2013 INDEX

TO

BILLS, MEMORIALS, RESOLUTIONS AND SUBSTITUTES

FIFTY-FIRST LEGISLATURE, FIRST SESSION



New Mexico Legislative Council Service 411 State Capitol Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 (505) 986-4600 www.nmlegis.gov

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Key to Index 2013 — Regular Session	1
2013 Regular Session — Fifty-First Legislature, First Session	
Index to Bills, Memorials, Resolutions and Substitutes	11
Name Changes	376
Topic Categories	
Table of Changes (Proposed) to NMSA 1978	
2013 Regular Session — Fifty-First Legislature, First Session	395
Appendix	
Capital Outlay Appropriations	439
Reauthorizations	457

- A -

ABCWUA Albuquerque-Bernalillo county water utility authority

ABQ Albuquerque

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

AED automatic external defibrillators

AG attorney general

AGO attorney general's office

admin administration

ALTSD aging and long-term services department

AMAFCA Albuquerque metropolitan arroyo flood control authority

AMBER America's missing: broadcast emergency response

AOC administrative office of the courts

AODA administrative office of the district attorneys

approp appropriation

approp, spec appropriations, special

assn association

ATM automated teller machine

- B -

BBER bureau of business and economic research (UNM)

bd board

BIA bureau of Indian affairs (federal)

bldg building

BLM bureau of land management (federal)

blvd boulevard

BOR bureau of reclamation (federal)

btwn between

- C -

CA constitutional amendment CAD cultural affairs department

CBPC capitol buildings planning commission

CCC Clovis community college

CCJ courts, corrections and justice committee

CDC centers for disease control and prevention (federal)

CNM central New Mexico community college

co/s county/counties

COG council of governments COLA cost of living adjustment

comsn commission cont continued

CSD consolidated school district

ctr/s center/s

CYFD children, youth and families department

- D -

DA district attorney

DD developmental disabilities -or- developmentally disabled

DDPC developmental disabilities planning council

dept department

DFA department of finance and administration

DGF department of game and fish

div division district

DNA deoxyribonucleic acid

DOD department of defense (federal)
DOE department of energy (federal)

DOH department of health

DOIT department of information technology

DOT department of transportation
DPS department of public safety
DWA domestic water association

DWCA domestic water consumers association

DWI driving while intoxicated

DWUA domestic water users association

- E -

EBT electronic benefits transfer

ECHO extension for community health care outcomes

EDD economic development department EIB environmental improvement board

EMNRD energy, minerals and natural resources department

EMS emergency medical services EMT emergency medical technician

ENLACE engaging Latino communities for education

ENMU eastern New Mexico university

equip equipment

ERA educational retirement association ERB educational retirement board

- F -

FDA food and drug administration (federal) FDIC federal deposit insurance corporation

FFA future farmers of America

FIR fiscal impact report FPL federal poverty level FTE full-time equivalent

FY fiscal year

- G -

GCD governor's commission on disability
GIS geographic information system
GOB general obligation bonds

gov governor govt government

GPS global positioning system

GRT gross receipts tax

GSD general services department

- H -

HAFC house appropriations and finance committee
HAGC house agriculture and water resources committee

HBIC house business and industry committee

HCPAC house consumer and public affairs committee

HCW house committee of the whole

HE&EC house enrolling and engrossing committee

HEC house education committee
HED higher education department

HENRC house energy and natural resources committee

HHGAC house health, government and Indian affairs committee

HIA health insurance alliance, New Mexico

HIPAA Health Information Portability and Accountability Act (federal)

HIV human immunodeficiency virus HJC house judiciary committee

HLC house labor and human resources committee

HMO health maintenance organization

HPC health policy commission, New Mexico

HPV human papillomavirus

hr/s hour/s

HRC house rules and order of business committee

HS high school

HSD human services department

HTPWC house transportation and public works committee

HTRC house taxation and revenue committee
HVAC heating, ventilation and air conditioning
HVEC house voters and elections committee

hwy highway

- I -

IAC Indian affairs committee
IAD Indian affairs department

IAIA institute of American Indian arts

IBHPC interagency behavioral health purchasing collaborative

IDidentificationinfoinformationinfrainfrastructure

IHS Indian health service

internat'l international

IPCC Indian pueblo cultural center
IPRA Inspection of Public Records Act
ISC interstate stream commission

ISD independent school district IT information technology

ITC information technology commission

- J -

JPA joint powers agreement

- K -

K kindergarten

- L -

lab laboratory

LANL Los Alamos national laboratory LBS legislative building services

LC legislative council
LCC Luna community college
LCS legislative council service

LEDA Local Economic Development Act LESC legislative education study committee

LFC legislative finance committee LGD local government division

LHHS legislative health and human services committee
LIHEAP low income home energy assistance program
LULAC league of united Latin American citizens

- M -

MAD military affairs department
MCC Mesalands community college
MCO managed care organization

MDWA mutual domestic water association

MDWC &

MSWA mutual domestic water consumers and mutual sewage works association

MDWCA mutual domestic water consumers association MDWUA mutual domestic water users association

MESA mathematics, engineering and science achievement

metro metropolitan

MFA mortgage finance authority

mgmt management mid middle

MOU memorandum of understanding

MPH miles per hour

MRGCD middle Rio Grande conservancy district

MSA Master Settlement Agreement
MSD municipal school district
MSW master's degree in social work
MSWA mutual sewage works association

MVAC military and veterans' affairs committee

MVD motor vehicle division

- N -

nat'l national

NCLB No Child Left Behind Act (federal)

NE northeast NM New Mexico

NMBHI New Mexico behavioral health institute

NMBVI New Mexico school for the blind and visually impaired

NMDA New Mexico department of agriculture NMED (New Mexico) department of environment

NMFA New Mexico finance authority NMHU New Mexico highlands university

NMIMT New Mexico institute of mining and technology

NMJC New Mexico junior college New Mexico livestock board **NMLB** New Mexico military institute **NMMI NMSA** New Mexico statutes annotated New Mexico sentencing commission **NMSC NMSD** New Mexico school for the deaf **NMSU** New Mexico state university **NNMC** northern New Mexico college northern New Mexico state school **NNMSS**

NNSA national nuclear safety administration (federal)

NTTC nontaxable transaction certificate

NW northwest NY New York

- O -

OAA office on African American affairs OCC organic commodities commission

ofc office

OMI office of the state medical investigator

OSE office of the state engineer

- P -

PCD property control division
PDD public defender department

PE physical education

PEC public education commission PED public education department

PERA public employees retirement association

pgm program

PPACA Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (federal)

PPRF public project revolving fund PRC public regulation commission

pre-K pre-kindergarten

PSCOC public school capital outlay council

PSCOOTF public school capital outlay oversight task force

PSD public school district

PSIA public school insurance authority PTSD post-traumatic stress disorder

p.v. partial veto

- R -

rd road

REC regional education cooperative

rehab rehabilitation

RETA renewable energy transmission authority, New Mexico

RHCA retiree health care authority

RLD regulation and licensing department

RMD risk management division ROTC reserve officers' training corps

RR railroad

RSTP revenue stabilization and tax policy committee

- S -

SBF state board of finance

SCC senate committees' committee

SCHIP state children's health insurance program

schl school

SCI state coverage initiative

SCONC senate conservation committee

SCORC senate corporations and transportation committee

SCPR state commission of public records SCW senate committee of the whole

SE southeast sec secretary

SEC senate education committee
SEG state equalization guarantee
SFC senate finance committee
SFCC Santa Fe community college
SFIS Santa Fe Indian school
SGC state game commission

SHARE statewide human resources, accounting and management reporting system

SIAC senate Indian and cultural affairs committee

SIC state investment council

SIPI southwestern Indian polytechnic institute

SJC senate judiciary committee SJCC San Juan community college

SLO state land office

SNL Sandia national laboratories

SOS secretary of state

SPAC senate public affairs committee

SPD state parks division

spec special

SPO state personnel office SRC senate rules committee

SSN social security number

st street

STB severance tax bond

STC state transportation commission

STEMI ST segment elevation myocardial infarction

svc/s service/s SW southwest

SWA sewage works association

SWCD soil and water conservation district

- T -

T or C Truth or Consequences

TANF temporary assistance for needy families

TD tourism department

tech technology

telecomm telecommunications

TIDD tax increment development district TRD taxation and revenue department

TV television

TVI technical-vocational institute

- U -

UN united nations

UNM university of New Mexico

UNMH university of New Mexico hospital

UNMHSC university of New Mexico health sciences center

US United States

USDA United States department of agriculture
USDOT United States department of transportation

USFS United States forest service

USFWS United States fish and wildlife service

USPS United States postal service

- V -

VFD volunteer fire department

VRD vocational rehabilitation division VSD veterans' services department

- W -

WICHE western interstate commission for higher education

WIPP waste isolation pilot project WNMU western New Mexico university

WNRC water and natural resources committee

W&SD water and sanitation district WSD workforce solutions department

WUA water users association

WWPGF water and wastewater project grant fund

w/ with

w/in within w/o without

- X, Y, Z -

YCC youth conservation corps, New Mexico YDDC youth diagnostic and development center

YMCA young men's Christian association

yr/s year/s

2013 REGULAR SESSION FIFTY-FIRST LEGISLATURE, FIRST SESSION

INDEX TO BILLS, MEMORIALS, RESOLUTIONS AND SUBSTITUTES NAME CHANGES TOPIC CATEGORIES

2013 GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

ACADEMIC SUCCESS THROUGH REMEDIATION ACT

Grade Promotions

- --intervention
- --remediation pgms
- --restrictions
- --retention policies

Purpose of Act

HB 257 (failed) Garcia, MH SB 260 (failed) Kernan

ACCESS DEVICE DATA ACT

Breach of Access Device Data

- --civil liability
- --reasonable attorney fees

Definitions

SB 347 (failed) Rue

ACCOUNTANCY BOARD, NEW MEXICO PUBLIC

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

ACCURACY OF EYEWITNESS IDENTIFICATION ACT

Definitions

Eyewitness Identification Procedures

Legislative Intent

Remedies for Noncompliance or Other

Contamination

Training of Law Enforcement Officers SB 489 (failed) McSorley

ACEQUIA AND COMMUNITY DITCH FUND

Appropriation, Special

--Acequia and Community Ditch

Fund Act provisions

HB 9 (failed) Gonzales SB 111 (failed) Cisneros

ACEQUIA COMMISSION

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

ACTIONS

Class Action Lawsuits

--procedures established for laborrelated suits

HB 449 (failed) Garcia, MP

Environment Improvement Act

Amendment

--actions for damages

-private right of action provided HB 429 (failed) Louis

Liens

--Commercial Real Estate Broker

Lien Act

-alternative dispute resolution

-attorney fees

-broker's lien for compensation

for svcs

.requirements

-commencement of action

demand for suit to enforce

lien

recording satisfaction of lien.

-definitions

-escrow of disputed amounts

-notice of lien

.attachment requirements

.contents

.mailing

.recording

-priority of lien

HJC/HB 365 (failed)

--notice date & delivery method

required on recorded liens

SB 554 (failed) Ivey-Soto

--property tax liens

-expiration notice requirement

eliminated

SB 307 (Ch 214) Ivey-Soto

--residential

-discharge provided on full

payment

-notice required

HBIC/HB 519 (failed)

ACTIONS (cont) Liens (cont) --self-storage property liens -notice publication requirements Status revised HBIC/HB 390 (failed) Medical Malpractice Lawsuits --venues specified **AEROSPACE** SB 469 (failed) Ryan **Spaceports** Natural Resources Trustee Act Amendments --action for damages -allowed -limitation established -venue provided HB 259 (failed) Kane SB 240 (Ch 131) Papen Oil and Gas Act Amendment -- actions for damages -private right of action provided **OFFICE ON** HB 429 (failed) Louis **Property Title ACT OF 2013** -- false documents -cause of action established for filing & recording .remedies provided HB 263 (failed) Gonzales Self-Storage Facilities --liens -minimum time before property may be sold reduced -past-due payment deadline allowed HB 256 (failed) Powdrell-Culbert Water Quality Act Amendment --actions for damages -private right of action provided Auditor, State HB 429 (failed) Louis

ACUPUNCTURE AND ORIENTAL MEDICINE, BOARD OF

- See Appropriations, general appropriation **ACT OF 2013**

ADULT BASIC EDUCATION FUND

Appropriation, Special -- adult basic education pgms

> --changed to nonreverting SB 381 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton

--Space Flight Informed Consent Act amendments

-liability provisions revised -sunset extended to July 1, 2021 HB 49 (failed) White HB 308 (failed) White SB 63 (failed) Papen

AFRICAN AMERICAN AFFAIRS,

- See Appropriations, General appropriation

AGENCIES, STATE

Adult Probation and Parole Division --name changed to "adult parole division"

> -- transfer of probation personnel, property, contracts & statutory references to parole div of AOC provided

HB 572 (failed) Maestas

Archaeological Services Division

--name changed to "archaeology division"

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

--minimum funding level established

-CA proposed

SJR 9 (failed) Cisneros

Audits

-- obstruction of a state audit -offense created

-penalties

SB 436 (failed) Cervantes

AGENCIES, STATE (cont) AGENCIES, STATE (cont) Capital Outlay Planning and Monitoring Ethics Commission Act, State (cont) --report -- capital outlay planning & -disclosure of ethics violation monitoring div -findings & conclusions -created in DFA -hearing -powers & duties --status of investigation SRC/SB 507 (failed) -time limitations **Elections Commission** HB 190 (failed) Egolf Finance Authority, New Mexico --created --included in definition of "state -CA proposed Elections, Office of agency" SB 531 (failed) Moores --created Government Accountability Office -CA proposed --created in LFC SJR 10 (failed) Morales **Employment Contracts** --powers & duties SRC/SB 227 (failed) --buy-outs restricted Health Insurance Alliance, New Mexico --length of term limited HB 251 (failed) Rehm & Ivey-Soto --delayed repeal effective January 1, Ethics Commission Act, State 2015 HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed) --advisory opinions HB 563 (failed) Taylor --commissioners SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/ -limitations SB 589 (Ch 54) -qualifications Hispanic Affairs Department Act --complaints --administrative services div -investigations -duties -subpoenas --bureau chiefs --confidentiality --definitions -penalty --division directors --confidentiality of records --Hispanic affairs comsn --criminal violations -created --definitions -duties --ethics commission, state --Hispanic affairs dept -created -created -duties & powers --organizational units of the dept -membership -access to info -removal -powers & duties specified by -terms law --executive director --program services div -appointment -duties -duties & powers --purpose --limitations on jurisdiction --secretary of Hispanic affairs --prohibited actions -additional powers & duties --recusal -duties & general powers -disqualification HB 226 (failed) Archuleta & Sanchez, M

AGENCIES, STATE (cont) AGENCIES, STATE (cont) **Public Defender Commission** Information Technology Act --state agencies --created -dispute --member qualifications -duties --membership Information Technology Division --organization --created in GSD -meetings SB 420 (failed) Ingle --powers & duties Insurance, Office of Superintendent of -restriction on individual member --created --renewal --insurance regulation --terms -authority transferred from PRC Public Defender Department to office of superintendent of --administrative attachment insurance -detached from corrections dept --insurance, superintendent of HAFC/HJC/HB 483 (Ch 195) -decision appeals process Racism provided --agencies required to review policies & practices for institutional racism -position created SB 579 (failed) Lopez HJC/HB 45 (Ch 74) Investment Office, State Recycling --employees exempted from --state agency recycling report card coverage under Personnel Act created SB 439 (failed) Sapien -"food waste" defined Monuments Division, State HB 551 (failed) Maestas --name changed to "state historic Rules sites and monuments division" --cost-benefit analyses on SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp -DFA authorized to perform Native American Veterans Division HB 571 (failed) Brown & Rue SB 533 (failed) Rue & Brown --created in VSD --proposing, adopting, amending & HB 207 (failed) Jeff Office of Peace Act repealing requirements created HB 108 (failed) Gentry & Ivey-Soto --citizens peace advisory council Safety and Fraud Division, Workers' -created Compensation Administration -members --replaced by enforcement bureau -responsibilities SB 275 (Ch 134) Woods --definitions State Inspectors General Act --director --appointment -appointment -organization -duties --definitions -- office of peace --offices of inspector general -established -confidentiality --purpose -duties SB 66 (failed) Ortiz y Pino -organization Procurement -reports --agencies to purchase NM & --purpose of offices of inspector American goods general HJM 35 (failed) Sandoval

SRC/SB 227 (failed)

AGENCIES, STATE (cont) AGING (cont) Tax Protest and Hearings, Office of Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program --work group to consider expansion --created --duties of HJM 36 (failed) Miera --independent tax hearing officers Older Adult Falls Task Force SB 367 (failed) Candelaria -- DOH to convene HJM 32 (signed) Thomson & O'Neill **AGING Probation Division Assisted Living Facilities** --chief probation officer --contracts -duties -refund on death of resident --created in AOC required --transfer of probation personnel, -storage of deceased resident's property, contracts & statutory belongings required references from adult probation & SB 335 (Ch 114) Ingle **Continuing Care Communities** parole div provided HB 572 (failed) Maestas --certificate of authority **Property Valuation** -required for contract w/ resident --low-income owners 65 yrs & older -- Continuing Care Act -automatic valuation limit -financial provisions applied office of superintendent of .penalties insurance oversight authority HTRC/HB 294 (failed) provided SJC/SB 289 (Ch 161) -nonfinancial provisions Sentencing .ALTSD jurisdiction limited --injury to person 60 yrs or older to -alteration of basic sentence -violations of provided office of superintendent of SPAC/SB 229 (failed) insurance authorized to seek Silver Alert Advisory injunctive relief for -- DPS procedures established --jurisdiction HB 131 (Ch 81) Pacheco -concurrent jurisdiction provided w/ ALTSD & office of AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES superintendent of insurance **DEPARTMENT** SB 348 (failed) Wirth - also see Appropriations, general **Guardians and Conservators** APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 -- guardians & conservators Appropriations, Special transparency & accountability --central NM adult daycare svcs working group SB 44 (failed) Lopez --Santa Clara Pueblo adult daycare -DDPC to convene operations SM 94 (signed) Ortiz y Pino HB 229 (failed) Rodella --powers SB 82 (failed) Martinez, RC -continuance after death of --senior pgms statewide protected person provided HB 250 (failed) Salazar, N SPAC/SB 112 (failed) SB 506 (failed) Lopez Long-Term Care Insurance

--income tax credit provided HB 583 (failed) Trujillo, CH

AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT (cont)

Appropriations, Special (cont)

--south valley adult respite & daycare programming

HB 79 (failed) Garcia, MP

--south valley multipurpose senior center workshops

HB 547 (failed) Garcia, MP

Continuing Care Communities

--Continuing Care Act

-nonfinancial provisions

.ALTSD jurisdiction limited

to

--jurisdiction

-concurrent jurisdiction provided w/ ALTSD & office of

superintendent of insurance

SB 348 (failed) Wirth

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

--work group to consider expansion of

HJM 36 (failed) Miera

AGING, STATE AGENCY ON

- See Aging and long-term services department

AGRICULTURE

Agricultural Land Valuation

--application deadline revised SB 510 (Ch 219) Rodriguez

Chile

--EDD, TD, NMDA & NMSU to assist & encourage farms that grow chile

HJM 20 (signed) Ezzell

SJM 13 (failed) Griego

--NM Chile Advertising Act

amendments

-rulemaking exception provided

-stop-sale, use & removal orders

.NMDA may issue

-violations expanded

SCONC/HJC/HB 238 (Ch 85)

SJC/SB 234 (Ch 211)

AGRICULTURE (cont)

Commercial Feed Act, New Mexico

- --adulteration
- -- annual reports
- --applicability
- -- cooperation w/ other entities
- --definitions
- --detained commercial feed
- --exemptions
- --injunctions

-appeals of decisions of NMDA

- --inspection fees
 - -cancellation of registrations
 - -reports
- --inspection, sampling & analysis
- --labeling
- --misbranding
- --NMSU & NMDA

-powers & duties

- --penalties
- --prohibited acts
- --registration of commercial feed SB 91 (Ch 23) Padilla

Driver's Licenses

--commercial

-restricted license for farmrelated svc vehicles provided HB 485 (failed) Gallegos, DM SB 202 (Ch 210) Pirtle

Fertilizer Act, New Mexico,

Amendments

- --definitions revised & expanded
- --fertilizer adulteration limited
- --fertilizer alteration penalties

-payment to consumer provided

--intergovernmental entity cooperation provided

SB 268 (Ch 112) Woods

Florists

--NMDA inspection authority expanded

SB 184 (Ch 15) Cervantes

Genetically Modified Material

--labeling required on food & commercial feed

-measurement, quantification & investigation providedSB 18 (failed) Wirth

AGRICULTURE (cont)

GMOs

- see Genetically Modified Material, this section

Nuisances

--farm considered nuisance if adverse impact on public health & safety HAGC/HB 652 (failed) SCONC/SB 194 (failed)

Nurseries

--NMDA inspection authority expanded

SB 184 (Ch 15) Cervantes

Pesticides

--link to Parkinson's disease

-DOH to conduct literature search on & support CDC gathering data on

-NMDA to gather data on pesticide use in NM HAGC/HM 42 (signed)

Winegrowers, Small

--liquor excise tax rate increased

--volume limit increased HB 505 (failed) Irwin SB 116 (Ch 95) Smith

AGRICULTURE, NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF

Chile

--EDD, TD, NMDA & NMSU to assist & encourage farms that grow chile

HJM 20 (signed) Ezzell SJM 13 (failed) Griego

--NM Chile Advertising Act amendments

-stop-sale, use & removal orders

.NMDA may issue

SCONC/HJC/HB 238

(Ch 85)

SJC/SB 234 (Ch 211)

Commercial Feed Act, New Mexico

--injunctions

-appeals of decisions of NMDA

--NMSU & NMDA

-powers & duties

SB 91 (Ch 23) Padilla

AGRICULTURE, NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF (cont)

Florists

--NMDA inspection authority expanded

SB 184 (Ch 15) Cervantes

Horses

--NMDA to study reintroduction of horse slaughter & meat processing HJM 16 (failed) Bandy

Nurseries

--NMDA inspection authority expanded

SB 184 (Ch 15) Cervantes

Pesticides

--link to Parkinson's disease

-DOH to conduct literature search on & support CDC gathering data on

-NMDA to gather data on pesticide use in NM HAGC/HM 42 (signed)

ALBUQUERQUE TECHNICAL-VOCATIONAL INSTITUTE

- See Central New Mexico community college

ALBUQUERQUE-BERNALILLO COUNTY WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY

Board of Directors

--elected board provided

--election procedures established HVEC/HB 473 (failed)

Effectiveness

--mid-region COG to convene task force to study SCONC/SM 50 (failed)

Ordinances

--ABCWUA may adopt & enforce HJC/HHGIC/HB 489 (failed)

ALCOHOL AND DRUGS

Alcohol Sales

--Christmas

-restrictions eliminated

--hours of operation made consistent

HB 386 (failed) McCamley

--Sunday

-hours changed to 9:00 a.m. for counties bordering Texas

HB 575 (failed) Garcia, MH

-hours changed to 11:00 a.m.

HB 423 (failed) Maestas

SB 154 (Ch 209) Ryan

-restrictions eliminated

HB 386 (failed) McCamley

Alcohol Servers

--serving alcohol to minors

-knowledge requirement revised

-penalty reduced

--training frequency increased to

every 3 yrs

HB 461 (failed) Maestas

SB 461 (Ch 213) Burt

Bed and Breakfast Establishments

--special beer & wine dispensing

license provided

HB 506 (Ch 159) Irwin

SB 423 (Ch 150) Griego

Controlled Substances

--concurrent prescribed use

-patient required to disclose when filling prescription

.penalties

SB 583 (failed) Martinez

--conviction on possession,

distribution or manufacture of

-driver's license revocation

provided

HB 487 (failed) Gallegos, DM

--dihydrocodeine

-reclassified as Schedule II in certain combinations

SB 583 (failed) Martinez

SB 383 (lalled) M

--marijuana

-EDD to study budgetary

implications of legalizing SJM 31 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

SJM 31 (failed) Ortiz y Pino SM 80 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

ALCOHOL AND DRUGS (cont)

Controlled Substances (cont)

--marijuana (cont)

-possession of

penalties decreased.

HB 465 (failed) Kane

--possession w/ intent to distribute

-penalty decreased

HB 597 (failed) Maestas

--tamper-resistant packaging required

SB 583 (failed) Martinez

Driving While Intoxicated

--3rd degree felony DWI conviction

-suspension or revocation of

license allowed

HB 607 (failed) Pacheco

--4th & subsequent offenses

-ignition interlock license

required

SPAC/SB 460 (failed)

-mandatory incarceration period

increased

-penalties increased

--8th & subsequent offenses

-designated as 2nd degree felony

HB 32 (failed) Lewis

SB 409 (failed) Brandt

--alcohol-monitoring ankle bracelet

allowed

SB 409 (failed) Brandt

--breathalyzer devices

-allowed for offenders under

house arrest

-assistance from interlock device

fund provided

HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed)

--controlled substances &

metabolites

-driving prohibited w/ certain

levels in blood

HB 162 (failed) Rehm

--first offense

-DWI follow-up pgm attendance

required

HB 52 (failed) Stapleton

ALCOHOL AND DRUGS (cont)

Driving While Intoxicated (cont)

-- great bodily harm by vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs

> -considered serious violent offense for calculating earned meritorious deductions

> > HB 123 (failed) Cook

--habitual offender sentencing

-felony DWI conviction treated as other felonies

> HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed) SB 410 (failed) Brandt

--homicide by vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs

> -considered serious violent offense for calculating earned meritorious deductions

> > HB 123 (failed) Cook

--ignition interlocks

-alcohol purchases

.prohibited for person w/ ignition interlock license

HBIC/HB 87 (failed)

-ignition interlock license

issuance allowed after completion of sentence

SB 442 (Ch 101) Griggs

required on 4th or

subsequent offense

SPAC/SB 460 (failed)

-removal requirements revised HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed)

-requirement for interlock

limited to offenders w/ alcohol

in blood or breath

HB 162 (failed) Rehm

--local DWI grant fund

-distribution from liquor excise tax increased

HBIC/HB 527 (failed)

-use expanded to include leasing ignition interlock devices

SB 190 (Ch 98) Griego

--penalties expanded

HB 607 (failed) Pacheco

ALCOHOL AND DRUGS (cont)

Driving While Intoxicated (cont)

--permit to drive

-procedures clarified for permitting unauthorized person

HB 607 (failed) Pacheco

--search warrant issuance for DWI probable cause allowed

HB 362 (failed) Pacheco

SB 525 (failed) Rue

--suspended or revoked license

-allowed on 3rd degree felony

DWI conviction

-driving on suspended or revoked license included as aggravating circumstance

HB 607 (failed) Pacheco

--temporary driver's license

-prohibited

HB 607 (failed) Pacheco

--tests

-admission into evidence w/o testimony of analyst provided

-lab analyst video appearance provided

-trial procedure established HB 432 (failed) Harper

-- Twenty-Four Seven Sobriety Act -definitions

> -twenty-four seven sobriety fund .administration

> > .created

-twenty-four seven sobriety pgm .administration

.created

.purpose

-user fees

.distribution

HB 395 (failed) Kane

--vehicle seizure & forfeiture

provided

-use of proceeds by local govt revised

HB 431 (failed) Harper

ALCOHOL AND DRUGS (cont)	ALCOHOL AND DRUGS (cont)
Drug Trafficker Registration and	Liquor Excise Tax (cont)
Notification Act	local (cont)
definitions	-rates
drug traffickers moving out of state	.increased
findings & purpose	SFC/SB 397 (Ch 218)
immunity	.limited
local registry	HJC/HB 212 (failed)
-administration by DPS	-use clarified
-central registry	SFC/SB 397 (Ch 218)
-local registry	microbrewers
-registry rules	-volume limit under tax increased
notice of drug trafficker's duty to	SB 81 (Ch 94) Beffort
register	winegrowers, small
_	-liquor excise tax rate increased
public access to drug trafficker	HB 505 (failed) Irwin
registration info -community notification	SB 116 (Ch 95) Smith Liquor Licenses
•	bed & breakfast beer & wine
registration of drug traffickers	
-criminal penalties for	dispensing license provided HB 506 (Ch 159) Irwin
noncompliance	SB 423 (Ch 150) Griego
-info required	club licenses
HB 587 (failed) Brown DWI	-application requirements revised
	HB 585 (failed) Stewart
- see Driving While Intoxicated, this section	dispenser's licenses
	-limited dispenser's license
Grocers	provided
small grocer's license for beer &	SB 351 (failed) Griggs
wine sales	-package sales
-created	.permitted after inter-local
-limited	option transfer
SPAC/SB 603 (failed) Health Care Facilities, State	.reinstatement provided
	SB 355 (failed) Ryan
drug testing	-retailer's licensure allowed for
-facilities specified for required	dispenser licensee
employee drug testing HB 60 (failed) Herrell	SB 351 (failed) Griggs
Liquor Excise Tax	enforcement
local	-DPS, counties & municipalities
-administrative fee eliminated	to study moving responsibility
	from alcohol & gaming div to
-counties authorized to impose HJC/HB 212 (failed)	municipalities
-distribution from liquor excise	SJM 33 (failed) McSorley
tax increased	food service license provided
HBIC/HB 527 (failed)	fees revised & expanded
Tible Tib 327 (lanea)	SB 351 (failed) Griggs
	gift shop beer & wine licenses
	created
	HB 534 (failed) Gonzales

ALCOHOL AND DRUGS (cont)	ALCOHOL AND DRUGS (cont)
Liquor Licenses (cont)	Microbrewers
hotel license created	volume limit under liquor excise
SB 329 (failed) Griego	tax increased
hotel limited license created	SB 81 (Ch 94) Beffort
limitation on number issued revised	Motor Vehicle Open Containers
SB 331 (failed) Griego	exception for medicinal or
local option district license limits	religious purposes eliminated
allowed	SB 345 (Ch 172) Sapien
retailer's license	Prescription Drugs
-limited retailer's license	combined fills provided
provided	HB 393 (Ch 157) McMillan
SB 351 (failed) Griggs	SPAC/SB 366 (failed)
rural restaurant liquor licenses	drug orders
provided	-pharmacists authorized to sell or
HB 413 (failed) Herrell	dispense dangerous drugs on
transfers	practitioner's drug order
-inter-local option district	HB 393 (Ch 157) McMillan
.terms revised	formularies
SB 351 (failed) Griggs	-changes to
-intra-local option district	certain changes prohibited
.allowed	written notice to affected.
HBIC/HB 614 (failed)	enrollees required
-statewide	SCORC/SB 156 (Ch 138)
.allowed	Pharmacy Benefits Manager
SB 351 (failed) Griggs	Regulation Act
Marijuana	-audit
EDD to study budgetary	.pharmacy benefits manager
implications of legalizing	-consumer contact limited
SJM 31 (failed) Ortiz y Pino	-definitions
SM 80 (failed) Ortiz y Pino	-license
Medical Marijuana	
Lynn and Erin Compassionate Use	-pharmacy benefits manager
Act amendments	contracts
-criminal background check	-remedy
requirements established	SB 360 (failed) Ortiz y Pino
record disclosure penalties.	prescription drug misuse &
established	overdose prevention & pain
-photo ID requirements	management advisory council
established	-name changed to "overdose
HB 594 (failed) Wooley	prevention & pain management
Methamphetamine	advisory council"
precursors	HB 624 (failed) McMillan &
-ephedrine & pseudoephedrine	Ivey-Soto SB 641 (failed) Ivey-Soto
base product purchase restricted	prior authorizations
<u> </u>	-review procedure requirements
-retailers required to use real-	established
time stop sale system	SB 296 (Ch 170) Papen
HJC/HB 146 (vetoed)	SD 230 (CH 1/0) 1 apch

ALCOHOL AND DRUGS (cont)

Substance Abuse

--dropouts

-LESC to study correlation btwn dropout rate & substance abuse SJM 54 (failed) Sanchez, M

--federal grant funding for treatment -IBHPC to maximize access to SM 33 (signed) Candelaria

--opioid treatment providers

-income tax credit provided SFC/SB 343 (failed)

--peer-to-peer prevention efforts -DOH, HSD & CYFD to use HJM 12 (signed) Rodella

--pregnant women

-treatment priority for pregnant women required

SPAC/SB 43 (pocket veto)

--Substance Abuse and Crime

Prevention Act

-definitions

-limitation

-probation & parole violations .substance abuse treatment option

-stay of criminal proceedings .substance abuse treatment option

> HB 599 (failed) Maestas & Ivey-Soto

--workers' compensation benefits -reduced for drug use in accident HB 139 (failed) Roch SB 465 (failed) Moores

Tasting Events

--permits provided for beer, wine, cider & liquor tasting events on licensed premises

> -DPS notification provided HB 504 (failed) Irwin

> > SB 424 (Ch 148) Griego

Underage Drinking

--serving alcohol to minors

-knowledge requirement revised

-penalty reduced

HB 461 (failed) Maestas

SB 461 (Ch 213) Burt

ALCOHOL AND DRUGS (cont)

Wine Bars

--licensure provided HB 421 (failed) Maestas SB 330 (failed) Griego

Winegrowers, Small

--liquor excise tax rate increased

--volume limit increased HB 505 (failed) Irwin

SB 116 (Ch 95) Smith

ANIMAL SHELTERING BOARD

- also see Appropriations, General APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Sunset

-- extended to July 1, 2018 HB 496 (failed) Herrell

ANIMALS AND LIVESTOCK

Animal Abuse Court

--Bernalillo co metro court to establish

SM 78 (failed) Candelaria

Animal Cruelty

- also see Cruelty to Animals, this section

> --abandonment or failure to provide sustenance

> > -offense clarified

SB 155 (failed) Candelaria

--animal abuse court

-Bernalillo co metro court to establish

SM 78 (failed) Candelaria

--cruelty to animals

-offense clarified

-penalty increased when death or great bodily harm results

--extreme cruelty to animals

-offense clarified

SJC/SB 83 (failed)

-offense expanded to include starvation or dehydrating

SM 78 (failed) Candelaria

-psychological counseling required on conviction

SJC/SB 83 (failed)

ANIMALS AND LIVESTOCK (cont) Animal Cruelty (cont) Cruelty to Animals --Livestock Operation Interference Act -definitions -livestock operation interference -penalties SB 552 (failed) Pirtle --extreme Assistance Animal Act Amendments --name changed to "Service Animal --presentation of non-qualified service animal as qualified service clarified animal prohibited -civil & criminal penalties Dahl Hair Sheep -- qualified service dogs provided -- qualified service miniature horses breed provided Dogs SB 320 (Ch 57) Rodriguez Commercial Feed Act, New Mexico --adulteration prohibited -- annual reports --applicability --cooperation w/ other entities --definitions --detained commercial feed --exemptions --injunctions -appeals of decisions of NMDA --inspection fees -cancellation of registrations -reports --inspection, sampling & analysis --labeling --misbranding --NMSU & NMDA -powers & duties feed & food --penalties --prohibited acts --registration of commercial feed SB 91 (Ch 23) Padilla **GMOs** Coyote-Killing Contests

--prohibited

-penalties

HJC/HB 316 (failed)

ANIMALS AND LIVESTOCK (cont) - also see Animal Cruelty, this section --alternative punishments provided --death or great bodily harm -penalty increased --definitions provided -offense clarified -- offense clarified --psychological counseling provided --veterinary practice application HJC/HB 224 (failed) --designated as official state heritage HB 236 (failed) Fajardo --breed-specific ordinances & rules HJC/HB 63 (failed) -- Dangerous Dog Act amendments -dog bite liability clarified -felony charges requirement that dog be. classified as dangerous prior to felony charge eliminated HB 258 (failed) McMillan Domestic Animal Abuse Database -- DPS & DOH to examine utility of HM 46 (signed) Lewis Feral Hog Eradication Team --efforts supported HJM 28 (signed) Ezzell Genetically Modified Material --labeling required on commercial -measurement, quantification & investigation provided SB 18 (failed) Wirth

- see Genetically Modified Material, this section

Heritage Livestock Breeds Task Force --creation requested HM 77 (signed) Fajardo

ANIMALS AND LIVESTOCK (cont) ANIMALS AND LIVESTOCK (cont) Horses Police Dogs --horse shelter rescue fund --disposition provided -created SCONC/SB 139 (Ch 9) --law enforcement protection fund -optional tax designation -use expanded to include provided protective equipment for police SB 274 (Ch 49) Munoz --NMDA to study reintroduction of horse slaughter & meat processing HB 152 (failed) Tripp SB 141 (Ch 10) Morales HJM 16 (failed) Bandy Racetracks --racing --investigations -drug testing -state racing comsn authorized to independent standard. investigate operation of horse provided races & meets -Horse Racing Act violations HB 509 (failed) Ezzell penalties increased --racehorse testing .report to DA required -daily capital outlay tax -licensure qualification condition earmarked for imposed -nat'l standard adopted SJC/SB 444 (Ch 103) HBIC/HB 187 (failed) -live horse races SB 72 (Ch 102) Papen .gaming tax credit provided -racing licensure revocation SFC/SCORC/SB 265 (failed) provided for certain substances -prohibited substances SB 292 (failed) Munoz .national classification Railroad Fencing provided --requirements expanded SJC/SB 444 (Ch 103) SB 326 (Ch 145) Papen -racehorse testing Wildlife Protection and Public Safety .daily capital outlay tax Act. New Mexico earmarked for --definitions HBIC/HB 187 (failed) --penalties SB 72 (Ch 102) Papen -forfeiture .independent standard --prohibitions provided SJC/SB 444 (Ch 103) -exceptions HB 579 (failed) Gonzales racing licensure revocation. provided for certain APPROPRIATION CONTINGENCY substances **FUND** SB 292 (failed) Munoz K-9 Dogs Expenditure --disposition provided -- authority to expend provided SCONC/SB 139 (Ch 9) SB 518 (failed) Ingle Livestock Operation Interference Act --definitions APPROPRIATIONS, CAPITAL --livestock operation interference **OUTLAY** --penalties - see Appendix SB 552 (failed) Pirtle

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

- also see Feed BILL

Additional Appropriations

--salary increases for state employees

African American Affairs, Office on

--public awareness

Aging and Long-Term Services

Department

- --adult protective svcs
- --aging network
- --consumer & elder rights
- --pgm support

Architects, Board of Examiners for

--architectural registration

Attorney General

- --legal svcs
- --medicaid fraud

Auditor, State

Blind and Visually Impaired, New

Mexico School for the

Blind, Commission for the

--blind svcs

Border Authority

--border development

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

Budget Adjustment Authority FY13, Additional

- --attorney general legal svcs pgm
- --Bernalillo co metropolitan court
- --children, youth & families dept juvenile justice facilities pgm
- --corrections dept
- --courts, administrative office of the
- --cultural affairs dept
- --developmental disabilities planning council office of guardianship
- --district attorney, 11th judicial, div I
- --district attorney, 11th judicial, div II
- --district court, 5th judicial
- --district court, 8th judicial
- --district court, 9th judicial
- -- district court, 12th judicial
- --district court, 13th judicial

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

Budget Adjustment Authority FY13, Additional (cont)

- --energy, minerals & natural resources dept
- --environment, dept of
- -- game & fish, dept of
- --general svcs dept procurement svcs pgm
- --health, dept of
- --human svcs dept
- --public employees retirement assn
- --public safety, dept of
 - -law enforcement pgm
- --regulation & licensing dept
 - -athletic comsn
 - -funeral svcs, bd of
 - -real estate appraisers bd
 - -real estate comsn
- --secretary of state elections pgm
- --transportation, dept of

Budget Adjustment Authority FY14

- --attorney general legal svcs pgm
- --blind, comsn for the
- --children, youth & families dept
- --compilation comsn, NM
- --corrections dept
- --cultural affairs dept preservation pgm
- --district attorney, 1st judicial
- --district attorney, 2nd judicial
- --district attorney, 8th judicial
- --district attorney, 11th judicial, div I
- --district attorney, 11th judicial, div II
- --district attorney, 12th judicial
- --district attorney, 13th judicial
- --education dept, higher
- --educational retirement bd
- --energy, minerals & natural resources dept
- --engineer, state
- --environment, dept of

Budget Adjustment Authority FY14 (cont)

- --general svcs dept building office space management & maintenance svcs pgm
- --health, dept of
- --homeland security & emergency management dept
- --information technology, dept of
- --investment council, state
- --judicial standards comsn
- --lands, commissioner of public
- --medical bd, NM
- --military affairs, dept of
- --miner's hospital of NM
- --personnel bd
- --public defender dept
- --public employees retirement assn
- --public regulation comsn
- --public safety, dept of
- --public school insurance authority benefits & risk pgm
- --real estate comsn
- --retiree health care authority health care benefits administration pgm
- --transportation, dept of
- --workforce solutions dept
- --youth conservation corps

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

Central New Mexico Community College

--main campus

Children, Youth and Families

Department

- --early childhood svcs
- -- juvenile justice facilities
- --program support
- --protective svcs

Clovis Community College

Compensation Appropriations

--employees in budgeted positions

Compilation Commission, New Mexico

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

Corrections Department

- --community offender management
- --corrections industries
- --inmate management & control
- --pgm support

Court, Bernalillo County Metropolitan

Court Building Commission, Supreme

Court Law Library, Supreme

Court of Appeals

Court, Supreme

Courts, Administrative Office of the

- --administrative support
- --magistrate court
- --special court svcs
- --statewide judiciary automation

Courts, District

- --1st judicial dist
- --2nd judicial dist
- -- 3rd judicial dist
- --4th judicial dist
- --5th judicial dist
- --6th judicial dist
- --7th judicial dist
- --8th judicial dist
- --9th judicial dist --10th judicial dist
- --11th judicial dist
- --12th judicial dist
- 12th Judicial dist
- --13th judicial dist

Crime Victims Reparation Commission

- --federal grant administration
- --victim compensation

Cultural Affairs Department

- --arts
- --library svcs
- --museums & monuments
- --preservation
- --program support

Cumbres and Toltec Scenic Railroad
Commission

Data Processing Appropriations --children, youth & families dept -enterprise provider info constituent svcs system svcs management module -SHARE accounts receivable module --courts, administrative office of the -statewide integrated & consolidated case management system extensions .to Bernalillo co metropolitan court .to supreme court & court of appeals HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, HB 11 (failed) Varela -statewide judicial video arraignment network equip HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) --educational retirement bd -retirement info system upgrade funds time extension --engineer, state -water rights info management system upgrade .irrigation works construction fund -- gaming control bd -gaming monitoring system replacement HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela --general svcs dept -benefits administration system -risk management info system upgrades HB 11 (failed) Varela -SHARE upgrade assessment authorization

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

Data Processing Appropriations (cont) --human svcs dept -income support div integrated svcs delivery system replacement funds time extension HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela --information technology, dept of -SHARE stabilization & upgrade .contingent HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, --public employees retirement assn -retirement info online system upgrade interest earned on investments --public records, state comsn of -electronic records repository system HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela --public regulation comsn -insurance system migration to web-based system insurance operations fund HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) --public safety, dept of -automated fingerprint ID system -computer-aided dispatch system --regulation & licensing dept -construction tracking system upgrade HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela --secretary of state -business svcs div software & IT HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) --taxation & revenue dept -language-based driver & vehicle systems replacement

funds time extension

Data Processing Appropriations (cont)

--treasurer, state

-SHARE treasury management module

Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing Persons,

Commission for

--deaf & hard-of-hearing pgm

Deaf, New Mexico School for the

Developmental Disabilities Planning

Council

- --brain injury advisory council
- --developmental disabilities planning council
- -- ofc of guardianship

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

Disability, Governor's Commission on

--governor's comsn on disability

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

--information & advocacy svcs
HB 11 (failed) Varela

District Attorneys

- --1st judicial dist
- -- 2nd judicial dist
- -- 3rd judicial dist
- --4th judicial dist
- --5th judicial dist
- --6th judicial dist
- --7th judicial dist
- --8th judicial dist
- --9th judicial dist
- -- 10th judicial dist
- --11th judicial dist
 - -div I
 - -div II
- --12th judicial dist
- -- 13th judicial dist

District Attorneys, Administrative Office of the

--administrative support

Eastern New Mexico University

- --main campus
- --research & public svc projects
 - -allied health
 - -at-risk student tutoring

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

Eastern New Mexico University (cont)

--research & public svc projects (cont)

-Blackwater Draw site &

museum

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-nurse expansion

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

-student success pgms

- --Roswell branch
- --Ruidoso branch

Economic Development Department

- --economic development
- --film pgm
- --pgm support

Education, Apprenticeship Assistance

Education Cooperatives, Regional

Education Department, Higher

--policy development & institutional financial oversight

--student financial aid

Education Department, Public

--special appropriations

-advanced placement

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-athletic & extracurricular

support

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

-breakfast for elementary

school students

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-college and career readiness

assessments

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-dropout prevention pgm

-early college high school start

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

-early reading initiative

-graduation, reality & dual-role

skills pgm

-intervention for D & F schools

-kindergarten-3 plus

Education Department, Public (cont)

- --special appropriations (cont)
 - -mock trials pgm
 - -NM cyber academy
 - -pre-K pgm
 - -regional education cooperatives operations

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-science, technology, engineering

& math initiative

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

-statewide formative assessments HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-teacher mentorship

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

-teaching support for low-income children

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-workforce readiness

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

Educational Retirement Board

--educational retirement

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

- --healthy forests pgm
- --mine reclamation
- --oil & gas conservation
- --pgm leadership & support
- --renewable energy & energy efficiency
- -- state parks

Engineer, State

- --interstate stream compact compliance & water development
- --litigation & adjudication
- --pgm support
- --water resource allocation

Engineers and Professional Surveyors,

State Board of Licensure for

Professional

--regulation & licensing

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

Environment, Department of

- --environmental protection
- --field operations & infrastructure
- --resource management
- --resource protection
- --special revenue funds

Finance and Administration, Department of

- --community development, local govt assistance & fiscal oversight
- --dues & membership fees, special appropriations
 - -acequia & community ditch education pgm
 - -acequia comsn, NM

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela

-boys' & girls' clubs in Rio

Arriba co

-citizen substitute care review HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

-citizens' review board

HB 11 (failed) Varela

- -city of Gallup recruitment of target industries
- -city of Santa Fe Indian arts promotion

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

- -council of state governments
- -county detention of prisoners
- -education comsn of the states
- -emergency water supply fund
- -fiscal agent contract
- -food banks
- -land grant council
- -law enforcement protection fund
- -leasehold community assistance HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela
- -Mora co ambulances

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

- -nat'l association of state budget officers
- -nat'l center for state courts

Finance and Administration, Department of (cont)

- --dues & membership fees, special appropriations (cont)
 - -nat'l conference of insurance legislators
 - -nat'l conference of state legislatures
 - -nat'l council of legislators from gaming states
 - -nat'l governors' assn

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela

- -NW NM COG
- -one-on-one & group youth mentoring
- -one-on-one youth mentoring in SE NM
- -rural agriculture to markets infra

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

- -state planning districts
- -statewide teen court
- -western governors' assn
- -western interstate comsn for

higher education

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-youth development programs in NW NM

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

-youth mentoring pgm

HB 11 (failed) Varela

- --fiscal management & oversight
- --policy development, fiscal analysis, budget oversight & education accountability
- --program support

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela

Funds Transfer

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

Game and Fish, Department of

- --conservation svcs
- -- field operations
- --pgm support

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

Game and Fish, Department of (cont)

--wildlife depredation & nuisance abatement

Gaming Control Board

--gaming control

General Services Department

- --business office space management & maintenance svcs
- --employee group health benefits
- --procurement svcs
- --program support
- --risk management funds
- --risk management pgm
- --state printing svcs
- --transportation svcs

Governor

--executive management & leadership

Health, Department of

- --administration
- --DD support
- --epidemiology & response
- -- facilities management
- --health certification, licensing & oversight
- --medical cannabis
- --lab sycs
- --public health

Highlands University, New Mexico

- --main
- --research & public svc projects
 - -advanced placement
 - -Ben Lujan leadership institute
 - -forest & watershed institute
 - -minority student svcs

Homeland Security and Emergency

Management Department

--homeland security & emergency management pgm

Human Services Department

- --behavioral health svcs
- --child support enforcement
- --income support pgm
- --medicaid behavioral health

Human Services Department (cont)

--medical assistance pgm

--pgm support

Indian Affairs Department

--Indian affairs

Indian Education Fund

Information Technology, Department of

- --compliance & project management
- --enterprise svcs
- --equipment replacement revolving funds

--pgm support

Intertribal Ceremonial Office

Investment Council, State

--state investment

Judicial Standards Commission

Junior College, New Mexico

--main campus

Lands, Commissioner of Public

--land trust stewardship

Legislative Council Service

- --energy council dues
- --legislative building svcs

Lieutenant Governor

--state ombudsman

Livestock Board, New Mexico

--livestock inspection

Luna Community College

Martin Luther King, Jr. Commission

Medical Board, New Mexico

--licensing & certification

Mesalands Community College

Military Affairs, Department of

--nat'l guard support

Military Base Planning and Support,

Office of

Military Institute, New Mexico

Miners' Hospital of New Mexico

--health care

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

Mining and Technology, New Mexico Institute of

- --bureau of geology & mineral resources
- --bureau of mine safety

--geophysical research ctr

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

--main

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

--petroleum recovery research ctr HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

--research & public svc projects

-aquifer mapping

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-bureau of geology & mineral resources

-bureau of mines inspection
HB 11 (failed) Varela

-cave & karst research

-energetic materials research ctr

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-geophysical research ctr HB 11 (failed) Varela

-homeland security ctr

-institute for complex additive

systems analysis

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-petroleum recovery research ctr

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-science & engineering fair

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

Natural Resources Trustee, Office of the

--natural resource damage

assessment & restoration

Northern New Mexico College

--main campus

Nursing, Board of

--licensing & certification

Parole Board

--adult parole

Personnel Board

--human resource management

Public Defender Department

--criminal legal svcs

Public Employees Labor Relations Board

Public Employees Retirement Assn

--pension administration

Public Records, State Commission of

--records, information & archival management

Public Regulation Commission

- --insurance policy
- --patient's compensation fund
- --policy & regulation
- --program support
- --public safety
- --special revenues

Public Safety Advisory Board, Juvenile

Public Safety, Department of

- --law enforcement
- --motor transportation
- --pgm support
- --statewide law enforcement support pgm

Public School Facilities Authority

Public School Federal Flow-Through

Public School Instructional Materials

- --dual credit instructional materials
- --instructional material fund

Public School Insurance Authority

- --benefits
- --pgm support
- --risk pgm

Public School Support

- --state equalization guarantee distribution
- --supplemental distribution -emergency supplemental -out-of-state tuition
- --transportation distribution

Racing Commission, State

--horse racing regulation

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

Regulation and Licensing Department

- --accountancy bd, NM public
- --acupuncture & oriental medicine, bd of
- -- alcohol & gaming
- --animal sheltering bd
- --athletic commission, NM
- --athletic trainer practice bd
- --barbers & cosmetologists, bd of
- --chiropractic bd
- --construction industries & manufactured housing
- --counseling & therapy practice bd
- --dental health care, NM bd of
- -- financial institutions & securities
- -- funeral svcs, bd of
- --interior design bd
- --landscape architects, bd of
- --massage therapy bd
- --nursing home administrators, bd of
- --nutrition & dietetics practice bd
- --occupational therapy, bd of examiners for
- --optometry, bd of
- --osteopathic medical examiners, bd of
- --pharmacy, bd of
- --physical therapy bd
- --podiatry, bd of
- --private investigations advisory bd
- --program support
- --psychologist examiners, NM state bd of
- --real estate appraisers bd
- --real estate commission, NM
- --respiratory care practitioners, advisory bd of
- --signed language interpreting practices bd
- --social work examiners, bd of
- --speech-language pathology, audiology & hearing aid dispensing practices bd

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

Retiree Health Care Authority

--health care benefits administration

--pgm support

San Juan College

--main campus

Santa Fe Community College

--main

Secretary of State

--administration & operations

--elections

Sentencing Commission, New Mexico

Spaceport Authority

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

Special Appropriations

-- African American affairs, office on

-disparity study results

dissemination

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

--aging & long-term svcs dept

-seniors health promotion

initiative

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

--attorney general

-interstate water conflict

litigation

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-SOS lawsuit attorney fees

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

--children, youth & families dept

-high-risk home visiting

assistance

--computer systems enhancement fund

-system replacements &

enhancements

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

--corrections dept

-federal criminal alien assistance

pgm funds shall not revert

-infra repair projects

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

Special Appropriations (cont)

--courts, administrative office of the

-district court IT equipment,

furnishings & vehicles

-staff study

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

--cultural affairs dept

-Cultural Affairs Department Act provisions

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

-Los Luceros preservation

purchase agreements

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-space history, NM museum of

-- Cumbres & Toltec scenic RR comsn

-building maintenance & repair

--district attorney, 1st judicial dist

-Santa Fe & Santa Fe co fraud prosecution

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

--district attorney, 11th judicial dist -vehicles

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela --district attorneys, administrative

office of the

-Native American tribe, pueblo or subdivision contract, MOU

& JPA funds shall not revert

-SW border prosecution

initiative federal funds shall not revert

--eastern NM university

-robot pgm

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

--economic development dept

-job training incentive pgm

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-Local Economic Development

Act projects

-mainstreet pgm

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont) (cont) Special Appropriations (cont) Special Appropriations (cont) --education dept, higher --education dept, public (cont) -critical infra repair at public -teacher & school leadership post-secondary institutions evaluation system HB 11 (failed) Varela .appropriation contingency -higher education endowment fund HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela HB 11 (failed) Varela -teacher stipends for move from -intercollegiate sports expansion A or B schools to D or F study -UNM-Gallup as community schools college study .appropriation contingency HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) fund --education dept, public HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227. -common core standards p.v.) --engineer, state transition -interstate streams water .appropriation contingency litigation fund HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, HB 11 (failed) Varela p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela -irrigation works construction -early-college high schools fund transfer HB 11 (failed) Varela -regional & state water plan -kindergarten plus fund transfer updates to kindergarten-three-plus fund -weather modification in Lea & -New Mexico-grown fruits & Roosevelt cos vegetables for school meal HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) --environment, dept of pgms -next generation assessment -superfund site cleanup -- finance & administration, dept of computers -cash management remediation .appropriation contingency fund project -school dist & charter school -comprehensive annual financial fuel costs funds time extension report audit HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela -school dist shortfall emergency -Gallup protective custody & support social detox svcs HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela -Hatch alternative water source -special education maintenance investigation of effort. -housing trust fund .contingent approp -RETA operations HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, -rodeo council, NM p.v.)

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont) (cont) Special Appropriations (cont) Special Appropriations (cont) -- game & fish, dept of --lands, commissioner of public -feral swine removal -automated land-management game protection fund module HB 11 (failed) Varela -- gaming control bd -state lands record microfilm -tribal gaming arbitration & funds time extension litigation funds shall not revert -wildland fire fuel reduction --general svcs dept HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) -aviation pgm HB 11 (failed) Varela HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) --legislative council service -electronic bid & contracts -2013 legislative session management system funds shall expenses not revert HB 11 (failed) Varela HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) -budgetary standing committees HB 11 (failed) Varela prior to 2014 session -Fort Stanton cemetery .legislative cash balances maintenance -CBPC master planning -group self-insurance fund .legislative cash balances -PCD -disabilities concerns committee .facility condition .legislative cash balances assessments; public -SHARE upgrade support buildings repair fund .legislative cash balances .state buildings outside Santa HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, Fe; public buildings repair fund --livestock bd, NM HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, -vehicles p.v.) HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) --health, dept of HB 11 (failed) Varela -Jackson v. Fort Stanton -- Martin Luther King, Jr. comsn disengagement activities -anti-bullying curriculum HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) --military affairs, dept of HB 11 (failed) Varela -USS New Mexico outreach -tribal public health pgms & --military base planning & support. vouth diabetes prevention HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) office of --human svcs dept -NM military base value case -general assistance pgm funds statement & reference material shall not revert --personnel bd HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) -classified svcs reclassification & HB 11 (failed) Varela compensation system study --Indian affairs dept HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) -state-tribal summit grant funds --public regulation comsn HB 11 (failed) Varela -vehicle replacements --intertribal ceremonial office HB 11 (failed) Varela -intertribal ceremonial promotion

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont) (cont) Special Appropriations (cont) Special Appropriations (cont) --public safety, dept of --transportation, dept of (cont) -in-vehicle digital video -transportation & hwy operations recording equipment pgm funds time extension -law enforcement & motor HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela transportation vehicles --university of NM HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) -UNM-Gallup campus utility HB 11 (failed) Varela -wide area network funds time infra & fire suppression extension improvements HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) --veterans' svcs dept --public school facilities authority -WNMU veterans virtual reality -Animas school dist loan PTSD treatment repayment --women, comsn on the status of public school capital outlay -2012 appropriation time fund extension --racing comsn, state HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) -racing participant background --workforce solutions dept checks -ARRA funds time extension --regulation & licensing dept State Fair, New Mexico HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) -financial examiner training on HB 11 (failed) Varela FDIC & Dodd-Frank Wall State University, New Mexico Street Reform and Consumer --agricultural experiment station Protection Act HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) --agriculture, NM dept of HB 11 (failed) Varela -- Alamogordo branch --SOS -- Carlsbad branch -corporations chartering & HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) regulating transfer HB 11 (failed) Varela .contingent approp --cooperative extension svc -election expenses HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) public elections fund -- Dona Ana branch HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, --Grants branch p.v.) --main campus --transportation, dept of HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) -pgms & infra pgm funds time HB 11 (failed) Varela extension --research & public svc projects -road maintenance -agricultural experiment station HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela HB 11 (failed) Varela -alliance teaching & learning -state road fund for 6 state advancement transportation districts -Arrowhead ctr for business

development

HB 11 (failed) Varela

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

State University, New Mexico (cont)
--research & public svc projects

(cont)

-Carlsbad manufacturing sector development pgm

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-cooperative extension svc HB 11 (failed) Varela

-Indian resources development

-manufacturing sector development pgm

-mental health nurse practitioner

-minority student svcs

-nurse expansion pgm

-water resource research

Supplemental and Deficiency

Appropriations

--courts, administrative office of the -magistrate court lease payment shortfall

--developmental disabilities planning council

-guardianship svcs for emergency cases

-office of guardianship funds shall not revert

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela

--district attorney, 9th judicial

-SHARE balance corrections

--education dept, public

-special education maintenance of effort funds transfer

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

--energy, minerals & natural

resources dept

-state parks propane conversion HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.) HB 11 (failed) Varela

--finance & administration, dept of -fund adjustment authorization

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

Supplemental and Deficiency Appropriations (cont)

--investment council, state

-investment management fees HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

--military base planning & support, office of

-personal svcs & employee

benefits shortfall

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

--public safety, dept of

-police recruit school fleet maintenance

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

--secretary of state

-2012 election & primary

expenses

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

Supplemental Special Education

Maintenance of Effort Distribution

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

Taxation and Revenue Department

--compliance enforcement

--motor vehicle

--program support

--property tax

--tax administration

Tourism Department

--marketing & promotion

--NM magazine

--pgm support

--tourism development

Transfer Authority

Transportation, Department of

--pgm support

--pgms & infrastructure

--transportation & hwy operations HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

Treasurer, State

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

University of New Mexico

--Gallup branch

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

--health sciences ctr

- -cancer ctr
- -Carrie Tingley hospital
- -children's psychiatric hospital
- -genomics, biocomputing & environmental health research
- -hepatitis community health
- outcomes

HB 11 (failed) Varela

- -instruction & general purposes
- -medical investigator, ofc of the

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

- -Native American health ctr
- -Native American suicide prevention
- -newborn intensive care
- -nurse expansion

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-other, health sciences

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

- -out-of-county indigent fund
- -pediatric oncology
- -pediatrics specialty education

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-poison & drug info ctr

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

-poison control ctr

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-research & public svc projects

.cancer ctr

.Carrie Tingley hospital

.children's psychiatric

hospital

.genomics, biocomputing &

environmental health

research

.hepatitis community health

outcomes

.Native American health ctr

.Native American suicide

prevention

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

University of New Mexico (cont)

--health sciences ctr (cont)

-research & public svc projects
 (cont)

.newborn intensive care

.nurse expansion

.out-of-county indigent fund

.pediatric oncology

.pediatrics specialty

education

.trauma specialty education

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227,

p.v.)

-trauma specialty education

HB 11 (failed) Varela

- --Los Alamos branch
- --main campus
- --research & public svc projects
 - -BBER census & population
 - analysis
 - -community-based education
 - -Corinne Wolfe children's law
 - -disabled student sycs
 - -Ibero-American education
 - -judicial selection
 - -land grant studies
 - -manufacturing engineering pgm
 - -minority student sycs

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

-Morrissey hall pgms

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

- -NM historical review
- -resource geographic information system
- -small business innovation & research outreach pgm
- -southwest Indian law clinic
- -southwest research ctr
- -student mentoring pgm
- -substance abuse pgm
- -Utton transboundary

resources ctr

-wildlife law education

APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 (cont)

University of New Mexico (cont)

- -- Taos branch
- --Valencia branch

Veterans' Services Department

--veterans' svcs

Veterinary Medicine, Board of

--veterinary licensing & regulation

Vocational Rehabilitation Division

- --disability determination
- --independent living svcs
- --rehabilitation svcs

Western New Mexico University

- --main
- --research & public svc projects
 - -child development ctr
 - -instructional television
 - -nurse expansion pgm
 - -svc learning pgm
 - -web-based teacher licensure

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

Women, Commission on the Status of HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

Workers' Compensation Administration

- --uninsured employers' fund
- --workers' compensation administration

Workforce Solutions Department

- --business svcs div
- --labor relations div
- --pgm support
- --workforce technology div
- --workforce transition svcs

Youth Conservation Corps

HAFC/HB 2 et al. (Ch 227, p.v.)

HB 11 (failed) Varela

APPROPRIATIONS, SPECIAL

- also see FEED BILL

1st Judicial District

--additional judge & staff HB 303 (failed) Saavedra

--adult treatment court pgm

SB 104 (failed) Wirth

APPROPRIATIONS, SPECIAL (cont)

2nd Judicial District

--additional judge & staff

3rd Judicial District

--additional judge & staff

5th Judicial District

--additional judge & staff

HB 303 (failed) Saavedra

6th Judicial District

-- juvenile & adult restorative justice pgm

SB 200 (failed) Morales

13th Judicial District

--additional judge & staff

HB 303 (failed) Saavedra

Acequia and Community Ditch Fund

-- Acequia and Community Ditch

Fund Act provisions

HB 9 (failed) Gonzales

SB 111 (failed) Cisneros

Adult Basic Education Fund

-- adult basic education pgms

SB 381 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton

Aging and Long-Term Services

Department

--central NM adult daycare svcs SB 44 (failed) Lopez

--Santa Clara Pueblo adult daycare operations

HB 229 (failed) Rodella

SB 82 (failed) Martinez, RC

--senior pgms statewide

HB 250 (failed) Salazar, N

SB 506 (failed) Lopez

--south valley adult respite & daycare programming

HB 79 (failed) Garcia, MP

--south valley multipurpose senior

center workshops

HB 547 (failed) Garcia, MP

Attorney General

--detention facility auditors

SB 526 (failed) Rue

Auditor, State

--capital outlay projects audits

HB 305 (failed) Trujillo, CA

--film production tax credit study HB 490 (failed) McCamley

Children, Youth and Families

Department

--animal cruelty training for social workers & law enforcement SB 459 (failed) O'Neill

--boys' reintegration ctr site location SB 511 (failed) Campos

--cambiar NM centers in Las Vegas & Roswell

SB 504 (failed) Campos

--child care provider grants SB 242 (failed) Kernan

--domestic violence pgm support SB 49 (failed) Lopez

--early childhood education project HB 193 (failed) Trujillo, J SB 225 (failed) Rodriguez

--early childhood home visiting pgm SB 68 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

--early childhood oral-deaf spoken language education HB 332 (failed) Hall

--juvenile continuum grant fund HB 498 (failed) Tripp

--restorative justice svcs expansion HB 296 (failed) Trujillo, J

--young fathers project, NM SB 505 (failed) Lopez

Corrections Department

--Springer correctional ctr operation SB 513 (failed) Campos

--water purchase for penitentiary HB 134 (failed) Egolf

Courts, Administrative Office of the

--3rd judicial dist additional judge for water civil cases

--11th judicial dist additional judge for water civil cases

HB 475 (failed) Bandy SB 466 (failed) Neville

--14th judicial dist creation SB 214 (failed) Sharer

--Dona Ana magistrate dist -additional magistrate & staff HB 303 (failed) Saavedra

--retention raises for justices, judges & magistrates SB 391 (failed) Papen

APPROPRIATIONS, SPECIAL (cont)

Courts, Administrative Office of the (cont)

--supreme court salary increases SB 384 (failed) Papen

Cultural Affairs Department

--Fort Stanton cemetery

improvements

HB 141 (failed) Wooley

--museum of space history operations HB 409 (failed) Herrell SB 523 (failed) Burt

--public humanities pgms statewide SB 417 (failed) Morales

Development Training Fund

--development training pgm HB 7 (failed) Taylor

District Attorneys, Administrative Office of the

--children's advocacy pgms HB 440 (failed) Gallegos, DY

Drinking Water State Revolving Loan Fund

 --matching funds & Drinking Water State Revolving Loan Fund Act provisions

HB 18 (Ch 82) Gonzales

Eastern New Mexico University

--career technical student

organizations

HB 281 (failed) Hall SB 169 (failed) Campos

--KENW

HB 255 (failed) Roch SB 215 (failed) Ingle SB 243 (failed) Ingle

--nursing master's degree pgm

HB 239 (failed) Wooley SB 216 (failed) Ingle

--robot workshops & competition

HB 25 (failed) Smith SB 150 (failed) Kernan

Economic Development Department

--business attraction & retention pgm HB 75 (failed) Lundstrom

--business incubators statewide SB 42 (failed) Lopez & Salazar, N

--job growth grants
SB 452 (failed) Campos

Economic Development Department (cont)

--mainstreet pgms SB 52 (failed) Beffort

--Navajo Nation chapters economic development feasibility studies HB 418 (failed) Lundstrom

--NM promotion, branding & advertising

SB 327 (failed) Munoz

--tour of the Gila pgm SB 199 (failed) Morales

Education Department, Higher

--adult basic education & high school equivalency diploma tests HB 321 (failed) Miera

--higher ed employees 3% raise SPAC/SB 633 (failed)

--MCC athletic pgms HB 518 (failed) Hall SB 499 (failed) Campos

--minority MESA pgm
HB 213 (failed) Sandoval

--SFCC

-smart grid workforce training pgm & microgrid innovation lab, research park & testing ctr SB 105 (failed) Wirth

--summer school civics courses SB 500 (failed) Munoz

Education Department, Public

--after-school enrichment pgms HB 278 (failed) Trujillo, CH

--dual language professional development

HB 543 (failed) Miera

--high-poverty schools textbooks & materials

HB 510 (failed) Sandoval

--Indian Education Act provisions
HB 342 (failed) Jeff

--Indian education div -robotics camp SIAC/SB 599 (failed)

--NM-grown produce for school meals

HB 338 (failed) Hall SB 80 (failed) Campos

APPROPRIATIONS, SPECIAL (cont)

Education Department, Public (cont)

--Pecos ISD uniforms

SB 534 (failed) Griego

--salary increases for school employees under \$20,000 SB 570 (failed) Lopez & Miera

--Santa Fe PSD performing arts pgm SB 362 (failed) Griego

--school bus GPS devices SB 576 (failed) Morales

--social workers in high-poverty schools

SB 235 (failed) Padilla

--special education coordinators SB 256 (failed) Padilla

--special education maintenance of effort

-from operating reserve HAFC/HB 628 (Ch 191)

--teacher mentorship pgm HB 477 (failed) Gallegos, DY

--"We the People" pgm SB 470 (failed) McSorley

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

-- state parks div

-video on state parks HB 620 (failed) Varela

--Taos co youth conservation corps SB 350 (failed) Cisneros

Engineer, Office of the State

--Kerr-McGee water rights litigation assessment

HB 611 (failed) Martinez, K

--mid-Rio Grande water supply report

SB 197 (failed) Padilla

--Morphy Lake dam plan, design & studies

SB 241 (failed) Campos

Environment, Department of

--Red river watershed restoration plan

SB 165 (failed) Cisneros

Finance and Administration, Department of

--capital outlay planning & monitoring div SRC/SB 507 (failed)

--crop gleaning project for food banks

HB 324 (failed) Sandoval

--Hispanic affairs dept establishment HB 226 (failed) Archuleta & Sanchez, M

--local govt div

-Bernalillo co

.ABQ home mortgage foreclosure counseling

HB 502 (failed) Roybal Caballero

.ABQ jazz festival

HB 127 (failed) Chasey

.ABQ SE job skills pgm HB 436 (failed) Stapleton

.ABQ south Broadway afterschool enrichment pgm

HB 381 (failed) Chasey

.ABQ teachers anti-bullying training

SB 390 (failed) Moores

.ABQ west Central ave revitalization

SB 376 (failed) Lopez

.ABQ youth digital media

training & outreach

SB 375 (failed) Lopez

.ABQ youth fitness &

wellness ctr

HB 380 (failed) Chasey

.bicycle recycling pgm

HB 78 (failed) Garcia, MP

.disadvantaged youth math &

science pgm

HB 434 (failed) Stapleton

.GED certificate training

HB 537 (failed) Maestas SB 263 (failed) Candelaria & Maestas

.homeless & runaway youth transitional living pgm

HB 336 (failed) Louis SB 288 (failed) Padilla

APPROPRIATIONS, SPECIAL (cont)

Finance and Administration, Department of (cont)

--local govt div (cont)

-Bernalillo co (cont)

.inner city students education

& cultural pgms

HB 435 (failed) Stapleton

.teen court pgm; from

juvenile adjudication fund

SJC/SB 161 (failed)

-Chaves co

.Dexter therapeutic horseback riding pgm

HB 552 (failed) Ezzell

-Dona Ana co

.Hatch alternative water

source study

SB 536 (failed) Cotter

-McKinley co

.Gallup protective custody &

social detox svcs

HB 384 (failed) Lundstrom SB 492 (failed) Pinto

-Mora co

.county complex project

manager

SB 483 (failed) Campos

.EMS & ambulance svcs

HB 404 (failed) Salazar, N SB 388 (failed) Campos

-multiple co

.northern NM boys' & girls'

club pgms

HB 340 (failed) Salazar, N

-Santa Fe co

.Santa Fe meal delivery svcs

SB 425 (failed) Rodriguez

.Santa Fe Native American cultural event security

HB 528 (failed) Trujillo, J

-statewide

.cohesive food infrastructure HB 56 (failed) Chavez, EH

--MFA

-Affordable Housing Act oversight

SB 67 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Finance and Administration, Department of (cont)

--MFA (cont)

-homeless rapid re-housing pgm SB 50 (failed) Rue

-long-term supportive housing for homeless w/ disabilities & substance abuse

SB 32 (failed) Martinez, RC

-regional housing authority oversight

SB 61 (failed) Papen

-residential energy conservation pgm

SB 33 (failed) Martinez, RC

--state employees 3% raise SPAC/SB 633 (failed)

General Services Department

--property control div

-Bernalillo co state office bldg & land

.property control reserve fund SB 572 (Ch 174) Ingle

-Fort Bayard medical ctr demolition

HB 102 (failed) Martinez, Ro

Health, Department of

--adolescent birth prevention pgms SB 45 (failed) Lopez

--ambulatory surgical ctr inspections SB 21 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

--autism spectrum disorder svcs & professional development
HB 209 (failed) Thomson

HB 209 (failed) Thomson SB 213 (failed) Papen

--cancer prevention, research & education svcs

SB 178 (failed) Beffort

--community health needs assessments

HB 33 (failed) Tripp

--DD waiver svc provider cost-ofliving increase SB 564 (failed) Rodriguez

APPROPRIATIONS, SPECIAL (cont)

Health, Department of (cont)

--DD waiver svc provider reimbursements

-increase

HB 230 (failed) Hall

-restore pre-2011 rates

SB 323 (failed) Cisneros

-sustainable reimbursements

SB 324 (failed) Cisneros

--DD waiver svcs

HB 323 (failed) Sandoval SB 364 (failed) Sapien

--drug overdose prevention, education & harm reduction SB 298 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

--family, infant, toddler pgm reimbursement rate study HB 469 (failed) Thomson SB 281 (failed) Morales

--McKinley co Native American behavioral health svcs

HB 287 (failed) Martinez, K

--mercury exposure from light bulbs education pgm

HB 149 (failed) Anderson

--nurse advice hotline SB 177 (failed) Beffort

--rural primary health care clinicians SB 137 (failed) Smith

--Santa Fe women's health svcs SB 220 (failed) Rodriguez

--school & adolescent health, office of

-behavioral health supports
SB 19 (failed) Papen

--school-based health ctrs SB 47 (failed) Lopez

--sexual assault prevention, svcs & training

SB 46 (failed) Lopez

--SW NM health professional work force pgm

HB 398 (failed) Martinez, Ro SB 400 (failed) Morales

--tribal youth diabetes prevention

HB 200 (failed) Jeff

--veterans' PTSD svcs HB 233 (failed) Wooley

Health, Department of (cont)

--veterans' transportation from Las Vegas to ABQ

SB 322 (failed) Campos

Highlands University, New Mexico

--forest & watershed restoration institute restorative conservation corps

SB 585 (failed) Griego

--public school teacher training HB 539 (failed) Miera

--wrestling pgm

SB 208 (failed) Rodriguez

Homeland Security and Emergency

Management Department

--NM task force 1 support HB 179 (failed) Kane

Housing Trust Fund, New Mexico

--New Mexico Housing Trust Fund Act provisions

SB 166 (failed) Rodriguez

Human Services Department

--DD waiver svcs reimbursements HB 322 (failed) Sandoval

--interagency behavioral health purchasing collaborative

-Native American youth suicide prevention pgms

HB 217 (failed) Madalena

--low-income home energy assistance

-from the low-income home energy assistance fund

HB 331 (failed) Garcia, MP

--peer-to-peer substance abuse prevention svcs

HB 601 (failed) Rodella

--primary care training pgms SB 408 (failed) Morales

--school meal pgm commodities delivery

HB 59 (failed) Hall

--sexual assault prevention & svcs SB 74 (failed) Lopez

APPROPRIATIONS, SPECIAL (cont)

Indian Affairs Department

--domestic violence training for judges & law enforcement HB 326 (failed) Jeff SB 478 (failed) Martinez

--Native American community development financial institution outreach

HB 284 (failed) Madalena

Insurance, Office of Superintendent of

--basic health pgm actuarial analysis

SB 148 (failed) McSorley

Interstate Stream Commission

--acequia improvements

-from the irrigation works construction fund

SB 546 (failed) Campos

--lower Pecos river basin drought mitigation

SB 462 (failed) Leavell & Brown

--lower Rio Grande basin water rights

SCONC/SB 440 (failed)

--lower Rio Grande regional water plan update

SB 135 (failed) Cervantes

--water plans updates & maintenance HB 566 (failed) Salazar, T SB 454 (failed) Griego

SB 481 (failed) Smith

--weather modification pgm

HB 455 (failed) Wooley SB 428 (failed) Ingle

Judicial Retirement Fund

--funded ratio improvement HAFC/HB 95 & 169 (failed)

SFC/SJC/SB 25 (vetoed)

Legislative Council Service

--blue ribbon tax reform comsn SRC/SB 502 (failed)

--constitutional revision comsn -legislative cash balances

SB 187 (failed) Cervantes

--digital learning task force, statewide

SB 377 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton

--house of representatives chairs HB 441 (failed) Lundstrom

Legislative Scholarship Fund

-- General Richard T. Knowles scholarship pgm HEC/HB 280 (failed)

SEC/SB 100 (failed) Munoz

Library Acquisitions Fund

--library acquisitions & operations SB 541 (failed) Morales

Livestock Board, New Mexico

--horse rescue pgms

HB 476 (failed) Salazar, N

--veterans' horse rehab pgm SB 389 (failed) Campos

Local Government Planning Fund

--local government planning

-from public project revolving fund

SB 54 (Ch 22) Beffort

Magistrate Retirement Fund

-- funded ratio improvement HAFC/HB 95 & 169 (failed)

SFC/SJC/SB 25 (vetoed)

Martin Luther King, Jr. Commission

--college entrance exam prep pgm HB 387 (failed) Stapleton

Military Affairs, Department of

-- USS New Mexico awareness

HB 16 (failed) Anderson

Military Base Planning and Support, Office of

--military base value case statement & material

SB 565 (failed) Burt

Mining and Technology, New Mexico Institute of

--technology research collaborative SB 501 (failed) Keller

--water vulnerabilities study group SB 482 (failed) Wirth

Music Commission

--staff position & pgms HB 609 (failed) Kane

Northern New Mexico State School

--salary increases

HB 129 (failed) Salazar, N SB 34 (failed) Martinez, RC

--science, technology, engineering & mathematics pgm

HB 378 (failed) Garcia Richard

APPROPRIATIONS, SPECIAL (cont)

Physical Education Fund

--PE pgms for kindergarten through 8th grade

SB 433 (failed) Lopez & Varela

Public Regulation Commission

--insurance div

-health coverage affordability & basic health pgm study

HB 311 (failed) Trujillo, CH

Public School Capital Outlay Council

--school dist & charter school

deferred maintenance

-from the public school capital outlay fund

HB 291 (failed) Gonzales

Public School Security Infrastructure Fund

--purposes of the fund HB 197 (failed) Jeff & Shendo

Reading First Fund

--reading first pgm

HB 360 (failed) Stewart

Renewable Energy Transmission

Authority, New Mexico

--operations

HB 113 (failed) Powdrell-Culbert

Renewable Energy Transmission

Authority Development Fund

--purposes of the fund

-contingent approp

HB 243 (failed) McCamley

Sentencing Commission, New Mexico

--FIRS on criminal penalty legislation

SB 450 (failed) Cervantes

State Equalization Guarantee

Distribution

--instructional days increase SEC/SB 575 (failed)

--reading & math intervention teachers

SB 474 (failed) Lopez & Stewart

-- Reading Proficiency Act intervention & remediation SEC/SB 640 (failed)

--school employees 3% raise SPAC/SB 633 (failed)

State Fair Commission

--4-H & FFA livestock school HB 110 (failed) Hall

State University, New Mexico

--4-H volunteer training HB 109 (failed) Hall

--agriculture, NM dept of

-farmers' markets development & promotion

HB 100 (failed) Tripp SB 219 (failed) Ingle

-feral hog eradication

HB 344 (failed) Dodge

-horse slaughter facility study HB 90 (failed) Bandy

-lower Rio Grande water plan HB 470 (failed) Trujillo, CH SB 449 (failed) Cervantes

-NM-grown fruits & vegetables for school lunches

SB 76 (failed) Lopez

--Arrowhead center SB 254 (failed) Cervantes

--Carlsbad branch campus

-manufacturing sector

development pgm

SB 142 (failed) Leavell

--cooperative extension svc & agricultural experiment station HB 271 (failed) Gallegos, DY

--Dona Ana community college regional educational initiative HB 318 (failed) Garcia, MH

--Indian resources development pgm HB 218 (failed) Madalena

--KRWG

HB 255 (failed) Roch SB 243 (failed) Ingle

--manufacturing sector development pgm

SB 253 (failed) Cervantes

--minority student svcs pgm SB 255 (failed) Papen

--SWCD federal matches SB 151 (failed) Cisneros

--Valencia SWCD

-Rio Grande bosque ecosystem monitoring pgm

SB 295 (failed) Sanchez, M

APPROPRIATIONS, SPECIAL (cont)

State University, New Mexico (cont)

--water resource research SB 244 (failed) Papen

Tourism Department

--Indian tribal ceremonial SB 493 (failed) Pinto

Transportation, Department of

--major investment projects

-from state road fund

HB 81 (failed) Larranaga

--salary increases

HB 466 (failed) Gonzales

Transportation Emergency Fund

--purposes of the fund

HB 447 (failed) Gonzales

Tribal College Dual Credit Program Fund

--tribal college compensation HB 283 (failed) Madalena SB 303 (failed) Pinto

University of New Mexico

-- architecture, school of

-design & planning assistance ctr outreach

SB 55 (failed) Beffort

--engineering dept state-private sector internship pgm SB 488 (failed) McSorley

--family-friendly workplace task force

SB 78 (failed) Rue

--health sciences ctr

-autopsy transport & OMI utilities

SB 123 (failed) Kernan

-college of public health plan HB 69 (failed) Stewart

-dental bachelor's & doctorate degree pgms

HB 80 (failed) Garcia, MP

-focus & milagro pgms

HB 471 (failed) Trujillo, CH SB 97 (failed) Candelaria

-health extension rural offices SB 22 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

-health workforce analysis, center for

SB 87 (failed) Candelaria

University of New Mexico (cont)

--health sciences ctr (cont)

-hepatitis C pgm

SB 300 (failed) Rodriguez

-medical school faculty retention

SB 53 (failed) Beffort

-primary care nursing enrollment

SB 57 (failed) Beffort

-project ECHO

SB 56 (failed) Beffort

--indigenous design & planning institute

HB 549 (failed) Madalena

--Julian Samora legacy project HB 590 (failed) Martinez, K

--KNME

HB 255 (failed) Roch SB 243 (failed) Ingle

--land grant studies pgm HB 26 (failed) Hall

--law, school of

-Latino & Latina law student conference

HB 617 (failed) Maestas

-SW Indian law clinic

HB 228 (failed) Rodella

--manufacturing engineering pgm clean room

HB 501 (failed) Harper

--minority student recruitment & retention

HB 618 (failed) Maestas

--Native American language teacher instruction

HB 538 (failed) Miera

--Native American student intervention & retention SB 337 (failed) Shendo & Clahchischilliage

--NM bowl

HB 530 (failed) Gentry

--Spanish colonial research center HB 472 (failed) Garcia, MP

--standardized test cost &

effectiveness study

SB 580 (failed) Lopez & Miera

--venture space incubator pgm HB 244 (failed) Anderson

APPROPRIATIONS, SPECIAL (cont)

University of New Mexico (cont)

--water resources pgm radioactive waste repository study

HB 512 (failed) Madalena

SB 498 (failed) Shendo

--"We the People" pgm

HB 320 (failed) Miera

Veterans' Services Department

--Native American suicide

prevention pgm

HB 174 (failed) Clahchischilliage

SB 162 (failed) Pinto

--rural indigent homeless veterans'

svcs

HB 495 (failed) Dodge

Water Project Fund

--water trust board loan payoffs

SB 257 (failed) Cisneros

Women, Commission on the Status of

--operations

HB 191 (failed) Trujillo, CH

Workforce Solutions Department

--Individual Development Account

Act provisions

HB 372 (failed) Taylor

--work force development & dropout prevention pgms

SB 383 (failed) Rodriguez

ARCHITECTS, BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

ART

- see Cultural affairs

ATHLETIC COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

ATHLETIC TRAINER PRACTICE BOARD

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

ATHLETICS

Minor League Baseball Stadium Funding Act

--Sections 3-65-1 through 3-65-10 NMSA 1978 are repealed HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 368 (failed) Sharer

Professional Athletic Competition Act
--name changed to "Unarmed

Combat Competition Act"
HB 422 (failed) Maestas

School Athletics Equity Act Amendment
--delayed repeal July 1, 2016
SB 361 (failed) Kernan

Sheriff and Police Athletic League, New Mexico

--motor vehicle registration plate provided

HB 540 (pocket veto) Miera

University Athletic Facility Funding Act
--Sections 21-30-1 through 21-30-10
NMSA 1978 are repealed
HB 369 (failed) Taylor
SB 368 (failed) Sharer

Youth Sports Commission

--CYFD & DOH to convene working group to evaluate concept & potential benefits of SM 97 (signed) Sanchez, M

ATTORNEY GENERAL

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Appropriation, Special
--detention facility auditors
SB 526 (failed) Rue

Contingent-Fee Contracts

--AG may use for legal svcs HB 531 (failed) Chasey

Federal Firearms Laws

--prosecution of NM resident

-AG may defend

HB 114 (failed) Espinoza

Public Meetings

--emergency actions

-AG review required

HB 21 (Ch 42) Smith & Ivey-Soto

ATTORNEY GENERAL (cont)

Treatment Guardians

--office of guardianship to convene work group to develop changes to treatment guardian provisions in statute

SJM 58 (failed) Papen

SM 102 (signed) Papen

Treaty of Guadalupe Hidalgo

--AG to investigate NM's adherence

, SM 10 (failed) Candelaria

ATTORNEY GENERAL CONTINGENT LEGAL SERVICES FUND

Created

HB 531 (failed) Chasey

ATTORNEYS

Access Device Data Act
--breach of access device data
-reasonable attorney fees
SB 347 (failed) Rue

Attorney Fee Awards

--reciprocal right to recover provided SB 159 (pocket veto) Cervantes

Collaborative Law Act, Uniform

- see Uniform Collaborative Law Act, this section

Commercial Real Estate Broker Lien Act

--attorney fees

HJC/HB 365 (failed)

Foreclosure Fairness Act

--foreclosure

-attorney fees

HB 88 (failed) Egolf

Fraud Against Taxpayers Act

Amendments

--additional claims against defendant -state entitled to attorney fees & costs

SB 153 (failed) Cervantes

--attorney fees & costs

-limited liability provided

SB 551 (failed) Ryan

Homeowner Association Act

-- attorney fees and costs

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

ATTORNEYS (cont)

Law Enforcement Academy, New Mexico

> --board adjudicatory hearings -independent attorney hearing officers & prosecutors required SB 84 (failed) Martinez

Public Service Attorney Loan-for-

Service Program

--earnings cap increased SB 349 (Ch 147) Wirth

Unfair Practices

--violations & remedies -attorney fees & costs provided SB 270 (failed) Cervantes

Uniform Collaborative Law Act

- --applicability
- --appropriateness of collaborative law process
- --approval of agreement by tribunal
- --authority of tribunal in case of noncompliance
- --beginning & concluding collaborative law process
- --coercive or violent relationship
- --collaborative law participation agreement
 - -requirements
- --confidentiality of collaborative law communication
- --definitions
- -- disclosure of info
- --disqualification of collaborative lawyer & lawyers in associated law
- --emergency order
- -- governmental entity as party
- --limits of privilege
- --low-income parties
- --privilege against disclosure for collaborative law communication -admissibility
 - -discovery
- --proceedings pending before tribunal
 - -status report

ATTORNEYS (cont)

Uniform Collaborative Law Act (cont) --relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act

- --severability
- --standards of professional responsibility & mandatory reporting not affected
- --uniformity of application & construction
- -- waiver & preclusion of privilege SB 401 (failed) McSorley

Workers' Compensation

--attorney fee limits increased SB 233 (Ch 168) Sapien

ATTORNEYS, DISTRICT

- see District attorneys

AUDITOR, STATE

- also see Appropriations, General APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Appropriations, Special

-- capital outlay projects audits HB 305 (failed) Trujillo, CA

--film production tax credit study HB 490 (failed) McCamley

Audits

-- obstruction of a state audit

-offense created

-penalties

SB 436 (failed) Cervantes

Capital Outlay Projects

-- state auditor to audit at least 10 projects annually

-delayed repeal July 1, 2016

-notification provided HCPAC/HB 345 (failed)

Funding

--minimum funding level established

-CA proposed

SJR 9 (failed) Cisneros

AUTHORITIES

Albuquerque-Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority

--bd of directors

-elected board provided

-election procedures established HVEC/HB 473 (failed)

--mid-region COG to convene task force to study effectiveness of SCONC/SM 50 (failed)

--ordinances

-ABCWUA may adopt & enforce HJC/HHGIC/HB 489 (failed)

Border Authority

- see main heading: Border Authority

Finance Authority, New Mexico

- see main heading: Finance authority, NEW MEXICO

Housing Authorities, Regional

--oversight transferred from MFA to DFA

SB 62 (failed) Papen

Public School Facilities Authority

- see main heading: Public school Facilities Authority

Public School Insurance Authority

- see main heading: Public school INSURANCE AUTHORITY

Renewable Energy Transmission Authority, New Mexico

- see main heading: Renewable energy TRANSMISSION AUTHORITY, NEW MEXICO

Retiree Health Care Authority

- see main heading: Retiree health care Authority

Spaceport Authority

- see main heading: Spaceport authority

AVIATION

Aircraft Repair Stations

--GRT deduction provided for parts & maintenance provided by HB 29 (failed) White & Cisneros

AVIATION (cont)

Drones

--Freedom from Unwarranted

Surveillance Act

-definitions

-prohibition against surveillance by drone or unmanned aircraft

-remedies

.penalties

-use of drones or unmanned aircraft under exigent

circumstances

SB 556 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

General Aviation

--support expressed for

HJM 13 (signed) White

State Aircraft

--travel charges

-assessment provided

--use limited to authorized

passengers

SB 250 (failed) Leavell

AVIATION FUND, STATE

Uses

--expanded

HB 105 (failed) Fajardo

SB 2 (Ch 19) Sanchez, M

BANKS

- see Financial institutions

BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS, BOARD OF

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Powers

--cease & desist order issuance

authorized

HB 350 (failed) Youngblood

SB 372 (Ch 162) Torraco

Sunset

--extended to July 1, 2019 SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174 (Ch 166)

BERNALILLO COUNTY CRIMINAL JUSTICE REVIEW COMMISSION

Created

Duties

HB 608 (Ch 199) Miera

BERNALILLO COUNTY METROPOLITAN COURT

- see Courts

BILINGUAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL

Created

Duties

HB 541 (pocket veto) Miera

BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH ACT

Biomedical Research Permitted

- --limitations
- --research prohibitions

Definitions

Human Reproductive Cloning Prohibited Institutional Review Board Oversight

Required

Penalties

Scientific Research

--exempt employees SPAC/SB 313 (failed)

BLIND AND VISUALLY IMPAIRED, NEW MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE

See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

BLIND, COMMISSION FOR THE

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

BLUE RIBBON TAX REFORM COMMISSION

Appointments

Created

Duties

Membership

SRC/SB 502 (failed)

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

Accountancy Board, New Mexico Public

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Acequia Commission

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine, Board of

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Animal Sheltering Board

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

--sunset extended to July 1, 2018 HB 496 (failed) Herrell

Architects, Board of Examiners for

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Athletic Commission, New Mexico

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Athletic Trainer Practice Board

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Barbers and Cosmetologists, Board of

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

--powers

-cease & desist order issuance authorized

HB 350 (failed) Youngblood SB 372 (Ch 162) Torraco

--sunset extended to July 1, 2019 SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174 (Ch 166)

Bernalillo County Criminal Justice

Review Commission

--created

--duties

HB 608 (Ch 199) Miera

Biomedical Research Act

--institutional review bd oversight required

SPAC/SB 313 (failed)

Blind, Commission for the

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Blue Ribbon Tax Reform Commission

- --appointments
- --created
- --duties
- --membership SRC/SB 502 (failed)

Chiropractic Board

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Coal Surface Mining Commission

--sunset extended to July 1, 2019 SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174 (Ch 166)

Compilation Commission, New Mexico

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

--compilation of nonconflicting multiple amendments to same section of law provided HB 546 (Ch 176) Martinez, K &

Sanchez, M

Constitutional Revision Commission

- --composition
- --created
- --delayed repeal April 1, 2014
- --officers
 - -vacancies
- --per diem & mileage
- --powers & duties
- --reports & recommendations
- --staffing
- --subcommittees
 SB 187 (failed) Cervantes

Counseling and Therapy Practice Board

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Crime Victims Reparation Commission

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Cumbres and Toltec Scenic Railroad Commission

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing Persons, Commission for

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (cont)

Dental Health Care, New Mexico Board of

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Disability, Governor's Commission on

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Education, Commission on Higher

- see main heading: Education DEPARTMENT, HIGHER

Education Commission, Public

- see main heading: EDUCATION COMMISSION, PUBLIC

Education Trust Board

- --Education Trust Act amendment -administration changed from education trust bd to SIC
- --eliminated

SB 119 (failed) Munoz

--membership increased to 5 SB 332 (failed) Munoz

Educational Retirement Board

- see main heading: Educational

RETIREMENT BOARD

Elections Commission

--created

-CA proposed

SJR 10 (failed) Morales

Energy Education and Marketing Board

- --composition
- --created
- --duties & powers
- --per diem

SB 535 (failed) Munoz

Engineers and Professional Surveyors, State Board of Licensure for Professional

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

Environmental Improvement Board

-- Consolidated Environmental

Review Act

-EIB

.appropriations

.fees

.preparation & development of rules

HB 458 (failed) Chasey

Ethics Commission Act, State

- --advisory opinions
- --commissioners
 - -limitations
 - -qualifications
- --complaints
 - -investigations
 - -subpoenas
- --confidentiality
 - -penalty
- --confidentiality of records
- --criminal violations
- --definitions
- --ethics commission, state
 - -created
 - -duties & powers
 - -membership
 - -removal
 - -terms
- --executive director
 - -appointment
 - -duties & powers
- --limitations on jurisdiction
- --prohibited actions
- --recusal
 - -disqualification
- --report
 - -disclosure of ethics violation
 - -findings & conclusions
 - -hearing
- -- status of investigation
 - -time limitations

HB 190 (failed) Egolf

Finance, State Board of

- see main heading: Finance, state

BOARD OF

Funeral Services, Board of

- See Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Game Commission, State

- see main heading: Game commission,

STATE

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (cont)

Gaming Control Board

- also see Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

--chair

-to serve ex-officio on state

racing comsn

HB 184 (failed) Strickler

SB 23 (failed) Neville

--membership increased

-Native American representation provided

HB 610 (failed) Clahchischilliage

Health Care Commission

- --created
- -- governmental instrumentality

HB 262 (failed) Gonzales

SB 226 (failed) Cisneros

Health Policy Commission, New Mexico

- see main heading: HEALTH POLICY

COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO

Hispanic Affairs Commission

- --created
- --duties

HB 226 (failed) Archuleta &

Sanchez, M

Hispanic Cultural Center Board,

National

- --membership revised
- --powers revised

HHGIC/HB 637 (failed)

SPAC/SB 604 (failed)

Home Inspector Licensing Board

- --composition
- --created
- --powers & duties
- --reimbursement & expenses
- --removal
- --terms
- --vacancies

HB 319 (failed) Garcia, MH

Interior Design Board

- See Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Interstate Stream Commission

- see main heading: Interstate stream

COMMISSION

Judicial Standards Commission

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

--membership

-revised to include municipal judge & additional public member

HB 358 (Ch 154) Cook

Landscape Architects, Board of

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

--sunset extended to July 1, 2019 SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174 (Ch 166)

Law Enforcement Academy Board, New Mexico

--membership revised

--terms established HJC/HB 159 (failed)

HJC/HB 159 (failed)

Livestock Board, New Mexico

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

--approp, spec

-horse rescue pgms

HB 476 (failed) Salazar, N

-veterans' horse rehab pgm

SB 389 (failed) Campos

Martin Luther King, Jr. Commission

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

--approp, spec

-college entrance exam prep pgm HB 387 (failed) Stapleton

Massage Therapy Board

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Medical Board, New Mexico

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Music Commission

--staff position

-created

-duties

HB 609 (failed) Kane

Nursing, Board of

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (cont)

Nursing Home Administrators, Board of

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

--sunset extended to July 1, 2019 SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174 (Ch 166)

Nutrition and Dietetics Practice Board

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Occupational Therapy, Board of Examiners for

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Oil Conservation Commission

--powers revised

HJC/HENRC/HB 286 (failed)

Optometry, Board of

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Osteopathic Medical Examiners, Board of

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Parole Board

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Peer Support Workers Board of

Directors

--appointment

--duties

--membership

SB 558 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Personnel Board

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Pharmacy, Board of

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Physical Therapy Board

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Podiatry, Board of

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Police Review Boards

--counties & municipalities authorized to establish

-CA proposed

HVEC/HJR 12 (failed) SJR 8 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Private Investigations Advisory Board

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Psychologist Examiners, New Mexico State Board of

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Public Defender Commission

- --created
- --member qualifications
- --membership
- --organization
 - -meetings
- --powers & duties
 - -restriction on individual member
- --renewal
- --terms

HAFC/HJC/HB 483 (Ch 195)

Public Employee Labor Relations Board

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Public Records, State Commission of

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Public Regulation Commission

- see main heading: Public regulation COMMISSION

Public Safety Advisory Board, Juvenile

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Public-Private Partnerships Board

--advice & assistance

-review & approval of agreements

- --created
- --membership
- --planning & review functions
- --powers & duties

HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed)

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (cont)

Racing Commission, State

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

--membership

-chair of gaming control bd to serve ex-officio on state racing

> HB 184 (failed) Strickler SB 23 (failed) Neville

-executive director appointment provided

-revised

SB 441 (failed) Munoz

Real Estate Appraisers Board

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Real Estate Commission, New Mexico

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Recreational Therapy Board

- --created
- --duties
- --membership
- --powers

HB 478 (failed) Martinez, Ro

Respiratory Care Practitioners, Advisory Board of

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

School Boards

--stipends provided for local school bd members

HB 484 (failed) Jeff

--suspension of members provided HJC/HEC/HB 567 (failed)

Sentencing Commission, New Mexico

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Signed Language Interpreting Practices Board

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

--delayed repeal repealed SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174 (Ch 166) SB 172 (pocket veto)

Small Business Development Board

- --chair & vice chair
- --created
- --membership
- --officers
- --powers
- --terms

HB 240 (failed) Egolf & Wirth

Social Work Examiners, Board of

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensing Practices Board

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

--membership increased SB 181 (Ch 110) Rue

State Fair Commission

- see main heading: State Fair Commission Supreme Court Building Commission

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Veterans' Service Commission, New Mexico

- see main heading: Veterans' services department

Veterinary Medicine, Board of

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Water Quality Control Commission

- --constituent agencies reduced
- --membership revised

SB 193 (failed) Griego

--sunset extended

-July 1, 2015

SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174

(Ch 166)

-July 1, 2019

SB 193 (failed) Griego

Women, Commission on the Status of

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

Youth Sports Commission

--CYFD & DOH to convene working group to evaluate concept & potential benefits of SM 97 (signed) Sanchez, M

BONDS

College District Bonding

--GOB use expanded to include info tech

SB 39 (Ch 37) Rue

Energy Conservation Bonds

- --allocation established
- --issuance provided

SB 101 (Ch 46) Wirth

Major Investment Highway Project Bonds

- --approval
- --issuance
- --limits

HB 410 (failed) Lundstrom

Supplemental Higher Education

Severance Tax Bonds

--SBF issuance authorized

Supplemental Road Severance Tax Bonds

--SBF issuance authorized SB 98 (failed) Cisneros

3B 38 (latted) Cisiteros

- Transportation Project Bonds
 --NMFA removed as bond issuer
 - --STC established as contracting party in interest

HB 391 (failed) Gonzales

Transportation Public-Private

Partnerships Act

- --bonds secured by trust indenture
- --refunding bonds
 - -authorization
 - -escrow
- --refunding revenue bonds
 - -terms
- --revenue bonds
 - -authentication
 - -authority to issue
 - -authorization
 - -limitations
- --security for bonds
- --use of proceeds from sale of bonds SB 273 (failed) Keller & Cook

BONDS (cont)

Transportation Reinvestment Zone Act

--bonding authority

-GRT increment

--general bonding authority of a transportation reinvestment zone-other limitations

--refunding bonds

SB 314 (failed) Shendo

BONDS, GENERAL OBLIGATION

College District Bonding

--GOB use expanded to include info tech

SB 39 (Ch 37) Rue

Interest Rates

--designation provided

Negotiated Sales

--provided

HB 503 (Ch 158) Maestas

Public Improvement Districts

--infra improvements

-GOB issuance limited

HFI/HJC/HTRC/HB 371 & 355 (Ch 45)

BONDS, SEVERANCE TAX

Supplemental Higher Education

Severance Tax Bonds

--SBF issuance authorized

Supplemental Road Severance Tax

Bonds

--SBF issuance authorized SB 98 (failed) Cisneros

BORDER AFFAIRS

Immigration Reform

--congress to enact comprehensive reform

SJM 52 (failed) Cervantes

--congressional delegation to support inclusion of Uniting American

Families Act in federal legislation

HM 30 (signed) McCamley

SM 36 (failed) Keller

BORDER AFFAIRS (cont)

Latin American Trade

--income & corporate income tax credits provided

HB 596 (failed) Maestas

Trade Support Companies

--GRT deduction extended to July 1,

2019

HB 235 (failed) Garcia, MH

BORDER AUTHORITY

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

BRAIN INJURY ADVISORY COUNCIL

- also see Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Functions

--moved from DDPC to GCD

HB 227 (Ch 127) Chasey

BRAIN INJURY SERVICES FUND

Administration

--moved from DOH to HSD

Repealed and Reenacted

HB 130 (Ch 44) Larranaga

BUILDINGS, PUBLIC

Capitol

--thermostat

-LCS to set at 68 degrees in cold months

SM 57 (failed) Soules

--unlawful carrying of a firearm in

the state capitol

-exemptions

-notice

-offense created

-penalty

HB 578 (failed) Easley

Naming

 --naming public property or bldg after public official in office prohibited

SB 89 (failed) Moores

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont) Access Device Data Act **Benefit Corporations** --breach of access device data --voluntary designation provided -civil liability -requirements -reasonable attorney fees -standard of conduct HB 40 (pocket veto) Cook & --definitions Keller SB 347 (failed) Rue **Border Zone Trade Support Companies** Airbags --GRT deduction extended to July 1, --counterfeit or substandard airbags 2019 -sale & installation prohibited HB 235 (failed) Garcia, MH --rental vehicles & vehicles for hire **Business Documents** -airbags required --links to all documents for HJC/HBIC/HB 118 (failed) starting business required on EDD Alcohol Sales web site --Christmas HB 359 (failed) McCamley -restrictions eliminated **Business Portal** --hours of operation made consistent --sec of information technology to HB 386 (failed) McCamley study feasibility of implementing --Sunday SJM 27 (failed) Padilla -hours changed to 9:00 a.m. for Call Centers counties bordering Texas --relocation to foreign country HB 575 (failed) Garcia, MH -state financial support -hours changed to 11:00 a.m. .exception HB 423 (failed) Maestas SB 154 (Ch 209) Ryan .prohibited for 5 yrs -restrictions eliminated .remittance to state required HB 386 (failed) McCamley -WSD notification required Appraisal Management Company -WSD report required Registration Act Amendments --state-contracted call centers -- "appraisal management companies" -out-of-state call center contracts defined prohibited --automated valuation models SB 414 (failed) Padilla provided Chile --broker price opinions provided -- NM Chile Advertising Act --criminal background check amendments requirements provided -rulemaking exception provided --federal law compliance provided -stop-sale, use & removal orders --independent appraisals provided .NMDA may issue --penalties established -violations expanded --registration fees provided SCONC/HJC/HB 238 (Ch 85) --registration standards provided SJC/SB 234 (Ch 211) Coal --uniform standards compliance --EMNRD to study exporting coal provided from NM SCORC/SB 279 (Ch 143) SJM 26 (failed) Sapien Bed and Breakfast Establishments --special beer & wine dispensing license provided

HB 506 (Ch 159) Irwin SB 423 (Ch 150) Griego

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont)	BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont)
Commercial Buildings	Corporate Income Tax (cont)
efficient commercial buildings	credits (cont)
income & corporate income tax	-cultural property preservation
credits provided	.application w/in 1 yr
SB 566 (failed) Sapien	required
Commercial Code, Uniform	.credit transfer between
- see Uniform Commercial Code	taxpayers provided
Amendments, this section	SB 130 (failed) Keller &
Compensating Tax	Sandoval
deductions	-efficient commercial building
-locomotive fuel	SB 566 (failed) Sapien
.deduction expanded	-hydrogen fuel production
HB 120 (Ch 123) Lundstrom	SB 3 (failed) Cisneros
SB 287 (failed) Griego	-job mentorship
-repealed	.application w/in 1 yr
exemptions	required
-repealed	.credit transfer between
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	taxpayers provided
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	SB 130 (failed) Keller &
rate	Sandoval
-reduced	-Latin American trade
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	HB 596 (failed) Maestas
HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J	-manufacturing
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	.tangible personal property
Corporate Income Tax	consumed in
combined reporting	SB 236 (failed) Sapien
-required for unitary corporations	-new commercial activity
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)	.limits provided
SB 59 (failed) Cisneros SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed)	.post-performance assessmen
SCORC/SB 639 (failed)	provided
.exception	.qualifications provided
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)	SB 293 (failed) Padilla
SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al.	-new jobs
(failed)	HB 499 (failed) Tripp
credits	-rural investment
-alternative fuel vehicle	SB 542 (failed) Campos
-alternative fueling station	-state graduate employment
HB 616 (failed) Egolf	SB 11 (failed) Keller & Smith
-business facility rehabilitation	exemption
.application w/in 1 yr	-foreign source dividends
required	SB 568 (failed) Munoz
.credit transfer between	net operating loss
taxpayers provided	-carryover allowed for 14 yrs
	HB 293 (failed) Dodge SB 560 (failed) Sanchez, C
	reporting required.
	SB 560 (failed) Sanchez, C
	22 000 (141104) 54110162, 6

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont) BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont) Firearm Transfer Act (cont) Corporate Income Tax (cont) -- failure to arrange for federal --rate -reduced firearms licensee or to provide HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed) notice HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160) --firearm transfer conditions SB 59 (failed) Cisneros overview SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed) -- gun show transfer SCORC/SB 639 (failed) -background check --repealed -notice HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 368 (failed) Sharer --immunity --single sales factor authorized --reporting to the national instant HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed) criminal background check system HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160) --unlawfully transferring a firearm at SB 59 (failed) Cisneros a gun show SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed) -penalty SCORC/SB 639 (failed) HJC/HB 77 (failed) Corporations **Fireworks** --chartering & regulating authority --ban during drought transferred from PRC to SOS HB 46 (Ch 75) Taylor & Keller -terms revised HFI/HENRC/HB 373 (failed) **Escrow Companies** HB 464 (failed) Tripp --account statements required Gasoline Tax -- audit reports required --deductions provided --bond exceptions eliminated HB 626 (failed) Strickler --records of financial institutions div --increased on escrow companies HB 604 (failed) Gonzales -exempted from Inspection of SB 527 (failed) Smith Public Records Act --indexed --reports of condition required SB 527 (failed) Smith HB 254 (failed) Cook Genetically Modified Material SB 282 (failed) Neville --labeling required on food & Fertilizer Act, New Mexico, commercial feed Amendments -measurement, quantification & --definitions revised & expanded investigation provided --fertilizer adulteration limited SB 18 (failed) Wirth --fertilizer alteration penalties Gift Shop Beer and Wine Licenses -payment to consumer provided --created --intergovernmental entity HB 534 (failed) Gonzales cooperation provided **GMOs** SB 268 (Ch 112) Woods - see Genetically Modified Material, this Firearm Transfer Act section --construction of act Governmental Gross Receipts Tax -public records inspection --deductions --contingent repeal -prescription drugs & oxygen -enactment of federal law deduction phased out by --definitions June 30, 2019 --exception from background check

requirement

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont)	BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont)
Governmental Gross Receipts Tax (cont)	Gross Receipts Tax (cont)
deductions (cont)	deductions (cont)
-prosthetic devices	-border zone trade support
deduction phased out by.	companies
June 30, 2019	deduction extended to
HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J	July 1, 2019
rate	HB 235 (failed) Garcia, MH
-reduced	-child daycare svcs
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	HB 248 (failed) Trujillo, J
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	-chile production & processing
Grocers	equip
small grocer's license for beer &	HB 237 (failed) Martinez
wine sales	SB 129 (failed) Munoz
-created	-dialysis facility svcs
-limited	HB 153 (failed) Gonzales
SPAC/SB 603 (failed)	SB 4 (vetoed) Cisneros
Gross Receipts Tax	.delayed repeal July 1, 2021
county regional transit GRT	SB 4 (vetoed) Cisneros
-distribution by TRD provided	-health care practitioner svcs
HB 30 (failed) Trujillo, J &	deduction phased out by
Cisneros	June 30, 2019
credits	HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J
-hospital receipts	.expanded
.credit phased out by June 30,	HB 375 (failed) Sandoval
2019	-hospitals
-hospital unpaid charges	deduction phased out by
credit phased out by June 30,	June 30, 2019
2019	HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J
HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J	-locomotive fuel
-small businesses	.deduction expanded
HB 559 (failed) Lewis	HB 120 (Ch 123) Lundstrom SB 287 (failed) Griego
-technology commercialization	-manufacturers, sales to
& scientific research	."consumable" defined
HEC/HB 24 (failed)	HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)
deductions	HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)
-advanced energy	SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al.
."qualifying solar	(failed)
photovoltaic electric	SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto
generating facility"	."consumed" defined
definition expanded	SB 561 (failed) Sapien
."solar thermal electric	export of products required
generating facility"	SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto
definition revised	."manufacturing" defined
HB 128 (failed) Salazar, N	SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto SB 561 (failed) Sapien
-aircraft repair station parts &	.phase-in revised
maintenance	SCORC/SB 639 (failed)
HB 29 (failed) White & Cisneros	cone, ab oby (milea)

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont) BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont) Gross Receipts Tax (cont) Gross Receipts Tax (cont) --deductions (cont) --deductions (cont) -manufacturers, sales to (cont) -special fuel HB 584 (failed) Dodge ."qualified business" defined -technology transfer ."tangible personal property" SB 29 (failed) Keller & Gonzales defined -US DOD energy & satellite svcs SB 561 (failed) Sapien HB 223 (failed) Larranaga -medicaid beneficiary svcs SB 354 (failed) Munoz HB 406 (failed) Jeff --distributions & transfers to -medical & health care svcs municipalities & counties deduction phased out by -adjustment procedures revised June 30, 2019 HB 561 (failed) Dodge HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J SB 518 (failed) Ingle -medical equip & supplies, --exemptions durable -nonprofit facilities HB 99 (failed) Trujillo, J .changed to GRT deduction SB 269 (vetoed) Papen -organizations exempt from .delayed repeal effective federal income tax January 1, 2017 .changed to GRT deduction SB 269 (vetoed) Papen HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J -orthotist & prosthetist svcs -repealed SB 267 (failed) Kernan HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 368 (failed) Sharer -prescription drugs & oxygen -school bus fuel deduction phased out by HB 328 (failed) Gonzales June 30, 2019 -- Gross Receipts and Compensating -prosthetic devices Tax Act amendment deduction phased out by -expanded to cover all goods June 30, 2019 delivered in NM -public health care facility SB 539 (pocket veto) Smith engineering, architectural & --hold harmless provisions construction svcs -county & municipal offsets for .deduction phased out by food & health care practitioner June 30, 2019 svcs deductions HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J .phased out over 15 yrs -repealed -county hold harmless GRT HB 369 (failed) Taylor .counties authorized to SB 368 (failed) Sharer -services to out-of-state impose purchasers -municipal hold harmless GRT SB 85 (failed) Beffort .municipalities authorized to -sole community provider facility impose construction equipment & HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160) materials sales --internet sales deduction phased out by -subject to GRT SB 539 (pocket veto) Smith June 30, 2019

HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont)	BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont)
Gross Receipts Tax (cont)	Limited Liability Companies
payments	sole member limited liability
-payment by person other than	companies granted tax status of
taxpayer authorized	sole member
HB 315 (Ch 87) Strickler	SB 103 (failed) Wirth
rate	Livestock Operation Interference Act
-reduced	definitions
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	livestock operation interference
HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J	penalties
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	SB 552 (failed) Pirtle
remote sellers	Local Economic Development Act
-subject to GRT	Amendment
SB 539 (pocket veto) Smith	"qualifying entity" definition
Transportation Reinvestment Zone	expanded to include retail
Act	businesses in municipalities under
-bonding authority	10,000 in population
.GRT increment	HBIC/HB 581 (Ch 201)
-GRT increment accounting	Local Resident Business Preference
procedures	certification provided
-GRT increment financing	established in Procurement Code
-other dedications of GRT	Local Resident Contractor Preference
increment	certification provided
SB 314 (failed) Shendo	established in Procurement Code
Hotel Liquor License	SB 399 (failed) Rodriguez
created	Lodger's Tax
SB 329 (failed) Griego	definitions revised
limited license created	SB 102 (failed) Wirth
SB 331 (failed) Griego	Manufacturing
Insurance Agent Commissions	sales apportionment
payment to agent's or broker's	-exclusion provided for certain
estate provided	sales
SB 543 (failed) Torraco	HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)
Investment Credit	HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)
eliminated	SB 508 (failed) Campos
SB 59 (failed) Cisneros	SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto
participation expanded	SCORC/SB 639 (failed)
provisions clarified	-single sales factor
SB 426 (failed) Lopez	.phased in over 3 yrs
Latin American Trade	HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)
income & corporate income tax	.phased in over 5 yrs
credits provided	HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)
HB 596 (failed) Maestas	SB 508 (failed) Campos
Leased Vehicle Gross Receipts Tax	SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed)
repealed	SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	SCORC/SB 639 (failed)
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	, ,

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont)	BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont)
Manufacturing (cont)	Microbrewers
sales apportionment (cont)	volume limit under liquor excise
-single sales factor (cont)	tax increased
.provided	SB 81 (Ch 94) Beffort
SB 251 (failed) Sapien	Milk
SB 319 (failed) Padilla &	raw
Rehm	-retail sale prohibited
sales to manufacturers	SB 286 (failed) Woods
-GRT & governmental GRT	Mobile Home Parks
deductions	change of use
."consumable" defined	-tenancy termination notice
HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)	required 24 months in advance
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160) SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al.	SB 125 (failed) O'Neill
(failed)	Motor Carrier Act Amendments
SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto	administrative procedures revised
."consumed" defined	& clarified
SB 561 (failed) Sapien	community quality of service
export of products required.	standards provided
SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto	fees established
."manufacturing" defined	Unfair Practices Act civil penalties
SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto	expanded
SB 561 (failed) Sapien	HBIC/HB 194 (Ch 77)
."qualified business" defined	SCORC/SB 328 (Ch 73)
."tangible personal property"	Motor Transportation Act Amendments
defined	citations revised
SB 561 (failed) Sapien	financial responsibility
tangible personal property	-minimum levels rulemaking
consumed in	provided
-corporate income tax credit	penalty assessment misdemeanors
provided	-imposition authorized
SB 236 (failed) Sapien	-revised
Medical Equipment and Supplies,	terms revised to match federal law
Durable	warrantless arrests allowed
GRT deduction provided	SB 486 (failed) Torraco
HB 99 (failed) Trujillo, J SB 269 (vetoed) Papen	Motor Vehicle Dealers
-delayed repeal effective	civil penalties established for
	Motor Vehicle Code violations
January 1, 2017 SB 269 (vetoed) Papen	HB 468 (failed) Rehm
Merchandise Shells and Pallets	Motor Vehicle Excise Tax
interim committee to study theft of	distribution to state road fund
SM 48 (signed) Sanchez, C	provided
Methamphetamine Precursors	HB 81 (failed) Larranaga
retailers required to use real-time	increased temporarily to fund major
stop sale system	highway projects
HJC/HB 146 (vetoed)	HB 410 (failed) Lundstrom
	repealed
	HB 369 (failed) Taylor
	SB 368 (failed) Sharer

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont) BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont) Motor Vehicle Leasing Precious Metal Buyers Act (cont) --terminal rental adjustment clauses --definitions do not create sale or security --disposition of items of precious interest metal HB 72 (Ch 52) Gonzales -record of item Motor Vehicle Manufacturers and -waiting period **Distributors** --local ordinances & rules --unfair practices expanded --penalties HBIC/HB 202 (Ch 13) --permit required SJC/SB 189 (failed) -application Motor Vehicles, Used -fee --express warranties provided --prohibited practices -penalties --suspension or revocation of permit -remedies -hearing HB 317 (failed) Lundstrom -notice New Mexico-Latin America Trade HB 160 (failed) Rehm Working Group Procurement Code Preferences -- LC to create --local resident business preference SJM 9 (failed) Candelaria -certification provided **Pawnbrokers** -established --daily report requirements expanded --local resident contractor preference to include new & resale items -certification provided -jewelry photographs required -established HB 383 (failed) Rehm SB 399 (failed) Rodriguez Payday Loans Prostitution -- Small Loan Act of 1955, New --1st offense Mexico, amendments -conditional discharge provided -discretionary penalties provided SB 512 (failed) Lopez -licensee info reporting clarified --penalties increased SFI/SEC/SB 630 (Ch 220) -accepting earnings of prostitute Pharmacy Benefits Manager Regulation -patronizing prostitutes Act -promoting prostitution --audit -subsequent offenses -pharmacy benefits manager HB 196 (failed) Lewis --consumer contact limited --promotion of --definitions -expanded to include electronic --license & online activity --pharmacy benefits manager HB 295 (failed) Lewis contracts SB 524 (failed) Candelaria --remedy --prostitution education & SB 360 (failed) Ortiz y Pino intervention fund Precious Metal Buyers Act -created --bond required --prostitution education & -- daily reports intervention pgm -delivery -DOH to establish -violations -fee established

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont)	BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont)
Prostitution (cont)	Small Business (cont)
prostitution education &	laboratory partnership with small
intervention pgm (cont)	business tax credit (cont)
-participation required	-network facilitation pgm
SB 512 (failed) Lopez	included as small business
Safe Harbor Act	assistance
-definition	required to qualify for tax.
-requirement to provide info	credit
-restrictions on interrogation	HB 535 (failed) Gonzales
HB 556 (failed) Chasey	SB 509 (failed) Campos
Railroad Car Company Tax	Small Business Development Fund
repealed	Act
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	-audit
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	.review by SIC
Resident Business Preference	-civil actions
certification	-confidentiality
-revocation provided	.penalty
-requirements revised	proprietary info
HB 492 (failed) Larranaga & Keller	-conflicts of interest
Restaurants	.disclosure
rural restaurant liquor licenses	.penalty
provided	-corporate existence
HB 413 (failed) Herrell	-definitions
Salvage Vehiclessale of	-economic development loans
	-limitation of liability
-buyer licensure required HB 8 (failed) Miera	-small business development bd
-records required	.chair & vice chair
-seller licensure required	created
HB 8 (failed) Miera	.membership
HB 500 (failed) Rehm	officers
Self-Storage Facilities	.powers
liens	.terms
-minimum time before property	-small business development
may be sold reduced	fund
-past-due payment deadline	.created
allowed	limitations
HB 256 (failed) Powdrell-Culbert	operation
Small Business	HB 240 (failed) Egolf & Wirth
GRT credit provided	Small Business Investment Corporation
HB 559 (failed) Lewis	reporting requirements expanded
laboratory partnership with small	SB 223 (failed) Sapien
business tax credit	SIC investment increased
-cap increased	SB 357 (failed) Munoz
	Technology Transfer Businesses, New
	Mexico
	SIC may invest in

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont)

Towing Services

- --credit card payments allowed
- -- fees restricted
- --possession & inspection time required

HTPWC/HB 253 (failed)

Trust Companies

- --certificate fee increased
- --minimum capital requirements revised

HB 347 (Ch 88) Rodella SB 180 (Ch 97) Neville

Unfair Trade Practices

--misleading extension of credit included as

HB 14 (failed) Anderson

--Motor Carrier Act amendment -Unfair Practices Act civil

penalties expanded

HBIC/HB 194 (Ch 77) SCORC/SB 328 (Ch 73)

--pricing

-differentials based on gender or perceived gender identity prohibited

SB 92 (failed) Padilla

--violations & remedies

-attorney fees & costs provided SB 270 (failed) Cervantes

Uniform Commercial Code

Amendments

- --definitions revised & expanded
- --electronic chattel paper
 - -secured party control clarified
- --filing rules clarified
- -- financing statements
 - -governing law change effects clarified
- --remittance transfers
 - -applicability of act clarified SB 146 (Ch 137) Ivey-Soto

Weaving

--northern Rio Grande weaving
-RLD to establish standards &
criteria to define
HM 11 (signed) Rodella

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (cont)

Wine Bars

--licensure provided HB 421 (failed) Maestas SB 330 (failed) Griego

CAMPAIGN FINANCE

Campaign Reporting Act Amendments
--contribution & expenditure
reporting requirements revised

- --definitions revised
 - -"advertisement" defined
 - -"ballot measure" defined
 - -"campaign expenditure" defined
 - -"coordinated expenditure" defined
 - -"independent expenditure committee" defined
 - -"independent expenditure" defined
 - -"political committee" definition revised
- --independent expenditures
 - -reporting required
- --penalties revised

SJC/SRC/SB 15 (failed)

Contributions

--governor exempt employees
-financial disclosure required
.certain personal info
protected from disclosure
HB 595 (failed) Youngblood

--limits

-2-year limit cycle adopted SB 336 (failed) Ingle

--receiving & expending limited to 90 days prior to election HB 68 (failed) McCamley

Expenditures

--means of payment expanded to include automatically recorded expenditures

HB 93 (Ch 53) Cote SB 88 (failed) Brandt

CAMPAIGN FINANCE (cont)

Local Government Campaign Reporting

Act

- --campaign funds
 - -limitations on use
- --contents of report
- --definitions
- --reports & statements
 - -failure to file
 - -late filing penalty
- --reports required

-time & place of filing

SB 90 (pocket veto) Padilla

Public Campaign Financing

- --contributions allowed
- --matching fund amounts revised
- --seed money requirements

eliminated

SB 16 (vetoed) Wirth

School District Campaign Reporting Act

- -- anonymous contributions
 - -special event fundraisers
- -- campaign funds
 - -limitations on use
- --civil penalties
- --contents of report
- --definitions
- --penalties
 - -criminal enforcement
- --reports and statements
 - -failure to file
 - -late filing penalty
- --reports required
 - -time & place of filing
- --voluntary compliance
 - -arbitration
 - -complaints & investigations
 - -referrals for enforcement

HVEC/HB 232 (Ch 180)

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Audits

--state auditor, approp, spec-capital outlay projects auditsHB 305 (failed) Trujillo, CA

CAPITAL OUTLAY (cont)

Audits (cont)

--state auditor to audit at least 10

projects annually

-delayed repeal July 1, 2016

-notification provided

HCPAC/HB 345 (failed)

Capital Outlay Planning and Monitoring

Act

--capital outlay planning &

monitoring div

-created in DFA

-powers & duties

--capital project administration fund

-audits

-created

-fees

--capital project requests

-guidelines

-infrastructure capital

improvements plans

-submission to div

--definitions

--executive planning committee

-created

--reports

-- state capital improvements plan

Capital Outlay Review Committee

- --appointment
- --audits
- --created
- --duties
- --interagency cooperation
- --membership
- --staff
- --subcommittees
- --vacancies

SRC/SB 507 (failed)

Local Economic Development Projects

--security required for state funding

HB 352 (Ch 43) Harper & Keller

Public School Capital Outlay

--building system needs

-public school capital outlay fund

may be expended on

HB 264 (failed) Gonzales

CAPITAL OUTLAY (cont)

Public School Capital Outlay (cont)

--capital improvements

-expanded to allow school dist employee salaries & info tech svcs paid from local mill levy proceeds

HEC/HB 289 (failed)

--early college high schools

ineligible for

HEC/HB 424 (failed)

SB 363 (failed) Papen

--funding match requirement waiver -criteria for waiver revised HB 268 (failed) Trujillo, CH

--lease payments

-adjustment based on consumer price index optional

HB 273 (vetoed) Stapleton

--public school capital outlay fund -use expanded to include building system needs HB 264 (failed) Gonzales

--Santa Fe Indian school

-PSCOC to form work group to study feasibility of including Santa Fe Indian school in funding process HJM 45 (failed) Jeff

HM 97 (signed) Jeff

CAPITAL OUTLAY PLANNING AND MONITORING ACT

Capital Outlay Planning and Monitoring Division

--created in DFA

--powers & duties

Capital Project Administration Fund

--audits

--created

--fees

Capital Project Requests

--guidelines

--infrastructure capital improvements plans

--submission to div

Definitions

CAPITAL OUTLAY PLANNING AND MONITORING ACT (cont)

Executive Planning Committee --created

Reports

State Capital Improvements Plan SRC/SB 507 (failed)

CAPITAL PROJECT ADMINISTRATION FUND

Audits

Created

Fees

SRC/SB 507 (failed)

CAPITAL PROJECTS

Acequia Project Fund Projects

Authorized Through NMFA

--acequia improvement projects

-Grant co

.Heredia community ditch

-Mora co

.Canoncito y Encinal acequia .Rainsville north & south

acequia

-Rio Arriba co

.acequia de la Plaza

-Santa Fe co

.acequia de Jose Gabriel

Ortiz

.acequia de la Otra Banda

.acequia del Barranco de

Jacona

SB 228 (Ch 24) Papen

Economic Development Revolving Fund **Projects**

--project prior authorization suspension extended

--reporting requirement extended SB 118 (Ch 106) Munoz

Gila Regional Medical Center Cancer

Treatment Center

--NMFA bond issuance authorized HB 580 (Ch 14) Martinez

SB 495 (pocket veto) Morales

Local Economic Development Projects --security required for state funding HB 352 (Ch 43) Harper & Keller

CAPITAL PROJECTS (cont) CAPITAL PROJECTS (cont) Nor-Lea General Hospital Public Project Revolving Fund Projects --NMFA bond issuance authorized Authorized Through NMFA (cont) HB 580 (Ch 14) Martinez --building, equipment, infrastructure, SB 495 (pocket veto) Morales debt refinance, road, land Public Project Finance Program Loans acquisition, water, wastewater, --NMFA participation authorized water rights and solid waste HB 474 (failed) Clahchischilliage projects (cont) Public Project Revolving Fund Projects -De Baca co Authorized Through NMFA .De Baca co --building, equipment, infrastructure, .Fort Sumner MSD debt refinance, road, land -Dona Ana co acquisition, water, wastewater, .Anthony water rights and solid waste .border authority, NM projects .dept of agriculture, NM -Bernalillo co .Dona Ana co .Albuquerque .Hatch .Albuquerque PSD .Las Cruces .Alice King community .Mesilla school .Sunland Park .Bernalillo co -Eddy co .Nova corporation .Artesia .Tijeras .Carlsbad SWCD .To'hajiilee economic .Eddv co development, inc. .Loving .UNM .Loving MSD -Catron co -Grant co .Catron co .Cobre CSD .Ouemado ISD .Grant co .Reserve ISD .Hurley -Cibola co .Silver City .Cibola co .Southwest solid waste .Grants authority .Grants-Cibola county school -Guadalupe co district .Vaughn .Laguna, Pueblo of -Harding co -Colfax co .Mosquero MSD .Colfax co .Roy MSD .Maxwell -Hidalgo co .Miner's Colfax general .Animas PSD hospital .Lordsburg -Curry co .Lordsburg MSD .Curry co .Grady .Grady MSD .Melrose .Texico

CAPITAL PROJECTS (cont) CAPITAL PROJECTS (cont) Public Project Revolving Fund Projects Public Project Revolving Fund Projects Authorized Through NMFA (cont) Authorized Through NMFA (cont) --building, equipment, infrastructure, --building, equipment, infrastructure, debt refinance, road, land debt refinance, road, land acquisition, water, wastewater, acquisition, water, wastewater, water rights and solid waste water rights and solid waste projects (cont) projects (cont) -Lea co -Ouav co .Eunice PSD .House MSD .Logan .Jal .Jal PSD .Logan MSD .Lea co .Quay co San Jon .Lovington .Lovington MSD .San Jon MSD .Tatum .Tucumcari .Tatum MSD .Tucumcari PSD -Lincoln co -Rio Arriba co .Carrizozo .Chama Valley ISD .Dulce ISD .Corona .Corona PSD .Espanola .Greentree solid waste .northern New Mexico state authority school .Rio Arriba co .Lincoln co medical center .Ruidoso -Roosevelt co .Ruidoso Downs .Causey .Ruidoso MSD .Dora -Luna co .Dora CSD .Deming PSD .ENMU -McKinley co .Elida MSD .Gallup .Floyd .Gallup-McKinley co school .Floyd MSD .Portales MSD .Zuni PSD .Roosevelt co .Zuni, Pueblo of -San Juan co -Mora co .Aztec MSD .Wagon Mound .Bloomfield -multiple co .Central CSD .Farmington MSD .Mesa Vista CSD .Moriarty-Edgewood school .San Juan co -Sandoval co dist -Otero co .Cochiti, Pueblo of .Mescalero Apache Tribe .Cuba .Otero co .Cuba ISD .Tularosa MSD .Sandia, Pueblo of .Santa Ana, Pueblo of

CAPITAL PROJECTS (cont) CAPITAL PROJECTS (cont) Public Project Revolving Fund Projects Public Project Revolving Fund Projects Authorized Through NMFA (cont) Authorized Through NMFA (cont) --building, equipment, infrastructure, --building, equipment, infrastructure, debt refinance, road, land debt refinance, road, land acquisition, water, wastewater, acquisition, water, wastewater, water rights and solid waste water rights and solid waste projects (cont) projects (cont) -Sandoval co (cont) -Union co .southern Sandoval .Clayton investment, Pueblo of Santa .Des Moines .Grenville Ana -Santa Fe co .Union co .academy for Technology & -Valencia co the Classics .Belen .Nambe, Pueblo of .Belen CSD .NM nat'l guard .Los Lunas .NM school for the arts .Peralta .SFCC .Valencia co HB 70 (Ch 70) Lundstrom -Sierra co Water Project Fund Projects Authorized .Sierra co Through NMFA .Truth or Consequences MSD --flood prevention project -Socorro co -Sandoval co .Magdalena .Cochiti, Pueblo of .NMIMT .southern Sandoval co arroyo .Socorro flood control authority .Socorro co --water conservation, treatment, .Socorro CSD recycling or reuse projects -statewide -Colfax co .DOT .Cimarron .GSD -Dona Ana co .RETA .Camino Real regional utility .spaceport authority authority -Taos co -Rio Arriba co .Taos .Agua Sana WUA .Taos co -San Miguel co .Taos MSD .Las Vegas -Torrance co -Taos co .Claunch-Pinto SWCD .Ojo Caliente MDWCA .Encino --water storage, conveyance & .Estancia delivery projects .Estancia MSD -Bernalillo co .Moriarty Sierra Vista MDWCA .Mountainair PSD -Cibola co .Torrance co .Laguna, Pueblo of

CAPITAL PROJECTS (cont) CAPITAL PROJECTS (cont) Water Project Fund Projects Authorized Water Project Fund Projects Authorized Through NMFA (cont) Through NMFA (cont) --water storage, conveyance & --water storage, conveyance & delivery projects (cont) delivery projects (cont) -Colfax co -San Miguel co .Eagle Nest .El Creston MDWCA .Springer .El Valle water alliance -Dona Ana co .Las Vegas .Dona Ana MDWCA --watershed restoration & management projects .Hatch -Harding co .Winterhaven MDWCA -Grant co .Ute Creek SWCD .Hanover MDWCA -Lincoln co -Guadalupe co .Upper Hondo SWCD .Santa Rosa -multiple co .Claunch-Pinto SWCD -Lea co .Eunice -Ouav co .Canadian River SWCD -Lincoln co -Sandoval co .Capitan .Carrizozo .Cochiti, Pueblo of .Nogal MDWCA -Santa Fe co .Ruidoso .acequia de la Otra Banda -Luna co -Torrance co .east Torrance SWCD .Deming -McKinley co SB 228 (Ch 24) Papen Public-Private Partnerships Act .Gallup --bonds secured by trust indenture .McKinley co SPAC/SB 636 (failed) -multiple co --definitions .NM water utility authority --evaluation criteria -Otero co HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed) .Alamogordo SPAC/SB 636 (failed) -Quay co --exemption from taxation .San Jon SPAC/SB 636 (failed) .Tucumcari -- funding & financing -Rio Arriba co --material default .Ancones MDWCA -remedies .Los Ojos MDWCA --penalties .Santa Clara, Pueblo of --police powers .Santa Cruz MDWCA -violations of law .Union del Llano MDWCA --procurement .Valley Estates MWSA HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed) SPAC/SB 636 (failed) -San Juan co --procurements .Blanco MDWCA -restrictions

HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed)

CAPITAL PROJECTS (cont) CAPITAL PROJECTS (cont) Public-Private Partnerships Act (cont) Public-Private Partnerships Act (cont) --project delivery methods --user fees at end of agreement -proposals period HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed) HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed) SPAC/SB 636 (failed) --utility crossings --project development HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed) SPAC/SB 636 (failed) -procurement Water Projects HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed) --financing approval process revised --public-private partnership HB 364 (failed) Larranaga agreements -penalties CENTRAL NEW MEXICO -requirements **COMMUNITY COLLEGE** HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed) SPAC/SB 636 (failed) - See Appropriations, general appropriation act --public-private partnerships bd of 2013 -advice & assistance .review & approval of CHARTER SCHOOL CAPITAL agreements **OUTLAY FUND** -created Created -membership HB 314 (failed) Larranaga -planning & review functions **CHILD ABUSE** -powers & duties HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed) Abuse of a Child That Results in Death --refunding bonds Or Great Bodily Harm -authorization --considered serious violent offense for calculating earned meritorious -escrow --refunding revenue bonds deductions HB 123 (failed) Cook -terms Confidentiality --resolution for issuance --requirements revised -requirements Hearings -revenue -- alternative sanctions provided if -sale or lease of property hearings not timely --revenue bonds --conduct requirements revised -authentication --permanency & discharge hearings -authority to issue -conduct requirements revised -authorization Reporting -limitations --requirements revised SPAC/SB 636 (failed) SB 252 (failed) Griego --reversion of public project to public --suspected child abuse or partner abandonment HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed) SPAC/SB 636 (failed) -reporting required of all persons --rules SB 411 (failed) Ryan -approval of public-private --youth club, organization & team partnerships leaders required to report HB 86 (failed) Egolf --security for bonds

--use of proceeds from sale of bonds

SPAC/SB 636 (failed)

CHILD ABUSE (cont)

Studies, Reports and Examinations

--content revised

SB 252 (failed) Griego

Suspected Child Abuse or Abandonment

--reporting required of all persons

SB 411 (failed) Ryan

Termination of Parental Rights

--procedures revised

Undocumented Immigrant Children

--disposition requirements revised SB 252 (failed) Griego

CHILD CRIME VICTIMS ADVOCACY FUND

Balances

--appropriated to AODA

Court Fees

--deposited in fund

Created

Program Requirements

HB 573 (failed) Gallegos, DY

CHILDREN

- see Minors

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES DEPARTMENT

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Appropriations, Special

--animal cruelty training for social workers & law enforcement SB 459 (failed) O'Neill

--boys' reintegration ctr site location SB 511 (failed) Campos

--cambiar NM centers in Las Vegas & Roswell

SB 504 (failed) Campos

--child care provider grants SB 242 (failed) Kernan

--domestic violence pgm support SB 49 (failed) Lopez

--early childhood education project HB 193 (failed) Trujillo, J SB 225 (failed) Rodriguez

--early childhood home visiting pgm SB 68 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES DEPARTMENT (cont)

Appropriations, Special (cont)

--early childhood oral-deaf spoken language education

HB 332 (failed) Hall

--juvenile continuum grant fund HB 498 (failed) Tripp

--restorative justice svcs expansion HB 296 (failed) Trujillo, J

--young fathers project, NM SB 505 (failed) Lopez

Children's Services Steering Committee

--sec of children, youth & families to reconvene

HM 93 (failed) Tripp SJM 51 (failed) Lopez & Tripp

Citizen Substitute Care Act

Amendments

--local substitute care review bds

-DFA authorized to contract with for operation of statewide system

-membership established

-per diem & mileage provided

-reporting required SB 413 (failed) Neville

Early Childhood Home Visiting Program

--CYFD to establish

--reporting

--requirements

SB 68 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Emergency Child Placements

--adults in home

-CYFD authorized to conduct federal criminal background checks

SB 41 (Ch 50) Rue

Family Violence Protection Act Amendments

--CYFD

-investigation of alleged domestic abuse required -referral to svcs required SB 407 (failed) Padilla

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES **DEPARTMENT (cont)**

Home Visiting Accountability Act

- --definitions
- --home visiting pgms
 - -accountability
 - -contracting
 - -exclusions
 - -reporting

HB 333 (failed) Larranaga

SB 365 (Ch 118) Sapien

SB 405 (failed) Sapien

Juvenile Rehabilitation

--sec of children, youth & families to convene task force to study needs HCPAC/HJM 44 (failed)

Los Luceros Property

--CAD, behavioral health svcs div, DOH & CYFD to consider using property as at-risk youth recovery

SJM 45 (signed) Martinez

Substance Abuse

--peer-to-peer prevention efforts -DOH, HSD & CYFD to use HJM 12 (signed) Rodella

CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND

Functions

--expanded SB 297 (Ch 25) Ortiz y Pino

CHIROPRACTIC BOARD

- See Appropriations, general appropriation ACT OF 2013

CIGARETTES

- see Tobacco

CITIZENS PEACE ADVISORY **COUNCIL**

Created

Members

Responsibilities

SB 66 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

CIVIL PROCEDURES

Access Device Data Act

--breach of access device data

-civil liability

SB 347 (failed) Rue

Attorney Fee Awards

--reciprocal right to recover provided

SB 159 (pocket veto) Cervantes

Hoisting Operators Safety Act

Amendment

--penalties

-administrative penalties

provided in lieu of criminal or

civil penalties

HB 101 (Ch 76) Martinez, Ro

Home Inspector Licensing Act

--civil and criminal penalties

-injunctive relief

HB 319 (failed) Garcia, MH

Property Title

-- false documents

-cause of action established for

filing & recording

remedies provided.

HB 263 (failed) Gonzales

Refund Anticipation Loan Act

- --civil investigative demand
- --civil penalties
- --private remedies
- --restraint of prohibited act

-remedies for violations

HB 145 (failed) Powdrell-Culbert SB 122 (failed) Shendo &

Clahchischilliage

Volunteer Health Care for the

Underserved Act

--immunity from civil liability for

acts & omissions

HHGIC/HB 170 (failed)

CIVIL RIGHTS AND LIBERTIES

Equal Rights Amendment, Federal

--congressional delegation to vote to eliminate deadline for ratification

HM 7 (signed) Chasev

SM 7 (failed) Candelaria

CIVIL RIGHTS AND LIBERTIES (cont)

Freedom from Unwarranted Surveillance

Act

- --definitions
- --prohibition against surveillance by drone or unmanned aircraft
- --remedies

-penalties

--use of drones or unmanned aircraft under exigent circumstances SB 556 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Health Care

--constitutional right established

-CA proposed

HJR 11 (failed) Chasey SJR 5 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Marriage

--license application

-personal appearance required SB 299 (Ch 144) Ivey-Soto & Cook

--license denial to same-sex couples prohibited

-CA proposed

HJR 3 (failed) Egolf

--marriage statute violations

-penalty increased

--minors

-restrictions revised

-- qualifications

-need to ascertain clarified SB 299 (Ch 144) Ivey-Soto & Cook

--relatives

-restrictions revised

SB 299 (Ch 144) Ivey-Soto & Cook

--religions shall not be forced to recognize a marriage that conflicts w/ religion's teachings

-CA proposed

HJR 3 (failed) Egolf

--social security number collection

& use clarified

--"solemnize" defined

SB 299 (Ch 144) Ivey-Soto & Cook

Student Bill of Rights

--New Mexicans to create

SM 62 (signed) Lopez

CIVIL RIGHTS AND LIBERTIES (cont)

Unfair Trade Practices

--pricing differentials based on gender or perceived gender identity prohibited

SB 92 (failed) Padilla

CLOVIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

COAL SURFACE MINING COMMISSION

Sunset

--extended to July 1, 2019 SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174 (Ch 166)

COMMERCIAL FEED ACT, NEW MEXICO

Adulteration

Annual Reports

Applicability

Cooperation with Other Entities

Definitions

Detained Commercial Feed

Exemptions

Injunctions

--appeals of decisions of NMDA

Inspection Fees

-- cancellation of registrations

--reports

Inspection, Sampling and Analysis

Labeling

Misbranding

New Mexico State University Board of Regents and New Mexico Department of Agriculture

--powers & duties

Penalties

Prohibited Acts

Registration of Commercial Feed

SB 91 (Ch 23) Padilla

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE BROKER LIEN ACT

Alternative Dispute Resolution

Attorney Fees

Broker's Lien for Compensation for

Services

--requirements

Commencement of Action

- --demand for suit to enforce lien
- --recording satisfaction of lien

Definitions

Escrow of Disputed Amounts

Notice of Lien

- --attachment requirements
- --contents
- --mailing
- --recording

Priority of Lien

HJC/HB 365 (failed)

COMMITTEES AND TASK FORCES

Albuquerque-Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority

--mid-region COG to convene task force to study effectiveness of SCONC/SM 50 (failed)

All-Paver Claims Database Task Force

- --duties
- --established
- --membership
- --reporting

SB 403 (pocket veto) Lopez

Board of Regents Nominating

Committees

--required at state educational institutions

-CA proposed

HJR 8 (failed) Steinborn & Soules

Capital Outlay Review Committee

- --appointment
- --audits
- --created
- --duties
- --interagency cooperation
- --membership
- --staff
- --subcommittees

COMMITTEES AND TASK FORCES (cont)

Capital Outlay Review Committee (cont)

--vacancies

SRC/SB 507 (failed)

Children's Activities

--LHHS to recommend changes to law to increase opportunities for SJM 44 (signed) Beffort

Children's Services Steering Committee

--sec of children, youth & families to reconvene

HM 93 (failed) Tripp

SJM 51 (failed) Lopez & Tripp

Consumer Lending Task Force

-- LC to create

HM 25 (failed) Louis

Digital Learning Task Force, Statewide

- --created
- --duties
- --membership

SB 377 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton

Disabilities Concerns Committee

- --appointment
- --created
- --duties
- --membership
- --reporting
- --staff
- --subcommittees

SB 171 (vetoed) Rodriguez

DNA Identification System Oversight Committee

--DNA identification system administrative ctr

-agreement required btwn local law enforcement agency & DNA identification system oversight committee

SB 149 (Ch 208) McSorley

Drought Subcommittee

- see Extreme Drought and Wet Water Usage Subcommittee, this section

Education Reform

--LC to appoint task force to study trifurcated curricula & diplomas SJM 14 (failed) Sharer

COMMITTEES AND TASK FORCES (cont)

Electric Transmission Capacity

--interim committee to review state's capacity for renewable & conventional energy sources HJM 8 (failed) Egolf

Endangered Species

--DGF to appoint advisory committee on

HM 91 (failed) Steinborn

Extreme Drought and Wet Water Usage Subcommittee

-- LC to create

SJM 55 (signed) Papen

Family-Friendly Work Places

--BBER to extend task force on

SJM 1 (failed) Rue

Federal Lands

--LFC & interim committees to study transfer of lands to NM

SJM 53 (failed) Sharer SJM 56 (failed) Sharer SM 93 (failed) Sharer

Finance Authority, New Mexico

--audit committee

-established

SFC/SB 12 (vetoed)

Fingerprinting

--interim committee to study need to regulate

HJM 15 (failed) Salazar, N

Heritage Livestock Breeds Task Force

--creation requested

HM 77 (signed) Fajardo

Housing

--low-income homeowner protection task force

-LC to create

SPAC/SM 40 (signed)

Individuals with Disabilities Education
Act Maintenance of Effort Task Force

-- LC to create

HJM 49 (failed) Miera

Insurance Nominating Committee

--created

HJC/HB 45 (Ch 74)

COMMITTEES AND TASK FORCES (cont)

Investment Office Personnel Committee

--created

--duties

--powers

SB 439 (failed) Sapien

J. Paul Taylor Early Childhood Task

Force

--UNMHSC to create

HJM 19 (failed) Chasey

HM 75 (signed) Chasey

Library Acquisitions Task Force

--created

SB 541 (failed) Morales

Liquor Control Act Update Task Force

--RLD to convene

SM 77 (signed) Griego

Manufactured Housing Committee

--membership revised

HB 274 (Ch 36) Cook

SB 246 (failed) Moores

Motorcycle Traffic Escort Task Force

-- DPS & DOT to create

SM 2 (failed) Martinez

Older Adult Falls Task Force

-- DOH to convene

HJM 32 (signed) Thomson & O'Neill

Overmedication of Children

--LHHS to study deleterious effects of

SJM 44 (signed) Beffort

Private Equity Investment Advisory

Committee

--eliminated

SB 223 (failed) Sapien

Public Lands Transfer Task Force

--created

HB 292 (failed) Herrell & Martinez, RC SB 404 (failed) Woods

Public-Private Partnerships

--LC to appoint task force to study HJM 47 (failed) Louis & Keller

Senate Bill 368

--LFC & RSTP to evaluate for good tax policy

SJM 39 (failed) Sharer

COMMITTEES AND TASK FORCES (cont)

Telecommunications

--interim committee to consider appropriate regulation of HJM 23 (signed) Varela

Tobacco Use

--task force requested to study employer costs of SJM 15 (failed) Ortiz y Pino SM 22 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

Transportation Financing Committee

- --appointment
- --created
- --duties
- --meetings
- --members
- --reports
- --staff
- --vacancies

HTPWC/HB 672 (failed)

Truancy and Dropout Prevention Task Force

--UNM ctr for education policy research to appoint SM 72 (signed) Kernan

Water Planning

--interim committee to hear testimony on 40-yr water planning HM 85 (failed) Cote

Workers' Compensation Guides

--evaluation of new editions required -advisory committee created HLC/HB 430 (failed)

COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Central New Mexico Community
College

- see main heading: Central New Mexico COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Clovis Community College

- see main heading: CLOVIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Dona Ana Branch Community College

- see main heading: State university, New MEXICO

COMMUNITY COLLEGES (cont)

Elections

--schl dist election procedures added to community colleges HEC/HB 605 (failed)

Junior College, New Mexico

- see main heading: Junior college, New MEXICO

Lottery Tuition Scholarships

--students at 2-year public higher education institutions eligible HEC/HB 27 (failed)

Luna Community College

- see main heading: Luna community college

Mesalands Community College or Mesa Technical College

- see main heading: Mesalands
COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Northern New Mexico Community College

- see main headings: Northern new Mexico community college, Northern New Mexico State School

Northern New Mexico State School

- see main headings: Northern New MEXICO STATE SCHOOL, NORTHERN NEW MEXICO COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Physical Education

--credit hours included in funding calculations for community colleges

HB 327 (pocket veto) Egolf & Griego

San Juan College

- see main heading: SAN JUAN COLLEGE

Santa Fe Community College

- see main heading: Santa fe community college

University of New Mexico Gallup Branch Campus

--community college structure authorized

-HED feasibility study required HB 71 (failed) Lundstrom

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL, NEW MEXICO

Membership

--increased

HB 525 (failed) Herrell

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TEAM ACT

Activities of a Community Engagement Team

Community Engagement Team Created Community Engagement Team Pilot

Project

Confidentiality

Definitions

Delayed Repeal

--July 1, 2019

Department of Health Responsibilities Purpose

HFI/HHGIC/HB 588 (vetoed)

COMMUNITY SCHOOLS ACT

Community Schools Initiatives

- --administrative costs
- --grants
 - -requirements
 - -school dist, group of public schools or public school duties
- --school improvement functions
 - -requirements

Purpose

HB 542 (Ch 16) Miera

SB 179 (failed) McSorley

COMPACT WITH AMERICA

Compact Commission and Compact Administrator

Compact Membership and Withdrawal

Construction, Enforcement, Venue and Severability

Convention Rules

Declaration of Policy, Purpose and Intent Definitions

Delegate Appointment, Limitations and Instructions

Prohibition on Ultra Vires Convention Resolution Applying for Convention

COMPACT WITH AMERICA (cont)

Resolution Prospectively Ratifying the Balanced Budget Amendment HB 241 (failed) Herrell

COMPILATION COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Multiple Amendment Compilation

--compilation of nonconflicting multiple amendments to same section of law provided

HB 546 (Ch 176) Martinez, K & Sanchez, M

COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENHANCEMENT FUND

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

CONSERVANCY DISTRICTS

- See Districts, conservancy districts and Special districts

CONSOLIDATED ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW ACT

Assessment of Environmental Impacts of Proposed Projects

- --findings of no significant impact
- --significant effects

Best Available Alternative

--mitigation

Definitions

Determination of Lead Agency

Enforcement

--commencement of actions or proceedings

Environmental Assessments and

Environmental Impact Statements

--deadlines

Environmental Impact Statements

Environmental Improvement Board

- --appropriations
- --fees
- --preparation & development of rules Exemptions

CONSOLIDATED ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW ACT (cont)

Interim Program

Judicial Review

--limitations

Notice

--availability to legislature & general public

--opportunity to comment

Purpose

HB 458 (failed) Chasey

CONSTITUTION OF NEW MEXICO

Constitutional Amendments Proposed

--auditor, state

-minimum funding level established

SJR 9 (failed) Cisneros

--boards of regents

-nominating committees required at state educational institutions HJR 8 (failed) Steinborn & Soules

-UNM & NMSU

.election, appointment & qualifications established HJR 9 (failed) Steinborn & Soules

--class sizes

-limited by 2020-2021 school yr HJR 7 (failed) Garcia Richard SJR 2 (failed) Keller

-- county officers

-10-yr term limit imposed HJR 5 (failed) Easley

--elections

-elections comsn created

-office of elections created

SJR 10 (failed) Morales

-school elections to be held

separate from partisan elections

HJR 2 (signed) Smith, JR & Ivey-Soto

--felons

-prohibited from holding public

SJR 6 (failed) Munoz

CONSTITUTION OF NEW MEXICO (cont)

Constitutional Amendments Proposed (cont)

--health care

-constitutional right established HJR 11 (failed) Chasey

SJR 5 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

--land grant permanent funds

-additional distributions

.1/2% additional annual distribution extended .early childhood education svcs additional distribution

established

HAFC/HJR 13 (failed) SJR 3 (failed) Sanchez, M .education reform distribution

established

HJR 10 (failed) Trujillo, J .minimum balance required prior to additional distributions

> HAFC/HJR 13 (failed) SJR 3 (failed) Sanchez, M

-duty of care increased -investment restrictions eliminated

SJR 1 (failed) Cisneros

--legislators

-2-yr residency requirement imposed for candidates SJR 11 (failed) Griego

--marriage

-defined btwn 1 man & 1 woman HJR 4 (failed) Espinoza & Woods

-licenses shall not be denied to

same-sex couples

-religions shall not be forced to recognize a marriage that conflicts w/ religion's teachings HJR 3 (failed) Egolf

--minimum wage

-annual increase required
HJR 6 (failed) Garcia, MP

--NNMSS bd of regents

-one position filled by student SJR 7 (C.A. 2) Martinez

CONSTITUTION OF NEW MEXICO CONSTRUCTION **Building Codes** Constitutional Amendments Proposed --municipal (cont) -certified building official required for administration & --police review boards -counties & municipalities enforcement HB 400 (failed) Rodella authorized to establish SB 515 (failed) Papen HVEC/HJR 12 (failed) Hoisting Operators Safety Act SJR 8 (failed) Ortiz y Pino --public office candidates Amendments -proof of residency requirements --license requirements & exemptions established clarified SJR 12 (failed) Ingle --penalties --redistricting commission -administrative penalties -legislature to appoint provided in lieu of criminal or independent comsn civil penalties SJR 4 (failed) O'Neill HB 101 (Ch 76) Martinez, Ro Constitutional Revision Commission Inspectors --composition --certified building officials --created established --delayed repeal April 1, 2014 -- statewide inspector's certificate --officers established -vacancies HB 348 (Ch 153) Rodella SB 249 (Ch 142) Papen --per diem & mileage Liens, Residential --powers & duties --discharge provided on full payment --reports & recommendations --notice required --staffing HBIC/HB 519 (failed) --subcommittees Pipeline Location Verification SB 187 (failed) Cervantes --positive response notice required by owners of underground facilities CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS prior to excavation - see Constitution of New Mexico HB 494 (Ch 90) Easley **Public Works CONSTITUTIONAL REVISION** -- claims for labor & materials **COMMISSION** provided Composition -evidentiary standards clarified Created HB 520 (failed) Gentry Delayed Repeal --design and build projects -- April 1, 2014 -\$10 million minimum Officers eliminated --vacancies SB 340 (Ch 146) Ingle Per Diem and Mileage --Public Works Minimum Wage Act Powers and Duties violations Reports and Recommendations -whistleblower confidentiality Staffing provided Subcommittees

SB 187 (failed) Cervantes

SB 395 (vetoed) Cisneros

CONSTRUCTION (cont)	CONSUMERS (cont)
Public Works (cont)	Foreclosure Fairness Act
union contracts	foreclosure
-state agencies & local public	-attorney fees
bodies prohibited from	-costs
requiring	other rights unaffected
HB 188 (failed) Ezzell	HB 88 (failed) Egolf
SB 224 (failed) Rue	Home Inspector Licensing Act
Sustainable Building Tax Credit	civil and criminal penalties
application provisions revised	-injunctive relief
extended for 3 yrs	definitions
SFC/SB 14 (Ch 92)	denial, suspension or revocation of
	a license
CONSUMERS	fees
Access Device Data Act	home inspector fund
breach of access device data	-created
-civil liability	home inspector licensing bd
-reasonable attorney fees	-composition
definitions	-created
SB 347 (failed) Rue	-powers & duties
Assisted Living Facilities	-reimbursement & expenses
contracts	-removal
-refund on death of resident	-terms
required	
-storage of deceased resident's	-vacancies
belongings required	home inspector licensure
SB 335 (Ch 114) Ingle	insurance requirements
Consumer Lending Task Force	license recognition
LC to create	-reciprocity
HM 25 (failed) Louis	license renewal
Credit Cards	license required
surcharges prohibited on certain	-exemptions
transactions	licensee
HB 545 (failed) Hall	-continuing education
Debt-Management Services Act,	requirement
Uniform	purpose
- see Uniform Debt-Management	report
Services Act, this section	-building code citation required
Electric Utility Portfolios	-disclaimer required
info disclosure to customers	HB 319 (failed) Garcia, MH
required	Homeowner Association Act
SB 245 (failed) Candelaria	allocation of association financial
Fertilizer Act, New Mexico,	liabilities, expenses, reserves &
Amendments	voting
fertilizer alteration penalties	applicability
-payment to consumer provided	-adoption of act
SB 268 (Ch 112) Woods	-applicability
	-existing planned communities

CONSUMERS (cont) **CONSUMERS** (cont) Homeowner Association Act (cont) Homeowner Association Act (cont) --applicability (cont) --establishment of a planned -local ordinances, regulations & community bldg codes -contents of declaration -new planned communities -notice by existing communities HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules -residential --financial audit -small & limited expense liability HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules communities SCORC/SB 30 (failed) HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) -- attorney fees and costs --member meetings HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules -agendas SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) -board meetings --board meetings open to members -emergency meeting -exceptions -location HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules --board members & officers -notice -special meeting -budget -duties --organization of an association HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed) --powers & duties of a homeowner SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) association -removal SCORC/SB 30 (failed) HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules --proxy & absentee voting SCORC/SB 30 (failed) -ballot counting --contract disclosure statement or HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules disclosure certificate SCORC/SB 30 (failed) -right of cancellation of purchase SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) contract --purchaser's cancellation of a --creation of a homeowner purchase contract SCORC/SB 30 (failed) association SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) SCORC/SB 30 (failed) -- auorums SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules --declarant control of board --record disclosure to members --definitions -updated info HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed) HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) SCORC/SB 30 (failed) SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) --delivery of disclosure statement --recording or filing of homeowner -purchaser's right to cancel association notice & declaration --disclosure statement SCORC/SB 30 (failed) -liability SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) -preparation --removal of property management -required provisions company or contractors HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules --resale of parcels --duties of a homeowner association -resale certificate required SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

CONSUMERS (cont)	CONSUMERS (cont)
Homeowner Association Act (cont)	Portable Electronics Insurance Act
sale of lots	authority of vendors of portable
-disclosure certificate	electronics
SCORC/SB 30 (failed)	definitions
SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)	licensure of vendors
sale of parcels	penalties
-exceptions	-suspension or revocation of
-requirement for disclosure	license
statement or resale certificate	requirements for sale of portable
HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules	electronics insurance
Housing	termination of portable electronics
low-income homeowner protection	insurance
task force	SJC/SB 206 (Ch 140)
-LC to create	Real Estate Brokers
SPAC/SM 40 (signed)	opinions clarified
Liens, Residential	SB 205 (Ch 111) Griego
discharge provided on full payment	Refund Anticipation Loan Act
notice required	application
HBIC/HB 519 (failed)	-agent for svc of process
Mobile Home Parks	-fees
change of use	-investigation
-tenancy termination notice	-qualifications
required 24 months in advance	civil investigative demand
SB 125 (failed) O'Neill	civil penalties
Mortgages	construction
foreclosure	-applicability of relief &
-Deed of Trust Act foreclosures	penalties
not affected by Home Loan	definitions
Protection Act	facilitator
HB 420 (failed) Cook	-disclosures
-Mortgage Fair Foreclosure Act	
application	-refund anticipation products
.conditions precedent to	judicial review
foreclosure	license & registration
.definitions	-applicability
.legislative findings	-bond
.violations; sanctions	private remedies
.written notice	prohibited acts
SCORC/SB 1 (failed)	restraint of prohibited acts
Motor Vehicle Insurance	-remedies for violations
mile-based rating plans required	settlements
HB 548 (failed) Trujillo, CH	tax return preparer
Motor Vehicles, Used	-disclosures
express warranties provided	-preparation svcs
-penalties	HB 145 (failed) Powdrell-Culbert
-remedies	SB 122 (failed) Shendo &
HB 317 (failed) Lundstrom	Clahchischilliage

CONSUMERS (cont)

Self-Storage Facilities

--liens

-minimum time before property may be sold reduced-past-due payment deadline

allowed

HB 256 (failed) Powdrell-Culbert

Space Flight Informed Consent Act

Amendments

--liability provisions revised

--sunset extended to July 1, 2021

HB 49 (failed) White HB 308 (failed) White SB 63 (failed) Papen

SB 240 (Ch 131) Papen

Unfair Trade Practices

--misleading extension of credit included as

HB 14 (failed) Anderson

--pricing

-differentials based on gender or perceived gender identity prohibited

SB 92 (failed) Padilla

Uniform Debt-Management Services Act

- --administrative remedies
- --advertising
- --application for registration
 - -form, fee & accompanying documents
 - -obligation to update info
 - -public info
 - -required info
- --bond required
 - -substitute
- --certificate of registration
 - -issuance or denial
 - -timing
- --communication by electronic or other means
- --customer service
- --definitions
- --exempt agreements & persons
- -- fees & other charges
- -- form & contents of agreement

CONSUMERS (cont)

Uniform Debt-Management Services Act (cont)

- --liability of provider for the conduct of other persons
 - -unlawful conduct by other persons
- --no duties of administrator until delayed effective date
 - -duties of administrator on & after delayed effective date
- --notice of litigation
- --periodic reports & retention of records
- --powers of administrator & AG
- --prerequisites for providing debtmanagement sves
- --private enforcement
- --prohibited acts & practices
- --registration in another state
- --registration required
- --relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act
- --renewal of registration
- --required language
- --requirement of good faith
- -- statute of limitations
- --suspension, revocation or nonrenewal of registration
- --termination of agreement
- --transitional provision
 - -application to existing transactions
- --trust account
- --uniformity of application & construction
- --violation of Unfair Practices Act
- --voidable agreements
- --voluntary contributions SB 432 (failed) Cervantes

CONTRACT LAW CORPORATIONS (cont) **Assisted Living Facilities** Corporate Income Tax --contracts --combined reporting -refund on death of resident -required for unitary corporations HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160) required SB 59 (failed) Cisneros -storage of deceased resident's SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed) belongings required SCORC/SB 639 (failed) SB 335 (Ch 114) Ingle .exception Continuing Care Communities HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160) --certificate of authority SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. -required for contract w/ resident (failed) SB 348 (failed) Wirth --credits Contingent-Fee Contracts -alternative fuel vehicle --AG may use for legal svcs -alternative fueling station HB 531 (failed) Chasey HB 616 (failed) Egolf Homeowner Association Act -business facility rehabilitation --contract disclosure statement or .application w/in 1 yr disclosure certificate required -right of cancellation of purchase .credit transfer between contract taxpayers provided --purchaser's cancellation of a -cultural property preservation purchase contract .application w/in 1 yr SCORC/SB 30 (failed) required SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) .credit transfer between Pharmacy Benefits Manager Regulation taxpayers provided SB 130 (failed) Keller & --pharmacy benefits manager Sandoval contracts -efficient commercial building SB 360 (failed) Ortiz y Pino SB 566 (failed) Sapien -hydrogen fuel production CORPORATION COMMISSION, SB 3 (failed) Cisneros STATE -job mentorship - see Public regulation commission .application w/in 1 yr required .credit transfer between **CORPORATIONS** taxpayers provided Benefit Corporations SB 130 (failed) Keller & --voluntary designation provided Sandoval -requirements -Latin American trade -standard of conduct HB 596 (failed) Maestas HB 40 (pocket veto) Cook & -manufacturing Keller .tangible personal property Charters consumed in -- chartering & regulating authority

transferred from PRC to SOS HB 46 (Ch 75) Taylor & Keller SB 236 (failed) Sapien

ORPORATIONS (cont)	CORPORATIONS (cont)
Corporate Income Tax (cont)	Small Business Investment Corporation
credits (cont)	reporting requirements expanded
-new commercial activity	SB 223 (failed) Sapien
.limits provided	SIC investment increased
.post-performance assessment	SB 357 (failed) Munoz
provided	
.qualifications provided	CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES
SB 293 (failed) Padilla	County Jails
-new jobs	deduction for good behavior w/o
HB 499 (failed) Tripp	judicial approval provided
-rural investment	HB 450 (failed) Maestas
SB 542 (failed) Campos	Detention Facility Audit Act
-state graduate employment	auditor
SB 11 (failed) Keller & Smith	-duties
exemption	-qualifications
-foreign source dividends	definitions
SB 568 (failed) Munoz	entity
net operating loss	-duties
-carryover allowed for 14 yrs	-powers
HB 293 (failed) Dodge	entity noncompliance
SB 560 (failed) Sanchez, C	-penalties
reporting required.	SB 526 (failed) Rue
SB 560 (failed) Sanchez, C	Electronic Communication Devices
rate	prohibited in jails & prisons
-reduced	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)	-exceptions SB 40 (Ch 55) Rue
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)	Juvenile Detention
SB 59 (failed) Cisneros SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed)	adult facilities
SCORC/SB 639 (failed)	
repealed	-quarterly reports required for
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	juveniles temporarily held in
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	hearing requirements expanded
single sales factor authorized	-notification requirements & time
HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)	limits established
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)	inspections allowed
SB 59 (failed) Cisneros	options expanded
SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed)	requirements revised
SCORC/SB 639 (failed) Foreign Source Dividends	SB 203 (pocket veto) Ortiz y Pino
•	Medicaid Eligibility
exempted from corporate base	pre-release eligibility assessments
income	& applications
SB 568 (failed) Munoz	-HSD required to provide to
Regulation	incarcerated individuals
chartering & regulating authority	SPAC/SB 65 (vetoed)
transferred from PRC to SOS	

HB 46 (Ch 75) Taylor & Keller

CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES (cont)

Springer Correctional Center

--operation of

-JPA required btwn HED & corrections dept

SB 513 (failed) Campos

CORRECTIONS

Adult Correctional Employees

--excepted from return-to-work restrictions

SB 168 (failed) Sanchez, C

Community Corrections

--review panels

-application review panel revised

-local selection panel eliminated

-state selection panel eliminated

SB 145 (Ch 165) O'Neill

Corrections Officers

--mental impairment crisis management & interaction training required

HB 511 (failed) Sandoval

DNA Fee

--corrections dept shall collect from out-of-state offenders transferred to NM

SB 487 (failed) Sanchez, C

Earned Meritorious Deductions

--1st degree murder, abuse of a child that results in death or great bodily harm & homicide or great bodily harm by vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs

> -considered serious violent offense for calculating earned meritorious deductions

HB 123 (failed) Cook

Health Care Billing

- --automated billing required
- --cost-sharing w/ vendors provided
- --Medicaid billing required for eligible health care svcs HB 148 (failed) Stewart

CORRECTIONS (cont)

Jailers

--mental impairment crisis management & interaction training required

HB 511 (failed) Sandoval

Juvenile Detention

--adult facilities

-quarterly reports required for juveniles temporarily held in

--hearing requirements expanded -notification requirements & time limits established

--inspections allowed

--options expanded

--requirements revised

SB 203 (pocket veto) Ortiz y Pino

Medicaid Eligibility

--pre-release eligibility assessments & applications

-HSD required to provide to incarcerated individuals
SPAC/SB 65 (vetoed)

Sentences

--deduction for good behavior w/o judicial approval in county jails HB 450 (failed) Maestas

CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Adult Probation and Parole Division

- --name changed to "adult parole division"
- --transfer of probation personnel, property, contracts & statutory references to parole div of AOC provided

HB 572 (failed) Maestas

Appropriations, Special

- --Springer correctional ctr operation SB 513 (failed) Campos
- --water purchase for penitentiary HB 134 (failed) Egolf

CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT (cont)

Health Care Billing

- --automated billing required
- --cost-sharing w/ vendors provided
- --Medicaid billing required for eligible health care svcs HB 148 (failed) Stewart

Public Defender Department

--administrative attachment

-detached from corrections dept HAFC/HJC/HB 483 (Ch 195)

Springer Correctional Center

-- operation of

-JPA required btwn HED & corrections dept

SB 513 (failed) Campos

COUNCILS

Bilingual Education Advisory Council

- --created
- --duties

HB 541 (pocket veto) Miera

Brain Injury Advisory Council

- also see Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

--functions moved from DDPC to GCD

HB 227 (Ch 127) Chasey

Citizens Peace Advisory Council

- --created
- --members
- --responsibilities

SB 66 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Community Development Council, New Mexico

--membership increased HB 525 (failed) Herrell

Developmental Disabilities Planning Council

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

--brain injury advisory council functions moved from DDPC to GCD

HB 227 (Ch 127) Chasey

COUNCILS (cont)

Developmental Disabilities Planning Council (cont)

--guardians & conservators transparency & accountability working group

-DDPC to convene

SM 94 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

Family Engagement Council

--created

SB 582 (failed) Lopez & Miera

Investment Council, State

- see main heading investment council,

Jobs Council

-- LC to create

HJM 27 (failed) Martinez, K & Papen SJM 21 (failed) Papen & Martinez, K

Land Grant Council

- also see Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

--community land grant registry, NM -transferred from SOS to land grant council

SB 38 (Ch 4) Martinez

--funds

-use of funds to assist land grants that are not political subdivisions allowed

--land grant status

-authority of land grant council to determine status of land grant clarified

HB 35 (pocket veto) Garcia MH & Martinez, RC

Mathematics and Science Advisory Council

--science curriculum

-PED required to adopt next generation science standards .mathematics & science advisory council required to advise on implementation HEC/HB 67 (failed)

COUNCILS (cont)	COUNSELING AND THERAPY
Native American Suicide Prevention	PRACTICE BOARD
Advisory Council	- See Appropriations, general appropriation
created	ACT OF 2013
meetings	
quorum	COUNTIES
terms	Ballots
SB 447 (Ch 7) Shendo & Jeff	candidate photos required
Prescription Drug Misuse and Overdose	SB 457 (failed) Sanchez, C
Prevention and Pain Management	straight-party voting option
Advisory Council	required
name changed to "overdose	-crossover voting allowed
prevention & pain management	SB 276 (failed) Sanchez, M
advisory council"	County Higher Education Facility
HB 624 (failed) McMillan & Ivey-Soto	Property Tax
SB 641 (failed) Ivey-Soto	certain counties authorized to levy
Public School Capital Outlay Council	HB 593 (vetoed) Salazar
approp, spec	SB 285 (pocket veto) Martinez
-school dist & charter school	County Jails
deferred maintenance	deduction for good behavior w/o
.from the public school	judicial approval provided
capital outlay fund	HB 450 (failed) Maestas
HB 291 (failed) Gonzales	jailers
charter schools	-mental impairment crisis
-facility leases	management & interaction
.PSCOC approval required	training required
.PSCOC to develop standard	HB 511 (failed) Sandoval
format for	County Officers
SB 333 (pocket veto) Beffort	salaries
Santa Fe Indian school	-county classifications revised
-PSCOC to form work group to	-limits increased
study feasibility of including	HB 334 (Ch 188) Wooley
Santa Fe Indian school in	ten-yr term limit imposed
funding process	-CA proposed
HJM 45 (failed) Jeff	HJR 5 (failed) Easley
HM 97 (signed) Jeff	County Regional Transit Gross Receipts
School Grades Council, State	Tax
created	distribution by TRD provided
powers & duties	HB 30 (failed) Trujillo, J & Cisneros
reports	County Services
SB 587 (vetoed) Morales	temporary suspension for deployed
Teacher and Principal Evaluation System	service members provided
PED to convene council to develop	-reconnection w/o charge
-report to governor & LESC	required
required	HJC/HB 175 (Ch 193)
HB 589 (failed) Miera	SPAC/SB 574 (Ch 35)

SB 588 (vetoed) Morales

COUNTIES (cont)	COUNTIES (cont)
Document Filing Fees	Liquor Excise Tax (cont)
\$300 cap imposed	local (cont)
HB 544 (failed) Strickler	-distribution from liquor excise
SB 484 (failed) Leavell & Strickler	tax increased
Dogs	HBIC/HB 527 (failed)
breed-specific ordinances & rules	-rates
prohibited	.increased
HJC/HB 63 (failed)	SFC/SB 397 (Ch 218)
Early Voting	.limited
out-of-county voters	HJC/HB 212 (failed)
-early voting allowed for voters	-use clarified
from adjoining counties	SFC/SB 397 (Ch 218)
HB 92 (failed) Cote	Liquor Licenses
Firefighting Services	enforcement
contracts w/ individuals allowed	-DPS, counties & municipalities
SB 431 (Ch 78) Smith	to study moving responsibility
Fraudulent Voting	from alcohol & gaming div to
penalties increased for false voting,	municipalities
fraudulent voting & double voting	SJM 33 (failed) McSorley
HB 125 (failed) Hamilton	Local Government Revenue-Sharing Act
Gross Receipts Tax	authorized purposes
distributions & transfers to	-use of proceeds
municipalities & counties	definitions
-adjustment procedures revised	local government revenue-sharing
HB 561 (failed) Dodge	fund
SB 518 (failed) Ingle	-administration
SB 539 (pocket veto) Smith	-created
hold harmless provisions	quarterly distributions
-county & municipal offsets for	-appropriations
food & health care practitioner	SB 398 (failed) Munoz
svcs deductions	Manufactured Housing
.phased out over 15 yrs	installation
-county hold harmless GRT	-class A counties authorized to
.counties authorized to	inspect
impose	SB 280 (failed) Neville
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)	Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Routes
Health Councils	counties & municipalities may
DOH to study role of county &	establish
tribal health councils in state public	HB 399 (failed) Martinez, Ro
health infra	Oil and Gas Regulations
HHGIC/HJM 17 (failed)	presumptive state preemption of
Liquor Excise Tax	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
local	local govt oil & gas regulations
-administrative fee eliminated	provided SP 463 (failed) Cignores
-counties authorized to impose	SB 463 (failed) Cisneros

HJC/HB 212 (failed)

COUNTIES (cont)	COUNTIES (cont)
Planning	Property Tax (cont)
county comprehensive plan	growth control factor
allowed	-authorized entity may use figure
county planning comsn	lower than inflation rate for
-role clarified	HB 377 (failed) Harper
SB 315 (pocket veto) O'Neill	liens
Police Review Boards	-expiration notice requirement
counties & municipalities	eliminated
authorized to establish	SB 307 (Ch 214) Ivey-Soto
-CA proposed	notices
HVEC/HJR 12 (failed)	-email notification provided
SJR 8 (failed) Ortiz y Pino	HB 526 (failed) Herrell
Polling Places	special dist levies
adequate resources required	-disabled veteran residences
HVEC/HB 219 (Ch 189)	exempt
Procurement	SCORC/SB 517 (failed)
class A counties exempt from	Property Valuation
Procurement Code	agricultural land
HB 408 (failed) Larranaga	-valuation application deadline
Property Sales Affidavits	revised
filing w/ county clerk required	SB 510 (Ch 219) Rodriguez
SB 117 (failed) Munoz	biomass electric power generation
Property Tax	equipment
county higher education facility	-valuation provided
property tax	geothermal electric power
-certain counties authorized to	generation equipment
levy	-valuation provided
HB 593 (vetoed) Salazar	SFC/SB 387 (failed)
SB 285 (pocket veto) Martinez	increases limited
county hospital funding	HB 521 (failed) Sandoval
-tax levy reduced	low-income owners 65 yrs & older
HB 357 (failed) Rehm	-automatic valuation limit
delinquent property taxes	applied
-partial payment collection allowed	.penalties
	HTRC/HB 294 (failed)
SB 430 (failed) Padilla	SJC/SB 289 (Ch 161)
-property sales	renewable energy equipment
.TRD required to conduct	-valuation provided
annually in each county	HB 330 (failed) Garcia, MH SB 284 (pocket veto) Leavell
HB 37 (Ch 155) Martinez, Ro	Public Records Recording
divided or combined property	county recording indexes, forms &
-tax collection procedures	procedures required &
provided	standardized
HB 613 (failed) Rehm	SB 307 (Ch 214) Ivey-Soto
SJC/SB 406 (Ch 119)	SD 307 (Cli 214) 196y-3010

COUNTIES (cont)	COUNTIES (cont)
San Juan County Magistrate Divisions	Voter Registration (cont)
redistricted	offenses
San Juan County Precincts	-penalties increased
renumbered	HB 125 (failed) Hamilton
HJC/HB 368 (Ch 89)	online updates provided
Sheriffs	HB 497 (Ch 91) Smith
undersheriffs	third-party & unaffiliated voter
-excepted from return-to-work	registration agents
restrictions	-minimum age of 16 yrs
SB 121 (failed) Munoz	established
Taxation	-qualified elector status required
qualifications for imposing certain	-SOS to issue 2-yr credentials for
taxes	-training requirements
-continuing qualification	established
provided if political subdivision	HB 444 (failed) Smith
no longer meets original	Voting Locations
qualification	alternate voting location required in
SFC/SB 593 (failed)	certain areas
Tribal Law Enforcement Officers	HB 524 (failed) Cote
sheriffs may commission as	Water Planning
deputies	required for entities serving
HB 306 (failed) Trujillo, CA	customers w/in municipalities or
Utilities Right of Way	counties
local right-of-way access fees	HB 94 (failed) Cote
provided	
SB 477 (failed) Lopez	COURT OF APPEALS
Voter Eligibility	- See Appropriations, general appropriation act
expanded to include 17-yr-olds	OF 2013
who will be 18 at time of general	
election	COURTS
HB 157 (failed) Steinborn	- also see Appropriations, general
Voter Identification	APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013
ID cards provided by MVD	1st Judicial District
penalties	approp, spec
required before voting	-additional judge & staff
HB 103 (failed) Brown	HB 303 (failed) Saavedra
SOS to study effect of current	-adult treatment court pgm
statutes on	SB 104 (failed) Wirth
HM 102 (failed) Brown	judges increased to 9
Voter Registration	HB 303 (failed) Saavedra
early voting sites	principal locations assigned
-voter registration provided	Rio Arriba co cases
SB 272 (failed) Ortiz y Pino	-hearing location established
electronic submittal of registration	HB 602 (failed) Rodella
form by MVD provided	
HVEC/HB 225 (Ch 184)	

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION

COURTS (cont)	COURTS (cont)
2nd Judicial District	Bernalillo County Criminal Justice
	Review Commission
approp, spec	created
-additional judge & staff	
judges increased to 29	duties
3rd Judicial District	HB 608 (Ch 199) Miera
approp, spec	Capital Offenses
-additional judge & staff	murder
judges increased to 9	-1st degree
HB 303 (failed) Saavedra	.considered serious violent
-for water civil cases	offense for calculating
HB 475 (failed) Bandy	earned meritorious
SB 466 (failed) Neville 5th Judicial District	deductions
	HB 123 (failed) Cook
approp, spec	-2nd degree
-additional judge & staff	.penalty increased
judges increased to 11	HB 597 (failed) Maestas
HB 303 (failed) Saavedra	prosecution time limit
6th Judicial District	eliminated
approp, spec	HB 126 (failed) Hall
-juvenile & adult restorative	SB 304 (failed) Payne
justice pgm	Child Crime Victims Advocacy Fund
SB 200 (failed) Morales	court fees deposited in fund
11th Judicial District	HB 573 (failed) Gallegos, DY
judges increased to 9	Court of Appeals
-for water civil cases	- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013
HB 475 (failed) Bandy	district court decisions on
SB 466 (failed) Neville modified	
SB 214 (failed) Sharer	municipal ordinances
13th Judicial District	-municipality may appeal to
	court of appeals HB 42 (failed) Cook
approp, spec	Criminal Hearings
-additional judge & staff	_
judges increased to 8 HB 303 (failed) Saavedra	preliminary hearing & inquiry
14th Judicial District	procedures established SB 550 (failed) McSorley
created	Delinquency Act Amendments
SB 214 (failed) Sharer	commitment
Background Checks	
nat'l instant criminal background	-consecutive commitment
check system	prohibited
-AOC required to report firearm	delinquent children
1	-detention locations clarified
possession eligibility info to	delinquent offenders
HHGIC/HB 442 (failed) Bail Bonds	-disposition provisions revised
	filing
full amount of bail required SB 544 (failed) Torraco	-release provided if court
SD 344 (Talled) TOTTACO	attorney fails to file in timely
	manner

COURTS (cont)	COURTS (cont)
Delinquency Act Amendments (cont)	Juries
hearings	de novo criminal trials
-electronic hearing requirements	-6-member jury allowed for
revised	certain cases
parents, guardians & custodians	HB 555 (failed) Louis
-roles & responsibilities clarified	Magistrate Court
serious youthful offenders	districts over 200,000
-life w/o possibility of parole	-sitting magistrate may be
prohibited	elected in that district w/o bar
time reductions	membership if no break in svc
-prohibited for time spent in	HB 151 (Ch 26) Garcia, MH
detention awaiting adjudication	Dona Ana magistrate dist
violation of release conditions	-magistrates increased to 7
-included as reason to hold child	HB 303 (failed) Saavedra
in adult jail or lockup	Probation and Parole Act
youthful offenders	amendment
-detention locations clarified	-"adult" definition revised to
-felony adjudications reduced for	include convictions in
14-18 yr olds to be designated	magistrate court SB 522 (failed) Rodriguez
as	San Juan co magistrate divisions
HB 142 (failed) Lewis	-redistricted
Driver's License	HJC/HB 368 (Ch 89)
citation for no license	Magistrates
-no conviction if compliance	pay increases based on length of
evidence produced in court	svc
SB 35 (Ch 204) Martinez	SB 391 (failed) Papen
Energy Education and Marketing Tax	Manslaughter
Act	prosecution time limit eliminated
price increase subject to approval	HB 126 (failed) Hall
of any agency of the U.S., state of	Medical Malpractice
NM or court	lawsuit venues specified
-refund	SB 469 (failed) Ryan
SB 535 (failed) Munoz	Metropolitan Court
Judges	- also see Appropriations, general
judge's concealed handgun license	APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013animal abuse court
-valid in court facility where	-Bernalillo co metro court to
judge works HB 454 (failed) Anderson	establish
metropolitan court judge	SM 78 (failed) Candelaria
qualifications revised	Bernalillo co metro court
-3 yrs of NM residence required	-approp, spec
-5 yrs of law practice required	approp, spec
HB 119 (failed) Rehm	HB 303 (failed) Saavedra
pay increases based on length of	-judges increased to 20
SVC	HB 303 (failed) Saavedra

svc

SB 391 (failed) Papen

COURTS (cont)

Metropolitan Court (cont)

--judges

-qualifications revised

.3 yrs of NM residence required

.5 yrs of law practice required HB 119 (failed) Rehm

Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District
--conservancy court control provided
SRC/SB 631 (failed)

Motor Vehicle Code Violations

-- failure to appear in court for

-courts required to notify TRD SB 36 (Ch 205) Martinez

Motor Vehicle Insurance

--citation for no insurance

-no conviction if compliance evidence produced in court SB 35 (Ch 204) Martinez

Motor Vehicle Nuisance Act

--court hearing & determination SB 532 (failed) Moores

Motor Vehicle Registration

--citation for no registration
-no conviction if compliance
evidence produced in court
SB 35 (Ch 204) Martinez

Municipal Court

--municipal court corrections fees-transfer to municipal general fund provided

--municipal court penalty assessment fees

-transfer to municipal general fund provided HJC/HB 107 (Ch 192)

Municipal Ordinances

--district court decisions on -municipality may appeal to court of appeals HB 42 (failed) Cook

Probate Court

--state bar membership required for certain probate judges SB 237 (failed) Candelaria

COURTS (cont)

Prosecution Time Limits

--eliminated for murder in the 2nd degree

SB 304 (failed) Payne

--eliminated for murder in the 2nd degree, voluntary manslaughter, involuntary manslaughter, assisting suicide & homicide by vehicle HB 126 (failed) Hall

--extended for conspiracy & tampering w/ evidence to coincide w/ time limit for underlying crime HB 117 (failed) Rehm

Restitution

--court shall award SB 207 (failed) Moores

Sentences

--deduction for good behavior w/o judicial approval in county jails HB 450 (failed) Maestas

Sentencing

--habitual offender sentencing-felony DWI conviction treatedas other felonies

HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed) SB 410 (failed) Brandt

--hate crime against homeless person -alteration of basic sentence provided

SB 124 (failed) O'Neill

--injury to person 60 yrs or older -alteration of basic sentence provided

SPAC/SB 229 (failed)

State Engineer Decision Appeals

--direct appeal to district court provided for decisions & actions of state engineer

HAGC/HB 201 (failed)

Statute of Limitations

--eliminated for murder in the 2nd degree

SB 304 (failed) Payne

--eliminated for murder in the 2nd degree, voluntary manslaughter, involuntary manslaughter, assisting suicide & homicide by vehicle HB 126 (failed) Hall

COURTS (cont)

Statute of Limitations (cont)

--extended for conspiracy & tampering w/ evidence to coincide w/ time limit for underlying crime HB 117 (failed) Rehm

Suicide

--assisting

-prosecution time limit eliminated HB 126 (failed) Hall

Supreme Court

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Supreme Court Justices

--pay increases based on length of svc

SB 391 (failed) Papen

Uniform Child Abduction Prevention Act

--cooperation & communication among courts

HB 173 (Ch 156) Stewart

Uniform Collateral Consequences of Conviction Act

- --authorization required for collateral sanction
 - -ambiguity
- --collateral sanctions not subject to order of limited relief
- --decision to disqualify
- --definitions
- --effect of conviction by another state or the U.S.
 - -relieved or pardoned conviction
- --identification, collection & publication of laws regarding collateral consequences
- --issuance of order of limited relief
- --limitation on scope
- --notice of collateral consequences at sentencing & upon release
- --notice of collateral consequences in pretrial proceeding & at guilty plea
- --order of limited relief
- --reliance on order as evidence of due care
- --saving & transitional provisions

COURTS (cont)

Uniform Collateral Consequences of Conviction Act (cont)

--uniformity of application & construction

--victim's rights

SB 158 (vetoed) Cervantes

Wage Claim Actions

--director of labor relations div not required to pay court costs HB 288 (failed) Herrell

COURTS, ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Appropriations, Special

- --3rd judicial dist additional judge for water civil cases
- --11th judicial dist additional judge for water civil cases HB 475 (failed) Bandy SB 466 (failed) Neville
- --14th judicial dist creation SB 214 (failed) Sharer
- --Dona Ana magistrate dist -additional magistrate & staff HB 303 (failed) Saavedra
- --retention raises for justices, judges & magistrates

SB 391 (failed) Papen

--supreme court salary increases SB 384 (failed) Papen

Probation Division

- --chief probation officer -duties
- --created in AOC
- --transfer of probation personnel, property, contracts & statutory references from adult probation & parole div provided HB 572 (failed) Maestas

COURTS, DISTRICT

- see Courts

CRIME VICTIMS REPARATION COMMISSION

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

CRIMES AND PENALTIES

Abandonment or Abuse of a Child

--penalties increased

HB 457 (failed) Pacheco SB 461 (failed) Torraco

Accuracy of Eyewitness Identification

Act

- --definitions
- --eyewitness ID procedures
- --legislative intent
- --remedies for noncompliance or other contamination
- --training of law enforcement officers SB 489 (failed) McSorley

Aggravated Battery

--offense expanded to include strangulation & suffocation

Aggravated Battery Against a Household Member

--offense expanded to include strangulation & suffocation SPAC/SB 262 (failed)

Alcohol Servers

--serving alcohol to minors -penalty reduced HB 461 (failed) Maestas SB 461 (Ch 213) Burt

AMBER Alerts

 --declaration reasons expanded to include abduction by related person

HB 104 (Ch 51) Fajardo

Animal Cruelty

--abandonment or failure to provide sustenance

-offense clarified

SB 155 (failed) Candelaria

--animal abuse court

-Bernalillo co metro court to establish

SM 78 (failed) Candelaria

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)

Animal Cruelty (cont)

--cruelty to animals

-offense clarified

-penalty increased when death or great bodily harm results

--extreme cruelty to animals

-offense clarified

SJC/SB 83 (failed)

-offense expanded to include starvation or dehydrating

SM 78 (failed) Candelaria

-psychological counseling

required on conviction

SJC/SB 83 (failed)

--Livestock Operation Interference

-definitions

-livestock operation interference

-penalties

SB 552 (failed) Pirtle

Assault Weapons

--ownership restricted

-penalties

HB 402 (failed) Easley

Assistance Animal Act Amendments

--presentation of non-qualified service animal as qualified service animal prohibited

> -civil & criminal penalties SB 320 (Ch 57) Rodriguez

Bail Bonds

--full amount of bail required SB 544 (failed) Torraco

Bail Bondsmen Licensing Law

Amendments

--educational requirement provisions revised

HB 312 (failed) Smith

--fugitive recovery agent qualifications established

HB 313 (failed) Smith

--qualification requirements

provisions revised

HB 312 (failed) Smith

Biomedical Research Act

--penalties

SPAC/SB 313 (failed)

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)	CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)
Boat Act Amendment	Child Abuse (cont)
penalties provided	hearings (cont)
HHGIC/HB 382 (failed)	-permanency & discharge
Body Arts Safe Practices Act	hearings
Amendment	.conduct requirements revised
penalties provided	reporting
HB 350 (failed) Youngblood	-requirements revised
SB 372 (Ch 162) Torraco	SB 252 (failed) Griego
Bullying	-suspected child abuse or
offense created	abandonment
HB 234 (failed) Garcia, MH	reporting required of all
Campaign Reporting Act Amendments	persons
penalties revised	SB 411 (failed) Ryan
SJC/SRC/SB 15 (failed)	-youth club, organization & team
Capital Offenses	leaders required to report
murder	HB 86 (failed) Egolf
-1st degree	studies, reports & examinations
.considered serious violent	-content revised
offense for calculating	SB 252 (failed) Griego
earned meritorious	suspected child abuse or
deductions	abandonment
HB 123 (failed) Cook	-reporting required of all persons
-2nd degree	SB 411 (failed) Ryan
.penalty increased	termination of parental rights
HB 597 (failed) Maestas	-procedures revised
prosecution time limit	undocumented immigrant children
eliminated	-disposition requirements revised
HB 126 (failed) Hall	SB 252 (failed) Griego
SB 304 (failed) Payne Child Abduction Prevention Act,	Cigarette Tax Act Amendment
Uniform	penalties increased
- see Uniform Child Abduction	SB 516 (failed) Lopez
	Citations
Prevention Act, this section	electronic citations provided
Child Abuse	HJC/HB 178 (Ch 197)
abuse of a child that results in death	Commercial Feed Act, New Mexico
or great bodily harm	penalties
-considered serious violent	SB 91 (Ch 23) Padilla
offense for calculating earned	Conspiracy
meritorious deductions	prosecution time limit extended to
HB 123 (failed) Cook	coincide w/ time limit for
confidentiality	underlying crime
-requirements revised	HB 117 (failed) Rehm
hearings	Controlled Substances
-alternative sanctions provided if	concurrent prescribed use
hearings not timely	-patient required to disclose
-conduct requirements revised	when filling prescription
	.penalties
	SB 583 (failed) Martinez

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont) Controlled Substances (cont)

-conviction on possession,
 distribution or manufacture of
 -driver's license revocation
 provided

HB 487 (failed) Gallegos, DM

--dihydrocodeine

-reclassified as Schedule II in certain combinations SB 583 (failed) Martinez

--marijuana

-EDD to study budgetary implications of legalizing SJM 31 (failed) Ortiz y Pino SM 80 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

-possession of

.penalties decreased HB 465 (failed) Kane

--possession w/ intent to distribute -penalty decreased

HB 597 (failed) Maestas

--tamper-resistant packaging required SB 583 (failed) Martinez

Coyote-Killing Contests

--prohibited

-penalties

HJC/HB 316 (failed)

Criminal Penalty Legislation

--NMSC fiscal impact report required

-appropriation required SB 450 (failed) Cervantes

Criminal Record Expungement Act

--definitions

--effect of an expungement order HB 598 (failed) Maestas

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

--expungement of records due to identity theft or wrongful arrest, indictment or charge

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

--expungement of records upon conviction

HB 598 (failed) Maestas

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

--expungement of records upon identity theft or wrongful charge HB 598 (failed) Maestas

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)

Criminal Record Expungement Act (cont)

--expungement of records upon release w/o conviction

--notices

-rulemaking

HB 598 (failed) Maestas

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

--use by law enforcement

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

Cruelty to Animals

-- alternative punishments provided

--death or great bodily harm

-penalty increased

--definitions provided

--extreme

-offense clarified

--offense clarified

--psychological counseling provided

--veterinary practice application clarified

HJC/HB 224 (failed)

Dangerous Dog Act Amendment

--felony charges

-requirement that dog be classified as dangerous prior to felony charge eliminated HB 258 (failed) McMillan

Delinquency Act Amendments

--commitment

-consecutive commitment prohibited

--delinquent children

-detention locations clarified

--delinquent offenders

-disposition provisions revised

--filing

-release provided if court attorney fails to file in timely manner

--hearings

-electronic hearing requirements revised

--parents, guardians & custodians -roles & responsibilities clarified

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)

Delinquency Act Amendments (cont)

- --serious youthful offenders
 - -life w/o possibility of parole prohibited
- --time reductions
 - -prohibited for time spent in detention awaiting adjudication
- --violation of release conditions
 - -included as reason to hold child in adult jail or lockup
- --youthful offenders
 - -detention locations clarified
 - -felony adjudications reduced for 14-18 yr olds to be designated

HB 142 (failed) Lewis

Detention Facility Audit Act

--entity noncompliance

-penalties

SB 526 (failed) Rue

Domestic Violence

--aggravated battery against a

household member

- -offense expanded to include strangulation & suffocation SPAC/SB 262 (failed)
- --"at the scene" defined HB 301 (failed) Ezzell
- --Family Violence Protection Act amendments

-CYFD

.investigation of alleged domestic abuse required .referral to svcs required

- -referral to svcs required
- -reporting of alleged domestic abuse required

SB 407 (failed) Padilla

- -- orders of protection
 - -definitions expanded
 - -enforcement required
 - -minors may file & be subject to
 - -standards & procedures revised SB 473 (failed) Lopez
- --restraining orders
- see orders of protection, this subsection

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)

Domestic Violence (cont)

- --substitute addresses
 - -IPRA exception provided
 - -SOS security procedures, access restrictions & safeguards required

SB 577 (failed) Morales

- --Uniform Interstate Enforcement of Domestic Violence Protection Orders Act
 - -definitions
 - -judicial enforcement of foreign protection order
 - -limits on internet publication
 - -nonjudicial enforcement of foreign protection order
 - -other remedies
 - -registration of foreign protection order
 - -transitional provision
 - -uniformity of application & construction

SB 132 (Ch 47) Cervantes

- --victim who flees domestic abuse -not classified as missing person
 - -not entered in missing persons clearinghouse

SB 429 (failed) Lopez

--Violence Against Women Act, federal

-congress to reauthorize

HJM 34 (signed) Thomson

SM 26 (failed) Papen

Driving While Intoxicated

- --3rd degree felony DWI conviction
 - -suspension or revocation of

license allowed

HB 607 (failed) Pacheco

- --4th & subsequent offenses
 - -ignition interlock license

required

SPAC/SB 460 (failed)

- -mandatory incarceration period increased
- -penalties increased

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont) CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont) Driving While Intoxicated (cont) Driving While Intoxicated (cont) --8th & subsequent offenses --ignition interlocks (cont) -designated as 2nd degree felony -ignition interlock license HB 32 (failed) Lewis issuance allowed after SB 409 (failed) Brandt completion of sentence -- alcohol-monitoring ankle bracelet SB 442 (Ch 101) Griggs allowed .required on 4th or SB 409 (failed) Brandt subsequent offense --breathalyzer devices SPAC/SB 460 (failed) -allowed for offenders under -removal requirements revised house arrest HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed) -assistance from interlock device -requirement for interlock limited to offenders w/ alcohol fund provided HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed) in blood or breath --controlled substances & HB 162 (failed) Rehm metabolites --local DWI grant fund -distribution from liquor excise -driving prohibited w/ certain levels in blood tax increased HB 162 (failed) Rehm HBIC/HB 527 (failed) -use expanded to include leasing -- first offense -DWI follow-up pgm attendance ignition interlock devices SB 190 (Ch 98) Griego required HB 52 (failed) Stapleton --penalties expanded HB 607 (failed) Pacheco -- great bodily harm by vehicle while --permit to drive under the influence of intoxicating -procedures clarified for liquor or drugs permitting unauthorized person -considered serious violent HB 607 (failed) Pacheco offense for calculating earned --search warrant issuance for DWI meritorious deductions probable cause allowed HB 123 (failed) Cook HB 362 (failed) Pacheco --habitual offender sentencing SB 525 (failed) Rue -felony DWI conviction treated --suspended or revoked license as other felonies -allowed on 3rd degree felony HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed) DWI conviction SB 410 (failed) Brandt -driving on suspended or revoked --homicide by vehicle while under license included as aggravating the influence of intoxicating liquor circumstance or drugs HB 607 (failed) Pacheco -considered serious violent --temporary driver's license offense for calculating earned -prohibited meritorious deductions HB 607 (failed) Pacheco HB 123 (failed) Cook --ignition interlocks -admission into evidence w/o -alcohol purchases testimony of analyst provided .prohibited for person w/ -lab analyst video appearance

provided

ignition interlock license

HBIC/HB 87 (failed)

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)	CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)
Driving While Intoxicated (cont)	Employee Preference Act
tests (cont)	penalty
-trial procedure established	HB 351 (failed) Ezzell
HB 432 (failed) Harper	Ethics Commission Act, State
Twenty-Four Seven Sobriety Act	confidentiality
-definitions	-penalty
-twenty-four seven sobriety fund	HB 190 (failed) Egolf
.administration	Eyewitness Identifications
.created	Accuracy of Eyewitness
-twenty-four seven sobriety pgm	Identification Act
.administration	-definitions
.created	-eyewitness ID procedures
.purpose	-legislative intent
-user fees	-remedies for noncompliance or
.distribution	other contamination
HB 395 (failed) Kane	-training of law enforcement
vehicle seizure & forfeiture	officers
provided	SB 489 (failed) McSorley
-use of proceeds by local govt	law enforcement officer training
revised	provided
HB 431 (failed) Harper	procedures established
Drug Trafficker Registration and	SB 490 (pocket veto) McSorley
Notification Act	Fair Pay for Women Act
definitions	enforcement
drug traffickers moving out of state	-penalties
findings & purpose	HLC/HB 216 (Ch 12)
immunity	SCORC/SB 402 (failed)
local registry	False Reports
-administration by DPS	prohibitions expanded for weapons
-central registry	& firearms false reports
-local registry	SB 520 (failed) Burt
-registry rules	Federal Firearms Laws
notice of drug trafficker's duty to	enforcement prohibited
register	-penalty
public access to drug trafficker	HB 114 (failed) Espinoza Felonies
registration info	
-community notification	felons prohibited from holding
registration of drug traffickers	public office
-criminal penalties for	-CA proposed SJR 6 (failed) Munoz
noncompliance	non-capital
<u> •</u>	-firearm use in
-info required HB 587 (failed) Brown	
DWI	sentencing enhancements increased
- see Driving While Intoxicated, this	HB 297 (failed) Rehm
section	11D 277 (lanca) Renni
50011011	

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)	CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)
Felonies (cont)	Fraud (cont)
public officers	Fraud Against Taxpayers Act
-removal from office provided on	amendments (cont)
conviction	-civil investigative demands
HB 203 (failed) Cook	provided
SB 238 (failed) Moores	-intervention deadline established
SB 537 (failed) Candelaria	SB 153 (failed) Cervantes
.campaign funds forfeited	-sovereign immunity provided
HB 203 (failed) Cook	SB 551 (failed) Ryan
SB 238 (failed) Mooresviolent felonies	fraudulent voting
	-penalties increased for false
-preliminary hearing required HB 568 (failed) Maestas	voting, fraudulent voting &
Felons	double voting
firearms	HB 125 (failed) Hamilton
-possession	Freedom from Unwarranted Surveillance
•	Act
.lifetime ban imposed on	remedies
possession of a firearm or destructive device	-penalties
	SB 556 (failed) Ortiz y Pino
HB 10 (failed) Rehm .penalties increased	Gangs
HB 297 (failed) Rehm	DPS to compile data on
voting rights	intervention & prevention efforts
-restored immediately upon	SM 38 (signed) Campos
satisfaction of conditions	Great Bodily Harm by Boat
HB 600 (failed) Maestas &	offense created
Ivey-Soto	penalties
Financial Institution Licensees	sentence
discretionary penalties provided	-basic increased
HJC/HB 385 (failed)	-boating while intoxicated
Firearm Transfer Act	conviction may be used to
unlawfully transferring a firearm at	increase sentence
a gun show	HB 97 (failed) Roch
-penalty	Great Bodily Harm by Vehicle
HJC/HB 77 (failed)	child younger than 13
Fraud	-penalties increased
Fraud Against Taxpayers Act	HB 457 (failed) Pacheco
amendments	SB 461 (failed) Torraco
-additional claims against	while under the influence of
defendant	intoxicating liquor or drugs
state entitled to attorney fees	-considered serious violent
& costs	offense for calculating earned
SB 153 (failed) Cervantes	meritorious deductions
-attorney fees & costs	HB 123 (failed) Cook
.limited liability provided	
SB 551 (failed) Ryan	

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)	CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)
Hate Crimes	Human Trafficking
against homeless person	civil remedy provided
-alteration of basic sentence	HJC/HB 304 (Ch 200)
provided	human trafficking for commercial
SB 124 (failed) O'Neill	sexual activity
Hearings	-included as sex offense
preliminary hearing & inquiry	HCPAC/HB 437 (failed)
procedures established	nat'l human trafficking resource ctr
SB 550 (failed) McSorley	hotline
Historic Statues Act	-info posting requirement
defacing or moving a historic statue	established
-penalties	HB 195 (failed) Lewis
HB 394 (failed) Bandy	penalties
Hoisting Operators Safety Act	-enhanced when victim is under
Amendment	16 yrs
penalties	-increased
-administrative penalties	HB 121 (failed) Lewis
provided in lieu of criminal or	victims
civil penalties	-records sealed
HB 101 (Ch 76) Martinez, Ro	-state benefits provided
Home Inspector Licensing Act	HJC/HB 304 (Ch 200)
civil and criminal penalties	Hunting and Fishing Infractions
-injunctive relief	penalties
HB 319 (failed) Garcia, MH	-major violation penalties
Homicide by Boat	increased
offense created	-minor violation penalty
penalties	assessment option provided
sentence	HB 55 (failed) Baldonado
-basic increased	Indecent Exposure
-boating while intoxicated	aggravated indecent exposure to a
conviction may be used to	child
increase sentence	-penalties increased
HB 97 (failed) Roch	HB 457 (failed) Pacheco
Homicide by Vehicle	SB 461 (failed) Torraco
child younger than 13	Larceny
-penalties increased	firearm theft
HB 457 (failed) Pacheco	-penalties increased
SB 461 (failed) Torraco	HB 297 (failed) Rehm
prosecution time limit eliminated	railroad system components
HB 126 (failed) Hall	-penalties increased
while under the influence of	telecommunication or utilities
intoxicating liquor or drugs	cable or hardware
-considered serious violent	-penalties increased
offense for calculating earned	HB 57 (failed) Rodella
meritorious deductions	SB 28 (failed) Neville
HB 123 (failed) Cook	

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)	CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)
Large-Capacity Ammunition-Feeding	Murder
Devices	1st degree
ownership restricted	-considered serious violent
-penalties	offense for calculating earned
HB 402 (failed) Easley	meritorious deductions
Livestock Operation Interference Act	HB 123 (failed) Cook
penalties	2nd degree
SB 552 (failed) Pirtle	-penalty increased
Manslaughter	HB 597 (failed) Maestas
offender 14 yrs or younger	-prosecution time limit
-adjudicated as youthful offender	eliminated
HB 265 (failed) Strickler	HB 126 (failed) Hall
prosecution time limit eliminated	SB 304 (failed) Payne
HB 126 (failed) Hall	Mutilation
voluntary	offense created
-penalty increased	HB 597 (failed) Maestas
HB 597 (failed) Maestas	Nominating Petitions
Merchandise Shells and Pallets	invalidation of
interim committee to study theft of	-penalties
SM 48 (signed) Sanchez, C	SRC/SB 222 (failed)
Messaging While Driving	Obstruction of a State Audit
prohibited	offense created
-penalty	penalties
HTPWC/HB 43 (failed)	SB 436 (failed) Cervantes
prohibited in commercial vehicle	Offenses Created
-exceptions	aggravated threatening school
-penalty	violence
.disqualification	HB 574 (failed) Dodge SB 548 (failed) Neville
HB 560 (failed) Gallegos, DM	bullying
Methamphetamine	HB 234 (failed) Garcia, MH
precursors	great bodily harm by boat
-ephedrine & pseudoephedrine	homicide by boat
base product purchase restricted	HB 97 (failed) Roch
-retailers required to use real-	mutilation
time stop sale system	HB 597 (failed) Maestas
HJC/HB 146 (vetoed)	obstruction of a state audit
Misdemeanors	SB 436 (failed) Cervantes
state park penalty assessment	threatening school violence
misdemeanors	HB 574 (failed) Dodge
-defined	SB 548 (failed) Neville
-schedule of assessments	unlawful carrying of a firearm in
established	the state capitol
SCONC/SB 94 (Ch 136)	HB 578 (failed) Easley
Motor Carrier Act Amendments	Oil and Gas Act Amendments
Unfair Practices Act civil penalties	penalties revised
expanded HBIC/HB 194 (Ch 77)	HJC/HENRC/HB 286 (failed)

SCORC/SB 328 (Ch 73)

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)

Parental Notification Act

--penalty

SB 291 (failed) Ryan

Parental Notification Rights Act

--election by unemancipated pregnant minor not to allow notice

-penalty

--penalty

HB 177 (failed) Baldonado

Parole

--requirement eliminated for persons sentenced to 1 yr or less in prison

HB 438 (vetoed) Stewart SB 415 (vetoed) O'Neill

Pipeline Safety Act Amendment

--civil penalties for violations enhanced

HB 285 (failed) McCamley

Portable Electronics Insurance Act

--penalties

-suspension or revocation of license

SJC/SB 206 (Ch 140)

Possession with Intent to Distribute

--penalty decreased

HB 597 (failed) Maestas

Precious Metal Buyers Act

--penalties

HB 160 (failed) Rehm

Procurement Code Penalties

--increased

SB 182 (Ch 40) Rue & Varela

Prosecution Time Limits

--eliminated for murder in the 2nd degree

SB 304 (failed) Payne

--eliminated for murder in the 2nd degree, voluntary manslaughter, involuntary manslaughter, assisting suicide & homicide by vehicle HB 126 (failed) Hall

--extended for conspiracy & tampering w/ evidence to coincide w/ time limit for underlying crime HB 117 (failed) Rehm

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)

Prostitution

--1st offense

-conditional discharge provided SB 512 (failed) Lopez

--penalties increased

-accepting earnings of prostitute

-patronizing prostitutes

-promoting prostitution

-subsequent offenses

HB 196 (failed) Lewis

--promotion of

-expanded to include electronic

& online activity

HB 295 (failed) Lewis

SB 524 (failed) Candelaria

--prostitution education &

intervention fund

-created

--prostitution education &

intervention pgm

-DOH to establish

-fee established

-participation required

SB 512 (failed) Lopez

--Safe Harbor Act

-definition

-requirement to provide info

-restrictions on interrogation

HB 556 (failed) Chasey

Public Corruption Offenses

--criminal acts specified as

--info posting required

 --lobbying or contracting w/ state prohibited after conviction on public corruption charge

--penalties

--sentence enhancement provided HB 13 (failed) Gentry

Rape

- also see Sex Offenders and Offenses, this section

--prosecution time limit eliminated HB 269 (failed) Taylor

--Violence Against Women Act, federal

-congress to reauthorize

HJM 34 (signed) Thomson

SM 26 (failed) Papen

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)	CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)
Real Estate Brokers	Serious Violent Offenses
licensure violation penalties revised	1st degree murder, abuse of a child
SJC/SB 212 (Ch 167)	that results in death or great bodily
REAL ID Cards	harm & homicide or great bodily
TRD to issue	harm by vehicle while under the
-penalties	influence of intoxicating liquor or
HB 144 (failed) Bandy	drugs
Recreational Therapy Practice Act	-considered serious violent
offenses	offense for calculating earned
-criminal penalties	meritorious deductions
HB 478 (failed) Martinez, Ro	HB 123 (failed) Cook
Refund Anticipation Loan Act	Sex Offenders and Offenses
civil penalties	criminal sexual contact of a minor
construction	-penalties increased
-applicability of relief &	criminal sexual penetration
penalties	-of a child
HB 145 (failed) Powdrell-Culbert SB 122 (failed) Shendo &	.penalties increased
Clahchischilliage	HB 457 (failed) Pacheco
Restitution	SB 461 (failed) Torraco
court shall award	-resulting in conception
defendant financial disclosure	consent from biological
statement required	father not required in
district attorneys may enforce	adoption
garnishment & attachment orders	HJC/HB 38 & 508 (failed)
-order of restitution satisfies	HB 39 (failed) Baldonado .termination of parental rights
obligation to pay continues after	provided
probation & parole period	•
SB 207 (failed) Moores	HJC/HB 38 & 508 (failed)enticement of child
Sentencing	-age raised to 18
habitual offender sentencing	HB 346 (failed) Rodella
-felony DWI conviction treated	intent to commit a sexual offense
as other felonies	-added to definitions of
HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed)	"kidnapping" & "false
SB 410 (failed) Brandt	imprisonment"
hate crime against homeless person	HCPAC/HB 437 (failed)
-alteration of basic sentence	internet
provided SB 124 (failed) O'Neill	-sex offenders restricted from
injury to person 60 yrs or older	using instant messaging, chat
-alteration of basic sentence	rooms & social media
provided	HJC/HCPAC/HB 48 (failed)
SPAC/SB 229 (failed)	offenses
of field 227 (lands)	-3 tiers provided
	HB 446 (failed) Herrell
	-sexual intent required to be
	deemed sex offense
	HJC/HB 570 (Ch 152)

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)

Sex Offenders and Offenses (cont)

--rape prosecution time limit eliminated

HB 269 (failed) Taylor

--registration

-3 tiers of periods provided HB 446 (failed) Herrell

-electronic updates provided HJC/HB 570 (Ch 152)

-increased

HB 446 (failed) Herrell

-info requirements expanded HB 446 (failed) Herrell

HJC/HB 570 (Ch 152)

-required w/in 3 days

HB 446 (failed) Herrell

-state preemption reiterated on info requirements & imposition of restrictions

-verification provided HJC/HB 570 (Ch 152)

--"sex offender" definition expanded HJC/HCPAC/HB 48 (failed) HB 446 (failed) Herrell HB 452 (failed) Herrell

--sex offender internet web site -additional offenders included -available info expanded HB 446 (failed) Herrell

HJC/HB 570 (Ch 152)

--sex offender parole

-licensed psychologist required to perform risk & needs assessment

-revocation

parole hearings provided HB 270 (failed) Taylor

--Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act amendments -applicability expanded to all offenders

HB 446 (failed) Herrell

-definitions expanded

HJC/HB 570 (Ch 152)

-multiple amendments reconciled HB 451 (failed) Herrell

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)

Sex Offenders and Offenses (cont)

-- sexual exploitation of children by prostitution

-age raised to 18

HB 346 (failed) Rodella

--social media

-sex offenders restricted from using

HJC/HCPAC/HB 48 (failed)

Statute of Limitations

--eliminated for murder in the 2nd degree

SB 304 (failed) Payne

--eliminated for murder in the 2nd degree, voluntary manslaughter, involuntary manslaughter, assisting suicide & homicide by vehicle HB 126 (failed) Hall

--extended for conspiracy & tampering w/ evidence to coincide w/ time limit for underlying crime HB 117 (failed) Rehm

Strangulation

--aggravated battery & aggravated battery against a household member expanded to include SPAC/SB 262 (failed)

Substance Abuse and Crime Prevention Act

--definitions

--limitation

--probation & parole violations -substance abuse treatment option

-- stay of criminal proceedings -substance abuse treatment option HB 599 (failed) Maestas &

Ivev-Soto

Suffocation

--aggravated battery & aggravated battery against a household member expanded to include SPAC/SB 262 (failed)

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)	CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)
Suicide	Traffic Offenses (cont)
assisting	citations (cont)
-prosecution time limit	-uniform traffic citation deemed
eliminated	summons
HB 126 (failed) Hall	SB 131 (vetoed) Cervantes
Tampering with Evidence	speeding
expanded to include abortion	-use of violation clarified
HB 206 (failed) Brown	HB 164 (Ch 31) Alcon
prosecution time limit extended to	Transportation Public-Private
coincide w/ time limit for	Partnerships Act
underlying crime	penalties
HB 117 (failed) Rehm	public-private partnership
Texting While Driving	agreements
- also see Messaging While Driving, this	-penalties
section	SB 273 (failed) Keller & Cook
prohibited	Unborn Victims of Violence Act
-penalties	definitions
SJC/SB 17 (failed)	injury to an unborn child
Threatening School Violence Act	limitation on applicability
aggravated threatening school	manslaughter of an unborn child
violence	murder of an unborn child
-penalty	HB 84 (failed) Larranaga
threatening school violence	Unemployment Benefits
-penalty	fraudulently obtained or increased
HB 574 (failed) Dodge	-penalties
SB 548 (failed) Neville	fraudulently prevented or reduced
Tobacco Escrow Fund Act Amendment	-penalties
penalties increased	HB 329 (Ch 132) Brown
SB 516 (failed) Lopez	Uniform Child Abduction Prevention
Traffic Offenses	Act
- also see Driving While Intoxicated,	actions for abduction prevention
this section	measures
careless driving resulting in death	contents of petition
or great bodily harm	cooperation & communication
-penalties increased	among courts
SJC/SB 290 (failed)	definitions
citations	duration of abduction prevention
-filing in county in which	order
violation occurred required	factors to determine risk of
SB 455 (failed) Pirtle	abduction
-penalty assessments	jurisdiction
.fee imposed	provisions & measures to prevent
remittance prior to court	abduction
appearance allowed	relation to Electronic Signatures in
remittance to court provided.	Global and National Commerce
-submission to court w/in 3 days	Act
required	AU

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)

Uniform Child Abduction Prevention Act (cont)

- --uniformity of application & construction
- --warrant to take physical custody of child

HB 173 (Ch 156) Stewart

Uniform Collateral Consequences of

Conviction Act

- --authorization required for collateral sanction
 - -ambiguity
- --collateral sanctions not subject to order of limited relief
- --decision to disqualify
- --definitions
- --effect of conviction by another state or the U.S.
 - -relieved or pardoned conviction
- --identification, collection & publication of laws regarding collateral consequences
- --issuance of order of limited relief
- --limitation on scope
- --notice of collateral consequences at sentencing & upon release
- --notice of collateral consequences in pretrial proceeding & at guilty plea
- --order of limited relief
- --reliance on order as evidence of due care
- -- saving & transitional provisions
- --uniformity of application & construction
- --victim's rights

SB 158 (vetoed) Cervantes

Unlawful Carrying of a Firearm in the State Capitol

- --exemptions
- --notice
- -- offense created
- --penalty

HB 578 (failed) Easley

Voter Identification

--penalties

HB 103 (failed) Brown

CRIMES AND PENALTIES (cont)

Voter Registration

--offenses

-penalties increased

HB 125 (failed) Hamilton

Wildlife Protection and Public Safety

Act, New Mexico

--penalties

-forfeiture

HB 579 (failed) Gonzales

Wireless Communication Devices

--use by person under 18 while driving prohibited

-penalty

HTPWC/HB 43 (failed)

CRIMINAL JUSTICE SPECIAL FUND

Created

SB 450 (failed) Cervantes

CRIMINAL RECORD EXPUNGEMENT ACT

Definitions

Effect of an Expungement Order

HB 598 (failed) Maestas

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

Expungement of Records Due to Identity Theft or Wrongful Arrest, Indictment or Charge

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

Expungement of Records Upon

Conviction

HB 598 (failed) Maestas

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

Expungement of Records Upon Identity

Theft or Wrongful Charge

HB 598 (failed) Maestas

Expungement of Records Upon Release Without Conviction

Notices

--rulemaking

HB 598 (failed) Maestas

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

Use by Law Enforcement

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

CULTURAL AFFAIRS Arts and Cultural Districts

--tribal entity designation provided

--types & designation procedures clarified

HB 199 (failed) Jeff

Connell's Cabin

--declared NM treasure SM 65 (signed) Griego

Cultural Property Restoration

--income tax credit provided for properties that qualify under Main

Street Act

HB 298 (failed) Taylor SB 239 (failed) Campos -reporting required

SB 239 (failed) Campos

Hispanic Affairs Department Act

--administrative services div

-duties

- --bureau chiefs
- --definitions
- --division directors
- --Hispanic affairs comsn

-created

-duties

--Hispanic affairs dept

-created

--organizational units of the dept

-access to info

-powers & duties specified by

--program services div

-duties

--purpose

--secretary of Hispanic affairs

-additional powers & duties

-duties & general powers

HB 226 (failed) Archuleta & Sanchez, M

Hispanic Cultural Center Board,

National --membership revised

--powers revised

HHGIC/HB 637 (failed) SPAC/SB 604 (failed)

CULTURAL AFFAIRS (cont)

Historic Statues Act

--defacing or moving a historic statue -penalties

--historic statues

-production

-selection

--historic statues fund

-created

--honor roll

-designation

-eligibility

-state historian duties

HB 394 (failed) Bandy

Las Vegas

--history & heritage recognized SM 71 (signed) Campos

Libraries

--library acquisitions fund

-administration

-created

--library acquisitions task force

-created

SB 541 (failed) Morales

Los Luceros Property

--CAD, behavioral health svcs div. DOH & CYFD to consider using property as at-risk youth recovery

SJM 45 (signed) Martinez

--master plan

-CAD to review & implement SM 73 (failed) Papen

Monuments, State

--designations & names changed

-Bosque Redondo memorial & Fort Sumner historic site

-Coronado historic site

-El Camino Real historic trail site

-Fort Selden historic site

-Fort Stanton historic site

-Jemez historic site

-Lincoln historic site

-Taylor Reynolds Barela Mesilla historic site

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

CULTURAL AFFAIRS (cont)

Rio Abajo Valley Work Group

--LC to convene

HM 99 (signed) Larranaga

School for the Arts, New Mexico

--outreach & room & board expenses
-use of state equalization
guarantee distribution

prohibited

SB 164 (Ch 108) Rodriguez

Weaving

--northern Rio Grande weaving -RLD to establish standards & criteria to define

HM 11 (signed) Rodella

Women's Historic Marker

--installed at capitol to honor Maralyn Budke and Inez Bushner Gill

SJM 16 (signed) Kernan

CULTURAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT

- also see Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Appropriations, Special

--Fort Stanton cemetery

improvements

HB 141 (failed) Wooley

--museum of space history operations HB 409 (failed) Herrell SB 523 (failed) Burt

--public humanities pgms statewide SB 417 (failed) Morales

Archaeological Services Division

--name changed to "archaeology division"

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

Cultural Affairs Department Enterprise

--administration

--created

HB 417 (Ch 32) Varela

Historian, State

--Historic Statues Act

-honor roll

state historian duties

HB 394 (failed) Bandy

CULTURAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT (cont)

Los Luceros Property

--CAD, behavioral health svcs div, DOH & CYFD to consider using property as at-risk youth recovery ctr

SJM 45 (signed) Martinez

--master plan

-CAD to review & implement SM 73 (failed) Papen

Monuments Division, State

--name changed to "state historic sites and monuments division"

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

State Fair, New Mexico

--administrative attachment changed from tourism dept to CAD SB 31 (failed) Keller

CULTURAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT ENTERPRISE FUND

Administration

Created

HB 417 (Ch 32) Varela

CULTURAL AFFAIRS, OFFICE OF

- See Cultural Affairs Department

CUMBRES AND TOLTEC SCENIC RAILROAD COMMISSION

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

DEAF AND HARD-OF-HEARING PERSONS, COMMISSION FOR

See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

DEAF, NEW MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION

DEATH	DEATH (cont)
Assisted Living Facilities	Homicide by Boat
contracts	offense created
-refund on death of resident	penalties
required	sentence
-storage of deceased resident's	-basic increased
belongings required	-boating while intoxicated
SB 335 (Ch 114) Ingle	conviction may be used to
Azerbaijan	increase sentence
Khojaly tragedy anniversary	HB 97 (failed) Roch
commemorated	Homicide by Vehicle
HM 3 (signed) Rodella	child younger than 13
SM 19 (signed) Ortiz y Pino	-penalties increased
Capital Offenses	HB 457 (failed) Pacheco
murder	SB 461 (failed) Torraco
-1st degree	prosecution time limit eliminated
.considered serious violent	HB 126 (failed) Hall
offense for calculating	while under the influence of
earned meritorious	intoxicating liquor or drugs
deductions	-considered serious violent
HB 123 (failed) Cook	offense for calculating earned
-2nd degree	meritorious deductions
.penalty increased	HB 123 (failed) Cook
HB 597 (failed) Maestas	Indigent Veterans Burial Fund
prosecution time limit	administration
eliminated	created
HB 126 (failed) Hall SB 304 (failed) Payne	purpose
Careless Driving Resulting in Death or	HB 411 (failed) Roybal Caballero
Great Bodily Harm	Insurance Agent Commissions
penalties increased	payment to agent's or broker's
SJC/SB 290 (failed)	estate provided SB 543 (failed) Torraco
Estate Tax	Manslaughter
repealed	offender 14 yrs or younger
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	-adjudicated as youthful offender
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	HB 265 (failed) Strickler
Fetal Death	prosecution time limit eliminated
registration required	HB 123 (failed) Cook
still birth certificate provided	voluntary
-fee imposed	-penalty increased
HJC/HCPAC/HB 658 (Ch 183)	HB 597 (failed) Maestas
Guardians and Conservators	Murder
powers	1st degree
-continuance after death of	-considered serious violent
protected person provided	offense for calculating earned
SPAC/SB 112 (failed)	meritorious deductions
	HB 123 (failed) Cook

DEATH (cont) **DEATH** (cont) Uniform Real Property Transfer on Murder (cont) Death Act (cont) --2nd degree -penalty increased --transfer on death deed HB 597 (failed) Maestas nontestamentary -prosecution time limit --transfer on death deed revocable eliminated SB 107 (Ch 38) Wirth HB 126 (failed) Hall SB 304 (failed) Payne DENTAL AMALGAM WASTE Probate Court REDUCTION ACT --state bar membership required for **Definitions** certain probate judges Enforcement SB 237 (failed) Candelaria **Exemption for Certain Dental Offices** Suicide Installation of Amalgam Separator --assisting Required -prosecution time limit Reporting eliminated SB 99 (Ch 206) Wirth HB 126 (failed) Hall SB 108 (failed) Wirth -- Native American suicide prevention advisory council **DENTAL HEALTH CARE, NEW** -created MEXICO BOARD OF -meetings - See Appropriations, general appropriation act -quorum OF 2013 -terms SB 447 (Ch 7) Shendo & Jeff DENTAL THERAPISTS ACT Uniform Real Property Transfer on Certification Death Act --dental therapists --applicability --supervising dentists -- capacity of transferor Conduct --definitions **Definitions** --disclaimer Delayed Repeal --effect of transfer on death deed at -- June 30, 2019 transferor's death **Dental Therapy Demonstration Project** --effect of transfer on death deed Scope of Services during transferor's life HB 367 (failed) Sandoval --liability for creditor claims and statutory allowances DETENTION FACILITY AUDIT ACT --nonexclusivity Auditor --notice, delivery, acceptance or --duties consideration not required -- qualifications --optional form of revocation **Definitions** -- optional form of transfer on death **Entity** deed --duties --requirements --powers --revocation by instrument **Entity Noncompliance** authorized --penalties -revocation by act not permitted SB 526 (failed) Rue

--transfer on death deed authorized

DEVELOPMENT TRAINING FUND

Appropriation, Special
--development training pgm
HB 7 (failed) Taylor

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES PLANNING COUNCIL

- also see Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

Brain Injury Advisory Council

--functions moved from DDPC to GCD

HB 227 (Ch 127) Chasey

Guardians and Conservators

Transparency and Accountability

Working Group

--DDPC to convene

SM 94 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

DISABILITY FUND

Distribution

--partial distribution from disability parking placard fee provided HB 155 (vetoed) Garcia, MP

DISABILITY, GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON

- also see Appropriations, general ${\small \mbox{ Appropriation act of 2013}}$

Brain Injury Advisory Council

--functions moved from DDPC to GCD

HB 227 (Ch 127) Chasey

DISABLED

Assistance Animal Act Amendments

- --name changed to "Service Animal Act"
- --presentation of non-qualified service animal as qualified service animal prohibited

-civil & criminal penalties

- -- qualified service dogs provided
- --qualified service miniature horses provided

SB 320 (Ch 57) Rodriguez

DISABLED (cont)

Assisted Living Facilities

--contracts

-refund on death of resident required

-storage of deceased resident's belongings required

SB 335 (Ch 114) Ingle

Continuing Care Communities

--certificate of authority

-required for contract w/ resident

-- Continuing Care Act

-financial provisions

office of superintendent of insurance oversight authority provided

-nonfinancial provisions

.ALTSD jurisdiction limited

to

-violations of

office of superintendent of insurance authorized to seek injunctive relief for

--jurisdiction

-concurrent jurisdiction provided w/ ALTSD & office of superintendent of insurance SB 348 (failed) Wirth

Developmental Disabilities

--DOH to conduct training in svc standards for health care providers

& first responders SJM 35 (failed) Lopez

--home- & community-based svcs

waiver

-application, renewal or modification

.prior legislative approval required

-reversion to prior provisions required

SB 458 (vetoed) Rodriguez

--service plan

-DOH to develop

.centralized registry

. consultation

.reporting

HB 249 (failed) Thomson

ISABLED (cont)	DISABLED (cont)
Developmental Disabilities (cont)	Oryx Hunting Permit
waiting list for svcs	resident fee for nonresident
-DOH to convene subcommittee	disabled military members &
to study ways to reduce time	veterans
waiting for svcs	HB 186 (Ch 126) McMillan
SM 20 (signed) Soules	Property Tax
Disabilities Concerns Committee	special dist levies
appointment	-disabled veteran residences
created	exempt
duties	SCORC/SB 517 (failed)
membership	Signed Language Interpreting Practices
reporting	Board
staff	delayed repeal repealed
subcommittees	SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174
SB 171 (vetoed) Rodriguez	(Ch 166)
Disability Parking Placards	SB 172 (pocket veto) Significant Mobility Limitation
fee imposed	motor vehicle registration plate w
-partial distribution to disability	college logo provided
fund provided	HB 396 (failed) Kane
HB 155 (vetoed) Garcia, MP	Speech-Language Pathology, Audiolog
Guardians and Conservators	and Hearing Aid Dispensing Practice
guardians & conservators	Act Amendments
transparency & accountability	bilingual-multicultural licensure
working group	endorsement provided
-DDPC to convene	clinical fellows
SM 94 (signed) Ortiz y Pino	-scope of practice provided
powers	licensure
-continuance after death of	-conformed to nat'l standards
protected person provided	-fees increased
SPAC/SB 112 (failed)	-renewal terms revised
Elk Hunting Licenses	speech-language pathology,
10 free licenses for disabled	audiology and hearing aid
veterans per year	dispensing practices bd
HB 272 (failed) Archuleta Individuals with Disabilities Education	-membership increased
Act Maintenance of Effort Task Force	SB 181 (Ch 110) Rue
LC to create	Treatment Guardians
HJM 49 (failed) Miera	office of guardianship to convene
Long-Term Care Insurance	work group to develop changes to
income tax credit provided	treatment guardian provisions in
HB 583 (failed) Trujillo, CH	statute
Motor Vehicle Registration Fee	SJM 58 (failed) Papen
low-income disabled person	SM 102 (signed) Papen

exemption provided
HB 231 (failed) Garcia, MP & Lopez

DISABLED (cont)

Workers' Compensation Disability --permanent partial disability modifiers -fair payment provided SB 385 (failed) Sanchez, C

DISASTERS

- See Emergencies, disasters and preparedness

DISTRICT ATTORNEYS

- also see Appropriations, general APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Restitution

--district attorneys may enforce SB 207 (failed) Moores

DISTRICT ATTORNEYS, ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE

- also see Appropriations, general APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Appropriation, Special --children's advocacy pgms

HB 440 (failed) Gallegos, DY

Child Crime Victims Advocacy Fund

--balances appropriated to AODA HB 573 (failed) Gallegos, DY

DISTRICT COURTS

- see Courts

DISTRICTS, CONSERVANCY DISTRICTS AND SPECIAL **DISTRICTS**

- also see Land Grants

Arts and Cultural Districts

- --tribal entity designation provided
- --types & designation procedures clarified

HB 199 (failed) Jeff

Audits

-- annual revenue threshold for required financial reporting revised for MDWCAs, land grants, municipalities & special districts older than 3 yrs HB 140 (failed) Roch

DISTRICTS, CONSERVANCY DISTRICTS AND SPECIAL **DISTRICTS** (cont)

College District Bonding

--GOB use expanded to include info

SB 39 (Ch 37) Rue

Economic Advancement Districts

--boards of trustees

-method of establishment expanded

--"project" definition expanded HB 554 (failed) Gonzales

Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District

--board

-election by district provided -replacement provided

--conservancy court control provided SRC/SB 631 (failed)

--info included on Sunshine Portal HB 138 (failed) Garcia, MP & Rue

--receiver appointment provided SRC/SB 631 (failed)

Property Tax

--special dist levies

-disabled veteran residences exempt SCORC/SB 517 (failed)

Public Improvement Districts

--formation of

-application to be submitted to municipality or county

--infra improvements

-GOB issuance limited

--property purchase w/in

-notice to buyer required HFI/HJC/HTRC/HB 371 & 355 (Ch 45)

Transportation Reinvestment Zone Act

--bonding authority

-GRT increment

--contents of a transportation reinvestment zone plan

- --definitions
- --exemption
- --exemption from taxation
- --formation of a transportation reinvestment zone

DISTRICTS, CONSERVANCY DISTRICTS AND SPECIAL DISTRICTS (cont)

Transportation Reinvestment Zone Act (cont)

- --general bonding authority of a transportation reinvestment zone-other limitations
- --governance of a transportation reinvestment zone
- --GRT increment accounting procedures
- --GRT increment financing
- --modification of transportation reinvestment zone boundaries or transportation reinvestment zone plan
- --notice of formation of a transportation reinvestment zone
- --other dedications of GRT increment
- --protection from impairment
- --purpose & findings
- --records

-open meetings

- --refunding bonds
- --termination of transportation reinvestment zone
- --transportation improvements-integration w/ land use plans
- --transportation reinvestment zone powers

SB 314 (failed) Shendo

Watershed Districts

- --district discontinuance provisions revised
- --removal of lands provisions revised

HB 448 (Ch 17) Dodge SB 283 (Ch 169) Papen

DOMESTIC AFFAIRS

Adoption

--criminal sexual penetration resulting in conception-consent from biological father not required in adoption

HJC/HB 38 & 508 (failed) HB 39 (failed) Baldonado

Aggravated Battery Against a Household Member

--offense expanded to include strangulation & suffocation SPAC/SB 262 (failed)

AMBER Alerts

 --declaration reasons expanded to include abduction by related person

HB 104 (Ch 51) Fajardo

Child Abuse

- --abuse of a child that results in death or great bodily harm
 - -considered serious violent offense for calculating earned meritorious deductions HB 123 (failed) Cook

HB 123 (lalled) Co

--confidentiality

-requirements revised

--hearings

-alternative sanctions provided if hearings not timely

-conduct requirements revised -permanency & discharge

hearings

.conduct requirements revised

--reporting

-requirements revised

SB 252 (failed) Griego

-suspected child abuse or

abandonment

reporting required of all persons

SB 411 (failed) Ryan

-youth club, organization & team leaders required to report

HB 86 (failed) Egolf

--studies, reports & examinations

-content revised

SB 252 (failed) Griego

DOMESTIC AFFAIRS (cont)

Child Abuse (cont)

--suspected child abuse or abandonment

-reporting required of all persons SB 411 (failed) Ryan

--termination of parental rights -procedures revised

--undocumented immigrant children-disposition requirements revisedSB 252 (failed) Griego

Child Care

--GRT deduction provided for daycare svcs

HB 248 (failed) Trujillo, J

--medicaid enrollment

-referrals required by public schools & child care providers SB 427 (failed) Lopez

Child Custody

--conditions revised SB 252 (failed) Griego

--Service Member Child Custody

Act

-definitions

-delegation of visiting rights

-duty to cooperate & disclose info

-failure to exercise time-sharing or visitation rights

-final orders

-modification of custody, timesharing or visitation

.deployment not sole factor

-no existing order

-removal from the state

-temporary modification

.leave & other

accommodations

-termination of temporary order issued during deployment

-testimony

HB 246 (failed) Dodge

Children of Unwed Parents

--legal rights clarified

SB 299 (Ch 144) Ivey-Soto & Cook

DOMESTIC AFFAIRS (cont)

Domestic Violence

--aggravated battery against a household member

-offense expanded to include strangulation & suffocation SPAC/SB 262 (failed)

--"at the scene" defined

HB 301 (failed) Ezzell

--Family Violence Protection Act amendments

-CYFD

.investigation of alleged domestic abuse required .referral to svcs required

-referral to svcs required

-reporting of alleged domestic

abuse required

SB 407 (failed) Padilla

--orders of protection

-definitions expanded

-enforcement required

-minors may file & be subject to

-standards & procedures revised SB 473 (failed) Lopez

--restraining orders

- see orders of protection, this subsection

--substitute addresses

-IPRA exception provided

-SOS security procedures, access restrictions & safeguards required

SB 577 (failed) Morales

--Uniform Interstate Enforcement of Domestic Violence Protection

Orders Act

-definitions

-judicial enforcement of foreign protection order

-limits on internet publication

-nonjudicial enforcement of foreign protection order

-other remedies

-registration of foreign protection order

-transitional provision

DOMESTIC AFFAIRS (cont)

Domestic Violence (cont)

--Uniform Interstate Enforcement of Domestic Violence Protection

Orders Act (cont)

-uniformity of application & construction

SB 132 (Ch 47) Cervantes

--victim who flees domestic abuse -not classified as missing person -not entered in missing persons clearinghouse

SB 429 (failed) Lopez

--Violence Against Women Act, federal

-congress to reauthorize

HJM 34 (signed) Thomson

SM 26 (failed) Papen

Early Childhood Home Visiting Program

-- CYFD to establish

--reporting

--requirements

SB 68 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Estate Tax

--repealed

HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 368 (failed) Sharer

Family Engagement Act

- --create a statewide infrastructure
- --family engagement council -created
- -- family engagement pgm
- --legislative findings and purpose SB 582 (failed) Lopez & Miera

Family-Friendly Work Places

--BBER to extend task force on SJM 1 (failed) Rue

Home Visiting Accountability Act

- --definitions
- --home visiting pgms
 - -accountability
 - -contracting
 - -exclusions
 - -reporting

HB 333 (failed) Larranaga

SB 365 (Ch 118) Sapien

SB 405 (failed) Sapien

DOMESTIC AFFAIRS (cont)

Immigration Reform

--congressional delegation to support inclusion of Uniting American Families Act in federal legislation HM 30 (signed) McCamley

SM 36 (failed) Keller

Marriage

--license application

-personal appearance required SB 299 (Ch 144) Ivey-Soto &

--license denial to same-sex couples prohibited

-CA proposed

HJR 3 (failed) Egolf

--marriage statute violations

-penalty increased

--minors

-restrictions revised

--qualifications

-need to ascertain clarified

--relatives

-restrictions revised

SB 299 (Ch 144) Ivey-Soto & Cook

--religions shall not be forced to recognize a marriage that conflicts w/religion's teachings

-CA proposed

HJR 3 (failed) Egolf

--social security number collection

& use clarified

--"solemnize" defined

SB 299 (Ch 144) Ivey-Soto & Cook

New Mexico Scholars Act Scholarships

--family income eligibility threshold increased

SB 301 (Ch 171) Brandt

Parental Notification Act

- --definitions
- --election by female not to allow notice
- --limitations
- --notification concerning abortion
- --penalty

DOMESTIC AFFAIRS (cont)

Parental Notification Act (cont)

- --reporting requirements
 - -attorney fees
 - -injunction

SB 291 (failed) Ryan

Parental Notification Rights Act

- --definitions
- --election by unemancipated

pregnant minor not to allow notice

- -appeal
- -hearing
- -penalty
- --limitations
- --notification concerning abortion
- --penalty
- --reporting requirements
 - -attorney fees
 - -injunction

HB 177 (failed) Baldonado

Parental Rights

--termination of parental rights

-procedures revised

SB 252 (failed) Griego

-provided when criminal sexual

penetration results in

conception

HJC/HB 38 & 508 (failed)

Safe Haven for Infants Act Amendment

--"safe haven site" defined to include hospitals, fire stations & law enforcement agencies

HB 374 (Ch 20) Kane

Service Member Child Custody Act

- --definitions
- --delegation of visiting rights
- --duty to cooperate & disclose info
- --failure to exercise time-sharing or visitation rights
- --final orders
- --modification of custody, timesharing or visitation

-deployment not sole factor

- --no existing order
- --removal from the state
- --temporary modification
 - -leave & other accommodations

DOMESTIC AFFAIRS (cont)

Service Member Child Custody Act (cont)

- --termination of temporary order issued during deployment
- --testimony

HB 246 (failed) Dodge

Unwed Parents

--children's legal rights clarified

SB 299 (Ch 144) Ivey-Soto & Cook

Working Families Tax Credit

--increased

SB 109 (failed) Candelaria & Sandoval

DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING LOAN FUND

Appropriation, Special

--matching funds & Drinking Water State Revolving Loan Fund Act provisions

HB 18 (Ch 82) Gonzales

Board of Finance, State

--powers & duties provided

Moved

--from NMFA to NMED

SB 419 (failed) Munoz

DRUG TRAFFICKER REGISTRATION AND NOTIFICATION ACT

Definitions

Drug Traffickers Moving Out of State

Findings and Purpose

Immunity

Local Registry

- --administration by DPS
- --central registry
- --local registry
- --registry rules

Notice of Drug Trafficker's Duty to

Register

Public Access to Drug Trafficker

Registration Information

--community notification

Registration of Drug Traffickers

--criminal penalties for noncompliance

--info required

HB 587 (failed) Brown

DRUGS

- see Alcohol and drugs

EASTERN NEW MEXICO UNIVERSITY

- also see Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Appropriations, Special

--career technical student

organizations

HB 281 (failed) Hall

SB 169 (failed) Campos

--KENW

HB 255 (failed) Roch

SB 215 (failed) Ingle

SB 243 (failed) Ingle

--nursing master's degree pgm

HB 239 (failed) Wooley SB 216 (failed) Ingle

--robot workshops & competition

HB 25 (failed) Smith

SB 150 (failed) Kernan

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Community Development Council, New Mexico

--membership increased

HB 525 (failed) Herrell

Economic Advancement Districts

--boards of trustees

-method of establishment

expanded

--"project" definition expanded

HB 554 (failed) Gonzales

Economic Development Incentives

--EDD, TRD & LFC to study

HM 44 (signed) McCamley

Frontier Communities Program

--created in main street pgm

HB 76 (Ch 60) Lundstrom

SB 185 (Ch 62) Woods

Higher Education Endowment Funds

--equity investment for economic

development provided

HB 20 (failed) Gonzales & Keller

Jobs Council

-- LC to create

HJM 27 (failed) Martinez, K & Papen SJM 21 (failed) Papen & Martinez, K

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (cont)

Local Economic Development Act Amendments

--proprietary info & incentive info exempted from IPRA

HB 592 (failed) Crook

--"qualifying entity" definition expanded to include retail businesses in municipalities under 10,000 in population

HBIC/HB 581 (Ch 201)

Local Economic Development Projects

--security required for state funding

HB 352 (Ch 43) Harper & Keller

New Jobs

--income & corporate income tax credits provided

HB 499 (failed) Tripp

New Mexico-Latin America Trade

Working Group

-- LC to create

SJM 9 (failed) Candelaria

Public Records Act Amendments

--"economic development corporation" defined

-info confidential

--"incentive information" defined

SCORC/SB 437 (failed)

--"proprietary technical or business

information" exempted

-info confidential

-penalty

HB 370 (failed) Crook

SCORC/SB 437 (failed)

Rio Abajo Valley Work Group

--LC to convene

HM 99 (signed) Larranaga

Rural Investment

--income & corporate income tax

credits provided

SB 542 (failed) Campos

United Nations

--Rio Declaration on Environment &

Development

-state may not adopt or implement policies w/o due

process

HB 307 (failed) Anderson

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Appropriations, Special

- --business attraction & retention pgm HB 75 (failed) Lundstrom
- --business incubators statewide SB 42 (failed) Lopez & Salazar, N
- --job growth grants SB 452 (failed) Campos
- --mainstreet pgms SB 52 (failed) Beffort
- --Navajo Nation chapters economic development feasibility studies HB 418 (failed) Lundstrom
- --NM promotion, branding & advertising
 SB 327 (failed) Munoz
- --tour of the Gila pgm SB 199 (failed) Morales

Chile

--EDD, TD, NMDA & NMSU to assist & encourage farms that grow chile

HJM 20 (signed) Ezzell SJM 13 (failed) Griego

Economic Development Incentives

--EDD, TRD & LFC to study

HM 44 (signed) McCamley

Education Alignment to Employment

--EDD, WSD, PED, BBER & NMSU Arrowhead ctr to coordinate efforts on

HM 45 (signed) McCamley

Frontier Communities Program

--created in main street pgm

HB 76 (Ch 60) Lundstrom SB 185 (Ch 62) Woods

High-Wage Jobs Tax Credit

--annual maximum aggregate credit provided

SCORC/SB 639 (failed)

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT (cont)

High-Wage Jobs Tax Credit (cont)

- --application clarified
- --"benefits" & "wages" defined HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed) HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160) SB 211 (failed) Griego SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed) SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto SCORC/SB 639 (failed)
- --effectiveness reporting required SCORC/SB 639 (failed)
- --eliminated

SB 59 (failed) Cisneros

--extended to July 1, 2020 HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed) HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160) SB 211 (failed) Griego SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed) SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto

--wage & population requirements increased

SCORC/SB 639 (failed)

Marijuana

--EDD to study budgetary implications of legalizing SJM 31 (failed) Ortiz y Pino SM 80 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Raton Pass Train Tracks

--EDD to analyze benefits of purchasing

HM 50 (signed) Stapleton

Web Site

--links to all documents for starting business required HB 359 (failed) McCamley

EDUCATION, COMMISSION ON HIGHER

- See Education department, higher

EDUCATION COMMISSION, PUBLIC

Charter Schools Division
--transferred from PED to PEC
Data-Sharing Agreements
--required between PEC & PED
HB 622 (failed) Stewart

EDUCATION COMMISSION, PUBLIC (cont)

Independent Status

- --chartering authority provided
- -- funds transfer provided
- --PEC established as independent entity

-administrative attachment to PED eliminated

--rulemaking authority & staff provided

HB 392 (vetoed) Garcia, MH SB 476 (failed) Lopez

EDUCATION COOPERATIVES, REGIONAL

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT, HIGHER

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Accountability Reports

--student achievement data disaggregation required HEC/HB 112 (Ch 196)

Appropriations, Special

--adult basic education & high school equivalency diploma tests HB 321 (failed) Miera

--higher ed employees 3% raise SPAC/SB 633 (failed)

--MCC athletic pgms HB 518 (failed) Hall SB 499 (failed) Campos

--minority MESA pgm HB 213 (failed) Sandoval

--SFCC

-smart grid workforce training pgm & microgrid innovation lab, research park & testing ctr SB 105 (failed) Wirth

--summer school civics courses SB 500 (failed) Munoz

Legislative Lottery Report

--HED required to submit annually HEC/HB 309 (failed)

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT, HIGHER (cont)

Lottery Tuition Fund

--solvency

-HED to form work group to study

HM 101 (failed) Stewart

SM 101 (signed) Sanchez, M

Private Colleges and Universities

--regionally accredited

-registration by HED required
HB 467 (failed) Gentry

SJC/SB 638 (Ch 59)

Springer Correctional Center

--operation of

-JPA required btwn HED & corrections dept

SB 513 (failed) Campos

Teacher Loan Repayment Act

--HED powers & duties

-teacher eligibility

-teacher qualifications

HB 53 (Ch 177) Stapleton

University of New Mexico Gallup

Branch Campus

--community college structure authorized

-HED feasibility study required HB 71 (failed) Lundstrom

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT, PUBLIC

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Accountability Report Cards

--PED to standardize for public schools & school districts SM 88 (failed) Sanchez, M

Adequate Yearly Progress

--PED report on recommended statutory changes to comport w/ federal law required HB 215 (failed) Roch

Appropriations, Special

--after-school enrichment pgms HB 278 (failed) Trujillo, CH

--dual language professional development

HB 543 (failed) Miera

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT, PUBLIC (cont)

Appropriations, Special (cont)

--high-poverty schools textbooks & materials

HB 510 (failed) Sandoval

- --Indian Education Act provisions HB 342 (failed) Jeff
- --Indian education div

-robotics camp

SIAC/SB 599 (failed)

--NM-grown produce for school meals

HB 338 (failed) Hall SB 80 (failed) Campos

- --Pecos ISD uniforms SB 534 (failed) Griego
- --salary increases for school employees under \$20,000 SB 570 (failed) Lopez & Miera
- --Santa Fe PSD performing arts pgm SB 362 (failed) Griego
- --school bus GPS devices SB 576 (failed) Morales
- --social workers in high-poverty schools

SB 235 (failed) Padilla

- --special education coordinators SB 256 (failed) Padilla
- --special education maintenance of effort

-from operating reserve HAFC/HB 628 (Ch 191)

- --teacher mentorship pgm HB 477 (failed) Gallegos, DY
- --"We the People" pgm SB 470 (failed) McSorley

Charter Schools Division

--transferred from PED to PEC

Data-Sharing Agreements

--required between PEC & PED
HB 622 (failed) Stewart

Education Alignment to Employment --EDD, WSD, PED, BBER &

NMSU Arrowhead ctr to coordinate efforts on

HM 45 (signed) McCamley

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT, PUBLIC (cont)

Education Commission, Public
--independent status established
-administrative attachment to

PED eliminated

HB 392 (vetoed) Garcia, MH SB 476 (failed) Lopez

Educator Accountability Report

--adoption date revised as of 2014 HB 339 (failed) Miera

Health Curriculum

--LESC, PED & DOH to form work group to study high school health curriculum

SJM 24 (failed) Lopez

Lunches

--PED to promulgate rules for healthy & nutritional school lunches

SB 75 (failed) Lopez

Parent Engagement Office

--PED to establish

SM 87 (failed) Sanchez, M

Positive Behavior Intervention Support Systems

--PED to establish in public schools SM 86 (failed) Sanchez, M

Public School Funding Formula

--LESC, LFC & PED to study HJM 46 (failed) Jeff HM 98 (failed) Jeff SM 98 (failed) Shendo

Reading

--Indian children literacy

-PED to work with Save the

Children on

HJM 37 (failed) Miera

--mentoring pgm for 3rd graders w/ college students

-LESC to study feasibility of SM 81 (failed) Lopez

--reading first pgm

-created in PED

-implementation

HB 360 (failed) Stewart

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT, PUBLIC (cont)

Red Lake Chapter Bistate Charter School

--Indian education div & IAD to study feasibility of

HM 43 (signed) Lundstrom

Renewable Energy

--school district renewable energy & energy efficiency plans

-EMNRD & PED to help small districts develop

SM 46 (signed) Campos

Rules

--notice & hearing requirements established for proposing, adopting, amending or repealing SB 157 (failed) Candelaria

--review by legislative council authorized

--sec of public education rulemaking authority

-confirmation by senate required prior to exercising

HB 482 (failed) Stapleton

Science Curriculum

--PED required to adopt next generation science standards

-mathematics & science advisory council required to advise on implementation

HEC/HB 67 (failed)

Secretary of Public Education

--rulemaking authority

-confirmation by senate required prior to exercising

HB 482 (failed) Stapleton

Standards-Based Assessments

--PED to pay costs of

HB 111 (failed) Roch

Teacher and Principal Evaluation System

--PED to convene council to develop -report to governor & LESC

required

HB 589 (failed) Miera

SB 588 (vetoed) Morales

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT, PUBLIC (cont)

Telecommunications

--PED required to provide access for all school districts & charter schools

SB 569 (failed) Sapien

Tolerance Curriculum

--PED to include in content standards

SM 59 (failed) Lopez

Transportation Director, State

--school transportation

-distribution allocation bases

revised

-reporting dates revised HB 419 (failed) Roch

Vocational Rehabilitation Division

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

EDUCATION, OTHER

A-B-C-D-F Schools Rating Act

Amendment

--supplemental accountability model schools assessment formula created SB 370 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

A-F School Grading System

--LESC to convene work group to study

HJM 29 (failed) Stewart SJM 34 (failed) Morales

Academic Success Through Remediation

-- grade promotions

-intervention

-remediation pgms

-restrictions

-retention policies

--purpose of act

HB 257 (failed) Garcia, MH SB 260 (failed) Kernan

Accountability Report Cards

--PED to standardize for public schools & school districts SM 88 (failed) Sanchez, M

EDUCATION, OTHER (cont)

Adequate Yearly Progress

- --incentive funding eliminated
- --PED report on recommended statutory changes to comport w/ federal law required
- --requirements removed HB 215 (failed) Roch

American Indian Higher Education Scholarship

> --IAD to form task force to study feasibility, economic impact & benefits of

SM 96 (signed) Shendo

Bilingual and Multicultural Education

--bilingual education advisory council

-created

-duties

--bilingual proficiency seal created HB 541 (pocket veto) Miera

Charter Schools

--administration by governing body
 & charter school employees
 required

HB 622 (failed) Stewart

--charter school capital outlay fund -created

HB 314 (failed) Larranaga

--charter schools div, PED

-transferred to PEC

HB 622 (failed) Stewart

--chartering applicants

-NM residency required

HJC/HEC/HB 460 (vetoed)

--chartering authority

-granted to PEC

HB 392 (vetoed) Garcia, MH

SB 476 (failed) Lopez

-state chartering required for all charter schools

HB 622 (failed) Stewart

-transfer of chartering authority provided

HB 453 (failed) Cote

--conflict-of-interest documentation -chartering authority oversight required

SB 333 (pocket veto) Beffort

EDUCATION, OTHER (cont)

Charter Schools (cont)

--Education Technology Equipment Act amendment

-eligibility expanded to include charter schools

SB 519 (failed) Cisneros

--facilities

-condition of facilities may be used for suspension, revocation or nonrenewal of charter

HB 354 (failed) Trujillo, J

-leases

.PSCOC approval required .PSCOC to develop standard format for

SB 333 (pocket veto) Beffort

-public facilities for

.assistance pgm established HB 314 (failed) Larranaga

--federal grants

-report to chartering authority on grant compliance required

HB 522 (pocket veto) Stewart

--founders

-authority to found charter school clarified

HB 622 (failed) Stewart

--governing bodies

-local school board required as governing body

SB 358 (failed) Smith

-members

.NM residency required for board members

HJC/HEC/HB 460 (vetoed)

--investments & deposits

-school districts & charter

schools

.authorized to invest school funds

required to deposit school funds in local depositories SFC/SB 231 (pocket veto)

--local educational agency status established

HB 622 (failed) Stewart

DUCATION, OTHER (cont)	EDUCATION, OTHER (cont)
Charter Schools (cont)	Community Schools Act (cont)
management by governing body &	community school initiatives (cont)
charter school employees required	-school improvement functions
HB 622 (failed) Stewart	requirements
online	purpose
-1-year moratorium imposed	HB 542 (Ch 16) Miera
SEC/SB 338 (failed)	SB 179 (failed) McSorley
parent identification system	Compulsory Education
-required in public & charter	extended to age 4
schools	SB 380 (failed) Lopez
HB 197 (failed) Jeff & Shendo	Concealed Handguns
PEC decisions on	school premises
-appeals provided	-school may designate 1
HB 622 (failed) Stewart	employee to carry concealed
Red Lake chapter bistate charter	handgun
school	SB 230 (failed) Beffort
-Indian education div & IAD to	Counselors, School
study feasibility of	level-3 licensure salary eligibility
HM 43 (signed) Lundstrom	clarified
school transportation funding	HB 623 (pocket veto) Trujillo, CH SB 590 (failed) Sapien
formula	Curricula Diversity
-expanded to include state-	support expressed
chartered charter schools	HM 95 (failed) Maestas
HB 553 (failed) Gonzalesstatus under NM & federal law	Cyberbullying
clarified	prevention policies
HB 622 (failed) Stewart	-local school bds required to
telecommunications	promulgate
-PED required to provide access	HB 54 (Ch 178) Stapleton
SB 569 (failed) Sapien	Digital Learning Task Force, Statewide
Civics	created
summer civics courses provided as	duties
elective	membership
HB 51 (pocket veto) Stapleton	SB 377 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton
Class Sizes	Discipline Discipline
limited by 2020-2021 school year	school policies
-CA proposed	-discipline requirements
HJR 7 (failed) Garcia Richard	separated from student
SJR 2 (failed) Keller	medication self-administration
Community Schools Act	requirements
community school initiatives	SB 528 (failed) Ortiz y Pino
-administrative costs	Driver Education
-grants	continuing education pgm
requirements	-TRD to form committee to make
school dist, group of public	recommendations on
schools or public school	implementing
duties	SM 69 (signed) McSorley
autos	Site of (signed) wiesuries

EDUCATION, OTHER (cont)

Driver Education (cont)

--instructors

-NM operator's or chauffeur's license requirement eliminated SB 248 (Ch 212) Sanchez, C

--insurance premium reductions & exemptions

-qualifying age reduced to 50 HB 83 (pocket veto) Salazar, T

Dropouts

--LESC to study correlation btwn dropout rate & substance abuse SJM 54 (failed) Sanchez, M

Early Childhood Education

--land grant permanent funds additional distribution established for

-CA proposed

HAFC/HJR 13 (failed) SJR 3 (failed) Sanchez, M

Early College High Schools

--public school capital outlay funds-early college high schoolsineligible for

--school districts authorized to establish

HEC/HB 424 (failed)

SB 363 (failed) Papen

--small school size adjustment units -early college high schools ineligible for

HEC/HB 424 (failed)

Education for All Act of 2011

--congress to consider

SJM 25 (failed) O'Neill & Gentry

Education Reform

--land grant permanent funds additional distribution established for

-CA proposed

HJR 10 (failed) Trujillo, J

--LC to appoint task force to study trifurcated curricula & diplomas SJM 14 (failed) Sharer

EDUCATION, OTHER (cont)

Educational Technology

--Education Technology Equipment Act amendments

-"education technology" definition revised

-"education technology equipment" definition revised SEC/SB 147 (vetoed)

-eligibility expanded to include charter schools

SB 519 (failed) Cisneros

-lease-purchase arrangements .payment with SEG funds allowed

SB 186 (failed) Morales

--public school capital outlay fund -uses expanded to include ed tech equip

HEC/HB 660 (failed) SEC/SB 620 (failed)

Education Trust Act Amendment

--administration changed from education trust bd to SIC

SB 119 (failed) Munoz

Educator Accountability Report

--adoption date revised as of 2014 HB 339 (failed) Miera

Endowment Funds

--equity investment for economic development provided

HB 20 (failed) Gonzales & Keller

Energy Education and Marketing Tax Act

- --definitions
- --operator or purchaser to withhold interest owner's tax
 - -operator or purchaser to be reimbursed
 - -tax withheld to be remitted to state
 - -TRD may require withholding of tax
- --price increase subject to approval of any agency of the U.S., state of NM or court -refund

EDUCATION, OTHER (cont)	EDUCATION, OTHER (cont)
Energy Education and Marketing Tax	Home School Students
Act (cont)	public school class enrollment
products on which tax has been	provided
imposed	-program unit calculation &
-regulation by TRD	distribution provided
severance tax imposed	SB 302 (Ch 113) Brandt
-collected by TRD	Individuals with Disabilities Education
-interest owner's liability to state	Act Maintenance of Effort Task Force
-rate	LC to create
taxable value	HJM 49 (failed) Miera
-method of determining	Injection Practices
value may be determined by TRD	health care profession licensure bds
-standard	to require continuing education on
SB 535 (failed) Munoz	safe injection practices
GED	HJM 25 (failed) Thomson
- also see General Equivalency Diploma,	K-3 Plus
this section	application deadline notice clarified
statutory references changed to	eligibility & testing requirements
"high school equivalency diploma"	revised
General Education Diploma	funding based on 10th-day
statutory references changed to	enrollment data
"high school equivalency diploma"	SEC/HB 310 (Ch 175)
General Educational Development	state equalization guarantee
Certificate	distribution
statutory references changed to	-K-3 plus pgm included in
"high school equivalency diploma"	SB 378 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton
General Equivalency Diploma	students eligible for school bus
statutory references changed to	transportation
"high school equivalency diploma"	HB 290 (failed) Stewart Lottery Tuition Scholarships
SB 183 (pocket veto) Kernan	debt
Grade Promotion	-tuition assistance considered
intervention & remediation	
improved	debt owed if degree takes more
-accountability provided	than 6 yrs SB 451 (failed) Payne
-retention policies provided	duration
SB 474 (failed) Lopez & Stewart	-limited to 7 semesters
Graduation Requirements	SCONC/SB 613 (failed)
competence assessments expanded	eligibility
HEC/HB 513 (vetoed)	-armed service members
High-Poverty Schools	HEC/HB 27 (failed)
social workers required in	-course load
-exception	.15 credit hours per semester
-implementation	required
SB 235 (failed) Padilla	SCONC/SR 613 (failed)

EDUCATION, OTHER (cont)	EDUCATION, OTHER (cont)
Lottery Tuition Scholarships (cont)	Military War Veteran Scholarship Fund
eligibility (cont)	administration
-grade point average requirement	created
revised	disbursements
HB 586 (failed) Smith & Keller	purpose
SB 451 (failed) Payne	HB 247 (Ch 34) Dodge
-means testing required	Nurses
-NM high school attendance &	school nurse required in elementary
graduation required	schools
HB 586 (failed) Smith & Keller	HB 514 (failed) Thomson
-standardized testing required	Parent Engagement Office
SB 451 (failed) Payne	PED to establish
-students at 2-year public higher	SM 87 (failed) Sanchez, M
education institutions	Parent Identification System
HEC/HB 27 (failed)	required in public & charter
-tribal college students eligible	schools
HB 28 (failed) Alcon	HB 197 (failed) Jeff & Shendo
legislative lottery report	Physical Education
-HED required to submit	programs extended to kindergarten
annually	through 8th grade
Legislative Lottery Tuition	SB 433 (failed) Lopez & Varela
Scholarship Act	Positive Behavior Intervention Support
-definitions	Systems
-legislative lottery scholarships	PED to establish in public schools
.authorized	SM 86 (failed) Sanchez, M
.fund	Pregnant and Parenting Students
other awards.	excused absences provided
.qualified students	HB 300 (Ch 198) Gallegos, DY
HEC/HB 309 (failed)	SB 382 (pocket veto) Lopez & Miera
lottery tuition fund	make-up work time provided
-solvency	HB 300 (Ch 198) Gallegos, DY Principals
.HED to form work group to	teacher & principal evaluation
study	
HM 101 (failed) Stewart	system PED to convene council to
SM 101 (signed) Sanchez, M	-PED to convene council to
remedial courses taken by	develop
scholarship recipients	report to governor & LESC.
-tuition reimbursement by school	required
district required	HB 589 (failed) Miera
SCONC/SB 613 (failed)	SB 588 (vetoed) Morales Program Units
Lunches	provided for licensed school
PED to promulgate rules for	<u> -</u>
healthy & nutritional school	employees certified by nat'l bd for
lunches	professional teaching standards
SB 75 (failed) Lopez	HB 192 (vetoed) Trujillo, CH

EDUCATION, OTHER (cont) EDUCATION, OTHER (cont) Public School Finance (cont) **Public Regulation Commissioners** --continuing education required --school district solvency HJC/HB 47 & 89 (failed) -Public School Code SJC/SRC/SB 8 (Ch 64) requirements waiver for **Public School Finance** solvency extended through --at-risk factor revised 2013-2014 school year HEC/HB 158 (failed) HB 462 (Ch 187) Gallegos, DM --charter school audit findings SB 464 (Ch 203) Kernan -quarterly reporting to charter --school districts w/ fewer than 200 school's authorizer required students until cleared by subsequent -additional units provided HB 165 (failed) Hall HB 166 (failed) Hall --special education state equalization -- funding formula guarantee distribution -LESC, LFC & PED to study -created HJM 46 (failed) Jeff HB 459 (failed) Stewart HM 98 (failed) Jeff **Public School Leaders** SM 98 (failed) Shendo --licensure & evaluation to ensure -vocational education funding highly qualified leaders differential restored SM 85 (failed) Sanchez, M SB 379 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton Reading -- Individuals with Disabilities --Indian children literacy Education Act maintenance of -PED to work with Save the effort task force Children on -LC to create HJM 37 (failed) Miera HJM 49 (failed) Miera -- reading first pgm --performance-based budgets -created in PED required for school districts & -implementation charter schools HB 360 (failed) Stewart HEC/HB 158 (failed) -- Reading Proficiency Act --program units -definitions -nat'l bd for professional teaching -grades 4-8 standards pgm units .intervention expanded to include school remediation counselors, principals & .student intervention file head administrators -kindergarten through grade 3 SB 359 (failed) Sapien .baseline assessment data --public securities terms .intervention -local school bd may delegate .remediation responsibility for determination -purpose of act to local superintendent -reporting SEC/SB 217 (vetoed) SEC/SB 640 (failed) Red Lake Chapter Bistate Charter School --Indian education div & IAD to study feasibility of

HM 43 (signed) Lundstrom

EDUCATION, OTHER (cont)	EDUCATION, OTHER (cont)
School Athletics Equity Act Amendment	School Elections (cont)
delayed repeal July 1, 2016	School District Campaign
SB 361 (failed) Kernan	Reporting Act (cont)
School Boards	-voluntary compliance
stipends provided for local school	arbitration
bd members	.complaints & investigations
HB 484 (failed) Jeff	referrals for enforcement
suspension of members provided	HVEC/HB 232 (Ch 180)
HJC/HEC/HB 567 (failed)	to be held separate from partisan
School District Police Forces	elections
local school bds authorized to	-CA proposed
establish	HJR 2 (signed) Smith, JR &
-delayed repeal July 1, 2017	Ivey-Soto
-jurisdiction	School for the Arts, New Mexico
-qualifications & authority	outreach & room & board expenses
-report to legislature	-use of state equalization
SB 306 (failed) Neville	guarantee distribution
School District Solvency	prohibited
Public School Code requirements	SB 164 (Ch 108) Rodriguez
waiver for solvency extended	School Grades Council, State
through 2013-2014 school year	created
HB 462 (Ch 187) Gallegos, DM	powers & duties
SB 464 (Ch 203) Kernan	reports
School District Superintendents	SB 587 (vetoed) Morales
salary, benefits & contract period	School Personnel
limited	personal info & records
HB 91 (failed) Baldonado	-confidentiality required
School Elections	SB 581 (failed) Lopez
School District Campaign	School Transportation
Reporting Act	distribution allocation bases
-anonymous contributions	revised
special event fundraisers	reporting dates revised
-campaign funds	HB 419 (failed) Roch
.limitations on use	school transportation funding
-civil penalties	formula
-contents of report	-expanded to include state-
-definitions	chartered charter schools
-penalties	HB 553 (failed) Gonzales
criminal enforcement	school transportation training fund
-reports and statements	-created
.failure to file	HB 533 (failed) Gonzales
late filing penalty	School Year
-reports required	minimum instructional hours
time & place of filing.	increased
unic & place of filling	SEC/SB 575 (failed)

EDUCATION, OTHER (cont)	EDUCATION, OTHER (cont)
School Zones	State Equalization Guarantee (cont)
posting requirements expanded	approp, spec (cont)
HB 591 (failed) Anderson &	-school employees 3% raise
Martinez, RC	SPAC/SB 633 (failed)
Science Curriculum	K-3 plus pgm included in
PED required to adopt next	SB 378 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton
generation science standards	revenue deductions
-mathematics & science advisory	-revised for school districts on
council required to advise on	tribal lands
implementation	HB 245 (failed) Alcon
HEC/HB 67 (failed)	SB 325 (failed) Munoz
Social Workers	special education state equalization
required in high-poverty schools	guarantee distribution
-exception	-created
-implementation	HB 459 (failed) Stewart
SB 235 (failed) Padilla	use
Special Education	-outreach & room & board at
distinguished from other svcs	NM school for the arts
HB 459 (failed) Stewart	prohibited
maintenance of effort funding	SB 164 (Ch 108) Rodriguez
-PED, approp, spec	Student Bill of Rights
.from operating reserve	New Mexicans requested to create
HAFC/HB 628 (Ch 191)	SM 62 (signed) Lopez
special education coordinators	Teachers
-1 per 250 students in district	content knowledge assessment
required	required for licensure
.duties	HB 167 (failed) Hall
.implementation	SB 418 (failed) Kernan
SB 256 (failed) Padilla	-assessment grade valid for 5 yrs
special education state equalization	SB 418 (failed) Kernanteacher & principal evaluation
guarantee distribution	
-created	system PED to convene council to
HB 459 (failed) Stewart	-PED to convene council to
Standards-Based Assessments	develop
PED to pay costs of	report to governor & LESC.
HB 111 (failed) Roch	required
State Equalization Guarantee	HB 589 (failed) Miera SB 588 (vetoed) Morales
- also see Appropriations, general	Teacher Loan Repayment Act
APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013	-cancellation
approp, spec	-contracts
-instructional days increase	enforcement.
SEC/SB 575 (failed)	
-reading & math intervention	-definitions
teachers	-HED powers & duties
SB 474 (failed) Lopez & Stewart	teacher eligibility
-Reading Proficiency Act	.teacher qualifications
intervention & remediation	

SEC/SB 640 (failed)

EDUCATION, OTHER (cont) EDUCATION, OTHER (cont) Teachers (cont) Tobacco Use -- Teacher Loan Repayment Act --public post-secondary institutions (cont) to adopt tobacco-free campus -loan repayment award criteria policies SM 63 (signed) Cervantes .contract terms **Tolerance Curriculum** .payment --PED to include in content -purpose standards -reports SM 59 (failed) Lopez -teacher loan repayment fund Truancy .created --driving privilege suspension & .method of payment postponement provided HB 53 (Ch 177) Stapleton --early ID & intervention system --tiered licensure established -evidence of competence HB 456 (failed) Garcia, MH required for advancement SEC/SB 393 (failed) HEC/HB 481 (vetoed) --truancy & dropout prevention task SB 475 (failed) Morales -linked to objective performance -UNM ctr for education policy evaluation ratings research to appoint HB 276 (failed) Roch SB 316 (failed) Rue SM 72 (signed) Kernan **Telecommunications** Vocational Education --PED required to provide access for -- funding differential restored to all school districts & charter public school funding formula SB 379 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton schools SB 569 (failed) Sapien **EDUCATION, POST-SECONDARY Testing** Accountability Reports --use of scores -LESC to convene work group to --student achievement data study use of standardized test disaggregation required HEC/HB 112 (Ch 196) scores for purposes other than American Indian Higher Education tests' intended purpose Scholarship HJM 30 (signed) Stewart Threatening School Violence Act --IAD to form task force to study --aggravated threatening school feasibility, economic impact & violence benefits of SM 96 (signed) Shendo -penalty Anesthesiologist Assistant Students --child threatening school violence --supervision expanded -detention HB 416 (Ch 129) Chasey -hearing Boards of Regents --definition --nominating committees required at --threatening school violence state educational institutions -penalty -CA proposed HB 574 (failed) Dodge HJR 8 (failed) Steinborn & Soules SB 548 (failed) Neville

EDUCATION, POST-SECONDARY	EDUCATION, POST-SECONDARY
(cont)	(cont)
Boards of Regents (cont)	Loan-for-Service Programs (cont)
UNM & NMSU	interest rate reduced
-election, appointment &	penalties for nonservice eliminated
qualifications established	HB 407 (failed) Larranaga
.CA proposed	public service attorney loan pgm
HJR 9 (failed) Steinborn &	-earnings cap increased
Soules	SB 349 (Ch 147) Wirth
College District Bonding	Lottery Tuition Scholarships
GOB use expanded to include info	debt
tech	-tuition assistance considered
SB 39 (Ch 37) Rue	debt owed if degree takes more
Community College Elections	than 6 yrs
schl dist election procedures added	SB 451 (failed) Payne
to community colleges	duration
HEC/HB 605 (failed)	-limited to 7 semesters
County Higher Education Facility	SCONC/SB 613 (failed)
Property Tax	eligibility
certain counties authorized to levy	-armed service members
HB 593 (vetoed) Salazar	HEC/HB 27 (failed)
SB 285 (pocket veto) Martinez	-course load
Early College High Schools	.15 credit hours per semester
public school capital outlay funds	required
-early college high schools	SCONC/SB 613 (failed)
ineligible for	-grade point average requirement
school districts authorized to	revised
establish	HB 586 (failed) Smith & Keller
HEC/HB 424 (failed)	SB 451 (failed) Payne
SB 363 (failed) Papen	-means testing required
small school size adjustment units	-NM high school attendance &
-early college high schools	graduation required
ineligible for	HB 586 (failed) Smith & Keller
HEC/HB 424 (failed)	-standardized testing required SB 451 (failed) Payne
Education, Colleges of	-students at 2-year public higher
funding contingent on reading	education institutions
curriculum requirements	HEC/HB 27 (failed)
HB 50 (failed) Hall Endowment Funds	-tribal college students eligible
	HB 28 (failed) Alcon
equity investment for economic	legislative lottery report
development provided HB 20 (failed) Gonzales & Keller	-HED required to submit
Loan-for-Service Programs	annually
Allied Health Student Loan for	Legislative Lottery Tuition
Service Act amendment	Scholarship Act
	-definitions
-expanded to include dental	Germinons
therapist-hygienists	
HHGIC/HB 17 (failed)	

SB 567 (failed) Cisneros

EDUCATION, POST-SECONDARY	EDUCATION, POST-SECONDARY
(cont)	(cont)
Lottery Tuition Scholarships (cont)	Reading (cont)
Legislative Lottery Tuition	mentoring pgm for 3rd graders w/
Scholarship Act (cont)	college students
-legislative lottery scholarships	-LESC to study feasibility of
.authorized	SM 81 (failed) Lopez
.fund	Santa Fe Higher Learning Center
other awards	SFCC & Santa Fe to study road
.qualified students	improvement needs leading to
HEC/HB 309 (failed)	SJM 19 (failed) Rodriguez
lottery tuition fund	Social Media
-solvency	post-secondary educational
.HED to form work group to	institution access & passwords
study	requirement prohibited
HM 101 (failed) Stewart	SJC/SB 422 (Ch 223)
SM 101 (signed) Sanchez, M	Supplemental Higher Education
remedial courses taken by	Severance Tax Bonds
scholarship recipients	SBF issuance authorized
-tuition reimbursement by school	SB 98 (failed) Cisneros
district required	Teacher Loan Repayment Act
SCONC/SB 613 (failed)	cancellation
Military War Veteran Scholarship Fund	contracts
administration	-enforcement
created	definitions
disbursements	HED powers & duties
purpose	-teacher eligibility
HB 247 (Ch 34) Dodge	-teacher qualifications
New Mexico Scholars Act Scholarships	loan repayment award criteria
family income eligibility threshold	-contract terms
increased	-payment
SB 301 (Ch 171) Brandt	purpose
Physical Education	reports
credit hours included in funding	teacher loan repayment fund
calculations for community	-created
colleges	-method of payment
HB 327 (pocket veto) Egolf & Griego	HB 53 (Ch 177) Stapleton
Private Colleges and Universities	Tenure
regionally accredited	qualifications expanded
-registration by HED required	HEC/HB 23 (failed)
HB 467 (failed) Gentry	Tobacco Use
SJC/SB 638 (Ch 59)	public post-secondary institutions
Reading colleges of education	to adopt tobacco-free campus
colleges of education	policies
-funding contingent on reading	SM 63 (signed) Cervantes
curriculum requirements HB 50 (failed) Hall	

EDUCATION, POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUBLIC SCHOOLS (cont) **Tribal Colleges** Adequate Yearly Progress -- LESC to identify exclusions in --incentive funding eliminated --PED report on recommended state pgms HM 94 (signed) Clahchischilliage statutory changes to comport w/ University Athletic Facility Funding Act federal law required --Sections 21-30-1 through 21-30-10 --requirements removed NMSA 1978 are repealed HB 215 (failed) Roch HB 369 (failed) Taylor Administration and Management SB 368 (failed) Sharer --private entity contracts for public Veterans schools, school districts & --education benefits educational pgms prohibited -congressional delegation to use HJC/HEC/HB 460 (vetoed) NM state approving agency & Civics nat'l assn of state approving --summer civics courses provided as agencies for legislation on elective HJM 3 (signed) Hamilton HB 51 (pocket veto) Stapleton SJM 47 (failed) Burt Class Sizes --limited by 2020-2021 school year **EDUCATION, PUBLIC SCHOOLS** -CA proposed A-B-C-D-F Schools Rating Act HJR 7 (failed) Garcia Richard Amendment SJR 2 (failed) Keller --supplemental accountability model Community Schools Act schools assessment formula created --community school initiatives SB 370 (vetoed) Sanchez, M -administrative costs A-F School Grading System -grants -- LESC to convene work group to .requirements study .school dist, group of public HJM 29 (failed) Stewart schools or public school SJM 34 (failed) Morales duties Academic Success Through Remediation -school improvement functions .requirements -- grade promotions --purpose -intervention HB 542 (Ch 16) Miera -remediation pgms SB 179 (failed) McSorley -restrictions Compulsory Education -retention policies -- extended to age 4 --purpose of act SB 380 (failed) Lopez HB 257 (failed) Garcia, MH Concealed Handguns SB 260 (failed) Kernan --school premises Accountability Report Cards -school may designate 1 --PED to standardize for public employee to carry concealed schools & school districts

SM 88 (failed) Sanchez, M

handgun

SB 230 (failed) Beffort

EDUCATION, PUBLIC SCHOOLS EDUCATION, PUBLIC SCHOOLS (cont) Counselors, School **Graduation Requirements** --level-3 licensure salary eligibility --competence assessments expanded HEC/HB 513 (vetoed) clarified Health Curriculum HB 623 (pocket veto) Trujillo, CH SB 590 (failed) Sapien -- LESC, PED & DOH to form work Cyberbullying group to study high school health --prevention policies curriculum -local school bds required to SJM 24 (failed) Lopez promulgate **High-Poverty School** HB 54 (Ch 178) Stapleton --social workers required in Discipline -exception --school policies -implementation -discipline requirements SB 235 (failed) Padilla separated from student **Investments and Deposits** medication self-administration --school districts & charter schools requirements -authorized to invest school SB 528 (failed) Ortiz y Pino funds **Dropouts** -required to deposit school funds -- LESC to study correlation btwn in local depositories dropout rate & substance abuse SFC/SB 231 (pocket veto) SJM 54 (failed) Sanchez, M K-3 Plus Early College High Schools --application deadline notice clarified --public school capital outlay funds --eligibility & testing requirements -early college high schools revised ineligible for -- funding based on 10th-day --school districts authorized to enrollment data establish SEC/HB 310 (Ch 175) HEC/HB 424 (failed) --state equalization guarantee SB 363 (failed) Papen distribution --small school size adjustment units -K-3 plus pgm included in -early college high schools SB 378 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton ineligible for --students eligible for school bus HEC/HB 424 (failed) transportation **Education Reform** HB 290 (failed) Stewart -- LC to appoint task force to study Lunches trifurcated curricula & diplomas --PED to promulgate rules for SJM 14 (failed) Sharer healthy & nutritional school **Educator Accountability Report** lunches --adoption date revised as of 2014 SB 75 (failed) Lopez HB 339 (failed) Miera Medicaid **Grade Promotion** --enrollment referrals required by --intervention & remediation public schools & child care improved providers -accountability provided

-retention policies provided

SB 474 (failed) Lopez & Stewart

SB 427 (failed) Lopez

EDUCATION, PUBLIC SCHOOLS	EDUCATION, PUBLIC SCHOOLS
(cont)	(cont)
Nurses	Public School Capital Outlay (cont)
school nurse required in elementary	capital improvements
schools	-expanded to allow school dist
HB 514 (failed) Thomson	employee salaries & info tech
Parent Engagement Office	svcs paid from local mill levy
PED to establish	proceeds
SM 87 (failed) Sanchez, M	HEC/HB 289 (failed)
Parent Identification System	early college high schools
required in public & charter	ineligible for
schools	HEC/HB 424 (failed)
HB 197 (failed) Jeff & Shendo	SB 363 (failed) Papen
Physical Education	funding match requirement waiver
programs extended to kindergarten	-criteria for waiver revised
through 8th grade	HB 268 (failed) Trujillo, CH
SB 433 (failed) Lopez & Varela	lease payments
Positive Behavior Intervention Support	-adjustment based on consumer
	•
Systems	price index optional
PED to establish in public schools	HB 273 (vetoed) Stapleton
SM 86 (failed) Sanchez, M	public school capital outlay fund
Pregnant and Parenting Students	-use expanded to include
excused absences provided	building system needs
HB 300 (Ch 198) Gallegos, DY	HB 264 (failed) Gonzales
SB 382 (pocket veto) Lopez & Miera	Santa Fe Indian school
make-up work time provided	-PSCOC to form work group to
HB 300 (Ch 198) Gallegos, DY Principals	study feasibility of including
÷	Santa Fe Indian school in
teacher & principal evaluation	funding process
system	HJM 45 (failed) Jeff
-PED to convene council to	HM 97 (signed) Jeff
develop	Public School Finance
.report to governor & LESC	at-risk factor revised
required	HEC/HB 158 (failed)
HB 589 (failed) Miera	charter school audit findings
SB 588 (vetoed) Morales	-quarterly reporting to charter
Program Units	school's authorizer required
provided for licensed school	until cleared by subsequent
employees certified by nat'l bd for	audit
professional teaching standards	HB 166 (failed) Hall
HB 192 (vetoed) Trujillo, CH	funding formula
Public School Capital Outlay	-LESC, LFC & PED to study
building system needs	HJM 46 (failed) Jeff
-public school capital outlay fund	HM 98 (failed) Jeff
may be expended on	SM 98 (failed) Shendo
HB 264 (failed) Gonzales	-vocational education funding
•	differential restored
	SB 379 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton

EDUCATION, PUBLIC SCHOOLS	EDUCATION, PUBLIC SCHOOLS
(cont)	(cont)
Public School Finance (cont)	Reading (cont)
Individuals with Disabilities	mentoring pgm for 3rd graders w/
Education Act maintenance of	college students
effort task force	-LESC to study feasibility of
-LC to create	SM 81 (failed) Lopez
HJM 49 (failed) Miera	reading first pgm
performance-based budgets	-created in PED
required for school districts &	-implementation
charter schools	HB 360 (failed) Stewart
HEC/HB 158 (failed)	Reading Proficiency Act
program units	-definitions
-nat'l bd for professional teaching	-grades 4-8
standards pgm units	.intervention
expanded to include school.	.remediation
counselors, principals &	student intervention file
head administrators	-kindergarten through grade 3
SB 359 (failed) Sapien	.baseline assessment data
public securities terms	intervention
-local school bd may delegate	.remediation
responsibility for determination	-purpose of act
to local superintendent	-reporting
SEC/SB 217 (vetoed)	SEC/SB 640 (failed)
school district solvency	School Athletics Equity Act Amendmen
-Public School Code	delayed repeal July 1, 2016
requirements waiver for	SB 361 (failed) Kernan
solvency extended through	School Boards
2013-2014 school year	stipends provided for local school
HB 462 (Ch 187) Gallegos, DM	bd members
SB 464 (Ch 203) Kernan	HB 484 (failed) Jeff
school districts w/ fewer than 200	suspension of members provided
students	HJC/HEC/HB 567 (failed)
-additional units provided	School Buses
HB 165 (failed) Hallspecial education state equalization	fuel for
1	-GRT exemption provided
guarantee distribution -created	HB 328 (failed) Gonzales
-created HB 459 (failed) Stewart	K-3 plus students eligible for
Public School Leaders	school bus transportation HB 290 (failed) Stewart
licensure & evaluation to ensure	rental fees
highly qualified leaders	-time period for paying increased
SM 85 (failed) Sanchez, M	1 1 0
Reading	to 12 yrs HB 603 (failed) Gonzales
Indian children literacy	school district liens on
-PED to work with Save the	-required
Children on	HB 532 (failed) Gonzales
Ciliurei on	112 332 (141104) Gonzaios

HJM 37 (failed) Miera

EDUCATION, PUBLIC SCHOOLS	EDUCATION, PUBLIC SCHOOLS
(cont)	(cont)
School District Police Forces	School Year
local school bds authorized to	minimum instructional hours
establish	increased
-delayed repeal July 1, 2017	SEC/SB 575 (failed)
-jurisdiction	Science Curriculum
-qualifications & authority	PED required to adopt next
-report to legislature	generation science standards
SB 306 (failed) Neville	-mathematics & science advisory
School District Solvency	council required to advise on
Public School Code requirements	implementation
waiver for solvency extended	HEC/HB 67 (failed)
through 2013-2014 school year	Social Workers
HB 462 (Ch 187) Gallegos, DM	required in high-poverty schools
SB 464 (Ch 203) Kernan	-exception
School District Superintendents	-implementation
salary, benefits & contract period	SB 235 (failed) Padilla
limited	Special Education
HB 91 (failed) Baldonado	distinguished from other svcs
School for the Arts, New Mexico	HB 459 (failed) Stewart
outreach & room & board expenses	maintenance of effort funding
-use of state equalization	-PED, approp, spec
guarantee distribution	.from operating reserve
prohibited	HAFC/HB 628 (Ch 191)
SB 164 (Ch 108) Rodriguez	special education coordinators
School Grades Council, State	-1 per 250 students in district
created	required
powers & duties	.duties
reports	.implementation
SB 587 (vetoed) Morales	SB 256 (failed) Padilla
School Personnel	special education state equalization
personal info & records	guarantee distribution
-confidentiality required	-created
SB 581 (failed) Lopez	HB 459 (failed) Stewart Teachers
School Transportationdistribution allocation bases	
revised	content knowledge assessment
	required for licensure HB 167 (failed) Hall
reporting dates revised HB 419 (failed) Roch	SB 418 (failed) Kernan
school transportation funding	-assessment grade valid for 5 yrs
formula	SB 418 (failed) Kernan
-expanded to include state-	,
chartered charter schools	
HB 553 (failed) Gonzales	
school transportation training fund	
-created	
HB 533 (failed) Gonzales	

EDUCATION, PUBLIC SCHOOLS (cont) Teachers (cont) --teacher & principal evaluation system -PED to convene council to develop .report to governor & LESC required HB 589 (failed) Miera SB 588 (vetoed) Morales -- Teacher Loan Repayment Act -cancellation -contracts .enforcement -definitions -HED powers & duties .teacher eligibility .teacher qualifications -loan repayment award criteria .contract terms .payment -purpose -reports -teacher loan repayment fund .created .method of payment HB 53 (Ch 177) Stapleton --tiered licensure -linked to objective performance evaluation ratings HB 276 (failed) Roch SB 316 (failed) Rue Telecommunications --PED required to provide access for all school districts & charter schools SB 569 (failed) Sapien Testing

--use of scores

-LESC to convene work group to

study use of standardized test

scores for purposes other than

tests' intended purpose
HJM 30 (signed) Stewart

EDUCATION, PUBLIC SCHOOLS (cont)

Tolerance Curriculum
--PED to include in content standards

SM 59 (failed) Lopez

Vocational Education

--funding differential restored to public school funding formula SB 379 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton

EDUCATION STUDY COMMITTEE, LEGISLATIVE

- see Legislature

EDUCATION TRUST BOARD

Education Trust Act Amendment
--administration changed from
education trust bd to SIC

Eliminated

SB 119 (failed) Munoz

Membership

--increased to 5

SB 332 (failed) Munoz

EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT BOARD

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

ELECTIONS

Ballots

--candidate photos required SB 457 (failed) Sanchez, C

--order of offices prescribed

SJC/SB 356 (failed)

--provisional ballots

-mistaken voter registration cancellation does not void SJC/SB 356 (failed)

53C/5B 530 (laned)

--straight-party voting option required

-crossover voting allowed SB 276 (failed) Sanchez, M

ELECTIONS (cont) Campaign Contributions

--governor exempt employees
-financial disclosure required
.certain personal info
protected from disclosure

HB 595 (failed) Youngblood

--limits

-2-year limit cycle adopted SB 336 (failed) Ingle

--receiving & expending limited to 90 days prior to election HB 68 (failed) McCamley

Campaign Expenditures

 --means of payment expanded to include automatically recorded expenditures

> HB 93 (Ch 53) Cote SB 88 (failed) Brandt

Campaign Reporting Act Amendments

--contribution & expenditure reporting requirements revised

--definitions revised

-"advertisement" defined

-"ballot measure" defined

-"campaign expenditure" defined

-"coordinated expenditure" defined

-"independent expenditure committee" defined

-"independent expenditure" defined

-"political committee" definition revised

--independent expenditures

-reporting required

--penalties revised

SJC/SRC/SB 15 (failed)

Community College Elections

--schl dist election procedures added to community colleges

HEC/HB 605 (failed)

Declaration of Candidacy

--filing deadline revised

--nominating petition

-filing deadline revised

SRC/SB 485 (Ch 121)

ELECTIONS (cont)

Declaration of Candidacy (cont)
--nominating petition (cont)
-filing fee may be submitted in lieu of

SB 218 (failed) Morales

Driver's Licenses

--county clerk access to driver's license database provided SJC/SB 356 (failed)

Early Voting

--out-of-county voters -early voting allowed for voters from adjoining counties HB 92 (failed) Cote

Election Clerks

--county clerks may serve as

Election Code Amendments

--dates & deadlines clarified & standardized

--definitions expanded

--election processes clarified & standardized

SJC/SB 356 (failed)

Elections Commission

--created

-CA proposed

Elections, Office of

--created

-CA proposed SJR 10 (failed) Morales

Fraudulent Voting

--penalties increased for false voting, fraudulent voting & double voting HB 125 (failed) Hamilton

Legislators

--2-yr residency requirement imposed for candidates SB 584 (failed) Griego

-CA proposed

SJR 11 (failed) Griego

Local Government Campaign Reporting

Act

--campaign funds
-limitations on use

--contents of report

--definitions

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION

ELECTIONS (cont)	ELECTIONS (cont)
Local Government Campaign Reporting	Public Office Candidates
Act (cont)	proof of residency requirements
reports & statements	established
-failure to file	-CA proposed
-late filing penalty	SJR 12 (failed) Ingle
reports required	Recounts
-time & place of filing	procedures prescribed
SB 90 (pocket veto) Padilla	SJC/SB 356 (failed)
Local Government Elections	San Juan County Magistrate Divisions
may not be held w/in 50 days of	redistricted
general election	San Juan County Precincts
SJC/SB 356 (failed)	renumbered
Municipal Disincorporation	HJC/HB 368 (Ch 89)
elections provided	School Elections
HB 517 (failed) Garcia, MH	alternate voting locations
SJC/SB 435 (failed)	-school bds may set times for
Nominating Petitions	SJC/SB 356 (failed)
filing deadline revised	school boards
SRC/SB 485 (Ch 121)	-elections to change number of
filing fee may be submitted in lieu	members
of	election must be held during.
SB 218 (failed) Morales	regular school election
invalidation of	SJC/SB 356 (failed)
-penalties	School District Campaign
-requirements revised	Reporting Act
SRC/SB 222 (failed)	-anonymous contributions
Political Parties	special event fundraisers
party committee appointments	-campaign funds
allowed per party rules	.limitations on use
SJC/SB 356 (failed) Polling Places	-civil penalties
<u>e</u>	-contents of report
adequate resources required HVEC/HB 219 (Ch 189)	-definitions
SJC/SB 356 (failed)	-penalties
Precincts	.criminal enforcement
consolidated	-reports and statements
-standards provided	.failure to file
Proxy Voting	.late filing penalty
prohibited	-reports required
SJC/SB 356 (failed)	.time & place of filing
Public Campaign Financing	-voluntary compliance
contributions allowed	arbitration
matching fund amounts revised	.complaints & investigations
seed money requirements	referrals for enforcement
eliminated	HVEC/HB 232 (Ch 180)

SB 16 (vetoed) Wirth

ELECTIONS (cont)

School Elections (cont)

--to be held separate from partisan elections

-CA proposed

HJR 2 (signed) Smith, JR &

Ivey-Soto

Voter Citizenship

--SOS to check status in state voter files

SB 209 (failed) Payne

Voter Eligibility

--expanded to include 17-yr-olds who will be 18 at time of general election

HB 157 (failed) Steinborn

Voter Identification

- --ID cards provided by MVD
- --penalties
- --required before voting HB 103 (failed) Brown
- --SOS to study effect of current statutes on

HM 102 (failed) Brown

Voter Registration

--cancellation

-mistaken cancellation does not void provisional ballot

SJC/SB 356 (failed)

--early voting sites

-voter registration provided SB 272 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

--electronic submittal of registration form by MVD provided HVEC/HB 225 (Ch 184)

--offenses

-penalties increased

HB 125 (failed) Hamilton

--online updates provided HB 497 (Ch 91) Smith

--third-party & unaffiliated voter registration agents

-minimum age of 16 yrs established

-qualified elector status required

-SOS to issue 2-yr credentials for

-training requirements established

HB 444 (failed) Smith

ELECTIONS (cont)

Voting Locations

--alternate voting location required in certain areas

HB 524 (failed) Cote

Voting Records

--IPRA exemption provided until after recounts, contests &

canvasses

SJC/SB 356 (failed)

Voting Rights

--felons

-rights restored immediately upon satisfaction of conditions HB 600 (failed) Maestas & Ivey-Soto

ELECTIONS COMMISSION

Created

--CA proposed SJR 10 (failed) Morales

EMERGENCIES, DISASTERS AND PREPAREDNESS

Emergency Medical Services

--criminal background check required for EMT licensure SB 77 (failed) Rue

Emergency Medical Services Fund
--distributions from other funds

expanded

HB 565 (failed) Cote

Fireworks

--ban during drought

-terms revised

HFI/HENRC/HB 373 (failed) HB 464 (failed) Tripp

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND

Distributions

--distributions from other funds expanded

HB 565 (failed) Cote

EMERGENCY WATER SUPPLY FUND

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

EMPLOYEE PREFERENCE ACT EMPLOYERS AND EMPLOYEES Application of Act Certain Agreements Illegal Fair Pay for Women Act Definition --definitions Enforcement --enforcement Investigation -penalties Mandatory Membership and Fees -remedies Prohibited --grievance procedure **Organization Approval Prohibited** --prohibition on paying employees Penalty less for same work Public Policy --retaliation prohibited HLC/HB 216 (Ch 12) Voluntary Checkoff SCORC/SB 402 (failed) HB 351 (failed) Ezzell Family-Friendly Work Places --BBER to extend task force on EMPLOYERS AND EMPLOYEES SJM 1 (failed) Rue Airline Employees High-Wage Jobs Tax Credit --voluntary shift trading permitted -- annual maximum aggregate credit -overtime pay exemption provided provided SCORC/SB 639 (failed) SB 352 (Ch 216) Padilla & --application clarified Truiillo, CH --"benefits" & "wages" defined Class Action Lawsuits HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed) --procedures established for labor-HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160) related suits SB 211 (failed) Griego HB 449 (failed) Garcia, MP SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed) **Employee Preference Act** SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto --application of act SCORC/SB 639 (failed) --certain agreements illegal --effectiveness reporting required SCORC/SB 639 (failed) --definition --eliminated --enforcement SB 59 (failed) Cisneros --investigation -- extended to July 1, 2020 --mandatory membership & fees HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed) prohibited HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160) --organization approval prohibited SB 211 (failed) Griego --penalty SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed) SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto --public policy --wage & population requirements --voluntary checkoff increased HB 351 (failed) Ezzell SCORC/SB 639 (failed) **Employers Impairment** --statutory definition revised --workers' compensation definition **Employment Documents** revised -- English & Spanish required HB 261 (failed) Larranaga **Employment Records** Large Employers --retention requirement extended --participation in health insurance HB 449 (failed) Garcia, MP exchange provided Extra-Hazardous Employer SPAC/SB 48 (failed) --defined

SB 275 (Ch 134) Woods

EMPLOYERS AND EMPLOYEES (cont)

Meetings and Communications

--mandatory meetings & communications regarding employer's religion or politics prohibited

HB 277 (failed) Trujillo, CH

Minimum Wage

--annual increase required

-CA proposed

HJR 6 (failed) Garcia, MP

--increased

-all employees

exceptions provided.

SB 416 (vetoed) Martinez

-match inflation rate

HLC/HB 668 (failed)

-tipped employees

HB 550 (failed) Archuleta

--Public Works Minimum Wage Act violations

-whistleblower confidentiality provided

SB 395 (vetoed) Cisneros

Prospective Employee Credit

Information Privacy Act

- --definitions
- exceptions to prohibition on use of credit info in decisions to recruit or interview
- --purpose of act
- --remedy
- --use of credit info in decisions to recruit or interview prohibited SB 128 (vetoed) O'Neill

Social Media

--prospective employer access & passwords requirement prohibited SB 371 (Ch 222) Candelaria

Tobacco Use

--task force requested to study employer costs of SJM 15 (failed) Ortiz y Pino SM 22 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

EMPLOYERS AND EMPLOYEES (cont)

Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act

- --applicability
- --confidentiality & retention of genetic info
- --definitions
- --disclosure of genetic info
- --employee access to genetic info
- --employee authorization for acquisition of genetic info & genetic testing
- --exception for certain employers that conduct DNA analyses
- --exception for certain legal proceedings
- --exception for info & testing for genetic monitoring
- --exception for info & testing for voluntary health or genetic svcs
- --exception for info in public document
- --exception for info under Family and Medical Leave Act
- --exception for voluntary submission of genetic info by employee
- --form for authorization for acquisition of genetic info
- --form for authorization for disclosure of genetic info
- --form for authorization of genetic testing
- --general prohibition on acquisition of genetic info
 - -inadvertently obtained genetic info
- --medical info that is not genetic info
- --no cause of action for disparate impact
- --prohibition of use of genetic info
- --relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act
- --relationship to health regulations
- --remedies
- --requirements for genetic testing

EMPLOYERS AND EMPLOYEES (cont)

Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act (cont)

--uniformity of application & construction

SB 445 (failed) McSorley

Workers' Compensation

- see main heading: Workers'

COMPENSATION

ENERGY EDUCATION AND MARKETING BOARD

Composition

Created

Duties and Powers

Per Diem

SB 535 (failed) Munoz

ENERGY EDUCATION AND MARKETING FUND

Created

Purpose

SB 535 (failed) Munoz

ENERGY EDUCATION AND MARKETING TAX ACT

Definitions

Operator or Purchaser to Withhold Interest Owner's Tax

- --operator or purchaser to be reimbursed
- --tax withheld to be remitted to state
- --TRD may require withholding of tax

Price Increase Subject to Approval of Any Agency of the U.S., State of New Mexico or Court

--refund

Products on Which Tax Has Been

Imposed

--regulation by TRD

Severance Tax Imposed

- --collected by TRD
- --interest owner's liability to state
- --rate

ENERGY EDUCATION AND MARKETING TAX ACT (cont)

Taxable Value

--method of determining
Value May Be Determined by Taxation
and Revenue Department

--standard

SB 535 (failed) Munoz

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Alternative Energy

- also see Renewable Energy, this section

-- alternative fuel vehicles

-income & corporate income tax credits provided

--alternative fueling stations

-income & corporate income tax credits provided

HB 616 (failed) Egolf

--biomass

-biomass electric power generation equipment .valuation provided

-- geothermal energy

-geothermal electric power generation equipment .valuation provided

SFC/SB 387 (failed)

-geothermal resource leases

.terms established for fair market value &

sustainability

HB 85 (Ch 125) Egolf

--hydrogen fuel production

-corporate income tax credit provided

SB 3 (failed) Cisneros

Coal

--EMNRD to study exporting coal from NM

SJM 26 (failed) Sapien

Commercial Buildings

 --efficient commercial buildings income & corporate income tax credits provided

SB 566 (failed) Sapien

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES (cont)

Electric Transmission Capacity

--interim committee to review state's capacity for renewable & conventional energy sources HJM 8 (failed) Egolf

Energy Conservation Bonds

- --allocation established
- --issuance provided

SB 101 (Ch 46) Wirth

Energy Education and Marketing Tax Act

- --definitions
- --operator or purchaser to withhold interest owner's tax
 - -operator or purchaser to be reimbursed
 - -tax withheld to be remitted to state
 - -TRD may require withholding of tax
- --price increase subject to approval of any agency of the U.S., state of NM or court

-refund

- --products on which tax has been imposed
 - -regulation by TRD
- --severance tax imposed
 - -collected by TRD
 - -interest owner's liability to state -rate
- --taxable value
 - -method of determining
- --value may be determined by TRD -standard

SB 535 (failed) Munoz

Energy Efficiency and Load

Management Resources

--public utilities required to acquire

-cost recovery limited

HBIC/HB 267 (Ch 124) SJC/SB 621 (Ch 220)

Energy Efficient Homes

--income tax credit provided HB 135 (failed) Egolf

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES (cont)

Extractive Industries

--state & local policies on -stakeholders to discuss ways to improve administration of SM 76 (failed) Leavell

Fracking

- see Hydraulic Fracturing, this section Humate

--excluded from New Mexico Mining Act SB 120 (failed) Munoz

Hydraulic Fracturing

--fluid composition disclosure required

HB 136 (failed) Egolf

--horizontal hydraulic fracturing prohibited

SB 547 (failed) Soules

--water assessment required prior to permit issuance for

HB 335 (failed) Egolf & Sanchez, M

Oil and Gas Industry Information

--oil conservation div to post certain info on industry on its web site HM 84 (failed) Egolf

Regional Transmission Organizations

--transmission facilities

-public utility or generation & transmission cooperative has first right to construct, own & maintain

HENRC/HB 163 (failed)

Regional Transmission Plans

--transmission facilities

-public utility or generation & transmission cooperative has first right to construct, own & maintain

SCONC/SB 175 (failed)

Renewable Energy

--biomass

-additional renewable energy certificate required SB 204 (failed) Griego

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES (cont)

Renewable Energy (cont)

--educational institutions

-exemption from charges for renewable energy provided to certain state constitutional institutions

SB 321 (pocket veto) Payne

--equipment

-valuation provided

HB 330 (failed) Garcia, MH

SB 284 (pocket veto) Leavell

--portfolio standards

-procurement limit

adjustment for inflation provisions revised

.revised

HB 266 (failed) Strickler

-- RETA projects

-PRC jurisdiction clarified

HB 242 (failed) McCamley

--school district renewable energy & energy efficiency plans

-EMNRD & PED to help small districts develop

SM 46 (signed) Campos

--storage

-EMNRD to review & prioritize incentives for

HJM 10 (signed) Garcia Richard SJM 43 (signed) Soules

 --sustainable energy technology investment income tax credit provided

SB 318 (failed) Soules

--thermal energy

-renewable energy certificates may be used for

-"useful thermal energy" defined SB 204 (failed) Griego

--transmission capacity

-interim committee to review state's capacity for renewable & conventional energy sources HJM 8 (failed) Egolf

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES (cont)

Rivers

--return flows required during irrigation season when fully diverted upstream

HB 576 (failed) Garcia Richard

Solar Energy

--advanced energy GRT deduction
-"qualifying solar photovoltaic
electric generating facility"
definition expanded

-"solar thermal electric generating facility" definition revised

HB 128 (failed) Salazar, N

--community solar facilities
-qualified as distributed
generation facilities

SB 394 (failed) Soules

--solar collectors

-rules for permits established HENRC/HB 279 (Ch 86)

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Appropriations, Special

-- state parks div

-video on state parks HB 620 (failed) Varela

--Taos co youth conservation corps SB 350 (failed) Cisneros

Coal

--EMNRD to study exporting coal from NM

SJM 26 (failed) Sapien

Oil and Gas Industry Information

--oil conservation div to post certain info on industry on its web site HM 84 (failed) Egolf

Oil Conservation Division

--powers revised

HJC/HENRC/HB 286 (failed)

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT (cont)

Renewable Energy

--school district renewable energy & energy efficiency plans

-EMNRD & PED to help small districts develop

SM 46 (signed) Campos

--storage

-EMNRD to review & prioritize incentives for

HJM 10 (signed) Garcia Richard SJM 43 (signed) Soules

State Parks Division

--penalty assessment misdemeanors

-definition

-established

-schedule of assessments HHGIC/HB 382 (failed)

SCONC/SB 94 (Ch 136)

ENGINEER, STATE

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Appeals

 --direct appeal to district court provided for decisions & actions of state engineer
 HAGC/HB 201 (failed)

Appropriations, Special

--Kerr-McGee water rights litigation assessment

HB 611 (failed) Martinez, K

--mid-Rio Grande water supply report

SB 197 (failed) Padilla

--Morphy Lake dam plan, design & studies

SB 241 (failed) Campos

Domestic Well Impact Areas

--OSE to designate

SM 83 (signed) Wirth

Prior Appropriation Doctrine

--state engineer's authority limited to administration of doctrine

HB 558 (failed) Bandy SB 529 (failed) Cervantes

ENGINEER, STATE (cont)

Prior Appropriation Doctrine (cont)

--state engineer's rules shall be consistent with

HB 558 (failed) Bandy

SB 494 (failed) Cervantes

SB 529 (failed) Cervantes

Santa Cruz Dam

--OSE to complete engineering review & congressional delegation to seek federal funding for SJM 6 (signed) Martinez, RC

A annomistion A antications

Water Appropriation Applications

--OSE required to reject incomplete applications

--procedures & standards established HB 397 (failed) Tripp

Water Shortages and Infrastructure

--OSE & ISC to meet w/ stakeholders to address needs SM 89 (signed) Cervantes

Water Transfers

--out-of-basin transfers

-OSE findings required SJC/SCONC/SB 563 (failed)

Wells

--replacement wells w/in 100 feet of original well

-permit & hearing provisions established

HB 82 (failed) Larranaga

ENGINEERS AND PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS, STATE BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR PROFESSIONAL

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

ENVIRONMENT

Alternative Energy

- also see Renewable Energy, this section

-- alternative fuel vehicles

-income & corporate income tax credits provided

ENVIRONMENT (cont)	ENVIRONMENT (cont)
Alternative Energy (cont)	Biodiesel (cont)
alternative fueling stations	"special fuel" definition revised to
-income & corporate income tax	include biodiesel
credits provided	special fuel excise tax
HB 616 (failed) Egolf	-deduction expanded to include
biodiesel	biodiesel
-defined	-reporting required
SB 160 (Ch 109) Ingle	SB 160 (Ch 109) Ingle
-diesel fuel	Consolidated Environmental Review Act
.biodiesel requirement	assessment of environmental
eliminated	impacts of proposed projects
SB 374 (failed) Griego	-findings of no significant impact
-"special fuel" definition revised	-significant effects
to include biodiesel	best available alternative
-special fuel excise tax	-mitigation
.deduction expanded to	definitions
include biodiesel; reporting	determination of lead agency
required	enforcement
SB 160 (Ch 109) Ingle	-commencement of actions or
biomass	proceedings
-biomass electric power	environmental assessments &
generation equipment	environmental impact statements
.valuation provided	-deadlines
geothermal energy	environmental impact statements
-geothermal electric power	environmental improvement bd
generation equipment	-appropriations
.valuation provided	-fees
SFC/SB 387 (failed)	-preparation & development of
-geothermal resource leases	rules
.terms established for fair	exemptions
market value &	interim pgm
sustainability	incrim pgm -limitations
HB 85 (Ch 125) Egolf	-judicial review
hydrogen fuel production	notice
-corporate income tax credit	
provided	-availability to legislature &
SB 3 (failed) Cisneros Biodiesel	general public
	-opportunity to comment
defined SB 160 (Ch 109) Ingle	purpose
diesel fuel	HB 458 (failed) Chasey Dental Amalgam Waste Reduction Act
-biodiesel requirement eliminated	definitions
SB 374 (failed) Griego	enforcement
22 37 (milea) Ollego	
	exemption for certain dental offices installation of amalgam separator
	<u> </u>
	required

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION

ENVIRONMENT (cont)	ENVIRONMENT (cont)
Dental Amalgam Waste Reduction Act	Natural Resources Trustee Act
(cont)	Amendments
reporting	action for damages
SB 99 (Ch 206) Wirth	-allowed
SB 108 (failed) Wirth	-limitation established
Energy Conservation Bonds	-venue provided
allocation established	definitions provided
issuance provided	double recovery prohibited
SB 101 (Ch 46) Wirth	findings provided
Environmental Improvement Act	liability provisions established
Amendment	rules
actions for damages	-natural resources trustee
-private right of action provided	
HB 429 (failed) Louis	authorized to adopt HB 259 (failed) Kane
Extractive Industries	Oil and Gas Act Amendment
state & local policies on	actions for damages
-stakeholders to discuss ways to	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
improve administration of	-private right of action provided HB 429 (failed) Louis
SM 76 (failed) Leavell	Product Stewardship Programs
Fracking	NMED to study potential for
- see Hydraulic Fracturing, this section	HM 56 (signed) Steinborn
Gallinas Watershed	Recycling
USFS to protect	state agency recycling report card
HM 64 (signed) Salazar	created
SM 52 (failed) Griego	-"food waste" defined
Hydraulic Fracturing	HB 551 (failed) Maestas
fluid composition disclosure	Renewable Energy
required	biomass
HB 136 (failed) Egolf	-additional renewable energy
horizontal hydraulic fracturing	certificate required
prohibited	SB 204 (failed) Griego
SB 547 (failed) Soules	educational institutions
water assessment required prior to	-exemption from charges for
permit issuance for	renewable energy provided to
HB 335 (failed) Egolf & Sanchez, M	certain state constitutional
International Council on Local	institutions
Environmental Initiatives	SB 321 (pocket veto) Payne
state may not associate w/	equipment
HB 307 (failed) Anderson	-valuation provided
Los Alamos Area G	HB 330 (failed) Garcia, MH
federal govt to provide full funding	SB 284 (pocket veto) Leavell
for cleanup	portfolio standards
HJM 5 (signed) Trujillo, CA &	-procurement limit
Cisneros	adjustment for inflation
	provisions revised
	.revised
	HB 266 (failed) Strickler
	11D 200 (lanea) Strickler

ENVIRONMENT (cont)

Renewable Energy (cont)

-- RETA projects

-PRC jurisdiction clarified HB 242 (failed) McCamley

--school district renewable energy & energy efficiency plans

-EMNRD & PED to help small districts develop

SM 46 (signed) Campos

--storage

-EMNRD to review & prioritize incentives for

HJM 10 (signed) Garcia Richard SJM 43 (signed) Soules

 --sustainable energy technology investment income tax credit provided

SB 318 (failed) Soules

--thermal energy

-renewable energy certificates may be used for

-"useful thermal energy" defined SB 204 (failed) Griego

--transmission capacity

-interim committee to review state's capacity for renewable & conventional energy sources HJM 8 (failed) Egolf

Sandia National Laboratories

--2005 mixed waste landfill feasibility study

-NMED to establish compliance schedule for

SM 34 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Santa Fe Reclaimed Water

--Santa Fe to release for downstream communities

HJM 33 (signed) Garcia Richard

Solar Energy

--advanced energy GRT deduction

-"qualifying solar photovoltaic electric generating facility" definition expanded

-"solar thermal electric generating facility" definition revised

HB 128 (failed) Salazar, N

ENVIRONMENT (cont)

Solar Energy (cont)

--community solar facilities -qualified as distributed generation facilities

SB 394 (failed) Soules

--solar collectors

-rules for permits established HENRC/HB 279 (Ch 86)

Solid Waste

--NMED to develop pgm to monitor & remediate legacy solid waste sites

HM 49 (signed) Alcon

--product stewardship pgms

-NMED to study potential for HM 56 (signed) Steinborn

Sustainable Building Tax Credit

--application provisions revised

--extended for 3 yrs

SFC/SB 14 (Ch 92)

United Nations

--Rio Declaration on Environment & Development

-state may not adopt or implement policies w/o due process HB 307 (failed) Anderson

Water Contaminants

--NMED to compile list of contaminants to be tested in public water supplies

HFI/HENRC/HB 415 (Ch 128)

Water Quality Act Amendment

--actions for damages

-private right of action provided HB 429 (failed) Louis

Watersheds

--USFS to work w/ state agencies & local govts to plan & manage HM 65 (signed) Herrell

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT **ENVIRONMENT, DEPARTMENT OF** - also see Appropriations, general **BOARD** APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 Consolidated Environmental Review Act Appropriation, Special --EIB --Red river watershed restoration -appropriations plan -fees SB 165 (failed) Cisneros -preparation & development of Drinking Water State Revolving Loan Fund HB 458 (failed) Chasey --moved from NMFA to NMED SB 419 (failed) Munoz **EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT** False Statements to Department **REVOLVING FUNDS** --prohibited - See Appropriations, general appropriation act HENRC/HB 189 (failed) OF 2013 Meat --uninspected **ETHICS** -USDA, DGF & NMED to Contractors, State and Local amend prohibition on donations --prospective -contributions HM 78 (signed) Baldonado .disclosure required Product Stewardship Programs .online access of disclosure --NMED to study potential for statements provided HM 56 (signed) Steinborn .prohibited during pendency Sandia National Laboratories of procurement --2005 mixed waste landfill -registration w/ GSD required feasibility study online access of registration. -NMED to establish compliance info provided schedule for HJC/HVEC/HB 133 (vetoed) SM 34 (failed) Ortiz y Pino Ethics Commission Act, State Solid Waste --advisory opinions --NMED to develop pgm to monitor --commissioners & remediate legacy solid waste -limitations sites -qualifications HM 49 (signed) Alcon --complaints --product stewardship pgms -investigations -NMED to study potential for HM 56 (signed) Steinborn -subpoenas Water Contaminants --confidentiality --NMED to compile list of -penalty contaminants to be tested in public --confidentiality of records water supplies --criminal violations HFI/HENRC/HB 415 (Ch 128) --definitions --ethics commission, state -created -duties & powers -membership -removal -terms

ETHICS (cont)

Ethics Commission Act, State (cont)

- --executive director
 - -appointment
 - -duties & powers
- --limitations on jurisdiction
- --prohibited actions
- --recusal
 - -disqualification
- --report
 - -disclosure of ethics violation
 - -findings & conclusions
 - -hearing
- --status of investigation
 - -time limitations

HB 190 (failed) Egolf

Public Corruption Offenses

- --criminal acts specified as
- --info posting required
- --lobbying or contracting w/ state prohibited after conviction on public corruption charge
- --penalties
- --sentence enhancement provided HB 13 (failed) Gentry

ETHICS COMMISSION ACT, STATE

Advisory Opinions

Commissioners

- --limitations
- -- qualifications

Complaints

- --investigations
- --subpoenas

Confidentiality

--penalty

Confidentiality of Records

Criminal Violations

Definitions

Ethics Commission, State

- --created
- --duties & powers
- --membership
- --removal
- --terms

ETHICS COMMISSION ACT, STATE

(cont)

Executive Director

- --appointment
- --duties & powers

Limitations on Jurisdiction

Prohibited Actions

Recusal

--disqualification

Report

- --disclosure of ethics violation
- -- findings & conclusions
- --hearing

Status of Investigation

--time limitations

HB 190 (failed) Egolf

ETHICS COMMISSION, STATE

Created

Duties and Powers

Executive Director

- --appointment
- --duties & powers

Membership

Removal

Terms

HB 190 (failed) Egolf

EXPO NEW MEXICO

- see State fair, new mexico

EXTRACTION TAXES SUSPENSE FUND

Distribution

 --distribution to low-income home energy assistance fund provided HB 331 (failed) Garcia, MP

FAIR PAY FOR WOMEN ACT

Definitions

Enforcement

- --penalties
- --remedies

Grievance Procedure

Prohibition on Paying Employees Less for Same Work

FAIR PAY FOR WOMEN ACT (cont)

Retaliation Prohibited HLC/HB 216 (Ch 12) SCORC/SB 402 (failed)

FAMILIES

- see Domestic Affairs

FAMILY ENGAGEMENT ACT

Create a Statewide Infrastructure Family Engagement Council --created Family Engagement Program Legislative Findings and Purpose SB 582 (failed) Lopez & Miera

FAMILY ENGAGEMENT COUNCIL

Created

SB 582 (failed) Lopez & Miera

FEED BILL

Appropriations, Special --category transfer --legislative council service -contractual services -extensible markup language database .self-publication -house chief clerk .contractual services other costs .personal services & employee benefits -legislative information system -legislative intern pgm

-other costs

-personal services & employee benefits

-pre-session expenses

-senate chief clerk

.contractual services

.other costs

.personal services & employee benefits

-senate rules committee

-travel expenses

FEED BILL (cont)

Appropriations, Special (cont) --legislative education study committee

-contractual services

-other costs

-personal services & employee benefits

--legislative finance committee

-contractual services

-other costs

-personal services & employee benefits

--performance measures

--session expenses

-legislative council service, joint billroom & mailroom & joint legislative switchboard

-mileage, representatives

-mileage, senators

-other expenses, house

-other expenses, senate

-per diem, representatives

-per diem, senators

-salaries & employee benefits,

house of representatives -salaries & employee benefits,

senate

HB 1 (Ch 1) Miera

FILM

Film Production Tax Credit

--direct production expenses

-scope expanded

--eligibility requirements expanded

-- future scheduled payments of

-accelerated payments provided HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)

HTRC/HB 379 (vetoed) HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)

--increased

HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)

--unclaimed credits

-\$10 million may be carried

forward for 3 vrs

HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)

HTRC/HB 379 (vetoed)

HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)

FINANCE	FINANCE (cont)
Convention Center Financing Act	Public School Finance (cont)
Amendments	program units
scope expanded	-nat'l bd for professional teaching
-all municipalities	standards pgm units
-civic ctrs	expanded to include school.
HB 73 (Ch 190) Gonzales	counselors, principals &
General Obligation Bonds	head administrators
interest rate designation provided	SB 359 (failed) Sapien
negotiated sales provided	public securities terms
HB 503 (Ch 158) Maestas	-local school bd may delegate
Minor League Baseball Stadium Funding	responsibility for determination
Act	to local superintendent
repealed	SEC/SB 217 (vetoed)
Municipal Event Center Funding Act	school district solvency
repealed	-Public School Code
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	requirements waiver for
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	solvency extended through
Public Project Finance Program Loans	2013-2014 school year
NMFA participation authorized	HB 462 (Ch 187) Gallegos, DM
HB 474 (failed) Clahchischilliage	SB 464 (Ch 203) Kernan
Public School Finance	school districts w/ fewer than 200
at-risk factor revised	students
HEC/HB 158 (failed)charter school audit findings	-additional units provided
-quarterly reporting to charter	HB 165 (failed) Hall
	special education state equalization
school's authorizer required	guarantee distribution
until cleared by subsequent audit	-created
audit HB 166 (failed) Hall	HB 459 (failed) Stewart
funding formula	Roads and Transportation Infrastructure
-LESC, LFC & PED to study	LC to convene work group on
HJM 46 (failed) Jeff	raising revenue for
HM 98 (failed) Jeff	HM 10 (signed) Gonzales Supplemental Higher Education
SM 98 (failed) Shendo	Severance Tax Bonds
 -vocational education funding 	SBF issuance authorized
differential restored	Supplemental Road Severance Tax
SB 379 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton	Bonds
Individuals with Disabilities	SBF issuance authorized
Education Act maintenance of	SB 98 (failed) Cisneros
effort task force	Transportation Public-Private
-LC to create	Partnerships Act
HJM 49 (failed) Miera	bonds secured by trust indenture
performance-based budgets	confidentiality & public disclosure
required for school districts &	definitions
charter schools	eminent domain
HEC/HB 158 (failed)	evaluation criteria
	exemption from taxation

FINANCE (cont) FINANCE (cont) **Transportation Public-Private** Trusts (cont) Partnerships Act (cont) --trust companies -- funding & financing -certificate fee increased --material default -minimum capital requirements -remedies revised --penalties HB 347 (Ch 88) Rodella SB 180 (Ch 97) Neville --police powers University Athletic Facility Funding Act -violations of law --Sections 21-30-1 through 21-30-10 --procurement NMSA 1978 are repealed --project delivery methods HB 369 (failed) Taylor --public-private partnership SB 368 (failed) Sharer agreements Water Projects -penalties -- financing approval process revised --refunding bonds HB 364 (failed) Larranaga -authorization -escrow FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, --refunding revenue bonds **DEPARTMENT OF** -terms - also see Appropriations, general --resolution for issuance APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 Agency Rules -requirements --cost-benefit analyses on -revenue -sale or lease of property -DFA authorized to perform HB 571 (failed) Brown & Rue --revenue bonds SB 533 (failed) Rue & Brown -authentication --proposing, adopting, amending & -authority to issue repealing requirements created -authorization HB 108 (failed) Gentry & Ivey-Soto -limitations Appropriations, Special --reversion of transportation facility --capital outlay planning & to public partner monitoring div --rules SRC/SB 507 (failed) -approval of public-private --crop gleaning project for food partnerships banks --security for bonds HB 324 (failed) Sandoval --use of proceeds from sale of bonds --Hispanic affairs dept establishment --user fees at end of agreement HB 226 (failed) Archuleta & Sanchez, M period --local govt div --utility crossings -Bernalillo co SB 273 (failed) Keller & Cook .ABQ home mortgage **Trusts** foreclosure counseling --property interests held in trust HB 502 (failed) Roybal -statutory rule against Caballero perpetuities revised .ABQ jazz festival HB 41 (failed) Cook HB 127 (failed) Chasey .ABO SE job skills pgm

HB 436 (failed) Stapleton

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT OF (cont)

Appropriations, Special (cont)
--local govt div (cont)

-Bernalillo co (cont)

.ABQ south Broadway afterschool enrichment pgm HB 381 (failed) Chasey

.ABQ teachers anti-bullying training

SB 390 (failed) Moores

.ABQ west Central ave

revitalization

SB 376 (failed) Lopez

.ABQ youth digital media

training & outreach

SB 375 (failed) Lopez

.ABQ youth fitness &

wellness ctr

HB 380 (failed) Chasey

.bicycle recycling pgm

HB 78 (failed) Garcia, MP

.disadvantaged youth math &

science pgm

HB 434 (failed) Stapleton

.GED certificate training

HB 537 (failed) Maestas SB 263 (failed) Candelaria & Maestas

.homeless & runaway youth transitional living pgm

HB 336 (failed) Louis

HB 336 (failed) Louis SB 288 (failed) Padilla

inner city students education

& cultural pgms

HB 435 (failed) Stapleton

.teen court pgm; from

juvenile adjudication fund

SJC/SB 161 (failed)

-Chaves co

.Dexter therapeutic horseback

riding pgm

HB 552 (failed) Ezzell

-Dona Ana co

.Hatch alternative water

source study

SB 536 (failed) Cotter

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT OF (cont)

Appropriations, Special (cont)

--local govt div (cont)

-McKinley co

.Gallup protective custody &

social detox svcs

HB 384 (failed) Lundstrom

SB 492 (failed) Pinto

-Mora co

.county complex project

manager

SB 483 (failed) Campos

.EMS & ambulance svcs

HB 404 (failed) Salazar, N

SB 388 (failed) Campos

-multiple co

.northern NM boys' & girls'

club pgms

HB 340 (failed) Salazar, N

-Santa Fe co

.Santa Fe meal delivery svcs

SB 425 (failed) Rodriguez

.Santa Fe Native American

cultural event security
HB 528 (failed) Trujillo, J

11B 328 (laneu)

-statewide

.cohesive food infrastructure

HB 56 (failed) Chavez, EH

--MFA

-Affordable Housing Act

oversight

SB 67 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

-homeless rapid re-housing pgm

SB 50 (failed) Rue

-long-term supportive housing

for homeless w/ disabilities &

substance abuse

SB 32 (failed) Martinez, RC

-regional housing authority

oversight

SB 61 (failed) Papen

-residential energy conservation

pgm

SB 33 (failed) Martinez, RC

--state employees 3% raise

SPAC/SB 633 (failed)

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT OF (cont)

Citizen Substitute Care Act

Amendments

--local substitute care review bds

-DFA authorized to contract with for operation of statewide system

SB 413 (failed) Neville

Housing Authorities, Regional

--oversight transferred from MFA to DFA

SB 62 (failed) Papen

Municipal Incorporation

--municipal svcs & revenue plan

-LGD rejection of .incorporation attempts limited

--petitions

-LGD review team to consider HB 516 (failed) Garcia, MH SB 438 (Ch 120) Cervantes

Municipal Officers

--DFA training provided HVEC/HB 515 (failed) SRC/SB 434 (failed)

FINANCE AUTHORITY, NEW MEXICO

Audit Committee

--established

SFC/SB 12 (vetoed)

Drinking Water State Revolving Loan Fund

--moved from NMFA to NMED SB 419 (failed) Munoz

Economic Development Revolving Fund Projects

--project prior authorization suspension extended

--reporting requirement extended SB 118 (Ch 106) Munoz

Membership

- --chair & vice chair election provided
- --duties established
- --orientation provided
- --replacement provided

FINANCE AUTHORITY, NEW MEXICO (cont)

Membership (cont)

--restrictions established

--revised

SFC/SB 12 (vetoed)

Public Project Finance Program Loans

--NMFA participation authorized HB 474 (failed) Clahchischilliage

Status

--NMFA included in definition of "state agency"

SB 531 (failed) Moores

Transportation Project Bonds

--NMFA removed as bond issuer

--STC established as contracting party in interest

HB 391 (failed) Gonzales

FINANCE COMMITTEE, LEGISLATIVE

- see Legislature

FINANCE, STATE BOARD OF

Building and Remodeling Contracts

--SBF approval

-threshold for approval increased SB 341 (Ch 215) Ingle

Drinking Water State Revolving Loan Fund

--SBF powers & duties provided SB 419 (failed) Munoz

Municipal Disincorporation

--automatic disincorporation provided

-SBF finding required HB 517 (failed) Garcia, MH

Supplemental Higher Education

Severance Tax Bonds

--SBF issuance authorized

Supplemental Road Severance Tax Bonds

--SBF issuance authorized SB 98 (failed) Cisneros

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Capital Stock

--required minimum paid-up stock increased

HB 176 (failed) Taylor & Ryan

Consumer Lending Task Force

-- LC to create

HM 25 (failed) Louis

Credit Cards

--surcharges prohibited on certain transactions

HB 545 (failed) Hall

Delinquent Taxes

--warrants of levy on financial institutions

> -may be served electronically HB 463 (failed) Gallegos, DM

Foreclosure Fairness Act

--foreclosure

-attorney fees

-costs

--other rights unaffected HB 88 (failed) Egolf

Licensees

--discretionary penalties provided

--report info clarified

HJC/HB 385 (failed)

Payday Loans

-- Small Loan Act of 1955, New

Mexico, amendments

-discretionary penalties provided

-licensee info reporting clarified SFI/SEC/SB 630 (Ch 220)

Refund Anticipation Loan Act

--application

-agent for svc of process

-investigation

-qualifications

--civil investigative demand

--civil penalties

--construction

-applicability of relief & penalties

--definitions

--facilitator

-disclosures

-refund anticipation products

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (cont)

Refund Anticipation Loan Act (cont)

--judicial review

--license & registration

-applicability

-bond

--private remedies

--prohibited acts

--restraint of prohibited act

-remedies for violations

--settlements

--tax return preparer

-disclosures

-preparation svcs

HB 145 (failed) Powdrell-Culbert

SB 122 (failed) Shendo &

Clahchischilliage

Unfair Trade Practices

--misleading extension of credit

included as

HB 14 (failed) Anderson

FINANCIAL REGULATION FUND, **STATE**

Created

Purpose

HB 205 (Ch 11) Hall

SB 173 (Ch 69) Moores

FIRE AND FIREFIGHTERS

County Firefighting Services

--contracts w/ individuals allowed

SB 431 (Ch 78) Smith

Fire Stations

--Safe Haven for Infants Act

amendment

-"safe haven site" defined to include hospitals, fire stations &

law enforcement agencies

HB 374 (Ch 20) Kane

Firefighters

--mental impairment crisis

management & interaction training

required

HB 511 (failed) Sandoval

--volunteer firefighters

-retirement benefits increased

HB 275 (Ch 79) Kane

FIRE AND FIREFIGHTERS (cont)	FIREARMS
Firefighters (cont)	- also see Weapons, deadly
volunteer firefighters (cont)	Assault Weapons
-service credit	ownership restricted
posting or adjusting time	-penalties
period limited	HB 402 (failed) Easley
SB 421 (failed) Leavell	Background Checks
-stipend allowed	nat'l instant criminal background
HB 615 (Ch 80) Martinez, Ro	check system
Fireworks	-AOC required to report firearm
ban during drought	possession eligibility info to
-terms revised	HHGIC/HB 442 (failed)
HFI/HENRC/HB 373 (failed)	Concealed Handguns
HB 464 (failed) Tripp	carrying in restaurants allowed
Municipal Fire Member Retirement	HBIC/HB 137 (failed)
contribution rates revised	judge's concealed handgun license
pension multiplier revised	-valid in court facility where
pickups eliminated	judge works
SB 317 (failed) Sanchez, M	HB 454 (failed) Anderson
Posttraumatic Stress Disorder	school premises
firefighters	-school may designate 1
-workers' compensation	employee to carry concealed
administration to study PTSD	handgun
as job-related health problem	SB 230 (failed) Beffort
for	False Crime Reports
HM 89 (failed) Kane	prohibitions expanded for weapons
	& firearms false reports
FIREARM TRANSFER ACT	SB 520 (failed) Burt
Construction of Act	Federal Firearms Laws
public records inspection	enforcement prohibited
Contingent Repeal	-penalty
enactment of federal law	prosecution of NM resident
Definitions	-AG may defend
Exception from Background Check	HB 114 (failed) Espinoza
Requirement	Felonies
Failure to Arrange for Federal Firearms	non-capital
Licensee or to Provide Notice	-firearm use in
Firearm Transfer Conditions Overview	sentencing enhancements
Gun Show Transfer	increased
background check	HB 297 (failed) Rehm
notice	Felons
Immunity	firearms
Reporting to the National Instant	-possession
Criminal Background Check System	.lifetime ban imposed on
Unlawfully Transferring a Firearm at a	possession of a firearm or
Gun Show	destructive device
penalty	HB 10 (failed) Rehm

HJC/HB 77 (failed)

FIREARMS (cont)	FIREARMS (cont)
Felons (cont)	State Capitol
firearms (cont)	unlawful carrying of a firearm in
-possession (cont)	the state capitol
penalties increased	-exemptions
HB 297 (failed) Rehm	-notice
Firearm Transfer Act	-offense created
construction of act	-penalty
-public records inspection	HB 578 (failed) Easley
contingent repeal	Theft
-enactment of federal law	penalties increased for stealing
definitions	firearms
exception from background check requirement	HB 297 (failed) Rehm
failure to arrange for federal	FOOD
firearms licensee or to provide	- also see Agriculture
notice	Chile
firearm transfer conditions	EDD, TD, NMDA & NMSU to
overview	assist & encourage farms that grow
gun show transfer	chile
-background check	HJM 20 (signed) Ezzell
-notice	SJM 13 (failed) Griego
immunity	NM Chile Advertising Act
reporting to the national instant	amendments
criminal background check system	-rulemaking exception provided
unlawfully transferring a firearm at	-stop-sale, use & removal orders
a gun show	.NMDA may issue
-penalty	-violations expanded
-penarty HJC/HB 77 (failed)	SCONC/HJC/HB 238 (Ch 85)
Large-Capacity Ammunition-Feeding	SJC/SB 234 (Ch 211)
Devices	production & processing equip
ownership restricted	-GRT deduction provided
-penalties	HB 237 (failed) Martinez, Ro SB 129 (failed) Munoz
HB 402 (failed) Easley	Genetically Modified Material
Mass Shootings	labeling required on food &
UNM dept of psychology to study	commercial feed
reasons for	-measurement, quantification &
HM 54 (failed) Anderson	investigation provided
Officer-Involved Shooting	SB 18 (failed) Wirth
public preliminary hearing required	GMOs
SB 553 (failed) McSorley	- see Genetically Modified Material, this
	section

FOOD (cont) **FOREIGN AFFAIRS (cont)** Meat Immigration Reform (cont) --congressional delegation to support --uninspected -USDA, DGF & NMED to inclusion of Uniting American amend prohibition on donations Families Act in federal legislation HM 30 (signed) McCamley ofSM 36 (failed) Keller HM 78 (signed) Baldonado International Council on Local Milk **Environmental Initiatives** --raw --state may not associate w/ -retail sale prohibited HB 307 (failed) Anderson SB 286 (failed) Woods Latin American Trade School Lunches --income & corporate income tax --PED to promulgate rules for credits provided healthy & nutritional school HB 596 (failed) Maestas lunches New Mexico-Latin America Trade SB 75 (failed) Lopez Working Group --LC to create FORECLOSURE FAIRNESS ACT SJM 9 (failed) Candelaria Foreclosure Taiwan --attorney fees --congress & president to support --costs United Nations observer status for Other Rights Unaffected SJM 28 (failed) Sanchez, M HB 88 (failed) Egolf SJM 32 (signed) Sanchez, M **United Nations FOREIGN AFFAIRS** --Rio Declaration on Environment & Azerbaijan Development --Khojaly tragedy anniversary -state may not adopt or commemorated implement policies w/o due HM 3 (signed) Rodella process SM 19 (signed) Ortiz y Pino HB 307 (failed) Anderson --partnership with US recognized HM 9 (signed) Espinoza FREEDOM FROM UNWARRANTED SM 18 (signed) Ortiz v Pino Call Centers SURVEILLANCE ACT --relocation to foreign country **Definitions** -state financial support Prohibition Against Surveillance by .exception Drone or Unmanned Aircraft prohibited for 5 yrs Remedies .remittance to state required --penalties -WSD notification required Use of Drones or Unmanned Aircraft -WSD report required **Under Exigent Circumstances** SB 414 (failed) Padilla SB 556 (failed) Ortiz y Pino Education for All Act of 2011 --congress to consider **FUEL** SJM 25 (failed) O'Neill & Gentry - see OIL AND GAS **Immigration Reform** --congress to enact comprehensive **FUNERAL SERVICES, BOARD OF** - See Appropriations, general appropriation act

OF 2013

SJM 52 (failed) Cervantes

GAME AND FISH

Aquatic Invasive Species

--control enforcement provided HJC/HB 536 (failed)

Endangered Species

-- DGF to appoint advisory committee on

HM 91 (failed) Steinborn

Hunting and Fishing Infractions

--penalties

-major violation penalties increased

-minor violation penalty assessment option provided HB 55 (failed) Baldonado

Hunting and Fishing Licenses

--elk hunting license

-10 free licenses for disabled veterans per vear HB 272 (failed) Archuleta

--license period valid for 1 yr from date of issuance

HB 569 (vetoed) Sandoval

--nonresident fishing licenses

-special temporary license provided for nonresident under age 18

SB 106 (Ch 5) Campos

--oryx hunting permit

-resident fee for nonresident disabled military members & veterans

HB 186 (Ch 126) McMillan

--personal info

-confidentiality required SB 344 (failed) Woods

--revocation periods established SB 73 (Ch 135) Munoz

--special event fishing permits provided

HENRC/HB 61 (Ch 29)

Lesser Prairie Chicken

--federal endangered listing opposed & local preservation efforts supported HM 21 (signed) Ezzell

GAME AND FISH (cont)

Meat

--uninspected

-USDA, DGF & NMED to amend prohibition on donations

HM 78 (signed) Baldonado

Wildlife and Sport Fish Restoration Program

> --governor to issue proclamation recognizing

> > HM 19 (signed) Ezzell

Wildlife-Vehicle Collisions

-- DOT & DGF to study & find funding to reduce HM 1 (signed) Stewart SM 11 (signed) Morales

GAME AND FISH, DEPARTMENT OF

- also see Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Endangered Species

-- DGF to appoint advisory committee on

HM 91 (failed) Steinborn

Wildlife Conservation Act Compliance

--LFC to conduct performance audit

HM 90 (failed) Steinborn

Wildlife-Vehicle Collisions

-- DOT & DGF to study & find funding to reduce HM 1 (signed) Stewart

SM 11 (signed) Morales

GAME COMMISSION, STATE

Commissioners

--appointment

-requirements expanded

-two commissioners appointed by legislature

HB 439 (failed) Taylor

--outfitter required on comsn

SB 308 (failed) Griego

--removal provisions established

--term limits established HB 439 (failed) Taylor

GAMING AND LOTTERY	GAMING AND LOTTERY (cont)
Compact Negotiation Act Amendment	Lottery Tuition Scholarships (cont)
tribal gaming compact opt-in	eligibility (cont)
-time limit imposed	-course load
SB 642 (failed) Munoz	.15 credit hours per semester
Gaming Tax	required
credit	SCONC/SB 613 (failed)
-live horse races	-grade point average requirement
SFC/SCORC/SB 265 (failed)	revised
Horse Racing	HB 586 (failed) Smith & Keller
drug testing	SB 451 (failed) Payne
-independent standard provided	-means testing required
Horse Racing Act violations	-NM high school attendance &
-penalties increased	graduation required
-report to DA required	HB 586 (failed) Smith & Keller
licensure qualification condition	-standardized testing required
imposed	SB 451 (failed) Payne
SJC/SB 444 (Ch 103)	-students at 2-year public higher
live horse races	education institutions
-gaming tax credit provided	HEC/HB 27 (failed)
SFC/SCORC/SB 265 (failed)	-tribal college students eligible HB 28 (failed) Alcon
prohibited substances	legislative lottery report
-national classification provided	• • •
SJC/SB 444 (Ch 103)	-HED required to submit
racehorse testing	annually
-daily capital outlay tax	Legislative Lottery Tuition
earmarked for	Scholarship Act
HBIC/HB 187 (failed)	-definitions
SB 72 (Ch 102) Papen	-legislative lottery scholarships
-independent standard provided	authorized
SJC/SB 444 (Ch 103)	.fund
-racing licensure revocation	other awards.
provided for certain substances SB 292 (failed) Munoz	.qualified students
Lottery Tuition Scholarships	HEC/HB 309 (failed)
debt	lottery tuition fund
-tuition assistance considered	-solvency
debt owed if degree takes more	.HED to form work group to
_	study
than 6 yrs SB 451 (failed) Payne	HM 101 (failed) Stewart
duration	SM 101 (signed) Sanchez, Mremedial courses taken by
-limited to 7 semesters	•
SCONC/SB 613 (failed)	scholarship recipients
eligibility	-tuition reimbursement by school
-armed service members	district required SCONC/SB 613 (failed)
HEC/HB 27 (failed)	SCONC/SD 013 (laticu)

GAMING AND LOTTERY (cont)

Racetracks

--investigations

-state racing comsn authorized to investigate operation of horse

races & meets

HB 509 (failed) Ezzell

--racehorse testing

-daily capital outlay tax

earmarked for

-nat'l standard adopted

HBIC/HB 187 (failed)

SB 72 (Ch 102) Papen -racing licensure revocation

provided for certain substances SB 292 (failed) Munoz

GAMING CONTROL BOARD

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Chair

--to serve ex-officio on state racing comsn

HB 184 (failed) Strickler SB 23 (failed) Neville

Membership

--increased

-Native American representation provided

HB 610 (failed) Clahchischilliage

GASOLINE

- see OIL AND GAS

GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

- also see Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Appropriations, Special

--property control div

-Bernalillo co state office bldg

& land

.property control reserve fund SB 572 (Ch 174) Ingle

-Fort Bayard medical ctr

demolition

HB 102 (failed) Martinez, Ro

GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT (cont)

Building Services Division

--merged into facilities management

SB 339 (Ch 115) Ingle

Contractors

--prospective

-registration w/ GSD required .online access of registration

info provided

HJC/HVEC/HB 133 (vetoed)

Governor's Mansion Employees

--authority over

-granted to secretary of general

services

SB 170 (failed) Moores

Information Technology Division

--created in GSD

SB 420 (failed) Ingle

Property Control Division

--name changed to "facilities management division"

SB 339 (Ch 115) Ingle

GENETICS

DNA

--DNA fee

-corrections dept shall collect from out-of-state offenders transferred to NM

SB 487 (failed) Sanchez, C

-- DNA identification system

administrative center

-DNA fee

.corrections dept to collect

-head of ctr

.qualifications established

-law enforcement

agreement required btwn local law enforcement

agency & DNA

identification system oversight committee

GENETICS (cont)

DNA (cont)

--DNA identification system administrative center (cont)

-location

.DNA identification system oversight committee to designate

SB 149 (Ch 208) McSorley

--post-conviction DNA evidence consideration

-procedures revised

SJC/SB 491 (pocket veto)

--Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act

-applicability

-confidentiality & retention of genetic info

-definitions

-disclosure of genetic info

-employee access to genetic info

-employee authorization for acquisition of genetic info & genetic testing

-exception for certain employers that conduct DNA analyses

-exception for certain legal proceedings

-exception for info & testing for genetic monitoring

-exception for info & testing for voluntary health or genetic svcs

-exception for info in public document

-exception for info under Family and Medical Leave Act

-exception for voluntary submission of genetic info by employee

-form for authorization for acquisition of genetic info

-form for authorization for disclosure of genetic info

-form for authorization of genetic testing

GENETICS (cont)

DNA (cont)

--Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act (cont)

> -general prohibition on acquisition of genetic info .inadvertently obtained genetic info

-medical info that is not genetic info

-no cause of action for disparate impact

-prohibition of use of genetic info

-relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National

Commerce Act

-relationship to health regulations

-remedies

-requirements for genetic testing

-uniformity of application & construction

SB 445 (failed) McSorley

GOVERNOR

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Amtrak

--congressional delegation & gov to support continuation of SW chief line

> HM 2 (signed) Egolf SM 3 (signed) Wirth

Campaign Contributions

--governor exempt employees
-financial disclosure required
.certain personal info
protected from disclosure
HB 595 (failed) Youngblood

Governor's Mansion Employees

--authority over

-granted to secretary of general services

--exempted from Personnel Act SB 170 (failed) Moores

GOVERNOR (cont)

Public Resources

--use for political purposes prohibited

SB 136 (failed) Cervantes

Route 66

--governor, DOT, TD &

congressional delegation to support designation of NM hwy 333 as

historic route 66

HM 57 (signed) Dodge

SM 51 (signed) Padilla

Teacher and Principal Evaluation System

--PED to convene council to develop

-report to governor & LESC

required

HB 589 (failed) Miera

SB 588 (vetoed) Morales

Wildlife and Sport Fish Restoration

Program

--governor to issue proclamation recognizing

HM 19 (signed) Ezzell

GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON DISABILITY

- see Disability, Governor's commission on

GOVERNOR'S COMMITTEE ON CONCERNS OF THE HANDICAPPED

- see Disability, Governor's commission on

GROUP SELF-INSURANCE FUND

Funds Transfer

--RMD authorized to temporarily transfer

HHGIC/HB 654 (Ch 186)

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Dental Amalgam Waste Reduction Act

- --definitions
- --enforcement
- --exemption for certain dental offices
- --installation of amalgam separator required
- --reporting

SB 99 (Ch 206) Wirth

SB 108 (failed) Wirth

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (cont)

Los Alamos Area G

--federal govt to provide full funding for cleanup

HJM 5 (signed) Trujillo, CA & Cisneros

Oil and Gas Act Amendments

--waste disposition permit provisions revised

HJC/HENRC/HB 286 (failed)

Pesticides

--link to Parkinson's disease

-DOH to conduct literature search on & support CDC gathering data on

-NMDA to gather data on pesticide use in NM

HAGC/HM 42 (signed)

Sandia National Laboratories

--2005 mixed waste landfill

feasibility study

-NMED to establish compliance schedule for

SM 34 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Water Contaminants

--NMED to compile list of contaminants to be tested in public water supplies

HFI/HENRC/HB 415 (Ch 128)

HEALTH

Abortion

-- Parental Notification Act

-definitions

-election by female not to allow notice

-limitations

-notification concerning abortion

-penalty

-reporting requirements

.attorney fees

.injunction

SB 291 (failed) Ryan

HEALTH (cont)	HEALTH (cont)
Abortion (cont)	Anesthesiologists
Parental Notification Rights Act	anesthesiologist assistants
-definitions	-definition revised
-election by unemancipated	SB 6 (failed) Cisneros & Espinoza
pregnant minor not to allow	-student supervision expanded
notice	HB 416 (Ch 129) Chasey
.appeal	definition revised
.hearing	SB 6 (failed) Cisneros & Espinoza
.penalty	Autism
-limitations	coverage required in group health
-notification concerning abortion	plans
-penalty	HB 22 (Ch 185) Smith & O'Neill
-reporting requirements	Basic Health Program
.attorney fees	office of superintendent of
.injunction	insurance to do actuarial analysis
HB 177 (failed) Baldonado	of
tampering w/ evidence	SB 148 (failed) McSorley Behavioral Health
-offense expanded to include	
abortion	bilingual providers
HB 206 (failed) Brown	-HPC to study recruiting &
Woman's Right to Know Act	retaining adequate supply of HM 51 (failed) Miera
-abortion provider web site	federal grant funding for
-audible embryonic or fetal	-IBHPC to maximize access to
heartbeat requirement	SM 33 (signed) Candelaria
-civil remedies	Peer Support Workers Act
-criminal penalties	-association w/ agency
-definitions	-certification
-informed consent	.minimum criteria
-internet web site	-definitions
-printed information	-peer support
-procedure in case of medical	.classifications
emergency	.peer support workers
-protection of privacy in court	-peer support workers bd of
proceedings	directors
-reporting requirements	appointment
-severability	.duties
-ultrasound requirement	.membership
HB 122 (failed) Espinoza	-reciprocity
All-Payer Claims Database Task Force	grandfathering
duties	-training program
established	SB 558 (failed) Ortiz y Pino
membership	Biomedical Research Act
reporting	biomedical research permitted
SB 403 (pocket veto) Lopez	-limitations
	-research prohibitions
	research promotions

HEALTH (cont)	HEALTH (cont)
Biomedical Research Act (cont)	Dentistry (cont)
definitions	Dental Therapist Act (cont)
human reproductive cloning	-dental therapy demonstration
prohibited	project
institutional review bd oversight	-scope of services
required	HB 367 (failed) Sandoval
penalties	dental therapist-hygienists
scientific research	-licensure established
-exempt employees	-prescriptive authority provided
SPAC/SB 313 (failed)	-regulation established
Body Arts Safe Practices Act	-rural health care practitioner tax
Amendment	credit expanded to include
penalties provided	-scope of practice established
HB 350 (failed) Youngblood	Health Service Corps Act
SB 372 (Ch 162) Torraco	amendment
Chiropractic Physicians	-expanded to include dental
authorized procedures expanded	therapist-hygienists
"chiropractic medicine" defined	Impaired Dentists and Dental
prescriptive authority provided	Hygienists Act
SB 471 (failed) McSorley	-name changed to "Impaired
Dentistry	Dentists, Dental Therapist-
Allied Health Student Loan for	Hygienists and Dental
Service Act amendment	Hygienists Act"
-expanded to include dental	HHGIC/HB 17 (failed)
therapist-hygienists	SB 567 (failed) Cisneros
HHGIC/HB 17 (failed) SB 567 (failed) Cisneros	Developmental Disabilities
Dental Amalgam Waste Reduction	DOH to conduct training in svc
Act	standards for health care providers
-definitions	& first responders
-enforcement	SJM 35 (failed) Lopez
-exemption for certain dental	service plan
offices	-DOH to develop
-installation of amalgam	.centralized registry
separator required	.consultation
-reporting	.reporting
SB 99 (Ch 206) Wirth	HB 249 (failed) Thomson
SB 108 (failed) Wirth	waiting list for svcs
Dental Therapist Act	-DOH to convene subcommittee
-certification	to study ways to reduce time
dental therapists	waiting for svcs
supervising dentists	SM 20 (signed) Soules
-conduct	Dialysis
-definitions	GRT deduction provided for
-delayed repeal	dialysis facility svcs
• •	HB 153 (failed) Gonzales SB 4 (vetoed) Cisperos
.June 30, 2019	SB 4 (vetoed) Cisneros

HEALTH (cont) **HEALTH** (cont) Dialysis (cont) Health Care Professionals --GRT deduction provided for --credentialing dialysis facility svcs (cont) -single statewide entity created -delayed repeal July 1, 2021 SB 4 (vetoed) Cisneros SB 64 (failed) Ortiz y Pino **Emergency Medical Services Health Councils** --criminal background check -- DOH to study role of county & required for EMT licensure tribal health councils in state public SB 77 (failed) Rue health infra Farms HHGIC/HJM 17 (failed) --adverse impact on public health & Health Curriculum --LESC, PED & DOH to form work safety -farm designated as nuisance group to study high school health HAGC/HB 652 (failed) curriculum SCONC/SB 194 (failed) SJM 24 (failed) Lopez Genetically Modified Material Health Insurance --labeling required on food & --administrative loss ratios limited commercial feed HB 366 (failed) Steinborn -measurement, quantification & --all-payer claims database task force investigation provided -duties SB 18 (failed) Wirth -established **GMOs** -membership - see Genetically Modified Material, this -reporting section SB 403 (pocket veto) Lopez Health Care --autism --constitutional right established -coverage required in group -CA proposed health plans HJR 11 (failed) Chasey HB 22 (Ch 185) Smith & O'Neill SJR 5 (failed) Ortiz y Pino --basic health pgm --correctional facilities health care -office of superintendent of svcs insurance to do actuarial -automated billing required analysis of -cost-sharing w/ vendors SB 148 (failed) McSorley provided --breast reconstruction coverage -medicaid billing required for provided eligible health care sycs --colorectal cancer screening HB 148 (failed) Stewart coverage Health Care Facilities, State -aligned w/ federal guidelines --drug testing --community rating -facilities specified for required -adjusted community rating employee drug testing limited HB 60 (failed) Herrell HB 366 (failed) Steinborn **Health Care Practitioners** --cost-sharing rates --covenant not to compete -standardized at rate for primary -provisions limited care practitioners SFC/SB 608 (failed) SB 144 (failed) O'Neill

--GRT deduction for svcs expanded

HB 375 (failed) Sandoval

HEALTH (cont)	HEALTH (cont)
Health Insurance (cont)	Health Insurance (cont)
cytologic screening coverage	guaranteed issue provided
-aligned w/ federal guidelines	gynecological primary care
disabled children	provided
-extended coverage provided	HB 366 (failed) Steinborn
discrimination in favor of highly	health care coverage ID cards
compensated individuals	-required
prohibited	.rulemaking
emergency svcs coverage required	.timely issuance & renewal
HB 366 (failed) Steinborn	HJC/HHGIC/HB 66 (failed)
exchange	Health Insurance Exchange Act,
-large employer participation	New Mexico
provided	-cooperation w/ NM health
SPAC/SB 48 (failed)	insurance exchange
exclusions	.MAD & HSD to cooperate
-preexisting condition exclusions	w/ exchange
prohibited	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &
HB 366 (failed) Steinborn	SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)
formularies	-definitions
-changes to	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
.certain changes prohibited	HB 563 (failed) Taylor
written notice to affected.	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)
enrollees required	-eligibility
SCORC/SB 156 (Ch 138)	guaranteed issue
fraternal benefit societies	.prohibition of preexisting
-expulsion provided for fraud or	condition exclusions
intentional misrepresentation of	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
material fact	-exchange assessments
HB 366 (failed) Steinborn	HB 563 (failed) Taylor
freedom of choice of hospital &	-funding
practitioner	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
-provisions expanded to include	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &
licensed counselors & therapists	SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)
HB 208 (failed) Garcia, MP	-health insurance alliance, NM
genetic inborn errors of metabolism	.contracts transferred to NM
-coverage clarified for medically	health insurance exchange
necessary nutritional	.delayed repeal effective
management & special medical	January 1, 2015
foods	-health insurance exchange, NM
HB 480 (failed) Garcia Richard	.board created
grievance procedures provided	.board duties
HB 366 (failed) Steinborn	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
Group Benefits Act amendment	HB 563 (failed) Taylor
-nonprofit entity participation	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &
provided	SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54) .board duties; reporting
HB 343 (pocket veto) Dodge	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &

SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)

HEALTH (cont)	HEALTH (cont)
Health Insurance (cont)	Health Insurance (cont)
Health Insurance Exchange Act,	Health Security Act (cont)
New Mexico (cont)	-standard claim forms for
-health insurance exchange, NM	insurance payment
(cont)	HB 262 (failed) Gonzales
.board powers	SB 226 (failed) Cisneros
.created	HMOs
HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)	-health care professional
HB 563 (failed) Taylor	credentialing entity
SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &	.HMOs required to use
SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)	SB 64 (failed) Ortiz y Pino
-plan of operation	human papillomavirus screening
HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)	coverage
SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &	-aligned w/ federal guidelines
SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)	immunization coverage
-qualified health plans	-aligned w/ federal guidelines
HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed) .enrollment	individuals under age 26
HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)	-coverage under parents'
-superintendent of insurance	coverage provided
rulemaking	C 1
HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)	.required
SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &	limits
SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)	-lifetime or annual limits
Health Security Act	prohibited
-health benefits exchange or	obstetrical primary care provided
health insurance exchange	Patient Protection Act amendments
property	-provisions extended to all health
federal waiver for transfer of	insurance & health care plans in
health insurance exchange	the state
functions	-violations of act
transfer of health insurance	.hearings provided
	pediatric primary care provided
exchange	HB 366 (failed) Steinborn
-insurance rates	premiums
superintendent of insurance	-superintendent of insurance to
duties	conduct study on growth in
-private health insurance	SPAC/SB 48 (failed)
coverage limited	preventive items & svcs
-reimbursement for out-of-state	-coverage required w/o
SVCS	cost-sharing
.health security plan's right to	rebates
subrogation & payment	-required when administrative
from other insurance plans	losses exceed statutory
-reimbursement to health security	maximum
plan from federal & other health	renewability of coverage provided
insurance programs	renewatinty of coverage provided

HEALTH (cont)

Health Insurance (cont)

--rescission of coverage

-prohibited except in cases of fraud or intentional misrepresentation of material fact

-provided in cases of fraud or intentionally misleading representations of material fact

HB 366 (failed) Steinborn

--retiree health care contributions

-employee rates increased

-employer rates increased contingent on funding

SFC/SB 71 (failed)

--rulemaking provided

--smoking & tobacco cessation coverage provided

--special enrollment required

--substance abuse treatment coverage provided

--waiting periods

-excessive waiting periods prohibited

HB 366 (failed) Steinborn

Health Records

--confidentiality

-exception provided for estate representative when person is subject of medical research HB 557 (failed) Thomson

Health Security Act

--actuarial review

-audits

--advisory bds

--application of certain state laws to comsn

--appointment of comsn members

-qualifications

-terms

--chief executive officer

-budgets

-contracts

-staff

-- claims review

HEALTH (cont)

Health Security Act (cont)

--commission

-authority

-general duties

--conflict of interest

-disclosure by members & disqualification from voting on certain matters

--consumer, provider & health facility assistance program

--creation of health care comsn membership nominating committee -membership, terms & duties of committee

--definitions

--discrimination prohibited

--dispute resolution

--eligibility card

-penalties for misuse

-use

-- financing the health security plan

--grant funding & other resources -partnerships

--health benefits exchange or health insurance exchange property

-federal waiver for transfer of health insurance exchange functions

-transfer of health insurance exchange

--health care commission

-created

-governmental instrumentality

--health care delivery regions

--health resource certificate

-comsn rules

-requirement for review

--health security plan

--health security plan budget

--health security plan coverage

-conditions of eligibility for

beneficiaries

-exclusions

-nonresident students

HB 262 (failed) Gonzales SB 226 (failed) Cisneros

HEALTH (cont) **HEALTH (cont)** Health Security Act (cont) Health Security Act (cont) --health security plan fund --temporary provisions (cont) -created -transition period arrangements SB 226 (failed) Cisneros .collective bargaining --information technology system .private contract --insurance rates HB 262 (failed) Gonzales SB 226 (failed) Cisneros -superintendent of insurance Hepatitis duties --testing, confidentiality & penalty --long-term care provisions eliminated --medicaid coverage SB 310 (Ch 28) Griego -agreements --mental and behavioral health svcs - see Human Immunodeficiency Virus, --payments to health care providers this section -co-payments Home- and Community-Based Services --payments to health facilities Agencies -co-payments --LFC to assess impact of PPACA on --primary care provider SJM 46 (failed) Beffort -access to services Human Immunodeficiency Virus -right to choose --testing --private health insurance coverage -DOH authorized to disclose test limited results for surveillance. --purposes of act investigation & intervention -- quality of care SB 311 (Ch 72) Griego -health care provider & health **Immunization Registry** facilities --health care providers required to -practice standards report to --regional councils SB 58 (Ch 93) Beffort --reimbursement for out-of-state svcs **Indigent Care** -health security plan's right to --UNMH subrogation & payment from -mill levy funds for indigent care other insurance plans .UNMH required to report on --reimbursement to health security -report on care provided required plan from federal & other health -reporting to Bernalillo co comsn insurance programs required --removing ineligible persons HB 356 (failed) Rehm --reports required **Injection Practices** --health care profession licensure bds -confidential info to require continuing education on --rulemaking --standard claim forms for insurance safe injection practices HJM 25 (failed) Thomson payment --knowledge of & compliance w/ --temporary provisions

-commission

transfer of health insurance

exchange duties

safe injection practices required for

health care professional licensure

HB 115 (failed) Gallegos, DY

HEALTH (cont)	HEALTH (cont)
Long-Term Care	Medicaid (cont)
insurance	explanation of benefits
-income tax credit provided	-MCOs to provide monthly
HB 583 (failed) Trujillo, CH	SJM 4 (failed) Ortiz y Pino
-qualified state long-term care	health care svcs
insurance partnership pgm	-GRT deduction provided
.established	HB 406 (failed) Jeff
.licensed producers;	hospital payments
disclosure required	-additional payments allowed
.rulemaking	under waiver, rule, law or state
medicaid long-term care	plan
partnership pgm	SB 586 (Ch 151) Griego
-certification of policies	long-term care partnership pgm
-rulemaking	-certification of policies
SB 196 (Ch 139) Cotter	-rulemaking
Los Luceros Property	SB 196 (Ch 139) Cotter
CAD, behavioral health svcs div,	Medicaid False Claims Act
DOH & CYFD to consider using	amendments
property as at-risk youth recovery	-defendant attorney fees & costs
ctr	standard for recovery revised.
SJM 45 (signed) Martinez	-definitions revised
Meat	-enforcement expanded to AG
uninspected	-false claims actions
-USDA, DGF & NMED to	.alternate remedies provided
amend prohibition on donations	.restrictions imposed on
of	individuals who initiate
HM 78 (signed) Baldonado	-liability expanded
Medicaid	-penalties increased
benefits	-whistleblower protection
-expanded to include dental	expanded to include agents &
hygiene svcs	contractors
SB 503 (failed) Ortiz y Pino	SPAC/SB 133 (failed)
correctional facilities health care	Native American mandatory
SVCS	enrollment banned
-medicaid billing required for	HHGIC/HB 376 (failed)
eligible health care svcs	Medical Equipment and Supplies,
HB 148 (failed) Stewart	Durable
eligibility	GRT deduction provided
-pre-release eligibility	HB 99 (failed) Trujillo, J
assessments & applications	SB 269 (vetoed) Papen
.HSD required to provide to	-delayed repeal effective
incarcerated individuals	January 1, 2017
SPAC/SB 65 (vetoed)	SB 269 (vetoed) Papen Medical Malpractice
enrollment	lawsuit venues specified
-referrals required by public	SB 469 (failed) Ryan
schools & child care providers	ob too (lanca) Ryan

SB 427 (failed) Lopez

HEALTH (cont)	HEALTH (cont)
Medical Marijuana	Motor Vehicle Open Containers
Lynn and Erin Compassionate Use	exception for medicinal or
Act amendments	religious purposes eliminated
-criminal background check	SB 345 (Ch 172) Sapien
requirements established	Naprapathy
record disclosure penalties.	PTSD
established	-VSD to study use of naprapathy
-photo ID requirements	for veterans' PTSD
established	HM 27 (signed) Hamilton
HB 594 (failed) Wooley	Nursing
Mental Health	advanced practice nurses
certification that person presents	-included in Nursing Practice
likelihood of harm	Act
-health practitioners authorized	HB 433 (failed) Taylor
to certify expanded	advanced practice nurses & nurse-
HB 220 (failed) Powdrell-Culbert	midwives authorizations expanded
Community Engagement Team Act	-certification of
-activities of a community	.disability status for income
engagement team	tax credits for dependent
-community engagement team	child day care expenses
created	.disability status for parking
-community engagement team	placards
pilot project	.minor's possible
-confidentiality	endangerment by vaccination
-definitions	.school employee health
-delayed repeal	status
July 1, 2019	-medical judgment interference
-DOH responsibilities	prohibited
-purpose	-practice in penitentiary of NM
HFI/HHGIC/HB 588 (vetoed)	-prescription of AEDs
detention	-referrals for family planning
-licensed independent mental	svcs
health professionals authorized	-visits to & contact w/ children in
to certify need for detention &	out-of-home treatment or
authorize transport to facility	habilitation pgms
SJC/SPAC/SB 271 (Ch 39)	-workers' compensation exams
federal grant funding for	HB 414 (failed) Cote
-IBHPC to maximize access to	anesthetics
SM 33 (signed) Candelaria	-credentialed nurses allowed to
freedom of choice of hospital &	administer
practitioner	-prescriptive formulary for
-provisions expanded to include	certified registered nurse
licensed counselors & therapists	anesthetists
HB 208 (failed) Garcia, MP	.bd of nursing rule
	requirement eliminated

HEALTH (cont)	HEALTH (cont)
Nursing (cont)	Physician Assistants (cont)
practice under Nurse Licensure	authorizations expanded (cont)
Compact	-certification of (cont)
-bd of nursing registration	.school employee health
requirement eliminated	status
HB 433 (failed) Taylor	-medical judgment interference
Safe Staffing Act	prohibited
-definitions	-practice in penitentiary of NM
-health, dept of	-prescription of AEDs
.duties	-referrals for family planning
-hospital posting & reporting of	svcs
nursing staffing levels	-visits to & contact w/ children in
-nursing staffing committee	out-of-home treatment or
required	habilitation pgms
duties	-workers' compensation exams
-nursing staffing levels	HB 414 (failed) Cote
-nursing staffing plan	Poison and Drug Information Center,
requirements	New Mexico
-right to refuse assignment	certification
-whistleblower protection	created
HB 445 (failed) Trujillo, CH	duties
SB 514 (failed) Lopez	SB 140 (Ch 56) Moores
school nurses	Posttraumatic Stress Disorder
-required in elementary schools	firefighters
HB 514 (failed) Thomson	-workers' compensation
Overmedication of Children	administration to study PTSD
LHHS to study deleterious effects	as job-related health problem
of	for
SJM 44 (signed) Beffort	HM 89 (failed) Kane
Parkinson's Disease	veterans
DOH to conduct literature search	-veterans' svcs dept to study use
link to pesticide exposure &	of naprapathy for veterans'
support CDC gathering data on	PTSD
-NMDA to gather data on	HM 27 (signed) Hamilton
pesticide use in NM	-virtual reality PTSD treatment
HAGC/HM 42 (signed)	pilot project
Physician Assistants	.created
authorizations expanded	.therapist training provided
-certification of	.WNMU MSW curriculum
.disability status for income	development provided
tax credits for dependent	HB 36 (failed) Hamilton &
child day care expenses	Cisneros
.disability status for parking	
placards	
.minor's possible	
endangerment by vaccination	

HEALTH (cont)	HEALTH (cont)
Pregnancy	Prescription Drugs (cont)
excused absences for	Pharmacy Benefits Manager
-school districts & charter	Regulation Act (cont)
schools required to provide	-pharmacy benefits manager
SB 382 (pocket veto) Lopez &	contracts
Miera	-remedy
fetal deaths	SB 360 (failed) Ortiz y Pino
-registration required for certain	prescription drug misuse &
spontaneous deaths	overdose prevention & pain
.fee established	management advisory council
SPAC/SB 305 (failed)	-name changed to "overdose
pregnant & parenting students	prevention & pain management
-excused absences provided	advisory council"
HB 300 (Ch 198) Gallegos, DY	HB 624 (failed) McMillan &
SB 382 (pocket veto) Lopez &	Ivey-Soto
Miera	SB 641 (failed) Ivey-Soto
-make-up work time provided	prior authorizations
HB 300 (Ch 198) Gallegos, DY	-review procedure requirements
stillbirths	established
-certificates provided	SB 296 (Ch 170) Papen
SPAC/SB 305 (failed)	PTSD
substance abuse treatment	- see Posttraumatic Stress Disorder, this
providers	section
-priority to pregnant women	Recreational Therapy Practice Act
required	definitions
SPAC/SB 43 (pocket veto)	denial, suspension, revocation &
Prescription Drugs	reinstatement of licenses
combined fills provided	license renewal
HB 393 (Ch 157) McMillan SPAC/SB 366 (failed)	-inactive status
drug orders	offenses
-pharmacists authorized to sell or	-criminal penalties
dispense dangerous drugs on	
practitioner's drug order	recreational therapist licensure
HB 393 (Ch 157) McMillan	-licensure by credentials
formularies	-requirements
-changes to	recreational therapy bd
certain changes prohibited	-created
written notice to affected.	-duties
	-membership
enrollees required SCORC/SB 156 (Ch 138)	-powers
Pharmacy Benefits Manager	temporary licensure
Regulation Act	HB 478 (failed) Martinez, Ro
•	Retiree Health Care Contributions
-audit	employee rates increased
.pharmacy benefits manager	employer rates increased contingen
-consumer contact limited	on funding
-definitions	SFC/SB 71 (failed)
-license	

HEALTH (cont)	HEALTH (cont)
Rural Health Care Practitioner Tax	Substance Abuse (cont)
Credit	Substance Abuse and Crime
delayed repeal January 1, 2017	Prevention Act
SB 167 (failed) Sanchez, C	-definitions
expanded to include	-limitation
-occupational therapists	-probation & parole violations
HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro	.substance abuse treatment
-orthotist & prosthetist svcs	option
SB 267 (failed) Kernan	-stay of criminal proceedings
-physical therapists	.substance abuse treatment
HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro	option
-social workers	HB 599 (failed) Maestas &
HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro	Ivey-Soto
SB 167 (failed) Sanchez, C -speech-language pathologists	workers' compensation benefits
HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro	-reduced for drug use in accident
Social Workers	HB 139 (failed) Roch
written licensure exam	SB 465 (failed) Moores
-exemption provided for certain	Telehealth
applicants	telemedicine coverage required
HB 619 (failed) Miera	under Health Care Purchasing Act,
STEMI-Receiving and -Referring	New Mexico Insurance Code,
Centers	Health Maintenance Organization
DOH certification required	Law & Nonprofit Health Care Plan
SB 198 (Ch 6) Morales & Gallegos,	Law
DY	HBIC/HB 171 (pocket veto)
Substance Abuse	SJC/SB 69 (Ch 105)
dropouts	-appeal & review process
-LESC to study correlation btwn	provided for denial
dropout rate & substance abuse	SJC/SB 69 (Ch 105)
SJM 54 (failed) Sanchez, M	Treatment Guardians
federal grant funding for treatment	office of guardianship to convene
-IBHPC to maximize access to	work group to develop changes to
SM 33 (signed) Candelaria	treatment guardian provisions in
opioid treatment providers	statute
-income tax credit provided	SJM 58 (failed) Papen SM 102 (signed) Papen
SFC/SB 343 (failed)	Twenty-Four Seven Sobriety Act
peer-to-peer prevention efforts	definitions
-DOH, HSD & CYFD to use	twenty-four seven sobriety fund
HJM 12 (signed) Rodella	-administration
pregnant women	-created
-treatment priority for pregnant	
women required	twenty-four seven sobriety pgm
SPAC/SB 43 (pocket veto)	-administration
	-created
	-purpose

HEALTH (cont)

Twenty-Four Seven Sobriety Act (cont)

--user fees

-distribution

HB 395 (failed) Kane

Ultrasound

--licensure

-exemptions

.doctors of oriental medicine

HB 260 (pocket veto) Kane

-limited authorization

.certified nurse-midwives

.registered nurses

HB 260 (pocket veto) Kane SB 342 (Ch 116) Morales

Volunteer Health Care for the

Underserved Act

- --definitions
- --immunity from civil liability for acts & omissions
- --limitation on duration of voluntary provision of health care services
- --nonapplicability
- --oversight of sponsoring organization
 - -registration & reporting required of sponsoring organization
 - -temporary licensure or authorization requirements
- --temporary license or authorization required for voluntary provision of health care svcs HHGIC/HB 170 (failed)

HEALTH CARE COMMISSION

Created

Governmental Instrumentality

HB 262 (failed) Gonzales SB 226 (failed) Cisneros

HEALTH, DEPARTMENT OF

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Appropriations, Special

--adolescent birth prevention pgms SB 45 (failed) Lopez

--ambulatory surgical ctr inspections SB 21 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

HEALTH, DEPARTMENT OF (cont)

Appropriations, Special (cont)

--autism spectrum disorder svcs & professional development

HB 209 (failed) Thomson

SB 213 (failed) Papen

--cancer prevention, research & education svcs

SB 178 (failed) Beffort

--community health needs

assessments

HB 33 (failed) Tripp

--DD waiver svc provider cost-ofliving increase

SB 564 (failed) Rodriguez

--DD waiver svc provider reimbursements

-increase

HB 230 (failed) Hall

-restore pre-2011 rates

SB 323 (failed) Cisneros

-sustainable reimbursements

SB 324 (failed) Cisneros

--DD waiver svcs

HB 323 (failed) Sandoval

SB 364 (failed) Sapien

--drug overdose prevention, education & harm reduction

SB 298 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

--family, infant, toddler pgm

reimbursement rate study

HB 469 (failed) Thomson

SB 281 (failed) Morales

--McKinley co Native American behavioral health svcs

HB 287 (failed) Martinez, K

--mercury exposure from light bulbs education pgm

HB 149 (failed) Anderson

--nurse advice hotline

SB 177 (failed) Beffort

--rural primary health care clinicians SB 137 (failed) Smith

--Santa Fe women's health svcs SB 220 (failed) Rodriguez

--school & adolescent health, office of

-behavioral health supports
SB 19 (failed) Papen

HEALTH, DEPARTMENT OF (cont)	HEALTH, DEPARTMENT OF (cont)
Appropriations, Special (cont)	Developmental Disabilities (cont)
school-based health ctrs	waiting list for svcs
SB 47 (failed) Lopez	-DOH to convene subcommittee
sexual assault prevention, svcs &	to study ways to reduce time
training	waiting for svcs
SB 46 (failed) Lopez	SM 20 (signed) Soules
SW NM health professional work	Domestic Animal Abuse Database
force pgm	DPS & DOH to examine utility of
HB 398 (failed) Martinez, Ro	HM 46 (signed) Lewis
SB 400 (failed) Morales	Health Councils
tribal youth diabetes prevention	DOH to study role of county &
HB 200 (failed) Jeff	tribal health councils in state public
veterans' PTSD svcs	health infra
HB 233 (failed) Wooley	HHGIC/HJM 17 (failed)
veterans' transportation from Las	Health Curriculum
Vegas to ABQ	LESC, PED & DOH to form work
SB 322 (failed) Campos	group to study high school health
Brain Injury Services Fund	curriculum
administration moved from DOH	SJM 24 (failed) Lopez
to HSD	HIV
HB 130 (Ch 44) Larranaga	
Community Engagement Team Act	see Human Immunodeficiency Virus, this section
DOH responsibilities	
HFI/HHGIC/HB 588 (vetoed)	Hospitals
Developmental Disabilities	never events
DOH to conduct training in svc	-DOH to consider requiring
standards for health care providers	hospitals to report
& first responders	HM 103 (failed) Anderson
SJM 35 (failed) Lopez	Human Immunodeficiency Virus
home- & community-based svcs	testing
waiver	-DOH authorized to disclose test
-application, renewal or	results for surveillance,
modification	investigation & intervention
prior legislative approval	SB 311 (Ch 72) Griego
required	Liver Transplantation Institute
-reversion to prior provisions	DOH & UNM to conduct
required	feasibility study on creating
SB 458 (vetoed) Rodriguez	HM 48 (signed) Lundstrom
service plan	Los Luceros Property
-DOH to develop	CAD, behavioral health svcs div,
.centralized registry	DOH & CYFD to consider using
.consultation	property as at-risk youth recovery
reporting	ctr
HB 249 (failed) Thomson	SJM 45 (signed) Martinez
112 2.7 (tanea) Thomson	Older Adult Falls Task Force
	DOH to convene
	HIM 32 (signed) Thomson & O'Neill

HEALTH, DEPARTMENT OF (cont) HEALTH FACILITIES (cont) Parkinson's Disease Continuing Care Communities (cont) --jurisdiction -- DOH to conduct literature search link to pesticide exposure & -concurrent jurisdiction provided support CDC gathering data on w/ ALTSD & office of -NMDA to gather data on superintendent of insurance SB 348 (failed) Wirth pesticide use in NM HAGC/HM 42 (signed) Gallup Indian Medical Center Prostitution Education and Intervention --federal govt to provide funding to Program complete new ctr SM 24 (signed) Pinto -- DOH to establish Gila Regional Medical Center Cancer SB 512 (failed) Lopez STEMI-Receiving and -Referring Treatment Center Centers --NMFA bond issuance authorized HB 580 (Ch 14) Martinez -- DOH certification required SB 495 (pocket veto) Morales SB 198 (Ch 6) Morales & Gallegos, Hospitals DY --hospital funding tax levy Substance Abuse -reduced --peer-to-peer prevention efforts HB 357 (failed) Rehm -DOH, HSD & CYFD to use --never events HJM 12 (signed) Rodella -DOH to consider requiring hospitals to report **HEALTH FACILITIES** HM 103 (failed) Anderson **Assisted Living Facilities** --Nor-Lea general hospital --contracts -NMFA bond issuance -refund on death of resident authorized required HB 580 (Ch 14) Martinez -storage of deceased resident's SB 495 (pocket veto) Morales belongings required --Safe Haven for Infants Act SB 335 (Ch 114) Ingle amendment Continuing Care Communities -"safe haven site" defined to --certificate of authority include hospitals, fire stations & -required for contract w/ resident law enforcement agencies -- Continuing Care Act HB 374 (Ch 20) Kane -financial provisions --Safe Staffing Act office of superintendent of -definitions insurance oversight authority -health, dept of provided .duties -nonfinancial provisions -hospital posting & reporting of .ALTSD jurisdiction limited nursing staffing levels -nursing staffing committee -violations of required office of superintendent of .duties insurance authorized to seek -nursing staffing levels injunctive relief for -nursing staffing plan requirements -right to refuse assignment

HEALTH FACILITIES (cont)	HEALTH INSURANCE ALLIANCE,
Hospitals (cont)	NEW MEXICO
Safe Staffing Act (cont)	Delayed Repeal
-whistleblower protection	January 1, 2015
HB 445 (failed) Trujillo, CH	-contracts transferred to NM
SB 514 (failed) Lopez	health insurance exchange
UNMH	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
-indigent care	HB 563 (failed) Taylor
.mill levy funds for; UNMH	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/
required to report on	SB 589 (Ch 54)
.UNMH required to report on	HEALTH INCHEANCE EVOLANCE
care provided	HEALTH INSURANCE EXCHANGE
-reporting to Bernalillo co comsn	ACT, NEW MEXICO
required	Cooperation with New Mexico Health
HB 356 (failed) Rehm	Insurance Exchange
Safe Staffing Act	MAD & HSD to cooperate w/
definitions	NM health insurance exchange
health, dept of	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/
-duties	SB 589 (Ch 54) Definitions
hospital posting & reporting of	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
nursing staffing levels	HB 563 (failed) Taylor
nursing staffing committee required	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/SB 589
-duties	(Ch 54)
nursing staffing levels	Eligibility
nursing staffing plan requirements	guaranteed issue
right to refuse assignment	prohibition of preexisting
whistleblower protection	condition exclusions
HB 445 (failed) Trujillo, CH	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
SB 514 (failed) Lopez	Exchange Assessments
State Health Care Facilities	HB 563 (failed) Taylor
drug testing	Funding
-facilities specified for required	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed) SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/SB 589
employee drug testing	(Ch 54)
HB 60 (failed) Herrell	Health Insurance Exchange, New
STEMI-Receiving and -Referring	Mexico
Centers	board
DOH certification required	-created
SB 198 (Ch 6) Morales & Gallegos,	-duties
DY	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
	HB 563 (failed) Taylor
	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &
	SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)
	.reporting
	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &
	SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)

HEALTH INSURANCE EXCHANGE ACT, NEW MEXICO (cont)

Health Insurance Exchange, New

Mexico (cont)

--board (cont)

-powers

--created

HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)

HB 563 (failed) Taylor

SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/

SB 589 (Ch 54)

Plan of Operation

HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)

SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/SB 589

(Ch 54)

Qualified Health Plans

HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)

--enrollment

HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)

Superintendent of Insurance

--rulemaking

HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)

SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/

SB 589 (Ch 54)

HEALTH POLICY COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO

Behavioral Health

--bilingual providers

-HPC to study recruiting & retaining adequate supply of

HM 51 (failed) Miera

HEALTH SECURITY ACT

Actuarial Review

--audits

Advisory Boards

Application of Certain State Laws to

Commission

Appointment of Commission Members

-- qualifications

--terms

Chief Executive Officer

--budgets

--contracts

--staff

Claims Review

HEALTH SECURITY ACT (cont)

Commission

--authority

--general duties

Conflict of Interest

--disclosure by members &

disqualification from voting on

certain matters

Consumer, Provider and Health Facility

Assistance Program

Creation of Health Care Commission

Membership Nominating Committee

--membership, terms & duties of

committee

Definitions

Discrimination Prohibited

Dispute Resolution

Eligibility Card

--penalties for misuse

--use

Financing the Health Security Plan

Grant Funding and Other Resources

--partnerships

Health Benefits Exchange or Health

Insurance Exchange Property

--federal waiver for transfer of health insurance exchange

functions

--transfer of health insurance

exchange

Health Care Commission

--created

--governmental instrumentality

Health Care Delivery Regions

Health Resource Certificate

--commission rules

--requirement for review

Health Security Plan

Health Security Plan Budget

Health Security Plan Coverage

--conditions of eligibility for

beneficiaries

--exclusions

--nonresident students

HB 262 (failed) Gonzales

SB 226 (failed) Cisneros

HEALTH SECURITY ACT (cont)

Health Security Plan Fund

--created

SB 226 (failed) Cisneros

Information Technology System

Insurance Rates

--superintendent of insurance duties

Long-Term Care

Medicaid Coverage

--agreements

Mental and Behavioral Health Services

Payments to Health Care Providers

--co-payments

Payments to Health Facilities

--co-payments

Primary Care Provider

--access to services

--right to choose

Private Health Insurance Coverage

Limited

Purposes of Act

Quality of Care

--health care provider & health

facilities

--practice standards

Regional Councils

Reimbursement for Out-of-State

Services

--health security plan's right to subrogation & payment from other insurance plans

Reimbursement to Health Security Plan

from Federal and Other Health

Insurance Programs

Removing Ineligible Persons

Reports Required

--confidential info

Rulemaking

Standard Claim Forms for Insurance

Payment

Temporary Provisions

--commission

-transfer of health insurance exchange duties

HEALTH SECURITY ACT (cont)

Temporary Provisions (cont)

--transition period arrangements

-collective bargaining

-private contract

HB 262 (failed) Gonzales

SB 226 (failed) Cisneros

HEALTH SECURITY PLAN FUND

Created

SB 226 (failed) Cisneros

HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

- See Education department, higher

HIGHLANDS UNIVERSITY, NEW MEXICO

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Appropriations, Special

--forest & watershed restoration institute restorative conservation

corps

SB 585 (failed) Griego

--public school teacher training

HB 539 (failed) Miera

--wrestling pgm

SB 208 (failed) Rodriguez

HIGHWAY 491 PROJECT FUND

Created

Use

SIAC/SB 600 (failed)

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION

Airbags

-- alteration prohibited

--counterfeit or substandard airbags

-sale & installation prohibited

--misrepresentation prohibited

--rental vehicles & vehicles for hire

-airbags required

HJC/HBIC/HB 118 (failed)

Asphalt Millings

--special DOT sale requirements

provided

SB 456 (failed) Sanchez, C

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION (cont)

County Regional Transit Gross Receipts
Tax

--distribution by TRD provided HB 30 (failed) Trujillo, J & Cisneros

Driving While Intoxicated

--3rd degree felony DWI conviction -suspension or revocation of license allowed

HB 607 (failed) Pacheco

--4th & subsequent offenses -ignition interlock license

required

SPAC/SB 460 (failed)

-mandatory incarceration period increased

-penalties increased

--8th & subsequent offenses

-designated as 2nd degree felony
HB 32 (failed) Lewis

SB 409 (failed) Brandt

--alcohol-monitoring ankle bracelet allowed

SB 409 (failed) Brandt

--breathalyzer devices

-allowed for offenders under

house arrest

-assistance from interlock device

fund provided

HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed)

--controlled substances &

metabolites

-driving prohibited w/ certain levels in blood

HB 162 (failed) Rehm

--first offense

-DWI follow-up pgm attendance required

HB 52 (failed) Stapleton

--great bodily harm by vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs

> -considered serious violent offense for calculating earned meritorious deductions HB 123 (failed) Cook

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION (cont)

Driving While Intoxicated (cont)

--habitual offender sentencing

-felony DWI conviction treated as other felonies

HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed) SB 410 (failed) Brandt

--homicide by vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs

-considered serious violent offense for calculating earned meritorious deductions

HB 123 (failed) Cook

--ignition interlocks

-alcohol purchases

.prohibited for person w/ignition interlock license

HBIC/HB 87 (failed)

-ignition interlock license

.issuance allowed after

completion of sentence

SB 442 (Ch 101) Griggs

required on 4th or

subsequent offense

SPAC/SB 460 (failed)

-removal requirements revised

HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed)

-requirement for interlock

limited to offenders w/ alcohol

in blood or breath

HB 162 (failed) Rehm

--local DWI grant fund

-distribution from liquor excise

tax increased

HBIC/HB 527 (failed)

-use expanded to include leasing

ignition interlock devices

SB 190 (Ch 98) Griego

--penalties expanded

HB 607 (failed) Pacheco

--permit to drive

-procedures clarified for permitting unauthorized person

HB 607 (failed) Pacheco

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION	HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION
(cont)	(cont)
Driving While Intoxicated (cont)	Interstate 25
search warrant issuance for DWI	US dept of transportation to
probable cause allowed	ameliorate impact on Pueblo of
HB 362 (failed) Pacheco	Sandia
SB 525 (failed) Rue	HM 80 (signed) Madalena
suspended or revoked license	Major Investment Highway Project
-allowed on 3rd degree felony	Bonds
DWI conviction	approval
-driving on suspended or revoked	issuance
license included as aggravating	limits
circumstance	Major Investment Highway Project Fund
HB 607 (failed) Pacheco	created
temporary driver's license	use
-prohibited	HB 410 (failed) Lundstrom
HB 607 (failed) Pacheco	Motor Vehicle Excise Tax
tests	distribution to state road fund
-admission into evidence w/o	provided
testimony of analyst provided	HB 81 (failed) Larranaga
-lab analyst video appearance	increased temporarily to fund major
provided	highway projects
-trial procedure established	HB 410 (failed) Lundstrom
HB 432 (failed) Harper	repealed
Twenty-Four Seven Sobriety Act	HB 369 (failed) Taylor
-definitions	SB 368 (failed) Sharer
-twenty-four seven sobriety fund	Motorcycle Traffic Escort Task Force
.administration	DPS & DOT to create
.created	SM 2 (failed) Martinez
-twenty-four seven sobriety pgm	New Mexico Highway 120
.administration	STC to designate portion as
.created	"Marshall Frank LeFebre Memorial
.purpose	Highway"
-user fees	SJM 37 (failed) Lopez New Mexico Highway 491
.distribution	gasoline surtax & special fuel
HB 395 (failed) Kane	surtax imposed for completion of
vehicle seizure & forfeiture	SIAC/SB 600 (failed)
provided	Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Routes
-use of proceeds by local govt	counties & municipalities may
revised	establish
HB 431 (failed) Harper	HB 399 (failed) Martinez, Ro
DWI	Railroad Crossings
- see Driving While Intoxicated, this	US dept of transportation to replace
section	crossings w/ bridges in McKinley
Gross Vehicle Weight	& Cibola cos
limits revised	HM 68 (signed) Alcon
HB 124 (failed) White	Time of (organia) retorn

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION	HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION
(cont)	(cont)
Railroad Fencing	Traffic Offenses
requirements expanded	- also see Driving While Intoxicated,
SB 326 (Ch 145) Papen	this section
Right Turn Hand Signals	careless driving resulting in death
bicyclists may use right hand	or great bodily harm
HB 582 (failed) Trujillo	-penalties increased
Roads and Transportation Infrastructure	SJC/SB 290 (failed)
LC to convene work group on	citations
raising revenue for	-filing in county in which
HM 10 (signed) Gonzales	violation occurred required
Route 66	SB 455 (failed) Pirtle
governor, DOT, TD &	-penalty assessments
congressional delegation to support	.fee imposed
designation of NM hwy 333 as	remittance prior to court
historic route 66	appearance allowed
HM 57 (signed) Dodge	remittance to court provided.
SM 51 (signed) Padilla	-submission to court w/in 3 days
Santa Fe Higher Learning Center	required
SFCC & Santa Fe to study road	-uniform traffic citation deemed
improvement needs leading to	summons
SJM 19 (failed) Rodriguez	SB 131 (vetoed) Cervantes
School Buses	speeding
fuel for	-use of violation clarified
-GRT exemption provided	HB 164 (Ch 31) Alcon
HB 328 (failed) Gonzales	Transportation Financing Committee
K-3 plus students eligible for	appointment
school bus transportation	created
HB 290 (failed) Stewart	duties
rental fees	meetings
-time period for paying increased	members
to 12 yrs	reports
HB 603 (failed) Gonzales	staff
school district liens on	
-required	vacancies HTPWC/HB 672 (failed)
HB 532 (failed) Gonzales School Zones	Transportation Project Bonds
	NMFA removed as bond issuer
posting requirements expanded	STC established as contracting
HB 591 (failed) Anderson & Martinez, RC	
Seat Belts	party in interest HB 391 (failed) Gonzales
all passengers required to use	Transportation Public-Private
HJC/HB 116 (failed)	Partnerships Act
Supplemental Road Severance Tax	<u>-</u>
Bonds	bonds secured by trust indenture
SBF issuance authorized	confidentiality & public disclosuredefinitions
SB 98 (failed) Cisneros	definitions eminent domain
· /	епппеш дошаш

--evaluation criteria

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION

Transportation Public-Private Partnerships Act (cont)

- --exemption from taxation
- -- funding & financing
- --material default
 - -remedies
- --penalties
- --police powers
 - -violations of law
- --procurement
- --project delivery methods
- --public-private partnership agreements
 - -penalties
- --refunding bonds
 - -authorization
 - -escrow
- --refunding revenue bonds
 - -terms
- --resolution for issuance
 - -requirements
 - -revenue
 - -sale or lease of property
- --revenue bonds
 - -authentication
 - -authority to issue
 - -authorization
 - -limitations
- --reversion of transportation facility to public partner
- - -approval of public-private partnerships
- --security for bonds
- --use of proceeds from sale of bonds
- --user fees at end of agreement period
- --utility crossings

SB 273 (failed) Keller & Cook

Transportation Reinvestment Zone Act

- --bonding authority
 - -GRT increment
- --contents of a transportation reinvestment zone plan
- --definitions

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION

Transportation Reinvestment Zone Act (cont)

- --exemption
- --exemption from taxation
- --formation of a transportation reinvestment zone
- -- general bonding authority of a transportation reinvestment zone -other limitations
- -- governance of a transportation reinvestment zone
- --GRT increment accounting procedures
- --GRT increment financing
- --modification of transportation reinvestment zone boundaries or transportation reinvestment zone plan
- --notice of formation of a transportation reinvestment zone
- --other dedications of GRT increment
- --protection from impairment
- --purpose & findings
- --records
 - -open meetings
- --refunding bonds
- --termination of transportation reinvestment zone
- --transportation improvements -integration w/ land use plans
- --transportation reinvestment zone powers

SB 314 (failed) Shendo

United States Highway 285

--STC to designate portion as "Ben Lujan memorial highway"

SJM 18 (signed) Cisneros

United States Highway 491

--congressional delegation to find funding to finish SJM 42 (failed) Pinto

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION

Wildlife-Vehicle Collisions

-- DOT & DGF to study & find

funding to reduce

HM 1 (signed) Stewart

SM 11 (signed) Morales

Wood Chips

-- DOT to make use of when trimming trees for road work SJM 49 (failed) Griego

HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, STATE

- See Transportation, Department of

HIGHWAY COMMISSION, STATE

- See Transportation commission, state

HISPANIC AFFAIRS COMMISSION

Created

Duties

HB 226 (failed) Archuleta & Sanchez, M

HISPANIC AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT **ACT**

Administrative Services Division

--duties

Bureau Chiefs

Definitions

Division Directors

Hispanic Affairs Commission

- --created
- --duties

Hispanic Affairs Department

--created

Organizational Units of the Department

- --access to info
- --powers & duties specified by law

Program Services Division

--duties

Purpose

Secretary of Hispanic Affairs

- --additional powers & duties
- --duties & general powers

HB 226 (failed) Archuleta &

Sanchez, M

HISPANIC CULTURAL CENTER **BOARD, NATIONAL**

Membership

--revised

Powers

--revised

HHGIC/HB 637 (failed) SPAC/SB 604 (failed)

HISTORIC STATUES ACT

Defacing or Moving a Historic Statue

--penalties

Historic Statues

- --production
- --selection

Historic Statues Fund

--created

Honor Roll

- --designation
- --eligibility
- -- state historian duties

HB 394 (failed) Bandy

HISTORIC STATUES FUND

Created

HB 394 (failed) Bandy

HOME INSPECTOR FUND

Created

HB 319 (failed) Garcia, MH

HOME INSPECTOR LICENSING ACT

Civil and Criminal Penalties

--injunctive relief

Definitions

Denial, Suspension or Revocation of a

License

Fees

Home Inspector Fund

--created

Home Inspector Licensing Board

- --composition
- --created
- --powers & duties
- --reimbursement & expenses
- --removal
- --terms
- --vacancies

HOME INSPECTOR LICENSING ACT

Home Inspector Licensure Insurance Requirements

License Recognition

--reciprocity

License Renewal

License Required

--exemptions

Licensee

--continuing education requirement

Purpose

Report

--building code citation required

--disclaimer required HB 319 (failed) Garcia, MH

HOME INSPECTOR LICENSING BOARD

Composition

Created

Powers and Duties

Reimbursement and Expenses

Removal

Terms

Vacancies

HB 319 (failed) Garcia, MH

HOME VISITING ACCOUNTABILITY ACT

Definitions

Home Visiting Programs

- --accountability
- --contracting
- --exclusions
- --reporting

HB 333 (failed) Larranaga SB 365 (Ch 118) Sapien

SB 405 (failed) Sapien

HOMELAND SECURITY AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

- also see Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Appropriation, Special

--NM task force 1 support HB 179 (failed) Kane

HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION ACT

Allocation of Association Financial Liabilities, Expenses, Reserves and Voting

Applicability

- --adoption of act
- --applicability
- --existing planned communities
- --local ordinances, regulations & bldg codes
- --new planned communities
- --residential
- --small & limited expense liability communities

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

Attorney Fees and Costs

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

Board Meetings Open to Members

--exceptions

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

Board Members and Officers

- --budget
- --duties

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

--removal

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

Contract Disclosure Statement or

Disclosure Certificate

--right of cancellation of purchase contract

Creation of a Homeowner Association SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

Declarant Control of Board

Definitions

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

Delivery of Disclosure Statement

--purchaser's right to cancel

Disclosure Statement

- --liability
- --preparation
- --required provisions

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION ACT (cont)

Duties of a Homeowner Association SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

Establishment of a Planned Community

- --contents of declaration
- --notice by existing communities HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

Financial Audit

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

Member Meetings

- --agendas
- --board meetings
- --emergency meeting
- --location
- --notice
- --special meeting

Organization of an Association

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

Powers and Duties of a Homeowner

Association

SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

Proxy and Absentee Voting

--ballot counting

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

Purchaser's Cancellation of a Purchase

Contract

SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

Quorums

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

Record Disclosure to Members

--updated info

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

Recording or Filing of Homeowner

Association Notice and Declaration

SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

Removal of Property Management

Company or Contractors

Resale of Parcels

--resale certificate required

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION ACT (cont)

Sale of Lots

--disclosure certificate SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

Sale of Parcels

- --exceptions
- --requirement for disclosure statement or resale certificate HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

HORSE SHELTER RESCUE FUND

Created

Donations

--optional tax designation provided SB 274 (Ch 49) Munoz

HOSPITALS

- see Health facilities

HOUSING

Affordable Housing

--foreclosed or failed projects

-timely sale provided w/o certain

restrictions

HJC/HB 74 (failed)

Energy Efficient Homes

--income tax credit provided

HB 135 (failed) Egolf

Foreclosure Fairness Act

--foreclosure

-attorney fees

-costs

--other rights unaffected

HB 88 (failed) Egolf

Home Inspector Licensing Act

- --civil and criminal penalties
 - -injunctive relief
- --definitions
- --denial, suspension or revocation of a license
- --fees
- --home inspector fund

-created

HOUSING (cont)	HOUSING (cont)
Home Inspector Licensing Act (cont)	Homeowner Association Act (cont)
home inspector licensing bd	board meetings open to members
-composition	-exceptions
-created	HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules
-powers & duties	board members & officers
-reimbursement & expenses	-budget
-removal	-duties
-terms	HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules
-vacancies	SCORC/SB 30 (failed)
home inspector licensure	SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)
insurance requirements	-removal HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules
license recognition	SCORC/SB 30 (failed)
-reciprocity	contract disclosure statement or
license renewal	disclosure certificate
license required	-right of cancellation of purchase
-exemptions	contract
licensee	creation of a homeowner
-continuing education	association
requirement	SCORC/SB 30 (failed)
purpose	SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)
report	declarant control of board
-building code citation required	definitions
-disclaimer required	HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules
HB 319 (failed) Garcia, MH	SCORC/SB 30 (failed)
Homelessness	SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)
hate crime against homeless person	delivery of disclosure statement
-alteration of basic sentence	-purchaser's right to cancel
provided	disclosure statement
SB 124 (failed) O'Neill	-liability
Homeowner Association Act	-preparation
allocation of association financial	-required provisions
liabilities, expenses, reserves &	HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soulesduties of a homeowner association
voting	SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)
applicability	establishment of a planned
-adoption of act	community
-applicability	-contents of declaration
-existing planned communities	-notice by existing communities
-local ordinances, regulations &	HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules
bldg codes	financial audit
-new planned communities	HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules
-residential	SCORC/SB 30 (failed)
-small & limited expense liability	SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)
communities	member meetings
HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules	-agendas
attorney fees and costs	-board meetings
HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules	-emergency meeting
SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)	-location

HOUSING (cont)	HOUSING (cont)
Homeowner Association Act (cont)	Liens, Residential
member meetings (cont)	discharge provided on full payment
-notice	notice required
-special meeting	HBIC/HB 519 (failed)
organization of an association	Low-Income Homeowner Protection
HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules	Task Force
powers & duties of a homeowner	LC to create
association	SPAC/SM 40 (signed)
SCORC/SB 30 (failed)	Manufactured Housing
proxy & absentee voting	installation
-ballot counting	-class A counties authorized to
HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules	inspect
SCORC/SB 30 (failed)	SB 280 (failed) Neville
SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)	manufactured housing committee
purchaser's cancellation of a	-membership revised
purchase contract	HB 274 (Ch 36) Cook
SCORC/SB 30 (failed)	SB 246 (failed) Moores
SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)	Mobile Home Parks
quorums	change of use
HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules	-tenancy termination notice
record disclosure to members	required 24 months in advance
-updated info	SB 125 (failed) O'Neill
HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules	Mortgages
SCORC/SB 30 (failed)	foreclosure
SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)	-Deed of Trust Act foreclosures
recording or filing of homeowner	
association notice & declaration	not affected by Home Loan
SCORC/SB 30 (failed)	Protection Act HB 420 (failed) Cook
SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)removal of property management	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
1 1 0	-Mortgage Fair Foreclosure Act
company or contractors	application
resale of parcels	conditions precedent to
-resale certificate required	foreclosure
HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soulessale of lots	.definitions
	.legislative findings
-disclosure certificate	.violations; sanctions
SCORC/SB 30 (failed) SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)	.written notice
sale of parcels	SCORC/SB 1 (failed)
-exceptions	Real Estate Brokers
±	opinions clarified
-requirement for disclosure	SB 205 (Ch 111) Griego
statement or resale certificate	
HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules	HOUSING TRUST FUND, NEW
Housing Authorities, Regional	MEXICO
oversight transferred from MFA to	Appropriation, Special
DFA	New Mexico Housing Trust Fund

Act provisions SB 166 (failed) Rodriguez

SB 62 (failed) Papen

HUMAN RIGHTS

Health Care

--constitutional right established

-CA proposed

HJR 11 (failed) Chasey SJR 5 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Human Rights Act Amendment

--religious belief exemption provided HB 98 (failed) Roch

Marriage

--license denial to same-sex couples prohibited

-CA proposed

--religions shall not be forced to recognize a marriage that conflicts w/religion's teachings

-CA proposed

HJR 3 (failed) Egolf

Racism

--state agencies required to review policies & practices for institutional racism SB 579 (failed) Lopez

Ross, Fred

--president to award medal of freedom to

HM 66 (signed) Trujillo, CH

Unfair Trade Practices

 --pricing differentials based on gender or perceived gender identity prohibited

SB 92 (failed) Padilla

Violence Against Women Act, Federal

--congress to reauthorize

HJM 34 (signed) Thomson SM 26 (failed) Papen

HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT

- also see Appropriations, General

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Appropriations, Special

--DD waiver svcs reimbursements HB 322 (failed) Sandoval

--interagency behavioral health purchasing collaborative

-Native American youth suicide prevention pgms

HB 217 (failed) Madalena

HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT (cont)

Appropriations, Special (cont)

--low-income home energy assistance

-from the low-income home energy assistance fund HB 331 (failed) Garcia, MP

--peer-to-peer substance abuse prevention svcs

HB 601 (failed) Rodella

--primary care training pgms SB 408 (failed) Morales

--school meal pgm commodities delivery

HB 59 (failed) Hall

--sexual assault prevention & svcs SB 74 (failed) Lopez

Brain Injury Services Fund

--administration moved from DOH to HSD

HB 130 (Ch 44) Larranaga

Developmental Disabilities

--home- & community-based svcs waiver

-application, renewal or modification

.prior legislative approval required

-reversion to prior provisions required

SB 458 (vetoed) Rodriguez

Electronic Benefits Transfer

--card replacement fee imposed

--cash assistance through EBT authorized

--spending & venue restrictions imposed

HJC/HB 12 (failed)

Los Luceros Property

 -CAD, behavioral health svcs div, DOH & CYFD to consider using property as at-risk youth recovery ctr

SJM 45 (signed) Martinez

HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT (cont)

Medicaid

--benefits

-expanded to include dental hygiene svcs

SB 503 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

--correctional facilities health care

-medicaid billing required for eligible health care svcs HB 148 (failed) Stewart

--eligibility

-pre-release eligibility
assessments & applications
.HSD required to provide to
incarcerated individuals
SPAC/SB 65 (vetoed)

--enrollment

-referrals required by public schools & child care providers SB 427 (failed) Lopez

--explanation of benefits

-MCOs to provide monthly SJM 4 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

--health care svcs

-GRT deduction provided HB 406 (failed) Jeff

--hospital payments

-additional payments allowed under waiver, rule, law or state plan

SB 586 (Ch 151) Griego

--long-term care partnership pgm -certification of policies -rulemaking

SB 196 (Ch 139) Cotter

--Medicaid False Claims Act amendments

-defendant attorney fees & costs .standard for recovery revised

-definitions revised

-enforcement expanded to AG

-false claims actions

.alternate remedies provided .restrictions imposed on individuals who initiate

-liability expanded

HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT (cont)

Medicaid (cont)

--Medicaid False Claims Act amendments (cont)

-penalties increased

-whistleblower protection expanded to include agents & contractors

SPAC/SB 133 (failed)

--Native American mandatory enrollment banned

HHGIC/HB 376 (failed)

Substance Abuse

--peer-to-peer prevention efforts -DOH, HSD & CYFD to use HJM 12 (signed) Rodella

IDENTITY

Accuracy of Eyewitness Identification Act

--definitions

--eyewitness ID procedures

--legislative intent

--remedies for noncompliance or other contamination

--training of law enforcement officers

SB 489 (failed) McSorley

DNA

--DNA fee

-corrections dept shall collect from out-of-state offenders transferred to NM

SB 487 (failed) Sanchez, C

--DNA identification system administrative center

-DNA fee

.corrections dept to collect

-head of ctr

.qualifications established

-law enforcement

agreement required btwn local law enforcement agency & DNA identification system oversight committee

IDENTITY (cont)

DNA (cont)

--DNA identification system administrative center (cont)

-location

.DNA identification system oversight committee to designate

SB 149 (Ch 208) McSorley

--post-conviction DNA evidence consideration

-procedures revised

SJC/SB 491 (pocket veto)

--Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act

-applicability

-confidentiality & retention of genetic info

-definitions

-disclosure of genetic info

-employee access to genetic info

-employee authorization for acquisition of genetic info & genetic testing

-exception for certain employers that conduct DNA analyses

-exception for certain legal proceedings

-exception for info & testing for genetic monitoring

-exception for info & testing for voluntary health or genetic svcs

-exception for info in public document

-exception for info under Family and Medical Leave Act

-exception for voluntary submission of genetic info by employee

-form for authorization for acquisition of genetic info

-form for authorization for disclosure of genetic info

-form for authorization of genetic testing

IDENTITY (cont)

DNA (cont)

--Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act (cont)

> -general prohibition on acquisition of genetic info .inadvertently obtained genetic info

-medical info that is not genetic info

-no cause of action for disparate impact

-prohibition of use of genetic info

-relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National

Commerce Act

-relationship to health regulations

-remedies

-requirements for genetic testing

-uniformity of application & construction

SB 445 (failed) McSorley

Eyewitness Identifications

-- Accuracy of Eyewitness

Identification Act

-definitions

-eyewitness ID procedures

-legislative intent

-remedies for noncompliance or other contamination

-training of law enforcement officers

SB 489 (failed) McSorley

--law enforcement officer training provided

--procedures established

SB 490 (pocket veto) McSorley

Fingerprinting

--interim committee to study need to regulate

HJM 15 (failed) Salazar, N

Health Care Coverage Identification Cards

--required

-rulemaking

-timely issuance & renewal HJC/HHGIC/HB 66 (failed)

IDENTITY (cont)	INDIAN AFFAIRS
Hunting and Fishing Licenses	American Indian Higher Education
personal info	Scholarship
-confidentiality required	IAD to form task force to study
SB 344 (failed) Woods	feasibility, economic impact &
Identification Cards	benefits of
MVD	SM 96 (signed) Shendo
-validity period revised	Arts and Cultural Districts
SB 95 (failed) Sharer	tribal entity designation provided
Inspection of Public Records Act	types & designation procedures
Amendments	clarified
exceptions expanded to include	HB 199 (failed) Jeff
identity & location of	Chihene Nde Nation
-peace officers	congress to support recognition as
-protected persons under Family	Native American tribe
Violence Protection Act	SJM 5 (failed) Ortiz y Pino
HLC/HB 627 (failed)	Code Talkers
Minimum Wage	congress to support & preserve
Public Works Minimum Wage Act	Navajo code talkers' legacy
violations	SJM 41 (signed) Pinto
-whistleblower confidentiality	Compact Negotiation Act Amendment
provided	tribal gaming compact opt-in
SB 395 (vetoed) Cisneros	-time limit imposed
REAL ID Cards	SB 642 (failed) Munoz Fort Wingate
TRD to issue	federal govt to transfer to Navajo
-application	Nation
-contents	SJM 57 (failed) Pinto
-duplicates	Gallup Indian Medical Center
-duration	federal govt to provide funding to
-fees	complete new ctr
-penalties	SM 24 (signed) Pinto
-persons eligible	Gaming Control Board
-renewal	membership increased
HB 144 (failed) Bandy	-Native American representation
Voter Identification	provided
ID cards provided by MVD	HB 610 (failed) Clahchischilliage
penalties	Health Councils
required before voting	DOH to study role of county &
HB 103 (failed) Brown	tribal health councils in state public
SOS to study effect of current	health infra
statutes on	HHGIC/HJM 17 (failed)
HM 102 (failed) Brown	Hispanic and Native American Job
	Skills Study
	sec of workforce solutions to
	conduct
	HM 41 (signed) Roybal Caballero

INDIAN AFFAIRS (cont)

Indian Water Rights

--congress to continue funding dispute settlements

HJM 22 (signed) Madalena

Interstate 25

--US dept of transportation to ameliorate impact on Pueblo of Sandia

HM 80 (signed) Madalena

License Plates

--protective & undercover plates -provided for state agencies & tribal entities

SB 51 (Ch 66) Rue

Medicaid

--mandatory Native American enrollment banned HHGIC/HB 376 (failed)

Native American Suicide Prevention

Advisory Council

- --created
- --meetings
- --quorum
- --terms

SB 447 (Ch 7) Shendo & Jeff

Native American Veterans Division

--created in VSD

HB 207 (failed) Jeff

Red Lake Chapter Bistate Charter School

--Indian education div & IAD to study feasibility of

HM 43 (signed) Lundstrom

Santa Fe Indian School

--public school capital outlay
-PSCOC to form work group to
study feasibility of including
Santa Fe Indian school in

funding process

HJM 45 (failed) Jeff

HM 97 (signed) Jeff

State Equalization Guarantee Distribution

--revenue deductions

-revised for school districts on tribal lands

HB 245 (failed) Alcon SB 325 (failed) Munoz

INDIAN AFFAIRS (cont)

State-Tribal Collaboration Act

Amendment

--collaboration w/ legislators required

HB 361 (failed) Clahchischilliage

Tribal Colleges

--LESC to identify exclusions in state pgms

HM 94 (signed) Clahchischilliage

--students eligible for lottery tuition scholarships

HB 28 (failed) Alcon

Tribal Law Enforcement Officers

--sheriffs may commission as deputies

HB 306 (failed) Trujillo, CA

INDIAN AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

American Indian Higher Education Scholarship

> --IAD to form task force to study feasibility, economic impact & benefits of

> > SM 96 (signed) Shendo

Appropriations, Special

--domestic violence training for judges & law enforcement HB 326 (failed) Jeff SB 478 (failed) Martinez

--Native American community development financial institution outreach

HB 284 (failed) Madalena

Red Lake Chapter Bistate Charter School

> --Indian education div & IAD to study feasibility of HM 43 (signed) Lundstrom

INDIAN AFFAIRS, NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF

- See Indian affairs department

INDIAN EDUCATION FUND

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

INDIGENT VETERANS BURIAL FUND INFORMATION AND Administration **COMMUNICATIONS (cont)** Contractors, State and Local (cont) Created Purpose --prospective (cont) HB 411 (failed) Roybal Caballero -registration w/ GSD required online access of registration INFORMATION AND info provided COMMUNICATIONS HJC/HVEC/HB 133 (vetoed) Digital Geospatial Data Clearinghouse, **Background Checks** --Appraisal Management Company State Registration Act amendment --created at UNM -criminal background check --powers & duties HB 493 (Ch 18) Easley requirements provided SCORC/SB 279 (Ch 143) DNA --DNA fee --emergency child placements -adults in home -corrections dept shall collect .CYFD authorized to conduct from out-of-state offenders federal criminal background transferred to NM SB 487 (failed) Sanchez, C checks -- DNA identification system SB 41 (Ch 50) Rue --emergency medical svcs providers administrative center -criminal background check -DNA fee required for EMT licensure .corrections dept to collect SB 77 (failed) Rue -head of ctr --nat'l instant criminal background .qualifications established check system -law enforcement -AOC required to report firearm .agreement required btwn possession eligibility info to local law enforcement HHGIC/HB 442 (failed) agency & DNA --Real Estate Appraisers Act identification system amendment oversight committee -criminal background check -location requirements established .DNA identification system SCORC/SB 278 (failed) oversight committee to Community Land Grant Registry, New designate Mexico SB 149 (Ch 208) McSorley --transferred from SOS to land grant --post-conviction DNA evidence council consideration SB 38 (Ch 4) Martinez -procedures revised Contractors, State and Local SJC/SB 491 (pocket veto) --prospective -- Uniform Protection of Genetic -contributions Information in Employment Act .disclosure required -applicability online access of disclosure -confidentiality & retention of statements provided genetic info -definitions -disclosure of genetic info -employee access to genetic info

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS (cont)

DNA (cont)

- --Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act (cont)
 - -employee authorization for acquisition of genetic info & genetic testing
 - -exception for certain employers that conduct DNA analyses
 - -exception for certain legal proceedings
 - -exception for info & testing for genetic monitoring
 - -exception for info & testing for voluntary health or genetic svcs
 - -exception for info in public document
 - -exception for info under Family and Medical Leave Act
 - -exception for voluntary submission of genetic info by employee
 - -form for authorization for acquisition of genetic info
 - -form for authorization for disclosure of genetic info
 - -form for authorization of genetic testing
 - -general prohibition on acquisition of genetic info .inadvertently obtained genetic info
 - -medical info that is not genetic info
 - -no cause of action for disparate impact
 - -prohibition of use of genetic info
 - -relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National

Commerce Act

- -relationship to health regulations
- -remedies
- -requirements for genetic testing

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS (cont)

DNA (cont)

--Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act (cont)

-uniformity of application & construction

SB 445 (failed) McSorley

Domestic Animal Abuse Database

--DPS & DOH to examine utility of HM 46 (signed) Lewis

Drug Trafficker Registration and

Notification Act

- --definitions
- --drug traffickers moving out of state
- --findings & purpose
- --immunity
- --local registry
 - -administration by DPS
 - -central registry
 - -local registry
 - -registry rules
- --notice of drug trafficker's duty to register
- --public access to drug trafficker registration info
 - -community notification
- --registration of drug traffickers
 - -criminal penalties for noncompliance
 - -info required

HB 587 (failed) Brown

Education Department, Public

--rules

-notice & hearing requirements established for proposing, adopting, amending or repealing SB 157 (failed) Candelaria

Educator Accountability Report

--adoption date revised as of 2014

HB 339 (failed) Miera

Financial Institution Licensees

--report info clarified

HJC/HB 385 (failed)

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS (cont)

Fingerprinting

--interim committee to study need to regulate

HJM 15 (failed) Salazar, N

Firearm Transfer Act

--exception from background check requirement

--gun show transfer

-background check

-notice

--immunity

--reporting to the national instant criminal background check system HJC/HB 77 (failed)

Gangs

--DPS to compile data on intervention & prevention efforts SM 38 (signed) Campos

Health Records

--confidentiality

-exception provided for estate representative when person is subject of medical research HB 557 (failed) Thomson

Higher Education Institution

Accountability Reports

--student achievement data disaggregation required HEC/HB 112 (Ch 196)

HIV

see Human Immunodeficiency Virus, this section

Hospitals

--never events

-DOH to consider requiring hospitals to report HM 103 (failed) Anderson

Human Immunodeficiency Virus

--testing

-DOH authorized to disclose test results for surveillance, investigation & intervention SB 311 (Ch 72) Griego

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS (cont)

Immunization Registry

--health care providers required to report to

SB 58 (Ch 93) Beffort

Inspection of Public Records Act

--amendments

-exceptions expanded to include
.domestic violence victim
substitute addresses
SB 577 (failed) Morales
.identity & location of peace
officers
.identity & location of
protected persons under
Family Violence Protection
Act
HLC/HB 627 (failed)

HLC/HB 627 (failed) .proprietary info & incentive info

HB 592 (failed) Crook

--requests

-LCS designated as records custodian for IPRA requests HCR 1 (signed) Bratton

Legal Notices

--publication on authorized web site provided

HB 577 (failed) Garcia Richard

Liens

--self-storage property liens-notice publication requirementsrevised

HBIC/HB 390 (failed)

Mobile Home Parks

--change of use

-tenancy termination notice required 24 months in advance SB 125 (failed) O'Neill

Motor Vehicle Accident Reports

--info disclosure exceptions provided HB 403 (failed) Rehm

Oil and Gas Industry Information

--oil conservation div to post certain info on industry on its web site HM 84 (failed) Egolf

INFORMATION AND INFORMATION AND **COMMUNICATIONS (cont) COMMUNICATIONS (cont)** Public Records Act Amendments Pawnbrokers --daily report requirements expanded --"economic development to include new & resale items corporation" defined -info confidential -jewelry photographs required HB 383 (failed) Rehm --"incentive information" defined Poison and Drug Information Center, SCORC/SB 437 (failed) New Mexico --"proprietary technical or business --certification information" exempted --created -info confidential --duties -penalty SB 140 (Ch 56) Moores HB 370 (failed) Crook SCORC/SB 437 (failed) Prescription Drugs Public Records Data Sales --formularies --provisions clarified -changes to SJC/SB 353 (Ch 117) .written notice to affected Recordings enrollees required --confidential communications SCORC/SB 156 (Ch 138) -consent from all parties required **Property Tax Liens** to record --expiration notice requirement SB 127 (failed) O'Neill eliminated --oral communications SB 307 (Ch 214) Ivey-Soto -recording or transmitting w/o Prospective Employee Credit consent of all parties prohibited Information Privacy Act .exceptions --definitions .penalty --exceptions to prohibition on use of SB 261 (failed) O'Neill credit info in decisions to recruit or School Zones interview --posting requirements expanded --purpose of act HB 591 (failed) Anderson & --remedy Martinez, RC --use of credit info in decisions to Social Media recruit or interview prohibited --prospective employer access & SB 128 (vetoed) O'Neill passwords requirement prohibited **Public Corruption Offenses** SB 371 (Ch 222) Candelaria --criminal acts specified as Sunshine Portal --info posting required --middle Rio Grande conservancy HB 13 (failed) Gentry district info included **Public Improvement Districts** HB 138 (failed) Garcia, MP & Rue --property purchase w/in --"state agency" expanded to include -notice to buyer required all branches of state govt HFI/HJC/HTRC/HB 371 & 355 --state employee directory (Ch 45) -ID by name & type of position required .exceptions HLC/HB 426 (failed)

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS (cont)

Workers' Compensation Guides
--evaluation of new editions required
-advisory committee created

HLC/HB 430 (failed)

INFORMATION OFFICER, OFFICE OF THE CHIEF

- see Information technology, department of

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Business Portal

--sec of information technology to study feasibility of implementing SJM 27 (failed) Padilla

Charter Schools

--Education Technology Equipment Act amendment

-eligibility expanded to include charter schools

SB 519 (failed) Cisneros

--online

-1-year moratorium imposed SEC/SB 338 (failed)

College District Bonding

--GOB use expanded to include info tech

SB 39 (Ch 37) Rue

Criminal Citations

--electronic citations provided HJC/HB 178 (Ch 197)

Cyberbullying

--prevention policies

-local school bds required to promulgate

HB 54 (Ch 178) Stapleton

Delinquent Taxpayers

--warrants of levy on financial institutions

-may be served electronically HB 463 (failed) Gallegos, DM

Digital Learning Task Force, Statewide

- --created
- --duties
- --membership

SB 377 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (cont)

Economic Development Department Web Site

--links to all documents for starting business required HB 359 (failed) McCamley

Educational Technology

--Education Technology Equipment Act amendments

-"education technology" definition revised

-"education technology equipment" definition revised SEC/SB 147 (vetoed)

-eligibility expanded to include charter schools

SB 519 (failed) Cisneros

-lease-purchase arrangements .payment with SEG funds allowed

SB 186 (failed) Morales

--public school capital outlay fund -uses expanded to include ed tech equip

HEC/HB 660 (failed) SEC/SB 620 (failed)

Electronic Communication Devices
--prohibited in jails & prisons

-exceptions

SB 40 (Ch 55) Rue

Electronic Licensure

--provided to obtain, renew, reactivate & reinstate licenses HBIC/HB 62 (Ch 30)

SPAC/SB 79 (Ch 68)

Electronic Transactions Act, Uniform
- see Uniform Electronic Transactions
Act, this section

Health Security Act

--information technology system HB 262 (failed) Gonzales SB 226 (failed) Cisneros

Information Technology Act

--definitions

--IT div

-duties & general powers

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (cont)

Information Technology Act (cont)

--state agencies

-dispute

-duties

SB 420 (failed) Ingle

Information Technology Division

--created in GSD

SB 420 (failed) Ingle

Internet

--internet sales

-subject to GRT

SB 539 (pocket veto) Smith

--sex offenders restricted from using instant messaging, chat rooms & social media

HJC/HCPAC/HB 48 (failed)

Legal Notices

--publication on authorized web site provided

HB 577 (failed) Garcia Richard

Portable Electronics Insurance Act

- --authority of vendors of portable electronics
- --definitions
- --licensure of vendors
- --penalties
 - -suspension or revocation of license
- --requirements for sale of portable electronics insurance
- --termination of portable electronics insurance

SJC/SB 206 (Ch 140)

Property Tax Notices

--notification by email provided HB 526 (failed) Herrell

Prostitution

--promotion of

-expanded to include electronic

& online activity

HB 295 (failed) Lewis SB 524 (failed) Candelaria

Sunshine Portal

--middle Rio Grande conservancy district info included

HB 138 (failed) Garcia, MP & Rue

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (cont)

Sunshine Portal (cont)

- --"state agency" expanded to include all branches of state govt
- --state employee directory

-ID by name & type of position required

.exceptions

HLC/HB 426 (failed)

Telehealth

--telemedicine coverage required under Health Care Purchasing Act, New Mexico Insurance Code, Health Maintenance Organization Law & Nonprofit Health Care Plan Law

> HBIC/HB 171 (pocket veto) SJC/SB 69 (Ch 105)

-appeal & review process provided for denial

SJC/SB 69 (Ch 105)

Uniform Commercial Code

Amendment

--electronic chattel paper

-secured party control clarified SB 146 (Ch 137) Ivey-Soto

Uniform Electronic Transactions Act

--state agencies subject to SB 307 (Ch 214) Ivey-Soto

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ACT

Definitions

Information Technology Division

--duties & general powers

State Agencies

- --dispute
- --duties

SB 420 (failed) Ingle

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Business Portal

--sec of information technology to study feasibility of implementing SJM 27 (failed) Padilla

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, **DEPARTMENT OF (cont)**

Eliminated

--IT div created in GSD SB 420 (failed) Ingle

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIAL FUND

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act OF 2013

INSURANCE

Casualty Insurance Certificates

- --not valid as insurance policies
- --terms specified

SB 312 (Ch 100) Leavell & Taylor

Driver Education

--insurance premium reductions & exemptions

> -qualifying age reduced to 50 HB 83 (pocket veto) Salazar, T

Health Insurance

- --administrative loss ratios limited HB 366 (failed) Steinborn
- --all-payer claims database task force -duties
 - -established
 - -membership
 - -reporting

SB 403 (pocket veto) Lopez

- - -coverage required in group health plans

HB 22 (Ch 185) Smith & O'Neill

- --basic health pgm
 - -office of superintendent of insurance to do actuarial analysis of

SB 148 (failed) McSorley

- --breast reconstruction coverage provided
- --colorectal cancer screening coverage
 - -aligned w/ federal guidelines
- --community rating
 - -adjusted community rating limited

HB 366 (failed) Steinborn

INSURANCE (cont)

Health Insurance (cont)

- --cost-sharing rates
 - -standardized at rate for primary care practitioners

SB 144 (failed) O'Neill

- --cytologic screening coverage
 - -aligned w/ federal guidelines
- --disabled children
 - -extended coverage provided
- --discrimination in favor of highly compensated individuals prohibited
- --emergency svcs coverage required HB 366 (failed) Steinborn
- --exchange
 - -large employer participation provided

SPAC/SB 48 (failed)

- --exclusions
 - -preexisting condition exclusions prohibited

HB 366 (failed) Steinborn

- --formularies
 - -changes to

.certain changes prohibited written notice to affected. enrollees required

SCORC/SB 156 (Ch 138)

- -- fraternal benefit societies
 - -expulsion provided for fraud or intentional misrepresentation of material fact

HB 366 (failed) Steinborn

- --freedom of choice of hospital & practitioner
 - -provisions expanded to include licensed counselors & therapists HB 208 (failed) Garcia, MP
- --genetic inborn errors of metabolism -coverage clarified for medically necessary nutritional management & special medical foods

HB 480 (failed) Garcia Richard

-- grievance procedures provided HB 366 (failed) Steinborn

INSURANCE (cont)	INSURANCE (cont)
Health Insurance (cont)	Health Insurance (cont)
Group Benefits Act amendment	Health Insurance Exchange Act,
-nonprofit entity participation	New Mexico (cont)
provided	-health insurance exchange, NM
HB 343 (pocket veto) Dodge	.board created
guaranteed issue provided	board duties.
gynecological primary care	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
provided	HB 563 (failed) Taylor
HB 366 (failed) Steinborn	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &
health care coverage ID cards	SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)
-required	.board duties; reporting
-	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &
.rulemaking	SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)
.timely issuance & renewal	.board powers
HJC/HHGIC/HB 66 (failed)	.created
Health Insurance Exchange Act,	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
New Mexico	HB 563 (failed) Taylor
-cooperation w/ NM health	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &
insurance exchange	SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)
.MAD & HSD to cooperate	-plan of operation
w/ exchange	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)
SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)	-qualified health plans
-definitions	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)	.enrollment
HB 563 (failed) Taylor	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &	-superintendent of insurance
SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)	rulemaking
-eligibility	HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)
guaranteed issue	SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 &
prohibition of preexisting	SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)
condition exclusions	Health Security Act
HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)	-health benefits exchange or
-exchange assessments	health insurance exchange
HB 563 (failed) Taylor	property
-funding	federal waiver for transfer of
HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)	
SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)	health insurance exchange
-health insurance alliance, NM	functions
.contracts transferred to NM	.transfer of health insurance
	exchange
health insurance exchange	-insurance rates
delayed repeal effective	.superintendent of insurance
January 1, 2015	duties
	-private health insurance
	coverage limited

INSURANCE (cont) **INSURANCE** (cont) Health Insurance (cont) Health Insurance (cont) -- Health Security Act (cont) --preventive items & svcs -reimbursement for out-of-state -coverage required w/o cost-sharing SVCS health security plan's right to --rebates subrogation & payment -required when administrative from other insurance plans losses exceed statutory -reimbursement to health security maximum plan from federal & other health --renewability of coverage provided --rescission of coverage insurance programs -standard claim forms for -prohibited except in cases of insurance payment fraud or intentional HB 262 (failed) Gonzales misrepresentation of material SB 226 (failed) Cisneros --HMOs -provided in cases of fraud or -health care professional intentionally misleading credentialing entity representations of material fact .HMOs required to use HB 366 (failed) Steinborn SB 64 (failed) Ortiz y Pino --retiree health care contributions --human papillomavirus screening -employee rates increased coverage -employer rates increased -aligned w/ federal guidelines contingent on funding --immunization coverage SFC/SB 71 (failed) -aligned w/ federal guidelines --rulemaking provided --individuals under age 26 --smoking & tobacco cessation -coverage under parents' coverage provided coverage provided --special enrollment required .required --substance abuse treatment coverage --limits provided -lifetime or annual limits --waiting periods prohibited -excessive waiting periods -- obstetrical primary care provided prohibited --Patient Protection Act amendments HB 366 (failed) Steinborn -provisions extended to all health Health Insurance Alliance, New Mexico insurance & health care plans in --delayed repeal effective January 1, the state 2015 HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed) -violations of act HB 563 (failed) Taylor hearings provided. SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/ --pediatric primary care provided SB 589 (Ch 54) HB 366 (failed) Steinborn **Insurance Agent Commissions** --premiums --payment to agent's or broker's -superintendent of insurance to estate provided conduct study on growth in

SPAC/SB 48 (failed)

SB 543 (failed) Torraco

INSURANCE (cont)

Insurance Holding Company Law, The, Amendments

- --acquisitions
 - -reduced competition standards provided
- --enterprise risk included
- --subsidiaries
 - -domestic insurer restrictions eliminated
- --transactions
 - -regulatory requirements expanded

SB 412 (failed) Leavell

Insurance Navigator Licensing Act

- --application for license
- --definitions
- -grounds for placing on probation, refusal to issue or renew, revocation or suspension of license
- --license required
- --license term
 - -continuing education
 - -renewal
- --navigator conduct
 - -insurance producer functions
- --other laws
 - -rulemaking authority
- --reporting to superintendent HB 564 (failed) Taylor

Insurance Regulation

--authority transferred from PRC to office of superintendent of insurance

HJC/HB 45 (Ch 74)

Insurer's Conservation, Rehabilitation and Liquidation Law Amendments

--hazardous financial condition-determining factors expanded

-requirements expanded

Life and Health Insurance Guaranty

Association Act Amendment

--"member insurer" definition revised

SB 412 (failed) Leavell

INSURANCE (cont)

Life Insurance

- --unclaimed benefits
 - -escheat to state
 - -insurers required to make good faith efforts to find beneficiaries SB 312 (Ch 100) Leavell &

Taylor

Long-Term Care Insurance

- --income tax credit provided HB 583 (failed) Trujillo, CH
- --medicaid long-term care

partnership pgm

- -certification of policies
- -rulemaking
- --qualified state long-term care insurance partnership pgm
 - -established
 - -licensed producers

.disclosure required

-rulemaking

SB 196 (Ch 139) Cotter

Motor Vehicle Insurance

- --citation for no insurance
 - -no conviction if compliance evidence produced in court

SB 35 (Ch 204) Martinez

--mile-based rating plans required HB 548 (failed) Trujillo, CH

Pharmacy Benefits Manager Regulation Act

- --audit
 - -pharmacy benefits manager
- --consumer contact limited
- --definitions
- --license
- --pharmacy benefits manager contracts
- --remedy

SB 360 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Portable Electronics Insurance Act

- --authority of vendors of portable electronics
- --definitions
- --licensure of vendors
- --penalties
 - -suspension or revocation of license

INSURANCE (cont)

Portable Electronics Insurance Act (cont)

- --requirements for sale of portable electronics insurance
- --termination of portable electronics insurance

SJC/SB 206 (Ch 140)

Premium Tax

--required payment provisions clarified

SB 412 (failed) Leavell

Property Insurance Certificates

- --not valid as insurance policies
- --terms specified

SB 312 (Ch 100) Leavell & Taylor

Reinsurance

--credit terms expanded

Risk-Based Capital Act Amendments

- --regulatory intervention triggers revised
- --scope expanded to include
 - -fraternal benefit organizations
 - -health organizations
- --trend tests provided

Standard Valuation

- --nonforfeiture provisions adopted
- --principles-based version enacted

Superintendent of Insurance

- --confidentiality clarified
- --role clarified

SB 412 (failed) Leavell

Surety Insurance

--contract compliance required

SB 192 (Ch 63) Griego

Telehealth

 --telemedicine coverage required under Health Care Purchasing Act, New Mexico Insurance Code, Health Maintenance Organization Law & Nonprofit Health Care Plan Law

> HBIC/HB 171 (pocket veto) SJC/SB 69 (Ch 105) -appeal & review process provided for denial SJC/SB 69 (Ch 105)

INSURANCE (cont)

Travel Insurance

--limited agent's license provided SJC/SB 206 (Ch 140)

--sales terms clarified SB 386 (failed) Leavell

INSURANCE NAVIGATOR LICENSING ACT

Application for License

Definitions

Grounds for Placing on Probation,

Refusal to Issue or Renew, Revocation

or Suspension of License

License Required

License Term

- --continuing education
- --renewal

Navigator Conduct

--insurance producer functions

Other Laws

--rulemaking authority

Reporting to the Superintendent

HB 564 (failed) Taylor

INSURANCE, OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT OF

Appropriation, Special

--basic health pgm actuarial analysis

Basic Health Program

--office of superintendent of insurance to do actuarial analysis of

SB 148 (failed) McSorley

Continuing Care Communities

--Continuing Care Act

-financial provisions

office of superintendent of insurance oversight authority

provided

-violations of

office of superintendent of insurance authorized to seek injunctive relief for

INSURANCE, OFFICE OF **SUPERINTENDENT OF (cont)**

Continuing Care Communities (cont) --jurisdiction

> -concurrent jurisdiction provided w/ ALTSD & office of superintendent of insurance SB 348 (failed) Wirth

Created

HJC/HB 45 (Ch 74)

Health Insurance Exchange, New Mexico

> --cooperation btwn offices required HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed) SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/ SB 589 (Ch 54)

Insurance Regulation

--authority transferred from PRC to office of superintendent of insurance

Insurance, Superintendent of

--decision appeals process provided

--position created HJC/HB 45 (Ch 74)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Chihene Nde Nation

-- congress to support recognition as Native American tribe SJM 5 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Compact Negotiation Act Amendment

--tribal gaming compact opt-in -time limit imposed SB 642 (failed) Munoz

State-Tribal Collaboration Act

Amendment

--collaboration w/ legislators required

HB 361 (failed) Clahchischilliage

INTERIOR DESIGN BOARD

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act OF 2013

INTERLOCK DEVICE FUND

Uses

--expanded to include home breathalyzer devices HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed)

INTERSTATE STREAM **COMMISSION**

Appropriations, Special

--acequia improvements

-from the irrigation works construction fund

SB 546 (failed) Campos

--lower Pecos river basin drought mitigation

SB 462 (failed) Leavell & Brown

--lower Rio Grande basin water rights

SCONC/SB 440 (failed)

--lower Rio Grande regional water plan update

SB 135 (failed) Cervantes

--water plans updates & maintenance

HB 566 (failed) Salazar, T SB 454 (failed) Griego SB 481 (failed) Smith

--weather modification pgm

HB 455 (failed) Wooley SB 428 (failed) Ingle

Water Plan Updates

--ISC to prioritize the Mora-San Miguel-Guadalupe regional plan HJM 9 (signed) Salazar, T SJM 11 (failed) Campos

Water Shortages and Infrastructure

--OSE & ISC to meet w/ stakeholders to address needs SM 89 (signed) Cervantes

INTERTRIBAL CEREMONIAL **OFFICE**

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

INVESTIGATION AND TRIAL COST REIMBURSEMENT FUND

Administration

Created

Purpose

SB 453 (failed) Beffort

INVESTMENT COUNCIL, STATE

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Chair and Vice Chair

--election provided

SB 9 (pocket veto) Neville

Education Trust Act Amendment

--administration changed from education trust bd to SIC

SB 119 (failed) Munoz

Employees

--exempted from coverage under Personnel Act

Investment Office Personnel Committee

- --created
- --duties
- --powers

SB 439 (failed) Sapien

Meetings

--frequency & notice requirements revised

Membership

--revised

Powers and Duties

--revised

Reporting

--deadlines extended

Small Business Investment Corporation

--SIC authorized to invest funds for SB 9 (pocket veto) Neville

--SIC investment increased SB 357 (failed) Munoz

Technology Transfer Businesses, New Mexico

--SIC may invest in

HB 401 (Ch 181) Trujillo, CA

INVESTMENT OFFICE, STATE

Investment Office Personnel Committee

- --created
- --duties
- --powers

SB 439 (failed) Sapien

IRRIGATION WORKS CONSTRUCTION FUND, NEW MEXICO

See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

JUDICIAL RETIREMENT FUND

Appropriation, Special

--funded ratio improvement HAFC/HB 95 & 169 (failed) SFC/SJC/SB 25 (vetoed)

JUDICIAL STANDARDS COMMISSION

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Membership

--revised to include municipal judge
 & additional public member
 HB 358 (Ch 154) Cook

JUNIOR COLLEGE, NEW MEXICO

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

LABOR

Airline Employees

--voluntary shift trading permitted -overtime pay exemption provided SB 352 (Ch 216) Padilla & Truillo, CH

Class Action Lawsuits

--procedures established for laborrelated suits

HB 449 (failed) Garcia, MP

Employee Preference Act

- --application of act
- --certain agreements illegal
- --definition
- --enforcement
- --investigation

LABOR (cont)

Employee Preference Act (cont)

- --mandatory membership & fees prohibited
- --organization approval prohibited
- --penalty
- --public policy
- --voluntary checkoff HB 351 (failed) Ezzell

Employers

--statutory definition revised

Employment Documents

-- English & Spanish required

Employment Records

--retention requirement extended HB 449 (failed) Garcia, MP

Fair Pay for Women Act

- --definitions
- --enforcement
 - -penalties
 - -remedies
- --grievance procedure
- --prohibition on paying employees less for same work
- --retaliation prohibited

HLC/HB 216 (Ch 12)

SCORC/SB 402 (failed)

Family-Friendly Work Places

--BBER to extend task force on

SJM 1 (failed) Rue

High-Wage Jobs Tax Credit

--annual maximum aggregate credit provided

SCORC/SB 639 (failed)

- --application clarified
- --"benefits" & "wages" defined HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)

HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)

SB 211 (failed) Griego

SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed)

SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto

SCORC/SB 639 (failed)

- --effectiveness reporting required SCORC/SB 639 (failed)
- --eliminated

SB 59 (failed) Cisneros

LABOR (cont)

High-Wage Jobs Tax Credit (cont)

-- extended to July 1, 2020

HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)

HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)

SB 211 (failed) Griego

SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed)

SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto

--wage & population requirements increased

SCORC/SB 639 (failed)

Hispanic and Native American Job Skills Study

--sec of workforce solutions to

conduct

HM 41 (signed) Roybal Caballero

Impairment

--workers' compensation definition

revised

HB 261 (failed) Larranaga

Jobs Council

-- LC to create

HJM 27 (failed) Martinez, K & Papen SJM 21 (failed) Papen & Martinez, K

Minimum Wage

--annual increase required

-CA proposed

HJR 6 (failed) Garcia, MP

--increased

-all employees

.exceptions provided

SB 416 (vetoed) Martinez

-match inflation rate

HLC/HB 668 (failed)

-tipped employees

HB 550 (failed) Archuleta

--Public Works Minimum Wage Act violations

-whistleblower confidentiality provided

SB 395 (vetoed) Cisneros

Prospective Employee Credit

Information Privacy Act

- --definitions
- exceptions to prohibition on use of credit info in decisions to recruit or interview
- --purpose of act
- --remedy

LABOR (cont)

Prospective Employee Credit Information Privacy Act (cont)

> --use of credit info in decisions to recruit or interview prohibited SB 128 (vetoed) O'Neill

Social Media

--prospective employer access & passwords requirement prohibited SB 371 (Ch 222) Candelaria

Tobacco Use

--task force requested to study employer costs of SJM 15 (failed) Ortiz y Pino SM 22 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

Unemployment

- --benefits
 - -fraudulently obtained or increased

.penalties

-fraudulently prevented or reduced

.penalties

-reversed or modified

.WSD may recover benefits HB 329 (Ch 132) Brown

--civil actions

-preferences established for actions to collect unpaid or underpaid wages & actions to collect unemployment contributions

HB 443 (Ch 182) Archuleta

- --employer contributions
 - -formula revised
 - -temporary schedule established
- --excess claims premium provided SFC/SB 334 (Ch 133)
- --positive drug tests
 - -claimant disqualified from benefits
 - -claimant must certify whether unemployment relates to HB 302 (failed) Ezzell

LABOR (cont)

Unemployment (cont)

- --work hour reductions
 - -allowed in lieu of layoffs
 - -unemployment benefits allowed in proportion to reduction

HJC/HB 325 (failed)

Uniform Protection of Genetic

Information in Employment Act

- --applicability
- --confidentiality & retention of genetic info
- --definitions
- --disclosure of genetic info
- --employee access to genetic info
- --employee authorization for acquisition of genetic info & genetic testing
- --exception for certain employers that conduct DNA analyses
- --exception for certain legal proceedings
- --exception for info & testing for genetic monitoring
- --exception for info & testing for voluntary health or genetic svcs
- --exception for info in public document
- --exception for info under Family and Medical Leave Act
- --exception for voluntary submission of genetic info by employee
- --form for authorization for acquisition of genetic info
- --form for authorization for disclosure of genetic info
- --form for authorization of genetic testing
- --general prohibition on acquisition of genetic info
 - -inadvertently obtained genetic info
- --medical info that is not genetic info
- --no cause of action for disparate impact
- --prohibition of use of genetic info

LABOR (cont)

Uniform Protection of Genetic

Information in Employment Act (cont)

- --relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act
- --relationship to health regulations
- --remedies
- --requirements for genetic testing
- --uniformity of application & construction

SB 445 (failed) McSorley

Wage Claim Actions

--director of labor relations div not required to pay court costs HB 288 (failed) Herrell

Workers' Compensation

- see main heading: Workers' COMPENSATION

LABOR DEPARTMENT

- See Workforce solutions department

LAND GRANT COUNCIL

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Community Land Grant Registry, New Mexico

--transferred from SOS to land grant council

SB 38 (Ch 4) Martinez

Funds

--use of funds to assist land grants that are not political subdivisions allowed

Land Grant Status

--authority of land grant council to determine status of land grant clarified

HB 35 (pocket veto) Garcia MH & Martinez, RC

LAND GRANTS

Audits

--annual revenue threshold for required financial reporting revised for MDWCAs, land grants, municipalities & special districts older than 3 yrs

HB 140 (failed) Roch

Community Land Grant Registry, New Mexico

--transferred from SOS to land grant council

SB 38 (Ch 4) Martinez

Congressional Subcommittee on Land Grants

--congressional delegation to work to create

HM 82 (signed) Garcia, MP

Land Grant Council Assistance

--use of funds to assist land grants that are not political subdivisions allowed

Land Grant Status

 -authority of land grant council to determine status of land grant clarified

HB 35 (pocket veto) Garcia MH & Martinez, RC

Return of Land

--federal govt to negotiate w/ NM & land grant bds of directors on SJM 38 (failed) Lopez

San Antonio del Rio Colorado Land Grant-Merced

--political subdivision status granted SB 5 (Ch 8) Garcia, MP

Surveys on Land Grants

--notice required

SB 10 (Ch 3) Rue

Tecolote Land Grant-Merced

Martinez, RC

--recognized under Chapter 49, Article 1 NMSA 1978 HB 34 (Ch 83) Garcia, MP &

LAND USE

- also see Zoning Subdivisions

--New Mexico Subdivision Act

amendment

-"subdivision" definition exception clarified SFI/SB 176 (Ch 96)

--water supply

-land w/ severed irrigation water rights

.proof of adequate water supply required for plat approval

SJC/SCONC/SB 479 (Ch 173)

-proof of sufficient water supply required for plat approval SJC/SCONC/SB 480 (Ch 224)

Transportation Reinvestment Zone Act

--transportation improvements
-integration w/ land use plans
SB 314 (failed) Shendo

LANDS, COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

LANDS, PUBLIC

Federal Lands

--LFC & interim committees to study transfer of lands to NM

SJM 53 (failed) Sharer SJM 56 (failed) Sharer SM 93 (failed) Sharer

Transfer of Public Lands Act

- --definitions
- --land grants
- --public lands transfer task force
- --transfer of public lands HB 292 (failed) Herrell & Martinez, RC SB 404 (failed) Woods

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS, BOARD OF

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Sunset

--extended to July 1, 2019 SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174 (Ch 166)

LAW ENFORCEMENT

Accuracy of Eyewitness Identification
Act

- --definitions
- --eyewitness ID procedures
- --legislative intent
- --remedies for noncompliance or other contamination
- --training of law enforcement officers

SB 489 (failed) McSorley

Boating Accidents

--law enforcement notification time decreased

HFl/HB 143 (failed)

Criminal Record Expungement Act

--use by law enforcement

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

DNA Identification System

Administrative Center

--law enforcement

-agreement required btwn local law enforcement agency & DNA identification system oversight committee SB 149 (Ch 208) McSorley

Eyewitness Identifications

--Accuracy of Eyewitness

Identification Act

- -definitions
- -eyewitness ID procedures
- -legislative intent
- -remedies for noncompliance or other contamination
- -training of law enforcement officers

SB 489 (failed) McSorley

LAW ENFORCEMENT (cont) LAW ENFORCEMENT (cont) Eyewitness Identifications (cont) Reserve Officer Act (cont) --law enforcement officer training --refusal, suspension or revocation of provided certification --procedures established --reports SB 490 (pocket veto) McSorley -roster K-9 Dogs --reserve officer --disposition provided -scope of authority SCONC/SB 139 (Ch 9) --special deputy commissions Law Enforcement Academy, New --waiver of basic training Mexico HJC/HB 221 (failed) --board adjudicatory hearings Safe Haven for Infants Act Amendment -independent attorney hearing -- "safe haven site" defined to include officers & prosecutors required hospitals, fire stations & law SB 84 (failed) Martinez enforcement agencies Missing Persons HB 374 (Ch 20) Kane --victim who flees domestic abuse School District Police Forces -not classified as missing person --local school bds authorized to -not entered in missing persons establish clearinghouse -delayed repeal July 1, 2017 SB 429 (failed) Lopez -jurisdiction Officer-Involved Shooting -qualifications & authority --public preliminary hearing required -report to legislature SB 553 (failed) McSorley SB 306 (failed) Neville Police Sheriffs --chiefs of police --undersheriffs -excepted from return-to-work -excepted from return-to-work restrictions restrictions SB 121 (failed) Munoz SB 121 (failed) Munoz --review boards Tribal Law Enforcement Officers -counties & municipalities --sheriffs may commission as authorized to establish deputies .CA proposed HB 306 (failed) Trujillo, CA HVEC/HJR 12 (failed) Vehicles SJR 8 (failed) Ortiz y Pino -- American-made requirement in Police Dogs Procurement Code --disposition provided -exception provided for law SCONC/SB 139 (Ch 9) enforcement vehicles --law enforcement protection fund SB 396 (Ch 217) Neville -use expanded to include protective equipment for police LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY **BOARD, NEW MEXICO** HB 152 (failed) Tripp Membership SB 141 (Ch 10) Morales --revised Reserve Officer Act --terms established --basic law enforcement training HJC/HB 159 (failed) --definitions

--in-service law enforcement training

-- qualifications for certification

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION FUND

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Distributions

--increased

HB 252 (failed) Rehm SB 573 (failed) Griggs

Transfers

--transfer to PERA employer's accumulation fund authorized HB 252 (failed) Rehm

Use

--expanded to include protective equipment for police dogs HB 152 (failed) Tripp SB 141 (Ch 10) Morales

LEGAL PROCEDURES

Legal Notices

--publication on authorized web site provided

HB 577 (failed) Garcia Richard

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL SERVICE

- see Legislature

LEGISLATIVE EDUCATION STUDY COMMITTEE

- see Legislature

LEGISLATIVE FINANCE COMMITTEE

- see Legislature

LEGISLATIVE LOTTERY TUITION SCHOLARSHIP ACT

Definitions

Legislative Lottery Scholarships

- --authorized
- --fund
- --other awards
- --qualified students HEC/HB 309 (failed)

LEGISLATIVE SCHOLARSHIP FUND

Appropriation, Special

--General Richard T. Knowles scholarship pgm HEC/HB 280 (failed) SEC/SB 100 (failed) Munoz

LEGISLATURE

Days, Weeks and Months Declared

--4-H day

HM 36 (signed) Ezzell

--ABQ west side day HJM 40 (failed) Maestas

SM 79 (signed) Lopez

--AMAFCA day

SJM 36 (failed) Lopez & Chavez

--athletic trainer day, NM HM 73 (signed) Martinez, Ro SM 66 (signed) O'Neill

--athletic training month, nat'l

-March 2013

HM 74 (signed) Martinez, Ro SM 67 (signed) Morales

--autism day

HM 23 (signed) Thomson SM 42 (signed) O'Neill

--Bataan-Corregidor heritage month

-April designated as

SB 195 (Ch 2) Payne

--behavioral health day

HJM 18 (signed) Sandoval SJM 12 (signed) Papen

--better hearing & speech month

-May declared as

HJM 2 (signed) Stapleton SJM 3 (signed) Papen

--boys & girls clubs day

HM 8 (signed) Lundstrom

SM 31 (signed) Neville

--boys & girls state day

HM 35 (signed) Roch

--Celtic heritage day

HM 59 (signed) McCamley

SM 28 (signed) Sharer

--central NM community college day

HM 38 (signed) White

SJM 30 (signed) Sapien

-- Chaparral day

HM 16 (signed) Cote

SM 47 (signed) Cervantes

--children's cancer fund of NM day

SM 13 (signed) Sanchez, M

LEGISLATURE (cont)

Days, Weeks and Months Declared (cont)

--children's savings accounts, year of -2013 designated as HJM 42 (failed) Chasey

--Cibola county day

HM 87 (signed) Martinez, K SM 84 (signed) Sanchez, C

--civil air patrol day
HM 63 (signed) Tripp

--coalition to end homelessness day, NM

SM 9 (signed) Rue

--colonias day

SJM 7 (signed) Papen

--community schools day

HJM 38 (signed) Maestas

--cowboy, nat'l day of the

-4th Saturday in July

HJM 11 (failed) Egolf HM 83 (failed) Egolf

--create hope for a cancer-free world day

SM 21 (signed) Sanchez, M

-- Dale Ball day

HM 88 (signed) Egolf

--disability history & awareness month

-October

SJM 17 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

--dyslexia awareness month, nat'l

-October 2013

SM 74 (signed) Sanchez, M

--educational assistants day, ABQ

HM 92 (signed) Stapleton

-- Espanola valley day

SM 32 (signed) Martinez, RC

--FFA day

HM 18 (signed) Roch

-- fiesta council day

HM 100 (signed) Egolf

--food & farms day, NM

HM 13 (signed) Tripp

SM 12 (signed) Campos

--gay, lesbian, bisexual &

transgender day

SM 39 (failed) McSorley

--George I. Sanchez day HM 47 (signed) Miera SM 37 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

LEGISLATURE (cont)

Days, Weeks and Months Declared (cont)

--gifted day

SM 30 (signed) Beffort

--health care advance directive day HJM 41 (failed) McCamley

SJM 8 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

--I love Rio Rancho day

HM 52 (signed) Lewis

SM 45 (signed) Brandt

--internat'l district & Asian American day

HM 55 (signed) Stapleton SM 43 (signed) Keller

--Joe McCaffrey, Jr., day, Dr.

SM 64 (signed) Campos

-- Johnnie Archibeque day

SM 41 (signed) Sapien

--kidney day, world

SM 99 (signed) Sharer

--kitchen angels day

HM 6 (signed) Egolf

SJM 10 (signed) Rodriguez

-- Las Cruces day

SM 14 (signed) Cervantes

--Las Cruces HS bulldawg day

HM 12 (signed) Archuleta

--LULAC week

SM 56 (signed) Morales

--lung cancer awareness month

-November

HM 61 (signed) Stapleton

--MANA de Albuquerque day

SJM 50 (signed) Lopez

--march of dimes day

HM 20 (signed) Chasey

SM 25 (signed) Papen

--McKinley county-Gallup day

HM 33 (signed) Lundstrom

SM 23 (signed) Munoz

--mentoring month, nat'l

-January 2013

SM 6 (signed) Padilla

-- MESA day, NM

HM 67 (failed) Sandoval

SM 58 (signed) Beffort

--mining safety month

-May 2013

HJM 21 (signed) Tripp

LEGISLATURE (cont) LEGISLATURE (cont) Days, Weeks and Months Declared Days, Weeks and Months Declared (cont) (cont) --multiple sclerosis day --speech-language & hearing assn HJM 14 (signed) Chasey day, NM HM 14 (signed) Chasey HJM 1 (signed) Stapleton SM 1 (signed) Candelaria SJM 2 (signed) Papen --national trio day --St. Felix pantry day HM 17 (signed) Roch SM 60 (signed) Candelaria --NMSU aggies are tough enough to --survivors of suicide day wear pink day SM 15 (signed) Sanchez, M HM 5 (signed) Garcia, MH --time management day SM 5 (signed) Cervantes HM 76 (signed) Crook --nurse-midwife day --Valencia county day HM 22 (signed) Trujillo, CH HM 24 (signed) Baldonado --occupational therapy day, NM --Vietnam veterans day HM 37 (signed) Espinoza HJM 4 (signed) Martinez, Ro -- one billion rising V-day --we the people day SJM 40 (signed) Morales SM 70 (signed) McSorley --Patrick Grange ALS awareness day --wear red day, nat'l SM 16 (signed) Sanchez, M HM 15 (signed) Gallegos, DY --physical therapy day SM 27 (signed) Lopez HM 53 (signed) Thomson --women veterans of NM day --pi dav HM 69 (signed) Powdrell-Culbert -March 14 --women's day, internat'l SM 92 (signed) Papen HJM 48 (failed) Tripp SM 91 (failed) Martinez --YMCAs --professional surveyors day, NM -alliance of YMCAs day, nat'l SM 53 (signed) Rodriguez SM 55 (signed) Ortiz y Pino --Rio Arriba county day -support the NM alliance of SJM 29 (signed) Martinez YMCAs day --rodeo de Santa Fe day HM 29 (signed) Garcia Richard SM 49 (signed) Griego --Zia chapter of paralyzed veterans -- Santa Fe community college day month HJM 26 (signed) Trujillo, J -April 2013 SJM 20 (signed) Rodriguez HM 72 (signed) Martinez, K -- Santa Fe day, city of **Developmental Disabilities** HM 4 (signed) Varela --home- & community-based svcs SM 4 (signed) Rodriguez waiver --Santa Fe internat'l folk art market -application, renewal or modification SM 61 (signed) Rodriguez --school nutrition day, NM prior legislative approval HM 26 (signed) Hall required SM 29 (signed) Campos -reversion to prior provisions --small business development ctr required day, NM SB 458 (vetoed) Rodriguez SM 75 (signed) Campos House of Representatives Voting System --soil & water conservation dist day --chief clerk to research costs & HJM 31 (signed) Martinez, K options SJM 22 (signed) Papen

HM 70 (signed) Martinez, K

LEGISLATURE (cont) Inspection of Public Records Act Requests --LCS designated as records custodian for IPRA requests HCR 1 (signed) Bratton Laws --compilation of nonconflicting multiple amendments to same section of law provided HB 546 (Ch 176) Martinez, K & Sanchez, M --gender-neutral language required SB 232 (Ch 141) Sapien Legislative Council Service - also see Appropriations, general APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 - also see Feed BILL --approp, spec -blue ribbon tax reform comsn SRC/SB 502 (failed) -constitutional revision comsn .legislative cash balances SB 187 (failed) Cervantes -digital learning task force, statewide SB 377 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton -house of representatives chairs HB 441 (failed) Lundstrom --gender-neutral language -LCS required to use in drafting SB 232 (Ch 141) Sapien -- IPRA requests -LCS designated as records custodian for HCR 1 (signed) Bratton

Legislative Education Study Committee

- also see Feed BILL

--A-F school grading system

-LESC to convene work group to

HJM 29 (failed) Stewart SJM 34 (failed) Morales

--dropouts

-LESC to study correlation btwn dropout rate & substance abuse SJM 54 (failed) Sanchez, M

LEGISLATURE (cont)

Legislative Education Study Committee (cont)

--funding formula, public school -LESC, LFC & PED to study

HJM 46 (failed) Jeff HM 98 (failed) Jeff SM 98 (failed) Shendo

--health curriculum

-LESC, PED & DOH to form work group to study high school health curriculum

SJM 24 (failed) Lopez

--reading mentoring pgm for 3rd graders w/ college students

-LESC to study feasibility of SM 81 (failed) Lopez

--teacher & principal evaluation system

> -PED to convene council to develop

> > .report to governor & LESC required HB 589 (failed) Miera

SB 588 (vetoed) Morales

--test scores

-LESC to convene work group to study use of standardized test scores for purposes other than tests' intended purpose

HJM 30 (signed) Stewart

-- Tribal Colleges

-LESC to identify exclusions in state pgms

HM 94 (signed) Clahchischilliage

Legislative Finance Committee

- also see Appropriations, general APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

- also see FEED BILL

--economic development incentives -EDD, TRD & LFC to study HM 44 (signed) McCamley

--federal lands

-LFC & interim committees to study transfer of lands to NM

SJM 53 (failed) Sharer SJM 56 (failed) Sharer SM 93 (failed) Sharer

LEGISLATURE (cont) LEGISLATURE (cont) Lobbyists (cont) Legislative Finance Committee (cont) --funding formula, public school -- former public officials -LESC, LFC & PED to study -compensation as lobbyist w/in HJM 46 (failed) Jeff 1 yr of holding office prohibited HM 98 (failed) Jeff SB 210 (failed) O'Neill SM 98 (failed) Shendo **Public Resources** -- game & fish, dept of --use for political purposes -LFC to conduct performance prohibited audit on compliance w/ Wildlife SB 136 (failed) Cervantes Conservation Act **Redistricting Commission** HM 90 (failed) Steinborn --legislature to appoint independent --government accountability office commission -created in LFC -CA proposed -powers & duties SJR 4 (failed) O'Neill SRC/SB 227 (failed) State-Tribal Collaboration Act --home- and community-based svcs Amendment agencies --collaboration w/ legislators -LFC to assess impact of PPACA required HB 361 (failed) Clahchischilliage SJM 46 (failed) Beffort -- Senate Bill 368 LIBRARY ACQUISITIONS FUND -LFC & RSTP to evaluate for Administration good tax policy Appropriation, Special SJM 39 (failed) Sharer --library acquisitions & operations --tax incentives Created -EDD, TRD & LFC to study SB 541 (failed) Morales HM 44 (signed) McCamley Legislators **LICENSURE** --per diem & mileage Alcohol Servers -double reimbursement --training frequency increased to prohibited every 3 yrs HB 44 (failed) Gentry HB 461 (failed) Maestas --retirement contributions SB 461 (Ch 213) Burt -additional plan contributions Anesthesiologists provided --anesthesiologist assistants -increased -definition revised SB 114 (vetoed) Ingle SB 6 (failed) Cisneros & Espinoza --two-yr residency requirement -student supervision expanded imposed for candidates HB 416 (Ch 129) Chasey SB 584 (failed) Griego --definition revised -CA proposed SB 6 (failed) Cisneros & Espinoza SJR 11 (failed) Griego Appraisal Management Company Lobbyists Registration Act Amendments --employers of -- "appraisal management companies" -compensation to former public defined official w/in 1 yr of holding --automated valuation models office prohibited provided

--broker price opinions provided

LICENSURE (cont)

Appraisal Management Company Registration Act Amendments (cont)

- --criminal background check requirements provided
- --federal law compliance provided
- --independent appraisals provided
- --penalties established
- --registration fees provided
- --registration standards provided
- --uniform standards compliance provided

SCORC/SB 279 (Ch 143)

Bail Bondsmen Licensing Law

Amendments

--educational requirement provisions revised

HB 312 (failed) Smith

--fugitive recovery agent qualifications established

HB 313 (failed) Smith

--qualification requirements

provisions revised

HB 312 (failed) Smith

Bed and Breakfast Establishments

--special beer & wine dispensing

license provided

HB 506 (Ch 159) Irwin SB 423 (Ch 150) Griego

Chiropractic Physicians

- --authorized procedures expanded
- --"chiropractic medicine" defined
- --prescriptive authority provided SB 471 (failed) McSorley

Commercial Real Estate Broker Lien Act

- -- alternative dispute resolution
- --attorney fees
- --broker's lien for compensation for svcs
 - -requirements
- --commencement of action
 - -demand for suit to enforce lien
 - -recording satisfaction of lien
- --definitions
- --escrow of disputed amounts

LICENSURE (cont)

Commercial Real Estate Broker Lien Act (cont)

--notice of lien

-attachment requirements

-contents

-mailing

-recording

--priority of lien

HJC/HB 365 (failed)

Concealed Handguns

--judge's concealed handgun license

-valid in court facility where

judge works

HB 454 (failed) Anderson

Construction Inspectors

--certified building officials

established

--statewide inspector's certificate

established

HB 348 (Ch 153) Rodella

SB 249 (Ch 142) Papen

Dental Therapist Act

--certification

-dental therapists

-supervising dentists

- --conduct
- --definitions
- --delayed repeal

-June 30, 2019

--dental therapy demonstration

project

--scope of services

HB 367 (failed) Sandoval

Dental Therapist-Hygienists

- --licensure established
- --prescriptive authority provided
- --regulation established
- --rural health care practitioner tax credit expanded to include

--scope of practice established HHGIC/HB 17 (failed)

SB 567 (failed) Cisneros

Driver's Licenses

--2-tiered license system provided

HB 606 (failed) Pacheco

SB 521 (failed) Ingle

SB 578 (failed) Campos

CENSURE (cont)	LICENSURE (cont)
Driver's Licenses (cont)	Driver's Licenses (cont)
citation for no license	foreign nationals (cont)
-no conviction if compliance	-restricted temporary license
evidence produced in court	provided
SB 35 (Ch 204) Martinez	HB 606 (failed) Pacheco
commercial	SB 521 (failed) Ingle
-Commercial Driver's License	SB 578 (failed) Campos
Act, New Mexico, amendment	ignition interlock driver's license
."commerce" definition	-alcohol purchases
revised	.prohibited for person w/
	ignition interlock license
SB 486 (failed) Torraco	prohibition notice required
-disqualifications revised	on license
HB 486 (failed) Gallegos, DM SB 191 (failed) Griego	HBIC/HB 87 (failed)
-knowledge & skills retesting	-issuance allowed after
provided	
1	completion of sentence SB 442 (Ch 101) Griggs
HTPWC/HB 183 (failed) -permit extent clarified	
HB 491 (failed) Gallegos, DM	penalties increased HB 606 (failed) Pacheco
-restricted license for farm-	SB 521 (failed) Ingle
	SB 578 (failed) Campos
related svc vehicles provided	profile-view photo required
HB 485 (failed) Gallegos, DM	HB 425 (failed) Rehm
SB 202 (Ch 210) Pirtle	revocation
-testing requirements revised	-controlled substance conviction
HB 560 (failed) Gallegos, DM	driver's license revocation
-validity period revised SB 95 (failed) Sharer	
	provided
federal ID provided HB 606 (failed) Pacheco	HB 487 (failed) Gallegos, DM
SB 521 (failed) Ingle	-hearings
SB 578 (failed) Campos	electronic hearings allowed.
foreign nationals	postponement for 120 days.
-additional ID & proof of	provided
residency required	HB 150 (failed) Rehm
SB 578 (failed) Campos	.videoconference hearings
-authorized period of admission	allowed
.license validity reduced to	SB 467 (failed) Rue
•	-provisions clarified
penalties.	SB 37 (Ch 163) Martinez
required for license.	social security number required
HB 132 (failed) Pacheco	HB 606 (failed) Pacheco
HB 161 (failed) Rehm	SB 521 (failed) Ingle
-childhood arrivals	SB 578 (failed) Campos
.proof of granted deferred	suspension
action required	-suspension & postponement
HB 606 (failed) Pacheco	provided for truancy
SB 521 (failed) Ingle	HB 456 (failed) Garcia, MH
-license duration limited	SEC/SB 393 (failed)

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION

LICENSURE (cont)	LICENSURE (cont)
Driver's Licenses (cont)	Home Inspector Licensing Act
suspension (cont)	civil and criminal penalties
-suspension & revocation	-injunctive relief
provisions clarified	definitions
SB 37 (Ch 163) Martinez	denial, suspension or revocation of
testing requirements revised	a license
HTPWC/HB 43 (failed)	fees
validity period revised	home inspector fund
SB 95 (failed) Sharer	-created
Electronic Licensure	home inspector licensing bd
provided to obtain, renew,	-composition
reactivate & reinstate licenses	-created
HBIC/HB 62 (Ch 30)	-powers & duties
SPAC/SB 79 (Ch 68) Emergency Medical Services	-reimbursement & expenses
criminal background check	-removal
	-terms
required for EMT licensure SB 77 (failed) Rue	-vacancies
Financial Institution Licensees	home inspector licensure
discretionary penalties provided	insurance requirements
report info clarified	license recognition
HJC/HB 385 (failed)	-reciprocity
Gift Shop Beer and Wine Licenses	license renewal
created	
HB 534 (failed) Gonzales	license required
Grocers	-exemptions
small grocer's license for beer &	licensee
wine sales	-continuing education
-created	requirement
-limited	purpose
SPAC/SB 603 (failed)	report
Health Care Professionals	-building code citation required
credentialing	-disclaimer required
-single statewide entity created	HB 319 (failed) Garcia, MH
for	Horse Racing Licensure
SB 64 (failed) Ortiz y Pino	qualification condition imposed SJC/SB 444 (Ch 103)
Hoisting Operators Safety Act	racehorse testing
Amendments	-racing licensure revocation
license requirements & exemptions	provided for certain substances
clarified	SB 292 (failed) Munoz
penalties	Hunting and Fishing Infractions
-administrative penalties	
provided in lieu of criminal or	penalties
civil penalties	-major violation penalties
HB 101 (Ch 76) Martinez, Ro	increased
	-minor violation penalty
	assessment option provided HB 55 (failed) Baldonado

LICENSURE (cont)

Hunting and Fishing Licenses

- --elk hunting license
 - -10 free licenses for disabled veterans per year

HB 272 (failed) Archuleta

--license period valid for 1 yr from date of issuance

HB 569 (vetoed) Sandoval

--nonresident fishing licenses -special temporary license provided for nonresident under age 18

SB 106 (Ch 5) Campos

--oryx hunting permit

-resident fee for nonresident disabled military members & veterans

HB 186 (Ch 126) McMillan

--personal info

-confidentiality required SB 344 (failed) Woods

--revocation periods established SB 73 (Ch 135) Munoz

--special event fishing permits provided

HENRC/HB 61 (Ch 29)

Injection Practices

--health care profession licensure bds to require continuing education on safe injection practices

HJM 25 (failed) Thomson

 --knowledge of & compliance w/ safe injection practices required for health care professional licensure HB 115 (failed) Gallegos, DY

Insurance Navigator Licensing Act

- --application for license
- --definitions
- --grounds for placing on probation, refusal to issue or renew, revocation or suspension of license
- --license required
- --license term
 - -continuing education
 - -renewal
- --navigator conduct
 - -insurance producer functions

LICENSURE (cont)

Insurance Navigator Licensing Act (cont)

--other laws

-rulemaking authority

--reporting to superintendent HB 564 (failed) Taylor

Liquor Licenses

--bed & breakfast beer & wine dispensing license provided HB 506 (Ch 159) Irwin SB 423 (Ch 150) Griego

--club licenses

-application requirements revised HB 585 (failed) Stewart

--dispenser's licenses

-limited dispenser's license

provided

SB 351 (failed) Griggs

-package sales

.permitted after inter-local option transfer

reinstatement provided.

SB 355 (failed) Ryan

-retailer's licensure allowed for dispenser licensee

SB 351 (failed) Griggs

--enforcement

-DPS, counties & municipalities to study moving responsibility from alcohol & gaming div to municipalities

SJM 33 (failed) McSorley

- -- fees revised & expanded
- --food service license provided

SB 351 (failed) Griggs

--gift shop beer & wine licenses created

HB 534 (failed) Gonzales

--hotel license created

SB 329 (failed) Griego

- --hotel limited license created
- --limitation on number issued revised SB 331 (failed) Griego
- --local option district license limits allowed

LICENSURE (cont)	LICENSURE (cont)
Liquor Licenses (cont)	Nurses (cont)
retailer's license	advanced practice nurses & nurse-
-limited retailer's license	midwives authorizations expanded
provided	(cont)
SB 351 (failed) Griggs	-certification of (cont)
rural restaurant liquor licenses	.school employee health
provided	status
HB 413 (failed) Herrell	-medical judgment interference
transfers	prohibited
-inter-local option district	-practice in penitentiary of NM
.terms revised	-prescription of AEDs
SB 351 (failed) Griggs	-referrals for family planning
-intra-local option district	svcs
.allowed	-visits to & contact w/ children in
HBIC/HB 614 (failed)	out-of-home treatment or
-statewide	habilitation pgms
.allowed	-workers' compensation exams
SB 351 (failed) Griggs Mental Health Professionals	HB 414 (failed) Cote
	anesthetics
detention of mentally ill	-credentialed nurses allowed to
-licensed independent mental	administer
health professionals authorized	-prescriptive formulary for
to certify need for detention &	certified registered nurse
authorize transport to facility	anesthetists
SJC/SPAC/SB 271 (Ch 39) Military Sawiga Mambara, Spaysog and	.bd of nursing rule
Military Service Members, Spouses and Veterans	requirement eliminated
	practice under Nurse Licensure
expedited occupational &	Compact
professional licensure provided HB 180 (Ch 33) Martinez, Ro	-bd of nursing registration
SB 258 (pocket veto) Burt	requirement eliminated
Nurses	HB 433 (failed) Taylor
advanced practice nurses	Oil and Gas Act Amendments
-included in Nursing Practice	waste disposition permit provisions
Act	revised
HB 433 (failed) Taylor	HJC/HENRC/HB 286 (failed)
advanced practice nurses & nurse-	Oilfield Vehicles
midwives authorizations expanded	oversize
-certification of	-special permits valid 24 hours
.disability status for income	per day
tax credits for dependent	HB 214 (failed) Roch
child day care expenses	Physician Assistants
disability status for parking.	authorizations expanded
placards	-certification of
.minor's possible	.disability status for income
endangerment by vaccination	tax credits for dependent
endangerment by vaccination	child day care expenses

LICENSURE (cont)	LICENSURE (cont)
Physician Assistants (cont)	Real Estate Appraisers Act Amendments
authorizations expanded (cont)	(cont)
-certification of (cont)	criminal background check
disability status for parking.	requirements established
placards	federal law compliance provided
.minor's possible	trainee provisions established
endangerment by vaccination	SCORC/SB 278 (failed)
school employee health	Real Estate Brokers
status	liability insurance limit increased
-medical judgment interference	nonresident real estate broker
prohibited	licensing provided
-practice in penitentiary of NM	SJC/SB 212 (Ch 167)
-prescription of AEDs	opinions clarified
-referrals for family planning	SB 205 (Ch 111) Griego
sves	penalties revised
-visits to & contact w/ children in	SJC/SB 212 (Ch 167)
out-of-home treatment or	Recreational Therapy Practice Act
	definitions
habilitation pgms	denial, suspension, revocation &
-workers' compensation exams	reinstatement of licenses
HB 414 (failed) Cote Portable Electronics Insurance Act	license renewal
licensure of vendors	-inactive status
penalties	offenses
-	-criminal penalties
-suspension or revocation of	recreational therapist licensure
license SJC/SB 206 (Ch 140)	-licensure by credentials
Precious Metal Buyers Act	-requirements
permit required	recreational therapy bd
-application	-created
-application -fee	-duties
suspension or revocation of permit	-membership
÷	-powers
-hearing -notice	temporary licensure
-HOLICE HB 160 (failed) Rehm	HB 478 (failed) Martinez, Ro
Public School Leaders	Restaurants
licensure & evaluation to ensure	rural restaurant liquor licenses
highly qualified leaders	provided
SM 85 (failed) Sanchez, M	HB 413 (failed) Herrell
Real Estate Appraisers Act Amendments	Salvage Vehicles
appraisal management company	sale of
provisions established	-buyer licensure required
appraisal practice standards	HB 8 (failed) Miera
established	-seller licensure required
appraisal subcommittee created	HB 8 (failed) Miera
automated valuation models	HB 500 (failed) Rehm
provided	
provided	

--broker pricing opinions clarified

LICENSURE (cont) LICENSURE (cont) Scope of Practice Act **Teachers** --definitions --content knowledge assessment required for licensure --proposed statutory change HB 167 (failed) Hall -licensing bd analysis SB 418 (failed) Kernan --purpose -assessment grade valid for 5 yrs --review panels SB 418 (failed) Kernan -appointment --tiered licensure -duties -evidence of competence --rules required for advancement --superintendent of regulation & HEC/HB 481 (vetoed) licensing SB 475 (failed) Morales -powers & duties -linked to objective performance -scope of practice reviews & evaluation ratings criteria HB 276 (failed) Roch SB 316 (failed) Rue HB 222 (failed) McMillan Social Workers Ultrasound --licensure --written licensure exam -exemption provided for certain -exemptions applicants .doctors of oriental medicine HB 619 (failed) Miera HB 260 (pocket veto) Kane -limited authorization Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensing Practices .certified nurse-midwives Act Amendments .registered nurses --bilingual-multicultural licensure HB 260 (pocket veto) Kane SB 342 (Ch 116) Morales endorsement provided Volunteer Health Care for the --clinical fellows Underserved Act -scope of practice provided --oversight of sponsoring --licensure organization -conformed to nat'l standards -temporary licensure or -fees increased authorization requirements -renewal terms revised --temporary license or authorization --speech-language pathology, required for voluntary provision of audiology and hearing aid health care svcs dispensing practices bd HHGIC/HB 170 (failed) -membership increased Wine Bars SB 181 (Ch 110) Rue --licensure provided **Tasting Events** HB 421 (failed) Maestas --permits provided for beer, wine, SB 330 (failed) Griego cider & liquor tasting events on licensed premises LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR -DPS notification provided

See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

LIVESTOCK

- see Animals and Livestock

HB 504 (failed) Irwin

SB 424 (Ch 148) Griego

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION LOCAL GOVERNMENT (cont) LIVESTOCK BOARD, NEW MEXICO - also see Appropriations, general Contractors (cont) APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 --prospective (cont) Appropriations, Special -registration w/ GSD required --horse rescue pgms online access of registration HB 476 (failed) Salazar, N info provided --veterans' horse rehab pgm HJC/HVEC/HB 133 (vetoed) SB 389 (failed) Campos **Driving While Intoxicated** --vehicle seizure & forfeiture LIVESTOCK OPERATION provided INTERFERENCE ACT -use of proceeds by local govt **Definitions** revised Livestock Operation Interference HB 431 (failed) Harper Penalties DWI SB 552 (failed) Pirtle - see Driving While Intoxicated, this section LOCAL DWI GRANT FUND Elections Distribution --local govt elections may not be --distribution from liquor excise tax held w/in 50 days of general increased election HBIC/HB 527 (failed) SJC/SB 356 (failed) Use **Extractive Industries** --expanded to include leasing --state & local policies on ignition interlock devices -stakeholders to discuss ways to SB 190 (Ch 98) Griego improve administration of SM 76 (failed) Leavell LOCAL GOVERNMENT Fees - also see Authorities --refunds provided w/o appearance or - also see Counties proof of check clearance - also see Districts, conservancy districts. HB 65 (failed) Rehm & Ivey-Soto AND SPECIAL DISTRICTS Gross Receipts Tax - also see Land Grants --hold harmless provisions - also see MUNICIPALITIES -county & municipal offsets for Audits food & health care practitioner -- annual revenue threshold for svcs deductions required financial reporting revised .phased out over 15 yrs for MDWCAs, land grants, -county hold harmless GRT municipalities & special districts .counties authorized to older than 3 yrs impose HB 140 (failed) Roch -municipal hold harmless GRT Contractors .municipalities authorized to --prospective impose -contributions HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)

Liquor Excise Tax

-administrative fee eliminated

-counties authorized to impose

HJC/HB 212 (failed)

--local

.disclosure required

statements provided

of procurement

online access of disclosure

prohibited during pendency

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (cont)	LOCAL GOVERNMENT (cont)
Liquor Excise Tax (cont)	Municipal Disincorporation
local (cont)	automatic disincorporation
-distribution from liquor excise	provided
tax increased	-SBF finding required
HBIC/HB 527 (failed)	HB 517 (failed) Garcia, MH
-rates	disincorporation w/o petition
increased	provided
SFC/SB 397 (Ch 218)	elections provided
.limited	HB 517 (failed) Garcia, MH
HJC/HB 212 (failed)	SJC/SB 435 (failed)
-use clarified	Municipal Incorporation
SFC/SB 397 (Ch 218)	municipal svcs & revenue plan
Local DWI Grant Fund	-LGD rejection of
distribution from liquor excise tax	.incorporation attempts
increased	limited
HBIC/HB 527 (failed)	-required
use expanded to include leasing	petitions
ignition interlock devices	-LGD review team to conside
SB 190 (Ch 98) Griego Local Government Campaign Reporting	requirements expanded
Act	HB 516 (failed) Garcia, MH
	SB 438 (Ch 120) Cervantes
campaign funds -limitations on use	Oil and Gas Regulations
	presumptive state preemption of
contents of report	local govt oil & gas regulations
definitions	provided
reports & statements	SB 463 (failed) Cisneros
-failure to file	Precious Metal Buyers Act
-late filing penalty	local ordinances & rules
reports required	HB 160 (failed) Rehm
-time & place of filing	Procurement
SB 90 (pocket veto) Padilla	architects, engineers, landscape
Local Government Revenue-Sharing Act	architects & surveyor svcs
authorized purposes	-qualifications established for
-use of proceeds	svcs procurement
definitions	SB 134 (failed) Cervantes
local government revenue-sharing	Property Tax
fund	county higher education facility
-administration	property tax
-created	-certain counties authorized to
quarterly distributions	levy
-appropriations	HB 593 (vetoed) Salazar SB 285 (pocket veto) Martine
SB 398 (failed) Munoz	county hospital funding
Motor Vehicle Nuisance Act	-tax levy reduced
political subdivision election to	HB 357 (failed) Rehm
enforce	11D 55 ((lanea) Renni

SB 532 (failed) Moores

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (cont) LOCAL GOVERNMENT (cont) Property Tax (cont) Property Valuation (cont) --low-income owners 65 yrs & older --delinquent property taxes -partial payment collection -automatic valuation limit allowed applied SB 430 (failed) Padilla .penalties HTRC/HB 294 (failed) -property sales SJC/SB 289 (Ch 161) .TRD required to conduct --renewable energy equipment annually in each county -valuation provided HB 37 (Ch 155) Martinez, HB 330 (failed) Garcia, MH SB 284 (pocket veto) Leavell --divided or combined property **Public Securities** -tax collection procedures --authorizing instruments provided -may designate officer or public HB 613 (failed) Rehm employee to act on behalf of SJC/SB 406 (Ch 119) public body regarding securities -- growth control factor SB 346 (failed) Rue -authorized entity may use figure Telecommunications Disputes lower than inflation rate for --PRC to resolve conflicts btwn HB 377 (failed) Harper telecommunications providers & --liens local govts -expiration notice requirement HB 529 (failed) Cook eliminated Watershed Districts SB 307 (Ch 214) Ivey-Soto --district discontinuance provisions --notices -notification by email provided revised HB 526 (failed) Herrell --removal of lands provisions --special dist levies revised -disabled veteran residences HB 448 (Ch 17) Dodge SB 283 (Ch 169) Papen exempt SCORC/SB 517 (failed) **Property Valuation** LOCAL GOVERNMENT CAMPAIGN --agricultural land REPORTING ACT -valuation application deadline Campaign Funds revised --limitations on use SB 510 (Ch 219) Rodriguez Contents of Report --biomass electric power generation **Definitions** equipment Reports and Statements -valuation provided -- failure to file --geothermal electric power -- late filing penalty generation equipment Reports Required -valuation provided --time & place of filing SFC/SB 387 (failed) SB 90 (pocket veto) Padilla --increases limited

HB 521 (failed) Sandoval

LOCAL GOVERNMENT PLANNING FUND

Appropriation, Special

--local government planning

-from public project revolving fund

SB 54 (Ch 22) Beffort

LOCAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE-SHARING ACT

Authorized Purposes

--use of proceeds

Definitions

Local Government Revenue-Sharing

Fund

--administration

--created

Quarterly Distributions

--appropriations

SB 398 (failed) Munoz

LOCAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE-SHARING FUND

Administration

Created

SB 398 (failed) Munoz

LOTTERY

- see Gaming and Lottery

LOTTERY TUITION FUND

Distributions

 -distribution from tobacco settlement permanent fund provided

--increased

SFC/SFC/SB 113 & SEC/SB 392 (Ch 228, p.v.)

Solvency

--HED to form work group to study HM 101 (failed) Stewart SM 101 (signed) Sanchez, M

LOW-INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE FUND

Created

Distribution

--distribution from extraction taxes suspense fund provided HB 331 (failed) Garcia, MP

LUNA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

LUNA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INSTITUTE

- see Luna community college

MAGISTRATE RETIREMENT FUND

Appropriation, Special

--funded ratio improvement HAFC/HB 95 & 169 (failed) SFC/SJC/SB 25 (vetoed)

MAIL

Post Offices

--congressional delegation to support keeping rural post offices open HM 58 (signed) Martinez, Ro

MAJOR INVESTMENT HIGHWAY PROJECT FUND

Created

Use

HB 410 (failed) Lundstrom

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. COMMISSION

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Appropriation, Special

--college entrance exam prep pgm HB 387 (failed) Stapleton

MASSAGE THERAPY BOARD

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCE ADVISORY COUNCIL

Science Curriculum

--PED required to adopt next generation science standards -mathematics & science advisory council required to advise on implementation HEC/HB 67 (failed)

MEDIA

- see Information and communications

MEDICAID AND MEDICARE

Correctional Facilities Health Care Services

> --medicaid billing required for eligible health care svcs HB 148 (failed) Stewart

Medicaid Benefits

--expanded to include dental hygiene svcs

SB 503 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Medicaid Eligibility

--pre-release eligibility assessments
 & applications
 -HSD required to provide to incarcerated individuals

SPAC/SB 65 (vetoed)

Medicaid Enrollment

--referrals required by public schools & child care providers SB 427 (failed) Lopez

Medicaid Explanation of Benefits
--MCOs to provide monthly

SJM 4 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Medicaid False Claims Act Amendments

- --defendant attorney fees & costs -standard for recovery revised
- --definitions revised
- --enforcement expanded to AG
- -- false claims actions
 - -alternate remedies provided
 - -restrictions imposed on individuals who initiate
- --liability expanded
- --penalties increased

MEDICAID AND MEDICARE (cont)

Medicaid False Claims Act Amendments (cont)

--whistleblower protection expanded to include agents & contractors SPAC/SB 133 (failed)

Medicaid Health Care Services

--GRT deduction provided HB 406 (failed) Jeff

Medicaid Hospital Payments

--additional payments allowed under waiver, rule, law or state plan SB 586 (Ch 151) Griego

Medicaid Long-Term Care Partnership Program

- --certification of policies
- --rulemaking

SB 196 (Ch 139) Cotter

Native Americans

--mandatory medicaid enrollment banned

HHGIC/HB 376 (failed)

MEDICAL BOARD, NEW MEXICO

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS

A-F School Grading System

--LESC to convene work group to study

HJM 29 (failed) Stewart SJM 34 (failed) Morales

Accountability Report Cards

--PED to standardize for public schools & school districts SM 88 (failed) Sanchez, M

Albuquerque-Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority

--mid-region COG to convene task force to study effectiveness of SCONC/SM 50 (failed)

American Indian Higher Education Scholarship

> --IAD to form task force to study feasibility, economic impact & benefits of

> > SM 96 (signed) Shendo

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont) (cont) Amtrak Budke, Maralyn --women's historic marker installed --congressional delegation & gov to support continuation of SW chief at capitol SJM 16 (signed) Kernan line **Business Portal** HM 2 (signed) Egolf SM 3 (signed) Wirth --sec of information technology to **Animal Abuse Court** study feasibility of implementing --Bernalillo co metro court to SJM 27 (failed) Padilla establish Capitol SM 78 (failed) Candelaria --thermostat Auditor, State -LCS to set at 68 degrees in cold --minimum funding level established months -CA proposed SM 57 (failed) Soules SJR 9 (failed) Cisneros Car Seats Aviation --notification technology for child --support expressed for general in seat aviation -congress to urge automakers to HJM 13 (signed) White develop Azerbaijan SM 17 (signed) Sanchez, M --Khojaly tragedy anniversary Chihene Nde Nation commemorated --congress to support recognition as HM 3 (signed) Rodella Native American tribe SM 19 (signed) Ortiz y Pino SJM 5 (failed) Ortiz y Pino --partnership with US recognized Children's Activities HM 9 (signed) Espinoza --LHHS to recommend changes to SM 18 (signed) Ortiz y Pino law to increase opportunities for Behavioral Health SJM 44 (signed) Beffort --bilingual providers Children's Services Steering Committee -HPC to study recruiting & --sec of children, youth & families to retaining adequate supply of reconvene HM 51 (failed) Miera HM 93 (failed) Tripp --federal grant funding for SJM 51 (failed) Lopez & Tripp -IBHPC to maximize access to Chile SM 33 (signed) Candelaria Boards of Regents --nominating committees required at chile state educational institutions -CA proposed HJR 8 (failed) Steinborn & Soules Class Sizes --UNM & NMSU

-election, appointment &

.CA proposed

Soules

qualifications established

HJR 9 (failed) Steinborn &

--EDD, TD, NMDA & NMSU to assist & encourage farms that grow chile HJM 20 (signed) Ezzell SJM 13 (failed) Griego Class Sizes --limited by 2020-2021 school year -CA proposed HJR 7 (failed) Garcia Richard SJR 2 (failed) Keller Coal --EMNRD to study exporting coal from NM SJM 26 (failed) Sapien

Code Talkers

--congress to support & preserve Navajo code talkers' legacy SJM 41 (signed) Pinto

Connell's Cabin

--declared NM treasure

SM 65 (signed) Griego

Consumer Lending Task Force

--LC to create

HM 25 (failed) Louis

County Officers

--10-yr term limit imposed

-CA proposed

HJR 5 (failed) Easley

Curricula Diversity

--support expressed

HM 95 (failed) Maestas

Days, Weeks, Months and Years

Declared

--4-H day

HM 36 (signed) Ezzell

--ABQ west side day

HJM 40 (failed) Maestas

SM 79 (signed) Lopez

--AMAFCA day

SJM 36 (failed) Lopez & Chavez

--athletic trainer day, NM

HM 73 (signed) Martinez, Ro

SM 66 (signed) O'Neill

--athletic training month, nat'l

-March 2013

HM 74 (signed) Martinez, Ro SM 67 (signed) Morales

--autism day

HM 23 (signed) Thomson

SM 42 (signed) O'Neill

--Bataan-Corregidor heritage month

-April designated as

SB 195 (Ch 2) Payne

--behavioral health day

HJM 18 (signed) Sandoval

SJM 12 (signed) Papen

--better hearing & speech month

-May declared as

HJM 2 (signed) Stapleton

SJM 3 (signed) Papen

--boys & girls clubs day

HM 8 (signed) Lundstrom

SM 31 (signed) Neville

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont)

Days, Weeks, Months and Years

Declared (cont)

--boys & girls state day

HM 35 (signed) Roch

-- Celtic heritage day

HM 59 (signed) McCamley

SM 28 (signed) Sharer

--central NM community college day

HM 38 (signed) White

SJM 30 (signed) Sapien

-- Chaparral day

HM 16 (signed) Cote

SM 47 (signed) Cervantes

--children's cancer fund of NM day

SM 13 (signed) Sanchez, M

--children's savings accounts, year of

-2013 designated as

HJM 42 (failed) Chasey

--Cibola county day

HM 87 (signed) Martinez, K

SM 84 (signed) Sanchez, C

--civil air patrol day

HM 63 (signed) Tripp

--coalition to end homelessness day,

NM

SM 9 (signed) Rue

--colonias day

SJM 7 (signed) Papen

--community schools day

HJM 38 (signed) Maestas

--cowboy, nat'l day of the

-4th Saturday in July

HJM 11 (failed) Egolf

HM 83 (failed) Egolf

--create hope for a cancer-free world

day

SM 21 (signed) Sanchez, M

-- Dale Ball day

HM 88 (signed) Egolf

--disability history & awareness

month

-October

SJM 17 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

--dyslexia awareness month, nat'l

-October 2013

SM 74 (signed) Sanchez, M

--educational assistants day, ABQ

HM 92 (signed) Stapleton

Days, Weeks, Months and Years Declared (cont)

--Espanola valley day

SM 32 (signed) Martinez, RC

--FFA day

HM 18 (signed) Roch

-- fiesta council day

HM 100 (signed) Egolf

--food & farms day, NM

HM 13 (signed) Tripp

SM 12 (signed) Campos

--gay, lesbian, bisexual &

transgender day

SM 39 (failed) McSorley

--George I. Sanchez day

HM 47 (signed) Miera

SM 37 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

--gifted day

SM 30 (signed) Beffort

--health care advance directive day

HJM 41 (failed) McCamley

SJM 8 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

-- I love Rio Rancho day

HM 52 (signed) Lewis

SM 45 (signed) Brandt

--internat'l district & Asian American day

HM 55 (signed) Stapleton

SM 43 (signed) Keller

--Joe McCaffrey, Jr., day, Dr.

SM 64 (signed) Campos

--Johnnie Archibeque day

SM 41 (signed) Sapien

--kidney day, world

SM 99 (signed) Sharer

--kitchen angels day

HM 6 (signed) Egolf

SJM 10 (signed) Rodriguez

-- Las Cruces day

SM 14 (signed) Cervantes

-- Las Cruces HS bulldawg day

HM 12 (signed) Archuleta

--LULAC week

SM 56 (signed) Morales

--lung cancer awareness month

-November

HM 61 (signed) Stapleton

--MANA de Albuquerque day SJM 50 (signed) Lopez

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont)

Days, Weeks, Months and Years Declared (cont)

--march of dimes day

HM 20 (signed) Chasey

SM 25 (signed) Papen

--McKinley county-Gallup day

HM 33 (signed) Lundstrom

SM 23 (signed) Munoz

--mentoring month, nat'l

-January 2013

SM 6 (signed) Padilla

-- MESA day, NM

HM 67 (failed) Sandoval

SM 58 (signed) Beffort

--mining safety month

-May 2013

HJM 21 (signed) Tripp

--multiple sclerosis day

HJM 14 (signed) Chasey

HM 14 (signed) Chasey

SM 1 (signed) Candelaria

--national trio day
HM 17 (signed) Roch

--NMSU aggies are tough enough to

wear pink day

HM 5 (signed) Garcia, MH

SM 5 (signed) Cervantes

--nurse-midwife day

HM 22 (signed) Trujillo, CH

--occupational therapy day, NM

HM 37 (signed) Espinoza

-- one billion rising V-day

SJM 40 (signed) Morales

--Patrick Grange ALS awareness day

SM 16 (signed) Sanchez, M

--physical therapy day

HM 53 (signed) Thomson

--pi day

-March 14

HJM 48 (failed) Tripp SM 91 (failed) Martinez

--professional surveyors day, NM

SM 53 (signed) Rodriguez

--Rio Arriba county day

SJM 29 (signed) Martinez

--rodeo de Santa Fe day

SM 49 (signed) Griego

--Santa Fe community college day

HJM 26 (signed) Trujillo, J

SJM 20 (signed) Rodriguez

Days, Weeks, Months and Years Declared (cont)

> --Santa Fe day, city of HM 4 (signed) Varela SM 4 (signed) Rodriguez

--Santa Fe internat'l folk art market day

SM 61 (signed) Rodriguez

--school nutrition day, NM HM 26 (signed) Hall SM 29 (signed) Campos

--small business development ctr day, NM

SM 75 (signed) Campos

--soil & water conservation dist day HJM 31 (signed) Martinez, K SJM 22 (signed) Papen

--speech-language & hearing assn day, NM

HJM 1 (signed) Stapleton SJM 2 (signed) Papen

--St. Felix pantry day

SM 60 (signed) Candelaria

--survivors of suicide day SM 15 (signed) Sanchez, M

--time management day HM 76 (signed) Crook

--Valencia county day

HM 24 (signed) Baldonado

--Vietnam veterans day

HJM 4 (signed) Martinez, Ro

--we the people day

SM 70 (signed) McSorley

--wear red day, nat'l

HM 15 (signed) Gallegos, DY SM 27 (signed) Lopez

--women veterans of NM day HM 69 (signed) Powdrell-Culbert

--women's day, internat'l SM 92 (signed) Papen

--YMCAs

-alliance of YMCAs day, nat'l SM 55 (signed) Ortiz y Pino -support the NM alliance of YMCAs day HM 29 (signed) Garcia Richard

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont)

Days, Weeks, Months and Years Declared (cont)

--Zia chapter of paralyzed veterans month

-April 2013

HM 72 (signed) Martinez, K

Developmental Disabilities

--DOH to conduct training in svc standards for health care providers & first responders

SJM 35 (failed) Lopez

--waiting list for svcs

-DOH to convene subcommittee to study ways to reduce time waiting for svcs

SM 20 (signed) Soules

Domestic Animal Abuse Database

--DPS & DOH to examine utility of HM 46 (signed) Lewis

Domestic Well Impact Areas

--OSE to designate

SM 83 (signed) Wirth

Driver Education Program

--continuing

-TRD to form committee to make recommendations on implementing

SM 69 (signed) McSorley

Dropouts

--LESC to study correlation btwn dropout rate & substance abuse SJM 54 (failed) Sanchez, M

Drought Subcommittee

- see Extreme Drought and Wet Water Usage Subcommittee, this section

Economic Development Incentives

--EDD, TRD & LFC to study

HM 44 (signed) McCamley

Education Alignment to Employment

--EDD, WSD, PED, BBER & NMSU Arrowhead ctr to coordinate efforts on

HM 45 (signed) McCamley

Education for All Act of 2011

--congress to consider

SJM 25 (failed) O'Neill & Gentry

Education Reform

--LC to appoint task force to study trifurcated curricula & diplomas SJM 14 (failed) Sharer

Elections

--elections comsn created

-CA proposed

--office of elections created

-CA proposed

SJR 10 (failed) Morales

Electric Transmission Capacity

--interim committee to review state's capacity for renewable & conventional energy sources HJM 8 (failed) Egolf

Electric Utility Industry Investments

--PRC to practice risk-aware regulation of

HM 86 (failed) Egolf

Elevators and Escalators

--RLD to study condition of statewide

SM 95 (signed) Ivey-Soto

Encomia

--career technical student organizations

SM 44 (signed) Kernan

--Cerletti, Michael SM 91 (failed) Martinez

--children's foundation, NM

SM 68 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

--Cisneros, Joe

SM 35 (signed) Cisneros

--Coll, Rep. Max

HM 62 (signed) Varela

--dahl hair sheep

HM 77 (signed) Fajardo

-- Kaye, Dr. Candace

SM 100 (signed) Papen

-- Matteucci, Robert P.

HM 39 (signed) White

--Mexican American law student assn

SM 54 (signed) Candelaria

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont)

Encomia (cont)

--NMSU college of education partnership with Mongolian university of education

SM 100 (signed) Papen

--Taylor, Rep. J. Paul HM 79 (signed) Garcia, MH SM 82 (signed) Cervantes

-- Tresco, incorporated

HM 40 (signed) Garcia, MH

--Yates, Estelle Hefler HM 60 (failed) Gray HM 81 (signed) Gray

Endangered Species

--DGF to appoint advisory committee on

HM 91 (failed) Steinborn

Equal Rights Amendment, Federal

--congressional delegation to vote to eliminate deadline for ratification

HM 7 (signed) Chasey

SM 7 (failed) Candelaria

Extractive Industries

--state & local policies on

-stakeholders to discuss ways to improve administration of SM 76 (failed) Leavell

Extreme Drought and Wet Water Usage Subcommittee

-- LC to create

SJM 55 (signed) Papen

Family-Friendly Work Places

--BBER to extend task force on

SJM 1 (failed) Rue

Federal Lands

--LFC & interim committees to study

transfer of lands to NM SJM 53 (failed) Sharer

SJM 56 (failed) Sharer

SM 93 (failed) Sharer

Felons

--prohibited from holding public office

-CA proposed

SJR 6 (failed) Munoz

Feral Hog Eradication Team

--efforts supported

HJM 28 (signed) Ezzell

Fingerprinting

--interim committee to study need to regulate

HJM 15 (failed) Salazar, N

Fort Wingate

--federal govt to transfer to Navajo Nation

SJM 57 (failed) Pinto

Gallinas Watershed

-- USFS to protect

HM 64 (signed) Salazar SM 52 (failed) Griego

Gallup Indian Medical Center

--federal govt to provide funding to complete new ctr

SM 24 (signed) Pinto

Game and Fish, Department of

--LFC to conduct performance audit on compliance w/ Wildlife Conservation Act

HM 90 (failed) Steinborn

Gangs

--DPS to compile data on intervention & prevention efforts SM 38 (signed) Campos

Gill. Inez Bushner

--women's historic marker installed at capitol

SJM 16 (signed) Kernan

Guardians and Conservators

Transparency and Accountability

Working Group

--DDPC to convene

SM 94 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

Health Care

--constitutional right established

-CA proposed

HJR 11 (failed) Chasey SJR 5 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Health Councils

--DOH to study role of county & tribal health councils in state public health infra

HHGIC/HJM 17 (failed)

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont)

Health Curriculum

--LESC, PED & DOH to form work group to study high school health curriculum

SJM 24 (failed) Lopez

Heritage Livestock Breeds Task Force

--creation requested

HM 77 (signed) Fajardo

Hispanic and Native American Job Skills Study

--sec of workforce solutions to conduct

HM 41 (signed) Roybal Caballero

Home- and Community-Based Services Agencies

--LFC to assess impact of PPACA on SJM 46 (failed) Beffort

Horses

--NMDA to study reintroduction of horse slaughter & meat processing HJM 16 (failed) Bandy

Hospitals

--never events

-DOH to consider requiring hospitals to report

HM 103 (failed) Anderson

House of Representatives Voting System
--chief clerk to research costs &
options

HM 70 (signed) Martinez, K

Housing

--low-income homeowner protection task force

-LC to create

SPAC/SM 40 (signed)

Immigration Reform

--congress to enact comprehensive reform

SJM 52 (failed) Cervantes

 --congressional delegation to support inclusion of Uniting American
 Families Act in federal legislation
 HM 30 (signed) McCamley

Indian Water Rights

--congress to continue funding dispute settlements

HJM 22 (signed) Madalena

Individuals with Disabilities Education

Act Maintenance of Effort Task Force

-- LC to create

HJM 49 (failed) Miera

Injection Practices

--health care profession licensure bds to require continuing education on safe injection practices

HJM 25 (failed) Thomson

Inspection of Public Records Act

Requests

--LCS designated as records custodian for IPRA requests HCR 1 (signed) Bratton

Interstate 25

--US dept of transportation to ameliorate impact on Pueblo of Sandia

HM 80 (signed) Madalena

J. Paul Taylor Early Childhood Task Force

> --UNMHSC to create HJM 19 (failed) Chasey

HM 75 (signed) Chasey

Jobs Council

--LC to create

HJM 27 (failed) Martinez, K & Papen SJM 21 (failed) Papen & Martinez, K

Juvenile Rehabilitation

--sec of children, youth & families to convene task force to study needs HCPAC/HJM 44 (failed)

Land Grant Permanent Funds

--additional distributions

-.5% additional annual distribution extended

.CA proposed

-early childhood education svcs additional distribution established

> .CA proposed HAFC/HJR 13 (failed) SJR 3 (failed) Sanchez, M

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont)

Land Grant Permanent Funds (cont)

--additional distributions (cont)

-education reform distribution established

.CA proposed

HJR 10 (failed) Trujillo, J

-minimum balance required prior to additional distributions

.CA proposed

HAFC/HJR 13 (failed) SJR 3 (failed) Sanchez, M

--duty of care increased

-CA proposed

--investment restrictions eliminated

-CA proposed

SJR 1 (failed) Cisneros

Land Grants

--congressional subcommittee on -congressional delegation to

work to create

HM 82 (signed) Garcia, MP

--return to heirs

-federal government to negotiate w/ NM & land grant bds of directors on

SJM 38 (failed) Lopez

Las Vegas

--Bradner reservoir & dam expansion supported

--history & heritage recognized SM 71 (signed) Campos

Legislators

--2-yr residency requirement imposed for candidates

SB 584 (failed) Griego

-CA proposed

SJR 11 (failed) Griego

Lesser Prairie Chicken

--federal endangered listing opposed & local preservation efforts supported

HM 21 (signed) Ezzell

Liquor Control Act Update Task Force

--RLD to convene

SM 77 (signed) Griego

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS	MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS
(cont)	(cont)
Liquor Licenses	Marriage (cont)
enforcement	religions shall not be forced to
-DPS, counties & municipalities	recognize a marriage that conflicts
to study moving responsibility	w/ religion's teachings
from alcohol & gaming div to	-CA proposed
municipalities	HJR 3 (failed) Egolf
SJM 33 (failed) McSorley	Mass Shootings
Liver Transplantation Institute	UNM dept of psychology to study
DOH & UNM to conduct	reasons for
feasibility study on creating	HM 54 (failed) Anderson
HM 48 (signed) Lundstrom	Meat
Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program	uninspected
work group to consider expansion	-USDA, DGF & NMED to
of	amend prohibition on donations
HJM 36 (failed) Miera	of
Los Alamos Area G	HM 78 (signed) Baldonado
federal govt to provide full funding	Medicaid
for cleanup	explanation of benefits
HJM 5 (signed) Trujillo, CA &	-MCOs to provide monthly
Cisneros	SJM 4 (failed) Ortiz y Pino
Los Luceros Property	Mental Health
CAD, behavioral health svcs div,	federal grant funding for
DOH & CYFD to consider using	-IBHPC to maximize access to
property as at-risk youth recovery	SM 33 (signed) Candelaria
ctr	Merchandise Shells and Pallets
SJM 45 (signed) Martinez	interim committee to study theft of
master plan	SM 48 (signed) Sanchez, C
-CAD to review & implement	Minimum Wage
SM 73 (failed) Papen	annual increase required
Lottery Tuition Fund	-CA proposed
solvency	HJR 6 (failed) Garcia, MP
-HED to form work group to	Motorcycle Traffic Escort Task Force
study	DPS & DOT to create
HM 101 (failed) Stewart	SM 2 (failed) Martinez
SM 101 (signed) Sanchez, M	National Laboratories
Marijuana	congressional delegation to support
EDD to study budgetary	funding for
implications of legalizing	HM 71 (signed) Garcia Richard
SJM 31 (failed) Ortiz y Pino	New Mexico Highway 120
SM 80 (failed) Ortiz y Pino	STC to designate portion as
Marriage	"Marshall Frank LeFebre Memorial
defined btwn 1 man & 1 woman	Highway"
-CA proposed	SJM 37 (failed) Lopez
HJR 4 (failed) Espinoza & Woods	New Mexico-Latin America Trade
license denial to same-sex couples	Working Group
prohibited	LC to create
-CA proposed	SJM 9 (failed) Candelaria

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont)

Northern New Mexico State School
--board of regents position filled by
student

-CA proposed

SJR 7 (C.A. 2) Martinez

Oil and Gas Industry Information

--oil conservation div to post certain info on industry on its web site HM 84 (failed) Egolf

Older Adult Falls Task Force

-- DOH to convene

HJM 32 (signed) Thomson & O'Neill

Overmedication of Children

--LHHS to study deleterious effects of

SJM 44 (signed) Beffort

Parent Engagement Office

--PED to establish

SM 87 (failed) Sanchez, M

Parkinson's Disease

--DOH to conduct literature search link to pesticide exposure & support CDC gathering data on -NMDA to gather data on pesticide use in NM HAGC/HM 42 (signed)

Police Review Boards

--counties & municipalities authorized to establish

-CA proposed

HVEC/HJR 12 (failed) SJR 8 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Positive Behavior Intervention Support Systems

--PED to establish in public schools SM 86 (failed) Sanchez, M

Post Offices

--congressional delegation to support keeping rural post offices open HM 58 (signed) Martinez, Ro

iiwi 36 (signed) waarunez, r

Posttraumatic Stress Disorder

--firefighters

-workers' compensation administration to study PTSD as job-related health problem for

HM 89 (failed) Kane

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont)

Presidential Youth Council
--formation supported
HJM 39 (signed) Maestas

SJM 23 (failed) Sapien

Procurement

--agencies to purchase NM & American goods

HJM 35 (signed) Sandoval

--predatory pricing by out-of-state contractors

-AG, sec of finance & administration & sec of general svcs to investigate

--small NM businesses

-preference requested

SJM 48 (failed) Griego

Product Stewardship Programs

--NMED to study potential for

HM 56 (signed) Steinborn

Public Office Candidates

--proof of residency requirements established

-CA proposed

SJR 12 (failed) Ingle

Public School Capital Outlay

--Santa Fe Indian school

-PSCOC to form work group to study feasibility of including Santa Fe Indian school in funding process

HJM 45 (failed) Jeff

HM 97 (signed) Jeff

Public School Funding Formula

--LESC, LFC & PED to study

HJM 46 (failed) Jeff HM 98 (failed) Jeff SM 98 (failed) Shendo

Public School Leaders

--licensure & evaluation to ensure highly qualified leaders SM 85 (failed) Sanchez, M

Public-Private Partnerships

--LC to appoint task force to study HJM 47 (failed) Louis & Keller

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont)

Railroad Crossings

--US dept of transportation to replace crossings w/ bridges in McKinley & Cibola cos

HM 68 (signed) Alcon

Raton Pass Train Tracks

--EDD to analyze benefits of purchasing

HM 50 (signed) Stapleton

Reading

--Indian children literacy

-PED to work with Save the Children on

HJM 37 (failed) Miera

--mentoring pgm for 3rd graders w/ college students

-LESC to study feasibility of SM 81 (failed) Lopez

Red Lake Chapter Bistate Charter School

--Indian education div & IAD to study feasibility of

HM 43 (signed) Lundstrom

Redistricting Commission

--legislature to appoint independent commission

-CA proposed

SJR 4 (failed) O'Neill

Renewable Energy

--school district renewable energy & energy efficiency plans

-EMNRD & PED to help small districts develop

SM 46 (signed) Campos

--storage

-EMNRD to review & prioritize incentives for

HJM 10 (signed) Garcia Richard SJM 43 (signed) Soules

Rio Abajo Valley Work Group

--LC to convene

HM 99 (signed) Larranaga

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont)

Rio Grande

--middle Rio Grande

-meeting requested to maximize

SM 8 (signed) Padilla

--water rights claimants

-OSE to create list of major claimants on upper, mid &

lower Rio Grande

SM 90 (failed) Smith

Roads and Transportation Infrastructure

--LC to convene work group on raising revenue for

HM 10 (signed) Gonzales

Ross, Fred, Sr.

--president to award medal of freedom to

HM 66 (signed) Trujillo, CH

Route 66

 --governor, DOT, TD & congressional delegation to support designation of NM hwy 333 as historic route 66

HM 57 (signed) Dodge SM 51 (signed) Padilla

San Juan-Chama Project

--dept of interior & USDA to form work group to implement best practices for management of HJM 24 (signed) Trujillo, CA

Sandia National Laboratories

--2005 mixed waste landfill feasibility study

-NMED to establish compliance schedule for

SM 34 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Santa Cruz Dam

--OSE to complete engineering review & congressional delegation to seek federal funding for SJM 6 (signed) Martinez, RC

Santa Fe Higher Learning Center

--SFCC & Santa Fe to study road improvement needs leading to SJM 19 (failed) Rodriguez

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont) (cont) Santa Fe Indian School Tax Incentives --public school capital outlay funding --EDD, TRD & LFC to study HM 44 (signed) McCamley process **Telecommunications** -PSCOC to study feasibility of --interim committee to consider including SFIS in appropriate regulation of HJM 45 (failed) Jeff HM 97 (signed) Jeff HJM 23 (signed) Varela School Elections Testing --to be held separate from partisan --use of scores elections -LESC to convene work group to study use of standardized test -CA proposed HJR 2 (signed) Smith, JR & scores for purposes other than Ivev-Soto tests' intended purpose Senate Bill 368 HJM 30 (signed) Stewart -- LFC & RSTP to evaluate for good Tobacco Use tax policy --public post-secondary institutions SJM 39 (failed) Sharer to adopt tobacco-free campus Solid Waste policies --NMED to develop pgm to monitor SM 63 (signed) Cervantes & remediate legacy solid waste -- task force requested to study sites employer costs of HM 49 (signed) Alcon SJM 15 (failed) Ortiz y Pino Sovereignty SM 22 (signed) Ortiz y Pino --NM sovereignty declared under Tolerance Curriculum 10th amendment --PED to include in content HJR 1 (failed) Roch standards --state sovereignty & private property SM 59 (failed) Lopez **Treatment Guardians** ownership -concern expressed over erosion --office of guardianship to convene by internat'l treaties work group to develop changes to HM 96 (failed) Anderson treatment guardian provisions in Student Bill of Rights statute -- New Mexicans requested to create SJM 58 (failed) Papen SM 62 (signed) Lopez SM 102 (signed) Papen Substance Abuse Treaty of Guadalupe Hidalgo --AG to investigate NM's adherence --federal grant funding for treatment -IBHPC to maximize access to SM 33 (signed) Candelaria SM 10 (failed) Candelaria --peer-to-peer prevention efforts **Tribal Colleges** --LESC to identify exclusions in -DOH, HSD & CYFD to use HJM 12 (signed) Rodella state pgms Taiwan HM 94 (signed) Clahchischilliage

--congress & president to support
 United Nations observer status for
 SJM 28 (failed) Sanchez, M
 SJM 32 (signed) Sanchez, M

Force

Truancy and Dropout Prevention Task

--UNM ctr for education policy

research to appoint SM 72 (signed) Kernan

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont)

United States Highway 285

--STC to designate portion as "Ben Lujan memorial highway"

SJM 18 (signed) Cisneros

United States Highway 491

--congressional delegation to find funding to finish SJM 42 (failed) Pinto

Veterans

--education benefits

-congressional delegation to use NM state approving agency & nat'l assn of state approving agencies for legislation on

HJM 3 (signed) Hamilton

SJM 47 (failed) Burt

--federal dept of veterans affairs

ABQ regional office

-additional funding & staffing requested

HJM 6 (failed) McCamley

--PTSD

-VSD to study use of naprapathy for treatment

HM 27 (signed) Hamilton

--services

-VSD to assess veterans' svc needs

HM 28 (signed) Cote

--veterans' issues strategic plan

-VSD to draft

SM 103 (signed) Payne

Violence Against Women Act, Federal

--congress to reauthorize

HJM 34 (signed) Thomson

SM 26 (failed) Papen

Voter Identification

--SOS to study effect of current statutes on

HM 102 (failed) Brown

Water Plan Updates

--ISC to prioritize the Mora-San Miguel-Guadalupe regional plan HJM 9 (signed) Salazar, T SJM 11 (failed) Campos

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont)

Water Planning

--interim committee to hear testimony on 40-yr water planning HM 85 (failed) Cote

Water Resources Development Act of 2007, Federal

--congress to reauthorize & fully fund

HJM 7 (signed) Stewart

Water, Santa Fe Reclaimed

--Santa Fe to release for downstream communities

HJM 33 (signed) Garcia Richard

Water Shortages and Infrastructure

--OSE & ISC to meet w/ stakeholders to address needs SM 89 (signed) Cervantes

Watersheds

--USFS to work w/ state agencies & local govts to plan & manage
HM 65 (signed) Herrell

Weaving

--northern Rio Grande weaving
-RLD to establish standards & criteria to define
HM 11 (signed) Rodella

Westphall, Victor

--congress to award the congressional gold medal to HJM 43 (signed) Roybal Caballero

Wildlife and Sport Fish Restoration Program

--governor to issue proclamation recognizing

HM 19 (signed) Ezzell

Wildlife-Vehicle Collisions

--DOT & DGF to study & find funding to reduce

HM 1 (signed) Stowart

HM 1 (signed) Stewart SM 11 (signed) Morales

Wood Chips

--DOT to make use of when trimming trees for road work SJM 49 (failed) Griego

MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS (cont)

Youth Sports Commission
--CYFD & DOH to convene working
group to evaluate concept &
potential benefits of
SM 97 (signed) Sanchez, M

MESA TECHNICAL COLLEGE

- see Mesalands community college

MESALANDS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

 See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

MILITARY AFFAIRS

Armed Forces Retainer Pay
--income tax credit provided
HB 15 (failed) Anderson

Code Talkers

--congress to support & preserve Navajo code talkers' legacy SJM 41 (signed) Pinto

Fort Wingate

--federal govt to transfer to Navajo Nation SJM 57 (failed) Pinto

Income Tax

--exemption

-uniformed svcs retiree SB 96 (failed) Sharer

Licensure

--expedited occupational & professional licensure provided for military service members, spouses & veterans licensed in other jurisdiction

HB 180 (Ch 33) Martinez, Ro SB 258 (pocket veto) Burt

Lottery Tuition Scholarships

--armed service members eligible following honorable or medical discharge

HEC/HB 27 (failed)

MILITARY AFFAIRS (cont)

Oryx Hunting Permit

--resident fee for nonresident disabled military members & veterans

HB 186 (Ch 126) McMillan

Municipal and County Services, Utilities and Telecommunications Services

--temporary suspension for deployed service members provided -reconnection w/o charge required

> HJC/HB 175 (Ch 193) SPAC/SB 574 (Ch 35)

Service Member Child Custody Act

- --definitions
- --delegation of visiting rights
- --duty to cooperate & disclose info
- --failure to exercise time-sharing or visitation rights
- --final orders
- --modification of custody, timesharing or visitation
 - -deployment not sole factor
- --no existing order
- --removal from the state
- --temporary modification
 -leave & other accommodations
- --termination of temporary order issued during deployment
- --testimony HB 246 (failed) Dodge

Westphall, Victor

--congress to award the congressional gold medal to HJM 43 (signed) Roybal Caballero

MILITARY AFFAIRS, DEPARTMENT OF

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Appropriation, Special
--USS New Mexico awareness
HB 16 (failed) Anderson

MILITARY BASE PLANNING AND SUPPORT, OFFICE OF

- also see Appropriations, General APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Appropriation, Special

--military base value case statement

& material

SB 565 (failed) Burt

MILITARY INSTITUTE, NEW MEXICO

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act OF 2013

MILITARY WAR VETERAN SCHOLARSHIP FUND

Administration

Created

Disbursements

Purpose

HB 247 (Ch 34) Dodge

MINERS' HOSPITAL OF NEW MEXICO

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act OF 2013

MINIMUM WAGE

Increased

--all employees

-exceptions provided

SB 416 (vetoed) Martinez

--match inflation rate

HLC/HB 668 (failed)

--tipped employees

HB 550 (failed) Archuleta

Public Works Minimum Wage Act

Violations

--whistleblower confidentiality

provided

SB 395 (vetoed) Cisneros

State Minimum Wage

--annual increase required

-CA proposed

HJR 6 (failed) Garcia, MP

Tipped Employees

--minimum wage increased for HB 550 (failed) Archuleta

MINING

Humate

--excluded from New Mexico Mining Act SB 120 (failed) Munoz

MINING AND TECHNOLOGY, NEW **MEXICO INSTITUTE OF**

- also see Appropriations, general APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Appropriations, Special

--technology research collaborative SB 501 (failed) Keller

--water vulnerabilities study group SB 482 (failed) Wirth

Technology Research Collaborative

--created at NMIMT

--purpose

HB 562 (Ch 130) Garcia Richard SB 571 (failed) Keller

MINORITIES

Behavioral Health

--bilingual providers

-HPC to study recruiting & retaining adequate supply of HM 51 (failed) Miera

Bilingual and Multicultural Education

--bilingual education advisory

council

-created

-duties

--bilingual proficiency seal created HB 541 (pocket veto) Miera

Curricula Diversity

--support expressed

HM 95 (failed) Maestas

Hispanic and Native American Job

Skills Study

--sec of workforce solutions to conduct

HM 41 (signed) Roybal Caballero

Racism

--state agencies required to review policies & practices for institutional racism

SB 579 (failed) Lopez

MINORS	MINORS (cont)
Abandonment or Abuse of a Child	Child Abuse (cont)
penalties increased	confidentiality
HB 457 (failed) Pacheco	-requirements revised
SB 461 (failed) Torraco	hearings
Adoption	-alternative sanctions provided if
criminal sexual penetration	hearings not timely
resulting in conception	-conduct requirements revised
-consent from biological father	-permanency & discharge
not required in adoption	hearings
HJC/HB 38 & 508 (failed)	.conduct requirements revised
HB 39 (failed) Baldonado	reporting
Alcohol Servers	-requirements revised
serving alcohol to minors	SB 252 (failed) Griego
-knowledge requirement revised	-suspected child abuse or
-penalty reduced	abandonment
HB 461 (failed) Maestas	reporting required of all
SB 461 (Ch 213) Burt AMBER Alerts	persons
	SB 411 (failed) Ryan
declaration reasons expanded to	-youth club, organization & team
include abduction by related	leaders required to report
person	HB 86 (failed) Egolf
HB 104 (Ch 51) Fajardo Autism	studies, reports & examinations
coverage required in group health	-content revised
plans	SB 252 (failed) Griego
HB 22 (Ch 185) Smith & O'Neill	suspected child abuse or
Bullying	abandonment
offense created	-reporting required of all persons
HB 234 (failed) Garcia, MH	SB 411 (failed) Ryan
Car Seats	termination of parental rights
notification technology for child	-procedures revised
in seat	undocumented immigrant children
-congress to urge automakers to	-disposition requirements revised
develop	SB 252 (failed) Griego Child Care
SM 17 (signed) Sanchez, M	
Child Abduction Prevention Act,	GRT deduction provided for
Uniform	daycare svcs HB 248 (failed) Trujillo, J
- see Uniform Child Abduction	medicaid enrollment
Prevention Act, this section	-referrals required by public
Child Abuse	schools & child care providers
abuse of a child that results in death	SB 427 (failed) Lopez
or great bodily harm	Child Crime Victims Advocacy Fund
-considered serious violent	balances appropriated to AODA
offense for calculating earned	court fees deposited in fund
meritorious deductions	created
HB 123 (failed) Cook	pgm requirements
	HB 573 (failed) Gallegos, DY

MINORS (cont) MINORS (cont) Child Custody Compulsory Education --extended to age 4 --conditions revised SB 380 (failed) Lopez SB 252 (failed) Griego --Service Member Child Custody **Delinquency Act Amendments** --commitment Act -definitions -consecutive commitment -delegation of visiting rights prohibited -duty to cooperate & disclose --delinquent children -detention locations clarified info -failure to exercise time-sharing --delinquent offenders or visitation rights -disposition provisions revised -final orders --filing -modification of custody, time--release provided if court attorney fails to file in timely sharing or visitation .deployment not sole factor manner -no existing order --hearings -electronic hearing requirements -removal from the state -temporary modification revised .leave & other --parents, guardians & custodians -roles & responsibilities clarified accommodations -termination of temporary order --serious youthful offenders -life w/o possibility of parole issued during deployment prohibited -testimony HB 246 (failed) Dodge --time reductions Children of Unwed Parents -prohibited for time spent in --legal rights clarified detention awaiting adjudication SB 299 (Ch 144) Ivey-Soto & Cook --violation of release conditions Children's Activities -included as reason to hold child --LHHS to recommend changes to in adult jail or lockup law to increase opportunities for --youthful offenders SJM 44 (signed) Beffort -detention locations clarified Children's Services Steering Committee -felony adjudications reduced for --sec of children, youth & families to 14-18 yr olds to be designated reconvene HM 93 (failed) Tripp HB 142 (failed) Lewis SJM 51 (failed) Lopez & Tripp Domestic Violence Citizen Substitute Care Act -- orders of protection Amendments -minors may file & be subject to --local substitute care review bds SB 473 (failed) Lopez -DFA authorized to contract for --restraining orders for operation of statewide - see orders of protection, this system subsection -membership established **Dropouts** -per diem & mileage provided --LESC to study correlation btwn -reporting required dropout rate & substance abuse

SJM 54 (failed) Sanchez, M

SB 413 (failed) Neville

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION

IINORS (cont)	MINORS (cont)
Early Childhood Development Services	Indecent Exposure
Procurement Code exemption	aggravated indecent exposure to a
provided	child
SB 247 (Ch 71) Beffort	-penalties increased
Early Childhood Home Visiting Program	HB 457 (failed) Pacheco
CYFD to establish	SB 461 (failed) Torraco
reporting	J. Paul Taylor Early Childhood Task
requirements	Force
SB 68 (failed) Ortiz y Pino	UNMHSC to create
Emergency Child Placements	HJM 19 (failed) Chasey
adults in home	HM 75 (signed) Chasey
-CYFD authorized to conduct	Juvenile Detention
federal criminal background	adult facilities
checks	-quarterly reports required for
SB 41 (Ch 50) Rue	juveniles temporarily held in
Fishing Licenses	hearing requirements expanded
nonresident	-notification requirements & time
-special temporary license	limits established
provided for nonresident under	inspections allowed
age 18	options expanded
SB 106 (Ch 5) Campos	requirements revised
Gangs	SB 203 (pocket veto) Ortiz y Pino
DPS to compile data on	Juvenile Rehabilitation
intervention & prevention efforts	sec of children, youth & families to
SM 38 (signed) Campos	convene task force to study needs
Great Bodily Harm by Vehicle	HCPAC/HJM 44 (failed)
child younger than 13	Los Luceros Property
-penalties increased	CAD, behavioral health svcs div,
Homicide by Vehicle	DOH & CYFD to consider using
child younger than 13	property as at-risk youth recovery
-penalties increased	ctr
HB 457 (failed) Pacheco	SJM 45 (signed) Martinez
SB 461 (failed) Torraco	Manslaughter
Human Trafficking	offender 14 yrs or younger
penalties	-adjudicated as youthful offender
-enhanced when victim is under	HB 265 (failed) Strickler
16 yrs	Overmedication of Children
-increased	LHHS to study deleterious effects
HB 121 (failed) Lewis	of
Immunization Registry	SJM 44 (signed) Beffort
health care providers required to	Parental Rights
report to	termination of parental rights
SB 58 (Ch 93) Beffort	-procedures revised SB 252 (failed) Griego
	-provided when criminal sexual
	penetration results in
	conception
	HJC/HB 38 & 508 (failed)

MINORS (cont)

Presidential Youth Council

--formation supported

HJM 39 (signed) Maestas

SJM 23 (failed) Sapien

Prostitution

- --Safe Harbor Act
 - -definition
 - -requirement to provide info
 - -restrictions on interrogation

HB 556 (failed) Chasey

Safe Haven for Infants Act Amendment

--"safe haven site" defined to include hospitals, fire stations & law enforcement agencies

HB 374 (Ch 20) Kane

Service Member Child Custody Act

- --definitions
- --delegation of visiting rights
- -- duty to cooperate & disclose info
- --failure to exercise time-sharing or visitation rights
- --final orders
- --modification of custody, timesharing or visitation
 - -deployment not sole factor
- --no existing order
- --removal from the state
- --temporary modification
 - -leave & other accommodations
- --termination of temporary order issued during deployment
- --testimony

HB 246 (failed) Dodge

Sex Offenders and Offenses

- --criminal sexual contact of a minor -penalties increased
- --criminal sexual penetration of a child

-penalties increased

HB 457 (failed) Pacheco SB 461 (failed) Torraco

--enticement of child

-age raised to 18

--sexual exploitation of children by prostitution

-age raised to 18

HB 346 (failed) Rodella

MINORS (cont)

Truancy

- --driving privilege suspension & postponement provided
- --early ID & intervention system established

HB 456 (failed) Garcia, MH SEC/SB 393 (failed)

- --truancy & dropout prevention task force
 - -UNM ctr for education policy research to appoint

SM 72 (signed) Kernan

Underage Drinking

--serving alcohol to minors

-knowledge requirement revised

-penalty reduced

HB 461 (failed) Maestas

SB 461 (Ch 213) Burt

Uniform Child Abduction Prevention Act

- --actions for abduction prevention measures
- --contents of petition
- --cooperation & communication among courts
- --definitions
- --duration of abduction prevention order
- --factors to determine risk of abduction
- --jurisdiction
- --provisions & measures to prevent abduction
- --relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act
- --uniformity of application & construction
- --warrant to take physical custody of child

HB 173 (Ch 156) Stewart

Voter Eligibility

--expanded to include 17-yr-olds who will be 18 at time of general election

HB 157 (failed) Steinborn

MINORS (cont) MONEY, PUBLIC (cont) Wireless Communication Devices Fees (cont) -- use by person under 18 while -- Motor Carrier Act amendment driving prohibited -fees established HBIC/HB 194 (Ch 77) -penalty SCORC/SB 328 (Ch 73) HTPWC/HB 43 (failed) --motor vehicle registration fee Youth Sports Commission -low-income disabled person -- CYFD & DOH to convene working exemption provided group to evaluate concept & HB 231 (failed) Garcia, MP & potential benefits of Lopez SM 97 (signed) Sanchez, M --municipal court corrections fees -transfer to municipal general MONEY, PUBLIC fund provided Dedicated Revenue Budget --municipal court penalty assessment --deadline --mandatory report -transfer to municipal general SFC/SPAC/SB 7 (vetoed) fund provided Fees HJC/HB 107 (Ch 192) --Commercial Feed Act, NM --pharmacy benefits manager fees -inspection fees -established .cancellation of registrations SB 360 (failed) Ortiz y Pino .reports --prostitution education & SB 91 (Ch 23) Padilla intervention pgm --DNA fee -fee established -corrections dept shall collect SB 512 (failed) Lopez from out-of-state offenders --REAL ID cards transferred to NM -fees imposed SB 487 (failed) Sanchez, C HB 144 (failed) Bandy --document filing fees --still birth certificate -\$300 cap imposed for county -fee imposed filing HJC/HCPAC/HB 658 (Ch 183) HB 544 (failed) Strickler --towing services SB 484 (failed) Leavell & Strickler -fees restricted --EBT card replacement fee imposed HTPWC/HB 253 (failed) HJC/HB 12 (failed) --trust company certificate fee -- fetal deaths -increased -registration required for certain HB 347 (Ch 88) Rodella spontaneous deaths SB 180 (Ch 97) Neville .fee established --utility & carrier inspection fee SPAC/SB 305 (failed) -increased --local govt fees HB 198 (failed) Jeff -refunds provided w/o --wine bar license fee established appearance or proof of check HB 421 (failed) Maestas clearance SB 330 (failed) Griego HB 65 (failed) Rehm & Ivey-Soto

--local utilities right-of-way access

fees provided

SB 477 (failed) Lopez

MONEY, PUBLIC (cont) MONEY, PUBLIC (cont) Funds (cont) Funds --acequia & community ditch fund --computer systems enhancement -approp, spec .Acequia and Community - See Appropriations, general Ditch Fund Act provisions APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 --criminal justice special fund HB 9 (failed) Gonzales SB 111 (failed) Cisneros -created --adult basic education fund SB 450 (failed) Cervantes -approp, spec --cultural affairs department adult basic education pgms. enterprise fund -status changed to nonreverting -administration SB 381 (failed) Lopez & Stapleton -created --appropriation contingency fund HB 417 (Ch 32) Varela -authority to expend provided --development training fund SB 518 (failed) Ingle -approp, spec -- attorney general contingent legal .development training pgm services fund HB 7 (failed) Taylor -created --disability fund HB 531 (failed) Chasey -partial distribution from --aviation fund, state disability parking placard fee -uses expanded provided HB 105 (failed) Fajardo HB 155 (vetoed) Garcia, MP SB 2 (Ch 19) Sanchez, M --drinking water state revolving loan --brain injury services fund -administration moved from -approp, spec DOH to HSD .matching funds & Drinking -repealed & reenacted Water State Revolving Loan HB 130 (Ch 44) Larranaga Fund Act provisions -- capital project administration fund HB 18 (Ch 82) Gonzales -audits -moved from NMFA to NMED -created -SBF powers & duties provided -fees SB 419 (failed) Munoz SRC/SB 507 (failed) --emergency medical services fund --charter school capital outlay fund -distributions from other funds -created expanded HB 314 (failed) Larranaga HB 565 (failed) Cote --child crime victims advocacy fund --emergency water supply fund -balances appropriated to AODA - See Appropriations, general -court fees deposited in fund APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 -created --energy education & marketing fund -pgm requirements -created HB 573 (failed) Gallegos, DY -purpose --children's trust fund SB 535 (failed) Munoz -functions expanded -- equipment replacement revolving SB 297 (Ch 25) Ortiz y Pino funds - See Appropriations, general APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

MONEY, PUBLIC (cont)	MONEY, PUBLIC (cont)
Funds (cont)	Funds (cont)
extraction taxes suspense fund	interlock device fund
-distribution to low-income home	-use expanded to include home
energy assistance fund provided	breathalyzer devices
HB 331 (failed) Garcia, MP	HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed)
financial regulation fund, state	investigation and trial cost
-created	reimbursement fund
-purpose	-administration
HB 205 (Ch 11) Hall	-created
SB 173 (Ch 69) Moores	-purpose
group self-insurance fund	SB 453 (failed) Beffort
-RMD may temporarily transfer	irrigation works construction fund,
funds	NM
HHGIC/HB 654 (Ch 186)	- see Appropriations, general
health security plan fund	APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013
-created	land grant permanent funds
SB 226 (failed) Cisneros	-additional distributions
highway 491 project fund	.½% additional annual
-created	distribution extended; CA
-use	proposed
SIAC/SB 600 (failed)	early childhood education
historic statues fund	svcs additional distribution
-created	established; CA proposed
HB 394 (failed) Bandy	HAFC/HJR 13 (failed)
home inspector fund	SJR 3 (failed) Sanchez, M
-created	education reform distribution.
HB 319 (failed) Garcia, MH	established; CA proposed
horse shelter rescue fund	HJR 10 (failed) Trujillo, J
-created	.minimum balance required
-optional tax designation	prior to additional
provided	distributions; CA proposed
SB 274 (Ch 49) Munoz	HAFC/HJR 13 (failed)
housing trust fund, NM	SJR 3 (failed) Sanchez, M
-approp, spec	-duty of care increased
.New Mexico Housing Trust	.CA proposed
Fund Act provisions	-investment restrictions
SB 166 (failed) Rodriguez	eliminated
Indian education fund	.CA proposed
- See Appropriations, general	SJR 1 (failed) Cisneros
APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013	law enforcement protection fund
indigent veterans burial fund	- also see Appropriations, general
-administration	APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013
-created	-distributions increased
-purpose	HB 252 (failed) Rehm
HB 411 (failed) Roybal Caballero	SB 573 (failed) Griggs
instructional material fund	-transfer to PERA employer's
- See Appropriations, general	accumulation fund
APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013	HB 252 (failed) Rehm

JNEY, PUBLIC (cont)	MONEY, PUBLIC (cont)
Funds (cont)	Funds (cont)
law enforcement protection fund	lottery tuition fund (cont)
(cont)	-solvency
-use expanded to include	.HED to form work group to
protective equipment for police	study
dogs	HM 101 (failed) Stewart
HB 152 (failed) Tripp	SM 101 (signed) Sanchez, M
SB 141 (Ch 10) Morales	low-income home energy
legislative scholarship fund	assistance fund
-approp, spec	-created
.General Richard T. Knowles	-distribution from extraction
scholarship pgm	taxes suspense fund provided
HEC/HB 280 (failed)	HB 331 (failed) Garcia, MP
SEC/SB 100 (failed) Munoz	major investment highway project
library acquisitions fund	fund
-administration	-created
-created	-use
SB 541 (failed) Morales	HB 410 (failed) Lundstrom
local DWI grant fund	military war veteran scholarship
-distribution from liquor excise	fund
tax increased	-administration
HBIC/HB 527 (failed)	-created
-use expanded to include leasing	-disbursements
ignition interlock devices	-purpose
SB 190 (Ch 98) Griego	HB 247 (Ch 34) Dodge
local government planning fund	natural resources trustee fund
-approp, spec	-use
.local government planning;	.expanded to include
from public project	restoration, replacement &
revolving fund	acquisition of natural
SB 54 (Ch 22) Beffort	resources
local government revenue-sharing	HB 259 (failed) Kane
fund	new market performance guarantee
-administration	fund
-created	-created
SB 398 (failed) Munoz	SCORC/SB 373 (failed)
lottery tuition fund	nurse educators fund
-distributions	-purpose expanded
.distribution from tobacco	HB 204 (failed) McMillan
settlement permanent fund	office of guardianship fund
provided	-created
.increased	SB 152 (Ch 107) Padilla
SFC/SFC/SB 113 &	

SEC/SB 392 (Ch 228, p.v.)

MONEY, PUBLIC (cont)	MONEY, PUBLIC (cont)
Funds (cont)	Funds (cont)
participating government	racehorse testing fund
investment fund	-created
-name changed to "local	-purpose
government investment pool"	HBIC/HB 187 (failed)
general fund & bond proceed.	SB 72 (Ch 102) Papen
percentage increased	reading first fund
SB 24 (Ch 65) Munoz	-approp, spec
patient's compensation fund	.reading first pgm
- See Appropriations, general	-created
APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013	HB 360 (failed) Stewart
pension investment plan	renewable energy transmission
accumulation fund	authority development fund
-created	-approp, spec
SB 562 (failed) Sapien	.purposes of the fund;
physical education fund	contingent approp
-approp, spec	HB 243 (failed) McCamley
.PE pgms for kindergarten	-created
through 8th grade	HB 242 (failed) McCamley
-created	road fund, state
SB 433 (failed) Lopez & Varela	-distribution from motor vehicle
property control reserve fund	excise tax provided
-use expanded	HB 81 (failed) Larranagaschool transportation training fund
renovation & plans for state	-created
office bldgs	HB 533 (failed) Gonzales
restriction to Santa Fe bldgs.	severance tax permanent fund
& land eliminated	-investment in small business
SB 572 (Ch 174) Ingle	development fund authorized
prostitution education &	HB 240 (failed) Egolf & Wirth
intervention fund	-investment limited
-created	SB 223 (failed) Sapien
SB 512 (failed) Lopez	small business development fund
public school capital outlay fund	-created
-uses expanded	-limitations
.building system needs HB 264 (failed) Gonzales	-operation
ed tech equip	-severance tax permanent fund
HEC/HB 660 (failed)	investment authorized
SEC/SB 620 (failed)	HB 240 (failed) Egolf & Wirth
public school security	state fair enterprise fund
infrastructure fund	-administration
-administration	-created
-approp, spec	-purpose
.purposes of the fund	-transfer of money from NM
-created	state fair accounts provided
HB 197 (failed) Jeff & Shendo	SB 31 (failed) Keller

MONEY, PUBLIC (cont)	MONEY, PUBLIC (cont)
Funds (cont)	Funds Created (cont)
state-support reserve fund	capital project administration fund
-reimbursement	SRC/SB 507 (failed)
required to maintain credit.	charter school capital outlay fund HB 314 (failed) Larranaga
HB 523 (failed) Stewart	child crime victims advocacy fund
teacher loan repayment fund	HB 573 (failed) Gallegos, DY
-created	criminal justice special fund
	SB 450 (failed) Cervantes
-method of payment HB 53 (Ch 177) Stapleton	cultural affairs department
tobacco settlement permanent fund	enterprise fund
<u> </u>	HB 417 (Ch 32) Varela
-transfer from general fund	energy education & marketing fund
operating reserve provided	SB 535 (failed) Munoz
HB 412 (failed) Trujillo, J SFC/SFC/SB 113 & SEC/SB 392	financial regulation fund, state
(Ch 228, p.v.)	HB 205 (Ch 11) Hall
-use as reserve fund of state	SB 173 (Ch 69) Moores
prohibited	health security plan fund
-use in estimate of state reserves	SB 226 (failed) Cisneros
prohibited	highway 491 project fund
HB 341 (failed) Taylor	SIAC/SB 600 (failed)
transportation emergency fund	historic statues fund
	HB 394 (failed) Bandy
-approp, spec	home inspector fund
purposes of the fund. HB 447 (failed) Gonzales	HB 319 (failed) Garcia, MHhorse shelter rescue fund
tribal college dual credit pgm fund	SB 274 (Ch 49) Munoz
	indigent veterans burial fund
-approp, spec	HB 411 (failed) Roybal Caballero
.tribal college compensation HB 283 (failed) Madalena	library acquisitions fund
SB 303 (failed) Pinto	SB 541 (failed) Morales
twenty-four seven sobriety fund	local government revenue-sharing
-administration	fund
-created	SB 398 (failed) Munoz
HB 395 (failed) Kane	low-income home energy
uninsured employers' fund	assistance fund
- See Appropriations, general	HB 331 (failed) Garcia, MP
APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013	major investment highway project
wage & hour enforcement fund	fund
-created	HB 410 (failed) Lundstrom
HB 449 (failed) Garcia, MP	military war veteran scholarship
water project fund	fund
-approp, spec	HB 247 (Ch 34) Dodge
water trust bd loan payoffs	office of guardianship fund
SB 257 (failed) Cisneros	SB 152 (Ch 107) Padilla
Funds Created	pension investment plan
attorney general contingent legal	accumulation fund
services fund	SB 562 (failed) Sapien
HB 531 (failed) Chasey	physical education fund
112 551 (lunea) Chasey	SB 433 (failed) Lopez & Varela

MONEY, PUBLIC (cont)

Funds Created (cont)

--prostitution education & intervention fund

SB 512 (failed) Lopez

--public school security

infrastructure fund

HB 197 (failed) Jeff & Shendo

--racehorse testing fund HBIC/HB 187 (failed)

SB 72 (Ch 102) Papen

--reading first fund

HB 360 (failed) Stewart

--renewable energy transmission authority development fund HB 242 (failed) McCamley

--school transportation training fund HB 533 (failed) Gonzales

--small business development fund HB 240 (failed) Egolf & Wirth

--state fair enterprise fund SB 31 (failed) Keller

--teacher loan repayment fund HB 53 (Ch 177) Stapleton

--twenty-four seven sobriety fund HB 395 (failed) Kane

--wage & hour enforcement fund HB 449 (failed) Garcia, MP

Public Securities

--authorizing instruments
 -may designate officer or public employee to act on behalf of public body regarding securities
 SB 346 (failed) Rue

Tax Expenditure Budget

--deadline

--mandatory report

SFC/SPAC/SB 7 (vetoed)

MORTGAGE FAIR FORECLOSURE ACT

Application

Conditions Precedent to Foreclosure

Definitions

Legislative Findings

Violations

--sanctions

Written Notice

SCORC/SB 1 (failed)

MORTGAGE FINANCE AUTHORITY, NEW MEXICO

Housing Authorities, Regional
--oversight transferred from MFA to
DFA

SB 62 (failed) Papen

MOTOR VEHICLE NUISANCE ACT

Court Hearing and Determination Custody of Vehicle

--intermediary hearing

Definitions

Disposition of Forfeited Property

Motor Vehicle Nuisance

Motor Vehicles Subject to Forfeiture

--complaint of forfeiture

--service of process

Motor Vehicles Subject to Seizure

Political Subdivision Election to Enforce

Purpose of Act

Safekeeping of Seized motor Vehicles

Pending Disposition

SB 532 (failed) Moores

MOTOR VEHICLES

Airbags

-- alteration prohibited

--counterfeit or substandard airbags -sale & installation prohibited

--misrepresentation prohibited

--rental vehicles & vehicles for hire -airbags required

HJC/HBIC/HB 118 (failed)

Auto Recyclers

--access to motor vehicle records provided

SB 446 (failed) Griego

Car Seats

--notification technology for child in seat

-congress to urge automakers to develop

SM 17 (signed) Sanchez, M

Disability Parking Placards

--fee imposed

-partial distribution to disability fund provided

HB 155 (vetoed) Garcia, MP

MOTOR VEHICLES (cont)	MOTOR VEHICLES (cont)
Driver Education	Driver's Licenses (cont)
continuing education pgm	foreign nationals
-TRD to form committee to make	-additional ID & proof of
recommendations on	residency required
implementing	SB 578 (failed) Campos
SM 69 (signed) McSorley	-authorized period of admission
instructors	license validity reduced to
-NM operator's or chauffeur's	.penalties
license requirement eliminated	required for license.
SB 248 (Ch 212) Sanchez, C	HB 132 (failed) Pacheco
insurance premium reductions &	HB 161 (failed) Rehm
exemptions	-childhood arrivals
-qualifying age reduced to 50	.proof of granted deferred
HB 83 (pocket veto) Salazar, T	action required
Driver's Licenses	HB 606 (failed) Pacheco
2-tiered license system provided	SB 521 (failed) Ingle
HB 606 (failed) Pacheco	-license duration limited
SB 521 (failed) Ingle	-restricted temporary license
SB 578 (failed) Campos	provided
citation for no license	HB 606 (failed) Pacheco
-no conviction if compliance	SB 521 (failed) Ingle
evidence produced in court	SB 578 (failed) Campos
SB 35 (Ch 204) Martinez	ignition interlock driver's license
commercial	-alcohol purchases
-Commercial Driver's License	.prohibited for person w/
Act, New Mexico, amendment	ignition interlock license
."commerce" definition	prohibition notice required.
revised	on license
SB 486 (failed) Torraco	HBIC/HB 87 (failed)
-disqualifications revised	-issuance allowed after
HB 486 (failed) Gallegos, DM	completion of sentence
SB 191 (failed) Griego	SB 442 (Ch 101) Griggs
-knowledge & skills retesting	penalties increased
provided	HB 606 (failed) Pacheco SB 521 (failed) Ingle
HTPWC/HB 183 (failed)	SB 578 (failed) Campos
-permit extent clarified	profile-view photo required
HB 491 (failed) Gallegos, DM -restricted license for farm-	HB 425 (failed) Rehm
	revocation
related svc vehicles provided	-controlled substance conviction
HB 485 (failed) Gallegos, DM SB 202 (Ch 210) Pirtle	.driver's license revocation
-testing requirements revised	provided
HB 560 (failed) Gallegos, DM	HB 487 (failed) Gallegos, DM
-validity period revised	-hearings
SB 95 (failed) Sharer	C
federal ID provided	electronic hearings allowed
HB 606 (failed) Pacheco	postponement for 120 days
SB 521 (failed) Ingle	provided
SB 578 (failed) Campos	HB 150 (failed) Rehm

MOTOR VEHICLES (cont)	MOTOR VEHICLES (cont)
Driver's Licenses (cont)	Driving While Intoxicated (cont)
revocation (cont)	alcohol-monitoring ankle bracelet
-hearings (cont)	allowed
.videoconference hearings	SB 409 (failed) Brandt
allowed	breathalyzer devices
SB 467 (failed) Rue	-allowed for offenders under
-provisions clarified	house arrest
SB 37 (Ch 163) Martinez	-assistance from interlock device
social security number required	fund provided
HB 606 (failed) Pacheco	HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed)
SB 521 (failed) Ingle	controlled substances &
SB 578 (failed) Campos	metabolites
suspension	-driving prohibited w/ certain
-suspension & postponement	levels in blood
provided for truancy	HB 162 (failed) Rehm
HB 456 (failed) Garcia, MH	first offense
SEC/SB 393 (failed)	
-suspension & revocation	-DWI follow-up pgm attendance
provisions clarified	required
SB 37 (Ch 163) Martinez	HB 52 (failed) Stapleton
testing requirements revised	great bodily harm by vehicle while
HTPWC/HB 43 (failed)	under the influence of intoxicating
validity period revised	liquor or drugs
SB 95 (failed) Sharer	-considered serious violent
Driving Ability	offense for calculating earned
cognitive or functional impairments	meritorious deductions
of	HB 123 (failed) Cook
-TRD to adopt rules for reporting	habitual offender sentencing
persons w/	-felony DWI conviction treated
HHGIC/HB 621 (failed)	as other felonies
Driving While Intoxicated	HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed)
3rd degree felony DWI conviction	SB 410 (failed) Brandt
-suspension or revocation of	homicide by vehicle while under
license allowed	the influence of intoxicating liquor
HB 607 (failed) Pacheco	or drugs
4th & subsequent offenses	-considered serious violent
-ignition interlock license	offense for calculating earned
required	meritorious deductions
SPAC/SB 460 (failed)	HB 123 (failed) Cook
-mandatory incarceration period	ignition interlocks
increased	-alcohol purchases
-penalties increased	.prohibited for person w/
8th & subsequent offenses	ignition interlock license
-designated as 2nd degree felony	HBIC/HB 87 (failed)
HB 32 (failed) Lewis	-ignition interlock license
SB 409 (failed) Brandt	.issuance allowed after
` '	completion of sentence
	SB 442 (Ch 101) Griggs

MOTOR VEHICLES (cont)	MOTOR VEHICLES (cont)
Driving While Intoxicated (cont)	Driving While Intoxicated (cont)
ignition interlocks (cont)	Twenty-Four Seven Sobriety Act
-ignition interlock license (cont)	-definitions
required on 4th or	-twenty-four seven sobriety fund
subsequent offense	.administration
SPAC/SB 460 (failed)	created
-removal requirements revised	-twenty-four seven sobriety pgm
HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed)	administration.
-requirement for interlock	created
limited to offenders w/ alcohol	.purpose
in blood or breath	-user fees
HB 162 (failed) Rehm	distribution
local DWI grant fund	HB 395 (failed) Kane
-distribution from liquor excise	vehicle seizure & forfeiture
tax increased	provided
HBIC/HB 527 (failed)	-use of proceeds by local govt
-use expanded to include leasing	revised
ignition interlock devices	HB 431 (failed) Harper
SB 190 (Ch 98) Griego	DWI
penalties expanded	- see Driving While Intoxicated, this
HB 607 (failed) Pacheco	section
permit to drive	Electric Vehicles
-procedures clarified for	income tax credit provided
permitting unauthorized person	SFC/SB 264 (failed)
HB 607 (failed) Pacheco	Great Bodily Harm by Vehicle
search warrant issuance for DWI	child younger than 13
probable cause allowed	-penalties increased
HB 362 (failed) Pacheco SB 525 (failed) Rue	HB 457 (failed) Pacheco
suspended or revoked license	SB 461 (failed) Torraco
-allowed on 3rd degree felony	while under the influence of
DWI conviction	intoxicating liquor or drugs
-driving on suspended or revoked	-considered serious violent
license included as aggravating	offense for calculating earned
circumstance	meritorious deductions
HB 607 (failed) Pacheco	HB 123 (failed) Cook
temporary driver's license	Gross Vehicle Weight
-prohibited	limits revised
HB 607 (failed) Pacheco	HB 124 (failed) White
tests	Homicide by Vehicle
-admission into evidence w/o	child younger than 13
testimony of analyst provided	-penalties increased
-lab analyst video appearance	HB 457 (failed) Pacheco
provided	SB 461 (failed) Torraco
-trial procedure established	prosecution time limit eliminated
HB 432 (failed) Harper	HB 126 (failed) Hall

MOTOR VEHICLES (cont)	MOTOR VEHICLES (cont)
Homicide by Vehicle (cont)	Motor Vehicle Code
while under the influence of	amendment
intoxicating liquor or drugs	-"special mobile equipment"
-considered serious violent	definition revised
offense for calculating earned	SB 486 (failed) Torraco
meritorious deductions	violations
HB 123 (failed) Cook	-failure to appear in court for
Law Enforcement Vehicles	.courts required to notify
American-made requirement in	TRD
Procurement Code	SB 36 (Ch 205) Martinez
-exception provided	Motor Vehicle Dealers
SB 396 (Ch 217) Neville	civil penalties established for
Leased Vehicle Gross Receipts Tax	Motor Vehicle Code violations
repealed	HB 468 (failed) Rehm
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	Motor Vehicle Excise Tax
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	distribution to state road fund
Messaging While Driving	provided
prohibited	HB 81 (failed) Larranaga
-penalty	increased temporarily to fund major
HTPWC/HB 43 (failed)	highway projects
prohibited in commercial vehicle	HB 410 (failed) Lundstrom
-exceptions	repealed
-penalty	HB 369 (failed) Taylor
.disqualification	SB 368 (failed) Sharer Motor Vehicle Insurance
HB 560 (failed) Gallegos, DM	citation for no insurance
Motor Carrier Act Amendments	
administrative procedures revised	-no conviction if compliance
& clarified	evidence produced in court SB 35 (Ch 204) Martinez
community quality of service	mile-based rating plans required
standards provided	HB 548 (failed) Trujillo, CH
fees established	Motor Vehicle Leasing
Unfair Practices Act civil penalties	terminal rental adjustment clauses
expanded	do not create sale or security
HBIC/HB 194 (Ch 77)	interest
SCORC/SB 328 (Ch 73) Motor Transportation Act Amondments	HB 72 (Ch 52) Gonzales
Motor Transportation Act Amendmentscitations revised	Motor Vehicle Manufacturers and
	Distributors
financial responsibility	unfair practices expanded
-minimum levels rulemaking	HBIC/HB 202 (Ch 13)
provided	SJC/SB 189 (failed)
penalty assessment misdemeanors	Motor Vehicle Nuisance Act
-imposition authorized	court hearing & determination
-revised	custody of vehicle
terms revised to match federal law	-intermediary hearing
warrantless arrests allowed	definitions
SB 486 (failed) Torraco	disposition of forfeited property
	motor vehicle nuisance

MOTOR VEHICLES (cont)	MOTOR VEHICLES (cont)
Motor Vehicle Nuisance Act (cont)	Registration (cont)
motor vehicles subject to forfeiture	plates (cont)
-complaint of forfeiture	-protective & undercover plates
-service of process	provided for state agencies.
motor vehicles subject to seizure	& tribal entities
political subdivision election to	SB 51 (Ch 66) Rue
enforce	-sheriff & police athletic league
purpose of act	plate provided
safekeeping of seized motor	HB 540 (pocket veto) Miera
vehicles pending disposition	-significant mobility limitation
SB 532 (failed) Moores	w/ college logo
Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Act	HB 396 (failed) Kane
Amendments	-special decals provided
exceptions & exemptions	-special plates repealed
provided	HB 488 (failed) Roch
SB 201 (failed) Sharer	SB 496 (failed) Sharer
SCORC/SB 472 (failed)	Right Turn Hand Signals
off-highway motor vehicle routes	bicyclists may use right hand
-counties & municipalities may	HB 582 (failed) Trujillo
establish	Salvage Vehicles
HB 399 (failed) Martinez, Ro	sale of
Oilfield Vehicles	-buyer licensure required
oversize	HB 8 (failed) Miera
-special permits valid 24 hours	-records required
per day	-seller licensure required
HB 214 (failed) Roch	HB 8 (failed) Miera HB 500 (failed) Rehm
Open Containers	School Buses
exception for medicinal or	fuel for
religious purposes eliminated	-GRT exemption provided
SB 345 (Ch 172) Sapien	HB 328 (failed) Gonzales
Registration	K-3 plus students eligible for
citation for no registration	school bus transportation
-no conviction if compliance	HB 290 (failed) Stewart
evidence produced in court	rental fees
SB 35 (Ch 204) Martinez	-time period for paying increased
fee	to 12 yrs
-low-income disabled person	HB 603 (failed) Gonzales
exemption provided	school district liens on
HB 231 (failed) Garcia, MP &	-required
Lopez	HB 532 (failed) Gonzales
plates	Seat Belts
-Albuquerque Isotopes plate	all passengers required to use
provided	HJC/HB 116 (failed)
HB 282 (pocket veto) Maestas	
-freemason plate provided	
HTPWC/HB 185 (failed)	
-heritage plates provided	

HB 625 (failed) Lewis

OTOR VEHICLES (cont)	MUNICIPALITIES
Texting While Driving	Audits
- also see Messaging While Driving, this	annual revenue threshold for
section	required financial reporting revised
prohibited	for MDWCAs, land grants,
-penalties	municipalities & special districts
SJC/SB 17 (failed)	older than 3 yrs
Towing Services	HB 140 (failed) Roch
credit card payments allowed	Building Codes
fees restricted	certified building official required
possession & inspection time	for administration & enforcement
required	HB 400 (failed) Rodella
HTPWC/HB 253 (failed)	SB 515 (failed) Papen
Traffic Offenses	Convention Center Financing Act
- also see Driving While Intoxicated,	Amendments
this section	scope expanded
careless driving resulting in death	-all municipalities
or great bodily harm	-civic ctrs
-penalties increased	HB 73 (Ch 190) Gonzales
SJC/SB 290 (failed)	Disincorporation
citations	automatic disincorporation
-filing in county in which	provided
violation occurred required	-SBF finding required
SB 455 (failed) Pirtle	HB 517 (failed) Garcia, MH
-penalty assessments	disincorporation w/o petition
.fee imposed	provided
remittance prior to court	elections provided
appearance allowed	HB 517 (failed) Garcia, MH SJC/SB 435 (failed)
.remittance to court provided	Dogs
-submission to court w/in 3 days	breed-specific ordinances & rules
required	prohibited
-uniform traffic citation deemed	HJC/HB 63 (failed)
summons	Gross Receipts Tax
SB 131 (vetoed) Cervantes	distributions & transfers to
speeding	municipalities & counties
-use of violation clarified	-adjustment procedures revised
HB 164 (Ch 31) Alcon	HB 561 (failed) Dodge
Used Motor Vehicles	SB 518 (failed) Ingle
express warranties provided	SB 539 (pocket veto) Smith
-penalties	hold harmless provisions
-remedies	-county & municipal offsets for
HB 317 (failed) Lundstrom Wireless Communication Devices	food & health care practitioner
	svcs deductions
use by person under 18 while	phased out over 15 yrs.
driving prohibited	-municipal hold harmless GRT
-penalty	.municipalities authorized to
HTPWC/HB 43 (failed)	impose
	HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)

MUNICIPALITIES (cont)	MUNICIPALITIES (cont)
Incorporation	Municipal Fire Member Retirement
municipal svcs & revenue plan	contribution rates revised
-LGD rejection of	pension multiplier revised
incorporation attempts.	pickups eliminated
limited	SB 317 (failed) Sanchez, M
-required	Municipal Officers
petitions	DFA training provided
-LGD review team to consider	HVEC/HB 515 (failed)
requirements expanded	SRC/SB 434 (failed)
HB 516 (failed) Garcia, MH	Municipal Property
SB 438 (Ch 120) Cervantes	lease or sale
Liquor Licenses	-maximum value of personal
enforcement	property that may be sold
-DPS, counties & municipalities	increased
to study moving responsibility	-maximum value of real property
from alcohol & gaming div to	that may be leased or sold
municipalities	increased
SJM 33 (failed) McSorley	HB 106 (pocket veto) Cook
Local Government Revenue-Sharing Act	Municipal Services
authorized purposes	temporary suspension for deployed
-use of proceeds	service members provided
definitions	-reconnection w/o charge
local government revenue-sharing	required
fund	HJC/HB 175 (Ch 193)
-administration	SPAC/SB 574 (Ch 35)
-created	Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Routes
quarterly distributions	counties & municipalities may
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	establish
-appropriations SB 398 (failed) Munoz	HB 399 (failed) Martinez, Ro
Minor League Baseball Stadium Funding	Oil and Gas Regulations
Act	presumptive state preemption of
repealed	local govt oil & gas regulations
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	provided
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	SB 463 (failed) Cisneros
Municipal Court	Ordinances
municipal court corrections fees	district court decisions on
-transfer to municipal general	-municipality may appeal to
fund provided	court of appeals
municipal court penalty assessment	HB 42 (failed) Cook
fees	Planning
-transfer to municipal general	municipal comprehensive plan
fund provided	allowed
HJC/HB 107 (Ch 192)	municipal planning comsn
Municipal Event Center Funding Act	-role clarified
repealed	SB 315 (pocket veto) O'Neill
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	

MUNICIPALITIES (cont)

Police

--chiefs of police

-excepted from return-to-work restrictions

SB 121 (failed) Munoz

--excepted from return-to-work restrictions

SB 168 (failed) Sanchez, C

--review boards

-counties & municipalities authorized to establish

.CA proposed

HVEC/HJR 12 (failed) SJR 8 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Water Planning

 --required for entities serving customers w/in municipalities or counties

HB 94 (failed) Cote

Water Storage Tank Service Providers

--direct municipal svc contracts authorized

SFl/SB 93 (Ch 164)

MUSIC COMMISSION

Appropriation, Special

--staff position & pgms

Staff Position

--created

--duties

HB 609 (failed) Kane

NATIONAL LABORATORIES

Funding

--congressional delegation to support funding for nat'l labs

HM 71 (signed) Garcia Richard

Laboratory Partnership with Small

Business Tax Credit

--cap increased

--network facilitation pgm

-included as small business

assistance

-required to qualify for tax credit

HB 535 (failed) Gonzales SB 509 (failed) Campos

NATIONAL LABORATORIES (cont)

Los Alamos Area G

--federal govt to provide full funding for cleanup

HJM 5 (signed) Trujillo, CA & Cisneros

Sandia National Laboratories

--2005 mixed waste landfill

feasibility study

-NMED to establish compliance

schedule for

SM 34 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

NATIVE AMERICAN SUICIDE PREVENTION ADVISORY COUNCIL

Created

Meetings

Quorum

Terms

SB 447 (Ch 7) Shendo & Jeff

NATURAL RESOURCES

- see Energy, minerals and natural resources

NATURAL RESOURCES TRUSTEE FUND

Use

 --expanded to include restoration, replacement & acquisition of natural resources

HB 259 (failed) Kane

NATURAL RESOURCES TRUSTEE, OFFICE OF THE

- also see Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Natural Resources Trustee Act

Amendments

--action for damages

-allowed

-limitation established

-venue provided

--definitions provided

--double recovery prohibited

--findings provided

--liability provisions established

NATURAL RESOURCES TRUSTEE, OFFICE OF THE (cont)

Natural Resources Trustee Act Amendments (cont)

--rules

-natural resources trustee authorized to adopt HB 259 (failed) Kane

NEW MARKET PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE FUND

Created

SCORC/SB 373 (failed)

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS

Boards of Directors

--members from group or class of persons that receives support required SB 110 (failed) Padilla

Health Insurance

--Group Benefits Act amendment -nonprofit entity participation provided

HB 343 (pocket veto) Dodge

NORTHERN NEW MEXICO COLLEGE

- See Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013
- also see Northern New Mexico State School

NORTHERN NEW MEXICO COMMUNITY COLLEGE

- see Northern New Mexico College
- also see Northern New Mexico State School

NORTHERN NEW MEXICO STATE SCHOOL

- also see Northern New Mexico College

Appropriations, Special

--salary increases

HB 129 (failed) Salazar, N SB 34 (failed) Martinez, RC

--science, technology, engineering & mathematics pgm

HB 378 (failed) Garcia Richard

NORTHERN NEW MEXICO STATE SCHOOL (cont)

Board of Regents

--one position filled by student -CA proposed SJR 7 (C.A. 2) Martinez

NURSE EDUCATORS FUND

Purpose

--expanded HB 204 (failed) McMillan

NURSING, BOARD OF

See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS, BOARD OF

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Sunset

--extended to July 1, 2019 SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174 (Ch 166)

NUTRITION AND DIETETICS PRACTICE BOARD

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY, BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

OFFICE OF GUARDIANSHIP FUND

Created

SB 152 (Ch 107) Padilla

OFFICE OF PEACE ACT

Citizens Peace Advisory Council

- --created
- --members
- --responsibilities

Definitions

Director

- --appointment
- --duties

OFFICE OF PEACE ACT (cont)

Office of Peace

--established

Purpose

SB 66 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES, PUBLIC

Adult Correctional Employees

--excepted from return-to-work restrictions

SB 168 (failed) Sanchez, C

Campaign Contributions

--governor exempt employees

-financial disclosure required .certain personal info

protected from disclosure

HB 595 (failed) Youngblood

--limits

-2-year limit cycle adopted SB 336 (failed) Ingle

--receiving & expending limited to

90 days prior to election

HB 68 (failed) McCamley

Campaign Expenditures

--means of payment expanded to include automatically recorded expenditures

HB 93 (Ch 53) Cote

SB 88 (failed) Brandt

Campaign Reporting Act Amendments

--contribution & expenditure reporting requirements revised

--definitions revised

- -"advertisement" defined
- -"ballot measure" defined
- -"campaign expenditure" defined
- -"coordinated expenditure" defined
- -"independent expenditure committee" defined
- -"independent expenditure" defined
- -"political committee" definition revised
- --independent expenditures -reporting required

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES, PUBLIC (cont)

Campaign Reporting Act Amendments (cont)

--penalties revised

SJC/SRC/SB 15 (failed)

Chief Procurement Officer

- --defined in Procurement Code
- --reporting required
- --training required

SB 443 (Ch 70) Rue

Corrections Officers

--mental impairment crisis management & interaction training required

HB 511 (failed) Sandoval

Counselors, School

--level-3 licensure salary eligibility clarified

HB 623 (pocket veto) Trujillo, CH SB 590 (failed) Sapien

County Officers

--salaries

-county classifications revised

-limits increased

HB 334 (Ch 188) Wooley

--ten-yr term limit imposed

-CA proposed

HJR 5 (failed) Easley

Declaration of Candidacy

- --filing deadline revised
- --nominating petition

-filing deadline revised

SRC/SB 485 (Ch 121)

-filing fee may be submitted in lieu of

SB 218 (failed) Morales

Employment Contracts

- --buy-outs restricted
- --length of term limited

HB 251 (failed) Rehm & Ivey-Soto

Felons

--prohibited from holding public office

-CA proposed

SJR 6 (failed) Munoz

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES,	OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES,
PUBLIC (cont)	PUBLIC (cont)
Felons (cont)	Health Care Facilities, State
removal from public office	drug testing
provided on conviction	-facilities specified for required
HB 203 (failed) Cook	employee drug testing
SB 238 (failed) Moores	HB 60 (failed) Herrell
SB 537 (failed) Candelaria	Investment Office Personnel Committee
-campaign funds forfeited	created
HB 203 (failed) Cook	duties
SB 238 (failed) Moores	powers
Finance Authority, New Mexico	Investment Office, State
membership	employees exempted from
-chair & vice chair election	coverage under Personnel Act
provided	SB 439 (failed) Sapien
-duties established	Jailers
-orientation provided	mental impairment crisis
-replacement provided	management & interaction training
-restrictions established	required
-revised	HB 511 (failed) Sandoval
SFC/SB 12 (vetoed)	Judges
Firefighters	metropolitan court judge
mental impairment crisis	qualifications revised
management & interaction training	-3 yrs of NM residence required
required	-5 yrs of law practice required
HB 511 (failed) Sandoval	HB 119 (failed) Rehm
Fraud Against Taxpayers Act	pay increases based on length of
Amendments	svc
additional claims against defendant	SB 391 (failed) Papen
-state entitled to attorney fees &	Legislators
costs	per diem & mileage
SB 153 (failed) Cervantes	-double reimbursement
attorney fees & costs	prohibited
-limited liability provided	HB 44 (failed) Gentry
SB 551 (failed) Ryan	retirement contributions
civil investigative demands	-additional plan contributions
provided	provided
intervention deadline established	-increased
SB 153 (failed) Cervantes	SB 114 (vetoed) Ingle
sovereign immunity provided	two-yr residency requirement
SB 551 (failed) Ryan	imposed for candidates
Governor's Mansion Employees	SB 584 (failed) Griego
authority over	-CA proposed
-granted to secretary of general	SJR 11 (failed) Griego
services	
exempted from Personnel Act	

SB 170 (failed) Moores

PUBLIC (cont) Lobbyists employers of -compensation to former public official w/in 1 yr of holding office prohibited former public officials -compensation as lobbyist w/in 1 yr of holding office prohibited SB 210 (failed) O'Neill Magistrates -districts over 200,000 -sitting magistrate may be Public (cont) Pension Investment Plan (cont) pension benefit invested in fund -pension investment plant -pension investment plant service fee penalties termination of employment -form of payment Pension Investment Plan Accumulation Fund created created SB 562 (failed) Sapien
employers of -compensation to former public official w/in 1 yr of holding office prohibitedformer public officials -compensation as lobbyist w/in 1 yr of holding office prohibited SB 210 (failed) O'Neill Magistratesdistricts over 200,000 pension benefit invested in fund -pension investment plantservice feepenaltiestermination of employment -form of payment Pension Investment Plan Accumulation Fundcreated
-compensation to former public official w/in 1 yr of holding office prohibitedformer public officials -compensation as lobbyist w/in 1 yr of holding office prohibited SB 210 (failed) O'Neill Magistratesdistricts over 200,000createdpension investment plantservice feepenaltiestermination of employment -form of payment Pension Investment Plan Accumulation Fundcreated
official w/in 1 yr of holding office prohibitedformer public officialscompensation as lobbyist w/in 1 yr of holding office prohibited SB 210 (failed) O'Neill Magistratesdistricts over 200,000 participant accountservice feepenaltiestermination of employment -form of payment Pension Investment Plan Accumulation Fundcreated
office prohibitedservice feeformer public officials -penalties -compensation as lobbyist w/intermination of employment 1 yr of holding office prohibited SB 210 (failed) O'Neill Pension Investment Plan Accumulation Magistrates Funddistricts over 200,000created
former public officials -compensation as lobbyist w/in 1 yr of holding office prohibited SB 210 (failed) O'Neill Magistratesdistricts over 200,000createdgenaltiestermination of employment -form of payment Pension Investment Plan Accumulation Fundcreated
-compensation as lobbyist w/in 1 yr of holding office prohibited SB 210 (failed) O'Neill Magistratesdistricts over 200,000createdcompensation as lobbyist w/intermination of employment -form of payment Pension Investment Plan Accumulation Fundcreated
1 yr of holding office prohibited SB 210 (failed) O'Neill Magistratesdistricts over 200,000createdform of payment Pension Investment Plan Accumulation Fundcreated
SB 210 (failed) O'Neill Magistrates districts over 200,000 Pension Investment Plan Accumulation Fundcreated
Magistrates Funddistricts over 200,000created
districts over 200,000created
Stering magnetiate may be
elected in that district w/o bar Probation and Parole Officers
membership if no break in svcintensive supervision pgms
HB 151 (Ch 26) Garcia, MH -caseloads increased to 40
pay increases based on length of offenders
SVC SB 143 (Ch 48) O'Neill
SB 391 (failed) Papen Public Corruption Offenses
Metropolitan Court Judgescriminal acts specified as
qualifications revisedinfo posting required
-3 yrs of NM residence requiredlobbying or contracting w/ state
-5 yrs of law practice required prohibited after conviction on
HB 119 (failed) Rehm public corruption charge
Municipal Officerspenalties
DFA training providedsentence enhancement provided
HVEC/HB 515 (failed) HB 13 (failed) Gentry
SRC/SB 434 (failed) Public Defender Chief
Municipal Policeappointment, qualifications &
excepted from return-to-work
restrictions HAFC/HIC/HR 483 (Ch 195)
SB 168 (failed) Sanchez, C Naminating Potitions Public Office Candidates
Nominating Petitions Filing deadling revised proof of residency requirements
filing deadline revised SRC/SB 485 (Ch 121) proof of residency requirements established
filing fee may be submitted in lieu -CA proposed
of SJR 12 (failed) Ingle
SB 218 (failed) Morales Public Property and Building Names
invalidation ofnaming public property or bldg
-penalties after public official in office
-requirements revised prohibited
SRC/SB 222 (failed) SB 89 (failed) Moores
Pension Investment Plan Public Regulation Commissioners
createdcompensation withholding
eligibility period provided
-terms of participation SJC/SRC/SB 8 (Ch 64)
participation

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES, PUBLIC (cont) PUBLIC (cont) Public Regulation Commissioners (cont) Return to Work (cont) --continuing education required --municipal police members -- qualifications increased -excepted from return-to-work HJC/HB 47 & 89 (failed) restrictions SJC/SRC/SB 8 (Ch 64) SB 168 (failed) Sanchez, C **Public Resources** --requirements revised --use for political purposes HLC/HB 147 (failed) prohibited -- state police members SB 136 (failed) Cervantes -excepted from return-to-work Removal from Office restrictions --on felony conviction SB 168 (failed) Sanchez, C HB 203 (failed) Cook --undersheriffs SB 238 (failed) Moores -excepted from return-to-work SB 537 (failed) Candelaria restrictions -campaign funds forfeited SB 121 (failed) Munoz HB 203 (failed) Cook **School Board Members** SB 238 (failed) Moores --stipends provided for local school Reserve Officer Act bd members --basic law enforcement training HB 484 (failed) Jeff --definitions --suspension of members provided --in-service law enforcement training HJC/HEC/HB 567 (failed) -- qualifications for certification School District Superintendents --refusal, suspension or revocation of -- salary, benefits & contract period certification limited --reports HB 91 (failed) Baldonado -roster School Personnel --reserve officer --personal info & records -scope of authority -confidentiality required --special deputy commissions SB 581 (failed) Lopez --waiver of basic training State Police HJC/HB 221 (failed) --excepted from return-to-work **Retirement Exemptions** restrictions --deadline for filing irrevocable SB 168 (failed) Sanchez, C exemption from membership by **Sunshine Portal** elected official eliminated --state employee directory SB 530 (failed) Cisneros -ID by name & type of position Return to Work required --adult correctional members .exceptions -excepted from return-to-work HLC/HB 426 (failed) restrictions **Supreme Court Justices** SB 168 (failed) Sanchez, C --pay increases based on length of --chiefs of police SVC -excepted from return-to-work SB 391 (failed) Papen

restrictions

SB 121 (failed) Munoz

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES, PUBLIC (cont) **Teachers** --content knowledge assessment required for licensure HB 167 (failed) Hall

SB 418 (failed) Kernan -assessment grade valid for 5 yrs SB 418 (failed) Kernan

--tiered licensure

-linked to objective performance evaluation ratings HB 276 (failed) Roch SB 316 (failed) Rue

OIL AND GAS

Diesel Fuel

--biodiesel requirement eliminated SB 374 (failed) Griego

Extractive Industries

--state & local policies on -stakeholders to discuss ways to improve administration of SM 76 (failed) Leavell

Fracking

- see Hydraulic Fracturing, this section Gasoline Surtax

--imposed for completion of NM hwy 491 SIAC/SB 600 (failed)

Gasoline Tax

--deductions provided HB 626 (failed) Strickler

--increased

HB 604 (failed) Gonzales SB 527 (failed) Smith

--indexed

SB 527 (failed) Smith

Hydraulic Fracturing

--fluid composition disclosure required

HB 136 (failed) Egolf

--horizontal hydraulic fracturing prohibited

SB 547 (failed) Soules

--water assessment required prior to permit issuance for HB 335 (failed) Egolf & Sanchez, M

OIL AND GAS (cont)

Locomotive Fuel

--GRT & compensating tax deductions provided HB 120 (Ch 123) Lundstrom

SB 287 (failed) Griego

Oil and Gas Act Amendments

--appeals provisions revised

-- financial assurance provisions revised

--oil conservation comsn

-powers revised

--oil conservation div -powers revised

--penalties revised

--waste disposition permit provisions revised

HJC/HENRC/HB 286 (failed)

Oil and Gas Industry Information

--oil conservation div to post certain info on industry on its web site HM 84 (failed) Egolf

Oil and Gas Regulations

--presumptive state preemption of local govt oil & gas regulations provided

SB 463 (failed) Cisneros

Oilfield Vehicles

--oversize

-special permits valid 24 hours per day

HB 214 (failed) Roch

Pipeline Safety Act Amendment

--civil penalties for violations enhanced

HB 285 (failed) McCamley

Special Fuel

--GRT deduction provided HB 584 (failed) Dodge

Special Fuel Excise Tax

--deductions expanded

-biodiesel

SB 160 (Ch 109) Ingle -special fuels suppliers HB 626 (failed) Strickler

--increased

HB 604 (failed) Gonzales SB 527 (failed) Smith

OIL AND GAS (cont)

Special Fuel Excise Tax (cont)

--indexed

SB 527 (failed) Smith

--reporting required

SB 160 (Ch 109) Ingle

Special Fuel Surtax

--imposed for completion of NM

hwy 491

SIAC/SB 600 (failed)

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Powers

--revised

HJC/HENRC/HB 286 (failed)

OPEN MEETINGS

Agendas

--public access to agenda 72 hours prior to meeting required

Emergency Actions

--AG review required

HB 21 (Ch 42) Smith & Ivey-Soto

Transportation Reinvestment Zone Act

--records

-open meetings

SB 314 (failed) Shendo

OPTOMETRY, BOARD OF

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

OSTEOPATHIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS, BOARD OF

 See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

PARENTAL NOTIFICATION ACT

Definitions

Election by Female Not to Allow Notice

Limitations

Notification Concerning Abortion

Penalty

Reporting Requirements

- --attorney fees
- --injunction

SB 291 (failed) Ryan

PARENTAL NOTIFICATION RIGHTS

ACT

Definitions

Election by Unemancipated Pregnant

Minor Not to Allow Notice

- --appeal
- --hearing
- --penalty

Limitations

Notification Concerning Abortion

Penalty

Reporting Requirements

- --attorney fees
- --injunction

HB 177 (failed) Baldonado

PARKS AND RECREATION

Boat Act Amendment

--penalties provided

HHGIC/HB 382 (failed)

Boating Accidents

--law enforcement notification time

decreased

HFl/HB 143 (failed)

Great Bodily Harm by Boat

- --offense created
- --penalties
- --sentence
 - -basic increased
 - -boating while intoxicated conviction may be used to

increase sentence

Homicide by Boat

- -- offense created
- --penalties
- --sentence
 - -basic increased
 - -boating while intoxicated conviction may be used to

increase sentence

HB 97 (failed) Roch

Misdemeanors

--state park penalty assessment misdemeanors

iisaciiicaii

-defined

PARKS AND RECREATION (cont)

Misdemeanors (cont)

--state park penalty assessment misdemeanors (cont)

-schedule of assessments

established

HHGIC/HB 382 (failed)

SCONC/SB 94 (Ch 136)

Recreational Therapy Practice Act

- --definitions
- --denial, suspension, revocation & reinstatement of licenses
- --license renewal
 - -inactive status
- --offenses
 - -criminal penalties
- --recreational therapist licensure
 - -licensure by credentials
 - -requirements
- --recreational therapy bd
 - -created
 - -duties
 - -membership
 - -powers
- --temporary licensure

HB 478 (failed) Martinez, Ro

State Parks Division

- --penalty assessment misdemeanors
 - -definition
 - -established
 - -schedule of assessments HHGIC/HB 382 (failed)

SCONC/SB 94 (Ch 136)

PAROLE

- See Probation and Parole

PAROLE BOARD

See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

PARTICIPATING GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT FUND

Name Changed

--to "local government investment pool"

-general fund & bond proceed percentage increased SB 24 (Ch 65) Munoz

PATIENT'S COMPENSATION FUND

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

PEER SUPPORT WORKERS ACT

Association with Agency

Certification

--minimum criteria

Definitions

Peer Support

- -- classifications
- --peer support workers

Peer Support Workers Board of

Directors

- --appointment
- --duties
- --membership

Reciprocity

-- grandfathering

Training Program

SB 558 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

PEER SUPPORT WORKERS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Appointment

Duties

Membership

SB 558 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

PENSION INVESTMENT PLAN ACCUMULATION FUND

Created

SB 562 (failed) Sapien

PER DIEM AND MILEAGE

Legislators

--double reimbursement prohibited HB 44 (failed) Gentry

PERSONNEL BOARD

See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

PHARMACY BENEFITS MANAGER REGULATION ACT

Audit

--pharmacy benefits manager

Consumer Contact Limited

Definitions

License

Pharmacy Benefits Manager Contracts

Remedy

SB 360 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

PHARMACY, BOARD OF

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

PHYSICAL EDUCATION FUND

Appropriation, Special

--PE pgms for kindergarten through 8th grade

Created

SB 433 (failed) Lopez & Varela

PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

PIPELINES

Location Verification

 --positive response notice required by owners of underground facilities prior to excavation

HB 494 (Ch 90) Easley

Pipeline Safety Act Amendment

--civil penalties for violations enhanced

HB 285 (failed) McCamley

PODIATRY, BOARD OF

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

PORTABLE ELECTRONICS INSURANCE ACT

Authority of Vendors of Portable

Electronics

Definitions

Licensure of Vendors

Penalties

--suspension or revocation of license

Requirements for Sale of Portable

Electronics Insurance

Termination of Portable Electronics

Insurance

SJC/SB 206 (Ch 140)

PRECIOUS METAL BUYERS ACT

Bond Required

Daily Reports

- --delivery
- --violations

Definitions

Disposition of Items of Precious Metal

- --record of item
- --waiting period

Local Ordinances and Rules

Penalties

Permit Required

- --application
- --fee

Prohibited Practices

Suspension or Revocation of Permit

- --hearing
- --notice

HB 160 (failed) Rehm

PRESCRIPTION DRUG MISUSE AND OVERDOSE PREVENTION AND PAIN MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL

Name Changed

--to "overdose prevention & pain management advisory council" HB 624 (failed) McMillan & Ivey-Soto SB 641 (failed) Ivey-Soto

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

- see Alcohol and drugs

PRISONS AND PRISONERS

- See Correctional facilities
- also see Corrections

PRIVACY

Freedom from Unwarranted Surveillance Act

- --definitions
- --prohibition against surveillance by drone or unmanned aircraft
- --remedies -penalties
- --use of drones or unmanned aircraft under exigent circumstances SB 556 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Motor Vehicle Accident Reports

--info disclosure exceptions provided HB 403 (failed) Rehm

Prospective Employee Credit Information Privacy Act

- --definitions
- exceptions to prohibition on use of credit info in decisions to recruit or interview
- --purpose of act
- --remedy
- --use of credit info in decisions to recruit or interview prohibited
 SB 128 (vetoed) O'Neill

Recordings

--confidential communications-consent from all parties required to record

SB 127 (failed) O'Neill

--oral communications

-recording or transmitting w/o consent of all parties prohibited .exceptions

.penalty

SB 261 (failed) O'Neill

School Personnel

--personal info & records -confidentiality required SB 581 (failed) Lopez

PRIVACY (cont)

Social Media

--post-secondary educational institution access & passwords requirement prohibited SJC/SB 422 (Ch 223)

--prospective employer access & passwords requirement prohibited SB 371 (Ch 222) Candelaria

Uniform Protection of Genetic

Information in Employment Act

- --applicability
- --confidentiality & retention of genetic info
- --definitions
- --disclosure of genetic info
- --employee access to genetic info
- --employee authorization for acquisition of genetic info & genetic testing
- --exception for certain employers that conduct DNA analyses
- --exception for certain legal proceedings
- --exception for info & testing for genetic monitoring
- --exception for info & testing for voluntary health or genetic svcs
- --exception for info in public document
- --exception for info under Family and Medical Leave Act
- --exception for voluntary submission of genetic info by employee
- --form for authorization for acquisition of genetic info
- --form for authorization for disclosure of genetic info
- --form for authorization of genetic testing
- --general prohibition on acquisition of genetic info-inadvertently obtained genetic
- info
 --medical info that is not genetic info
- --no cause of action for disparate impact

PRIVACY (cont)

Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act (cont)

- --prohibition of use of genetic info
- --relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce
- --relationship to health regulations
- --remedies
- --requirements for genetic testing
- --uniformity of application & construction

SB 445 (failed) McSorley

PRIVATE INVESTIGATIONS ADVISORY BOARD

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

PROBATION AND PAROLE

Adult Probation and Parole Division

- --name changed to "adult parole division"
- --transfer of probation personnel, property, contracts & statutory references to parole div of AOC provided

HB 572 (failed) Maestas

Intensive Supervision Programs

--caseloads increased to 40 offenders SB 143 (Ch 48) O'Neill

Magistrate Court

--Probation and Parole Act amendment

-"adult" definition revised to include convictions in magistrate court SB 522 (failed) Rodriguez

Mandatory Parole

--requirement eliminated for persons sentenced to 1 yr or less in prison HB 438 (vetoed) Stewart SB 415 (vetoed) O'Neill

Probation Costs

--charge to defendant increased SB 20 (Ch 104) Neville

PROBATION AND PAROLE (cont)

Probation Division

- --chief probation officer -duties
- --created in AOC
- --transfer of probation personnel, property, contracts & statutory references from adult probation & parole div provided

HB 572 (failed) Maestas

Restitution

--obligation to pay continues after probation & parole period SB 207 (failed) Moores

Sex Offender Parole

- --licensed psychologist required to perform risk & needs assessment
- --revocation

-parole hearings provided HB 270 (failed) Taylor

Substance Abuse and Crime Prevention

--probation & parole violations -substance abuse treatment option

HB 599 (failed) Maestas & Ivey-Soto

PROCUREMENT, STATE

Architectural and Engineering Services
--multiple source contracts
-dollar amount limit increased
SB 266 (Ch 99) Griego

Award Protests

--eligible protest parties expanded SB 182 (Ch 40) Rue & Varela

Building and Remodeling Contracts

--SBF approval

-threshold for approval increased SB 341 (Ch 215) Ingle

Call Centers

--state-contracted call centers
-out-of-state call center contracts
prohibited

SB 414 (failed) Padilla

PROCUREMENT, STATE (cont)	PROCUREMENT, STATE (cont)
Chief Procurement Officer	Motor Vehicles
defined in Procurement Code	American-made requirement
reporting required	-exception provided for law
training required	enforcement vehicles
SB 443 (Ch 70) Rue	SB 396 (Ch 217) Neville
Contractors	New Mexican and American Products
prospective	agencies to purchase whenever
-contributions	possible
.disclosure required	HJM 35 (signed) Sandoval
online access of disclosure	Predatory Pricing
statements provided	by out-of-state contractors
.prohibited during pendency	-AG, sec of finance &
of procurement	administration & sec of general
-registration w/ GSD required	svcs to investigate
online access of registration	SJM 48 (failed) Griego
info provided	Procurement Code Exemptions
HJC/HVEC/HB 133 (vetoed)	expanded
Counties	-early childhood development
class A counties exempt from	svcs
Procurement Code	SB 247 (Ch 71) Beffort
HB 408 (failed) Larranaga	-electronic materials &
Debarment and Suspension	subscriptions
cause for	SB 443 (Ch 70) Rue
-civil violations added	-exemptions under other statutes Procurement Code Penalties
contract continuation limited	
provisions revised	increased SB 182 (Ch 40) Rue & Varela
SB 448 (Ch 41) Cervantes	Procurement Preferences
Design and Build Projects	local resident business preference
\$10 million minimum eliminated	-certification provided
SB 340 (Ch 146) Ingle	-established
Emergency Procurement	local resident contractor preference
requirements expanded	-certification provided
SB 182 (Ch 40) Rue & Varela	-established
House of Representatives Voting Systemchief clerk to research costs &	SB 399 (failed) Rodriguez
	resident business preference
options HM 70 (signed) Martinez, K	-certification
Local Resident Business Preference	revocation provided.
certification provided	requirements revised.
established	HB 492 (failed) Larranaga &
Local Resident Contractor Preference	Keller
certification provided	small New Mexico businesses
established	-preference requested
SB 399 (failed) Rodriguez	SJM 48 (failed) Griego
SD 577 (Innea) Rounguez	

PROCUREMENT, STATE (cont)

Qualifications-Based Procurement
--architects, engineers, landscape
architects & surveyor svcs
-qualifications established for

svcs procurement

SB 134 (failed) Cervantes

Resident Business Preference

--certification

-requirements revised

-revocation provided

HB 492 (failed) Larranaga & Keller

Small New Mexico Businesses

--preference requested

SJM 48 (failed) Griego

Sole Source Procurement

--requirements expanded

SB 182 (Ch 40) Rue & Varela

PROPERTY

Affordable Housing

--foreclosed or failed projects-timely sale provided w/o certain restrictions

HJC/HB 74 (failed)

Appraisal Management Company

Registration Act Amendments

- --"appraisal management companies" defined
- --automated valuation models provided
- --broker price opinions provided
- --criminal background check requirements provided
- --federal law compliance provided
- --independent appraisals provided
- --penalties established
- --registration fees provided
- --registration standards provided
- --uniform standards compliance provided

SCORC/SB 279 (Ch 143)

Commercial Buildings

 --efficient commercial buildings income & corporate income tax credits provided

SB 566 (failed) Sapien

PROPERTY (cont)

Cultural Property Restoration

--income tax credit provided for properties that qualify under Main Street Act

HB 298 (failed) Taylor

SB 239 (failed) Campos

-reporting required

SB 239 (failed) Campos

Homeowner Association Act

--allocation of association financial liabilities, expenses, reserves & voting

--applicability

-adoption of act

-applicability

-existing planned communities

-local ordinances, regulations & bldg codes

-new planned communities

-residential

-small & limited expense liability communities

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

-- attorney fees and costs

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

--board meetings open to members -exceptions

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

--board members & officers

-budget

-duties

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

-removal

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

--contract disclosure statement or disclosure certificate

-right of cancellation of purchase contract

--creation of a homeowner

association

SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

PROPERTY (cont)

Homeowner Association Act (cont)

- --declarant control of board
- --definitions

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

- --delivery of disclosure statement -purchaser's right to cancel
- --disclosure statement
 - -liability
 - -preparation
 - -required provisions

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

- --duties of a homeowner association SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)
- --establishment of a planned

community

- -contents of declaration
- -notice by existing communities HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules
- -- financial audit

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

- --member meetings
 - -agendas
 - -board meetings
 - -emergency meeting
 - -location
 - -notice
 - -special meeting
- --organization of an association HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules
- --powers & duties of a homeowner association

SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

--proxy & absentee voting

-ballot counting

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

--purchaser's cancellation of a

purchase contract

SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

--quorums

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

PROPERTY (cont)

Homeowner Association Act (cont)

- --record disclosure to members
 - -updated info

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

--recording or filing of homeowner association notice & declaration

SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

- --removal of property management company or contractors
- -- resale of parcels

-resale certificate required

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

--sale of lots

-disclosure certificate

SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

- --sale of parcels
 - -exceptions
 - -requirement for disclosure statement or resale certificate

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

Liens

--notice date & delivery method required on recorded liens

SB 554 (failed) Ivey-Soto

--self-storage property liens

-notice publication requirements

revised

HBIC/HB 390 (failed)

Motor Vehicle Nuisance Act

- --court hearing & determination
- --custody of vehicle
 - -intermediary hearing
- --definitions
- --disposition of forfeited property
- --motor vehicle nuisance
- --motor vehicles subject to forfeiture
 - -complaint of forfeiture
 - -service of process
- --motor vehicles subject to seizure
- --political subdivision election to enforce
- --purpose of act

PROPERTY (cont)

PROPERTY (cont)

Motor Vehicle Nuisance Act (cont)	Property Valuation
safekeeping of seized motor	agricultural land
vehicles pending disposition	-valuation application deadline
SB 532 (failed) Moores	revised
Probate Court	SB 510 (Ch 219) Rodriguez
state bar membership required for	biomass electric power generation
certain probate judges	equipment
SB 237 (failed) Candelaria	-valuation provided
Property Tax	geothermal electric power
county higher education facility	generation equipment
property tax	-valuation provided
-certain counties authorized to	SFC/SB 387 (failed)
levy	increases limited
HB 593 (vetoed) Salazar	HB 521 (failed) Sandoval
SB 285 (pocket veto) Martinez	low-income owners 65 yrs & older
county hospital funding	-automatic valuation limit
-tax levy reduced	applied
HB 357 (failed) Rehm	.penalties
delinquent property taxes	HTRC/HB 294 (failed)
-partial payment collection	SJC/SB 289 (Ch 161)
allowed	renewable energy equipment
SB 430 (failed) Padilla	-valuation provided
-property sales	HB 330 (failed) Garcia, MH
.TRD required to conduct	SB 284 (pocket veto) Leavell
annually in each county	Public Improvement Districts
HB 37 (Ch 155) Martinez,	property purchase w/in
Ro	-notice to buyer required
divided or combined property	HFI/HJC/HTRC/HB 371 & 355 (Ch 45)
-tax collection procedures	Sales Affidavits
provided	filing w/ county clerk required
HB 613 (failed) Rehm	SB 117 (failed) Munoz
SJC/SB 406 (Ch 119)	Title
growth control factor	false documents
-authorized entity may use figure lower than inflation rate for	-cause of action established for
HB 377 (failed) Harper	filing & recording
liens	.remedies provided
-expiration notice requirement	HB 263 (failed) Gonzales
eliminated	Trusts
SB 307 (Ch 214) Ivey-Soto	property interests held in trust
notices	-statutory rule against
-notification by email provided	perpetuities revised
HB 526 (failed) Herrell	HB 41 (failed) Cook
special dist levies	IID 41 (lanea) Cook
-disabled veteran residences	
exempt	
SCORC/SB 517 (failed)	

PROPERTY (cont)

Uniform Real Property Transfer on Death Act

- --applicability
- -- capacity of transferor
- --definitions
- --disclaimer
- --effect of transfer on death deed at transferor's death
- --effect of transfer on death deed during transferor's life
- --liability for creditor claims and statutory allowances
- --nonexclusivity
- --notice, delivery, acceptance or consideration not required
- --optional form of revocation
- --optional form of transfer on death deed
- --requirements
- --revocation by instrument authorized
 - -revocation by act not permitted
- --transfer on death deed authorized
- --transfer on death deed nontestamentary
- --transfer on death deed revocable SB 107 (Ch 38) Wirth

Watershed Districts

--removal of lands provisions revised

HB 448 (Ch 17) Dodge SB 283 (Ch 169) Papen

PROPERTY CONTROL RESERVE FUND

Use

- --expanded to include renovation & plans for state office bldgs
- --restriction to Santa Fe bldgs & land eliminated

SB 572 (Ch 174) Ingle

PROPERTY, PUBLIC

Asphalt Millings

--special DOT sale requirements provided

SB 456 (failed) Sanchez, C

PROPERTY, PUBLIC (cont)

Los Luceros Property

--CAD, behavioral health svcs div, DOH & CYFD to consider using property as at-risk youth recovery ctr

SJM 45 (signed) Martinez

Municipal Property

- --lease or sale
 - -maximum value of personal property that may be sold increased
 - -maximum value of real property that may be leased or sold increased

HB 106 (pocket veto) Cook

Naming

 --naming public property or bldg after public official in office prohibited

SB 89 (failed) Moores

Police Dogs

--disposition provided SCONC/SB 139 (Ch 9)

Railroads, State-Owned

--property trade, exchange or disposal procedures established SB 555 (Ch 149) Ortiz y Pino

State Aircraft

--travel charges

-assessment provided

--use limited to authorized passengers

SB 250 (failed) Leavell

PROSPECTIVE EMPLOYEE CREDIT INFORMATION PRIVACY ACT

Definitions

Exceptions to the Prohibition on the Use of Credit Information in Decisions to Recruit or Interview

Purpose of Act

Remedy

Use of Credit Information in Decisions to Recruit or Interview Prohibited SB 128 (vetoed) O'Neill

PROSTITUTION EDUCATION AND INTERVENTION FUND

Created

SB 512 (failed) Lopez

PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS, NEW MEXICO STATE BOARD OF

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act OF 2013

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

Basic Health Program

--office of superintendent of insurance to do actuarial analysis of

SB 148 (failed) McSorlev

Electronic Benefits Transfer

- --card replacement fee imposed
- --cash assistance through EBT authorized
- --spending & venue restrictions imposed

HJC/HB 12 (failed)

Indigent Care

--UNMH

-mill levy funds for indigent care .UNMH required to report on -report on care provided required -reporting to Bernalillo co comsn required

HB 356 (failed) Rehm

Indigent Veterans Burial Fund

- --administration
- --created
- --purpose

HB 411 (failed) Roybal Caballero

Medicaid

--benefits

-expanded to include dental hygiene svcs

SB 503 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

--correctional facilities health care

-medicaid billing required for eligible health care svcs HB 148 (failed) Stewart

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE (cont)

Medicaid (cont)

--eligibility

-pre-release eligibility assessments & applications .HSD required to provide to incarcerated individuals SPAC/SB 65 (vetoed)

--enrollment

-referrals required by public schools & child care providers SB 427 (failed) Lopez

--explanation of benefits

-MCOs to provide monthly SJM 4 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

--health care svcs

-GRT deduction provided HB 406 (failed) Jeff

--hospital payments

-additional payments allowed under waiver, rule, law or state

SB 586 (Ch 151) Griego

--long-term care partnership pgm -certification of policies -rulemaking

SB 196 (Ch 139) Cotter

-- Native American mandatory enrollment banned HHGIC/HB 376 (failed)

PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMISSION

Created

Member Qualifications

Membership

Organization

--meetings

Powers and Duties

--restriction on individual member

Renewal

Terms

HAFC/HJC/HB 483 (Ch 195)

PUBLIC DEFENDER DEPARTMENT

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Administrative Attachment

--detached from corrections dept

Chief Public Defender

--appointment, qualifications & removal provisions revised HAFC/HJC/HB 483 (Ch 195)

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Contributions

--supplemental member contribution

-PERA authorized to determine rates & impose

Cost-of-Living Adjustments

--PERA authorized to determine rates & impose SB 26 (failed) Munoz

Exemptions

 --deadline for filing irrevocable exemption from membership by elected official eliminated
 SB 530 (failed) Cisneros

Final Average Salary

--calculation revised to exclude certain raises SFC/SB 86 (failed)

PUBLIC LANDS

- see Lands, public

PUBLIC LANDS, COMMISSIONER OF

- See Lands, commissioner of public

PUBLIC LANDS TRANSFER TASK FORCE

Created

HB 292 (failed) Herrell & Martinez, RC SB 404 (failed) Woods

PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

- See Officers and Employees, public

PUBLIC RECORDS

Acknowledgment

--types of documents that must be acknowledged revised

SB 307 (Ch 214) Ivey-Soto

Criminal Record Expungement Act

--definitions

--effect of an expungement order HB 598 (failed) Maestas

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

--expungement of records due to identity theft or wrongful arrest, indictment or charge

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

--expungement of records upon conviction

HB 598 (failed) Maestas

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

--expungement of records upon identity theft or wrongful charge HB 598 (failed) Maestas

--expungement of records upon release w/o conviction

--notices

-rulemaking

HB 598 (failed) Maestas

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

--use by law enforcement

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

Data Sales

--provisions clarified

SJC/SB 353 (Ch 117)

Document Filing Fees

--\$300 cap imposed for county filing HB 544 (failed) Strickler SB 484 (failed) Leavell & Strickler

PUBLIC RECORDS (cont) PUBLIC RECORDS (cont) Escrow Companies Public Records Act Amendments (cont) --records of financial institutions div --"proprietary technical or business on escrow companies information" exempted -exempted from Inspection of -info confidential Public Records Act -penalty HB 254 (failed) Cook HB 370 (failed) Crook SB 282 (failed) Neville SCORC/SB 437 (failed) Ethics Commission Act, State Recording --confidentiality of records --county recording indexes, forms & HB 190 (failed) Egolf procedures required & Fetal Death standardized --registration required SB 307 (Ch 214) Ivey-Soto --still birth certificate provided School Personnel -fee imposed --personal info & records HJC/HCPAC/HB 658 (Ch 183) -confidentiality required Inspection of Public Records Act SB 581 (failed) Lopez --amendments Tax Liens -exceptions expanded to include --expiration notice requirement .domestic violence victim eliminated SB 307 (Ch 214) Ivey-Soto substitute addresses Transportation Reinvestment Zone Act SB 577 (failed) Morales .identity & location of peace --records officers -open meetings SB 314 (failed) Shendo .identity & location of protected persons under PUBLIC RECORDS, STATE Family Violence Protection **COMMISSION OF** Act - See Appropriations, general appropriation act HLC/HB 627 (failed) .proprietary info & incentive OF 2013 info PUBLIC REGULATION HB 592 (failed) Crook --requests Corporations -- chartering & regulating authority -LCS designated as records transferred from PRC to SOS custodian for IPRA requests HB 46 (Ch 75) Taylor & Keller HCR 1 (signed) Bratton Motor Vehicle Accident Reports **Insurance Regulation** --info disclosure exceptions provided --authority transferred from PRC to HB 403 (failed) Rehm office of superintendent of Motor Vehicle Records insurance --access for auto recyclers provided HJC/HB 45 (Ch 74) SB 446 (failed) Griego Renewable Energy Public Records Act Amendments --portfolio standards procurement -- "economic development limit corporation" defined -adjustment for inflation -info confidential provisions revised --"incentive information" defined -revised SCORC/SB 437 (failed)

HB 266 (failed) Strickler

PUBLIC REGULATION (cont)

Rural Telecommunications Carriers --regulation relaxed for incumbent carriers

HB 58 (Ch 194) Rodella

Telecommunications Disputes

--PRC to resolve conflicts btwn telecommunications providers & local govts

HB 529 (failed) Cook

PUBLIC REGULATION **COMMISSION**

- also see Appropriations, general APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Appropriation, Special

--insurance div

-health coverage affordability & basic health pgm study HB 311 (failed) Trujillo, CH

Commissioners

--compensation withholding provided

SJC/SRC/SB 8 (Ch 64)

--continuing education required

-- qualifications increased HJC/HB 47 & 89 (failed) SJC/SRC/SB 8 (Ch 64)

Corporations

-- chartering & regulating authority transferred from PRC to SOS

HB 46 (Ch 75) Taylor & Keller

Electric Utility Industry Investments

--PRC to practice risk-aware regulation of HM 86 (failed) Egolf

Insurance Regulation

--authority transferred from PRC to office of superintendent of insurance

HJC/HB 45 (Ch 74)

New Mexico Renewable Energy Transmission Authority Projects -- PRC jurisdiction clarified

HB 242 (failed) McCamley

PUBLIC REGULATION **COMMISSION** (cont)

Renewable Energy

--portfolio standards procurement limit

> -adjustment for inflation provisions revised

-revised

HB 266 (failed) Strickler

Telecommunications Disputes

--PRC to resolve conflicts btwn telecommunications providers & local govts HB 529 (failed) Cook

PUBLIC SAFETY

Airbags

-- alteration prohibited

--counterfeit or substandard airbags -sale & installation prohibited

--misrepresentation prohibited

--rental vehicles & vehicles for hire -airbags required HJC/HBIC/HB 118 (failed)

AMBER Alerts

--declaration reasons expanded to include abduction by related person

HB 104 (Ch 51) Fajardo

Assault Weapons

--ownership restricted

-penalties

HB 402 (failed) Easley

Background Checks

--nat'l instant criminal background check system

> -AOC required to report firearm possession eligibility info to HHGIC/HB 442 (failed)

Boating Accidents

--law enforcement notification time decreased

HFI/HB 143 (failed)

PUBLIC SAFETY (cont) Community Corrections --review panels -application review panel revised -local selection panel eliminated -state selection panel eliminated SB 145 (Ch 165) O'Neill Concealed Handguns --carrying in restaurants allowed HBIC/HB 137 (failed) Dangerous Dog Act Amendments --dog bite liability clarified --felony charges -requirement that dog be classified as dangerous prior to felony charge eliminated HB 258 (failed) McMillan **Driving While Intoxicated** --3rd degree felony DWI conviction -suspension or revocation of license allowed HB 607 (failed) Pacheco --4th & subsequent offenses -ignition interlock license required SPAC/SB 460 (failed) -mandatory incarceration period increased -penalties increased --8th & subsequent offenses -designated as 2nd degree felony HB 32 (failed) Lewis SB 409 (failed) Brandt --alcohol-monitoring ankle bracelet allowed SB 409 (failed) Brandt --breathalyzer devices -allowed for offenders under house arrest -assistance from interlock device

fund provided

--controlled substances &

levels in blood

metabolites

HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed)

-driving prohibited w/ certain

HB 162 (failed) Rehm

PUBLIC SAFETY (cont) Driving While Intoxicated (cont) --first offense -DWI follow-up pgm attendance required HB 52 (failed) Stapleton -- great bodily harm by vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs -considered serious violent offense for calculating earned meritorious deductions HB 123 (failed) Cook --habitual offender sentencing -felony DWI conviction treated as other felonies HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed) SB 410 (failed) Brandt --homicide by vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs -considered serious violent offense for calculating earned meritorious deductions HB 123 (failed) Cook --ignition interlocks -alcohol purchases .prohibited for person w/ ignition interlock license HBIC/HB 87 (failed) -ignition interlock license .issuance allowed after completion of sentence SB 442 (Ch 101) Griggs required on 4th or subsequent offense SPAC/SB 460 (failed) -removal requirements revised HJC/HB 349 et al. (failed) -requirement for interlock limited to offenders w/ alcohol in blood or breath HB 162 (failed) Rehm --local DWI grant fund

-distribution from liquor excise

HBIC/HB 527 (failed)

tax increased

PUBLIC SAFETY (cont)	PUBLIC SAFETY (cont)
Driving While Intoxicated (cont)	Driving While Intoxicated (cont)
local DWI grant fund (cont)	vehicle seizure & forfeiture
-use expanded to include leasing	provided
ignition interlock devices	-use of proceeds by local govt
SB 190 (Ch 98) Griego	revised
penalties expanded	HB 431 (failed) Harper
HB 607 (failed) Pacheco	Drug Trafficker Registration and
permit to drive	Notification Act
-procedures clarified for	definitions
permitting unauthorized person	drug traffickers moving out of state
HB 607 (failed) Pacheco	findings & purpose
search warrant issuance for DWI	immunity
probable cause allowed	local registry
HB 362 (failed) Pacheco	-administration by DPS
SB 525 (failed) Rue	-central registry
suspended or revoked license	-local registry
-allowed on 3rd degree felony	-registry rules
DWI conviction	notice of drug trafficker's duty to
-driving on suspended or revoked	register
license included as aggravating	public access to drug trafficker
circumstance	registration info
HB 607 (failed) Pacheco	-community notification
temporary driver's license	registration of drug traffickers
-prohibited	-criminal penalties for
HB 607 (failed) Pachecotests	noncompliance
-admission into evidence w/o	-info required
testimony of analyst provided	HB 587 (failed) Brown
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	DWI
-lab analyst video appearance	- see Driving While Intoxicated, this
provided	section
-trial procedure established	Elevators and Escalators
HB 432 (failed) HarperTwenty-Four Seven Sobriety Act	RLD to study condition of
-definitions	statewide
-twenty-four seven sobriety fund	SM 95 (signed) Ivey-Soto
administration	Farms
.created	adverse impact on public health &
	safety
-twenty-four seven sobriety pgm .administration	-farm designated as nuisance
	HAGC/HB 652 (failed)
.created	SCONC/SB 194 (failed)
.purpose	Fire Stations
-user fees	Safe Haven for Infants Act
.distribution	amendment
HB 395 (failed) Kane	-"safe haven site" defined to
	include hospitals, fire stations &
	law enforcement agencies
	HB 374 (Ch 20) Kane

UBLIC SAFETY (cont)	PUBLIC SAFETY (cont)
Fireworks	Seat Belts
ban during drought	all passengers required to use
-terms revised	HJC/HB 116 (failed)
HFI/HENRC/HB 373 (failed)	Sex Offenders and Offenses
HB 464 (failed) Tripp	criminal sexual contact of a minor
Gangs	-penalties increased
DPS to compile data on	criminal sexual penetration
intervention & prevention efforts	-of a child
SM 38 (signed) Campos	.penalties increased
Large-Capacity Ammunition-Feeding	HB 457 (failed) Pacheco
Devices	SB 461 (failed) Torraco
ownership restricted	-resulting in conception
-penalties	.consent from biological
HB 402 (failed) Easley	father not required in
License Plates	adoption
protective & undercover plates	HJC/HB 38 & 508 (failed)
-provided for state agencies &	HB 39 (failed) Baldonado
tribal entities	.termination of parental rights
SB 51 (Ch 66) Rue	provided
Mass Shootings	HJC/HB 38 & 508 (failed)
UNM dept of psychology to study	enticement of child
reasons for	-age raised to 18
HM 54 (failed) Anderson	HB 346 (failed) Rodella
Meat	intent to commit a sexual offense
uninspected	-added to definitions of
-USDA, DGF & NMED to	"kidnapping" & "false
amend prohibition on donations	imprisonment"
of	HCPAC/HB 437 (failed)
HM 78 (signed) Baldonado	internet
Officer-Involved Shooting	-sex offenders restricted from
public preliminary hearing required SB 553 (failed) McSorley	using instant messaging, chat
Pipeline Location Verification	rooms & social media
positive response notice required	HJC/HCPAC/HB 48 (failed)offenses
by owners of underground facilities	-3 tiers provided
prior to excavation	HB 446 (failed) Herrell
HB 494 (Ch 90) Easley	-sexual intent required to be
Pipeline Safety Act Amendment	deemed sex offense
civil penalties for violations	HJC/HB 570 (Ch 152)
enhanced	rape prosecution time limit
HB 285 (failed) McCamley	eliminated
Poison and Drug Information Center,	HB 269 (failed) Taylor
New Mexico	registration
certification	-3 tiers of periods provided
created	HB 446 (failed) Herrell
duties	-electronic updates provided
SB 140 (Ch 56) Moores	HJC/HB 570 (Ch 152)

PUBLIC SAFETY (cont)

Sex Offenders and Offenses (cont)

--registration (cont)

-increased

HB 446 (failed) Herrell

-info requirements expanded

HB 446 (failed) Herrell

HJC/HB 570 (Ch 152)

-required w/in 3 days

HB 446 (failed) Herrell

-state preemption reiterated on info requirements & imposition of restrictions

-verification provided

HJC/HB 570 (Ch 152)

--"sex offender" definition expanded

HJC/HCPAC/HB 48 (failed) HB 446 (failed) Herrell

HB 452 (failed) Herrell

--sex offender internet web site

-additional offenders included

-available info expanded

HB 446 (failed) Herrell

HJC/HB 570 (Ch 152)

--sex offender parole

-licensed psychologist required

to perform risk & needs

assessment

-revocation

.parole hearings provided

HB 270 (failed) Taylor

--Sex Offender Registration and

Notification Act amendments

-applicability expanded to all offenders

HB 446 (failed) Herrell

-definitions expanded

HJC/HB 570 (Ch 152)

-multiple amendments reconciled

HB 451 (failed) Herrell

--sexual exploitation of children by

prostitution

-age raised to 18

HB 346 (failed) Rodella

--social media

-sex offenders restricted from

using

HJC/HCPAC/HB 48 (failed)

PUBLIC SAFETY (cont)

Wildlife Protection and Public Safety

Act, New Mexico

--definitions

--penalties

-forfeiture

--prohibitions

-exceptions

HB 579 (failed) Gonzales

PUBLIC SAFETY ADVISORY BOARD, JUVENILE

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

PUBLIC SAFETY, DEPARTMENT OF

- also see Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Domestic Animal Abuse Database

--DPS & DOH to examine utility of

HM 46 (signed) Lewis

Drug Trafficker Registration and

Notification Act

--local registry

-administration by DPS

HB 587 (failed) Brown

Liquor Licenses

--enforcement

-DPS, counties & municipalities to study moving responsibility from alcohol & gaming div to municipalities

SJM 33 (failed) McSorley

Motorcycle Traffic Escort Task Force

-- DPS & DOT to create

SM 2 (failed) Martinez

Silver Alert Advisory

-- DPS procedures established

HB 131 (Ch 81) Pacheco

State Police

--excepted from return-to-work restrictions

SB 168 (failed) Sanchez, C

PUBLIC SAFETY, DEPARTMENT OF (cont)

Tasting Events

--permits provided for beer, wine, cider & liquor tasting events on licensed premises
-DPS notification provided
HB 504 (failed) Irwin
SB 424 (Ch 148) Griego

PUBLIC SCHOOL CAPITAL OUTLAY COUNCIL

Appropriation, Special

--school dist & charter school deferred maintenance

-from the public school capital outlay fund

HB 291 (failed) Gonzales

Charter Schools

-- facility leases

-PSCOC approval required -PSCOC to develop standard format for

SB 333 (pocket veto) Beffort

Santa Fe Indian School

--PSCOC to form work group to study feasibility of including Santa Fe Indian school in funding process HJM 45 (failed) Jeff HM 97 (signed) Jeff

PUBLIC SCHOOL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

Uses Expanded

--building system needs HB 264 (failed) Gonzales

--ed tech equip HEC/HB 660 (failed) SEC/SB 620 (failed)

PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES AUTHORITY

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

PUBLIC SCHOOL INSURANCE AUTHORITY

See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

PUBLIC SCHOOL SECURITY INFRASTRUCTURE FUND

Administration
Appropriation, Special
--purposes of the fund
Created

HB 197 (failed) Jeff & Shendo

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

- see Education, public schools

PUBLIC UTILITIES

- see Utilities

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO

- See Public regulation commission

PUBLIC WORKS

Claims

--labor & materials claims -evidentiary standards clarified HB 520 (failed) Gentry

Design and Build Projects

--\$10 million minimum eliminated SB 340 (Ch 146) Ingle

Public Works Minimum Wage Act

Violations

--whistleblower confidentiality provided

SB 395 (vetoed) Cisneros

Union Contracts

--state agencies & local public bodies prohibited from requiring HB 188 (failed) Ezzell SB 224 (failed) Rue

PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS ACT

Bonds Secured by Trust Indenture SPAC/SB 636 (failed)

Definitions

Evaluation Criteria

HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed) SPAC/SB 636 (failed)

Exemption from Taxation SPAC/SB 636 (failed)

PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS ACT (cont)

Funding and Financing

Material Default

--remedies

Penalties

Police Powers

--violations of law

Procurement

HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed) SPAC/SB 636 (failed)

Procurements

--restrictions

HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed)

Project Delivery Methods

--proposals

HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed) SPAC/SB 636 (failed)

Project Development

--procurement

HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed)

Public-Private Partnership Agreements

--penalties

--requirements

HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed) SPAC/SB 636 (failed)

Public-Private Partnerships Board

--advice & assistance

-review & approval of agreements

--created

--membership

--planning & review functions

--powers & duties

HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed)

Refunding Bonds

--authorization

--escrow

Refunding Revenue Bonds

--terms

Resolution for Issuance

--requirements

--revenue

--sale or lease of property

Revenue Bonds

--authentication

--authority to issue

--authorization

PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS ACT (cont)

Revenue Bonds (cont)

--limitations

SPAC/SB 636 (failed)

Reversion of Public Project to Public

Partner

HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed)

SPAC/SB 636 (failed)

Rules

--approval of public-private

partnerships

Security for Bonds

Use of Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

SPAC/SB 636 (failed)

User Fees at End of Agreement Period

HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed)

Utility Crossings

HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed)

SPAC/SB 636 (failed)

PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS BOARD

Advice and Assistance

--review & approval of agreements

Created

Membership

Planning and Review Functions

Powers and Duties

HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed)

RACEHORSE TESTING FUND

Created

Purpose

HBIC/HB 187 (failed)

SB 72 (Ch 102) Papen

RACING COMMISSION, STATE

- also see Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Investigations

--state racing comsn authorized to investigate operation of horse races

& meets

HB 509 (failed) Ezzell

RACING COMMISSION, STATE (cont)

Membership

--chair of gaming control bd to serve ex-officio

HB 184 (failed) Strickler SB 23 (failed) Neville

--executive director appointment provided

--revised

SB 441 (failed) Munoz

RAILROADS

Amtrak

--congressional delegation & gov to support continuation of SW chief line

HM 2 (signed) Egolf SM 3 (signed) Wirth

Fencing

--requirements expanded SB 326 (Ch 145) Papen

Larceny

--railroad system components -penalties increased

> HB 57 (failed) Rodella SB 28 (failed) Neville

Locomotive Fuel

--GRT & compensating tax deductions provided

HB 120 (Ch 123) Lundstrom

SB 287 (failed) Griego

Railroad Car Company Tax

--repealed

HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 368 (failed) Sharer

Railroad Crossings

--US dept of transportation to replace crossings w/ bridges in McKinley & Cibola cos

HM 68 (signed) Alcon

Raton Pass Train Tracks

--EDD to analyze benefits of purchasing

HM 50 (signed) Stapleton

State-Owned

--property trade, exchange or disposal procedures established SB 555 (Ch 149) Ortiz y Pino

READING FIRST FUND

Appropriation, Special
--reading first pgm
Created
HB 360 (failed) Stewart

READING PROFICIENCY ACT

Definitions

Grades Four Through Eight

- --intervention
- --remediation
- --student intervention file

Kindergarten Through Grade Three

- --baseline assessment data
- --intervention
- --remediation

Purpose of Act

Reporting

SEC/SB 640 (failed)

REAL ESTATE

Appraisal Management Company Registration Act Amendments

- --"appraisal management companies" defined
- --automated valuation models provided
- --broker price opinions provided
- --criminal background check requirements provided
- --federal law compliance provided
- --independent appraisals provided
- --penalties established
- --registration fees provided
- --registration standards provided
- --uniform standards compliance provided

SCORC/SB 279 (Ch 143)

Commercial Real Estate Broker Lien Act

- -- alternative dispute resolution
- --attorney fees
- --broker's lien for compensation for svcs
 - -requirements
- --commencement of action
 - -demand for suit to enforce lien -recording satisfaction of lien

REAL ESTATE (cont) REAL ESTATE (cont) Commercial Real Estate Broker Lien Act Homeowner Association Act (cont) (cont) --creation of a homeowner --definitions association SCORC/SB 30 (failed) --escrow of disputed amounts SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) --notice of lien --declarant control of board -attachment requirements --definitions -contents HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules -mailing SCORC/SB 30 (failed) -recording SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) --priority of lien --delivery of disclosure statement HJC/HB 365 (failed) -purchaser's right to cancel Homeowner Association Act --disclosure statement --allocation of association financial -liability liabilities, expenses, reserves & -preparation voting -required provisions --applicability HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules -adoption of act --duties of a homeowner association -applicability SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) --establishment of a planned -existing planned communities -local ordinances, regulations & community bldg codes -contents of declaration -notice by existing communities -new planned communities HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules -residential --financial audit -small & limited expense liability HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules communities SCORC/SB 30 (failed) HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) -- attorney fees and costs --member meetings HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules -agendas SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) -board meetings --board meetings open to members -emergency meeting -exceptions -location HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules --board members & officers -notice -budget -special meeting --organization of an association -duties HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed) --powers & duties of a homeowner SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) association -removal SCORC/SB 30 (failed) HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules --proxy & absentee voting SCORC/SB 30 (failed) -ballot counting --contract disclosure statement or HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules disclosure certificate SCORC/SB 30 (failed) -right of cancellation of purchase SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122) contract --purchaser's cancellation of a purchase contract SCORC/SB 30 (failed) SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

REAL ESTATE (cont)

Homeowner Association Act (cont)

--quorums

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

--record disclosure to members

-updated info

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

--recording or filing of homeowner association notice & declaration SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

- --removal of property management company or contractors
- --resale of parcels

-resale certificate required

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

--sale of lots

-disclosure certificate

SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

- --sale of parcels
 - -exceptions
 - -requirement for disclosure statement or resale certificate HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

Real Estate Appraisers Act Amendments

- --appraisal management company provisions established
- --appraisal practice standards established
- --appraisal subcommittee created
- --automated valuation models provided
- --broker pricing opinions clarified
- --criminal background check requirements established
- --federal law compliance provided
- --trainee provisions established SCORC/SB 278 (failed)

Real Estate Brokers

- --liability insurance limit increased
- --nonresident real estate broker licensing provided SJC/SB 212 (Ch 167)

--opinions clarified

SB 205 (Ch 111) Griego

REAL ESTATE (cont)

Real Estate Brokers (cont) --penalties revised SJC/SB 212 (Ch 167)

Title

-- false documents

-cause of action established for filing & recording remedies provided. HB 263 (failed) Gonzales

Uniform Real Property Transfer on Death Act

- --applicability
- -- capacity of transferor
- --definitions
- --disclaimer
- --effect of transfer on death deed at transferor's death
- --effect of transfer on death deed during transferor's life
- --liability for creditor claims and statutory allowances
- --nonexclusivity
- --notice, delivery, acceptance or consideration not required
- --optional form of revocation
- --optional form of transfer on death deed
- --requirements
- --revocation by instrument authorized
 - -revocation by act not permitted
- --transfer on death deed authorized
- --transfer on death deed nontestamentary
- --transfer on death deed revocable SB 107 (Ch 38) Wirth

REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act OF 2013

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act OF 2013

RECREATION

- See Parks and recreation

RECREATIONAL THERAPY BOARD

Created

Duties

Membership

Powers

HB 478 (failed) Martinez, Ro

RECREATIONAL THERAPY PRACTICE ACT

Definitions

Denial, Suspension, Revocation and

Reinstatement of Licenses

License Renewal

--inactive status

Offenses

--criminal penalties

Recreational Therapist Licensure

--licensure by credentials

--requirements

Recreational Therapy Board

- --created
- --duties
- --membership
- --powers

Temporary Licensure

HB 478 (failed) Martinez, Ro

REDISTRICTING

Redistricting Commission

--legislature to appoint independent commission

-CA proposed

SJR 4 (failed) O'Neill

San Juan County Magistrate Divisions

--redistricted

HJC/HB 368 (Ch 89)

REFUND ANTICIPATION LOAN ACT

Application

- -- agent for svc of process
- --fees
- --investigation
- -- qualifications

Civil Investigative Demand

Civil Penalties

REFUND ANTICIPATION LOAN ACT

(cont)

Construction

--applicability of relief & penalties

Definitions

Facilitator

- --disclosures
- --refund anticipation products

Judicial Review

License and Registration

- --applicability
- --bond

Private Remedies

Prohibited Acts

Restraint of Prohibited Act

--remedies for violations

Settlements

Tax Return Preparer

- --disclosures
- --preparation svcs

HB 145 (failed) Powdrell-Culbert SB 122 (failed) Shendo &

Clahchischilliage

REGIONAL EDUCATION COOPERATIVES

- see Education Cooperatives, Regional

REGULATION AND LICENSING

Agency Rules

--cost-benefit analyses on

-DFA authorized to perform

HB 571 (failed) Brown & Rue SB 533 (failed) Rue & Brown

--proposing, adopting, amending & repealing requirements created

HB 108 (failed) Gentry & Ivey-Soto

Building Codes

--municipal

-certified building official required for administration &

enforcement

HB 400 (failed) Rodella SB 515 (failed) Papen

REGULATION AND LICENSING REGULATION AND LICENSING (cont) (cont) Fireworks STEMI-Receiving and -Referring --ban during drought Centers -terms revised -- DOH certification required HFI/HENRC/HB 373 (failed) SB 198 (Ch 6) Morales & Gallegos, HB 464 (failed) Tripp DY Manufactured Housing Committee **Telecommunications** --membership revised --interim committee to consider HB 274 (Ch 36) Cook appropriate regulation of SB 246 (failed) Moores HJM 23 (signed) Varela Oil and Gas Regulations Weaving --presumptive state preemption of --northern Rio Grande weaving local govt oil & gas regulations -RLD to establish standards & provided criteria to define SB 463 (failed) Cisneros HM 11 (signed) Rodella Payday Loans -- Small Loan Act of 1955, New REGULATION AND LICENSING Mexico, amendments **DEPARTMENT** -discretionary penalties provided - also see Appropriations, general -licensee info reporting clarified APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 SFI/SEC/SB 630 (Ch 220) Elevators and Escalators Pharmacy Benefits Manager Regulation --RLD to study condition of Act statewide --audit SM 95 (signed) Ivey-Soto -pharmacy benefits manager Financial Institutions Division --consumer contact limited --records on escrow companies --definitions -exempted from Inspection of Public Records Act --license HB 254 (failed) Cook --pharmacy benefits manager SB 282 (failed) Neville contracts Liquor Control Act Update Task Force --remedy --RLD to convene SB 360 (failed) Ortiz y Pino SM 77 (signed) Griego Scope of Practice Act Scope of Practice Act --definitions --superintendent of regulation & --proposed statutory change licensing -licensing bd analysis -powers & duties --purpose -scope of practice reviews & --review panels criteria -appointment HB 222 (failed) McMillan -duties Weaving --rules --northern Rio Grande weaving --superintendent of regulation & -RLD to establish standards & licensing criteria to define -powers & duties HM 11 (signed) Rodella

-scope of practice reviews &

HB 222 (failed) McMillan

criteria

RELIGION

Human Rights Act Amendment
--religious belief exemption provided
HB 98 (failed) Roch

Marriage

--religions shall not be forced to recognize a marriage that conflicts w/ religion's teachings

-CA proposed

HJR 3 (failed) Egolf

Motor Vehicle Open Containers
--exception for medicinal or

religious purposes eliminated SB 345 (Ch 172) Sapien

Workplace Meetings and

Communications

--mandatory meetings & communications regarding employer's religion or politics prohibited

HB 277 (failed) Trujillo, CH

RENEWABLE ENERGY TRANSMISSION AUTHORITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

Appropriation, Special
--purposes of the fund
-contingent approp
HB 243 (failed) McCamley

Created

HB 242 (failed) McCamley

RENEWABLE ENERGY TRANSMISSION AUTHORITY, NEW MEXICO

Appropriation, Special --operations

HB 113 (failed) Powdrell-Culbert

Projects

--PRC jurisdiction over RETA projects clarified HB 242 (failed) McCamley

REPEALS

A-B-C-D-F Schools Rating Act
--Sections 22-2E-1 through 22-2E-4
NMSA 1978 are repealed
SB 587 (vetoed) Morales

REPEALS (cont)

Abortion

--Section 30-5-3 NMSA 1978 is repealed

HB 177 (failed) Baldonado SB 291 (failed) Ryan

Academic Remediation Programs

--Section 22-2C-6 NMSA 1978 is repealed

HB 257 (failed) Garcia, MH SB 260 (failed) Kernan

Agency Rules

--Section 14-4-5.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed

HB 108 (failed) Gentry & Ivey-Soto

Alcohol Sales

--Laws 2001, Chapter 248, Section 2 is repealed

HB 386 (failed) McCamley

Athletic Competition

--Section 60-2A-8.2 NMSA 1978 is repealed

HB 422 (failed) Maestas

Bail Bondsmen Licensure

--Section 59A-51-18 NMSA 1978 is repealed

HB 312 (failed) Smith

Ballots, Sample

--Section 1-10-11 NMSA 1978 is repealed

SJC/SB 356 (failed)

Brain Injury Services Fund

--Section 24-1-24 NMSA 1978 is repealed

HB 130 (Ch 44) Larranaga

Building Services Division

--Section 15-11-1 NMSA 1978 is repealed

SB 339 (Ch 115) Ingle

Campaign Finance

--Section 1-19A-5 NMSA 1978 is repealed

SB 16 (vetoed) Wirth

Campaign Materials

--Sections 1-19-16 & 1-19-17 NMSA 1978 are repealed SJC/SRC/SB 15 (failed)

REPEALS (cont)

Education Trust Board Capital Programs --Section 6-4-1 NMSA 1978 is --Section 21-21K-4 NMSA 1978 is repealed repealed SRC/SB 507 (failed) SB 119 (failed) Munoz **Charter Schools** Felon Restoration of Citizenship --Section 22-8B-7 NMSA 1978 is --Section 31-13-1 NMSA 1978 is repealed repealed HB 622 (failed) Stewart SB 238 (failed) Moores Film Production Tax Credit Child Abuse --Sections 32A-1-13 & 32A-1-20 -- Laws 2011, Chapter 165, Section 3 NMSA 1978 are repealed is repealed SB 252 (failed) Griego HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed) HTRC/HB 379 (vetoed) Commercial Feed Law HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160) --Sections 76-19-1 through 76-19-14 SCORC/SB 468 (failed) NMSA 1978 are repealed Fruit Standards SB 91 (Ch 23) Padilla --Sections 76-15-1 through 76-15-9 Contractor Campaign Contributions & 76-15-22 NMSA 1978 are --Section 13-1-191.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed renealed SB 138 (Ch 207) Ingle HJC/HVEC/HB 133 (vetoed) Gross Receipts and Compensating Tax Corporations Deductions Repealed --Section 8-8-21 NMSA 1978 is --501(c)(3) entity fundraisers repealed -Section 7-9-85 NMSA 1978 is HB 46 (Ch 75) Taylor & Keller repealed County Officers --advanced energy systems --Sections 4-44-7, 4-44-8, 4-44-12.1, -Section 7-9-114 NMSA 1978 is 4-44-12.2, 4-44-13 & 4-44-17 repealed NMSA 1978 are repealed --aerospace svc sales HB 334 (Ch 188) Wooley -Section 7-9-54.1 NMSA 1978 is Debt Adjusters --Sections 56-2-1 through 56-2-4 repealed NMSA 1978 are repealed --agricultural field & livestock SB 432 (failed) Cervantes product warehousing & processing District Attorneys -Section 7-9-59 NMSA 1978 is --Sections 36-1-8.2 & 36-1-8.3 repealed NMSA 1978 are repealed --agricultural implements, aircraft, SB 214 (failed) Sharer vehicles, freight support & pilot Division of Income for Tax Purposes training Act, Uniform -Section 7-9-62 NMSA 1978 is --Sections 7-4-1 through 7-4-21 repealed NMSA 1978 are repealed --agricultural implements half value HB 369 (failed) Taylor -Section 7-9-77 NMSA 1978 is SB 368 (failed) Sharer repealed Drinking Water State Revolving Loan --aircraft maintenance Fund -Section 7-9-62.1 NMSA 1978 is --Section 6-21A-8 NMSA 1978 is repealed repealed SB 419 (failed) Munoz

- Gross Receipts and Compensating Tax Deductions Repealed (cont)
 - --biodiesel blending facility GRT credit
 - -Section 7-9-79.2 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --biomass equipment & material -Section 7-9-98 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --boxing, wrestling & martial arts contests
 - -Section 7-9-107 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --cattle veterinary medical svcs, medicine & medical supplies -Section 7-9-109 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --construction equipment leases to construction business
 - -Section 7-9-52.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --construction material sales to construction business
 - -Section 7-9-51 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --construction-related svcs sales to construction business
 - -Section 7-9-52 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --customs brokerage firm or freight forwarder trade support
 - -Section 7-9-56.3 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --electric transmission & storage facility equipment
 - -Sections 7-9-102 & 7-9-103 NMSA 1978 are repealed
 - --electricity conversion svcs
 - -Section 7-9-103.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --electricity market & exchange operations
 - -Section 7-9-103.2 NMSA 1978 is repealed

REPEALS (cont)

- Gross Receipts and Compensating Tax Deductions Repealed (cont)
 - --feed, fertilizer, insecticides, baling wire & twine
 - -Section 7-9-58 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --food sales & penalty for incorrect reporting
 - -Sections 7-9-92 & 7-9-105 NMSA 1978 are repealed
 - --health care practitioner svcs
 - -Section 7-9-93 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --hearing & vision aids & svcs -Section 7-9-111 NMSA 1978 is

repealed

- --hospital GRT credits
 - -Sections 7-9-96.1 & 7-9-96.2 NMSA 1978 are repealed
- --hospital receipts
 - -Section 7-9-73.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --internet svc provider phone lines & svcs & programming
 - -Section 7-9-56.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --jet fuel sales
 - -Sections 7-9-83 & 7-9-84 NMSA 1978 are repealed
- --jewelry manufacture products -Section 7-9-74 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --leases
 - -Section 7-9-50 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --loan origination & handling
 - -Section 7-9-61.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --locomotive engine fuel
 - -Sections 7-9- 110.1 through 7-9-110.3 NMSA 1978 are repealed
- --manufactured homes
 - -Section 7-9-76.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed

- Gross Receipts and Compensating Tax Deductions Repealed (cont)
 - --manufacturing business component combining & processing
 - -Section 7-9-75 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --military construction svcs -Section 7-9-106 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --military range & test facilities research & development, tests & evaluations
 - -Section 7-9-94 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --mining, milling & oil company chemicals & reagents -Section 7-9-65 NMSA 1978 is

repealed

- --mutual fund, hedge fund & real estate investment trust advisory svc -Section 7-9-108 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --newspaper & magazine publishing -Section 7-9-63 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --newspaper sales -Section 7-9-64 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --post-secondary school non-athletic events
 - -Section 7-9-104 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --prescription drugs & oxygen -Section 7-9-73.2 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --property sales & svcs to film production companies -Section 7-9-86 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --prosthetic devices -Section 7-9-73 NMSA 1978 is repealed

REPEALS (cont)

- Gross Receipts and Compensating Tax Deductions Repealed (cont)
 - --public health care facility engineering, architectural & new facility construction svcs
 -Section 7-9-99 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --real property sales & leases & manufactured home leases
 - -Section 7-9-53 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --RETA equipment -Section 7-9-101 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --sales of svcs for resale -Section 7-9-96 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --sales of svcs w/ NTTC -Section 7-9-48 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --sales to 501(c)(3) entities -Section 7-9-60 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --sales to manufacturers -Section 7-9-46 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --software development svcs -Section 7-9-57.2 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --solar energy systems -Section 7-9-112 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --sole community provider hospital construction equipment & material -Section 7-9-100 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --spaceport & space operations -Section 7-9-54.2 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --space-related test articles -Sections 7-9-54.4 & 7-9-54.5 NMSA 1978 are repealed
 - --state purchases -Section 7-9-97 NMSA 1978 is repealed

Gross Receipts and Compensating Tax Deductions Repealed (cont)

- --tangible personal property leases -Section 7-9-78 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --tangible personal property sales & licenses for leasing
 - -Section 7-9-49 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --tangible personal property sales commissions
 - -Section 7-9-66 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --tangible personal property trade-in allowance
 - -Section 7-9-71 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --tax holiday sales on August weekend
 - -Section 7-9-95 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --Title 18, TRICARE & IHS payments
 - -Section 7-9-77.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --theatrical & TV films & tapes lease -Section 7-9-76.2 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --travel agent commissions
 - -Section 7-9-76 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --uranium enrichment plant equipment
 - -Section 78.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --uranium hexafluoride & enrichment
 - -Section 7-9-90 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --vegetable oil & animal fat special fuel & dyed diesel
 - -Section 7-9-113 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- --web site info storage
 - -Section 7-9-56.2 NMSA 1978 is repealed

REPEALS (cont)

- Gross Receipts and Compensating Tax Deductions Repealed (cont)
 - --wind & solar equipment sales to govts
 - -Section 7-9-54.3 NMSA 1978 is repealed
- Gross Receipts and Compensating Tax Exemptions Repealed
 - --501(c)(3) entities
 - -Section 7-9-15 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --agricultural products
 - -Section 7-9-18 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --athletic facility surcharge
 - -Section 7-9-41.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --boat sales
 - -Sections 7-9-22.1 & 7-9-23.1 NMSA 1978 are repealed
 - --chamber of commerce & visitor bureau work by 501(c)(3) & 501(c)(6) entities
 - -Section 7-9-29 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --clergy 501(c)(3) entities -Section 7-9-41 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --event ctr surcharges
 - -Section 7-9-13.5 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --govt agency receipts
 - -Section 7-9-13.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --interest on money loaned, stocks, bonds & securities
 - -Section 7-9-25 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --livestock feeding
 - -Section 7-9-19 NMSA 1978 is repealed
 - --locomotive engine fuel
 - -Section 7-9-41.2 NMSA 1978 is repealed

Gross Receipts and Compensating Tax Exemptions Repealed (cont)

> --NM activities assn referees & umpires

> > -Section 7-9-41.4 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--nonprofit entity for elderly persons -Section 7-9-16 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--oil, gas & mineral interests -Section 7-9-32 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--personal svcs

-Section 7-9-17 NMSA 1978 is repealed

-- racetrack winnings for horsemen, jockeys & trainers & commissions to racetrack

-Section 7-9-40 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--space vehicle fuel

-Section 7-9-26.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--stadium surcharges

-Section 7-9-13.3 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--textbook sales

-Section 7-9-13.4 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--vehicle sales

-Sections 7-9-22 & 7-9-23

NMSA 1978 are repealed

HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 368 (failed) Sharer

Hazardous Duty Member Retirement

--Section 10-11-36 NMSA 1978 is repealed

SFC/SB 27 (Ch 225)

REPEALS (cont)

Health Insurance Alliance, New Mexico --delayed repeal effective January 1, 2015

> -Sections 59A-56-1 through 59A-56-25 NMSA 1978 are repealed HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)

> > HB 563 (failed) Taylor SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/

SB 589 (Ch 54)

Hepatitis

--Sections 24-2E-1 through 24-2E-3 NMSA 1978 are repealed SB 310 (Ch 28) Griego

Income Tax Net Capital Gain Deduction

--Section 7-2-34 NMSA 1978 is repealed

SCORC/SB 639 (failed)

Information Technology, Department of

-- Laws 2007, Chapter 288, Sections 2 & 3 are repealed

--Sections 9-27-1 through 9-27-8 & 9-27-10 NMSA 1978 are repealed SB 420 (failed) Ingle

Injury to Pregnant Woman

--Section 30-3-7 NMSA 1978 is repealed HB 84 (failed) Larranaga

Insect Pests and Plant Diseases

--Section 76-5-22 NMSA 1978 is repealed

SB 184 (Ch 15) Cervantes

Insurance Regulation

--Sections 8-8-9, 59A-1-4 & 59A-18-13.4 NMSA 1978 are repealed

HJC/HB 45 (Ch 74)

Land Grant Surveys

--Section 61-23-34 NMSA 1978 is repealed

SB 10 (Ch 3) Rue

Legislative Lottery Scholarships

--Sections 21-1-4.3, 21-1-4.4 & 21-16-10.1 NMSA 1978 are repealed

HEC/HB 309 (failed)

REPEALS (cont)	REPEALS (cont)
Marriage	Municipal Event Center Funding Act
Sections 40-1-5, 40-1-8, 401-1-12	Sections 3-66-1 through 3-66-11
& 40-1-13 NMSA 1978 are	NMSA 1978 are repealed
repealed	HB 369 (failed) Taylor
SB 299 (Ch 144) Ivey-Soto & Cook	SB 368 (failed) Sharer
Meat Processing Licensure and Bonds	Municipal Planning and Platting
Sections 25-3-1 through 25-3-21,	Sections 3-19-7, 3-19-9, 3-19-10 &
25-4-1, 25-4-2, 77-17-1 through	3-19-12 NMSA 1978 are repealed
77-17-3, 77-17-5 & 77-17-6	SB 315 (pocket veto) O'Neill
NMSA 1978 are repealed	Natural Resources Damage
HB 154 (Ch 84) Larranaga	Section 75-7-4 NMSA 1978 is
Milk Sales, Raw	repealed
Sections 25-8-2 & 25-8-3 NMSA	HB 259 (failed) Kane
1978 are repealed	Private Equity Investment Advisory
SB 286 (failed) Woods	Committee
Minor League Baseball Stadium Funding	Section 6-8-20 NMSA 1978 is
Act	repealed
Sections 3-65-1 through 3-65-10	SB 223 (failed) Sapien
NMSA 1978 are repealed	Public Records
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	Sections 4-38-9, 39-4-5 & 39-4-6
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	NMSA 1978 are repealed
Missing Persons	SB 307 (Ch 214) Ivey-Soto
Laws 2010, Chapter 32, Section 3	Public School Capital Outlay
is repealed	Section 22-24-4.1 NMSA 1978 is
SB 429 (failed) Lopez	repealed
Motor Carriers	HB 264 (failed) Gonzales
Sections 65-2A-17 & 65-2A-40	Retiree Health Care Contributions
NMSA 1978 are repealed	Laws 2009, Chapter 287, Section 2
HBIC/HB 194 (Ch 77)	is repealed
SCORC/SB 328 (Ch 73)	SFC/SB 71 (failed)
Motor Vehicle Special Registration	School Athletics Equity Act
Plates	delayed repeal July 1, 2016
Sections 66-3-405 through	SB 361 (failed) Kernan
66-3-409, 66-3-411 through	Severance Tax Bonds
66-3-423 and 66-3-424 through	Laws 2001, Chapter 37, Section 1
66-3-424.31 NMSA 1978 are	is repealed
repealed	SB 98 (failed) Cisneros
HB 488 (failed) Roch	Signed Language Interpreting Practices
SB 496 (failed) Sharer	Board
Municipal and County Inspectors	Section 61-34-17 NMSA 1978 is
Section 60-13-43 NMSA 1978 is	repealed
repealed	SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174
HB 348 (Ch 153) Rodella	(Ch 166) SP 172 (poekst vote)
SB 249 (Ch 142) Papen	SB 172 (pocket veto) Solar Collectors
	Section 71-6-7.1 NMSA 1978 is
	repealed
	HENRC/HB 279 (Ch 86)
	1121(112/112/112/11/01)

State Fair

--Sections 16-6-2, 16-6-9 & 16-6-16 NMSA 1978 are repealed SB 31 (failed) Keller

Tax Credits Repealed

--affordable housing tax credit -Sections 7-9I-1 through 7-9I-6 NMSA 1978 are repealed

--alternative energy product manufacturers tax credit

-Sections 7-9J-1 through 7-9J-8 NMSA 1978 are repealed

--film production tax credit

-Sections 7-2F-1 through 7-2F-4 are repealed

HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 368 (failed) Sharer

--high-wage jobs tax credit -Sections 7-9G-1 & 7-9G-2

NMSA 1978 are repealed

--investment tax credit

-Sections 7-9A-1 through 7-9A-11 NMSA 1978 are repealed

> HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 59 (failed) Cisneros SB 368 (failed) Sharer

--laboratory partnership with small business tax credit

-Sections 7-9E-1 through 7-9E-11 NMSA 1978 are repealed

> HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 368 (failed) Sharer

--research & development small business tax credit

-Sections 7-9H-1 through 7-9H-6 NMSA 1978 are repealed

--rural jobs tax credit

-Section 7-2E-1.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--technology jobs tax credit

-Sections 7-9F-1 through 7-9F-12

NMSA 1978 are repealed

HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 59 (failed) Cisneros

SB 368 (failed) Sharer

REPEALS (cont)

Tax Reform Tax Distributions and Distribution Adjustments Repealed

--amyotrophic lateral sclerosis research donation

-Section 7-1-6.48 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--conservation planting revolving fund

-Section 7-1.6.34 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--county offset payment for food GRT deduction

-Section 7-1-6.47 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--county-supported medicaid fund -Section 7-1-6.33 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--game protection fund -Section 7-1-6.6 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--hospital receipts adjustment -Section 7-1-6.57 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--municipal event center surcharge -Section 7-1-6.51 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--municipal offset payment for food GRT deduction

-Section 7-1-6.46 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--nat'l guard member & family assistance donation

-Section 7-1-6.50 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--park div donation, state

-Section 7-1-6.49 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--political party contribution, state -Section 7-1-6.35 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--sales of svcs for resale adjustment -Section 7-1-6.52 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--substance abuse education fund -Section 7-1-6.24 NMSA 1978 is repealed

Tax Reform Tax Distributions and Distribution Adjustments Repealed (cont)

--veterans memorial

-Section 7-1-6.59 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--veterans' national cemetery fund -Section 7-1-6.18 NMSA 1978 is repealed

Tax Reform Taxes Repealed

--boat sales excise tax

-Section 66-12-6.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed

--corporate income & franchise taxes -Sections 7-2A-1 through 7-2A-27 NMSA 1978 are repealed

--estate tax

-Sections 7-7-1 through 7-7-20 NMSA 1978 are repealed

--income tax

-Sections 7-2-1 through 7-2-36 NMSA 1978 are repealed

--leased vehicle GRT

-Sections 7-14A-1 through 7-14A-11 NMSA 1978 are repealed

--motor vehicle excise tax

-Sections 7-14-1 through 7-14-11 NMSA 1978 are repealed

--oil & gas proceeds & pass-through entity withholding tax

-Sections 7-3A-1 though 7-3A-9 NMSA 1978 are repealed

--railroad car company tax

-Sections 7-11-1 through 7-11-6 NMSA 1978 are repealed

University Athletic Facility Funding Act
--Sections 21-30-1 through 21-30-10

NMSA 1978 are repealed

Venture Capital Investment Act

--Sections 7-2D-1 through 7-2D-14 NMSA 1978 are repealed HB 369 (failed) Taylor

SB 368 (failed) Sharer

REPEALS (cont)

Voter Identification
--Section 1-12-4.1 NMSA 1978 is repealed
HB 103 (failed) Brown

RESERVE OFFICER ACT

Basic Law Enforcement Training
Definitions
In-Service Law Enforcement Training
Qualifications for Certification
Refusal, Suspension or Revocation of
Certification

Reports

--roster

Reserve Officer

--scope of authority

Special Deputy Commissions Waiver of Basic Training

HJC/HB 221 (failed)

RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONERS, ADVISORY BOARD OF

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

RETIREE HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Retiree Health Care Contributions

--employee rates increased

--employer rates increased contingent on funding

SFC/SB 71 (failed)

RETIREMENT

- also see Retirement, Educational
- also see Retirement, judicial
- also see Retirement, magistrate

Age and Service Requirements

--increased

SFC/SB 27 (Ch 225)

Average Annual Salary

--calculation revised to exclude certain raises

SFC/SB 86 (failed)

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION

RETIREMENT (cont)	RETIREMENT (cont)
Contributions	Final Average Salary
increased	calculation revised to exclude
SFC/SB 27 (Ch 225)	certain raises
supplemental member	SFC/SB 86 (failed)
contribution	number of years used revised
-PERA authorized to determine	SFC/SB 27 (Ch 225)
rates & impose	Judicial and Magistrate Retirement
SB 317 (failed) Sanchez, M	age & service requirements
Cost-of-Living Adjustments	-revised
delayed	benefits
SFC/SB 27 (Ch 225)	-maximum pension benefit
SB 317 (failed) Sanchez, M	increased
determined based on actuarial	contributions
funded ratio of retirement fund	-general fund contributions
SB 317 (failed) Sanchez, M	required
PERA authorized to determine	1
rates & impose	cost-of-living adjustments
SB 26 (failed) Munoz	-decreased
reduced	-delay provided
SB 317 (failed) Sanchez, M	-temporary suspension provided
SFC/SB 27 (Ch 225)	pension multiplier
suspended for return-to-work	-decreased for service earned
retirees	after June 30, 2103
SFC/SB 27 (Ch 225)	HAFC/HB 95 & 169 (failed)
Educational Retirement	SFC/SJC/SB 25 (vetoed)
age requirements	Legislator Retirement
-increased	contributions
-minimum retirement age	-additional plan contributions
imposed	provided
contributions	-increased
-rates increased for certain	SB 114 (vetoed) Ingle
members	Multiplier
cost-of-living adjustments	reduced
-eligibility delayed	SFC/SB 27 (Ch 225)
HB 64 (failed) Stewart	Municipal Fire Members
SB 115 (Ch 61) Ingle	contribution rates revised
-reduced	pension multiplier revised
SB 115 (Ch 61) Ingle	pickups eliminated
service requirements	SB 317 (failed) Sanchez, M
-increased	Pension Investment Plan
HB 64 (failed) Stewart	created
SB 115 (Ch 61) Ingle	eligibility period
sick leave	-terms of participation
-conversion of unused sick leave	participation
to service credit allowed	pension benefit invested in fund
HB 96 (failed) Roch	-pension investment plant
	participant account
	± ±

RETIREMENT (cont) RETIREMENT (cont) Pension Investment Plan (cont) Volunteer Firefighters Retirement --service fee --benefits increased HB 275 (Ch 79) Kane -penalties --svc credit --termination of employment -posting or adjusting time period -form of payment limited Pension Investment Plan Accumulation SB 421 (failed) Leavell Fund --created RETIREMENT BOARD, SB 562 (failed) Sapien **EDUCATIONAL Pickups** - See Educational retirement board --resolution or collective bargaining agreement required RETIREMENT, EDUCATIONAL Plan Enhancements Age Requirements --limited SFC/SB 27 (Ch 225) --increased Retiree Health Care Contributions --minimum retirement age imposed HB 64 (failed) Stewart --employee rates increased SB 115 (Ch 61) Ingle --employer rates increased contingent Average Annual Salary on funding --calculation revised to exclude SFC/SB 71 (failed) certain raises Return to Work SFC/SB 86 (failed) --chiefs of police Contributions -excepted from return-to-work --rates increased for certain members restrictions Cost-of-Living Adjustments SB 121 (failed) Munoz --eligibility delayed --requirements revised HB 64 (failed) Stewart HLC/HB 147 (failed) SB 115 (Ch 61) Ingle --undersheriffs --reduced -excepted from return-to-work SB 115 (Ch 61) Ingle restrictions Service Requirements SB 121 (failed) Munoz --increased Service Credit HB 64 (failed) Stewart --multiple plans SB 115 (Ch 61) Ingle -calculation clarified Sick Leave SFC/SB 27 (Ch 225) --conversion of unused sick leave to SB 317 (failed) Sanchez, M service credit allowed --purchase eligibility expanded to HB 96 (failed) Roch include hospital & medical ctr employees RETIREMENT, JUDICIAL HB 388 (failed) Roch & Campos Age and Service Requirements --volunteer firefighters svc credit --revised -posting or adjusting time period Benefits limited --maximum pension benefit SB 421 (failed) Leavell increased **Vesting Period** --increased

SFC/SB 27 (Ch 225)

RETIREMENT, JUDICIAL (cont)

Contributions

--general fund contributions required

HAFC/HB 95 & 169 (failed)

SFC/SJC/SB 25 (vetoed)

--supplemental member

contribution

-PERA authorized to determine

rates & impose

SB 26 (failed) Munoz

Cost-of-Living Adjustments

--decreased

--delay provided

HAFC/HB 95 & 169 (failed)

SFC/SJC/SB 25 (vetoed)

--PERA authorized to determine

rates & impose

SB 26 (failed) Munoz

--temporary suspension provided

Pension Multiplier

--decreased for service earned after

June 30, 2103

HAFC/HB 95 & 169 (failed)

SFC/SJC/SB 25 (vetoed)

RETIREMENT, MAGISTRATE

Age and Service Requirements

--revised

Benefits

--maximum pension benefit

increased

Contributions

--general fund contributions

required

Cost of Living Adjustments

--decreased

--delay provided

--temporary suspension provided

Pension Multiplier

--decreased for service earned after

June 30, 2103

HAFC/HB 95 & 169 (failed)

SFC/SJC/SB 25 (vetoed)

ROAD FUND, STATE

Distribution

--distribution from motor vehicle excise tax provided

HB 81 (failed) Larranaga

RURAL AFFAIRS

Agricultural Land Valuation

--application deadline revised

SB 510 (Ch 219) Rodriguez

Frontier Communities Program

--created in main street pgm

HB 76 (Ch 60) Lundstrom

SB 185 (Ch 62) Woods

Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Act

Amendments

--exceptions & exemptions

provided

SB 201 (failed) Sharer

SCORC/SB 472 (failed)

Post Offices

--congressional delegation to support

keeping rural post offices open

HM 58 (signed) Martinez, Ro

Restaurants

--rural restaurant liquor licenses

provided

HB 413 (failed) Herrell

Rural Health Care Practitioner Tax Credit

--delayed repeal January 1, 2017

SB 167 (failed) Sanchez, C

--expanded to include

-dental therapist-hygienists

HHGIC/HB 17 (failed)

SB 567 (failed) Cisneros

-occupational therapists

HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro

-orthotist & prosthetist svcs

SB 267 (failed) Kernan

-physical therapists

HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro

-social workers

HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro

SB 167 (failed) Sanchez, C

-speech-language pathologists

HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro

Rural Investment

--income tax credit provided

SB 542 (failed) Campos

RURAL AFFAIRS (cont)

Rural Job Tax Credit

--application clarified

SB 557 (Ch 58) Leavell

--eliminated

SB 59 (failed) Cisneros

--purpose established

--"wages" defined

SB 557 (Ch 58) Leavell

Rural Telecommunications Carriers

--regulation relaxed for incumbent carriers

HB 58 (Ch 194) Rodella

Santa Fe Reclaimed Water

--Santa Fe to release for downstream communities

HJM 33 (signed) Garcia Richard

Telehealth

 -telemedicine coverage required under Health Care Purchasing Act, New Mexico Insurance Code, Health Maintenance Organization Law & Nonprofit Health Care Plan Law

HBIC/HB 171 (pocket veto) SJC/SB 69 (Ch 105) -appeal & review process provided for denial SJC/SB 69 (Ch 105)

Voting Locations

--alternate voting location required in certain areas HB 524 (failed) Cote

SAFE HARBOR ACT

Definition

Requirement to Provide Information Restrictions on Interrogation HB 556 (failed) Chasey

SAFE STAFFING ACT

Definitions

Health, Department of

--duties

Hospital Posting and Reporting of Nursing Staffing Levels

Nursing Staffing Committee Required

--duties

Nursing Staffing Levels

SAFE STAFFING ACT (cont)

Nursing Staffing Plan Requirements Right to Refuse Assignment Whistleblower Protection HB 445 (failed) Trujillo, CH SB 514 (failed) Lopez

SAN JUAN COLLEGE

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

SANTA FE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Santa Fe Higher Learning Center
--SFCC & Santa Fe to study road improvement needs leading to
SJM 19 (failed) Rodriguez

SCHOOL DISTRICT CAMPAIGN REPORTING ACT

Anonymous Contributions

--special event fundraisers

Campaign Funds

--limitations on use

Civil Penalties

Contents of Report

Definitions

Penalties

--criminal enforcement

Reports and Statements

-- failure to file

--late filing penalty

Reports Required

--time & place of filing

Voluntary Compliance

--arbitration

--complaints & investigations

--referrals for enforcement HVEC/HB 232 (Ch 180)

SCHOOL GRADES COUNCIL, STATE

Created

Powers and Duties

Reports

SB 587 (vetoed) Morales

SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION TRAINING FUND

Created

HB 533 (failed) Gonzales

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Biomedical Research Act

- --biomedical research permitted
 - -limitations
 - -research prohibitions
- --definitions
- --human reproductive cloning prohibited
- --institutional review bd oversight required
- --penalties
- --scientific research

-exempt employees SPAC/SB 313 (failed)

DNA

--DNA fee

-corrections dept shall collect from out-of-state offenders transferred to NM

SB 487 (failed) Sanchez, C

--DNA identification system administrative center

-DNA fee

.corrections dept to collect

-head of ctr

.qualifications established

-law enforcement

agreement required btwn local law enforcement

agency & DNA

identification system

oversight committee

-location

.DNA identification system oversight committee to designate

SB 149 (Ch 208) McSorley

--post-conviction DNA evidence consideration

-procedures revised

SJC/SB 491 (pocket veto)

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (cont)

DNA (cont)

- --Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act -applicability
 - -confidentiality & retention of genetic info
 - -definitions
 - -disclosure of genetic info
 - -employee access to genetic info
 - -employee authorization for acquisition of genetic info & genetic testing
 - -exception for certain employers that conduct DNA analyses
 - -exception for certain legal proceedings
 - -exception for info & testing for genetic monitoring
 - -exception for info & testing for voluntary health or genetic svcs
 - -exception for info in public document
 - -exception for info under Family and Medical Leave Act
 - -exception for voluntary submission of genetic info by employee
 - -form for authorization for acquisition of genetic info
 - -form for authorization for disclosure of genetic info
 - -form for authorization of genetic testing
 - -general prohibition on acquisition of genetic info .inadvertently obtained genetic info
 - -medical info that is not genetic info
 - -no cause of action for disparate impact
 - -prohibition of use of genetic info -relation to Electronic Signatures
 - in Global and National

Commerce Act

-relationship to health regulations

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (cont)

DNA (cont)

--Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act (cont)

-remedies

-requirements for genetic testing

-uniformity of application & construction

SB 445 (failed) McSorley

Genetically Modified Material

--labeling required on food &

commercial feed

-measurement, quantification & investigation provided

SB 18 (failed) Wirth

GMOs

- see Genetically Modified Material, this section

National Laboratories

--congressional delegation to support funding for

HM 71 (signed) Garcia Richard

Technology Commercialization and

Scientific Research

--GRT credit provided HEC/HB 24 (failed)

Technology Research Collaborative

--created at NMIMT

--purpose

HB 562 (Ch 130) Garcia Richard

SB 571 (failed) Keller

Technology Transfer

--GRT deduction provided

SB 29 (failed) Keller & Gonzales

Technology Transfer Businesses, New Mexico

--SIC may invest in

HB 401 (Ch 181) Trujillo, CA

SCOPE OF PRACTICE ACT

Definitions

Proposed Statutory Change

--licensing bd analysis

Purpose

Review Panels

- --appointment
- --duties

SCOPE OF PRACTICE ACT (cont)

Rules

Superintendent of Regulation and Licensing

--powers & duties

--scope of practice reviews & criteria HB 222 (failed) McMillan

SECRETARY OF STATE

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Ballots

--candidate photos required SB 457 (failed) Sanchez, C

--straight-party voting option required

-crossover voting allowed SB 276 (failed) Sanchez, M

Campaign Reporting Act Amendments

--contribution & expenditure reporting requirements revised

--definitions revised

-"advertisement" defined

-"ballot measure" defined

-"campaign expenditure" defined

-"coordinated expenditure" defined

-"independent expenditure committee" defined

-"independent expenditure" defined

-"political committee" definition revised

--independent expenditures

-reporting required

--penalties revised

SJC/SRC/SB 15 (failed)

Community Land Grant Registry, New Mexico

--transferred from SOS to land grant council

SB 38 (Ch 4) Martinez

Corporations

--chartering & regulating authority transferred from PRC to SOS

HB 46 (Ch 75) Taylor & Keller

SECRETARY OF STATE (cont) SECRETARY OF STATE (cont) Domestic Violence Voter Identification --ID cards provided by MVD --substitute addresses --penalties -SOS security procedures, access restrictions & safeguards --required before voting HB 103 (failed) Brown required --SOS to study effect of current SB 577 (failed) Morales Early Voting statutes on HM 102 (failed) Brown --out-of-county voters Voter Registration -early voting allowed for voters --early voting sites from adjoining counties -voter registration provided HB 92 (failed) Cote Fraudulent Voting SB 272 (failed) Ortiz y Pino --penalties increased for false voting, -- electronic submittal of registration fraudulent voting & double voting form by MVD provided HVEC/HB 225 (Ch 184) HB 125 (failed) Hamilton Local Government Campaign Reporting --offenses -penalties increased Act HB 125 (failed) Hamilton --campaign funds --online updates provided -limitations on use HB 497 (Ch 91) Smith --contents of report --third-party & unaffiliated voter --definitions registration agents --reports & statements -minimum age of 16 yrs -failure to file established -late filing penalty -qualified elector status required --reports required -SOS to issue 2-yr credentials for -time & place of filing -training requirements SB 90 (pocket veto) Padilla established **Polling Places** HB 444 (failed) Smith --adequate resources required **Voting Locations** HVEC/HB 219 (Ch 189) -- alternate voting location required in Public Campaign Financing certain areas --contributions allowed HB 524 (failed) Cote --matching fund amounts revised **Voting Rights** --seed money requirements --felons eliminated -rights restored immediately SB 16 (vetoed) Wirth upon satisfaction of conditions Voter Citizenship HB 600 (failed) Maestas & --SOS to check status in state voter Ivey-Soto files SB 209 (failed) Payne SENIOR CITIZENS Voter Eligibility

- see Aging

--expanded to include 17-yr-olds who will be 18 at time of general

HB 157 (failed) Steinborn

election

SENTENCING COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Appropriation, Special

--FIRS on criminal penalty legislation

SB 450 (failed) Cervantes

Criminal Penalty Legislation

--NMSC fiscal impact report required

-appropriation required SB 450 (failed) Cervantes

SERVICE MEMBER CHILD CUSTODY ACT

Definitions

Delegation of Visiting Rights

Duty to Cooperate and Disclose

Information

Failure to Exercise Time-Sharing or

Visitation Rights

Final Orders

Modification of Custody, Time-Sharing or Visitation

--deployment not sole factor

No Existing Order

Removal from the State

Temporary Modification

--leave & other accommodations

Termination of Temporary Order Issued During Deployment

Testimony

HB 246 (failed) Dodge

SEVERANCE TAX BONDS

- see Bonds, severance tax

SEVERANCE TAX PERMANENT FUND

Investment

--investment in small business development fund authorized HB 240 (failed) Egolf & Wirth

--limited

SB 223 (failed) Sapien

SHORT AND POPULAR TITLES

Academic Success Through Remediation Act

HB 257 (failed) Garcia, MH SB 260 (failed) Kernan

Access Device Data Act

SB 347 (failed) Rue

Accuracy of Eyewitness Identification

Act

SB 489 (failed) McSorley

Biomedical Research Act

SPAC/SB 313 (failed)

Capital Outlay Planning and Monitoring Act

SRC/SB 507 (failed)

Child Abduction Prevention Act,

Uniform

- see Uniform Child Abduction

Prevention Act

Collaborative Law Act, Uniform

- see Uniform Collaborative Law Act

Collateral Consequences of Conviction Act, Uniform

- see Uniform Collateral Consequences of Conviction Act

Commercial Feed Act, New Mexico SB 91 (Ch 23) Padilla

Commercial Real Estate Broker Lien Act HJC/HB 365 (failed)

Community Engagement Team Act HFI/HHGIC/HB 588 (vetoed)

Community Schools Act

HB 542 (Ch 16) Miera

SB 179 (failed) McSorley

Compact with America

HB 241 (failed) Herrell

Consolidated Environmental Review Act
HB 458 (failed) Chasey

: 1D 1E

Criminal Record Expungement Act

HB 598 (failed) Maestas

SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

Debt-Management Services Act,

Uniform

- see Uniform Debt-Management Services Act

Dental Amalgam Waste Reduction Act SB 99 (Ch 206) Wirth

SB 108 (failed) Wirth

Dental Therapist Act

HB 367 (failed) Sandoval

SHORT AND POPULAR TITLES (cont)

Detention Facility Audit Act SB 526 (failed) Rue

Drug Trafficker Registration and

Notification Act

HB 587 (failed) Brown

Election Code Omnibus Bill

- see main heading: ELECTIONS (SJC/SB 356)

Employee Preference Act

HB 351 (failed) Ezzell

Energy Education and Marketing Tax Act

SB 535 (failed) Munoz

Enforcement of Domestic Violence Protection Orders Act, Uniform Interstate

 see Uniform Interstate Enforcement of Domestic Violence Protection Orders Act

Ethics Commission Act, State

HB 190 (failed) Egolf

Fair Pay for Women Act

HLC/HB 216 (Ch 12)

SCORC/SB 402 (failed)

Family Engagement Act

SB 582 (failed) Lopez & Miera

Firearm Transfer Act

HJC/HB 77 (failed)

Foreclosure Fairness Act

HB 88 (failed) Egolf

Freedom From Unwarranted

Surveillance Act

SB 556 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Health Insurance Exchange Act, New

Mexico

HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed)

HB 563 (failed) Taylor

SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/SB 589 (Ch 54)

Health Security Act

HB 262 (failed) Gonzales

SB 226 (failed) Cisneros

Hispanic Affairs Department Act

HB 226 (failed) Archuleta & Sanchez, M

Historic Statues Act

HB 394 (failed) Bandy

Home Inspector Licensing Act

HB 319 (failed) Garcia, MH

SHORT AND POPULAR TITLES (cont)

Home Visiting Accountability Act

HB 333 (failed) Larranaga

SB 365 (Ch 118) Sapien

SB 405 (failed) Sapien

Homeowner Association Act

HB 210 (failed) Stewart & Soules

SCORC/SB 30 (failed)

SJC/SB 497 (Ch 122)

Information Technology Act

SB 420 (failed) Ingle

Inspectors General Act, State

- see State Inspectors General Act

Insurance Navigator Licensing Act

HB 564 (failed) Taylor

Internet Sales Tax Bill

- see main heading: Taxation/gross

RECEIPTS TAX (SB 539)

Last-Minute Tax Bill

- see main heading: Taxation

(HBIC/HB 641)

Legislative Lottery Tuition Scholarship

Act

HEC/HB 309 (failed)

Livestock Operation Interference Act

SB 552 (failed) Pirtle

Local Government Campaign Reporting

Act

SB 90 (pocket veto) Padilla

Local Government Revenue-Sharing Act

SB 398 (failed) Munoz

Mortgage Fair Foreclosure Act

SCORC/SB 1 (failed)

Motor Vehicle Nuisance Act

SB 532 (failed) Moores

Office of Peace Act

SB 66 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Parental Notification Act

SB 291 (failed) Ryan

Parental Notification Rights Act

HB 177 (failed) Baldonado

Peer Support Workers Act

SB 558 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Pharmacy Benefits Manager Regulation

Act

SB 360 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Portable Electronics Insurance Act

SJC/SB 206 (Ch 140)

Precious Metal Buyers Act

HB 160 (failed) Rehm

SHORT AND POPULAR TITLES (cont)

Prospective Employee Credit Information Privacy Act SB 128 (vetoed) O'Neill

Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act, Uniform

- see Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act

Public-Private Partnerships Act HTRC/HJC/HB 405 (failed)

SPAC/SB 636 (failed)

Reading Proficiency Act SEC/SB 640 (failed)

Real Property Transfer on Death Act, Uniform

 see Uniform Real Property Transfer on Death Act

Recreational Therapy Practice Act HB 478 (failed) Martinez, Ro

Refund Anticipation Loan Act

HB 145 (failed) Powdrell-Culbert SB 122 (failed) Shendo & Clahchischilliage

Reserve Officer Act HJC/HB 221 (failed)

Safe Harbor Act

HB 556 (failed) Chasey

Safe Staffing Act

HB 445 (failed) Trujillo, CH SB 514 (failed) Lopez

School District Campaign Reporting Act HVEC/HB 232 (Ch 180)

Scope of Practice Act

HB 222 (failed) McMillan

Service Member Child Custody Act HB 246 (failed) Dodge

Small Business Development Fund Act HB 240 (failed) Egolf & Wirth

State Inspectors General Act SRC/SB 227 (failed)

Substance Abuse and Crime Prevention Act

HB 599 (failed) Maestas & Ivey-Soto

Tax Reform Bills

- see main heading: TAXATION (HB 369 & SB 368

Teacher Loan Repayment Act
HB 53 (Ch 177) Stapleton

Threatening School Violence Act

HB 574 (failed) Dodge SB 548 (failed) Neville

SHORT AND POPULAR TITLES (cont)

Transfer of Public Lands Act
HB 292 (failed) Herrell & Martinez, RC
SB 404 (failed) Woods

Transportation Public-Private

Partnerships Act

SB 273 (failed) Keller & Cook

Transportation Reinvestment Zone Act SB 314 (failed) Shendo

Trapping Bill

- see Wildlife Protection and Public Safety Act, New Mexico

Twenty-Four Seven Sobriety Act HB 395 (failed) Kane

Unborn Victims of Violence Act
HB 84 (failed) Larranaga

Uniform Child Abduction Prevention Act

HB 173 (Ch 156) Stewart

Uniform Collaborative Law Act SB 401 (failed) McSorley

Uniform Collateral Consequences of Conviction Act

SB 158 (vetoed) Cervantes

Uniform Debt-Management Services Act SB 432 (failed) Cervantes

Uniform Interstate Enforcement of Domestic Violence Protection Orders Act

SB 132 (Ch 47) Cervantes

Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act SB 445 (failed) McSorley

Uniform Real Property Transfer on Death Act

SB 107 (Ch 38) Wirth

Volunteer Health Care for the

Underserved Act HHGIC/HB 170 (failed)

Walmart Giveaway Bill

- see main heading: TAXATION (HBIC/HB 641)

Wildlife Protection and Public Safety Act, New Mexico HB 579 (failed) Gonzales

Woman's Right to Know Act HB 122 (failed) Espinoza

SIGNED LANGUAGE INTERPRETING PRACTICES BOARD

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Delayed Repeal

--repealed

SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174

(Ch 166)

SB 172 (pocket veto)

SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Chair and Vice Chair

Created

Membership

Officers

Powers

Terms

HB 240 (failed) Egolf & Wirth

SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT FUND

Created

Limitations

Operation

Severance Tax Permanent Fund

Investment Authorized

HB 240 (failed) Egolf & Wirth

SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT FUND ACT

Audit

--review by SIC

Civil Actions

Confidentiality

--penalty

--proprietary info

Conflicts of Interest

--disclosure

--penalty

Corporate Existence

Definitions

Economic Development Loans

Limitation of Liability

Small Business Development Board

- --chair & vice chair
- --created
- --membership

SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT FUND ACT (cont)

Small Business Development Board (cont)

- --officers
- --powers
- --terms

Small Business Development Fund

- --created
- --limitations
- --operation

HB 240 (failed) Egolf & Wirth

SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS, BOARD OF

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

SPACEPORT AUTHORITY

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

SPACEPORTS

- see Aerospace

SPECIAL DISTRICTS

- See Districts, conservancy districts and special districts

SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY, AUDIOLOGY AND HEARING AID DISPENSING PRACTICES BOARD

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Membership

--increased

SB 181 (Ch 110) Rue

SPORTS

- see Athletics

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

- See Public regulation commission

STATE ENGINEER

- see Engineer, state

STATE FAIR COMMISSION

Administrative and Executive Officer --established

Administrative Attachment

--changed from tourism dept to CAD SB 31 (failed) Keller

Appropriation, Special

--4-H & FFA livestock school

HB 110 (failed) Hall

Bonding Authority

--eliminated

Duties

--clarified & established SB 31 (failed) Keller

STATE FAIR ENTERPRISE FUND

Administration

Created

Funds Transfer

--transfer of money from NM state fair accounts provided

Purpose

SB 31 (failed) Keller

STATE FAIR, NEW MEXICO

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

State Agency Status

--clarified

SB 31 (failed) Keller

STATE GOVERNMENT

Adult Probation and Parole Division

- --name changed to "adult parole division"
- --transfer of probation personnel, property, contracts & statutory references to parole div of AOC provided

HB 572 (failed) Maestas

Agency Rules

--cost-benefit analyses on

-DFA authorized to perform HB 571 (failed) Brown & Rue

SB 533 (failed) Rue & Brown

--proposing, adopting, amending & repealing requirements created
HB 108 (failed) Gentry & Ivey-Soto

STATE GOVERNMENT (cont)

Archaeological Services Division
--name changed to "archaeology
division"

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

Auditor, State

--minimum funding level established

-CA proposed

SJR 9 (failed) Cisneros

Audits

-- obstruction of a state audit

-offense created

-penalties

SB 436 (failed) Cervantes

Capital Outlay Planning and Monitoring

Act

--capital outlay planning &

monitoring div

-created in DFA

-powers & duties

SRC/SB 507 (failed)

Elections Commission

--created

-CA proposed

SJR 10 (failed) Morales

Elections, Office of

--created

-CA proposed

SJR 10 (failed) Morales

Electronic Transactions Act, Uniform

- see Uniform Electronic Transactions

Act, this section

Employment Contracts

- --buy-outs restricted
- --length of term limited

HB 251 (failed) Rehm & Ivey-Soto

Ethics Commission Act, State

- --advisory opinions
- --commissioners
 - -limitations

-qualifications

--complaints

-investigations

-subpoenas

--confidentiality

-penalty

- --confidentiality of records
- --criminal violations

STATE GOVERNMENT (cont) STATE GOVERNMENT (cont) Ethics Commission Act, State (cont) Hispanic Affairs Department Act (cont) --Hispanic affairs dept --definitions --ethics commission, state -created --organizational units of the dept -created -duties & powers -access to info -membership -powers & duties specified by law -removal --program services div -terms --executive director -duties -appointment --purpose -duties & powers --secretary of Hispanic affairs --limitations on jurisdiction -additional powers & duties --prohibited actions -duties & general powers HB 226 (failed) Archuleta & --recusal Sanchez, M -disqualification Information Technology Division --report --created in GSD -disclosure of ethics violation SB 420 (failed) Ingle -findings & conclusions Insurance, Office of Superintendent of -hearing --created --status of investigation --insurance regulation -time limitations -authority transferred from PRC HB 190 (failed) Egolf to office of superintendent of Finance Authority, New Mexico insurance --included in definition of "state --insurance, superintendent of agency" -decision appeals process SB 531 (failed) Moores provided Government Accountability Office -position created --created in LFC HJC/HB 45 (Ch 74) --powers & duties Laws SRC/SB 227 (failed) --compilation of nonconflicting Health Insurance Alliance, New Mexico multiple amendments to same --delayed repeal effective January 1, section of law provided 2015 HB 546 (Ch 176) Martinez, K & HJC/HHGIC/HB 168 (failed) Sanchez, M HB 563 (failed) Taylor --gender-neutral language required SCORC/SPAC/SB 221 & SPAC/ SB 589 (Ch 54) SB 232 (Ch 141) Sapien Hispanic Affairs Department Act Meetings --administrative services div --agendas -duties -public access to agenda 72 hours --bureau chiefs prior to meeting required --definitions --emergency actions -AG review required --division directors HB 21 (Ch 42) Smith & Ivey-Soto --Hispanic affairs comsn

-created -duties

STATE GOVERNMENT (cont)

Monuments Division, State

--name changed to "state historic sites and monuments division"

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

Native American Veterans Division

--created in VSD

HB 207 (failed) Jeff

Office of Peace Act

--citizens peace advisory council

-created

-members

-responsibilities

--definitions

--director

-appointment

-duties

-- office of peace

-established

--purpose

SB 66 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Probation Division

--chief probation officer

-duties

--created in AOC

--transfer of probation personnel, property, contracts & statutory references from adult probation & parole div provided

HB 572 (failed) Maestas

Procurement

--agencies to purchase NM &

American goods

HJM 35 (signed) Sandoval

Property Control Division, General

Services Department

--name changed to "facilities management division"

SB 339 (Ch 115) Ingle

Public Defender Commission

--created

--member qualifications

--membership

--organization

-meetings

--powers & duties

-restriction on individual member

STATE GOVERNMENT (cont)

Public Defender Commission (cont)

--renewal

--terms

Public Defender Department

--administrative attachment

-detached from corrections dept HAFC/HJC/HB 483 (Ch 195)

Racism

--agencies required to review policies
 & practices for institutional racism
 SB 579 (failed) Lopez

Recycling

--state agency recycling report card created

-"food waste" defined HB 551 (failed) Maestas

Safety and Fraud Division, Workers'

Compensation Administration

--replaced by enforcement bureau

SB 275 (Ch 134) Woods

State Aircraft

--travel charges

-assessment provided

--use limited to authorized

passengers

SB 250 (failed) Leavell

State Inspectors General Act

--appointment

-organization

--definitions

--offices of inspector general

-confidentiality

-duties

-organization

-reports

--purpose of offices of inspector general

SRC/SB 227 (failed)

Tax Protest and Hearings, Office of

--created

--duties

--independent tax hearing officers SB 367 (failed) Candelaria

Uniform Electronic Transactions Act

--state agencies subject to SB 307 (Ch 214) Ivey-Soto

STATE INSPECTORS GENERAL ACT

Appointment

--organization

Definitions

Offices of Inspector General

- --confidentiality
- --duties
- --organization
- --reports

Purpose of Offices of Inspector General SRC/SB 227 (failed)

STATE INVESTMENT COUNCIL

- See Investment council, state

STATE PARKS

- See Parks and recreation

STATE UNIVERSITY, NEW MEXICO

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Appropriations, Special

--4-H volunteer training HB 109 (failed) Hall

--agriculture, NM dept of

-farmers' markets development & promotion

HB 100 (failed) Tripp SB 219 (failed) Ingle

-feral hog eradication

HB 344 (failed) Dodge

-horse slaughter facility study HB 90 (failed) Bandy

-lower Rio Grande water plan HB 470 (failed) Trujillo, CH SB 449 (failed) Cervantes

-NM-grown fruits & vegetables for school lunches

SB 76 (failed) Lopez

--Arrowhead center

SB 254 (failed) Cervantes

--Carlsbad branch campus

-manufacturing sector development pgm

SB 142 (failed) Leavell

--cooperative extension svc & agricultural experiment station HB 271 (failed) Gallegos, DY

STATE UNIVERSITY, NEW MEXICO (cont)

Appropriations, Special (cont)

--Dona Ana community college regional educational initiative HB 318 (failed) Garcia, MH

--Indian resources development pgm HB 218 (failed) Madalena

--KRWG

HB 255 (failed) Roch SB 243 (failed) Ingle

--manufacturing sector development pgm

SB 253 (failed) Cervantes

--minority student svcs pgm SB 255 (failed) Papen

--SWCD federal matches SB 151 (failed) Cisneros

--Valencia SWCD

-Rio Grande bosque ecosystem monitoring pgm

SB 295 (failed) Sanchez, M

--water resource research SB 244 (failed) Papen

Arrowhead Center

--education alignment to employment

-EDD, WSD, PED, BBER & NMSU Arrowhead ctr to coordinate efforts on HM 45 (signed) McCamley

Chile

--EDD, TD, NMDA & NMSU to assist & encourage farms that grow chile

HJM 20 (signed) Ezzell SJM 13 (failed) Griego

STATE-SUPPORT RESERVE FUND

Reimbursement

--required to maintain credit balance HB 523 (failed) Stewart

SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND CRIME PREVENTION ACT

Definitions

Limitation

Probation and Parole Violations

--substance abuse treatment option

SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND CRIME PREVENTION ACT (cont)

Stay of Criminal Proceedings
--substance abuse treatment option
HB 599 (failed) Maestas & Ivey-Soto

SUPREME COURT

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

SUPREME COURT BUILDING COMMISSION

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

TAX PROTEST AND HEARINGS, OFFICE OF

Created Duties

Independent Tax Hearing Officers SB 367 (failed) Candelaria

TAXATION

Blue Ribbon Tax Reform Commission

- --appointments
- --created
- --duties
- --membership SRC/SB 502 (failed)

Cigarettes

--Cigarette Tax Act -penalties increased

--packs w/ tax-credit stamps

-considered units sold for MSA

escrow payments
SB 516 (failed) Lopez

Compensating Tax

--deductions

-locomotive fuel

.deduction expanded

HB 120 (Ch 123) Lundstrom

SB 287 (failed) Griego

-repealed

--exemptions

-repealed

HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 368 (failed) Sharer

TAXATION (cont)

Compensating Tax (cont)

--rate

-reduced

HB 369 (failed) Taylor HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J SB 368 (failed) Sharer

Corporate Income Tax

--combined reporting

-required for unitary corporations

HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)

SB 59 (failed) Cisneros SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed) SCORC/SB 639 (failed)

.exception

HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)

SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed)

--credits

-alternative fuel vehicle

-alternative fueling station

HB 616 (failed) Egolf

-business facility rehabilitation

.application w/in 1 yr

required

.credit transfer between

taxpayers provided

-cultural property preservation

.application w/in 1 yr

required

.credit transfer between

taxpayers provided

SB 130 (failed) Keller & Sandoval

-efficient commercial building

SB 566 (failed) Sapien

-hydrogen fuel production

SB 3 (failed) Cisneros

-job mentorship

.application w/in 1 yr

required

.credit transfer between

taxpayers provided

SB 130 (failed) Keller & Sandoval

-Latin American trade

HB 596 (failed) Maestas

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION

TAXATION (cont)	TAXATION (cont)
Corporate Income Tax (cont)	Dedicated Revenue Budget
credits (cont)	deadline
-manufacturing	mandatory report
.tangible personal property	SFC/SPAC/SB 7 (vetoed)
consumed in	Delinquent Taxpayers
SB 236 (failed) Sapien	warrants of levy on financial
-new commercial activity	institutions
.limits provided	-may be served electronically
.post-performance assessment	HB 463 (failed) Gallegos, DM
provided	Division of Income for Tax Purposes
qualifications provided	Act, Uniform
SB 293 (failed) Padilla	amendment
-new jobs	-in-state sales of intangibles &
HB 499 (failed) Tripp	SVCS
-rural investment	
SB 542 (failed) Campos	.market sourcing used as base SB 549 (failed) Wirth
-state graduate employment	Sections 7-4-1 through 7-4-21
SB 11 (failed) Keller & Smith	9
exemption	NMSA 1978 are repealed HB 369 (failed) Taylor
-foreign source dividends	SB 368 (failed) Sharer
SB 568 (failed) Munoz	Energy Education and Marketing Tax
net operating loss	Act
-carryover allowed for 14 yrs	definitions
HB 293 (failed) Dodge	
SB 560 (failed) Sanchez, C	operator or purchaser to withhold
-reporting required	interest owner's tax
SB 560 (failed) Sanchez, C	-operator or purchaser to be
rate	reimbursed
-reduced	-tax withheld to be remitted to
HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)	state
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)	-TRD may require withholding of
SB 59 (failed) Cisneros	tax
SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed)	price increase subject to approval
SCORC/SB 639 (failed)	of any agency of the U.S., state of
repealed HB 369 (failed) Taylor	NM or court
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	-refund
single sales factor authorized	products on which tax has been
HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)	imposed
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)	-regulation by TRD
SB 59 (failed) Cisneros	severance tax imposed
SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed)	-collected by TRD
SCORC/SB 639 (failed)	-interest owner's liability to state
Daily Capital Outlay Tax	-rate
portion earmarked for racehorse	taxable value
testing	
HBIC/HB 187 (failed)	-method of determining
SB 72 (Ch 102) Papen	value may be determined by TRD
	-standard
	SB 535 (failed) Munoz

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION

TAXATION (cont)	TAXATION (cont)
Estate Tax	Governmental Gross Receipts Tax (cont)
repealed	deductions (cont)
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	-prosthetic devices
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	.deduction phased out by
Film Production Tax Credit	June 30, 2019
carryforwards provided	HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J
HTRC/HB 379 (vetoed)	rate
SCORC/SB 468 (failed)	-reduced
direct production expenses	HB 369 (failed) Taylor
-scope expanded	SB 368 (failed) Sharer
eligibility requirements expanded	Gross Receipts Tax
future scheduled payments of	county regional transit GRT
-accelerated payments provided	-distribution by TRD provided
HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)	HB 30 (failed) Trujillo, J &
HTRC/HB 379 (vetoed)	Cisneros
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)	credits
increased	-hospital receipts
HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)	credit phased out by June 30,
transfers provided	2019
SCORC/SB 468 (failed)	-hospital unpaid charges
unclaimed credits	credit phased out by June 30,
-\$10 million may be carried	2019
forward for 3 yrs	HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J
HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)	-small businesses
HTRC/HB 379 (vetoed)	HB 559 (failed) Lewis
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160) Gaming Tax	-technology commercialization
credit	& scientific research
-live horse races	HEC/HB 24 (failed)
SFC/SCORC/SB 265 (failed)	deductions
Gasoline Surtax	-advanced energy
imposed for completion of NM	."qualifying solar
	photovoltaic electric
hwy 491 SIAC/SB 600 (failed)	generating facility"
Gasoline Tax	definition expanded
deductions provided	."solar thermal electric
HB 626 (failed) Strickler	
increased	generating facility"
HB 604 (failed) Gonzales	definition revised
SB 527 (failed) Smith	HB 128 (failed) Salazar, N
indexed	-aircraft repair station parts &
SB 527 (failed) Smith	maintenance
Governmental Gross Receipts Tax	HB 29 (failed) White & Cisneros
deductions	-border zone trade support
-prescription drugs & oxygen	companies
.deduction phased out by	deduction extended to
June 30, 2019	July 1, 2019
June 30, 2017	HB 235 (failed) Garcia, MH
	-child daycare sves
	HB 248 (failed) Truiillo, J

AXATION (cont)	TAXATION (cont)
Gross Receipts Tax (cont)	Gross Receipts Tax (cont)
deductions (cont)	deductions (cont)
-chile production & processing	-medical & health care svcs
equip	.deduction phased out by
HB 237 (failed) Martinez	June 30, 2019
SB 129 (failed) Munoz	HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J
-dialysis facility svcs	-medical equip & supplies,
HB 153 (failed) Gonzales	durable
SB 4 (vetoed) Cisneros	HB 99 (failed) Trujillo, J
.delayed repeal July 1, 2021	SB 269 (vetoed) Papen
SB 4 (vetoed) Cisneros	.delayed repeal effective
-health care practitioner svcs	January 1, 2017
deduction phased out by	SB 269 (vetoed) Papen
June 30, 2019	HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro
HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J	-orthotist & prosthetist svcs
.expanded	SB 267 (failed) Kernan
HB 375 (failed) Sandoval	-prescription drugs & oxygen
-hospitals	deduction phased out by
deduction phased out by	June 30, 2019
June 30, 2019	-prosthetic devices
HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J	deduction phased out by
-locomotive fuel	June 30, 2019
.deduction expanded	-public health care facility
HB 120 (Ch 123) Lundstrom	engineering, architectural &
SB 287 (failed) Griego	construction svcs
-manufacturers, sales to	
."consumable" defined	deduction phased out by
HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)	June 30, 2019
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)	HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J
SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al.	-repealed
(failed)	HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 368 (failed) Sharer
SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto	-services to out-of-state
."consumed" defined	
SB 561 (failed) Sapien	purchasers SB 85 (failed) Beffort
export of products required	-sole community provider facility
SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto ."manufacturing" defined	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto	construction equipment &
SB 543 (failed) Ivey-Solio SB 561 (failed) Sapien	materials sales
.phase-in revised	deduction phased out by
SCORC/SB 639 (failed)	June 30, 2019
."qualified business" defined	HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J
."tangible personal property"	-special fuel
defined	HB 584 (failed) Dodge
	-technology transfer
SB 561 (failed) Sapien	SB 29 (failed) Keller & Gonzales
-medicaid beneficiary svcs HB 406 (failed) Jeff	-US DOD energy & satellite svcs
11D 400 (talled) Jett	HB 223 (failed) Larranaga SB 354 (failed) Munoz

TAXATION (cont)	TAXATION (cont)
Gross Receipts Tax (cont)	Gross Receipts Tax (cont)
distributions & transfers to	remote sellers
municipalities & counties	-subject to GRT
-adjustment procedures revised	SB 539 (pocket veto) Smith
HB 561 (failed) Dodge	Transportation Reinvestment Zone
SB 518 (failed) Ingle	Act
exemptions	-bonding authority
-nonprofit facilities	.GRT increment
.changed to GRT deduction	-GRT increment accounting
-organizations exempt from	procedures
federal income tax	-GRT increment financing
.changed to GRT deduction	-other dedications of GRT
HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J	increment
-repealed	SB 314 (failed) Shendo
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	High-Wage Jobs Tax Credit
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	annual maximum aggregate credit
-school bus fuel	provided
HB 328 (failed) Gonzales	SCORC/SB 639 (failed)
Gross Receipts and Compensating	application clarified
Tax Act amendment	"benefits" & "wages" defined
-expanded to cover all goods	HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)
delivered in NM	HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)
SB 539 (pocket veto) Smith	SB 211 (failed) Griego
hold harmless provisions	SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed)
-county & municipal offsets for	SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto
food & health care practitioner	SCORC/SB 639 (failed)
svcs deductions	effectiveness reporting required SCORC/SB 639 (failed)
.phased out over 15 yrs	eliminated
-county hold harmless GRT	SB 59 (failed) Cisneros
.counties authorized to	extended to July 1, 2020
impose	HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)
-municipal hold harmless GRT	HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)
.municipalities authorized to	SB 211 (failed) Griego
impose	SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al. (failed)
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)	SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto
internet sales	wage & population requirements
-subject to GRT	increased
SB 539 (pocket veto) Smith	SCORC/SB 639 (failed)
payments	Income Tax
-payment by person other than	brackets
taxpayer authorized	-upper tax bracket established
HB 315 (Ch 87) Strickler	SB 126 (failed) O'Neill & Maestas
rate	credits
-reduced	-alternative fuel vehicle
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	-alternative fueling station
HB 612 (failed) Trujillo, J	HB 616 (failed) Egolf

SB 368 (failed) Sharer

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION

AXATION (cont)	TAXATION (cont)
Income Tax (cont)	Income Tax (cont)
credits (cont)	credits (cont)
-angel investment	-job mentorship
application w/in 1 yr	application w/in 1 yr
required	required
.credit transfer between	.credit transfer between
taxpayers provided	taxpayers provided
SB 130 (failed) Keller &	SB 130 (failed) Keller &
Sandoval	Sandoval
-armed forces retainer pay	-Latin American trade
HB 15 (failed) Anderson	HB 596 (failed) Maestas
-business facility rehabilitation	-long-term care insurance
.application w/in 1 yr	HB 583 (failed) Trujillo, CH
required	-new jobs
.credit transfer between	HB 499 (failed) Tripp
taxpayers provided	-opioid treatment providers
-cultural property restoration	SFC/SB 343 (failed)
.application w/in 1 yr	-rural health care practitioner
required	.application w/in 1 yr
.credit transfer between	required
taxpayers provided	.credit transfer between
SB 130 (failed) Keller &	taxpayers provided
Sandoval	SB 130 (failed) Keller & Sandoval
reporting required.	.delayed repeal January 1,
SB 239 (failed) Campos	2017
under Main Street Act	expanded to include clinical
HB 298 (failed) Taylor	social workers
SB 239 (failed) Campos -dependent child day care	SB 167 (failed) Sanchez, C
-	expanded to include dental
expenses disabled person cortification	therapist-hygienists
disabled person certification	HHGIC/HB 17 (failed)
expanded to include	SB 567 (failed) Cisneros
advanced practice registered	.expanded to include
nurses, certified nurse-	occupational therapists,
midwives & physician	physical therapists, social
assistants	workers & speech-language
HB 414 (failed) Cote	pathologists
-efficient commercial building	HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro
SB 566 (failed) Sapien -electric vehicles	.expanded to include orthotist
SFC/SB 264 (failed)	& prosthetist svcs
-energy efficient home	SB 267 (failed) Kernan
HB 135 (failed) Egolf	-rural investment
()	SB 542 (failed) Campos

TAXATION (cont)	TAXATION (cont)
Income Tax (cont)	Laboratory Partnership with Small
credits (cont)	Business Tax Credit
-solar market development	cap increased
application w/in 1 yr	network facilitation pgm
required	-included as small business
.credit transfer between	assistance
taxpayers provided	-required to qualify for tax credit
SB 130 (failed) Keller &	HB 535 (failed) Gonzales
Sandoval	SB 509 (failed) Campos
-state graduate employment	Leased Vehicle Gross Receipts Tax
SB 11 (failed) Keller & Smith	repealed
-sustainable energy technology	HB 369 (failed) Taylor
investment	SB 368 (failed) Sharer
SB 318 (failed) Soules	Limited Liability Companies
-taxes paid to another state	sole member limited liability
.credit limited to NM tax	companies granted tax status of
liability	sole member
HB 172 (Ch 179) Trujillo, J	SB 103 (failed) Wirth
-working families tax credit	Liquor Excise Tax
.increased	local
SB 109 (failed) Candelaria &	-administrative fee eliminated
Sandoval	-counties authorized to impose
exemption	HJC/HB 212 (failed)
-uniformed svcs retiree	-distribution from liquor excise
SB 96 (failed) Sharer	tax increased
"net income" definition revised to	HBIC/HB 527 (failed)
exclude distributions to non-	-rates
residents	.increased
HB 389 (failed) Trujillo, J	SFC/SB 397 (Ch 218)
refunds	.limited
-horse shelter rescue fund	HJC/HB 212 (failed)
optional tax designation	-use clarified
provided	SFC/SB 397 (Ch 218)
SB 274 (Ch 49) Munoz	microbrewers
repealed	-volume limit under tax increased
HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 368 (failed) Sharer	SB 81 (Ch 94) Beffort
Investment Credit	winegrowers, small
eliminated	-liquor excise tax rate increased
SB 59 (failed) Cisneros	HB 505 (failed) Irwin SB 116 (Ch 95) Smith
participation expanded	Lodger's Tax
provisions clarified	definitions revised
SB 426 (failed) Lopez	SB 102 (failed) Wirth

TAXATION (cont)	TAXATION (cont)
Manufacturing	Motor Vehicle Excise Tax
sales apportionment	distribution to state road fund
-exclusion provided for certain	provided
sales	HB 81 (failed) Larranaga
HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)	increased temporarily to fund major
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)	highway projects
SB 508 (failed) Campos	HB 410 (failed) Lundstrom
SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto	repealed
SCORC/SB 639 (failed)	Municipal Event Center Funding Act
-single sales factor	repealed
.phased in over 3 yrs	HB 369 (failed) Taylor
HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)	SB 368 (failed) Sharer
.phased in over 5 yrs	New Jobs Tax Credits
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)	
SB 508 (failed) Campos	income & corporate income tax
SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al.	credits provided
(failed)	HB 499 (failed) Tripp
SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto	New Market Premium Tax Credit
SCORC/SB 639 (failed)	created
.provided SB 251 (failed) Sapien	SCORC/SB 373 (failed)
SB 319 (failed) Padilla &	Political Subdivisions
Rehm	qualifications for imposing certain
sales to manufacturers	taxes
-GRT & governmental GRT	-continuing qualification
deductions	provided if subdivision no
"consumable" defined	longer meets original
HTRC/HB 182 & 507 (failed)	qualification
HBIC/HB 641 (Ch 160)	SFC/SB 593 (failed)
SFC/SB 538 & 540 et al.	Property Tax
(failed)	county higher education facility
SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto	property tax
."consumed" defined	-certain counties authorized to
SB 561 (failed) Sapien	levy
export of products required.	HB 593 (vetoed) Salazar
SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto	SB 285 (pocket veto) Martinez
."manufacturing" defined	county hospital funding
SB 545 (failed) Ivey-Soto	-tax levy reduced
SB 561 (failed) Sapien	HB 357 (failed) Rehm
."qualified business" defined	delinquent property taxes
."tangible personal property"	-partial payment collection
defined	allowed
SB 561 (failed) Sapien	
Minor League Baseball Facility Funding	SB 430 (failed) Padilla
Act	-property sales
repealed	.TRD required to conduct
HB 369 (failed) Taylor	annually in each county
SB 368 (failed) Sharer	HB 37 (Ch 155) Martinez,
	Ro

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION

TAXATION (cont)	TAXATION (cont)
Property Tax (cont)	Railroad Car Company Tax
divided or combined property	repealed
-tax collection procedures	HB 369 (failed) Taylor
provided	SB 368 (failed) Sharer
HB 613 (failed) Rehm	Research and Development Small
SJC/SB 406 (Ch 119)	Business Tax Credit
growth control factor	eliminated
-authorized entity may use figure	SB 59 (failed) Cisneros
lower than inflation rate for	Rural Health Care Practitioner Tax
HB 377 (failed) Harper	Credit
liens	delayed repeal January 1, 2017
-expiration notice requirement	SB 167 (failed) Sanchez, C
eliminated	expanded to include
SB 307 (Ch 214) Ivey-Soto	-dental therapist-hygienists
notices	HHGIC/HB 17 (failed)
-notification by email provided	SB 567 (failed) Cisneros
HB 526 (failed) Herrell	-occupational therapists
special dist levies	HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro
-disabled veteran residences	-orthotist & prosthetist svcs
exempt	SB 267 (failed) Kernan
SCORC/SB 517 (failed)	-physical therapists
Property Valuation	HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro
agricultural land	-social workers HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro
-valuation application deadline	SB 167 (failed) Sanchez, C
revised	-speech-language pathologists
SB 510 (Ch 219) Rodriguez	HB 427 (failed) Martinez, Ro
biomass electric power generation	Rural Job Tax Credit
equipment	application clarified
-valuation provided	SB 557 (Ch 58) Leavell
geothermal electric power	eliminated
generation equipment	SB 59 (failed) Cisneros
-valuation provided	purpose established
SFC/SB 387 (failed)	"wages" defined
increases limited	SB 557 (Ch 58) Leavell
HB 521 (failed) Sandoval	Senate Bill 368
low-income owners 65 yrs & older	LFC & RSTP to evaluate for good
-automatic valuation limit	tax policy
applied	SJM 39 (failed) Sharer
penalties	Special Fuel Excise Tax
HTRC/HB 294 (failed)	deductions expanded
SJC/SB 289 (Ch 161)	-biodiesel
renewable energy equipment	SB 160 (Ch 109) Ingle
-valuation provided	-special fuels suppliers
HB 330 (failed) Garcia, MH	HB 626 (failed) Strickler
SB 284 (pocket veto) Leavell	increased
	HB 604 (failed) Gonzales
	SB 527 (failed) Smith

TAXATION (cont)

Special Fuel Excise Tax (cont)

--indexed

SB 527 (failed) Smith

--reporting required

SB 160 (Ch 109) Ingle

Special Fuel Surtax

--imposed for completion of NM hwy 491

SIAC/SB 600 (failed)

Sustainable Building Tax Credit

--application provisions revised

--extended for 3 yrs SFC/SB 14 (Ch 92)

Tax Administration Act Amendments

--deadlines extended

--interest application periods extended

--recoupment

-equitable recoupment provided

-- taxes protested

-abatement by sec of taxation & revenue authorized

HB 299 (Ch 27) Taylor

Tax Expenditure Budget

--deadline

--mandatory report

SFC/SPAC/SB 7 (vetoed)

Tax Incentives

--EDD, TRD & LFC to study

HM 44 (signed) McCamley

Tax Protest and Hearings, Office of

--created

--duties

--independent tax hearing officers SB 367 (failed) Candelaria

Taxes Repealed

--corporate income & franchise taxes

--estate tax

--income tax

--leased vehicle GRT

--motor vehicle excise tax

--railroad car company tax HB 369 (failed) Taylor

SB 368 (failed) Sharer

Technology Jobs Tax Credit

--eliminated

SB 59 (failed) Cisneros

TAXATION (cont)

Tobacco Products Tax

--distributions provided

--"tobacco products" definition clarified

HB 428 (failed) Stewart

Venture Capital Investment Act

--repealed

HB 369 (failed) Taylor

SB 368 (failed) Sharer

Working Families Tax Credit

--increased

SB 109 (failed) Candelaria & Sandoval

TAXATION AND REVENUE DEPARTMENT

- also see Appropriations, general

appropriation act of 2013

County Regional Transit Gross Receipts
Tax

--distribution by TRD provided HB 30 (failed) Trujillo, J & Cisneros

Dedicated Revenue Budget

--deadline

--mandatory report

SFC/SPAC/SB 7 (vetoed)

Driver Education Program

--continuing

-TRD to form committee to make recommendations on implementing

SM 69 (signed) McSorley

Driving Ability

--cognitive or functional impairments of

-TRD to adopt rules for reporting persons w/

HHGIC/HB 621 (failed)

Energy Education and Marketing Tax

Act

--definitions

--operator or purchaser to withhold interest owner's tax

-operator or purchaser to be reimbursed

-tax withheld to be remitted to state

TAXATION AND REVENUE **DEPARTMENT (cont)**

Energy Education and Marketing Tax Act (cont)

-- operator or purchaser to withhold interest owner's tax (cont)

-TRD may require withholding of

--price increase subject to approval of any agency of the U.S., state of NM or court

-refund

--products on which tax has been imposed

-regulation by TRD

--severance tax imposed

-collected by TRD

-interest owner's liability to state

-rate

--taxable value

-method of determining

--value may be determined by TRD

-standard

SB 535 (failed) Munoz

Motor Vehicle Code Violations

-- failure to appear in court for

-courts required to notify TRD SB 36 (Ch 205) Martinez

Motor Vehicle Division

--voter ID cards

-MVD to provide

HB 103 (failed) Brown

--voter registration forms

-electronic submittal to SOS

provided

HVEC/HB 225 (Ch 184)

Property Tax

--delinquent property tax sales

-TRD required to conduct annually in each county

HB 37 (Ch 155) Martinez, Ro

REAL ID Cards

--TRD to issue

-application

-contents

-duplicates

-duration

-fees

TAXATION AND REVENUE **DEPARTMENT (cont)**

REAL ID Cards (cont)

--TRD to issue (cont)

-penalties

-persons eligible

-renewal

HB 144 (failed) Bandy

Resident Business Preference

--certification revocation by TRD provided

HB 492 (failed) Larranaga & Keller

Tax Administration Act Amendments

--deadlines extended

--interest application periods extended

--recoupment

-equitable recoupment provided

-- taxes protested

-abatement by sec of taxation & revenue authorized

HB 299 (Ch 27) Taylor

Tax Expenditure Budget

--deadline

--mandatory report

SFC/SPAC/SB 7 (vetoed)

Tax Incentives

--EDD, TRD & LFC to study HM 44 (signed) McCamley

TEACHER LOAN REPAYMENT ACT

Cancellation

Contracts

--enforcement

Definitions

Higher Education Department Powers

and Duties

--teacher eligibility

--teacher qualifications

Loan Repayment Award Criteria

--contract terms

--payment

Purpose

Reports

Teacher Loan Repayment Fund

--created

--method of payment

HB 53 (Ch 177) Stapleton

TEACHER LOAN REPAYMENT FUND

Created Method of Payment HB 53 (Ch 177) Stapleton

TECHNICAL SCHOOLS

- see Vocational-Technical institutes

TECHNOLOGY

- see Science and technology

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Charter Schools

--PED required to provide telecommunications access for SB 569 (failed) Sapien

Larceny

--telecommunication or utilities cable or hardware

-penalties increased

HB 57 (failed) Rodella SB 28 (failed) Neville

Local Government Disputes

--PRC to resolve conflicts btwn telecommunications providers & local govts

HB 529 (failed) Cook

Portable Electronics Insurance Act

- --authority of vendors of portable electronics
- --definitions
- --licensure of vendors
- --penalties
 - -suspension or revocation of license
- --requirements for sale of portable electronics insurance
- --termination of portable electronics insurance

SJC/SB 206 (Ch 140)

Regulation

--interim committee to consider appropriate regulation of telecommunications companies HJM 23 (signed) Varela

TELECOMMUNICATIONS (cont)

Rural Telecommunications Carriers
--regulation relaxed for incumbent carriers

HB 58 (Ch 194) Rodella

School Districts

--PED required to provide telecommunications access for SB 569 (failed) Sapien

Service Suspensions

--temporary suspension for deployed service members provided -reconnection w/o charge required

HJC/HB 175 (Ch 193) SPAC/SB 574 (Ch 35)

Utility and Carrier Inspection Fee

--increased

HB 198 (failed) Jeff

Wireless Communication Devices
--use by person under 18 while

driving prohibited

-penalty

HTPWC/HB 43 (failed)

THREATENING SCHOOL VIOLENCE

Aggravated Threatening School Violence

--penalty

Child Threatening School Violence

--detention

--hearing

Definition

Threatening School Violence

--penalty

HB 574 (failed) Dodge SB 548 (failed) Neville

TIME

Daylight Saving Time
--NM exempted from
SB 559 (failed) Pirtle

TOBACCO

Cigarettes

--Cigarette Tax Act amendment -penalties increased

--packs w/ tax-credit stamps -considered units sold for MSA escrow payments

SB 516 (failed) Lopez

Post-Secondary Educational Institutions
--adoption of tobacco-free campus
policies requested

SM 63 (signed) Cervantes

Tobacco Escrow Fund Act Amendment --penalties increased

SB 516 (failed) Lopez

Tobacco Products Tax

--distributions provided

--"tobacco products" definition clarified

HB 428 (failed) Stewart

Tobacco Use

--task force requested to study employer costs of SJM 15 (failed) Ortiz y Pino SM 22 (signed) Ortiz y Pino

TOBACCO SETTLEMENT PERMANENT FUND

Transfer

--transfer from general fund operating reserve provided HB 412 (failed) Trujillo, J SFC/SFC/SB 113 & SEC/SB 392 (Ch 228, p.v.)

Uses

--use as reserve fund of state prohibited

--use in estimate of state reserves prohibited

HB 341 (failed) Taylor

TORT CLAIMS

Space Flight Informed Consent Act Amendments

--liability provisions revised

--sunset extended to July 1, 2021

HB 49 (failed) White HB 308 (failed) White SB 63 (failed) Papen

SB 240 (Ch 131) Papen

Volunteer Health Care for the

Underserved Act

--definitions

--immunity from civil liability for acts & omissions

--limitation on duration of voluntary provision of health care services

--nonapplicability

--oversight of sponsoring organization

-registration & reporting required of sponsoring organization

-temporary licensure or authorization requirements

--temporary license or authorization required for voluntary provision of health care svcs

HHGIC/HB 170 (failed)

TOURISM DEPARTMENT

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Appropriation, Special

--Indian tribal ceremonial SB 493 (failed) Pinto

Chile

--EDD, TD, NMDA & NMSU to assist & encourage farms that grow chile

HJM 20 (signed) Ezzell SJM 13 (failed) Griego

Rio Abajo Valley Work Group

-- LC to convene

HM 99 (signed) Larranaga

TOURISM DEPARTMENT (cont)

Route 66

--governor, DOT, TD & congressional delegation to support designation of NM hwy 333 as historic route 66

HM 57 (signed) Dodge

SM 51 (signed) Padilla

State Fair, New Mexico

--administrative attachment changed from tourism dept to CAD SB 31 (failed) Keller

TRANSFER OF PUBLIC LANDS ACT

Definitions

Land Grants

Public Lands Transfer Task Force

Transfer of Public Lands

HB 292 (failed) Herrell & Martinez, RC SB 404 (failed) Woods

TRANSPORTATION

- See Highway and transportation

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION, STATE

New Mexico Highway 120

--STC to designate portion as
"Marshall Frank LeFebre Memorial
Highway"

SJM 37 (failed) Lopez

Transportation Project Bonds

- --NMFA removed as bond issuer
- --STC established as contracting party in interest

HB 391 (failed) Gonzales

United States Highway 285

--STC to designate portion as "Ben Lujan memorial highway" SJM 18 (signed) Cisneros

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF

- also see Appropriations, general Appropriation act of 2013

Accident Reports

--info disclosure exceptions provided HB 403 (failed) Rehm

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (cont)

Appropriations, Special

--major investment projects

-from state road fund

HB 81 (failed) Larranaga

--salary increases

HB 466 (failed) Gonzales

Asphalt Millings

--special DOT sale requirements provided

SB 456 (failed) Sanchez, C

Motorcycle Traffic Escort Task Force

--DPS & DOT to create

SM 2 (failed) Martinez

Route 66

--governor, DOT, TD & congressional delegation to support designation of NM hwy 333 as historic route 66

HM 57 (signed) Dodge SM 51 (signed) Padilla

Wildlife-Vehicle Collisions

--DOT & DGF to study & find funding to reduce HM 1 (signed) Stewart

SM 11 (signed) Stewart

Wood Chips

--DOT to make use of when trimming trees for road work SJM 49 (failed) Griego

TRANSPORTATION EMERGENCY FUND

Appropriation, Special
--purposes of the fund
HB 447 (failed) Gonzales

TRANSPORTATION PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS ACT

Bonds Secured by Trust Indenture Confidentiality and Public Disclosure Definitions Eminent Domain Evaluation Criteria Exemption from Taxation Funding and Financing Material Default --remedies

TRANSPORTATION PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS ACT (cont)

Penalties

Police Powers

--violations of law

Procurement

Project Delivery Methods

Public-Private Partnership Agreements

--penalties

Refunding Bonds

- --authorization
- --escrow

Refunding Revenue Bonds

--terms

Resolution for Issuance

- --requirements
- --revenue
- --sale or lease of property

Revenue Bonds

- --authentication
- --authority to issue
- --authorization
- --limitations

Reversion of Transportation Facility to

Public Partner

Rules

--approval of public-private

partnerships

Security for Bonds

Use of Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

User Fees at End of Agreement Period

Utility Crossings

SB 273 (failed) Keller & Cook

TRANSPORTATION REINVESTMENT ZONE ACT

Bonding Authority

--GRT increment

Contents of a Transportation

Reinvestment Zone Plan

Definitions

Exemption

Exemption from Taxation

Formation of a Transportation

Reinvestment Zone

TRANSPORTATION REINVESTMENT ZONE ACT (cont)

General Bonding Authority of a

Transportation Reinvestment Zone

--other limitations

Governance of a Transportation

Reinvestment Zone

Gross Receipts Tax Increment

Accounting Procedures

Gross Receipts Tax Increment Financing

Modification of Transportation

Reinvestment Zone Boundaries or

Transportation Reinvestment Zone

Plan

Notice of Formation of a Transportation

Reinvestment Zone

Other Dedications of Gross Receipts Tax

Increment

Protection from Impairment

Purpose and Findings

Records

--open meetings

Refunding Bonds

Termination of Transportation

Reinvestment Zone

Transportation Improvements

--integration w/ land use plans

Transportation Reinvestment Zone

Powers

SB 314 (failed) Shendo

TREASURER, STATE

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

TRIBAL COLLEGE DUAL CREDIT PROGRAM FUND

Appropriation, Special

--tribal college compensation

HB 283 (failed) Madalena SB 303 (failed) Pinto

TRUSTS

- see Finance

TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY ACT

Definitions

Twenty-Four Seven Sobriety Fund

- --administration
- --created

Twenty-Four Seven Sobriety Program

- --administration
- --created
- --purpose

User Fees

--distribution

HB 395 (failed) Kane

TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY FUND

Administration

Created

HB 395 (failed) Kane

UNBORN VICTIMS OF VIOLENCE ACT

Definitions

Injury to an Unborn Child

Limitation on Applicability

Manslaughter of an Unborn Child

Murder of an Unborn Child

HB 84 (failed) Larranaga

UNEMPLOYMENT

Benefits

- --fraudulently obtained or increased -penalties
- --fraudulently prevented or reduced -penalties
- --reversed or modified
 - -WSD may recover benefits HB 329 (Ch 132) Brown

Civil Actions

--preferences established for actions to collect unpaid or underpaid wages & actions to collect unemployment contributions HB 443 (Ch 182) Archuleta

UNEMPLOYMENT (cont)

Drug Tests

--positive

-claimant disqualified from

benefits

-claimant must certify whether unemployment relates to

HB 302 (failed) Ezzell

Employer Contributions

--formula revised

--temporary schedule established

Excess Claims

--premium provided

SFC/SB 334 (Ch 133)

Work Hour Reductions

--allowed in lieu of layoffs

--unemployment benefits allowed in proportion to reduction

HJC/HB 325 (failed)

UNIFORM ACTS

Child Abduction Prevention Act, Uniform

- see Uniform Child Abduction Prevention Act, this section

Collaborative Law Act, Uniform

- see Uniform Collaborative Law Act, this section

Collateral Consequences of Conviction Act, Uniform

- see Uniform Collateral Consequences of Conviction Act, this section

Commercial Code, Uniform

- see Uniform Commercial Code Amendments, this section

Debt-Management Services Act, Uniform

- see Uniform Debt-Management Services Act, this section

Division of Income for Tax Purposes Act. Uniform

- see Uniform Division of Income for Tax Purposes Act, this section

Enforcement of Domestic Violence Protection Orders Act, Uniform Interstate

 see Uniform Interstate Enforcement of Domestic Violence Protection Orders Act, this section

Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act, Uniform

- see Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act, this section

Real Property Transfer on Death Act, Uniform

- see Uniform Real Property Transfer on Death Act, this section

Uniform Child Abduction Prevention

- --actions for abduction prevention measures
- --contents of petition
- --cooperation & communication among courts
- --definitions
- --duration of abduction prevention order
- --factors to determine risk of abduction
- --jurisdiction
- --provisions & measures to prevent abduction
- --relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act
- --uniformity of application & construction
- --warrant to take physical custody of child

HB 173 (Ch 156) Stewart

Uniform Collaborative Law Act

- --applicability
- --appropriateness of collaborative law process
- --approval of agreement by tribunal
- --authority of tribunal in case of noncompliance

UNIFORM ACTS (cont)

Uniform Collaborative Law Act (cont)

- --beginning & concluding collaborative law process
- --coercive or violent relationship
- --collaborative law participation agreement
 - -requirements
- --confidentiality of collaborative law communication
- --definitions
- -- disclosure of info
- --disqualification of collaborative lawyer & lawyers in associated law firm
- --emergency order
- --governmental entity as party
- --limits of privilege
- --low-income parties
- --privilege against disclosure for collaborative law communication -admissibility
 - -discovery
- --proceedings pending before tribunal
 - -status report
- --relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act
- --severability
- --standards of professional responsibility & mandatory reporting not affected
- --uniformity of application & construction
- --waiver & preclusion of privilege SB 401 (failed) McSorley

Uniform Collateral Consequences of Conviction Act

- --authorization required for collateral sanction
 - -ambiguity
- --collateral sanctions not subject to order of limited relief
- --decision to disqualify
- --definitions

Uniform Collateral Consequences of Conviction Act (cont)

- --effect of conviction by another state or the U.S.
 - -relieved or pardoned conviction
- --identification, collection & publication of laws regarding collateral consequences
- --issuance of order of limited relief
- --limitation on scope
- --notice of collateral consequences at sentencing & upon release
- --notice of collateral consequences in pretrial proceeding & at guilty plea
- --order of limited relief
- --reliance on order as evidence of due care
- -- saving & transitional provisions
- --uniformity of application & construction
- --victim's rights

SB 158 (vetoed) Cervantes

Uniform Commercial Code

Amendments

- --definitions revised & expanded
- --electronic chattel paper
 - -secured party control clarified
- --filing rules clarified
- -- financing statements
 - -governing law change effects clarified
- --remittance transfers
 - -applicability of act clarified

SB 146 (Ch 137) Ivey-Soto

Uniform Debt-Management Services Act

- --administrative remedies
- --advertising
- --application for registration
 - -form, fee & accompanying documents
 - -obligation to update info
 - -public info
 - -required info
- --bond required
 - -substitute

UNIFORM ACTS (cont)

Uniform Debt-Management Services Act (cont)

- --certificate of registration
 - -issuance or denial
 - -timing
- --communication by electronic or other means
- --customer service
- --definitions
- --exempt agreements & persons
- -- fees & other charges
- -- form & contents of agreement
- --liability of provider for the conduct of other persons
 - -unlawful conduct by other persons
- --no duties of administrator until delayed effective date
 - -duties of administrator on & after delayed effective date
- --notice of litigation
- --periodic reports & retention of records
- --powers of administrator & AG
- --prerequisites for providing debtmanagement svcs
- --private enforcement
- --prohibited acts & practices
- --registration in another state
- --registration required
- --relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act
- --renewal of registration
- --required language
- --requirement of good faith
- --statute of limitations
- --suspension, revocation or nonrenewal of registration
- --termination of agreement
- --transitional provision
 - -application to existing transactions
- --trust account
- --uniformity of application & construction

Uniform Debt-Management Services Act (cont)

- --violation of Unfair Practices Act
- --voidable agreements
- --voluntary contributions SB 432 (failed) Cervantes

Uniform Division of Income for Tax

Purposes Act

- --amendment
 - -in-state sales of intangibles &

.market sourcing used as base SB 549 (failed) Wirth

--repealed

HB 369 (failed) Taylor SB 368 (failed) Sharer

Uniform Interstate Enforcement of Domestic Violence Protection Orders Act

- --definitions
- --judicial enforcement of foreign protection order
- --limits on internet publication
- --nonjudicial enforcement of foreign protection order
- --other remedies
- --registration of foreign protection order
- --transitional provision
- --uniformity of application & construction

SB 132 (Ch 47) Cervantes

Uniform Protection of Genetic

Information in Employment Act

- --applicability
- --confidentiality & retention of genetic info
- --definitions
- -- disclosure of genetic info
- --employee access to genetic info
- --employee authorization for acquisition of genetic info & genetic testing
- --exception for certain employers that conduct DNA analyses
- --exception for certain legal proceedings

UNIFORM ACTS (cont)

Uniform Protection of Genetic Information in Employment Act (cont)

- --exception for info & testing for genetic monitoring
- --exception for info & testing for voluntary health or genetic svcs
- --exception for info in public document
- --exception for info under Family and Medical Leave Act
- --exception for voluntary submission of genetic info by employee
- --form for authorization for acquisition of genetic info
- --form for authorization for disclosure of genetic info
- --form for authorization of genetic testing
- --general prohibition on acquisition of genetic info
 - -inadvertently obtained genetic info
- --medical info that is not genetic info
- --no cause of action for disparate impact
- --prohibition of use of genetic info
- --relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act
- --relationship to health regulations
- --remedies
- --requirements for genetic testing
- --uniformity of application & construction

SB 445 (failed) McSorley

Uniform Real Property Transfer on

Death Act

- --applicability
- -- capacity of transferor
- --definitions
- --disclaimer
- --effect of transfer on death deed at transferor's death
- --effect of transfer on death deed during transferor's life

Uniform Real Property Transfer on Death Act (cont)

- --liability for creditor claims and statutory allowances
- --nonexclusivity
- --notice, delivery, acceptance or consideration not required
- --optional form of revocation
- --optional form of transfer on death deed
- --requirements
- --revocation by instrument authorized
 - -revocation by act not permitted
- --transfer on death deed authorized
- --transfer on death deed nontestamentary
- --transfer on death deed revocable SB 107 (Ch 38) Wirth

UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT

Actions for Abduction Prevention Measures

Contents of Petition

Cooperation and Communication Among Courts

Definitions

Duration of Abduction Prevention Order Factors to Determine Risk of Abduction Jurisdiction

Provisions and Measures to Prevent Abduction

Relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act Uniformity of Application and

Construction

Warrant to Take Physical Custody of Child

HB 173 (Ch 156) Stewart

UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT

Applicability

Appropriateness of Collaborative Law Process

UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT (cont)

Approval of Agreement by Tribunal Authority of Tribunal in Case of Noncompliance

Beginning and Concluding Collaborative Law Process

Coercive or Violent Relationship

Collaborative Law Participation

Agreement

--requirements

Confidentiality of Collaborative Law Communication

Definitions

Disclosure of Information

Disqualification of Collaborative Lawyer and Lawyers in Associated Law Firm

Emergency Order

Governmental Entity as Party

Limits of Privilege

Low-Income Parties

Privilege Against Disclosure for

Collaborative Law Communication

--admissibility

--discovery

Proceedings Pending Before Tribunal

--status report

Relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act Severability

Standards of Professional Responsibility and Mandatory Reporting Not Affected

Uniformity of Application and Construction

Waiver and Preclusion of Privilege SB 401 (failed) McSorley

UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT

Authorization Required for Collateral Sanction

--ambiguity

Collateral Sanctions Not Subject to Order of Limited Relief Decision to Disqualify

UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT (cont)

Definitions

Effect of Conviction by Another State or the United States

--relieved or pardoned conviction

Identification, Collection and

Publication of Laws Regarding

Collateral Consequences

Issuance of Order of Limited Relief

Limitation on Scope

Notice of Collateral Consequences at Sentencing and Upon Release

Notice of Collateral Consequences in Pretrial Proceeding and at Guilty Plea

Order of Limited Relief

Reliance on Order as Evidence of Due Care

Saving and Transitional Provisions

Uniformity of Application and

Construction

Victim's Rights

SB 158 (vetoed) Cervantes

UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT

Administrative Remedies

Advertising

Application for Registration

- --form, fee & accompanying documents
- --obligation to update info
- --public info
- --required info

Bond Required

- -- James Bond
- --substitute

Certificate of Registration

- --issuance or denial
- --timing

Communication by Electronic or Other

Means

Customer Service

Definitions

Exempt Agreements and Persons

Fees and Other Charges

UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT (cont)

Form and Contents of Agreement Liability of Provider for the Conduct of Other Persons

--unlawful conduct by other persons

No Duties of Administrator Until

Delayed Effective Date

--duties of administrator on & after delayed effective date

Notice of Litigation

Periodic Reports and Retention of Records

Powers of Administrator and Attorney General

Prerequisites for Providing Debt-

Management Services

Private Enforcement

Prohibited Acts and Practices

Registration in Another State

Registration Required

Relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act

Renewal of Registration

Required Language

Requirement of Good Faith

Statute of Limitations

Suspension, Revocation or Nonrenewal

of Registration

Termination of Agreement

Transitional Provision

--application to existing transactions

Trust Account

Uniformity of Application and

Construction

Violation of Unfair Practices Act

Voidable Agreements

Voluntary Contributions

SB 432 (failed) Cervantes

UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT

Definitions

Judicial Enforcement of Foreign

Protection Order

UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT (cont)

Limits on Internet Publication
Nonjudicial Enforcement of Foreign
Protection Order
Other Remedies
Registration of Foreign Protection Order
Transitional Provision
Uniformity of Application and
Construction
SB 132 (Ch 47) Cervantes

UNIFORM PROTECTION OF GENETIC INFORMATION IN EMPLOYMENT ACT

Applicability
Confidentiality and Retention of Genetic
Information

Definitions

Disclosure of Genetic Information

Employee Access to Genetic Information Employee Authorization for Acquisition of Genetic Information and Genetic

Testing

Exception for Certain Employers That Conduct DNA Analyses

Exception for Certain Legal Proceedings Exception for Information and Testing for Genetic Monitoring

Exception for Information and Testing for Voluntary Health or Genetic Services

Exception for Information In Public Document

Exception for Information Under Family and Medical Leave Act

Exception for Voluntary Submission of Genetic Information by Employee

Form for Authorization for Acquisition of Genetic Information

Form for Authorization for Disclosure of Genetic Information

Form for Authorization of Genetic Testing

UNIFORM PROTECTION OF GENETIC INFORMATION IN EMPLOYMENT ACT (cont)

General Prohibition on Acquisition of Genetic Information

--inadvertently obtained genetic info Medical Information That Is Not Genetic Information

No Cause of Action for Disparate Impact Prohibition of Use of Genetic

Information

Relation to Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act Relationship to Health Regulations Remedies Requirements for Genetic Testing

Uniformity of Application and
Construction

SB 445 (failed) McSorley

UNIFORM REAL PROPERTY TRANSFER ON DEATH ACT

Applicability

Capacity of Transferor

Definitions

Disclaimer

Effect of Transfer on Death Deed at Transferor's Death

Effect of Transfer on Death Deed During Transferor's Life

Liability for Creditor Claims and Statutory Allowances

Nonexclusivity

Notice, Delivery, Acceptance or Consideration Not Required Optional Form of Revocation

Optional Form of Transfer on Death

Deed

Requirements

Revocation by Instrument Authorized
--revocation by act not permitted
Transfer on Death Deed Authorized

Transfer on Death Deed

Nontestamentary

Transfer on Death Deed Revocable SB 107 (Ch 38) Wirth

UNINSURED EMPLOYERS' FUND

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act

UNIONS

Employee Preference Act

- --application of act
- --certain agreements illegal
- --definition
- --enforcement
- --investigation
- --mandatory membership & fees prohibited
- --organization approval prohibited
- --penalty
- --public policy
- --voluntary checkoff HB 351 (failed) Ezzell

Public Works

--union contracts

-state agencies & local public bodies prohibited from requiring

HB 188 (failed) Ezzell SB 224 (failed) Rue

UNITED STATES

Amtrak

--congressional delegation & gov to support continuation of SW chief line

HM 2 (signed) Egolf SM 3 (signed) Wirth

Azerbaijan

--partnership with US recognized HM 9 (signed) Espinoza SM 18 (signed) Ortiz v Pino

Behavioral Health

--federal grant funding for -IBHPC to maximize access to SM 33 (signed) Candelaria

Car Seats

--notification technology for child

-congress to urge automakers to develop

SM 17 (signed) Sanchez, M

UNITED STATES (cont)

Charter Schools

--federal grants

-report to chartering authority on grant compliance required HB 522 (pocket veto) Stewart

Chihene Nde Nation

--congress to support recognition as Native American tribe SJM 5 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

Code Talkers

--congress to support & preserve Navajo code talkers' legacy SJM 41 (signed) Pinto

Compact with America

- --compact comsn & compact administrator
- --compact membership & withdrawal
- --construction, enforcement, venue & severability
- --convention rules
- --declaration of policy, purpose & intent
- --definitions
- --delegate appointment, limitations & instructions
- --prohibition on ultra vires convention
- --resolution applying for convention
- --resolution prospectively ratifying balanced budget amendment HB 241 (failed) Herrell

Constitutional Conventions

--delegates

-authority limited

HB 363 (failed) Espinoza

-guidelines established

HB 156 (failed) Espinoza

Daylight Saving Time

--NM exempted from

SB 559 (failed) Pirtle

Education for All Act of 2011

--congress to consider

SJM 25 (failed) O'Neill & Gentry

UNITED STATES (cont)

Equal Rights Amendment, Federal

--congressional delegation to vote to eliminate deadline for ratification

HM 7 (signed) Chasey

SM 7 (failed) Candelaria

Federal Firearms Laws

--enforcement prohibited

-penalty

--prosecution of NM resident

-AG may defend

HB 114 (failed) Espinoza

Federal Lands

--LFC & interim committees to study

transfer of lands to NM

SJM 53 (failed) Sharer

SJM 56 (failed) Sharer

SM 93 (failed) Sharer

Fort Wingate

--federal govt to transfer to Navajo

Nation

SJM 57 (failed) Pinto

Gallinas Watershed

-- USFS to protect

HM 64 (signed) Salazar

SM 52 (failed) Griego

Gallup Indian Medical Center

--federal govt to provide funding to

complete new ctr

SM 24 (signed) Pinto

Home- and Community-Based Services

Agencies

--LFC to assess impact of PPACA on

SJM 46 (failed) Beffort

Immigration Reform

--congress to enact comprehensive

reform

SJM 52 (failed) Cervantes

--congressional delegation to support

inclusion of Uniting American

Families Act in federal legislation HM 30 (signed) McCamley

SM 36 (failed) Keller

Indian Water Rights

--congress to continue funding

dispute settlements

HJM 22 (signed) Madalena

UNITED STATES (cont)

Interstate 25

--US dept of transportation to ameliorate impact on Pueblo of Sandia

HM 80 (signed) Madalena

Land Grants

--congressional subcommittee on

-congressional delegation to

work to create

HM 82 (signed) Garcia, MP

--return to heirs

-federal government to

negotiate w/ NM & land grant

bds of directors on

SJM 38 (failed) Lopez

Lesser Prairie Chicken

--federal endangered listing opposed

& local preservation efforts

supported

HM 21 (signed) Ezzell

Los Alamos Area G

--federal govt to provide full funding

for cleanup

HJM 5 (signed) Trujillo, CA &

Cisneros

Meat

--uninspected

-USDA, DGF & NMED to amend prohibition on donations

of

HM 78 (signed) Baldonado

Mental Health

--federal grant funding for

-IBHPC to maximize access to

SM 33 (signed) Candelaria

National Laboratories

--congressional delegation to support

funding for

HM 71 (signed) Garcia Richard

Post Offices

--congressional delegation to support keeping rural post offices open

HM 58 (signed) Martinez, Ro

Presidential Youth Council

--formation supported

HJM 39 (signed) Maestas

SJM 23 (failed) Sapien

UNITED STATES (cont)

Railroad Crossings

-- US dept of transportation to replace crossings w/ bridges in McKinley & Cibola cos

HM 68 (signed) Alcon

Ross, Fred, Sr.

--president to award medal of freedom to

HM 66 (signed) Trujillo, CH

Route 66

--governor, DOT, TD & congressional delegation to support designation of NM hwy 333 as historic route 66

HM 57 (signed) Dodge SM 51 (signed) Padilla

San Juan-Chama Project

--dept of interior & USDA to form work group to implement best practices for management of HJM 24 (signed) Trujillo, CA

Santa Cruz Dam

--OSE to complete engineering review & congressional delegation to seek federal funding for SJM 6 (signed) Martinez, RC

Sovereignty

--NM sovereignty declared under 10th amendment HJR 1 (failed) Roch

Substance Abuse

--federal grant funding for treatment -IBHPC to maximize access to SM 33 (signed) Candelaria

Taiwan

--congress & president to support United Nations observer status for SJM 28 (failed) Sanchez, M

SJM 32 (signed) Sanchez, M

United States Highway 285

--STC to designate portion as "Ben Lujan memorial highway"

SJM 18 (signed) Cisneros

United States Highway 491

--congressional delegation to find funding to finish SJM 42 (failed) Pinto

UNITED STATES (cont)

Veterans

--education benefits

-congressional delegation to use NM state approving agency & nat'l assn of state approving agencies for legislation on HJM 3 (signed) Hamilton

SJM 47 (failed) Burt --federal dept of veterans affairs

ABQ regional office -additional funding & staffing requested

HJM 6 (failed) McCamley

Violence Against Women Act, Federal

--congress to reauthorize

HJM 34 (signed) Thomson

SM 26 (failed) Papen

Water Resources Development Act of 2007, Federal

--congress to reauthorize & fully

HJM 7 (signed) Stewart

Watersheds

--USFS to work w/ state agencies & local govts to plan & manage HM 65 (signed) Herrell

Westphall, Victor

--congress to award the congressional gold medal to HJM 43 (signed) Roybal Caballero

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO

- also see Appropriations, general APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Appropriations, Special

-- architecture, school of

-design & planning assistance ctr outreach

SB 55 (failed) Beffort

--engineering dept state-private sector internship pgm

SB 488 (failed) McSorley

--family-friendly workplace task force

SB 78 (failed) Rue

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO (cont)

Appropriations, Special (cont)

--health sciences ctr

-autopsy transport & OMI utilities

SB 123 (failed) Kernan

-college of public health plan HB 69 (failed) Stewart

-dental bachelor's & doctorate

degree pgms

HB 80 (failed) Garcia, MP

-focus & milagro pgms

HB 471 (failed) Trujillo, CH

SB 97 (failed) Candelaria

-health extension rural offices

SB 22 (failed) Ortiz y Pino

-health workforce analysis, center for

SB 87 (failed) Candelaria

-hepatitis C pgm

SB 300 (failed) Rodriguez

-medical school faculty retention

SB 53 (failed) Beffort

-primary care nursing enrollment

SB 57 (failed) Beffort

-project ECHO

SB 56 (failed) Beffort

--indigenous design & planning

institute

HB 549 (failed) Madalena

--Julian Samora legacy project HB 590 (failed) Martinez, K

--KNME

HB 255 (failed) Roch

SB 243 (failed) Ingle

--land grant studies pgm

HB 26 (failed) Hall

--law, school of

-Latino & Latina law student

conference

HB 617 (failed) Maestas

-SW Indian law clinic

HB 228 (failed) Rodella

--manufacturing engineering pgm

clean room

HB 501 (failed) Harper

--minority student recruitment & retention

HB 618 (failed) Maestas

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO (cont)

Appropriations, Special (cont)

--Native American language teacher instruction

HB 538 (failed) Miera

-- Native American student

intervention & retention

SB 337 (failed) Shendo & Clahchischilliage

--NM bowl

HB 530 (failed) Gentry

--Spanish colonial research center

HB 472 (failed) Garcia, MP

--standardized test cost &

effectiveness study

SB 580 (failed) Lopez & Miera

--venture space incubator pgm

HB 244 (failed) Anderson

--water resources pgm radioactive

waste repository study

HB 512 (failed) Madalena

SB 498 (failed) Shendo

--"We the People" pgm

HB 320 (failed) Miera

Bureau of Business and Economic

Research

--education alignment to

employment

-EDD, WSD, PED, BBER &

NMSU Arrowhead ctr to

coordinate efforts on

HM 45 (signed) McCamley

-- family-friendly work places

-BBER to extend task force on

SJM 1 (failed) Rue

Commercial Feed Act, New Mexico

--NMSU & NMDA

-powers & duties

SB 91 (Ch 23) Padilla

Digital Geospatial Data Clearinghouse,

State

--created at UNM

--powers & duties

HB 493 (Ch 18) Easley

Gallup Branch Campus

--community college structure

authorized

-HED feasibility study required

HB 71 (failed) Lundstrom

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO (cont)

Health Sciences Center

--J. Paul Taylor early childhood task force

-UNMHSC to create

HJM 19 (failed) Chasey

HM 75 (signed) Chasey

Liver Transplantation Institute

--DOH & UNM to conduct

feasibility study on creating

HM 48 (signed) Lundstrom

Mass Shootings

--UNM dept of psychology to study reasons for

HM 54 (failed) Anderson

Truancy and Dropout Prevention Task Force

--UNM ctr for education policy research to appoint

SM 72 (signed) Kernan

University of New Mexico Hospital

--indigent care

-mill levy funds for

.UNMH required to report on

-UNMH required to report on care provided

--reporting to Bernalillo co comsn required

HB 356 (failed) Rehm

UTILITIES

Albuquerque-Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority

--bd of directors

-elected board provided

-election procedures established

HVEC/HB 473 (failed)

--mid-region COG to convene task force to study effectiveness of

SCONC/SM 50 (failed)

--ordinances

-ABCWUA may adopt & enforce HJC/HHGIC/HB 489 (failed)

UTILITIES (cont)

Alternative Energy

- also see Renewable Energy, this section

-- alternative fuel vehicles

-income & corporate income tax credits provided

-- alternative fueling stations

-income & corporate income tax credits provided

HB 616 (failed) Egolf

--biodiesel

-defined

SB 160 (Ch 109) Ingle

-diesel fuel

.biodiesel requirement eliminated

SB 374 (failed) Griego

-"special fuel" definition revised

to include biodiesel

-special fuel excise tax

deduction expanded to include biodiesel; reporting

required

SB 160 (Ch 109) Ingle

--biomass

-biomass electric power generation equipment

.valuation provided

--geothermal energy

-geothermal electric power

generation equipment

.valuation provided

SFC/SB 387 (failed)

-geothermal resource leases

.terms established for fair

market value &

sustainability

HB 85 (Ch 125) Egolf

--hydrogen fuel production

-corporate income tax credit provided

SB 3 (failed) Cisneros

Electric Transmission Capacity

--interim committee to review state's capacity for renewable &

conventional energy sources

HJM 8 (failed) Egolf

TILITIES (cont)	UTILITIES (cont)
Electric Utility Industry Investments	Renewable Energy (cont)
PRC to practice risk-aware	educational institutions
regulation of	-exemption from charges for
HM 86 (failed) Egolf	renewable energy provided to
Electric Utility Portfolios	certain state constitutional
info disclosure to customers	institutions
required	SB 321 (pocket veto) Payne
SB 245 (failed) Candelaria	equipment
Energy Efficiency and Load	-valuation provided
Management Resources	HB 330 (failed) Garcia, MH
public utilities required to acquire	SB 284 (pocket veto) Leavell
-cost recovery limited	portfolio standards
HBIC/HB 267 (Ch 124)	-procurement limit
SJC/SB 621 (Ch 220)	adjustment for inflation
Larcenytelecommunication or utilities	provisions revised
cable or hardware	.revised
	HB 266 (failed) Strickler
-penalties increased HB 57 (failed) Rodella	RETA projects
SB 28 (failed) Neville	-PRC jurisdiction clarified HB 242 (failed) McCamley
Pipeline Safety Act Amendment	school district renewable energy &
civil penalties for violations	energy efficiency plans
enhanced	-EMNRD & PED to help small
HB 285 (failed) McCamley	districts develop
Regional Transmission Organizations	SM 46 (signed) Campos
transmission facilities	storage
-public utility or generation &	-EMNRD to review & prioritize
transmission cooperative has	incentives for
first right to construct, own &	HJM 10 (signed) Garcia Richard
maintain	SJM 43 (signed) Soules
HENRC/HB 163 (failed)	sustainable energy technology
Regional Transmission Plans	investment income tax credit
transmission facilities	provided
-public utility or generation &	SB 318 (failed) Soules
transmission cooperative has	thermal energy
first right to construct, own &	-renewable energy certificates
maintain	may be used for
SCONC/SB 175 (failed)	-"useful thermal energy" defined
Renewable Energy	SB 204 (failed) Griego
biomass	transmission capacity
-additional renewable energy	-interim committee to review
certificate required	state's capacity for renewable &
SB 204 (failed) Griego	conventional energy sources
	HJM 8 (failed) Egolf
	Right of Way
	local right-of-way access fees
	provided SB 477 (failed) Lopez
	SD 4// (Talled) Lopez

UTILITIES (cont)	VETERANS' AFFAIRS (cont)
Service Suspensions	Military War Veteran Scholarship Fund
temporary suspension for deployed	administration
service members provided	created
-reconnection w/o charge	disbursements
required	purpose
HJC/HB 175 (Ch 193)	HB 247 (Ch 34) Dodge
SPAC/SB 574 (Ch 35)	Native American Veterans Division
Solar Energy	created in VSD
community solar facilities	HB 207 (failed) Jeff
-qualified as distributed	Oryx Hunting Permit
generation facilities	resident fee for nonresident
SB 394 (failed) Soules	disabled military members &
Utility and Carrier Inspection Fee	veterans
increased	HB 186 (Ch 126) McMillan
HB 198 (failed) Jeff	Posttraumatic Stress Disorder
	naprapathy treatment for
VETERANS' AFFAIRS	-VSD to study use in veterans
Education Benefits for Veterans	HM 27 (signed) Hamilton
congressional delegation to use	virtual reality PTSD treatment pilot
NM state approving agency & nat'l	project
assn of state approving agencies for	-created
legislation on	-therapist training provided
HJM 3 (signed) Hamilton	-WNMU MSW curriculum
SJM 47 (failed) Burt	development provided
Elk Hunting Licenses	HB 36 (failed) Hamilton &
10 free licenses for disabled	Cisneros
veterans per year	Property Tax
HB 272 (failed) Archuleta	special dist levies
Income Tax	-disabled veteran residences
exemption	exempt
-uniformed svcs retiree	SCORC/SB 517 (failed)
SB 96 (failed) Sharer	PTSD
Indigent Veterans Burial Fund	- see Posttraumatic Stress Disorder, this
administration	section
created	Veterans Affairs, Federal Department of
purpose	ABQ regional office
HB 411 (failed) Roybal Caballero	-additional funding & staffing
Licensure	requested
expedited occupational &	HJM 6 (failed) McCamley
professional licensure provided for	Veterans' Issues Strategic Plan
military service members, spouses	VSD to draft
& veterans licensed in other	SM 103 (signed) Payne
jurisdiction	Veterans' Services
HB 180 (Ch 33) Martinez, Ro	VSD to assess needs
SB 258 (pocket veto) Burt	HM 28 (signed) Cote

VETERANS' SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO

- See Veterans' services department

VETERANS' SERVICES DEPARTMENT

- also see Appropriations, General APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Appropriations, Special

--Native American suicide prevention pgm

> HB 174 (failed) Clahchischilliage SB 162 (failed) Pinto

--rural indigent homeless veterans' **SVCS**

HB 495 (failed) Dodge

Native American Veterans Division

--created

HB 207 (failed) Jeff

Veterans' Issues Strategic Plan

-- VSD to draft

SM 103 (signed) Payne

Veterans' Services

--VSD to assess needs HM 28 (signed) Cote

VETERINARY MEDICINE

Cruelty to Animals

--veterinary practice application clarified HJC/HB 224 (failed)

VETERINARY MEDICINE, BOARD OF

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act OF 2013

VETOES

A-B-C-D-F Schools Rating Act

--amendment

-supplemental accountability model schools assessment formula created

SB 370 (vetoed) Sanchez, M

--repealed

SB 587 (vetoed) Morales

Albuquerque Isotopes

--motor vehicle registration plate provided

HB 282 (pocket veto) Maestas

VETOES (cont)

All-Payer Claims Database Task Force

- --duties
- --established
- --membership
- --reporting

SB 403 (pocket veto) Lopez

Attorney Fee Awards

--reciprocal right to recover provided

SB 159 (pocket veto) Cervantes

Benefit Corporations

--voluntary designation provided

-requirements

-standard of conduct

HB 40 (pocket veto) Cook &

Keller

Bilingual and Multicultural Education

--bilingual education advisory

council

-created

-duties

--bilingual proficiency seal created

HB 541 (pocket veto) Miera

Campaign Financing, Public

- --contributions allowed
- --matching fund amounts revised
- --seed money requirements eliminated

SB 16 (vetoed) Wirth

Charter Schools

--chartering applicants

-NM residency required

HJC/HEC/HB 460 (vetoed)

--chartering authority

-granted to PEC

HB 392 (vetoed) Garcia, MH

--conflict-of-interest documentation -chartering authority oversight

required

--facilities

-leases

.PSCOC approval required .PSCOC to develop standard format for

SB 333 (pocket veto) Beffort

--federal grants

-report to chartering authority on grant compliance required

HB 522 (pocket veto) Stewart

VETOES (cont)	VETOES (cont)
Charter Schools (cont)	Criminal Record Expungement Act
governing bd members	definitions
-NM residency required	effect of an expungement order
HJC/HEC/HB 460 (vetoed)	expungement of records due to
Civics	identity theft or wrongful arrest,
summer civics courses provided as	indictment or charge
elective	expungement of records upon
HB 51 (pocket veto) Stapleton	conviction
Community Engagement Team Act	expungement of records upon
activities of a community	release w/o conviction
engagement team	notices
community engagement team	
created	-rulemaking
community engagement team pilot	use by law enforcement
project	SB 294 (vetoed) Sanchez, M
confidentiality	Dedicated Revenue Budget
definitions	deadline
	mandatory report
delayed repeal	SFC/SPAC/SB 7 (vetoed)
-July 1, 2019	Developmental Disabilities
DOH responsibilities	home- & community-based svcs
purpose	waiver
HFI/HHGIC/HB 588 (vetoed)	-application, renewal or
Contractors, State and Local	modification
prospective	prior legislative approval.
-contributions	required
.disclosure required	-reversion to prior provisions
online access of disclosure	required
statements provided	SB 458 (vetoed) Rodriguez
.prohibited during pendency	Disabilities Concerns Committee
of procurement	appointment
-registration w/ GSD required	created
online access of registration	duties
info provided	membership
HJC/HVEC/HB 133 (vetoed)	reporting
Counselors, School	staff
level-3 licensure salary eligibility	subcommittees
clarified	SB 171 (vetoed) Rodriguez
HB 623 (pocket veto) Trujillo, CH	Disability Parking Placards
County Planning	fee imposed
county comprehensive plan	-partial distribution to disability
allowed	fund provided
county planning comsn	HB 155 (vetoed) Garcia, MP
-role clarified	DNA
SB 315 (pocket veto) O'Neill	post-conviction DNA evidence
	consideration
	-procedures revised
	SJC/SB 491 (pocket veto)

VETOES (cont)	VETOES (cont)
Driver Education	Finance Authority, New Mexico (cont)
insurance premium reductions &	membership (cont)
exemptions	-restrictions established
-qualifying age reduced to 50	-revised
HB 83 (pocket veto) Salazar, T	SFC/SB 12 (vetoed)
Education Commission, Public	GED
chartering authority provided	statutory references changed to
funds transfer provided	"high school equivalency diploma"
independent status established	General Education Diploma
-administrative attachment to	statutory references changed to
PED eliminated	"high school equivalency diploma"
rulemaking authority & staff	General Educational Development
provided	Certificate
HB 392 (vetoed) Garcia, MH	statutory references changed to
Education Technology Equipment Act	"high school equivalency diploma"
Amendments	General Equivalency Diploma
"education technology" definition	statutory references changed to
revised	"high school equivalency diploma"
"education technology equipment"	SB 183 (pocket veto) Kernan
definition revised	Gila Regional Medical Center Cancer
SEC/SB 147 (vetoed)	Treatment Center
Eyewitness Identifications	NMFA bond issuance authorized
law enforcement officer training	SB 495 (pocket veto) Morales
provided	Graduation Requirements
procedures established	competence assessments expanded
SB 490 (pocket veto) McSorley	HEC/HB 513 (vetoed)
Film Production Tax Credit	Gross Receipts Taxdeduction
direct production expenses	
-scope expanded	-dialysis facility svcs
eligibility requirements expanded	.delayed repeal July 1, 2021
future scheduled payments of	SB 4 (vetoed) CisnerosGross Receipts and Compensating
-accelerated payments provided	Tax Act amendment
Laws 2011, Chapter 165, Section 3	-expanded to cover all goods
is repealed	delivered in NM
unclaimed credits	internet sales
-\$10 million may be carried	-subject to GRT
forward for 3 yrs	remote sellers
HTRC/HB 379 (vetoed) Finance Authority, New Mexico	-subject to GRT
audit committee	SB 539 (pocket veto) Smith
-established	Health Insurance
established membership	Group Benefits Act amendment
-chair & vice chair election	-nonprofit entity participation
	provided
provided	rioriava

-duties established -orientation provided -replacement provided HB 343 (pocket veto) Dodge

VETOES (cont) VETOES (cont) Hunting and Fishing Licenses Juvenile Detention --license period valid for 1 yr from --adult facilities date of issuance -quarterly reports required for HB 569 (vetoed) Sandoval juveniles temporarily held in Investment Council, State --hearing requirements expanded --chair & vice chair -notification requirements & time -election provided limits established --meetings --inspections allowed -frequency & notice requirements -- options expanded revised --requirements revised --membership SB 203 (pocket veto) Ortiz y Pino -revised **Land Grant Council** --powers and duties --authority to determine status of -revised land grant clarified --use of funds to assist land grants --reporting -deadlines extended that are not political subdivisions --small business investment allowed HB 35 (pocket veto) Garcia MH & corporation Martinez, RC -SIC authorized to invest funds Legislator Retirement --contributions SB 9 (pocket veto) Neville -additional plan contributions Judicial and Magistrate Retirement provided --age & service requirements -increased -revised SB 114 (vetoed) Ingle --benefits Licensure -maximum pension benefit --expedited occupational & increased professional licensure provided for --contributions military service members, spouses -general fund contributions & veterans licensed in other required iurisdiction --cost-of-living adjustments SB 258 (pocket veto) Burt -decreased Local Government Campaign Reporting -delay provided Act -temporary suspension provided --campaign funds --judicial retirement fund -limitations on use -approp, spec --contents of report .funded ratio improvement --definitions --magistrate retirement fund --reports & statements -approp, spec -failure to file .funded ratio improvement -late filing penalty --pension multiplier --reports required -decreased for service earned -time & place of filing after June 30, 2103 SB 90 (pocket veto) Padilla

SFC/SJC/SB 25 (vetoed)

VETOES (cont)	VETOES (cont)
Lottery Tuition Fund	Municipal Property (cont)
distributions	lease or sale (cont)
-distribution from tobacco	-maximum value of real property
settlement permanent fund	that may be leased or sold
provided	increased
-increased	HB 106 (pocket veto) Cook
SFC/SFC/SB 113 & SEC/SB 392	Nor-Lea General Hospital
(Ch 228, p.v.)	NMFA bond issuance authorized
Medicaid Eligibility	SB 495 (pocket veto) Morales
pre-release eligibility assessments	Parole
& applications	requirement eliminated for persons
-HSD required to provide to	sentenced to 1 yr or less in prison
incarcerated individuals	HB 438 (vetoed) Stewart
SPAC/SB 65 (vetoed)	SB 415 (vetoed) O'Neill
Medical Equipment and Supplies,	Physical Education
Durable	credit hours included in funding
GRT deduction provided	calculations for community
-delayed repeal effective	colleges
January 1, 2017	HB 327 (pocket veto) Egolf & Griego
SB 269 (vetoed) Papen	Pregnant and Parenting Students
Methamphetamine Precursors	excused absences provided
ephedrine & pseudoephedrine	SB 382 (pocket veto) Lopez & Miera Program Units
base product purchase restricted	•
retailers required to use real-time	provided for licensed school
stop sale system	employees certified by nat'l bd for
HJC/HB 146 (vetoed)	professional teaching standards HB 192 (vetoed) Trujillo, CH
Minimum Wage	Property Tax
increased	county higher education facility
-exceptions provided	property tax
SB 416 (vetoed) Martinez	-certain counties authorized to
Public Works Minimum Wage Act	levy
violations	HB 593 (vetoed) Salazar
-whistleblower confidentiality	SB 285 (pocket veto) Martinez
provided	Property Valuation
SB 395 (vetoed) Cisneros Municipal Planning	renewable energy equipment
municipal comprehensive plan	-valuation provided
allowed	SB 284 (pocket veto) Leavell
	Prospective Employee Credit
municipal planning comsn -role clarified	Information Privacy Act
	definitions
SB 315 (pocket veto) O'Neill Municipal Property	exceptions to prohibition on use of
lease or sale	credit info in decisions to recruit or
-maximum value of personal	interview
property that may be sold	purpose of act
increased	remedy
mereased	-

VETOES (cont)	VETOES (cont)
Prospective Employee Credit	Signed Language Interpreting Practices
Information Privacy Act (cont)	Board
use of credit info in decisions to	delayed repeal repealed
recruit or interview prohibited	SB 172 (pocket veto)
SB 128 (vetoed) O'Neill	Substance Abuse Treatment
Public School Administration and	priority to pregnant women
Management	required
private entity contracts for public	SPAC/SB 43 (pocket veto)
schools, school districts &	Tax Expenditure Budget
educational pgms prohibited	deadline
HJC/HEC/HB 460 (vetoed)	mandatory report
Public School Capital Outlay	SFC/SPAC/SB 7 (vetoed)
lease payments	Teacher and Principal Evaluation System
-adjustment based on consumer	PED to convene council to develop
price index optional	-report to governor & LESC
HB 273 (vetoed) Stapleton	required
Public School Finance	SB 588 (vetoed) Morales
public securities terms	Teacher Tiered Licensure System
-local school bd may delegate	evidence of competence required
responsibility for determination	for advancement
to local superintendent	HEC/HB 481 (vetoed)
SEC/SB 217 (vetoed)	Telehealth
Public School Funds	telemedicine coverage required
school districts & charter schools	under Health Care Purchasing Act,
-authorized to invest school	New Mexico Insurance Code,
funds	Health Maintenance Organization
-required to deposit school funds	Law & Nonprofit Health Care Plan
in local depositories	Law
SFC/SB 231 (pocket veto)	HBIC/HB 171 (pocket veto)
Renewable Energy	Traffic Offenses
educational institutions	citations
-exemption from charges for	-penalty assessments
renewable energy provided to	.fee imposed
certain state constitutional	remittance prior to court.
institutions	appearance allowed
SB 321 (pocket veto) Payne	remittance to court provided.
School Grades Council, State	-submission to court w/in 3 days
created	required
powers & duties	-uniform traffic citation deemed
reports	summons
SB 587 (vetoed) Morales	SB 131 (vetoed) Cervantes
Sheriff and Police Athletic League, New	Ultrasound
Mexico	licensure
motor vehicle registration plate	-exemptions
provided	doctors of oriental medicine
HB 540 (pocket veto) Miera	

VETOES (cont)

Ultrasound (cont)

--licensure (cont)

-limited authorization

.certified nurse-midwives

.registered nurses

HB 260 (pocket veto) Kane

Uniform Collateral Consequences of Conviction Act

--authorization required for collateral sanction

-ambiguity

- --collateral sanctions not subject to order of limited relief
- --decision to disqualify
- --definitions
- --effect of conviction by another state or the U.S.

-relieved or pardoned conviction

- --identification, collection & publication of laws regarding collateral consequences
- --issuance of order of limited relief
- --limitation on scope
- --notice of collateral consequences at sentencing & upon release
- --notice of collateral consequences in pretrial proceeding & at guilty plea
- --order of limited relief
- --reliance on order as evidence of due care
- --saving & transitional provisions
- --uniformity of application & construction
- --victim's rights
 SB 158 (vetoed) Cervantes

VISUALLY HANDICAPPED, NEW MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE

- See Blind and visually impaired, new mexico school for the

VITAL STATISTICS

Fetal Deaths

--registration required for certain spontaneous deaths -fee established

Stillbirths

--certificates provided SPAC/SB 305 (failed)

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION DIVISION

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INSTITUTES

Albuquerque Technical-Vocational Institute

- See Central New Mexico community
College

Luna Vocational-Technical Institute

- see Luna community college

VOLUNTEER HEALTH CARE FOR THE UNDERSERVED ACT

Definitions

Immunity from Civil Liability for Acts and Omissions

Limitation on Duration of Voluntary Provision of Health Care Services Nonapplicability

Oversight of Sponsoring Organization

- --registration & reporting required of sponsoring organization
- --temporary licensure or authorization requirements

Temporary License or Authorization Required for Voluntary Provision of Health Care Services HHGIC/HB 170 (failed)

WAGE AND HOUR ENFORCEMENT FUND

Created

HB 449 (failed) Garcia, MP

WATER AND WATER RIGHTS

Albuquerque-Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority

--bd of directors

-elected board provided

-election procedures established HVEC/HB 473 (failed)

--mid-region COG to convene task force to study effectiveness of SCONC/SM 50 (failed)

--ordinances

-ABCWUA may adopt & enforce HJC/HHGIC/HB 489 (failed)

Bradner Reservoir and Dam

--expansion supported

SM 71 (signed) Campos

Contaminants

--NMED to compile list of contaminants to be tested in public water supplies

HFI/HENRC/HB 415 (Ch 128)

Domestic Well Impact Areas

--OSE to designate

SM 83 (signed) Wirth

Drought Subcommittee

- see Extreme Drought and Wet Water Usage Subcommittee, this section

Extreme Drought and Wet Water Usage Subcommittee

--LC to create

SJM 55 (signed) Papen

Gallinas Watershed

-- USFS to protect

HM 64 (signed) Salazar

SM 52 (failed) Griego

Indian Water Rights

--congress to continue funding dispute settlements

HJM 22 (signed) Madalena

MDWCAs

- see Mutual Domestic Water Consumers Associations, this section

Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District
--board

-election by district provided-replacement provided

--conservancy court control provided SRC/SB 631 (failed)

WATER AND WATER RIGHTS (cont)

Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District (cont)

--info included on Sunshine Portal HB 138 (failed) Garcia, MP & Rue

--receiver appointment provided SRC/SB 631 (failed)

Mutual Domestic Water Consumers Associations

> --annual revenue threshold for required financial reporting revised for MDWCAs older than 3 yrs HB 140 (failed) Roch

Prior Appropriation Doctrine

--state engineer's authority limited to administration of doctrine

HB 558 (failed) Bandy SB 529 (failed) Cervantes

--state engineer's rules shall be consistent with

HB 558 (failed) Bandy SB 494 (failed) Cervantes

SB 529 (failed) Cervantes

Return Flows

--required during irrigation season when fully diverted upstream HB 576 (failed) Garcia Richard

Rio Grande

--middle Rio Grande

-meeting requested to maximize use

SM 8 (signed) Padilla

--water rights claimants

-OSE to create list of major claimants on upper, mid & lower Rio Grande

SM 90 (failed) Smith

San Juan-Chama Project

--dept of interior & USDA to form work group to implement best practices for management of HJM 24 (signed) Trujillo, CA

Santa Cruz Dam

--OSE to complete engineering review & congressional delegation to seek federal funding for SJM 6 (signed) Martinez, RC

WATER AND WATER RIGHTS (cont) WATER AND WATER RIGHTS (cont) Santa Fe Reclaimed Water Water Resources Development Act of --Santa Fe to release for downstream 2007, Federal communities --congress to reauthorize & fully HJM 33 (signed) Garcia Richard fund **Subdivisions** HJM 7 (signed) Stewart --water supply Water Rights -land w/ severed irrigation water --beneficial use established for leased water rights rights HB 19 (failed) Gonzales proof of adequate water SB 188 (failed) Griego supply required for plat --lease for streamflow authorized approval HB 181 (failed) Gentry SJC/SCONC/SB 479 SB 309 (failed) Griego (Ch 173) Water Storage Tank Service Providers -proof of sufficient water supply --direct municipal svc contracts required for plat approval authorized SJC/SCONC/SB 480 (Ch 224) SFI/SB 93 (Ch 164) **Transfers** Watersheds --out-of-basin transfers --USFS to work w/ state agencies & -OSE findings required local govts to plan & manage SJC/SCONC/SB 563 (failed) HM 65 (signed) Herrell Water Appropriation Applications Wells --OSE required to reject incomplete --replacement wells w/in 100 feet of applications original well --procedures & standards established -permit & hearing provisions HB 397 (failed) Tripp established Water Plan Updates HB 82 (failed) Larranaga --ISC to prioritize the Mora-San Miguel-Guadalupe regional plan WATER PROJECT FUND HJM 9 (signed) Salazar, T SJM 11 (failed) Campos Appropriation, Special --water trust board loan payoffs Water Planning SB 257 (failed) Cisneros --interim committee to hear testimony on 40-yr water planning HM 85 (failed) Cote WATER QUALITY CONTROL --required for entities serving **COMMISSION** customers w/in municipalities or Constituent Agencies counties --reduced HB 94 (failed) Cote Membership Water Projects --revised -- financing approval process revised SB 193 (failed) Griego HB 364 (failed) Larranaga Sunset Water Quality Act Amendment --delayed to July 1, 2015 --actions for damages SFC/SB 163 & SPAC/SB 174 -private right of action provided (Ch 166) --delayed to July 1, 2019 HB 429 (failed) Louis SB 193 (failed) Griego

WEAPONS, DEADLY	WEAPONS, DEADLY (cont)
- also see Firearms	Felons (cont)
Assault Weapons	firearms (cont)
ownership restricted	-possession (cont)
-penalties	penalties increased
HB 402 (failed) Easley	HB 297 (failed) Rehm
Background Checks	Firearm Transfer Act
nat'l instant criminal background	construction of act
check system	-public records inspection
-AOC required to report firearm	contingent repeal
possession eligibility info to	-enactment of federal law
HHGIC/HB 442 (failed)	definitions
Concealed Handguns	exception from background check
carrying in restaurants allowed	requirement
HBIC/HB 137 (failed)	failure to arrange for federal
judge's concealed handgun license	firearms licensee or to provide
-valid in court facility where	notice
judge works	firearm transfer conditions
HB 454 (failed) Anderson	overview
school premises	gun show transfer
-school may designate 1	-background check
employee to carry concealed	-notice
handgun	immunity
SB 230 (failed) Beffort	
False Crime Reports	reporting to the national instant
prohibitions expanded for weapons	criminal background check system
& firearms false reports	unlawfully transferring a firearm at
SB 520 (failed) Burt	a gun show
Federal Firearms Laws	-penalty
enforcement prohibited	HJC/HB 77 (failed) Large-Capacity Ammunition-Feeding
-penalty	Devices
prosecution of NM resident	
-AG may defend	ownership restricted
HB 114 (failed) Espinoza	-penalties
Felonies	HB 402 (failed) Easley Mass Shootings
non-capital	UNM dept of psychology to study
-firearm use in	reasons for
.sentencing enhancements	HM 54 (failed) Anderson
increased	Officer-Involved Shooting
HB 297 (failed) Rehm	public preliminary hearing required
Felons	SB 553 (failed) McSorley
firearms	State Capitol
-possession	unlawful carrying of a firearm in
.lifetime ban imposed on	the
possession of a firearm or	-exemptions
destructive device	-notice
HB 10 (failed) Rehm	-offense created
	offolio of outou

WEAPONS, DEADLY

State Capitol (cont)

--unlawful carrying of a firearm in the (cont)

-penalty

HB 578 (failed) Easley

Theft

--penalties increased for stealing

firearms

HB 297 (failed) Rehm

WELFARE

- see Public assistance

WESTERN INTERSTATE COMMISSION FOR HIGHER EDUCATION

See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

WESTERN NEW MEXICO UNIVERSITY

- also see Appropriations, general

APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013

Posttraumatic Stress Disorder

--virtual reality PTSD treatment for

veterans pilot project

-WNMU MSW curriculum

development provided

HB 36 (failed) Hamilton &

Cisneros

WICHE

- See Western interstate commission for Higher education

WILDLIFE

Aquatic Invasive Species

--control enforcement provided

HJC/HB 536 (failed)

Coyote-Killing Contests

--prohibited

-penalties

HJC/HB 316 (failed)

Endangered Species

--DGF to appoint advisory

committee on

HM 91 (failed) Steinborn

WILDLIFE (cont)

Feral Hog Eradication Team

--efforts supported

HJM 28 (signed) Ezzell

Game and Fish, Department of

--LFC to conduct performance audit

on compliance w/ Wildlife

Conservation Act

HM 90 (failed) Steinborn

Hunting and Fishing Infractions

--penalties

-major violation penalties

increased

-minor violation penalty

assessment option provided

HB 55 (failed) Baldonado

Hunting and Fishing Licenses

--elk hunting license

-10 free licenses for disabled

veterans per year

HB 272 (failed) Archuleta

--license period valid for 1 yr from

date of issuance

HB 569 (vetoed) Sandoval

--nonresident fishing licenses

-special temporary license provided for nonresident under

age 18

SB 106 (Ch 5) Campos

--oryx hunting permit

-resident fee for nonresident disabled military members &

veterans

HB 186 (Ch 126) McMillan

--personal info

arsonal illio

-confidentiality required

SB 344 (failed) Woods

--revocation periods established

SB 73 (Ch 135) Munoz

--special event fishing permits

provided

HENRC/HB 61 (Ch 29)

Lesser Prairie Chicken

--federal endangered listing opposed

& local preservation efforts supported

upporteu

HM 21 (signed) Ezzell

WILDLIFE (cont)	WOMEN
Wildlife and Sport Fish Restoration	Abortion
Program	Parental Notification Act
governor to issue proclamation	-definitions
recognizing	-election by female not to allow
HM 19 (signed) Ezzell	notice
Wildlife Protection and Public Safety	-limitations
Act, New Mexico	-notification concerning abortion
definitions	-penalty
penalties	-reporting requirements
-forfeiture	.attorney fees
prohibitions	.injunction
-exceptions	SB 291 (failed) Ryan
HB 579 (failed) Gonzales	Parental Notification Rights Act
Wildlife-Vehicle Collisions	-definitions
DOT & DGF to study & find	-election by unemancipated
funding to reduce	pregnant minor not to allow
HM 1 (signed) Stewart	notice
SM 11 (signed) Morales	.appeal
WILDLIFE PROTECTION AND	.hearing
	.penalty
PUBLIC SAFETY ACT, NEW	-limitations
MEXICO Definitions	-notification concerning abortion
	-penalty
Penaltiesforfeiture	-reporting requirements
	.attorney fees
Prohibitions	.injunction
exceptions HB 579 (failed) Gonzales	HB 177 (failed) Baldonado
HB 3/9 (lanea) Gonzales	tampering w/ evidence
WOMAN'S RIGHT TO KNOW ACT	-offense expanded to include
Abortion Provider Web Site	abortion
Audible Embryonic or Fetal Heartbeat	HB 206 (failed) Brown
Requirement	Woman's Right to Know Act
Civil Remedies	-abortion provider web site
Criminal Penalties	-audible embryonic or fetal
Definitions	heartbeat requirement
Informed Consent	-civil remedies
Internet Web Site	-criminal penalties
Printed Information	-definitions
Procedure in Case of Medical	-informed consent
	-internet web site
Emergency Protection of Privacy in Court	-printed information
Protection of Privacy in Court	-procedure in case of medical
Proceedings	emergency
Reporting Requirements	-protection of privacy in court
Severability	proceedings
Ultrasound Requirement HB 122 (failed) Espinoza	-reporting requirements

WOMEN (cont) WOMEN (cont) Domestic Violence (cont) Abortion (cont) -- Uniform Interstate Enforcement of --Woman's Right to Know Act (cont) -severability Domestic Violence Protection -ultrasound requirement Orders Act (cont) HB 122 (failed) Espinoza -judicial enforcement of foreign Budke, Maralyn protection order --women's historic marker installed -limits on internet publication at capitol -nonjudicial enforcement of SJM 16 (signed) Kernan foreign protection order Domestic Violence -other remedies --aggravated battery against a -registration of foreign protection household member order -offense expanded to include -transitional provision strangulation & suffocation -uniformity of application & SPAC/SB 262 (failed) construction -- "at the scene" defined SB 132 (Ch 47) Cervantes HB 301 (failed) Ezzell --victim who flees domestic abuse -- Family Violence Protection Act -not classified as missing person amendments -not entered in missing persons -CYFD clearinghouse investigation of alleged. SB 429 (failed) Lopez domestic abuse required -- Violence Against Women Act, referral to svcs required. federal -referral to svcs required -congress to reauthorize -reporting of alleged domestic HJM 34 (signed) Thomson abuse required SM 26 (failed) Papen SB 407 (failed) Padilla Equal Rights Amendment, Federal --orders of protection --congressional delegation to vote to -definitions expanded eliminate deadline for ratification -enforcement required HM 7 (signed) Chasey -minors may file & be subject to SM 7 (failed) Candelaria Fair Pay for Women Act -standards & procedures revised --definitions SB 473 (failed) Lopez --restraining orders --enforcement - see orders of protection, this -penalties -remedies subsection --grievance procedure --substitute addresses --prohibition on paying employees -IPRA exception provided less for same work -SOS security procedures, access restrictions & safeguards --retaliation prohibited HLC/HB 216 (Ch 12) required SCORC/SB 402 (failed) SB 577 (failed) Morales Gill, Inez Bushner -- Uniform Interstate Enforcement of

Domestic Violence Protection

Orders Act

-definitions

--women's historic marker installed

SJM 16 (signed) Kernan

at capitol

WOMEN (cont)	WOMEN (cont)
Human Trafficking	Prostitution
civil remedy provided	1st offense
HJC/HB 304 (Ch 200)	-conditional discharge provided
human trafficking for commercial	SB 512 (failed) Lopez
sexual activity	penalties increased
-included as sex offense	-accepting earnings of prostitute
HCPAC/HB 437 (failed)	-patronizing prostitutes
nat'l human trafficking resource ctr	-promoting prostitution
hotline	-subsequent offenses
-info posting requirement	HB 196 (failed) Lewis
established	promotion of
HB 195 (failed) Lewis	÷
penalties	-expanded to include electronic
-enhanced when victim is under	& online activity
	HB 295 (failed) Lewis SB 524 (failed) Candelaria
16 yrs	prostitution education &
-increased	intervention fund
HB 121 (failed) Lewis	
victims	-created
-records sealed	prostitution education &
-state benefits provided	intervention pgm
HJC/HB 304 (Ch 200)	-DOH to establish
Pregnancy	-fee established
excused absences for	-participation required
-school districts & charter	SB 512 (failed) Lopez
schools required to provide	Safe Harbor Act
SB 382 (pocket veto) Lopez &	-definition
Miera	-requirement to provide info
fetal deaths	-restrictions on interrogation
-registration required for certain	HB 556 (failed) Chasey
spontaneous deaths	Rape
.fee established	prosecution time limit eliminated
SPAC/SB 305 (failed)	HB 269 (failed) Taylor
pregnant & parenting students	Violence Against Women Act,
-excused absences provided	federal
HB 300 (Ch 198) Gallegos, DY	-congress to reauthorize
SB 382 (pocket veto) Lopez &	Violence Against Women Act, Federal
Miera	congress to reauthorize
-make-up work time provided HB 300 (Ch 198) Gallegos, DY	HJM 34 (signed) Thomson
stillbirths	SM 26 (failed) Papen
-certificates provided	
SPAC/SB 305 (failed)	WOMEN, COMMISSION ON THE
substance abuse treatment	STATUS OF
	- also see Appropriations, general
providers	APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013
-priority to pregnant women	Appropriation, Special
required	operations
SPAC/SB 43 (pocket veto)	HB 191 (failed) Trujillo, CH

Attamas Fara	WURKERS' CUMPENSATION
Attorney Fees	ADMINISTRATION
additional fees	- also see Appropriations, general
-party acting in bad faith must	APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 Claim Resolutions
pay for prevailing party	
limits increased	service to parties
SB 233 (Ch 168) Sapien	-certified mail requirement
Benefits	eliminated
clarified	Hearings
SB 275 (Ch 134) Woods	location
reduced for drug use in accident HB 139 (failed) Roch	-restriction to county where
SB 465 (failed) Moores	injury occurred eliminated
Disability	Ombudsman
permanent partial disability	subsequent employment in workers
modifiers	compensation administration
-fair payment provided	allowed
SB 385 (failed) Sanchez, C	SB 275 (Ch 134) Woods
Examinations	Posttraumatic Stress Disorder
periodic worker examination by all	firefighters
parties allowed	-workers' compensation
Extra-Hazardous Employer	administration to study PTSD
defined	as job-related health problem
SB 275 (Ch 134) Woods	for
Guides	HM 89 (failed) Kane
evaluation of new editions required	PTSD
-advisory committee created	- see Posttraumatic Stress Disorder, this
HLC/HB 430 (failed)	section
Impairment	Safety and Fraud Division
definition revised	replaced by enforcement bureau
HB 261 (failed) Larranaga	SB 275 (Ch 134) Woods
Ombudsman	
subsequent employment in workers'	WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS
compensation administration	DEPARTMENT
allowed	- also see Appropriations, general
SB 275 (Ch 134) Woods	APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013
Posttraumatic Stress Disorder	Appropriations, Special
firefighters	Individual Development Account
-workers' compensation	Act provisions
administration to study PTSD	HB 372 (failed) Taylor
as job-related health problem	work force development & dropout
for	prevention pgms
	SB 383 (failed) Rodriguez
HM 89 (failed) Kane Safety Visits	Call Centers
•	relocation to foreign country
threshold for mandatory visits	-state financial support
raised	.exception
SB 275 (Ch 134) Woods	prohibited for 5 yrs
	remittance to state required.

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS DEPARTMENT (cont)

Call Centers (cont)

--relocation to foreign country (cont)

-WSD notification required

-WSD report required

SB 414 (failed) Padilla

Education Alignment to Employment

--EDD, WSD, PED, BBER & NMSU Arrowhead ctr to

coordinate efforts on

HM 45 (signed) McCamley

Hispanic and Native American Job

Skills Study

--sec of workforce solutions to conduct

HM 41 (signed) Roybal Caballero

Unemployment Benefits

--reversed or modified

-WSD may recover benefits HB 329 (Ch 132) Brown

Wage Claim Actions

--director of labor relations div not required to pay court costs HB 288 (failed) Herrell

WORKFORCE TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT. OFFICE OF

- see Workforce solutions department

YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS

- See Appropriations, general appropriation act of 2013

ZONING

- also see Land use

Subdivisions

--New Mexico Subdivision Act amendment

-"subdivision" definition exception clarified SFI/SB 176 (Ch 96)

ZONING (cont)

Subdivisions (cont)

--water supply

-land w/ severed irrigation water rights

.proof of adequate water supply required for plat approval

SJC/SCONC/SB 479

(Ch 173)

-proof of sufficient water supply required for plat approval SJC/SCONC/SB 480 (Ch 224)

Transportation Reinvestment Zone Act

--bonding authority

-GRT increment

- --contents of a transportation reinvestment zone plan
- --definitions
- --exemption
- --exemption from taxation
- --formation of a transportation reinvestment zone
- --general bonding authority of a transportation reinvestment zone-other limitations
- --governance of a transportation reinvestment zone
- --GRT increment accounting procedures
- --GRT increment financing
- --modification of transportation reinvestment zone boundaries or transportation reinvestment zone plan
- --notice of formation of a transportation reinvestment zone
- --other dedications of GRT increment
- --protection from impairment
- --purpose & findings
- --records

-open meetings

- --refunding bonds
- --termination of transportation reinvestment zone

ZONING (cont)

Transportation Reinvestment Zone Act (cont)

- --transportation improvements -integration w/ land use plans
- --transportation reinvestment zone powers

SB 314 (failed) Shendo

NAME CHANGES

Old Name New Name

Acts

Assistance Animal Act Amendments Service Animal Act

SB 320 (Ch 57) Rodriguez

Entities

Archaeological Services Division Archaeology Division

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

Property Control Division Facilities Management Division

SB 339 (Ch 115) Ingle

State Monuments Division State Historic Sites and Monuments

Division

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

Funds

Participating Government Investment Fund Local Government Investment Pool

SB 24 (Ch 65) Munoz

Other

Fort Sumner State Monument Bosque Redondo Memorial and Fort

Sumner Historic Site

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

Coronado State Monument Coronado Historic Site

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

El Camino Real International Heritage

Center

El Camino Real Historic Trail Site

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

Fort Selden State Monument Fort Selden Historic Site

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

Jemez State Monument Jemez Historic Site

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

Lincoln State Monument Lincoln Historic Site

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

Taylor Reynolds Barela Mesilla State

Monument

Taylor Reynolds Barela Mesilla Historic Site

SB 70 (Ch 67) Campos & Tripp

2013 GENERAL APPROPRIATION ALBUQUERQUE-BERNALILLO **COUNTY WATER UTILITY ACT AUTHORITY** ACADEMIC SUCCESS THROUGH REMEDIATION ACT ALCOHOL AND DRUGS ACCESS DEVICE DATA ACT ANIMAL SHELTERING BOARD ACCOUNTANCY BOARD, NEW ANIMALS AND LIVESTOCK MEXICO PUBLIC APPROPRIATION CONTINGENCY **ACCURACY OF EYEWITNESS FUND IDENTIFICATION ACT** APPROPRIATIONS, CAPITAL ACEQUIA AND COMMUNITY DITCH **OUTLAY** FUND APPROPRIATIONS, GENERAL **ACEQUIA COMMISSION APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2013 ACTIONS** APPROPRIATIONS, SPECIAL ACUPUNCTURE AND ORIENTAL ARCHITECTS, BOARD OF MEDICINE, BOARD OF **EXAMINERS FOR** ADULT BASIC EDUCATION FUND **ART AEROSPACE** ATHLETIC COMMISSION, NEW **MEXICO** AFRICAN AMERICAN AFFAIRS, **OFFICE ON** ATHLETIC TRAINER PRACTICE **BOARD AGENCIES, STATE** ATHLETICS **AGING** ATTORNEY GENERAL AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES **DEPARTMENT** ATTORNEY GENERAL CONTINGENT LEGAL SERVICES FUND AGING, STATE AGENCY ON **ATTORNEYS AGRICULTURE** ATTORNEYS, DISTRICT AGRICULTURE, NEW MEXICO **DEPARTMENT OF AUDITOR, STATE AUTHORITIES** ALBUQUERQUE TECHNICAL-VOCATIONAL INSTITUTE

AVIATION	CAMPAIGN FINANCE
AVIATION FUND, STATE	CAPITAL OUTLAY
BANKS	CAPITAL OUTLAY PLANNING AND MONITORING ACT
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS, BOARD OF	CAPITAL PROJECT
BERNALILLO COUNTY CRIMINAL JUSTICE REVIEW COMMISSION	ADMINISTRATION FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS
BERNALILLO COUNTY METROPOLITAN COURT	CENTRAL NEW MEXICO COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BILINGUAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL	CHARTER SCHOOL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH ACT	CHILD ABUSE
BLIND AND VISUALLY IMPAIRED, NEW MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE	CHILD CRIME VICTIMS ADVOCACY FUND
BLIND, COMMISSION FOR THE	CHILDREN
BLUE RIBBON TAX REFORM COMMISSION	CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES DEPARTMENT
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS	CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND
BONDS	CHIROPRACTIC BOARD
BONDS, GENERAL OBLIGATION	CIGARETTES
BONDS, SEVERANCE TAX	CITIZENS PEACE ADVISORY
BORDER AFFAIRS	COUNCIL CIVIL PROCEDURES
BORDER AUTHORITY	CIVIL PROCEDURES
BRAIN INJURY ADVISORY COUNCIL	CLOVES COMMUNITY COLLECT
BRAIN INJURY SERVICES FUND	CLOVIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BUILDINGS, PUBLIC	COAL SURFACE MINING COMMISSION

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

COMMERCIAL FEED ACT, NEW CORPORATIONS MEXICO CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES **COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE** BROKER LIEN ACT CORRECTIONS **COMMITTEES AND TASK FORCES** CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT **COMMUNITY COLLEGES COUNCILS** COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT **COUNSELING AND THERAPY COUNCIL, NEW MEXICO** PRACTICE BOARD **COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TEAM** COUNTIES **ACT COURT OF APPEALS** COMMUNITY SCHOOLS ACT **COURTS COMPACT WITH AMERICA COURTS, ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COMPILATION COMMISSION, NEW** MEXICO **COURTS, DISTRICT COMPUTER SYSTEMS** ENHANCEMENT FUND CRIME VICTIMS REPARATION **COMMISSION CONSERVANCY DISTRICTS CRIMES AND PENALTIES** CONSOLIDATED ENVIRONMENTAL **REVIEW ACT** CRIMINAL JUSTICE SPECIAL FUND **CONSTITUTION OF NEW MEXICO** CRIMINAL RECORD EXPUNGEMENT ACT CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS **CULTURAL AFFAIRS** CONSTITUTIONAL REVISION **COMMISSION CULTURAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT CONSTRUCTION CULTURAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT ENTERPRISE FUND CONSUMERS CULTURAL AFFAIRS, OFFICE OF CONTRACT LAW CUMBRES AND TOLTEC SCENIC** CORPORATION COMMISSION, RAILROAD COMMISSION STATE

DEAF AND HARD-OF-HEARING PERSONS, COMMISSION FOR	DRUG TRAFFICKER REGISTRATION AND NOTIFICATION ACT
DEAF, NEW MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE	DRUGS
DEATH	EASTERN NEW MEXICO UNIVERSITY
DENTAL AMALGAM WASTE REDUCTION ACT	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
DENTAL HEALTH CARE, NEW MEXICO BOARD OF	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
DENTAL THERAPISTS ACT	EDUCATION, COMMISSION ON HIGHER
DETENTION FACILITY AUDIT ACT	EDUCATION COMMISSION, PUBLIC
DEVELOPMENT TRAINING FUND	EDUCATION COOPERATIVES, REGIONAL
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES PLANNING COUNCIL	EDUCATION DEPARTMENT, HIGHER
DISABILITY FUND	Monex
DISABILITY, GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON	EDUCATION DEPARTMENT, PUBLIC
DISABLED	EDUCATION, OTHER
DISASTERS	EDUCATION, POST-SECONDARY
DISTRICT ATTORNEYS	EDUCATION, PUBLIC SCHOOLS
DISTRICT ATTORNEYS, ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE	EDUCATION STUDY COMMITTEE, LEGISLATIVE
DISTRICT COURTS	EDUCATION TRUST BOARD
DISTRICTS, CONSERVANCY DISTRICTS AND SPECIAL	EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT BOARD
DISTRICTS	ELECTIONS
DOMESTIC AFFAIRS	ELECTIONS COMMISSION
DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING LOAN FUND	EMERGENCIES, DISASTERS AND PREPAREDNESS

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES EXPO NEW MEXICO FUND EXTRACTION TAXES SUSPENSE EMERGENCY WATER SUPPLY FUND **FUND** EMPLOYEE PREFERENCE ACT FAIR PAY FOR WOMEN ACT EMPLOYERS AND EMPLOYEES **FAMILIES ENERGY EDUCATION AND** FAMILY ENGAGEMENT ACT MARKETING BOARD FAMILY ENGAGEMENT COUNCIL **ENERGY EDUCATION AND** MARKETING FUND FEED BILL **ENERGY EDUCATION AND FILM** MARKETING TAX ACT **FINANCE ENERGY, MINERALS AND** NATURAL RESOURCES FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, **DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND** NATURAL RESOURCES FINANCE AUTHORITY, NEW **DEPARTMENT MEXICO ENGINEER, STATE** FINANCE COMMITTEE, **LEGISLATIVE ENGINEERS AND PROFESSIONAL** SURVEYORS, STATE BOARD OF FINANCE, STATE BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR PROFESSIONAL FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS **ENVIRONMENT** FINANCIAL REGULATION FUND, **ENVIRONMENT, DEPARTMENT OF** STATE **ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT** FIRE AND FIREFIGHTERS **BOARD** FIREARM TRANSFER ACT **EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT REVOLVING FUNDS FIREARMS ETHICS FOOD** ETHICS COMMISSION ACT, STATE FORECLOSURE FAIRNESS ACT

FOREIGN AFFAIRS

ETHICS COMMISSION, STATE

FREEDOM FROM UNWARRANTED SURVEILLANCE ACT	HEALTH INSURANCE EXCHANGE ACT, NEW MEXICO		
FUEL	HEALTH POLICY COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO HEALTH SECURITY ACT		
FUNERAL SERVICES, BOARD OF GAME AND FISH GAME AND FISH, DEPARTMENT OF GAME COMMISSION, STATE			
	HEALTH SECURITY PLAN FUND HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT HIGHLANDS UNIVERSITY, NEW		
			GAMING AND LOTTERY GAMING CONTROL BOARD
GASOLINE	HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION		
GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT	HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, STATE		
GENETICS	HIGHWAY COMMISSION, STATE		
GOVERNOR	HISPANIC AFFAIRS COMMISSION		
GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON DISABILITY	HISPANIC AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT ACT		
GOVERNOR'S COMMITTEE ON CONCERNS OF THE HANDICAPPED	HISPANIC CULTURAL CENTER BOARD, NATIONAL		
GROUP SELF-INSURANCE FUND	HISTORIC STATUES ACT		
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS	HISTORIC STATUES FUND		
HEALTH	HOME INSPECTOR FUND		
HEALTH CARE COMMISSION	HOME INSPECTOR LICENSING ACT		
HEALTH, DEPARTMENT OF	HOME INSPECTOR LICENSING BOARD		
HEALTH FACILITIES	HOME VISITING ACCOUNTABILITY		
HEALTH INSURANCE ALLIANCE, NEW MEXICO	ACT		

INDEX — 2013 REGULAR SESSION HOMELAND SECURITY AND **INSURANCE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT INSURANCE NAVIGATOR** LICENSING ACT HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION ACT INSURANCE, OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT OF HORSE SHELTER RESCUE FUND **HOSPITALS INTERGOVERNMENTAL** RELATIONS **HOUSING** INTERIOR DESIGN BOARD HOUSING TRUST FUND, NEW **MEXICO** INTERLOCK DEVICE FUND **HUMAN RIGHTS** INTERSTATE STREAM COMMISSION **HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT** INTERTRIBAL CEREMONIAL **IDENTITY OFFICE INDIAN AFFAIRS** INVESTIGATION AND TRIAL COST REIMBURSEMENT FUND INDIAN AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT INVESTMENT COUNCIL, STATE INDIAN AFFAIRS, NEW MEXICO **OFFICE OF INVESTMENT OFFICE, STATE** INDIAN EDUCATION FUND **IRRIGATION WORKS CONSTRUCTION FUND, NEW** INDIGENT VETERANS BURIAL FUND **MEXICO** INFORMATION AND JUDICIAL RETIREMENT FUND **COMMUNICATIONS** JUDICIAL STANDARDS INFORMATION OFFICER, OFFICE **COMMISSION**

OF THE CHIEF

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

LABOR

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ACT

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY,
DEPARTMENT OF
LAND GRANT COUNCIL

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIAL FUND LAND GRANTS

JUNIOR COLLEGE, NEW MEXICO

LABOR DEPARTMENT

LAND USE	LOCAL DWI GRANT FUND
LANDS, COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC	LOCAL GOVERNMENT
LANDS, PUBLIC	LOCAL GOVERNMENT CAMPAIGN REPORTING ACT
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS, BOARD OF	LOCAL GOVERNMENT PLANNING FUND
LAW ENFORCEMENT	
LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY BOARD, NEW MEXICO	LOCAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE- SHARING ACT
LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION FUND	LOCAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE- SHARING FUND
rond	LOTTERY
LEGAL PROCEDURES	
LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL SERVICE	LOTTERY TUITION FUND
LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL SERVICE	LOW-INCOME HOME ENERGY
LEGISLATIVE EDUCATION STUDY COMMITTEE	ASSISTANCE FUND
	LUNA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
LEGISLATIVE FINANCE	
COMMITTEE	LUNA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INSTITUTE
LEGISLATIVE LOTTERY TUITION	11.10.11.10.11
SCHOLARSHIP ACT	MAGISTRATE RETIREMENT FUND
LEGISLATIVE SCHOLARSHIP FUND	MAIL
LEGISLATURE	MAJOR INVESTMENT HIGHWAY PROJECT FUND
LIBRARY ACQUISITIONS FUND	
LICENSURE	MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. COMMISSION
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR	MASSAGE THERAPY BOARD
LIVESTOCK	MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCE ADVISORY COUNCIL
LIVESTOCK BOARD, NEW MEXICO	
LIVESTOCK OPERATION	MEDIA
INTERFERENCE ACT	MEDICAID AND MEDICARE

MEDICAL BOARD, NEW MEXICO **MOTOR VEHICLES** MEMORIALS AND RESOLUTIONS MUNICIPALITIES MESA TECHNICAL COLLEGE MUSIC COMMISSION **MESALANDS COMMUNITY** NATIONAL LABORATORIES **COLLEGE** NATIVE AMERICAN SUICIDE **MILITARY AFFAIRS** PREVENTION ADVISORY COUNCIL MILITARY AFFAIRS, DEPARTMENT NATURAL RESOURCES OF NATURAL RESOURCES TRUSTEE MILITARY BASE PLANNING AND **FUND** SUPPORT, OFFICE OF NATURAL RESOURCES TRUSTEE, MILITARY INSTITUTE, NEW **OFFICE OF THE** MEXICO **NEW MARKET PERFORMANCE MILITARY WAR VETERAN GUARANTEE FUND** SCHOLARSHIP FUND NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS MINERS' HOSPITAL OF NEW **MEXICO** NORTHERN NEW MEXICO **COLLEGE** MINIMUM WAGE **NORTHERN NEW MEXICO MINING COMMUNITY COLLEGE** NORTHERN NEW MEXICO STATE MINING AND TECHNOLOGY, NEW MEXICO INSTITUTE OF **SCHOOL** NURSE EDUCATORS FUND **MINORITIES MINORS NURSING, BOARD OF** MONEY, PUBLIC NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS, **BOARD OF** MORTGAGE FAIR FORECLOSURE NUTRITION AND DIETETICS **ACT** PRACTICE BOARD MORTGAGE FINANCE **AUTHORITY, NEW MEXICO** OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY, BOARD **OF EXAMINERS FOR** MOTOR VEHICLE NUISANCE ACT

OFFICE OF GUARDIANSHIP FUND

OFFICE OF PEACE ACT	PHARMACY, BOARD OF
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES, PUBLIC	PHYSICAL EDUCATION FUND
OIL AND GAS	PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION	PIPELINES
OPEN MEETINGS	PODIATRY, BOARD OF
OPTOMETRY, BOARD OF	PORTABLE ELECTRONICS INSURANCE ACT
OSTEOPATHIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS, BOARD OF	PRECIOUS METAL BUYERS ACT
PARENTAL NOTIFICATION ACT	PRESCRIPTION DRUG MISUSE AND OVERDOSE PREVENTION AND
PARENTAL NOTIFICATION RIGHTS ACT	PAIN MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL
PARKS AND RECREATION	PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
PAROLE	PRISONS AND PRISONERS
PAROLE BOARD	PRIVACY PRIVATE INVESTIGATIONS
PARTICIPATING GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT FUND	ADVISORY BOARD
PATIENT'S COMPENSATION FUND	PROBATION AND PAROLE
PEER SUPPORT WORKERS ACT	PROCUREMENT, STATE PROPERTY
PEER SUPPORT WORKERS BOARD OF DIRECTORS	PROPERTY CONTROL RESERVE
PENSION INVESTMENT PLAN ACCUMULATION FUND	FUND PROPERTY, PUBLIC
PER DIEM AND MILEAGE	PROSPECTIVE EMPLOYEE CREDIT
PERSONNEL BOARD	INFORMATION PRIVACY ACT
PHARMACY BENEFITS MANAGER REGULATION ACT	PROSTITUTION EDUCATION AND INTERVENTION FUND

PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS, NEW MEXICO STATE BOARD OF	PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES AUTHORITY		
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE	PUBLIC SCHOOL INSURANCE AUTHORITY		
PUBLIC DEFENDER COMMISSION	PUBLIC SCHOOL SECURITY		
PUBLIC DEFENDER DEPARTMENT	INFRASTRUCTURE FUND		
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE LABOR RELATIONS BOARD	PUBLIC SCHOOLS		
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT	PUBLIC UTILITIES		
ASSOCIATION	PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO		
PUBLIC LANDS	PUBLIC WORKS		
PUBLIC LANDS, COMMISSIONER OF	PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS		
PUBLIC LANDS TRANSFER TASK FORCE	ACT		
PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES	PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS BOARD		
PUBLIC RECORDS	RACEHORSE TESTING FUND		
PUBLIC RECORDS, STATE COMMISSION OF PUBLIC REGULATION	RACING COMMISSION, STATE		
	RAILROADS		
	READING FIRST FUND		
PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION	READING PROFICIENCY ACT		
PUBLIC SAFETY	REAL ESTATE		
PUBLIC SAFETY ADVISORY BOARD, JUVENILE PUBLIC SAFETY, DEPARTMENT OF	REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS BOARD		
	REAL ESTATE COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO		
PUBLIC SCHOOL CAPITAL OUTLAY COUNCIL PUBLIC SCHOOL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND	RECREATION		
	RECREATIONAL THERAPY BOARD		
	RECREATIONAL THERAPY PRACTICE ACT		

REDISTRICTING SAFE HARBOR ACT REFUND ANTICIPATION LOAN ACT SAFE STAFFING ACT REGIONAL EDUCATION SAN JUAN COLLEGE **COOPERATIVES** SANTA FE COMMUNITY COLLEGE REGULATION AND LICENSING SCHOOL DISTRICT CAMPAIGN REGULATION AND LICENSING REPORTING ACT **DEPARTMENT** SCHOOL GRADES COUNCIL, STATE **RELIGION** SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION RENEWABLE ENERGY TRAINING FUND TRANSMISSION AUTHORITY DEVELOPMENT FUND SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY SCOPE OF PRACTICE ACT RENEWABLE ENERGY TRANSMISSION AUTHORITY, NEW **MEXICO SECRETARY OF STATE** REPEALS **SENIOR CITIZENS** RESERVE OFFICER ACT SENTENCING COMMISSION, NEW **MEXICO RESPIRATORY CARE** PRACTITIONERS, ADVISORY SERVICE MEMBER CHILD CUSTODY **BOARD OF ACT** RETIREE HEALTH CARE **SEVERANCE TAX BONDS AUTHORITY** SEVERANCE TAX PERMANENT RETIREMENT **FUND** RETIREMENT BOARD, SHORT AND POPULAR TITLES **EDUCATIONAL** SIGNED LANGUAGE INTERPRETING RETIREMENT, EDUCATIONAL PRACTICES BOARD RETIREMENT, JUDICIAL SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT **BOARD** RETIREMENT, MAGISTRATE SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT **ROAD FUND, STATE FUND**

RURAL AFFAIRS

SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT SUPREME COURT BUILDING **FUND ACT COMMISSION** SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS, BOARD TAX PROTEST AND HEARINGS, **OFFICE OF** SPACEPORT AUTHORITY **TAXATION SPACEPORTS** TAXATION AND REVENUE **DEPARTMENT SPECIAL DISTRICTS** TEACHER LOAN REPAYMENT ACT SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY, **AUDIOLOGY AND HEARING AID** TEACHER LOAN REPAYMENT FUND DISPENSING PRACTICES BOARD TECHNICAL SCHOOLS **SPORTS TECHNOLOGY** STATE CORPORATION **COMMISSION TELECOMMUNICATIONS** STATE ENGINEER THREATENING SCHOOL VIOLENCE **ACT** STATE FAIR COMMISSION TIME STATE FAIR ENTERPRISE FUND **TOBACCO** STATE FAIR, NEW MEXICO TOBACCO SETTLEMENT PERMANENT FUND STATE GOVERNMENT **TORT CLAIMS** STATE INSPECTORS GENERAL ACT **TOURISM DEPARTMENT** STATE INVESTMENT COUNCIL TRANSFER OF PUBLIC LANDS ACT STATE PARKS **TRANSPORTATION** STATE UNIVERSITY, NEW MEXICO TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION. STATE-SUPPORT RESERVE FUND STATE SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND CRIME TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT PREVENTION ACT OF **SUPREME COURT** TRANSPORTATION EMERGENCY **FUND**

PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS ACT TRANSPORTATION REINVESTMENT ZONE ACT TREASURER, STATE TRIBAL COLLEGE DUAL CREDIT PROGRAM FUND TRUSTS TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY ACT TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY FUND UNBORN VICTIMS OF VIOLENCE ACT UNIFORM ACTS UNIFORM ACTS UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF GENETIC INFORMATION IN TRANSFER ON DEATH ACT UNINSURED EMPLOYERS' FUND UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO VETERANS' AFFAIRS VETERANS' SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO VETERANS' SERVICES DEPARTMENT VETERINARY MEDICINE, BOARD OF VETOES VISUALLY HANDICAPPED, NEW MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE VITAL STATISTICS VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION DIVISION VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INSTITUTES VOLUNTEER HEALTH CARE FOR THE UNDERSERVED ACT WAGE AND HOUR ENFORCEMENT FUND WATER AND WATER RIGHTS	TRANSPORTATION PUBLIC-	UNIFORM REAL PROPERTY		
TREASURER, STATE TRIBAL COLLEGE DUAL CREDIT PROGRAM FUND TRUSTS TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY ACT TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY FUND UNBORN VICTIMS OF VIOLENCE ACT UNIFORM ACTS UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS	PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS ACT	TRANSFER ON DEATH ACT		
TREASURER, STATE TRIBAL COLLEGE DUAL CREDIT PROGRAM FUND TRUSTS TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY ACT TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY FUND UNBORN VICTIMS OF VIOLENCE ACT UNEMPLOYMENT UNIFORM ACTS UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS		UNINSURED EMPLOYERS' FUND		
TRIBAL COLLEGE DUAL CREDIT PROGRAM FUND TRUSTS TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY ACT VETERANS' AFFAIRS VETERANS' SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO VETERANS' SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO VETERANS' SERVICES DEPARTMENT VETERINARY MEDICINE UNEMPLOYMENT VETERINARY MEDICINE, BOARD OF VETOES UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS	TREASURER, STATE	UNIONS		
TRUSTS UTILITIES TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY ACT TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY FUND UNBORN VICTIMS OF VIOLENCE ACT UNEMPLOYMENT UNIFORM ACTS UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER AND WATER RIGHTS	TRIBAL COLLEGE BUAL CREDIT	UNITED STATES		
TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY ACT VETERANS' AFFAIRS VETERANS' SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW MEXICO VETERANS' SERVICES UNBORN VICTIMS OF VIOLENCE ACT UNEMPLOYMENT UNIFORM ACTS UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION OF UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS		UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO		
ACT TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY FUND UNBORN VICTIMS OF VIOLENCE ACT UNEMPLOYMENT UNIFORM ACTS UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION OF UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS	TRUSTS	UTILITIES		
TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY FUND UNBORN VICTIMS OF VIOLENCE ACT UNEMPLOYMENT UNIFORM ACTS UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS		VETERANS' AFFAIRS		
UNBORN VICTIMS OF VIOLENCE ACT UNEMPLOYMENT UNIFORM ACTS UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION OF UNIFORM PROTECTION OF VETERINARY MEDICINE VETOES VETOES VETOES VETOES VETOES VETOES VETOES VETOES VOLULY HANDICAPPED, NEW MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE VITAL STATISTICS VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION DIVISION VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INSTITUTES VOLUNTEER HEALTH CARE FOR THE UNDERSERVED ACT WAGE AND HOUR ENFORCEMENT FUND UNIFORM PROTECTION OF	TWENTY-FOUR SEVEN SOBRIETY			
UNBORN VICTIMS OF VIOLENCE ACT VETERINARY MEDICINE UNEMPLOYMENT VETERINARY MEDICINE VETOES UNIFORM ACTS VETOES UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT VISUALLY HANDICAPPED, NEW MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS	FUND	VETERANS' SERVICES		
UNIFORM ACTS UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS				
UNIFORM ACTS UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION OF UNIFORM PROTECTION OF VETRINARY MEDICINE, BOARD OF VETOES VISUALLY HANDICAPPED, NEW MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE VISUALLY HANDICAPPED, NEW MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE VIOLATISTICS VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION DIVISION VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INSTITUTES VOLUNTEER HEALTH CARE FOR THE UNDERSERVED ACT WAGE AND HOUR ENFORCEMENT FUND UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS		VETERINARY MEDICINE		
UNIFORM ACTS UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS	UNEMPLOYMENT	VETERINARY MEDICINE DO ARR OF		
UNIFORM CHILD ABDUCTION PREVENTION ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION OF UNIFORM PROTECTION OF VETOES VISUALLY HANDICAPPED, NEW MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION DIVISION VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INSTITUTES VOLUNTEER HEALTH CARE FOR THE UNDERSERVED ACT WAGE AND HOUR ENFORCEMENT FUND UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS	UNIFORM ACTS	VETERINARY MEDICINE, BOARD OF		
PREVENTION ACT UNIFORM COLLABORATIVE LAW ACT UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION OF UNIFORM PROTECTION OF VISUALLY HANDICAPPED, NEW MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION DIVISION VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INSTITUTES VOLUNTEER HEALTH CARE FOR THE UNDERSERVED ACT WAGE AND HOUR ENFORCEMENT FUND UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS		VETOES		
UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION OF MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION DIVISION VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INSTITUTES VOLUNTEER HEALTH CARE FOR THE UNDERSERVED ACT WAGE AND HOUR ENFORCEMENT FUND WATER AND WATER RIGHTS				
UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS				
UNIFORM COLLATERAL CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS		VITAL STATISTICS		
CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION ACT VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL INSTITUTES SERVICES ACT VOLUNTEER HEALTH CARE FOR UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS	ACI	VITAL STATISTICS		
UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS	CONSEQUENCES OF CONVICTION			
UNIFORM DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICES ACT VOLUNTEER HEALTH CARE FOR UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS	ACT	VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL		
UNIFORM INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS				
ENFORCEMENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS	221,1022,1101	VOLUNTEER HEALTH CARE FOR		
VIOLENCE PROTECTION ORDERS ACT WAGE AND HOUR ENFORCEMENT FUND UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS		THE UNDERSERVED ACT		
ACT FUND UNIFORM PROTECTION OF WATER AND WATER RIGHTS		WACE AND HOLD ENEODCEMENT		
		WATER AND WATER RIGHTS		
EMPLOYMENT ACT WATER PROJECT FUND		WATER PROJECT FUND		

WATER QUALITY CONTROL COMMISSION

WEAPONS, DEADLY

WELFARE

WESTERN INTERSTATE COMMISSION FOR HIGHER EDUCATION

WESTERN NEW MEXICO UNIVERSITY

WICHE

WILDLIFE

WILDLIFE PROTECTION AND PUBLIC SAFETY ACT, NEW MEXICO

WOMAN'S RIGHT TO KNOW ACT

WOMEN

WOMEN, COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF

WORKERS' COMPENSATION

WORKERS' COMPENSATION ADMINISTRATION

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS DEPARTMENT

WORKFORCE TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT, OFFICE OF

YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS

ZONING

TABLE OF CHANGES (PROPOSED) TO NEW MEXICO STATUTES ANNOTATED 1978 COMPILATION

2013 REGULAR SESSION
FIFTY-FIRST LEGISLATURE, FIRST SESSION

2013 First Regular Session Table of Proposed Changes

New Mexico Statutes Annotated 1978 Compilation

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action
1	180	1	180		N	1-6-5.6	H 524	1			Α
1	180	2	180		N	1- 6- 8	H 103	6			Α
1	180	3	180		N	1- 6- 22. 1	S 356	15			Α
1	180	4	180		N	1- 8	S 218	1			N
1	180	5	180		N	1-8-1	S 356	16			Α
1	180	6	180		N	1-8-2	S 356	17			Α
1	180	7	180		N	1-8-7	S 356	18			Α
1	180	8	180		N	1-8-8	S 356	19			Α
1	180	9	180		N	1-8-14	S 356	20			Α
1	180	10	180		N	1- 8- 16	S 356	21			Α
1	H 103	1			N	1-8-21.1	121	1	121		Α
1	H 103	7			N	1-8-26	121	2	121		Α
1	S 90	1			N	1-8-30	S 222	1			Α
1	S 90	2			N	1- 8- 31	S 222	2			Α
1	S 90	3			N	1-8-42	S 218	2			Α
1	S 90	4			N	1- 8- 50	S 222	3			Α
1	S 90	5			N	1-9-5	S 356	22			Α
1	S 90	6			N	1-9-7	S 356	23			Α
1	S 272	1			N	1-10	S 276	1			N
1	S 356	1			N	1-10- 6	S 457	1			Α
1- 1- 7. 1	S 584	1			Α	1-10- 8	S 356	24			Α
1- 1- 22	S 356	2			Α	1-10- 10	S 356	25			Α
1- 1- 24	H 103	2			A	1-10- 11	S 356	57			R
1- 1- 24	S 272	2			A	1-12- 4. 1	H 103	12			R
1- 2- 12	S 356	3			A	1-12- 7. 1	S 356	26			Α
1- 2- 20	S 356	4			A	1-12- 8	S 272	5			A
1-3	189	1	189		A	1-12- 10. 1	S 356	27			A
1- 3	S 356	6	100		N	1-12- 12	S 356	28			A
1-3-4	S 356	5			A	1-12- 13	S 356	29			A
1-4	91	1	91		D/N	1-12- 15	S 356	30			A
1- 4- 2	H 157	1	31		A	1-12- 13	H 103	8			A
1-4- 5	S 356	7			A	1-12- 20	S 272	6			A
1- 4- 5. 1	H 103	3			A	1-12- 25. 3	H 103	9			A
1- 4- 5. 1	S 272	3			A	1-12- 25. 4	S 272	7			A
1- 4- 5. 1	S 356	8			A	1-12- 25. 4	S 356	, 31			A
1-4- 5. 5	S 356	9			A	1-12- 31	S 356	32			A
1-4-8	S 272	4			A	1-12- 69	S 356	33			A
1- 4- 11	S 356	10			A	1-12- 71	S 356	34			A
1- 4- 12	S 356	11			A	1-13- 9	S 356	35			A
1- 4- 27. 1	H 600	1	404		A	1-13- 13	S 356	36			A
1- 4- 47	184	1	184		A	1-13- 21	S 356	38			A
1- 4- 49	H 444	1			A	1-14- 13. 2	S 356	39			A
1-5	S 209	1			N	1-14- 14	S 356	37			A
1-5-1	S 356	12			A	1-14- 16	S 356	40			A
1- 5- 14	S 356	13			A	1-14- 18	S 356	41			A
1-5-31	S 356	14			Α	1-14- 19	S 356	42			Α
1- 6	H 92	1			N	1-14- 23	S 356	43			Α
1-6-4	H 103	4			Α	1-14- 24	S 356	44			Α
1- 6- 5	H 103	5			Α	1-15A- 3	H 157	2			Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter		Action
1-19	S 15	1			N	1-20- 8	H 125	2			А
1-19	S 15	2			N	1-20- 8. 1	H 125	3			Α
1-19- 16	S 15	13			R	1-22- 2	S 356	45			Α
1-19- 17	S 15	13			R	1-22- 3	S 356	46			Α
1-19- 26	H 190	17			D/A	1-22- 5	S 356	47			Α
1-19- 26	S 15	3			Α	1-22- 6	S 356	48			Α
1-19- 26. 1	H 190	18			D/A	1-22- 7	S 356	49			Α
1-19- 26. 1	S 15	4			Α	1-22- 8	S 356	50			Α
1-19- 26. 2	H 190	19			D/A	1-22- 19	S 356	51			Α
1-19- 27	H 190	20			D/A	2	S 171	1			N
1-19- 27	S 15	5			Α	2-1-9	H 44	1			Α
1-19- 28	H 190	21			D/A	2- 3- 3	H 482	3			Α
1-19- 29	H 190	22			D/A	2- 5	S 227	1			N
1-19- 29	S 15	6			Α	2- 5	S 227	2			N
1-19- 31	H 190	23			D/A	2-11	S 210	1			N
1-19- 31	S 15	7			Α	2-11- 2	H 190	43			D/A
1-19- 32	H 190	24			D/A	2-11- 3	H 190	44			D/A
1-19- 32. 1	H 190	25			D/A	2-11- 6	H 190	45			D/A
1-19- 34	53	1	53		Α	2-11- 7	H 190	46			D/A
1-19- 34	S 15	8			Α	2-11- 8. 2	H 190	47			D/A
1-19- 34	S 88	1			Α	2-13- 3. 1	S 171	2			R
1-19- 34. 1	S 15	9			Α	3- 2- 1	120	1	120		Α
1-19- 34. 4	H 190	26			D/A	3- 2- 1	H 516	1			Α
1-19- 34. 6	H 190	27			D/A	3- 2- 2	120	2	120		Α
1-19- 34. 6	S 15	10			Α	3- 2- 2	H 516	2			Α
1-19- 34. 7	H 190	28			D/A	3- 2- 5	120	3	120		Α
1-19- 34. 7	S 15	11			Α	3- 2- 5	H 516	3			Α
1-19- 34. 7	S 336	1			Α	3- 2- 6	120	4	120		Α
1-19- 34. 8	H 68	1			N	3- 2- 6	H 516	4			Α
1-19- 35	H 190	29			D/A	3- 4	H 517	3			N
1-19- 36	S 15	12			Α	3- 4	H 517	4			N
1-19A	S 16	8			N	3- 4- 1	H 517	1			Α
1-19A- 1	S 16	1			Α	3- 4- 1	S 435	1			Α
1-19A- 2	H 190	30			D/A	3- 4- 4	H 517	2			Α
1-19A- 2	S 16	2			Α	3- 4- 7	S 435	2			Α
1-19A- 3	H 190	31			D/A	3- 4- 8	S 435	3			Α
1-19A- 3	S 16	3			Α	3- 4- 9	S 435	4			Α
1-19A- 5	S 16	11			R	3- 9- 11	S 315	4			Α
1-19A- 6	H 190	32			D/A	3-10- 2	H 515	1			A
1-19A- 6	S 16	4			A	3-10- 2	S 434	1			A
1-19A- 7	H 190	33			D/A	3-17- 1	H 489	1			A
1-19A- 7	S 16	5			A	3-17- 6	H 400	1			A
1-19A- 9	H 190	34			D/A	3-17- 6	S 515	1			A
1-19A- 9	S 16	6			A	3-18- 32	H 210	22			A
1-19A- 10	H 190	35			D/A	3-19	S 315	5			N
1-19A- 10	S 16	7			A	3-19- 1	S 315	1			A
1-19A- 11	H 190	36			D/A	3-19- 4	S 315	2			A
1-19A- 12	H 190	37			D/A	3-19- 6	S 315	3			A
1-19A- 13	H 190	38			D/A	3-19- 7	S 315	15			R
1-19A- 14	H 190	39			D/A	3-19- 9	S 315	15			R
1-19A- 15	H 190	40			D/A	3-19- 10	S 315	15			R
1-19A- 16	H 190	41			D/A	3-19- 12	S 315	15	470		R
1-19A- 17	H 190	42			D/A	3-20	173	1	173		N
1-19A- 17	S 16	10			A	3-21- 2	S 463	1			A
1-20	H 103	10			N	3-21A- 8	S 280	1			A
1-20- 3	H 125	1			Α	3-28- 4	75	1	75		Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
3-28- 6	75	2	75		А	3-66- 11	H 369	82	•		D/R
3-29- 17	75	3	75		A	3-66- 11	S 368	82			D/R
3-29- 17. 2	75	4	75		Α	4	H 210	23			N
3-29- 17. 4	75	5	75		Α	4-36- 5	78	1	78		Α
3-29- 19	75	6	75		Α	4-38- 9	214	14	214		R
3-29- 20	75	7	75		Α	4-41	H 306	1			N
3-38- 14	S 102	1			Α	4-41- 10	H 306	2			Α
3-38- 15	S 102	2			Α	4-44- 1	188	1	188		D/A
3-40- 1	S 315	6			Α	4-44- 4	188	2	188		D/A
3-42- 1	S 477	4			Α	4-44- 4. 1	188	3	188		D/A
3-54- 1	H 106	1			Α	4-44- 5	188	4	188		D/A
3-54- 2	H 106	2			Α	4-44- 6	188	5	188		D/A
3-60B- 1	60	1	60		Α	4-44- 7	188	8	188		D/R
3-60B- 1	62	1	62		Α	4-44- 8	188	8	188		D/R
3-60B- 4	60	2	60		Α	4-44- 12. 1	188	8	188		D/R
3-60B- 4	62	2	62		Α	4-44- 12. 2	188	8	188		D/R
3-65- 1	H 369	82			D/R	4-44- 12. 3	188	6	188		Α
3-65- 1	S 368	82			D/R	4-44- 13	188	8	188		D/R
3-65- 2	H 369	82			D/R	4-44- 14	188	7	188		D/A
3-65- 2	S 368	82			D/R	4-44- 17	188	8	188		D/R
3-65- 3	H 369	82			D/R	4-48B- 12	H 357	1			Α
3-65- 3	S 368	82			D/R	4-57	S 315	9			N
3-65- 4	H 369	82			D/R	4-57- 1	S 315	7			Α
3-65- 4	S 368	82			D/R	4-57- 2	S 315	8			Α
3-65- 5	H 369	82			D/R	5	S 477	1			N
3-65- 5	S 368	82			D/R	5	S 477	2			N
3-65- 6	H 369	82			D/R	5-10	H 370	2			N
3-65- 6	S 368	82			D/R	5-10	H 592	2			N
3-65- 7	H 369	82			D/R	5-10	S 437	2	004		N
3-65- 7	S 368	82			D/R	5-10- 3	201	1	201		A
3-65- 8	H 369	82			D/R	5-10- 3	H 370	1			A
3-65- 8	S 368	82			D/R	5-10- 3	H 592 S 437	1			A
3-65- 9 3-65- 9	H 369 S 368	82 82			D/R D/R	5-10- 3 5-10- 4	201	1 2	201		A A
3-65- 10	H 369	82			D/R D/R	5-10- 4	43	1	43		A
3-65- 10	S 368	82			D/R	5-10- 10	45 45	10	45 45		N
3-66- 1	H 369	82			D/R	5-11	45	11	45		N
3-66- 1	S 368	82			D/R	5-11- 1	45	1	45		A
3-66- 2	H 369	82			D/R	5-11- 2	45	2	45		Α
3-66- 2	S 368	82			D/R	5-11- 3	45	3	45		Α
3-66- 3	H 369	82			D/R	5-11- 6	45	4	45		Α
3-66- 3	S 368	82			D/R	5-11- 9	45	5	45		Α
3-66- 4	H 369	82			D/R	5-11- 16	45	6	45		Α
3-66- 4	S 368	82			D/R	5-11- 18	45	7	45		Α
3-66- 5	H 369	82			D/R	5-11- 19	45	8	45		Α
3-66- 5	S 368	82			D/R	5-11- 20	45	9	45		Α
3-66- 6	H 369	82			D/R	5-13- 2	190	1	190		Α
3-66- 6	S 368	82			D/R	5-13- 3	190	2	190		Α
3-66- 7	H 369	82			D/R	5-17- 1	S 315	10			Α
3-66- 7	S 368	82			D/R	5-17- 7	S 315	11			Α
3-66- 8	H 369	82			D/R	6- 3- 1	S 531	1			Α
3-66- 8	S 368	82			D/R	6- 3A- 3	S 531	2			Α
3-66- 9	H 369	82			D/R	6- 4- 1	S 507	20			R
3-66- 9	S 368	82			D/R	6-4-2.3	S 518	1			Α
3-66- 10	H 369	82			D/R	6- 4- 5	H 369	1			D/A
3-66- 10	S 368	82			D/R	6- 4- 5	S 368	1			D/A

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
6- 4- 9	228	1	228		А	6-21A- 8	S 419	12	•		R
6- 4- 9	H 341	1			Α	6-21A- 9	S 419	9			Α
6- 4- 12	S 516	1			Α	6-21C- 4	115	2	115		Α
6- 4- 22	S 516	2			Α	6-21C- 5	115	3	115		Α
6- 5- 1	S 531	3			Α	6-21C- 8	115	4	115		Α
6-5-2	S 531	4			Α	6-21D- 3	115	5	115		Α
6-8	S 439	1			N	6-24- 3	H 28	1			Α
6-8-2	S 9	1			Α	6-24- 23	H 28	2			Α
6-8-3	S 9	2			Α	6-24- 23	H 309	5			R/C
6-8-4	S 9	3			Α	6-24- 23	H 309	5			Α
6-8-5	S 9	4			Α	6-25- 6	106	1	106		Α
6-8-7	S 9	5			Α	6-25- 6	106	2	106		Α
6- 8- 14	S 9	6			Α	6-27	H 74	2			N
6- 8- 20	S 9	7			Α	6-27- 1	H 74	1			Α
6- 8- 20	S 223	4			R	6-27- 8	H 74	3			Α
6-10- 1. 1	65	1	65		Α	7	119	1	119		N
6-10- 1. 1	S 231	1			Α	7	H 593	1			N
6-10- 10	65	2	65		Α	7	H 613	1			N
6-10- 10	S 231	2			Α	7	S 285	1			N
6-10- 10. 1	65	3	65		Α	7- 1	87	1	87		N
6-10- 16	65	4	65		Α	7- 1	H 212	1			N
6-10- 36	S 231	3			Α	7- 1	H 428	3			N
6-14	S 346	1			N	7- 1	S 7	1			N
6-14- 10. 2	S 217	1			N	7- 1	S 7	2			N
6-15- 5	158	1	158		Α	7- 1	S 593	1			N
6-15A	S 519	4			N	7- 1	S 600	2			N
6-15A- 1	S 186	2			N	7-1-2	H 369	2			D/A
6-15A- 1	S 519	1			Α	7-1-2	S 368	2			D/A
6-15A- 3	S 147	1			Α	7-1-2	S 535	11			Α
6-15A- 3	S 519	2			Α	7-1-3	87	2	87		Α
6-15A- 8	S 519	3			Α	7-1-3	H 369	3			D/A
6-19- 2	H 554	1			Α	7-1-3	S 368	3			D/A
6-19- 3	H 554	2			Α	7-1-4.4	H 369	4			D/A
6-19- 5	H 554	3			Α	7-1-4.4	S 368	4			D/A
6-21- 3	H 474	1			Α	7-1-6	H 369	5			D/A
6-21- 4	S 12	1			Α	7-1-6	S 368	5			D/A
6-21- 4	S 531	5			Α	7-1-6.4	H 369	6			D/A
6-21- 5	S 531	6			Α	7-1-6.4	H 612	1			Α
6-21- 6. 11	14	2	14		Α	7-1-6.4	S 368	6			D/A
6-21- 6. 11	S 495	2			Α	7-1-6.6	H 369	82			D/R
6-21- 6. 11	S 531	7			Α	7-1-6.6	S 368	82			D/R
6-21- 6. 13	S 531	8			Α	7-1-6.7	19	1	19		Α
6-21- 6. 14	115	1	115		Α	7-1-6.7	H 105	1			Α
6-21- 8	H 474	2			Α	7- 1- 6. 10	S 600	1			Α
6-21- 21	S 12	2			Α	7- 1- 6. 13	H 30	1			Α
6-21- 21	S 531	9			Α	7- 1- 6. 15	H 561	1			Α
6-21- 31	S 507	15			Α	7- 1- 6. 15	S 518	2			Α
6-21A	S 419	4			N	7- 1- 6. 16	H 369	7			D/A
6-21A	S 419	8			N	7- 1- 6. 16	S 368	7			D/A
6-21A	S 419	10			N	7- 1- 6. 18	H 369	82			D/R
6-21A- 1	S 419	1			Α	7- 1- 6. 18	S 368	82			D/R
6-21A- 3	S 419	2			Α	7- 1- 6. 20	H 331	1			Α
6-21A- 4	S 419	3			Α	7- 1- 6. 21	S 535	12			Α
6-21A- 5	S 419	5			Α	7- 1- 6. 24	H 369	82			D/R
6-21A- 6	S 419	6			Α	7- 1- 6. 24	S 368	82			D/R
6-21A- 7	S 419	7			Α	7- 1- 6.33	H 369	82			D/R

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
7- 1- 6. 33	S 368	82			D/R	7- 1- 29	27	10	27		А
7- 1- 6.34	H 369	82			D/R	7- 1- 29	H 369	16	21		D/A
7- 1- 6.34	S 368	82			D/R	7- 1- 29	S 368	16			D/A
7- 1- 6.35	H 369	82			D/R	7- 1- 31	H 463	1			Α
7- 1- 6. 35	S 368	82			D/R	7- 1- 32	H 463	2			Α
7- 1- 6. 40	H 527	1			D/A	7- 1- 39	214	1	214		Α
7- 1- 6. 46	160	1	160		Α	7- 1- 61	H 369	17			D/A
7- 1- 6. 46	H 369	82			D/R	7- 1- 61	S 368	17			D/A
7- 1- 6. 46	S 368	82			D/R	7- 1- 67	27	11	27		Α
7- 1- 6. 46	S 538	1			Α	7- 1- 67	H 369	18			D/A
7- 1- 6. 47	160	2	160		Α	7- 1- 67	S 368	18			D/A
7- 1- 6. 47	H 369	82			D/R	7- 1- 68	27	12	27		Α
7- 1- 6. 47	S 368	82			D/R	7- 1- 68	H 369	19			D/A
7- 1- 6. 47	S 538	2			Α	7- 1- 68	S 368	19			D/A
7- 1- 6. 48	H 369	82			D/R	7- 1- 69	H 369	20			D/A
7- 1- 6. 48	S 368	82			D/R	7- 1- 69	S 368	20			D/A
7- 1- 6. 49	H 369	82			D/R	7- 1- 71. 1	H 369	21			D/A
7- 1- 6. 49	S 368	82			D/R	7- 1- 71. 1	S 368	21			D/A
7- 1- 6. 50	H 369	82			D/R	7- 1- 71. 4	H 369	22			D/A
7- 1- 6. 50	S 368	82			D/R	7- 1- 71. 4	S 368	22			D/A
7- 1- 6. 51	H 369	82			D/R	7- 1- 80	75	8	75		Α
7- 1- 6. 51	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2	49	2	49		N
7- 1- 6. 52	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2	H 15	1			D/N
7- 1- 6. 52	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2	H 135	1			N
7- 1- 6. 55	H 369	8			D/A	7- 2	H 499	1			N
7- 1- 6. 55	S 368	8			D/A	7- 2	H 583	1			N
7- 1- 6. 57	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2	H 596	1			D/N
7- 1- 6. 57	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2	H 616	1			N
7- 1- 6. 59	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2	H 616	2			N
7- 1- 6. 59	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2	S 11	1			N
7- 1- 6. 61	H 331	2			N	7- 2	S 96	1			D/N
7- 1- 8	H 369	9			D/A	7- 2	S 264	1			N
7-1-8	S 368	9			D/A	7- 2	S 318	1			D/N
7- 1- 8. 8	H 369	10			D/A	7- 2	S 343	1			N
7- 1- 8. 8	S 7	3			Α	7- 2	S 373	1			N
7-1-8.8	S 368	10			D/A	7- 2	S 542	2			N
7-1-8.8	S 542	1	07		A	7-2	S 566	1			N D/D
7- 1- 13 7- 1- 13	27	1	27		Α	7-2-1	H 369	82			D/R
7- 1- 13 7- 1- 13	H 369 S 368	11 11			D/A D/A	7-2-1	S 368 H 369	82 82			D/R D/R
7- 1- 13 7- 1- 13. 1	H 369	12			D/A D/A	7- 2- 2 7- 2- 2	н 369 Н 389	1			D/A
7- 1- 13. 1 7- 1- 13. 1	S 368	12			D/A D/A	7- 2- 2 7- 2- 2	S 368	82			D/R
7- 1- 13. 1 7- 1- 14	H 369	13			D/A D/A	7- 2- 2 7- 2- 3	H 369	82			D/R D/R
7- 1- 14 7- 1- 14	S 368	13			D/A D/A	7-2-3	S 368	82			D/R D/R
7- 1- 14 7- 1- 16	27	2	27		A	7-2- 3 7-2- 4	H 369	82			D/R D/R
7- 1- 18	27	3	27		A	7-2-4	S 368	82			D/R
7- 1- 19	27	4	27		A	7-2- 5. 2	H 369	82			D/R
7- 1- 23	27	5	27		A	7-2-5.2	S 368	82			D/R
7- 1- 23 7- 1- 24	27	6	27		A	7-2- 5. 2 7-2- 5. 5	H 369	82			D/R D/R
7- 1- 24. 1	27	7	27		N	7-2- 5. 5	S 368	82			D/R
7- 1- 26	27	8	27		A	7-2- 5. 6	H 369	82			D/R
7- 1- 26	H 369	14			D/A	7-2- 5. 6	S 368	82			D/R
7- 1- 26	S 368	14			D/A	7-2-5.7	H 369	82			D/R
7- 1- 28	27	9	27		A	7-2-5.7	S 368	82			D/R
7- 1- 28	H 369	15	=-		D/A	7-2- 5. 8	H 369	82			D/R
7- 1- 28	S 368	15			D/A	7-2- 5. 8	S 368	82			D/R

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory			Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Le	egislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action
7- 2- 5. 9	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 8	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 5. 9	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 10	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 2- 5. 10	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 10	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 5. 10	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 11	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 2- 5. 11	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 11	S	130	3			D/A
7- 2- 5. 11	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 11	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 7	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 13	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 2- 7	S 126	1			D/A	7- 2- 18. 13	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 7	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 14	Н		82			D/R
7- 2- 7. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 14	S	130	4			D/A
7- 2- 7. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 14	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 7. 2	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 15	Н		82			D/R
7-2-7.2	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 15	S	109	1			A D/D
7-2-7.3	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 15	S	368	82			D/R
7-2-7.3	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 16	Н		82			D/R
7-2-9	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 16	S	368	82			D/R
7-2-9	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 17	Н		82			D/R
7- 2- 10 7- 2- 10	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 17	S	130	5			D/A
7- 2- 10 7- 2- 11	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 17 7- 2- 18. 18	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 11 7- 2- 11	H 369 S 368	82 82			D/R D/R	7- 2- 18. 18 7- 2- 18. 18	Н	369 368	82 82			D/R D/R
7- 2- 11 7- 2- 12	S 366 H 369	82			D/R D/R	7- 2- 18. 19 7- 2- 18. 19	s 9		o∠ 1	92		
7- 2- 12 7- 2- 12	S 368	82			D/R D/R	7- 2- 18. 19 7- 2- 18. 19		2 369	82	92		D/A D/R
7- 2- 12 7- 2- 12. 1	H 369	82			D/R D/R	7- 2- 18. 19 7- 2- 18. 19	S		82			D/R D/R
7- 2- 12. 1 7- 2- 12. 1	S 368	82			D/R D/R	7- 2- 18. 19 7- 2- 18. 20	S H		82			D/R D/R
7- 2- 12. 1 7- 2- 12. 2	H 369	82			D/R D/R	7- 2- 18. 20 7- 2- 18. 20	S	368	82			D/R D/R
7- 2- 12. 2 7- 2- 12. 2	S 368	82			D/R D/R	7- 2- 18. 20 7- 2- 18. 21	H		82			D/R D/R
7- 2- 12. 2 7- 2- 13	179	1	179		A	7- 2- 18. 21	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 13 7- 2- 13	H 369	82	173		D/R	7- 2- 18. 22	Н		1			A
7- 2- 13	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 22	н		82			D/R
7- 2- 14	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 22	н		1			A
7- 2- 14	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 22	S	130	6			D/A
7- 2- 14. 3	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 22	S	167	1			D/A
7- 2- 14. 3	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 22	S	167	2			D/R
7- 2- 14. 4	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 22	s	267	1			Α
7- 2- 14. 4	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 22	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 14. 5	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 22	S	567	1			Α
7- 2- 14. 5	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 23	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 2- 18	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 23	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 18	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 24	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 24	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 1	H 414	1			Α	7- 2- 18. 25	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 25	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 2	H 298	1			D/A	7- 2- 18. 26	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 2	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 26	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 2	S 130	1			D/A	7- 2- 18. 27	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 2	S 239	1			D/A	7- 2- 18. 27	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 2	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 28	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 4	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 18. 28	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 4	S 130	2			D/A	7- 2- 20	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 4	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 20	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 5	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 21	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 5	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 21	S	368	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 7	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 21. 1	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 7	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2- 21. 1		368	82			D/R
7- 2- 18. 8	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2- 22	Н	369	82			D/R

Statutory		Sec-	Sec-		Statutory			Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		tion	Action	Citation	Legis	slation		Chapter	tion	Action
7- 2- 22	S 368	82		D/R	7- 2A- 1	H 30	69	82			D/R
7- 2- 23	H 369	82		D/R	7- 2A- 1		68	82			D/R
7- 2- 23	S 368	82		D/R	7- 2A- 2	H 29	93	1			D/A
7- 2- 24	H 369	82		D/R	7-2A- 2	H 30	69	82			D/R
7- 2- 24	S 368	82		D/R	7-2A- 2	S 36	68	82			D/R
7- 2- 24. 1	H 369	82		D/R	7-2A- 2	S 56	60	1			D/A
7- 2- 24. 1	S 368	82		D/R	7-2A- 3	H 30	69	82			D/R
7- 2- 27	H 369	82		D/R	7-2A- 3	S 36	68	82			D/R
7- 2- 27	S 368	82		D/R	7- 2A- 4	H 30	69	82			D/R
7- 2- 28	H 369	82		D/R	7- 2A- 4	S 36	68	82			D/R
7- 2- 28	S 368	82		D/R	7- 2A- 5	160		3	160		Α
7- 2- 28. 1	H 369	82		D/R	7- 2A- 5	H 18		1			Α
7- 2- 28. 1	S 368	82		D/R	7- 2A- 5		69	82			D/R
7- 2- 29 7- 2- 29	H 369	82		D/R	7- 2A- 5 7- 2A- 5		59 60	1			D/A
7- 2- 29 7- 2- 30	S 368 H 369	82 82		D/R D/R	7- 2A- 5 7- 2A- 5		68 38	82 3			D/R D/A
7- 2- 30 7- 2- 30	S 368	82		D/R D/R	7- 2A- 5 7- 2A- 5		39	3 1			D/A D/A
7- 2- 30. 1	H 369	82		D/R	7- 2A- 5 7- 2A- 5. 1		69	82			D/R
7- 2- 30. 1	S 368	82		D/R	7- 2A- 5. 1		68	82			D/R
7- 2- 30. 2	H 369	82		D/R	7- 2A- 6		69	82			D/R
7- 2- 30. 2	S 368	82		D/R	7- 2A- 6		68	82			D/R
7- 2- 30. 3	H 369	82		D/R	7- 2A- 7		69	82			D/R
7- 2- 30. 3	S 368	82		D/R	7- 2A- 7		68	82			D/R
7- 2- 30. 4	H 369	82		D/R	7- 2A- 8	H 30	69	82			D/R
7- 2- 30. 4	S 368	82		D/R	7- 2A- 8	S 36	68	82			D/R
7- 2- 30. 5	H 369	82		D/R	7-2A- 8. 3	160		4	160		Α
7- 2- 30. 5	S 368	82		D/R	7-2A- 8. 3	H 30	69	82			D/R
7- 2- 30. 6	H 369	82		D/R	7-2A- 8. 3	S 5	59	2			D/A
7- 2- 30. 6	S 368	82		D/R	7-2A- 8. 3	S 30	68	82			D/R
7- 2- 31	H 369	82		D/R	7-2A- 8. 3	S 53	38	4			Α
7- 2- 31	S 368	82		D/R	7-2A- 8. 3	S 63	39	2			D/A
7- 2- 31. 1	H 369	82		D/R	7-2A- 8. 4		69	82			D/R
7- 2- 31. 1	S 368	82		D/R	7- 2A- 8. 4		68	82			D/R
7- 2- 32	H 369	82		D/R	7-2A- 8. 6		98	2			D/A
7- 2- 32	S 368	82		D/R	7-2A- 8. 6		69 20	82			D/R
7- 2- 34 7- 2- 34	H 369 S 368	82 82		D/R D/R	7-2A- 8. 6	S 13 S 23		7			D/A D/A
7- 2- 34 7- 2- 34	S 639	o∠ 7		D/R D/R	7- 2A- 8. 6 7- 2A- 8. 6	S 2.		2 82			D/A D/R
7- 2- 3 4 7- 2- 35	H 369	82		D/R D/R	7-2A- 8. 8	H 30		82			D/R D/R
7- 2- 35	S 368	82		D/R	7-2A- 8. 8	S 30		82			D/R
7- 2- 36	H 369	82		D/R	7- 2A- 8. 9	H 3		82			D/R
7- 2- 36	S 368	82		D/R	7- 2A- 8. 9	S 30		82			D/R
7- 2A	H 499	2		N	7-2A- 9	H 3		82			D/R
7- 2A	H 596	2		D/N	7-2A- 9	S 36		82			D/R
7- 2A	H 616	3		N	7-2A- 9. 1	H 30	69	82			D/R
7- 2A	H 616	4		N	7-2A- 9. 1	S 30	68	82			D/R
7- 2A	S 3	1		N	7-2A- 9. 2	H 30	69	82			D/R
7- 2A	S 11	2		N	7-2A- 9. 2	S 36	68	82			D/R
7- 2A	S 236	1		N	7- 2A- 10	H 30	69	82			D/R
7- 2A	S 293	1		N	7- 2A- 10	S 36		82			D/R
7- 2A	S 318	2		D/N	7- 2A- 11	H 30		82			D/R
7- 2A	S 373	2		N	7- 2A- 11	S 36		82			D/R
7- 2A	S 542	3		N	7- 2A- 12	H 30		82			D/R
7- 2A	S 560	2		D/N	7- 2A- 12	S 30		82			D/R
7- 2A	S 566	2		N	7- 2A- 13	H 30		82			D/R
7- 2A	S 568	1		N	7- 2A- 13	S 30	68	82			D/R

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
7- 2A- 14	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2D- 14	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2A- 14	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2E- 1. 1	58	1	58		Α
7- 2A- 15	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2E- 1. 1	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2A- 15	S 130	8			D/A	7-2E- 1. 1	S 59	4			D/R
7- 2A- 15	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2E- 1. 1	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2A- 16	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2F- 1	160	5	160		Α
7- 2A- 16	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2F- 1	H 182	2			Α
7- 2A- 17. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2F- 1	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2A- 17. 1	S 130	9			D/A	7- 2F- 1	H 379	1			Α
7- 2A- 17. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2F- 1	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2A- 18	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2F- 1	S 468	1			Α
7- 2A- 18	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2F- 1. 1	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2A- 19	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2F- 1. 1	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2A- 19	S 368	82	00		D/R	7- 2F- 2	160	6	160		A
7- 2A- 21	92	2	92		D/A	7- 2F- 2	H 182	3			A D/D
7- 2A- 21	H 369	82			D/R	7- 2F- 2	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2A- 21	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2F- 2	H 379	2			A D/D
7- 2A- 22 7- 2A- 22	H 369 S 368	82 82			D/R D/R	7- 2F- 2 7- 2F- 2	S 368 S 468	82 2			D/R
7- 2A- 22 7- 2A- 23	H 369	82			D/R D/R	7-2F- 2 7-2F- 3	3 400 H 369	82			A D/R
7- 2A- 23 7- 2A- 23	S 368	82			D/R	7-2F- 3 7-2F- 3	S 368	82			D/R D/R
7- 2A- 24	H 369	82			D/R D/R	7- 2F- 4	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2A- 24	S 368	82			D/R	7- 2F- 4	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2A- 25	H 369	82			D/R	7- 3- 3	H 369	23			D/A
7- 2A- 25	S 368	82			D/R	7-3-3	S 368	23			D/A
7- 2A- 26	H 369	82			D/R	7-3-9	H 369	24			D/A
7- 2A- 26	S 368	82			D/R	7-3-9	S 368	24			D/A
7- 2A- 27	H 369	82			D/R	7- 3- 13	H 369	25			D/A
7- 2A- 27	S 368	82			D/R	7- 3- 13	S 368	25			D/A
7- 2D- 1	H 369	82			D/R	7-3A- 1	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2D- 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 3A- 1	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2D- 2	H 369	82			D/R	7-3A- 2	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2D- 2	S 368	82			D/R	7-3A- 2	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2D- 4	H 369	82			D/A	7-3A- 3	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2D- 4	S 368	82			D/A	7-3A- 3	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2D- 5	H 369	82			D/R	7- 3A- 4	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2D- 5	S 368	82			D/R	7- 3A- 4	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2D- 6	H 369	82			D/R	7-3A- 5	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2D- 6	S 368	82			D/R	7- 3A- 5	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2D- 7	H 369	82			D/R	7- 3A- 6	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2D- 7	S 368	82			D/R	7- 3A- 6	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2D- 8	H 369	82			D/R	7- 3A- 7	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2D- 8 7- 2D- 8. 1	S 368 H 369	82 82			D/R D/R	7- 3A- 7	S 368 H 369	82 82			D/R D/R
7- 2D- 8. 1 7- 2D- 8. 1	S 368	82			D/R D/R	7- 3A- 8 7- 3A- 8	S 368	82			D/R D/R
7- 2D- 8. 1 7- 2D- 9	H 369	82			D/R D/R	7- 3A- 8 7- 3A- 9	H 369	82			D/R D/R
7- 2D- 9 7- 2D- 9	S 368	82			D/R D/R	7- 3A- 9 7- 3A- 9	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2D- 9 7- 2D- 10	H 369	82			D/R D/R	7- 3A- 9 7- 4- 1	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2D- 10 7- 2D- 10	S 368	82			D/R D/R	7- 4- 1 7- 4- 1	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2D- 11	H 369	82			D/R	7-4-2	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2D- 11	S 368	82			D/R	7-4-2	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2D- 12	H 369	82			D/R	7-4-3	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2D- 12	S 368	82			D/R	7- 4- 3	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2D- 13	H 369	82			D/R	7- 4- 4	H 369	82			D/R
7- 2D- 13	S 368	82			D/R	7- 4- 4	S 368	82			D/R
7- 2D- 14	H 369	82			D/R	7- 4- 5	H 369	82			D/R

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory			Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	L	egislation		Chapter	tion	Action
7- 4- 5	S 368	82	•		D/R	7-7-4		368	82	•		D/R
7- 4- 6	H 369	82			D/R	7- 7- 5	Н		82			D/R
7- 4- 6	S 368	82			D/R	7-7-5	S		82			D/R
7- 4- 7	H 369	82			D/R	7- 7- 6	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 4- 7	S 368	82			D/R	7- 7- 6	S	368	82			D/R
7- 4- 8	H 369	82			D/R	7-7-7	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 4- 8	S 368	82			D/R	7- 7- 7	S	368	82			D/R
7- 4- 9	H 369	82			D/R	7- 7- 8	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 4- 9	S 368	82			D/R	7- 7- 8	S	368	82			D/R
7- 4- 10	160	7	160		Α	7-7-9	Н		82			D/R
7- 4- 10	H 182	4			D/A	7-7-9	S		82			D/R
7- 4- 10	H 369	82			D/R	7- 7- 10	Н		82			D/R
7- 4- 10	S 59	3			D/A	7-7-10	S		82			D/R
7- 4- 10	S 251	1			A D/A	7- 7- 11	Н		82			D/R
7- 4- 10 7- 4- 10	S 319	1			D/A	7- 7- 11	S		82			D/R
7- 4- 10 7- 4- 10	S 368 S 508	82 1			D/R D/A	7- 7- 12 7- 7- 12	H S		82 82			D/R D/R
7- 4- 10 7- 4- 10	S 538	5			D/A D/A	7- 7- 12 7- 7- 15	Н		82			D/R D/R
7- 4- 10 7- 4- 10	S 545	1			D/A	7- 7- 15 7- 7- 15	S		82			D/R D/R
7- 4- 10	S 639	3			D/A	7- 7- 16	Н		82			D/R
7- 4- 11	H 369	82			D/R	7- 7- 16	S		82			D/R
7- 4- 11	S 368	82			D/R	7- 7- 17	Н		82			D/R
7- 4- 12	H 369	82			D/R	7- 7- 17	S		82			D/R
7- 4- 12	S 368	82			D/R	7- 7- 18	Н		82			D/R
7- 4- 13	H 369	82			D/R	7- 7- 18	S	368	82			D/R
7- 4- 13	S 368	82			D/R	7- 7- 19	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 4- 14	H 369	82			D/R	7- 7- 19	S	368	82			D/R
7- 4- 14	S 368	82			D/R	7-7-20	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 4- 15	H 369	82			D/R	7- 7- 20	S	368	82			D/R
7- 4- 15	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9	Н	24	1			N
7- 4- 16	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9	Н		1			N
7- 4- 16	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9	Н		1			N
7- 4- 17	160	8	160		A	7- 9	Н		2			N
7- 4- 17	H 182	5			D/A	7-9	H		1			N
7- 4- 17	H 369	82			D/R	7-9		369	36			D/N
7- 4- 17	S 368	82			D/R	7-9		559	1			N
7- 4- 17	S 508	2			D/A	7-9		584	1			N
7- 4- 17 7- 4- 17	S 538 S 545	6 2			D/A D/A	7- 9 7- 9		29 85	1 1			N N
7- 4- 17 7- 4- 17	S 639	4			D/A D/A	7- 9 7- 9		129	1			N
7- 4- 18	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9		129	2			N
7- 4- 18	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9		354	1			N
7- 4- 18	S 549	1			A	7- 9		368	36			D/N
7- 4- 19	H 369	82			D/R	7-9-3.3		539	1			A
7- 4- 19	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 3. 5		369	26			D/A
7- 4- 20	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 3. 5		368	26			D/A
7- 4- 20	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 4		369	27			D/A
7- 4- 21	H 369	82			D/R	7-9-4	Н	612	2			Α
7- 4- 21	S 368	82			D/R	7-9-4		368	27			D/A
7-7- 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 4. 3	Н	369	28			D/A
7-7- 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 4. 3	S	368	28			D/A
7-7- 2	H 369	82			D/R	7-9-7	Н	369	29			D/A
7-7- 2	S 368	82			D/R	7-9-7		612	3			Α
7-7- 3	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 7		368	29			D/A
7-7- 3	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 7. 1		369	82			D/R
7-7-4	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 7. 1	S	368	82			D/R

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory			Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	L	egislation		Chapter	tion	Action
7- 9- 12	H 369	30			D/A	7- 9- 45		369	33		-	D/A
7- 9- 12	S 368	30			D/A	7- 9- 45		368	33			D/A
7- 9- 13. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 46		60	9	160		Α
7- 9- 13. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 46	Н	182	6			Α
7- 9- 13. 2	H 369	31			D/A	7- 9- 46	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 13. 2	S 368	31			D/A	7- 9- 46	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 13. 3	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 46	S	538	7			Α
7- 9- 13. 3	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 46	S	545	3			Α
7- 9- 13. 4	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 46	S	561	1			Α
7- 9- 13. 4	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 46	S	639	5			D/A
7- 9- 13. 5	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 48	Н		82			D/R
7- 9- 13. 5	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 48	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 15 7- 9- 15	H 369 S 103	82 1			D/R	7- 9- 49 7- 9- 49	Н	369 368	82 82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 15 7- 9- 15	S 103 S 368	82			A D/R	7- 9- 49 7- 9- 50	S H		82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 16	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 50 7- 9- 50	S	368	82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 16	H 612	4			A	7- 9- 51	Н		82			D/R
7- 9- 16	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 51	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 17	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 52	Н		82			D/R
7- 9- 17	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 52	s	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 18	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 52. 1	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 18	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 52. 1	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 18. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 53	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 18. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 53	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 19	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 54. 1	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 19	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 54. 1	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 22	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 54. 2	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 22	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 54. 2	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 22. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 54. 3	Н		82			D/R
7- 9- 22. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 54. 3	S 	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 23	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 54. 4	Н		82			D/R
7- 9- 23	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 54. 4 7- 9- 54. 5	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 23. 1 7- 9- 23. 1	H 369 S 368	82 82			D/R D/R	7- 9- 54. 5 7- 9- 54. 5	H S	369 368	82 82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 25. T	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 54. 5 7- 9- 56. 1		369	34			D/A
7- 9- 25	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 56. 1		369	82			D/R
7- 9- 26. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 56. 1		368	34			D/A
7- 9- 26. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 56. 1		368	82			D/R
7- 9- 29	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 56. 2	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 29	H 612	5			Α	7- 9- 56. 2	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 29	S 103	2			Α	7- 9- 56. 3	Н	235	1			Α
7- 9- 29	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 56. 3	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 32	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 56. 3	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 32	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 57. 2		369	82			D/R
7- 9- 40	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 57. 2		368	82			D/R
7- 9- 40	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 58		369	82			D/R
7- 9- 41	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 58		368	82			D/R
7- 9- 41	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 59		369	82			D/R
7- 9- 41. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 59		368	82			D/R
7- 9- 41. 1	S 368 H 369	82 82			D/R D/R	7- 9- 60 7- 9- 60		369 368	82 82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 41. 2 7- 9- 41. 2	S 368	82			D/R D/R	7- 9- 60 7- 9- 61		369	82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 41. 2 7- 9- 41. 4	H 369	82			D/R D/R	7- 9- 61 7- 9- 61		368	82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 41. 4 7- 9- 41. 4	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 61. 1		369	82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 43	H 369	32			D/A	7- 9- 61. 1		368	82			D/R
7- 9- 43	S 368	32			D/A	7- 9- 62		29	1			A

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory			Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	L	egislation		Chapter	tion	Action
7- 9- 62	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 84		368	82			D/R
7- 9- 62	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 85	Н		82			D/R
7- 9- 62. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 85	s		82			D/R
7- 9- 62. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 86	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 63	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 86	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 63	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 90	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 64	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 90	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 64	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 91	Н	369	35			D/A
7- 9- 65	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 91	S		35			D/A
7- 9- 65	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 92	Н		82			D/R
7- 9- 66	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 92	S		82			D/R
7- 9- 66 7- 9- 71	S 368 H 369	82 82			D/R D/R	7- 9- 93 7- 9- 93	H H		82			D/R
7- 9- 71 7- 9- 71	H 369 S 368	82			D/R D/R	7- 9- 93 7- 9- 93	Н		1 10			A A
7- 9- 73	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 93 7- 9- 93	S		3			A
7- 9- 73	H 612	6			A	7- 9- 93	S		82			D/R
7- 9- 73	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 94	Н		82			D/R
7- 9- 73. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 94	s		82			D/R
7- 9- 73. 1	H 612	7			Α	7- 9- 95	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 73. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 95	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 73. 2	H 99	1			Α	7- 9- 96	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 73. 2	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 96	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 73. 2	H 612	8			Α	7- 9- 96. 1	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 73. 2	S 269	1			D/A	7- 9- 96. 1	Н	612	11			Α
7- 9- 73. 2	S 269	2			D/R	7- 9- 96. 1	S		82			D/R
7- 9- 73. 2	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 96. 2	Н		82			D/R
7- 9- 74	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 96. 2	Н		12			Α
7- 9- 74 7- 9- 75	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 96. 2 7- 9- 97	S		82			D/R
7- 9- 75 7- 9- 75	H 369 S 368	82 82			D/R D/R	7- 9- 97 7- 9- 97	H S		82 82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 75 7- 9- 76	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 97 7- 9- 98	H		82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 76	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 98	S		82			D/R
7- 9- 76. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 99	Н		82			D/R
7- 9- 76. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 99	Н		13			Α
7- 9- 76. 2	H 369	82			D/R	7-9-99	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 76. 2	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 100	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 77	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 100	Н	612	14			Α
7- 9- 77	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 100		368	82			D/R
7- 9- 77. 1	H 153	1			Α	7- 9- 101		369	82			D/R
7- 9- 77. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 101		368	82			D/R
7- 9- 77. 1	H 406	1			A	7- 9- 102		369	82			D/R
7- 9- 77. 1	H 612 S 4	9			A	7- 9- 102		368	82			D/R
7- 9- 77. 1 7- 9- 77. 1	S 267	1 2			A A	7- 9- 103 7- 9- 103		369 368	82 82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 77. 1 7- 9- 77. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 103 7- 9- 103. 1		369	82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 78	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 103. 1		368	82			D/R
7- 9- 78	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 103. 2		369	82			D/R
7- 9- 78. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 103. 2		368	82			D/R
7- 9- 78. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 104		369	82			D/R
7- 9- 79. 2	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 104		368	82			D/R
7- 9- 79. 2	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 105	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 82	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 105	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 82	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 106		369	82			D/R
7- 9- 83	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 106		368	82			D/R
7- 9- 83	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9- 107		369	82			D/R
7- 9- 84	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9- 107	S	368	82			D/R

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory			Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Le	gislation		Chapter	tion	Action
7- 9- 108	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9A- 10		369	82			D/R
7- 9- 108	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9A- 10	S	59	4			D/R
7- 9- 109	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9A- 10	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 109	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9A- 11	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 110. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9A- 11	S	59	4			D/R
7- 9- 110. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9A- 11	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 110. 2	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9E- 1	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 110. 2	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9E- 1	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 110. 3	123	1	123		Α	7- 9E- 2	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 110. 3	H 369	82			D/R	7-9E- 2	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 110. 3	S 287	1			Α	7-9E- 3	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 110. 3	S 368	82			D/R	7-9E- 3	Н	535	1			Α
7- 9- 111	H 369	82			D/R	7-9E- 3	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 111	S 368	82			D/R	7-9E- 3	S	509	1			A D/D
7- 9- 112 7- 9- 112	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9E- 4	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9- 112 7- 9- 113	S 368 H 369	82 82			D/R D/R	7- 9E- 4 7- 9E- 5	S H	368 369	82 82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 113 7- 9- 113	S 368	82			D/R D/R	7-9E- 5 7-9E- 5	Н	369	82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 113 7- 9- 114	3 300 H 128	1			A	7-9E- 5 7-9E- 5	S	368	82			D/R D/R
7- 9- 114 7- 9- 114	H 369	82			D/R	7-9E- 5	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9- 114	S 368	82			D/R	7-9E- 6	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9A- 1	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9E- 6	Н.	535	2			A
7- 9A- 1	S 59	4			D/R	7- 9E- 6	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9A- 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9E- 6	S	509	2			A
7- 9A- 2	H 369	82			D/R	7-9E- 7	Н	369	82			D/R
7-9A- 2	S 59	4			D/R	7-9E- 7	Н	535	3			Α
7- 9A- 2	S 368	82			D/R	7-9E-7	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9A- 2	S 426	1			Α	7-9E-7	S	509	3			Α
7- 9A- 2. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7-9E-8	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9A- 2. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9E- 8	Н	535	4			Α
7- 9A- 3	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9E- 8	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9A- 3	S 59	4			D/R	7-9E- 8	S	509	4			Α
7- 9A- 3	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9E- 9	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9A- 4	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9E- 9	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9A- 4	s 59	4			D/R	7- 9E- 10	Н		82			D/R
7- 9A- 4	S 368	82			D/R	7-9E- 10		368	82			D/R
7-9A- 4	S 426	2			A D/D	7- 9E- 11		369	82			D/R
7- 9A- 5 7- 9A- 5	H 369 S 59	82 4			D/R D/R	7- 9E- 11 7- 9F- 1		368	82 82			D/R D/R
7- 9A- 5 7- 9A- 5	S 368	82			D/R D/R	7-9F- 1 7-9F- 1		369 59	4			D/R D/R
7- 9A- 5 7- 9A- 5	S 426	3			A	7-9F- 1 7-9F- 1		368	82			D/R D/R
7- 9A- 6	H 369	82			D/R	7-9F- 2		369	82			D/R
7- 9A- 6	S 59	4			D/R	7-9F- 2		59	4			D/R
7- 9A- 6	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9F- 2		368	82			D/R
7- 9A- 7	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9F- 3		369	82			D/R
7-9A- 7	S 59	4			D/R	7-9F- 3	S		4			D/R
7-9A- 7	S 368	82			D/R	7-9F- 3	S	59	4			D/R
7- 9A- 7. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7-9F- 3	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9A- 7. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7-9F- 4	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9A- 7. 1	S 426	4			Α	7- 9F- 4	S	59	4			D/R
7- 9A- 8	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9F- 4	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9A- 8	S 59	4			D/R	7- 9F- 5	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9A- 8	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9F- 5	S	59	4			D/R
7- 9A- 9	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9F- 5	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9A- 9	S 59	4			D/R	7- 9F- 6		369	82			D/R
7-9A- 9	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9F- 6	S	59	4			D/R

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory			Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Le	gislation		Chapter	tion	Action
7- 9F- 6	S 368	82			D/R	7- 91- 5		369	82			D/R
7- 9F- 7	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9I- 5	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9F- 7	S 59	4			D/R	7- 9I- 6	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9F- 7	S 368	82			D/R	7- 91- 6	S	368	82			D/R
7-9F-8	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9J- 1	Н	369	82			D/R
7-9F-8	S 59	4			D/R	7- 9J- 1	S	368	82			D/R
7-9F-8	S 368	82			D/R	7-9J- 2	Н	369	82			D/R
7-9F- 9	H 369	82			D/R	7-9J- 2	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9F- 9	S 59	4			D/R	7-9J- 3	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9F- 9	S 368	82			D/R	7-9J- 3	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9F- 10	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9J- 4	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9F- 10	S 59	4			D/R	7- 9J- 4	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9F- 10	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9J- 5	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9F- 11	H 369	82			D/R	7- 9J- 5	S 	368	82			D/R
7- 9F- 11	S 59	4			D/R	7-9J- 6	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9F- 11 7- 9F- 12	S 368	82			D/R	7- 9J- 6 7- 9J- 7	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9F- 12 7- 9F- 12	H 369	82			D/R	7-9J- 7 7-9J- 7	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9F- 12 7- 9F- 12	S 59 S 368	4 82			D/R D/R	7-9J- 7 7-9J- 8	S H	368 369	82 82			D/R D/R
7-91-12 7-9G- 1	160	10	160		A	7-9J- 8 7-9J- 8	S	368	82			D/R D/R
7- 9G- 1 7- 9G- 1	H 182	7	100		A	7-95- 6 7-11- 1	H	369	82			D/R
7- 9G- 1	H 369	82			D/R	7-11- 1	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9G- 1	S 59	4			D/R	7-11- 2	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9G- 1	S 211	1			A	7-11- 2	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9G- 1	S 368	82			D/R	7-11- 3	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9G- 1	S 538	8			Α	7-11- 3	s	368	82			D/R
7- 9G- 1	S 545	4			Α	7-11- 4	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9G- 1	S 639	6			Α	7-11- 4	S	368	82			D/R
7-9G- 2	H 369	82			D/R	7-11- 5	Н	369	82			D/R
7-9G- 2	S 368	82			D/R	7-11- 5	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9H- 1	H 369	82			D/R	7-11- 6	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9H- 1	S 59	4			D/R	7-11- 6	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9H- 1	S 368	82			D/R	7-12- 5	S	516	3			Α
7- 9H- 2	H 369	82			D/R	7-12- 12	S	516	4			A
7- 9H- 2	S 59	4			D/R	7-12- 13. 1		516	5			A
7- 9H- 2	S 368	82			D/R	7-12- 13. 2		516	6			A
7- 9H- 3	H 369 S 59	82			D/R	7-12A- 2		428	1			A
7- 9H- 3 7- 9H- 3	S 368	4 82			D/R D/R	7-12A- 3 7-13		428 600	2 3			A N
7- 9H- 4	H 369	82			D/R	7-13 7-13- 3		604	1			A
7- 9H- 4	S 59	4			D/R	7-13- 3		527	1			A
7- 9H- 4	S 368	82			D/R	7-13- 4		626	1			A
7- 9H- 5	H 369	82			D/R	7-13- 4		600	4			Α
7- 9H- 5	S 59	4			D/R	7-13A		626	3			N
7- 9H- 5	S 368	82			D/R	7-13A- 2		626	2			Α
7- 9H- 6	H 369	82			D/R	7-14- 1	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9H- 6	S 59	4			D/R	7-14- 1	S	368	82			D/R
7-9H- 6	S 368	82			D/R	7-14- 2	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 9I- 1	H 369	82			D/R	7-14- 2	S	368	82			D/R
7- 9I- 1	S 368	82			D/R	7-14- 3	Н	369	82			D/R
7- 91- 2	H 369	82			D/R	7-14- 3	S	368	82			D/R
7- 91- 2	S 368	82			D/R	7-14- 4		369	82			D/R
7- 91- 3	H 369	82			D/R	7-14- 4		410	1			Α
7-91-3	S 368	82			D/R	7-14- 4		368	82			D/R
7- 91- 4	H 369	82			D/R	7-14- 5		369	82			D/R
7- 91- 4	S 368	82			D/R	7-14- 5	S	368	82			D/R

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action
7-14- 6	H 369	82			D/R	7-17- 2	95	1	95		D/A
7-14- 6	S 368	82			D/R	7-17- 2	H 505	1			Α
7-14- 7	H 369	82			D/R	7-17- 5	94	2	94		D/A
7-14- 7	S 368	82			D/R	7-17- 5	95	2	95		D/A
7-14- 7. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7-17- 5	H 505	2			A
7-14- 7. 1 7-14- 8	S 368	82			D/R	7-19- 12	H 369	37			A
7-14- 8 7-14- 8	H 369	82			D/R	7-19- 12	S 368	37			Α
7-14- 8 7-14- 9	S 368 H 369	82 82			D/R D/R	7-19- 17 7-19- 17	H 369 S 368	38 38			D/A D/A
7-14- 9 7-14- 9	S 368	82			D/R	7-19- 17 7-19D	160	11	160		N
7-14- 9 7-14- 9. 1	H 369	82			D/R D/R	7-19D 7-19D	H 369	39	100		D/N
7-14- 5. 1 7-14- 9. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7-19D 7-19D	S 368	39			D/N
7-14- 9. 2	H 369	82			D/R	7-19D- 4	S 538	9			A
7-14- 9. 2	S 368	82			D/R	7-19D- 9	H 369	40			D/A
7-14- 10	H 81	1			A	7-19D- 9	S 368	40			D/A
7-14- 10	H 369	82			D/R	7-19D- 10	H 369	41			D/A
7-14- 10	H 410	2			Α	7-19D- 10	S 368	41			D/A
7-14- 10	S 368	82			D/R	7-19D- 11	H 369	42			D/A
7-14- 11	H 369	82			D/R	7-19D- 11	S 368	42			D/A
7-14- 11	S 368	82			D/R	7-19D- 12	H 369	43			D/A
7-14A- 1	H 369	82			D/R	7-19D- 12	S 368	43			D/A
7-14A- 1	S 368	82			D/R	7-19D- 14	H 369	44			D/A
7-14A- 2	H 369	82			D/R	7-19D- 14	S 368	44			D/A
7-14A- 2	S 368	82			D/R	7-19D- 15	H 369	45			D/A
7-14A- 3	H 369	82			D/R	7-19D- 15	S 368	45			D/A
7-14A- 3	S 368	82			D/R	7-19D- 16	H 369	46			D/A
7-14A- 3. 1	H 369	82			D/R	7-19D- 16	S 368	46			D/A
7-14A- 3. 1	S 368	82			D/R	7-19D- 17	H 369	47			D/A
7-14A- 4	H 369	82			D/R	7-19D- 17	S 368	47			D/A
7-14A- 4	S 368	82			D/R	7-20C- 3	H 369	48			Α
7-14A- 5	H 369	82			D/R	7-20C- 3	S 368	48			Α
7-14A- 5	S 368	82			D/R	7-20E	160	12	160		N
7-14A- 6	H 369	82			D/R	7-20E	H 369	49			D/N
7-14A- 6	S 368	82			D/R	7-20E	S 368	49			D/N
7-14A- 7	H 369	82			D/R	7-20E- 4	S 538	10			Α
7-14A- 7	S 368	82			D/R	7-20E- 7	H 30	2			Α
7-14A- 8	H 369	82			D/R	7-20E- 9	H 369	50			D/A
7-14A- 8	S 368	82			D/R	7-20E- 9	S 368	50			D/A
7-14A- 9	H 369	82			D/R	7-20E- 10	H 369	51			D/A
7-14A- 9	S 368	82			D/R	7-20E- 10	S 368	51			D/A
7-14A- 10	H 369	82			D/R	7-20E- 11	H 369	52			D/A
7-14A- 10	S 368	82			D/R	7-20E- 11	S 368	52			D/A
7-14A- 11	H 369	82			D/R	7-20E- 12	H 369	53			D/A
7-14A- 11	S 368	82	400		D/R	7-20E- 12	S 368	53			D/A
7-16A	109	3	109		N	7-20E- 12. 1	H 369	54			D/A
7-16A	H 626	5			N	7-20E- 12. 1	S 368	54 55			D/A
7-16A	S 600	5	400		A	7-20E- 13	H 369	55 55			D/A
7-16A- 2 7-16A- 2	109	1	109		A	7-20E- 13	S 368	55 56			D/A D/A
	H 626	4			A	7-20E- 15	H 369				
7-16A- 3 7-16A- 3	H 604 S 527	2			Α Δ	7-20E- 15	S 368	56 57			D/A
7-16A- 3 7-16A- 10	5 527 109	2 2	109		Α Δ	7-20E- 17	H 369 S 368	57 57			D/A
7-16A- 10 7-16A- 10L 1992, (6	109		A A	7-20E- 17 7-20E- 18	S 368 H 369	5 <i>1</i> 58			D/A D/A
7-16A- 10L 1992, 3		4	109		D/R	7-20E- 18 7-20E- 18	S 368	58			D/A D/A
7-16A- 10L 2009, 9		9	109		D/R D/R	7-20E- 18 7-20E- 19	3 366 H 369	59			D/A D/A
7-10A- 10L 2009, s	94	1	94		D/A	7-20E- 19 7-20E- 19	S 368	59			D/A D/A
	U 1	•	J ¬		2,,,	. 232 13	5 000	00			2//\

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter		Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
7-20E- 20	H 369	60	•		D/A	8-8	H 47	1	•		N
7-20E- 20	S 368	60			D/A	8- 8	H 47	2			N
7-20E- 21	H 369	61			D/A	8-8-5	74	1	74		Α
7-20E- 21	S 368	61			D/A	8-8-6	74	2	74		Α
7-20E- 22	H 369	62			D/A	8-8-7	75	10	75		Α
7-20E- 22	S 368	62			D/A	8-8-9	74	40	74		R
7-20E- 23	H 30	3			Α	8- 8- 14	74	3	74		Α
7-20E- 23	H 369	63			D/A	8- 8- 21	75	53	75		R
7-20E- 23	S 368	63			D/A	9- 2A- 14. 1	H 142	1			Α
7-20E- 24	H 369	64			D/A	9- 2A- 17	H 142	2			Α
7-20E- 24	S 368	64			D/A	9- 2A- 18	H 142	3			Α
7-20E- 25	H 369	65			D/A	9- 3- 3	H 572	3			Α
7-20E- 25	S 368	65			D/A	9- 3- 11	195	1	195		Α
7-20E- 26	H 369	66			D/A	9- 3- 13	H 142	4			Α
7-20E- 26	S 368	66			D/A	9- 3- 13	H 572	4			Α
7-20E- 27	H 369	67			D/A	9- 4A	32	1	32		N
7-20E- 27	S 368	67			D/A	9- 4A	S 541	1			N
7-20F- 3	H 369	68			Α	9- 4A- 4	67	1	67		Α
7-20F- 3	S 368	68			Α	9- 4A- 17	67	2	67		Α
7-24- 9	H 212	2			Α	9-6-3	S 507	16			Α
7-24- 10	218	1	218		Α	9- 6- 5. 1	S 507	17			Α
7-24- 10	H 212	3			Α	9- 7- 6. 5	115	6	115		Α
7-24- 10. 1	218	2	218		Α	9-7-6.7	7	2	7		Α
7-24- 15	H 212	4			Α	9- 7- 11. 3	74	4	74		Α
7-27- 5. 15	181	1	181		Α	9- 7- 18	H 60	1			Α
7-27- 5. 15	S 223	1			Α	9-15	S 373	1			N
7-27- 5. 15	S 357	1			Α	9-15- 7	H 359	1			Α
7-27- 5. 26	S 223	2			Α	9-16	11	1	11		N
7-27- 9	S 98	1			D/A	9-16	69	1	69		N
7-27- 10. 1	H 364	1			Α	9-17- 3	115	7	115		Α
7-27- 12	S 98	2			D/A	9-17- 3	S 420	1			Α
7-27- 12	S 98	5			D/R/N	9-17- 5	S 170	1			Α
7-27- 12. 2	S 98	3			D/A	9-22	H 207	2			N
7-27- 12. 2	S 98	6			D/R/N	9-22	H 411	1			N
7-27- 14	S 98	4			D/A	9-22	H 488	4			N
7-27- 14	S 98	7			D/R/N	9-22	S 496	4			N
7-36	S 387	1	040		N	9-22- 4	H 207	1			A
7-36- 20	219	1	219		Α	9-24	S 157	3			N
7-36- 21. 2	H 521	1	404		D/A	9-24	S 157	4			N
7-36- 21. 3	161	1	161		A	9-24	S 157	5			N
7-36- 21. 3	H 294	1			A D/A	9-24- 3	S 157	1			A
7-36- 21. 3	H 369	69			D/A	9-24- 5	H 482	4			A
7-36- 21. 3	S 368	69			D/A	9-24- 8	S 157	2			A
7-36- 29	H 330	1			A	9-24- 9	H 392	1			A
7-36- 29	S 284	1			A D/A	9-24- 9	S 476	1			A
7-37- 7. 1	H 369	70			D/A	9-27- 1	S 420	23			R
7-37- 7. 1	H 377	1			Α	9-27- 2	S 420	23			R
7-37- 7. 1	S 368	70			D/A	9-27- 3	S 420	23			R
7-38- 12. 1 7-38- 62	S 117	1			A A	9-27- 4 9-27- 5	S 420 S 420	23			R R
	S 430 155	1	155		A D/A	9-27- 5	S 420 S 420	23 23			R R
7-38- 65 7-38- 84	H 526	1 1	155		A	9-27- 6 9-27- 7	S 420	23 6			N/C/A
7-36- 64 8- 4	п 526 75	9	75		N	9-27- 7 9-27- 7	S 420	23			R R
8- 5	75 H 531	9 1	75		N	9-27- 7 9-27- 8	S 420	23			R R
8- 8	п ээт 64	1	64		N N	9-27- 8 9-27- 9	S 420	23 7			N/C/A
8- 8	64	2	64		N	9-27- 9 9-27- 10	S 420	23			R
0- 0	U -1	_	04		IN	3-21- 10	3 420	20			13

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter		Action
9-27- 11	S 420	8			N/C/A	10-11- 14. 6	S 86	1			А
9-27- 12	S 420	22			R/C	10-11- 26. 1	225	9	225		Α
9-27- 13	S 420	9			N/C/A	10-11- 26. 2	225	10	225		Α
9-27- 14	S 420	10			N/C/A	10-11- 26. 3	225	11	225		Α
9-27- 15	S 420	11			N/C/A	10-11- 26. 5	225	12	225		Α
9-27- 16	S 420	12			N/C/A	10-11- 26. 5	S 26	1			Α
9-27- 17	S 420	13			N/C/A	10-11- 26. 5	S 562	12			Α
9-27- 18	S 420	14			N/C/A	10-11- 26. 6	225	13	225		Α
9-27- 19	115	8	115		Α	10-11- 26. 6	S 562	13			Α
9-27- 19	S 420	15			N/C/A	10-11- 27	225	14	225		Α
9-27- 20	S 420	16			N/C/A	10-11- 27. 2	225	15	225		Α
9-27- 21	S 420	17			N/C/A	10-11- 28	225	16	225		A
9-27- 22	S 420	18			N/C/A	10-11- 29	225	17	225		A
9-27- 23	S 420	19			N/C/A	10-11- 31	225	18	225		A
9-27- 24	S 420	20			N/C/A	10-11- 31	S 562	14	005		A
9-27- 25	S 420	22			R/C	10-11- 32	225	19 15	225		A
10-1-2	H 203	1			A	10-11- 32	S 562	15	225		A
10- 1- 2 10- 1- 2	S 238 S 537	1			A	10-11- 33 10-11- 34	225 225	20 21	225 225		A
10- 1- 2	H 515	1 2			A A	10-11- 34	225	22	225		A A
10- 1- 13	S 434	2			A	10-11- 35	225	92	225		R
10- 7- 4	186	1	186		A	10-11- 37	225	23	225		A
10-7-4	H 142	5	100		A	10-11- 38	225	24	225		A
10- 7- 18	H 369	71			D/A	10-11- 38. 1	225	25	225		A
10- 7- 18	S 368	71			D/A	10-11- 38. 2	225	26	225		A
10- 7B- 6	H 343	1			A	10-11- 38. 3	225	27	225		Α
10- 7C- 15	S 71	1			Α	10-11- 38. 5	225	28	225		Α
10- 7E- 17	H 351	12			Α	10-11- 38. 5	S 26	2			Α
10- 9- 4	S 170	2			Α	10-11- 38. 5	S 562	16			Α
10- 9- 4	S 439	2			Α	10-11- 38. 6	225	29	225		Α
10-11	S 562	1			N	10-11- 38. 6	S 562	17			Α
10-11	S 562	2			N	10-11- 38. 7	225	30	225		Α
10-11	S 562	3			N	10-11- 43. 4	S 114	1			Α
10-11	S 562	4			N	10-11- 45	225	31	225		Α
10-11	S 562	5			N	10-11- 46	225	32	225		Α
10-11	S 562	6			N	10-11- 48	225	33	225		Α
10-11	S 562	7			N	10-11- 48	S 26	3			Α
10-11- 2	225	1	225		Α	10-11- 48	S 562	18			Α
10-11- 2	S 562	8			A	10-11- 49	225	34	225		A
10-11- 4	225	2	225		A	10-11- 49	S 562	19	005		A
10-11- 4	S 562	9	005		A	10-11- 51	225	35	225		A
10-11- 5	225	3	225		A	10-11- 52	225	36	225		A
10-11- 5 10-11- 5	S 317	1			A	10-11- 54	225	37 4	225		A
10-11- 5	S 562 225	10 4	225		A A	10-11- 54 10-11- 54	S 26 S 562	20			A A
10-11- 7	H 388	1	223		A	10-11- 55	225	38	225		A
10-11- 8	225	5	225		A	10-11- 55	S 562	21	223		A
10-11- 8	H 147	1	220		A	10-11- 55. 2	225	39	225		A
10-11- 8	S 121	1			A	10-11- 55. 3	225	40	225		A
10-11- 8	S 168	1			A	10-11- 55. 5	225	41	225		A
10-11- 8	S 317	2			A	10-11- 55. 5	S 26	5			A
10-11- 8	S 530	1			A	10-11- 55. 5	S 562	22			Α
10-11- 8	S 562	11			Α	10-11- 55. 6	225	42	225		Α
10-11- 10. 1	225	6	225		Α	10-11- 55. 6	S 562	23			Α
10-11- 14. 5	225	7	225		Α	10-11- 55. 8	225	43	225		Α
10-11- 14. 6	225	8	225		Α	10-11- 55. 9	225	44	225		Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter		Action
10-11- 55. 11	225	45	225		А	10-11- 102	225	77	225		А
10-11- 55. 11	S 26	6			Α	10-11- 102	S 26	14			Α
10-11- 55. 11	S 562	24			Α	10-11- 102	S 562	40			Α
10-11- 55. 12	225	46	225		Α	10-11- 103	225	78	225		Α
10-11- 55. 12	S 562	25			Α	10-11- 103	S 562	41			Α
10-11- 57	225	47	225		Α	10-11- 105	225	79	225		Α
10-11- 58	225	48	225		Α	10-11- 106	225	80	225		Α
10-11- 60	225	49	225		Α	10-11- 108	225	81	225		Α
10-11- 60	S 26	7			Α	10-11- 108	S 26	15			Α
10-11- 60	S 562	26			Α	10-11- 108	S 562	42			Α
10-11- 61	225	50	225		Α	10-11- 109	225	82	225		Α
10-11- 61	S 562	27			A	10-11- 109	S 562	43			A
10-11- 63	225	51	225		A	10-11- 111	225	83	225		A
10-11- 64	225	52	225		A	10-11- 112	225	84	225		A
10-11- 66	225	53	225		A	10-11- 112	S 317	3	225		A
10-11- 66 10-11- 66	S 26	8			A	10-11- 114	225	85 16	225		A
10-11- 66	S 562 225	28 54	225		A A	10-11- 114 10-11- 114	S 26 S 317	16 4			A A
10-11- 67	S 562	29	223		A	10-11- 114	S 562	4 44			A
10-11- 67	225	55	225		A	10-11- 114	225	86	225		A
10-11- 70	225	56	225		A	10-11- 115	S 317	5	220		A
10-11- 72	225	57	225		A	10-11- 115	S 562	45			A
10-11- 72	S 26	9	220		A	10-11- 115. 2	225	87	225		A
10-11- 72	S 562	30			Α	10-11- 115. 3	225	88	225		Α
10-11- 73	225	58	225		Α	10-11- 115. 5	225	89	225		Α
10-11- 73	S 562	31			Α	10-11- 115. 5	S 26	17			Α
10-11- 75	225	59	225		Α	10-11- 115. 5	S 562	46			Α
10-11- 76	225	60	225		Α	10-11- 115. 6	225	90	225		Α
10-11- 78	225	61	225		Α	10-11- 115. 6	S 562	47			Α
10-11- 78	S 26	10			Α	10-11- 118	225	91	225		Α
10-11- 78	S 562	32			Α	10-11- 118	S 26	18			Α
10-11- 79	225	62	225		Α	10-11- 118	S 317	6			Α
10-11- 79	S 562	33			Α	10-11- 123	S 562	48			Α
10-11- 81	225	63	225		Α	10-11- 129	S 562	49			Α
10-11- 82	225	64	225		A	10-11- 130	S 317	7			A
10-11- 84	225	65	225		A	10-11A- 5	79	1	79		Α
10-11- 84	S 26	11			A	10-11A- 6	S 421	1			D/A
10-11- 84 10-11- 85	S 562 225	34	225		A	10-12B- 3	H 95	1			A
10-11- 85	S 562	66 35	225		A A	10-12B- 3 10-12B- 3	H 169 S 25	1 1			A A
10-11- 85	225	67	225		A	10-12B- 5	3 25 H 95	2			A
10-11- 88	225	68	225		A	10-12B- 5	S 25	2			A
10-11- 90	225	69	225		A	10-12B- 8	H 95	3			A
10-11- 90	S 26	12			Α	10-12B- 8	S 25	3			Α
10-11- 90	S 562	36			Α	10-12B- 9	H 95	4			Α
10-11- 91	225	70	225		Α	10-12B- 9	S 25	4			Α
10-11- 91	S 562	37			Α	10-12B- 10	H 95	5			Α
10-11- 93	225	71	225		Α	10-12B- 10	S 25	5			Α
10-11- 94	225	72	225		Α	10-12B- 10	S 26	19			Α
10-11- 96	225	73	225		Α	10-12B- 11	H 95	6			Α
10-11- 96	S 26	13			Α	10-12B- 11	H 169	2			Α
10-11- 96	S 562	38			Α	10-12B- 11	S 25	6			Α
10-11- 97	225	74	225		Α	10-12B- 15	H 95	7			Α
10-11- 97	S 562	39			Α	10-12B- 15	S 25	7			Α
10-11- 99	225	75	225		Α	10-12C- 3	H 95	8			Α
10-11- 100	225	76	225		Α	10-12C- 3	H 169	3			Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
10-12C- 3	S 25	8			А	13	70	1	70		N
10-12C- 5	H 95	9			A	13	70	3	70		N
10-12C- 5	S 25	9			A	13	149	1	149		N
10-12C- 8	H 95	10			A	13	164	1	164		N
10-12C- 8	S 25	10			Α	13- 1- 21	S 399	1			Α
10-12C- 9	H 95	11			Α	13- 1- 21	S 399	2			D/R/N
10-12C- 9	S 25	11			Α	13- 1- 21. 3	S 399	3			N
10-12C- 10	H 95	12			Α	13- 1- 22	H 492	1			Α
10-12C- 10	S 25	12			Α	13- 1- 22	H 492	2			D/R/N
10-12C- 10	S 26	20			Α	13- 1- 22	S 399	4			Α
10-12C- 11	H 95	13			Α	13- 1- 22	S 399	5			D/R/N
10-12C- 11	H 169	4			Α	13- 1- 37	70	2	70		Α
10-12C- 11	S 25	13			Α	13- 1- 90	S 531	10			Α
10-12C- 14	H 95	14			Α	13- 1- 95	70	4	70		Α
10-12C- 14	S 25	14			Α	13- 1- 97	70	5	70		Α
10-15- 1	42	1	42		Α	13- 1- 98	40	1	40		Α
10-15- 1	H 190	48			Α	13- 1- 98	70	6	70		Α
10-16- 3. 1	S 136	1			Α	13- 1- 98	71	1	71		Α
10-16- 4. 2	H 190	49			D/A	13- 1- 98	H 405	27			Α
10-16- 11	H 190	50			D/A	13- 1- 98	H 408	1			Α
10-16- 13. 1	H 190	51			D/A	13- 1- 98	S 134	1			Α
10-16- 14	H 190	52			D/A	13- 1- 98	S 273	27			Α
10-16- 18	H 190	53			D/A	13- 1- 99	S 531	11			Α
10-16A- 2	H 595	1			Α	13- 1- 112	H 133	2			Α
10-16A- 3	H 190	54			D/A	13- 1- 119	S 134	2			Α
10-16A- 3	H 595	2			Α	13- 1- 119. 1	146	1	146		Α
10-16A- 4	H 190	55			D/A	13- 1- 121	115	10	115		Α
10-16A- 5	H 190	56			D/A	13- 1- 125	70	7	70		Α
10-16A- 6	H 190	57			D/A	13- 1- 126	40	2	40		Α
10-16A- 8	H 190	58			D/A	13- 1- 127	40	3	40		Α
10-16B- 3	H 190	59			D/A	13- 1- 128	40	4	40		Α
10-16D	H 138	3			N	13- 1- 154. 1	99	1	99		Α
10-16D- 2	H 138	1			Α	13- 1- 177	41	2	41		Α
10-16D- 2	H 426	1			Α	13- 1- 178	41	3	41		Α
10-16D- 3	H 138	2			Α	13- 1- 180	41	4	41		Α
10-16D- 3	H 426	2			Α	13- 1- 188	217	1	217		Α
10-16D- 5	H 426	3			Α	13- 1- 191. 1	H 133	3			R
11- 3A- 6	S 62	1			Α	13- 1- 199	40	5	40		Α
11- 3A- 9	S 62	2			Α	13- 4- 2	S 399	6			Α
11- 3A- 30	S 62	3			Α	13- 4- 2	S 399	7			D/R/N
11- 6- 4	H 525	1			Α	13- 4- 2. 1	H 188	1			N
11- 6A- 3	98	1	98		Α	13- 4- 2. 1	S 224	1			N
11-13A- 4	S 642	1			Α	13- 4- 2. 1	S 399	8			N
11-18- 3	H 361	1			Α	13- 4- 13	S 395	1			Α
11-18- 4	H 361	2			Α	13- 4- 19	H 520	1			Α
12- 1- 8	176	1	176		Α	13- 4A- 3	115	11	115		Α
12- 6	H 345	1			N	13- 6- 1	9	1	9		Α
12- 6	S 436	2			N	13- 6- 1	S 456	1			Α
12- 6- 1	S 436	1			Α	13- 7	105	1	105		N
12-6-3	H 140	1			Α	13- 7	138	1	138		N
12- 6- 10	115	9	115		Α	13- 7	185	1	185		N
12-10A- 13	H 414	2			Α	13- 7	H 66	1			D/N
13	40	6	40		N	13- 7	H 171	1			N
13	40	7	40		N	13- 7	S 144	1			N
13	41	1	41		N	13- 7- 8	H 366	1			Α
13	41	5	41		N	14- 1- 1	H 577	1			Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
14- 2- 1	H 627	1			Α	15- 5A- 6	H 199	6	•		А
14- 2- 1	S 577	1			A	15- 5A- 7	H 199	7			Α
14- 2- 6	117	1	117		Α	15- 7- 11	186	2	186		Α
14- 2- 6	214	2	214		Α	15-8-3	66	1	66		Α
14- 2- 9	117	2	117		Α	15-8-6	66	2	66		Α
14- 4	H 108	2			N	15-9-2	S 250	1			Α
14- 4	H 108	3			N	15- 9- 3	S 250	2			Α
14- 4	H 108	4			N	15- 9- 4	S 250	3			Α
14- 4	H 108	5			N	15- 9- 4. 1	S 250	4			Α
14- 4	H 108	6			N	15-10- 1	115	20	115		Α
14- 4	H 108	7			N	15-11- 1	115	31	115		R
14- 4	H 108	8			N	16- 2	136	1	136		N
14- 4	H 108	9			N	16- 2	H 382	1			N
14- 4	H 108	10			N	16- 2- 32	136	2	136		Α
14- 4	H 108	11			N	16- 2- 32	H 382	2			Α
14- 4	H 108	12			N	16- 6	S 31	11			N
14- 4- 2	H 108	1			A	16- 6	S 31	12			N
14- 4- 3	H 108	13			A	16- 6- 1	S 31	1			A
14- 4- 5	H 108	14			A	16- 6- 2	S 31	14			R
14- 4- 5. 1	H 108	15			R	16-6-3	S 31	2			A
14-8-4	214	3	214		A	16- 6- 3. 1	S 31	3			A
14- 8- 15	H 544	1			A	16-6-4	S 31	4			A
14- 8- 15	S 484	1	04.4		A	16-6-5	S 31	5			A
14- 8- 17	214	4	214		A	16-6-6	S 31	6			A
14-10- 1	214	5	214		A	16-6-7	S 31	7			A
14-10- 2	214	6	214		A	16-6-9	S 31	14			R
14-10- 3 14-10- 4	214	7	214		A	16- 6- 13	S 31	8			A
14-10- 4	214 214	8 9	214 214		A	16- 6- 14 16- 6- 15	S 31 S 31	9 10			A A
14-10- 5	H 577	2	214		A N	16- 6- 16	S 31 S 31	14			R
14-11- 2	H 577	3			A	16- 6- 17	S 31	14			R
14-16	30	2	30		N	16- 6- 18	S 31	14			R
14-16	68	2	68		N	16- 6- 19	S 31	14			R
14-16- 1	30	1	30		A	16- 6- 20	S 31	14			R
14-16- 1	68	1	68		A	16- 6- 21	S 31	14			R
14-16- 3	137	1	137		Α	17	H 272	1			D/N
14-16- 18	214	10	214		Α	17- 1- 2	H 439	1			Α
15	S 420	2			N	17-1-2	S 308	1			Α
15	S 420	3			N	17- 1- 14	135	1	135		Α
15	S 420	4			N	17- 2- 7	H 55	1			Α
15	S 420	5			N	17- 2- 8	H 55	2			Α
15- 3- 5	115	12	115		Α	17- 2- 10	H 55	3			Α
15- 3- 6	115	13	115		Α	17- 2- 10. 1	H 55	4			Α
15- 3- 6. 1	115	14	115		Α	17- 3- 1	H 569	1			D/A
15- 3- 35	115	15	115		Α	17- 3- 5	S 344	1			Α
15- 3B- 2	115	16	115		Α	17- 3- 13. 7	126	1	126		Α
15- 3B- 3	115	17	115		Α	17- 3- 17	29	1	29		Α
15- 3B- 6	215	1	215		Α	17- 3- 19	5	1	5		Α
15- 3B- 7. 1	115	18	115		Α	17- 4- 35	H 536	1			Α
15- 3B- 20	174	1	174		Α	17-5-3	H 579	5			Α
15- 3B- 21	115	19	115		Α	17- 5- 5	H 579	6			Α
15- 5A- 1	H 199	1			Α	17- 5- 6	H 579	7			Α
15- 5A- 2	H 199	2			Α	17- 5- 7	H 579	8			Α
15- 5A- 3	H 199	3			Α	18- 3- 1	67	3	67		Α
15- 5A- 4	H 199	4			Α	18- 4- 6	67	4	67		Α
15- 5A- 5	H 199	5			Α	18- 6- 17	67	5	67		Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
18-12- 4	H 637	1			Α	21-21H- 5	171	4	171		Α
18-12- 4	S 604	1			A	21-21H- 8	171	5	171		A
18-12- 5	H 637	2			A	21-21H- 9	171	6	171		Α
18-12- 5	S 604	2			A	21-21K- 1	S 119	1			N/C/A
18-16	H 609	2			N	21-21K- 2	S 119	2			N/C/A
18-16- 1	H 609	1			Α	21-21K- 3	S 119	3			N/C/A
19-12- 12	115	21	115		Α	21-21K- 4	S 119	7			R
19-13- 2	125	1	125		Α	21-21K- 4	S 332	1			Α
19-13- 3	125	2	125		Α	21-21K- 5	S 119	4			N/C/A
19-13- 7	125	3	125		Α	21-21K- 6	S 119	5			N/C/A
19-13- 11	125	4	125		Α	21-21K- 7	S 119	6			N/C/A
20- 1- 8	H 369	72			D/A	21-22- 3	H 407	1			Α
20- 1- 8	S 368	72			D/A	21-22- 6	H 407	2			Α
21	177	1	177		N	21-22A- 3	H 407	3			Α
21	177	2	177		N	21-22A- 6	H 407	4			Α
21	177	3	177		N	21-22B- 3	H 407	5			Α
21	177	4	177		N	21-22B- 6	H 407	6			Α
21	177	5	177		N	21-22C- 3	H 17	2			Α
21	177	6	177		N	21-22C- 3	S 567	2			Α
21	177	7	177		N	21-22C- 6	H 407	7			Α
21	177	8	177		N	21-22D- 3	H 407	8			Α
21	177	9	177		N	21-22D- 6	H 407	9			Α
21	H 28	3			N	21-22E- 3	H 407	10			Α
21	S 613	1			N	21-22E- 6	H 407	11			Α
21- 1- 1	S 183	1			Α	21-22F- 5	147	1	147		Α
21- 1- 1. 1	S 183	2			Α	21-22F- 6	H 407	12			Α
21- 1- 4. 3	H 27	1			Α	21-22G- 3	H 407	13			Α
21- 1- 4. 3	H 309	8			R	21-23- 2	59	1	59		Α
21- 1- 4. 3	H 586	1			Α	21-23- 2	H 467	1			Α
21- 1- 4. 3	S 451	1			Α	21-23- 3	59	2	59		Α
21- 1- 4. 3	S 613	2			Α	21-23- 3	H 467	2			Α
21- 1- 4. 4	H 309	8			R	21-23- 4	59	3	59		Α
21- 1- 7. 3	H 23	1			Α	21-23- 4	H 467	3			Α
21- 1- 26. 7	196	1	196		Α	21-23- 5	59	4	59		Α
21- 1- 27. 5	S 381	1			Α	21-23- 5	H 467	4			Α
21- 1- 27. 7	H 204	1			Α	21-23- 6	59	5	59		Α
21- 1- 38	H 20	1			Α	21-23- 6	H 467	5			Α
21- 2A- 1	37	1	37		Α	21-23- 6. 1	59	6	59		Α
21- 2A- 6	37	2	37		A	21-23- 6. 1	H 467	6			A
21-13- 10	H 27	2			A	21-23- 6. 2	59	7	59		A
21-13- 10	H 309	7			A	21-23- 6. 2	H 467	7			A
21-13- 10	H 586	2			A	21-23- 6. 3	59	8	59		A
21-13- 10	S 451	2			A	21-23- 6. 3	H 467	8			A
21-13- 19	H 327	1			A	21-23- 7	59	9	59		A
21-14	H 71	1			N	21-23- 7	H 467	9	50		A
21-14- 2	H 605	1			A	21-23- 7. 1	59	10	59		A
21-14- 9	H 327	2			A	21-23- 7. 1	H 467	10	50		A
21-16- 10. 1	H 27	3			A	21-23- 8	59	11	59		A
21-16- 10. 1	H 309	8			R ^	21-23- 8	H 467	11	50		A
21-16- 10. 1	H 586 S 451	3			A	21-23- 10	59 H 467	12	59		A
21-16- 10. 1 21-21A- 16	75	3 11	75		A A	21-23- 10 21-23- 10. 1	п 467 59	12 13	59		A A
21-21A- 16 21-21E	75 34	1	75 34		N N	21-23- 10. 1	ъя Н 467	13	58		A
21-21E 21-21H- 1	34 171	1	34 171		A	21-23- 10. 1	п 467 59	14	59		A
21-21H- 3	171	2	171		A	21-23- 12	59 75	12	59 75		A
21-21H- 4	171	3	171		A	21-23- 12	75 Н 467	14	73		A
∠1-∠111- 1	17.1	J	17.1		$\overline{\Box}$	Z1-ZJ- 1Z	11 40/	17			$\overline{}$

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action
21-23- 13	59	15	59		Α	22	S 582	1			N
21-23- 13	H 467	15			Α	22	S 582	2			N
21-23- 14	59	16	59		Α	22	S 582	3			N
21-23- 14	H 467	16			Α	22	S 582	4			N
21-23- 15	59	17	59		Α	22	S 582	5			N
21-23- 15	H 467	17			Α	22	S 640	1			N
21-28- 17	75	13	75		Α	22	S 640	2			N
21-29- 2	H 407	14			Α	22	S 640	3			N
21-29- 3	H 407	15			Α	22	S 640	4			N
21-30- 1	H 369	82			D/R	22	S 640	5			N
21-30- 1	S 368	82			D/R	22	S 640	6			N
21-30- 2	H 369	82			D/R	22- 1- 1. 2	H 215	1			Α
21-30- 2	S 368	82			D/R	22- 1- 2	H 215	2			Α
21-30- 3	H 369	82			D/R	22- 1- 2	S 380	1			Α
21-30- 3	S 368	82			D/R	22- 1- 4	H 215	3			Α
21-30- 4	H 369	82			D/R	22- 1- 10	187	1	187		Α
21-30- 4	S 368	82			D/R	22- 1- 10	203	1	203		Α
21-30- 5	H 369	82			D/R	22- 2- 1	H 482	5			Α
21-30- 5	S 368	82			D/R	22- 2- 8. 1	S 575	1			Α
21-30- 6	H 369	82			D/R	22- 2- 8. 8	S 183	3			Α
21-30- 6	S 368	82			D/R	22- 2- 14	H 567	1			Α
21-30- 7	H 369	82			D/R	22- 2- 21	178	1	178		Α
21-30- 7	S 368	82			D/R	22- 2B- 3	115	22	115		Α
21-30- 8	H 369	82			D/R	22- 2C	H 215	15			N
21-30- 8	S 368	82			D/R	22- 2C- 3	H 67	1			Α
21-30- 9	H 369	82			D/R	22- 2C- 3	H 215	4			Α
21-30- 9	S 368	82			D/R	22- 2C- 4	H 111	1			Α
21-30- 10	H 369	82			D/R	22- 2C- 4	H 215	5			Α
21-30- 10	S 368	82			D/R	22- 2C- 5	H 215	6			Α
22	16	1	16		N	22- 2C- 6	H 257	4			R
22	16	2	16		N	22- 2C- 6	S 260	4			R
22	16	3	16		N	22- 2C- 6	S 474	1			R/N
22	16	4	16		N	22- 2C- 6	S 640	7			Α
22	H 197	1			N	22- 2C- 7	H 215	16			R
22	H 257	1			N	22- 2C- 7. 1	H 215	16			R
22	H 257	2			N	22- 2C- 8	H 215	7			Α
22	H 257	3			N	22- 2C- 9	H 215	8			Α
22	H 360	1			N	22- 2C- 10	H 215	9			Α
22	H 360	2			N	22- 2C- 11	196	2	196		Α
22	H 424	1			N	22- 2C- 11	H 215	10			Α
22	H 460	1			N	22- 2C- 12	H 215	16			R
22	H 482	1			N	22- 2E- 1	S 587	4			R
22	H 482	2			N	22- 2E- 2	S 370	1			Α
22	H 567	1			N	22- 2E- 2	S 587	4			R
22	S 179	1			N	22- 2E- 3	S 587	4			R
22	S 179	2			N	22- 2E- 4	196	3	196		Α
22	S 179	3			N	22- 2E- 4	H 215	11			Α
22	S 179	4			N	22- 2E- 4	S 370	2			Α
22	S 235	1			N	22- 2E- 4	S 587	4			R
22	S 256	1			N	22- 5- 3	S 356	52			Α
22	S 260	1			N	22- 5- 3. 1	S 356	53			Α
22	S 260	2			N	22- 5- 4	H 91	1			Α
22	S 260	3			N	22- 5- 4. 3	S 528	1			Α
22	S 363	1			N	22- 5- 5	H 484	1			Α
22	S 427	1			N	22- 5- 9	S 356	54			Α
22	S 528	2			N	22- 7- 13	S 356	55			Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legisla	tion tion	Chapter	tion	Action
22-8	113	1	113		N	22-8B- 7	H 622	18			R
22-8	H 197	2			N	22-8B- 7	S 476	3			Α
22-8	H 459	3			N	22-8B-8	H 622	8			Α
22-8	H 459	6			N	22-8B- 9	H 460	5			Α
22-8	H 459	7			N	22-8B- 9	H 622	9			Α
22-8	S 378	2			N	22-8B- 9. 1	H 622	10			Α
22-8	S 379	3			N	22-8B- 12	H 453	1			Α
22-8	S 433	4			N	22-8B-12	H 622	11			Α
22-8	S 569	1			N	22-8B-12.1	H 622	12			Α
22-8-2	S 380	2			Α	22-8B- 13	H 522	1			Α
22-8-6	H 158	1			Α	22-8B- 13	H 622	13			Α
22- 8- 6. 1	H 158	2			Α	22-8B- 16	H 392	4			Α
22-8-7	H 158	3			Α	22-8B- 16	H 622	14			Α
22-8-9	H 514	1			Α	22-8B- 16	S 476	4			Α
22- 8- 11	S 587	3			Α	22-8B- 17	H 622	15			Α
22- 8- 12. 3	H 166	1			Α	22-8B-17.1	H 622	16			Α
22- 8- 13	S 379	1			Α	22-8E- 6	H 215	12			Α
22- 8- 14	H 459	1			Α	22-10A	H 481	3			N
22- 8- 18	H 459	2			Α	22-10A	H 589	1			N
22- 8- 18	S 378	1			Α	22-10A	S 475	3			N
22- 8- 18	S 379	2			Α	22-10A	S 588	1			N
22- 8- 19	H 459	4			Α	22-10A- 2	H 276	1			Α
22- 8- 21	H 459	5			Α	22-10A- 2	S 316	1			Α
22- 8- 23	H 165	1			D/A	22-10A- 2	S 581	1			Α
22- 8- 23. 3	H 158	4			D/A	22-10A- 5	S 581	2			Α
22- 8- 23. 4	S 359	1			Α	22-10A- 7	H 167	1			Α
22- 8- 23. 7	S 433	1			Α	22-10A- 7	H 276	2			Α
22- 8- 25	H 245	1			Α	22-10A- 7	S 316	2			Α
22- 8- 25	S 325	1			Α	22-10A- 7	S 418	1			Α
22- 8- 27	H 532	1			Α	22-10A- 10	H 276	3			Α
22- 8- 27	H 603	1			Α	22-10A- 10	H 481	1			Α
22- 8- 29	H 419	1			D/A	22-10A- 10	S 316	3			Α
22- 8- 29. 1	H 553	1			Α	22-10A- 10	S 475	1			Α
22- 8- 31	H 523	1			Α	22-10A- 11	H 276	4			Α
22- 8- 40	S 231	4			Α	22-10A- 11	H 481	2			Α
22-8B- 2	H 460	2			Α	22-10A- 11	H 623	1			Α
22-8B- 2	H 622	1			Α	22-10A- 11	S 316	4			Α
22-8B- 2	S 338	1			Α	22-10A- 11	S 475				Α
22-8B- 3	H 622	2			Α	22-10A- 11	S 590	1			Α
22-8B- 4	H 460	3			Α	22-10A- 14	H 215	13			Α
22-8B- 4	H 622	3			Α	22-10A- 19	S 581	3			Α
22-8B- 4	S 333	1			Α	22-10A- 19. 2	H 339	1			D/A
22-8B- 4	S 358	1			Α	22-10A- 19. 2	S 581				Α
22-8B- 4. 2	H 354	1			Α	22-10A- 34	H 414				Α
22-8B- 4. 2	S 333	2			Α	22-11	61	4	61		N
22-8B- 5	H 622	4			Α	22-11	H 96	1			N
22-8B- 5. 2	H 622	5			Α	22-11- 21	61	1	61		Α
22-8B- 5. 2	S 333	3			Α	22-11- 21	H 64	1			Α
22-8B- 5. 3	H 354	2			Α	22-11- 23	61	2	61		Α
22- 8B- 5. 3	H 622	6			A	22-11- 23	H 64	2	-		Α
22-8B- 5. 3	S 333	4			A	22-11- 23. 1	61	3	61		A
22- 8B- 6	H 392	2			A	22-11- 23. 1	H 64	3	٠.		A
22- 8B- 6	H 460	4			A	22-11- 23. 2	H 64	4			N
22- 8B- 6	H 622	7			A	22-11- 27	61	5	61		A
22-8B- 6	S 476	2			A	22-11- 27	H 64	5	٠.		A
22-8B- 7	H 392	3			A	22-11- 30	61	6	61		A
	50=	_				••		•			

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action
22-11- 30	H 64	6			Α	22-31- 4	S 361	1			D/R
22-11- 30	S 86	2			Α	22-31- 5	S 361	1			D/R
22-11- 31	61	7	61		Α	22-31- 6	S 361	1			D/R
22-11- 31	H 64	7			Α	24- 1	6	1	6		N
22-12	198	1	198		N	24- 1	114	1	114		N
22-12	S 382	1			N	24- 1	S 43	1			N
22-12- 2	H 456	1			Α	24- 1- 20	H 557	1			Α
22-12- 2	S 393	1			Α	24- 1- 24	44	3	44		R
22-12- 7	H 456	2			Α	24- 1D- 2	H 17	3			Α
22-12- 7	S 393	2			Α	24- 1D- 2	S 567	3			Α
22-12- 8	H 456	3			Α	24- 2B- 4	72	1	72		Α
22-12- 8	S 393	3			Α	24- 2B- 6	72	2	72		Α
22-12- 9	H 456	4			Α	24- 2D- 2	H 624	1			Α
22-12- 9	S 393	4			Α	24- 2D- 2	S 641	1			Α
22-13- 1	S 433	2			Α	24- 2D- 3	H 624	2			Α
22-13- 1. 1	H 51	1			Α	24- 2D- 3	S 641	2			Α
22-13- 1. 1	H 513	1			Α	24- 2D- 5. 2	H 624	3			Α
22-13- 1. 7	S 433	3			Α	24- 2D- 5. 2	S 641	3			Α
22-13- 13	S 75	1			Α	24- 2E- 1	28	1	28		R
22-13- 28	175	1	175		Α	24- 2E- 2	28	1	28		R
22-13- 28	S 378	3			Α	24- 2E- 3	28	1	28		R
22-13- 28. 1	S 378	5			R	24- 5- 8	93	1	93		Α
22-15A- 2	S 147	2			Α	24- 8- 4	H 414	4			Α
22-15E- 5	H 67	2			Α	24- 8- 5	H 414	5			Α
22-15F- 1	108	1	108		Α	24- 9A- 1	S 313	8			Α
22-15F- 8	108	2	108		Α	24- 9A- 7	S 313	9			Α
22-16- 4	H 290	1			Α	24-10A- 3	H 565	1			Α
22-23	H 541	1			N	24-10B	S 77	2			N
22-23	H 541	2			N	24-10B- 1	S 77	1			Α
22-23B- 6	H 215	14			Α	24-10C- 6	H 414	6			Α
22-24	H 264	3			N	24-14	183	4	183		D/N
22-24	H 660	3			N	24-14	S 305	4			D/N
22-24- 3	H 264	1			Α	24-14- 1	183	1	183		D/A
22-24- 3	H 660	1			Α	24-14- 1	S 305	1			D/A
22-24- 3	S 620	1			Α	24-14- 22	183	2	183		D/A
22-24- 4	H 264	2			Α	24-14- 22	S 305	2			D/A
22-24- 4	H 273	1			Α	24-14- 29	183	3	183		D/A
22-24- 4	H 660	2			Α	24-14- 29	S 305	3			D/A
22-24- 4	S 333	5			Α	24-17	S 348	3			N
22-24- 4	S 620	2			Α	24-17	S 348	8			N
22-24- 4. 1	H 264	6			R	24-17	S 348	9			N
22-24- 5	H 264	4			A	24-17- 3	S 348	1			A
22-24- 5	H 268	1			A	24-17- 4	S 348	2			A
22-24- 5	S 620	3			A	24-17- 7	S 348	4			A
22-24- 5. 1	H 354	3			A	24-17- 16	S 348	5			A
22-24- 6. 1	H 314	1			A	24-17- 17	S 348	6			A
22-24- 9	H 264	5			A	24-17- 18	S 348	7			A
22-24- 9	H 354	4			A	24-19- 2	25	1	25		A
22-25	H 314	2			A	24-19- 3	25	2	25		A
22-25	H 314	3			N	24-19- 4	25	3	25		A
22-25- 2	H 289	1			A	24-19- 5	25	4	25		A
22-25- 2	S 147	3			A	24-19- 7	25	5	25		A
22-26- 2	S 147	4			A D/D	24-19- 8	25	6	25		A
22-31- 1	S 361	1			D/R	24-19- 9	25	7	25		A
22-31- 2	S 361	1			D/R	24-19- 10	25	8	25		A
22-31- 3	S 361	1			D/R	24-19- 11	25	9	25		Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter		Action
24-20- 3	127	1	127		А	26- 2B- 7	H 594	3			А
24-21- 3	S 445	27			D/A	27	44	1	44		N
24-22- 1. 1	20	1	20		Α	27- 1- 10	144	1	144		Α
24-22- 2	20	2	20		Α	27- 2	139	2	139		N
24-22- 3	20	3	20		Α	27- 2	170	1	170		N
24-22- 4	20	4	20		Α	27- 2- 1	139	1	139		Α
24-22- 5	20	5	20		Α	27- 2- 10	H 369	73			D/A
24-22- 7	20	6	20		Α	27- 2- 10	S 368	73			D/A
24-22- 8	20	7	20		Α	27- 2- 12	S 503	1			Α
25- 2	S 18	4			N	27- 2- 12. 6	H 376	1			Α
25- 2	S 18	5			N	27- 2A- 4	139	3	139		Α
25- 2- 1	S 18	1			Α	27- 2B	H 12	1			N
25- 2- 2	S 18	2			Α	27- 2B- 5	S 183	4			Α
25- 2- 11	S 18	3			Α	27- 5- 9	S 356	56			Α
25- 3- 1	84	2	84		R	27- 5- 16	151	1	151		Α
25- 3- 2	84	2	84		R	27-14- 3	S 133	1			Α
25- 3- 3	84	2	84		R	27-14- 4	S 133	2			Α
25- 3- 4	84	2	84		R	27-14- 5	S 133	3			Α
25- 3- 5	84	2	84		R	27-14- 7	S 133	4			Α
25- 3- 6	84	2	84		R	27-14- 8	S 133	5			Α
25- 3- 7	84	2	84		R	27-14- 9	S 133	6			Α
25- 3- 8	84	2	84		R	27-14- 10	S 133	7			Α
25- 3- 9	84	2	84		R	27-14- 11	S 133	8			Α
25- 3- 10	84	2	84		R	27-14- 12	S 133	9			Α
25- 3- 11	84	2	84		R	27-14- 13	S 133	10			Α
25- 3- 12	84	2	84		R	27-14- 15	S 133	11			Α
25- 3- 13	84	2	84		R	28- 1- 9	H 98	1			Α
25- 3- 14	84	2	84		R	28-11	57	6	57		N
25- 3- 15	84	2	84		R	28-11- 1. 1	57	1	57		Α
25- 3- 16	84	2	84		R -	28-11- 2	57	2	57		A
25- 3- 17	84	2	84		R	28-11- 3	57	3	57		A
25- 3- 18	84	2	84		R	28-11- 4	57	4	57		A
25- 3- 19	84	2	84		R	28-11- 5	57	5	57 67		A
25- 3- 20	84	2	84		R R	28-13A- 1	67	6	67		A
25- 3- 21	84	2	84			28-16A	H 249	3			N
25- 4- 1 25- 4- 2	84 84	2 2	84 84		R	28-16A- 1	H 249 H 249	1			A
25- 4- 2 25- 8- 1	S 286	1	04		R R	28-16A- 16 28-16B	п 249 107	2 1	107		A N
25- 8- 1	S 286	1			N	29	S 306	1	107		R
25- 8- 2	S 286	2			R	29- 1- 11	H 306	3			A
25-8-3	S 286	2			R	29- 7- 3	H 159	1			A
25-11- 1	85	1	85		A	29- 7- 13	S 84	1			A
25-11- 1	211	1	211		A	29- 7C- 3	S 183	5			A
25-11- 3	85	2	85		A	29-7C- 9	S 84	2			A
25-11- 3	211	2	211		A	29-11A	H 48	1			N
25-11- 4	85	3	85		A	29-11A	H 48	1			N
25-11- 4	211	3	211		A	29-11A- 3	152	1	152		Α
26- 1	170	4	170		N	29-11A- 3	H 48	2	-		Α
26- 1- 2	157	1	157		Α	29-11A- 3	H 437	1			Α
26- 1- 2	H 17	4			Α	29-11A- 3	H 437	1			Α
26- 1- 2	S 567	4			Α	29-11A- 3	H 446	1			Α
26- 1- 16	157	2	157		Α	29-11A- 3	H 451	1			Α
26- 1- 16	S 366	1			Α	29-11A- 3	H 452	1			Α
26- 2B	H 594	4			N	29-11A- 4	152	2	152		Α
26- 2B- 1	H 594	1			Α	29-11A- 4	H 437	2			Α
26- 2B- 6	H 594	2			Α	29-11A- 4	H 446	2			Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory			Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Le	gislation		Chapter		Action
29-11A- 4. 1	H 437	3			А	30- 6- 1		457	1			А
29-11A- 5	H 437	4			A	30- 6- 1	S	411	1			A
29-11A- 5	H 446	3			Α	30- 6- 1	S	461	1			Α
29-11A- 5	H 451	2			Α	30- 6A- 4	Н	346	1			Α
29-11A- 5. 1	152	3	152		Α	30- 7	Н	578	1			N
29-11A- 5. 1	H 437	5			Α	30- 7- 2. 1	S	230	3			Α
29-11A- 5. 1	H 446	4			Α	30-7-3	Н	137	1			Α
29-11A- 7	H 437	6			Α	30- 7- 16	Н	10	1			Α
29-11A- 7	H 446	5			Α	30- 7- 16	Н	297	1			Α
29-11A- 9	152	4	152		Α	30- 7- 21	S	520	1			Α
29-11A- 9	H 437	7			Α	30- 9- 1	Н	346	2			Α
29-13- 4	H 252	1			Α	30- 9- 2	Н	556	5			Α
29-13- 4	S 573	1			Α	30- 9- 2	S	512	1			Α
29-13- 7	10	1	10		Α	30-9-3	Н	196	1			Α
29-13- 7	H 152	1			Α	30-9-3	S	512	2			Α
29-15	81	1	81		N	30- 9- 4	Н	196	2			Α
29-15- 2	81	2	81		Α	30- 9- 4	Н	295	1			Α
29-15- 2	S 429	1			Α	30- 9- 4	S	524	1			Α
29-15- 5	S 429	2			Α	30- 9- 4. 1	Н	196	3			Α
29-15- 7	S 429	3			Α	30- 9- 11	Н	457	2			Α
29-15A- 3	51	1	51		Α	30- 9- 11	S	461	2			Α
29-16- 2	H 437	8			Α	30- 9- 13	Н	457	3			Α
29-16- 2	H 587	10			Α	30- 9- 13	S	461	3			Α
29-16- 3	208	1	208		Α	30- 9- 14. 3	Н	457	4			Α
29-16- 3	H 437	9			Α	30-9-14.3	S	461	4			Α
29-16- 3	H 587	11			Α	30-12	S	261	1			N
29-16- 4	208	2	208		Α	30-12- 1	S	127	1			Α
29-16- 4	H 437	10			Α	30-16- 1	Н	57	1			Α
29-16- 4	H 587	12			Α	30-16- 1	Н	297	2			Α
29-16- 5	208	3	208		Α	30-16- 1	S	28	1			Α
29-16- 5	H 437	11			Α	30-16- 8	Н	13	1			Α
29-16- 5	H 587	13			Α	30-18	Н	316	1			N
29-16- 6	H 437	12			Α	30-18- 1	Н	224	1			Α
29-16- 6	H 572	5			Α	30-18- 1	S	83	1			Α
29-16- 6	H 587	14			Α	30-18- 1	S	155	1			Α
29-16- 11	208	4	208		Α	30-22- 5		206	1			Α
29-16- 11	S 487	1			Α	30-22- 14	5	5	1	55		Α
29-16- 13	208	5	208		Α	30-23- 2		13	2			Α
29-19	S 230	1			N	30-23- 3		13	3			Α
29-19- 8	H 578	2			Α	30-23- 6		13	4			Α
29-19- 8	S 230	2			Α	30-24- 1		13	5			Α
29-19- 11	H 454	1			A	30-24- 2		13	6			A
30	H 234	1			N	30-31		583	3			N
30	H 402	1			N	30-31- 8		583	1			A
30- 1- 8	H 117	1			A	30-31- 20		597	4			A
30- 1- 8	H 126	1			A	30-31- 23		465	1			A
30-1-8	H 269	1			A	30-31- 23		583	2			A
30- 1- 8	S 304	1			A	30-41- 1		13	7			A
30-1- 9. 2	H 269	2			R	30-41- 2		13	8			A
30- 2- 1	H 597	2			A	30-52- 1		121	1			A
30- 2- 3	H 597	3			A	30-52- 1		437	13	000		A
30-3-5	S 262	1			A	30-52- 2	20		3	200		A
30- 3- 5. 1	H 597	1			N	31		568	1			N
30-3-7	H 84	7			R	31		550 553	1			N
30- 3- 16	S 262	2			A	31		553	1			N ^
30- 5- 3	S 291	8			R	31- 1- 2	Н	221	11			Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory			Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter		Action	Citation	Le	gislation		Chapter	tion	Action
31- 1- 6	S 455	1			А	32A- 2- 3		265	2	•		А
31- 1- 7	H 301	1			A	32A- 2- 4	Н	142	10			A
31- 1A- 2	S 491	1			Α	32A- 2- 4. 1	Н	142	11			Α
31-13- 1	H 572	6			Α	32A- 2- 4. 1	S	203	1			Α
31-13- 1	S 238	2			R	32A- 2- 5	Н	142	12			Α
31-15	195	4	195		N	32A- 2- 6	Н	142	13			Α
31-15	195	5	195		N	32A- 2- 7	Н	142	14			Α
31-15	195	6	195		N	32A- 2- 8	Н	142	15			Α
31-15	195	7	195		N	32A- 2- 9	Н	142	16			Α
31-15- 1	195	2	195		Α	32A- 2- 10	Н	142	17			Α
31-15- 2	195	3	195		Α	32A- 2- 11	Н	142	18			Α
31-15- 4	195	8	195		Α	32A- 2- 12	Н	142	19			Α
31-15- 5	195	9	195		Α	32A- 2- 12	S	203	2			Α
31-15- 5. 1	195	10	195		A	32A- 2- 13	H	142	20			A
31-15- 7	195	11	195		A	32A- 2- 14	Н	142	21			A
31-17- 1	S 207	1			A	32A- 2- 16	Н	142	22			A
31-18	S 229	1			N	32A- 2- 17	Н	142	23			A
31-18- 15	H 438	1			A	32A- 2- 17	Н	572	16			A
31-18- 15	S 415	1 1			A	32A- 2- 18 32A- 2- 19	Н	142	24 25			A
31-18- 15. 2 31-18- 15. 3	H 265 H 142	6			A A	32A- 2- 19 32A- 2- 19	H S	142 203	25 3			A A
31-18- 15. 3	н 142 Н 297	3			A	32A- 2- 19 32A- 2- 20	H	142	26			A
31-18- 17	H 349	1			A	32A- 2- 20. 1	H	142	27			N
31-18- 17	S 410	1			A	32A- 2- 20. 2	н	142	28			N
31-18- 22	S 183	6			A	32A- 2- 23	н	142	29			A
31-18B- 1	S 124	1			A	32A- 2- 25	H	142	30			A
31-18B- 2	S 124	2			A	32A- 2- 27	Н	142	31			Α
31-20- 5	H 572	7			Α	32A- 2- 28	Н	142	32			Α
31-20- 5. 1	104	1	104		Α	32A- 2- 32	Н	142	33			Α
31-20- 5. 2	H 572	8			Α	32A- 2- 33	Н	142	34			Α
31-20- 6	H 572	9			Α	32A- 4- 2	S	252	5			Α
31-21- 5	H 572	10			Α	32A- 4- 3	Н	86	1			Α
31-21- 5	S 522	1			Α	32A- 4- 3	S	252	6			Α
31-21- 7	H 572	11			Α	32A- 4- 4	S	252	7			Α
31-21- 8	H 572	12			Α	32A- 4- 5	S	252	8			Α
31-21- 10	H 438	2			Α	32A- 4- 7		252	9			Α
31-21- 10	H 572	13			Α	32A- 4- 8		252	10			Α
31-21- 10	S 415	2			Α	32A- 4- 11		252	11			Α
31-21- 10. 1	H 270	1			A	32A- 4- 16		252	12			A
31-21- 13. 1	48	1	48		A	32A- 4- 18		252	13			A
31-21- 13. 1	H 572	14			A	32A- 4- 19		252	14			A
31-21- 20	S 522	2			A	32A- 4- 20		252	15			A
31-21- 27 31-22- 8	H 572	15 4	200		A	32A- 4- 21		252	16			A
31-22- 6	200 H 142	4 7	200		A A	32A- 4- 22 32A- 4- 23		252 252	17 18			A
31-27- 1	H 431	1			A	32A- 4- 23 32A- 4- 23. 1		252	19			A A
31-27- 7	H 431	2			A	32A- 4- 24		252	20			A
32A	50	1	50		N	32A- 4- 25		252	21			A
32A- 1- 3	S 252	1	00		A	32A- 4- 25. 1		252	22			A
32A- 1- 4	S 252	2			A	32A- 4- 25. 2		252	23			A
32A- 1- 7	S 252	3			A	32A- 4- 25. 3		252	24			A
32A- 1- 13	S 252	32			R	32A- 4- 27		252	25			Α
32A- 1- 15	S 252	4			Α	32A- 4- 28		252	26			Α
32A- 1- 20	S 252	32			R	32A- 4- 29		252	27			Α
32A- 2- 2	H 142	8			Α	32A- 4- 32		252	28			Α
32A- 2- 3	H 142	9			Α	32A- 4- 33		252	29			Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action
32A- 4- 33. 1	S 252	30			Α	35- 1- 10	H 303	7			Α
32A- 4- 34	S 252	31			Α	35- 1- 27	89	1	89		Α
32A- 5- 19	H 38	2			Α	35- 2- 1	26	1	26		Α
32A- 5- 19	H 39	1			Α	35- 3- 6	S 455	2			Α
32A- 6A- 12	H 414	7			A	35- 6- 1	H 95	15			A
32A- 8- 3	S 413	1			A	35- 6- 1	H 169	5			A
32A- 8- 4	S 413	2			A	35- 6- 1	S 25	15			A D/A
32A- 8- 5	S 413	3			A	35- 6- 1	S 131	3			D/A
33-1-3	H 572	17			A	35-6-3	H 221	12			A D/A
33- 1- 7 33- 1- 10	H 572 H 572	24 18			R A	35- 7- 4 35- 7- 13	S 131 S 131	4 5			D/A
33- 1- 10	н 572 Н 511	10			A	35-7- 13 35-14- 11	192	1	192		A A
33- 1- 17	115	23	115		A	35-14- 11 35-15- 11	H 42	1	192		A
33- 1- 17 33- 1A- 1	115	24	115		A	36-1- 8. 2	S 214	6			R
33- 1A- 2	115	25	115		A	36- 1- 8. 3	S 214	6			R
33- 1A- 3	115	26	115		A	36- 1- 18	S 207	2			A
33- 1A- 4	115	27	115		A	38- 1- 16	S 347	4			A
33- 1A- 5	115	28	115		A	38- 5- 3	H 369	74			D/A
33- 2- 5	9	2	9		A	38-5-3	S 368	74			D/A
33- 2- 13	H 414	8	· ·		A	38- 5- 13	H 555	1			A
33- 2- 34	H 123	1			Α	39- 4- 4	214	11	214		Α
33- 2- 34	H 597	5			Α	39- 4- 5	214	14	214		R
33- 2- 34	S 183	7			Α	39- 4- 6	214	14	214		R
33- 3- 9	H 450	1			Α	39- 5- 23	214	12	214		Α
33- 3- 9. 1	H 450	2			N	40	H 38	1			N
33- 3- 28	H 511	2			Α	40- 1- 2	144	2	144		Α
33- 9- 5	165	1	165		Α	40- 1- 3	144	3	144		Α
33-9-6	165	2	165		Α	40- 1- 5	144	14	144		R
33- 9- 7	165	4	165		R	40- 1- 6	144	4	144		R/N
33- 9- 8	165	4	165		R	40-1-7	144	5	144		Α
33- 9- 8	H 572	19			Α	40- 1- 8	144	14	144		R
33- 9- 9	165	3	165		Α	40- 1- 9	144	6	144		Α
33- 9- 9	H 572	20			Α	40- 1- 10	144	7	144		Α
33-11- 3	S 183	8			Α	40- 1- 11	144	8	144		Α
34- 1- 9	S 391	1			Α	40- 1- 12	144	14	144		R
34- 6- 1	S 214	1			Α	40- 1- 13	144	14	144		R
34- 6- 4	H 303	1			Α	40- 1- 14	144	9	144		Α
34- 6- 4	H 602	1			Α	40- 1- 15	144	10	144		Α
34- 6- 5	H 303	2			Α	40- 1- 16	144	11	144		Α
34- 6- 6	H 303	3			A	40- 1- 17	144	12	144		A
34- 6- 6	H 475	1			A	40- 1- 19	144	13	144		A
34-6-6	S 466	1			A	40-13	S 407	3			N
34-6-8	H 303	4			A	40-13	S 473	7			N
34- 6- 14	H 475	2			A	40-13- 1. 1	S 407	1			A
34- 6- 14	S 214	2			A	40-13- 2	S 407	2			A
34- 6- 14	S 466	2			A	40-13- 2	S 473	1			A
34- 6- 16	H 303	5			A	40-13- 3	S 473	2			A
34- 6- 16. 1	S 214	3			N	40-13- 3. 2	S 473	3			A
34-7- 1	S 237	1			A	40-13- 4	S 473	4			A
34- 8A- 4 34- 8A- 8	H 119	1			A	40-13- 5	S 473	5 10	17		A
34- 8A- 8 34- 9	H 303	6 1			A N	40-13- 6	47 S 473	10 6	47		Α Δ
34- 9 34- 9	H 572	1			N N	40-13- 6 40-13- 7	S 473 S 473	6 8			Α Δ
34- 9 34- 9- 3	H 572 H 572	2 21			N A	40-13- 7 40-13- 9	S 473 S 473	8 9			A A
34- 9- 3 34-10	S 453	1			A N	40-13- 9	S 473 S 473	9 10			A
34-10- 1	154	1	154		A	40-13- 10	S 577	2			A
OT-10" 1	104		104		П	- U-1U- 11	5 511	_			$\overline{\Lambda}$

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
41- 4- 1	H 221	13	•		Α	47- 9- 3	S 194	1	•		А
41- 4- 3	54	11	54		A	47-10- 3	S 125	1			Α
41- 4- 3	H 168	12			Α	47-14	143	8	143		N
41- 4- 3	H 221	14			Α	47-14	143	9	143		N
41-14- 1	131	1	131		Α	47-14	143	10	143		N
41-14- 1	H 49	1			Α	47-14- 2	143	1	143		Α
41-14- 1	H 308	1			Α	47-14- 3	143	2	143		Α
41-14- 1	S 63	1			Α	47-14- 6	143	3	143		Α
41-14- 2	131	2	131		Α	47-14- 8	143	4	143		Α
41-14- 2	H 49	2			Α	47-14- 9	143	5	143		Α
41-14- 2	H 308	2			Α	47-14- 17	143	6	143		Α
41-14- 2	S 63	2			Α	47-14- 21	143	7	143		Α
41-14- 3	131	3	131		Α	48- 2- 10	S 554	1			Α
41-14- 3	H 49	3			Α	48- 2A- 11	H 519	1			Α
41-14- 3	H 308	3			Α	48- 4- 2	S 554	2			Α
41-14- 3	S 63	3			Α	48- 5- 2	S 554	3			Α
41-14- 4	H 49	4			Α	48- 5A- 2	S 554	4			Α
41-14- 4	S 63	4			Α	48-8-2	S 554	5			Α
43- 1- 3	39	1	39		Α	48- 9- 1	S 554	6			Α
43- 1- 3	H 220	1			Α	48- 9- 5	S 554	7			Α
43- 1- 10	39	2	39		Α	48-11- 7	H 256	1			Α
43- 1- 10	H 220	2			A	48-11- 7	H 390	1			Α
44- 9	S 153	8			N	48-11- 8	H 256	2			Α
44- 9- 1	S 153	1			A	49- 1- 2	8	1	8		Α
44- 9- 3	S 153	2			A	49- 1- 2	83	1	83		Α
44- 9- 4	S 153	3			A	49- 2- 18	75	14	75		Α
44- 9- 5	S 153	4			A	49-10- 1	83	2	83		R
44- 9- 6	S 153	5			A	49-10- 2	83	2	83		R
44- 9- 7	S 153	6			A	49-10- 3	83	2	83		R
44- 9- 9	S 153	7			Α	49-10- 4	83	2	83		R
44- 9- 10	S 551	1			Α	49-10- 5	83	2	83		R
45	S 112	2			N	49-10- 6	83	2	83		R
45- 2- 904	H 41	1			Α	49-11- 1	H 35	1			Α
45- 5- 306	S 112	1			Α	49-11- 2	H 35	2			Α
45- 6- 401	38	1	38		D/R/N	49-11- 4	H 35	3			Α
45- 6- 402	38	2	38		D/N	50- 4	H 449	6			N
45- 6- 403	38	3	38		D/N	50- 4- 1	H 449	1			Α
45- 6- 404	38	4	38		D/N	50- 4- 8	H 449	2			Α
45- 6- 405	38	5	38		D/N	50- 4- 9	H 449	3			Α
45- 6- 406	38	6	38		D/N	50- 4- 12	H 288	1			Α
45- 6- 407	38	7	38		D/N	50- 4- 21	H 449	4			Α
45- 6- 408	38	8	38		D/N	50- 4- 22	H 550	1			Α
45- 6- 409	38	9	38		D/N	50- 4- 22	H 668	1			Α
45- 6- 410	38	10	38		D/N	50- 4- 22	S 416	1			D/A
45- 6- 411	38	11	38		D/N	50- 4- 24	216	1	216		Α
45- 6- 412	38	12	38		D/N	50- 4- 24	216	2	216		R/N
45- 6- 413	38	13	38		D/N	50- 4- 26	182	1	182		Α
45- 6- 414	38	14	38		D/N	50- 4- 26	H 449	5			Α
45- 6- 415	38	15	38		D/N	51- 1	H 325	1			N
45- 6- 416	38	16	38		D/N	51-1-5	H 302	1			Α
45- 6- 417	38	17	38		D/N	51-1-7	H 302	2			Α
47	H 210	24			N	51-1-8	132	1	132		A
47- 6	173	2	173		N	51- 1- 8	133	1	133		D/A
47- 6- 2	96	1	96		A	51- 1- 11	133	2	133		D/A
47- 6- 11. 2	224	1	224		A	51- 1- 11	133	3	133		D/R/N
47- 9- 3	H 652	1			A	51- 1- 13	133	4	133		D/A
- -		-									

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
51- 1- 32	H 302	3	Oliu pitol		A	55- 9- 801	137	20	137		N
51- 1- 34	132	2	132		A	55- 9- 802	137	21	137		N
51- 1- 36	182	2	182		A	55- 9- 803	137	22	137		N
51- 1- 38	132	3	132		A	55- 9- 804	137	23	137		N
51- 1- 42	133	5	133		D/A	55- 9- 805	137	24	137		N
51- 1- 48	133	6	133		D/A	55- 9- 806	137	25	137		N
52- 1	H 430	2			N	55- 9- 807	137	26	137		N
52- 1- 1. 1	134	1	134		Α	55- 9- 808	137	27	137		N
52-1-6.2	134	2	134		Α	55- 9- 809	137	28	137		N
52- 1- 11	H 139	1			Α	56- 4	H 545	2			N
52- 1- 11	S 465	1			Α	56- 4- 1	H 545	1			Α
52- 1- 12	H 139	3			R	56-12- 1	H 383	1			Α
52- 1- 12	S 465	3			R	56-12- 2	H 383	2			Α
52- 1- 12. 1	H 139	2			Α	56-12- 9	H 383	3			Α
52- 1- 12. 1	S 465	2			Α	57- 5- 1	75	15	75		Α
52- 1- 24	H 261	1			Α	57-12	H 14	1			N
52- 1- 24	H 430	1			Α	57-12- 2	S 92	1			Α
52- 1- 26	S 385	1			Α	57-12- 8	S 270	1			Α
52- 1- 26. 3	S 183	9			Α	57-16- 5	13	1	13		Α
52- 1- 46	134	3	134		Α	57-16- 5	S 189	1			Α
52- 1- 51	134	4	134		Α	57-16A	H 317	2			N
52- 1- 54	168	1	168		Α	57-16A- 1	H 317	1			Α
52- 1- 55	H 414	9			Α	57-19- 28	S 374	1			Α
52- 3- 47	168	2	168		Α	57-19- 29	S 374	2			Α
52- 5- 1. 3	134	5	134		Α	58- 1- 3	75	16	75		Α
52- 5- 1. 4	134	6	134		Α	58- 1- 55	H 176	1			Α
52- 5- 3	74	5	74		Α	58- 9- 1	88	1	88		D/A
52- 5- 5	134	7	134		Α	58- 9- 1	97	1	97		D/A
52- 5- 6	134	8	134		Α	58- 9- 5	88	2	88		D/A
52- 6- 2	74	6	74		Α	58- 9- 5	97	2	97		D/A
53- 8- 17	S 110	1			Α	58- 9- 6	88	3	88		D/A
53-11	H 40	1			N	58- 9- 6	97	3	97		D/A
53-15- 3	H 40	2			Α	58- 9- 10	88	4	88		D/A
53-19- 19	H 369	75			D/A	58- 9- 10	97	4	97		D/A
53-19- 19	S 368	75			D/A	58-10- 2	75	17	75		Α
54- 2A- 111	H 369	76			D/A	58-11- 10	75	18	75		Α
54- 2A- 111	S 368	76			D/A	58-12- 3	75	19	75		Α
55- 4A- 108	137	2	137		Α	58-15- 10. 1	221	1	221		Α
55- 9- 102	137	3	137		Α	58-15- 10. 1	H 385	1			Α
55- 9- 105	137	4	137		A	58-15- 39	221	2	221		A
55- 9- 307	137	5	137		A	58-15- 39	H 385	2			A
55- 9- 311	137	6	137		A	58-18- 10	S 315	12			A
55- 9- 316	137	7	137		A	58-19- 7	74	7	74		A
55- 9- 317	137	8	137		A	58-21A- 6	H 420	1			A
55- 9- 326	137	9	137		A	58-22	H 254	5			N
55- 9- 406	137	10	137		A	58-22	H 254	6			N
55- 9- 408	137	11	137		A	58-22	S 282	5			N
55- 9- 502	137	12	137		A	58-22	S 282	6			N
55- 9- 503	137	13	137		A	58-22- 1	H 254	1			A
55- 9- 507	137	14	137		A	58-22- 1	S 282	1			A
55- 9- 515 55- 0- 516	137	15 16	137		A	58-22- 9	H 254	2			A
55- 9- 516	137	16	137		A	58-22- 9 58-22- 10	S 282	2			A
55- 9- 518	137	17	137		A D/N	58-22- 10 58-22- 10	H 254	3			A
55- 9- 521	137	18	137		R/N	58-22- 10 58-22- 18	S 282	3			A
55- 9- 525 55- 0- 607	214	13	214		A	58-22- 18	H 254	4			A
55- 9- 607	137	19	137		Α	58-22- 18	S 282	4			Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
58-24- 1	S 315	13			А	59A- 5A- 8	S 412	8			Α
58-24- 10	S 315	14			Α	59A- 5A- 9	S 412	9			Α
58-28- 5	S 183	10			Α	59A- 5A- 11	S 412	10			Α
58-29- 4	S 9	8			Α	59A- 5A- 13	S 412	11			Α
58-29- 6	S 223	3			Α	59A- 6- 1	S 360	8			Α
59A	54	10	54		N	59A- 6- 2	S 412	13			Α
59A	74	14	74		N	59A- 7- 11	S 412	14			Α
59A	74	15	74		N	59A- 8- 5	S 412	20			D/RCM
59A	139	4	139		N	59A- 8- 5	S 412	20			D/A
59A	139	5	139		Α	59A- 8- 6	S 412	17			D/A
59A	140	4	140		N	59A- 8- 6	S 412	17			D/RCM
59A	140	5	140		N	59A- 8- 7	S 412	18			D/RCM
59A	140	6	140		N	59A- 8- 7	S 412	18			D/A
59A	140	7	140		N	59A- 8A- 1	S 412	15			N
59A	140	8	140		N	59A- 8A- 2	S 412	16			D/N
59A	140	9	140		N	59A- 8A- 5	S 412	19			D/N
59A	140	10	140		N	59A- 8A- 7	S 412	21			D/N
59A	170	2	170		N	59A- 8A- 8	S 412	22			D/N
59A	H 168	11			N	59A- 8A- 9	S 412	23			D/N
59A	H 564	1			N	59A- 8A- 10	S 412	24			D/N
59A	H 564	2			N	59A- 8A- 11	S 412	25			D/N
59A	H 564	3			N	59A- 8A- 12	S 412	26	4.40		D/N
59A	H 564	4			N	59A-12	140	3	140		N
59A	H 564	5			N	59A-12	S 386	3	74		N
59A	H 564	6			N	59A-12- 10	74	18	74		A
59A	H 564	7			N	59A-12- 17	140	1	140		A
59A 59A	H 564 H 564	8 9			N N	59A-12- 17 59A-12- 18	S 386 140	1 2	140		A A
59A 59A	S 218	11			N	59A-12- 18	S 386	2	140		A
59A	S 360	1			N	59A-12- 16	S 543	1			A
59A	S 360	2			N	59A-12- 24 59A-13- 2	140	11	140		A
59A	S 360	3			N	59A-13- 3	140	12	140		A
59A	S 360	4			N	59A-13- 4	140	13	140		A
59A	S 360	5			N	59A-16	100	1	100		N
59A	S 360	6			N	59A-16- 21. 1	74	19	74		A
59A	S 360	7			N	59A-17- 34	74	20	74		Α
59A	S 373	3			N	59A-17- 35	74	21	74		Α
59A- 1	H 548	1			N	59A-17A- 3	74	22	74		Α
59A- 1- 4	74	40	74		R	59A-18	100	2	100		N
59A- 1- 7	74	8	74		Α	59A-18	H 366	3			N
59A- 2- 1	74	9	74		Α	59A-18- 13. 1	H 366	2			D/A
59A- 2- 2	74	10	74		Α	59A-18- 13. 3	74	23	74		Α
59A- 2- 3	74	11	74		Α	59A-18- 13. 4	74	40	74		R
59A- 2- 4	74	12	74		Α	59A-18- 13. 5	74	24	74		Α
59A- 2- 8	74	13	74		Α	59A-20- 31	S 412	27			D/A
59A- 2- 12	74	16	74		Α	59A-21- 9	74	25	74		Α
59A- 2- 13	74	17	74		Α	59A-22	105	2	105		N
59A- 2- 15	S 412	1			Α	59A-22	138	2	138		N
59A- 5- 33	S 373	2			Α	59A-22	170	5	170		N
59A- 5A	S 412	12			N	59A-22	H 66	2			D/N
59A- 5A- 2	S 412	2			Α	59A-22	H 171	2			Ν
59A- 5A- 3	S 412	3			Α	59A-22	H 366	10			N
59A- 5A- 4	S 412	4			Α	59A-22	H 366	18			N
59A- 5A- 5	S 412	5			Α	59A-22	H 366	19			D/N
59A- 5A- 6	S 412	6			Α	59A-22	H 366	20			D/N
59A- 5A- 7	S 412	7			Α	59A-22	H 366	21			N

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
59A-22	H 366	22			N	59A-23B- 6	H 366	53	•		А
59A-22	H 366	23			N	59A-23C- 5. 1	H 366	54			D/A
59A-22	H 366	24			N	59A-23C- 6	H 366	55			Α
59A-22	H 366	25			N	59A-23C- 10	74	28	74		Α
59A-22	H 366	26			N	59A-23C- 10	H 366	56			Α
59A-22	H 366	27			N	59A-23D- 2	74	29	74		Α
59A-22	H 366	28			N	59A-23D- 2	H 366	57			Α
59A-22	H 366	29			N	59A-23D- 4	H 369	77			D/A
59A-22	H 366	30			N	59A-23D- 4	S 368	77			D/A
59A-22	S 144	2			N	59A-23D- 5	H 369	78			D/A
59A-22- 2	H 366	4			Α	59A-23D- 5	S 368	78			D/A
59A-22- 5	H 366	5			Α	59A-23E- 19	H 366	58			Α
59A-22- 6	H 366	6			D/A	59A-30- 4. 1	74	30	74		Α
59A-22- 30. 1	H 366	7			Α	59A-31- 1	63	1	63		Α
59A-22- 32	H 208	1			Α	59A-32- 14	H 83	1			D/A
59A-22- 33	H 366	8			Α	59A-34- 5	75	20	75		Α
59A-22- 34. 2	H 366	9			Α	59A-34- 6	75	21	75		Α
59A-22- 34. 3	H 366	11			Α	59A-35- 12	74	31	74		Α
59A-22- 39. 1	H 366	12			Α	59A-37	S 412	42			N
59A-22- 40	H 366	13			Α	59A-37	S 412	43			N
59A-22- 41. 1	H 480	1			Α	59A-37	S 412	44			N
59A-22- 44	H 366	14			Α	59A-37	S 412	45			N
59A-22- 47	H 366	15			Α	59A-37- 2	S 412	28			D/N
59A-22- 49	H 366	16			Α	59A-37- 3	S 412	29			Α
59A-22- 50	74	26	74		Α	59A-37- 4	S 412	30			Α
59A-22- 50	H 366	17			Α	59A-37- 5	S 412	31			Α
59A-23	105	3	105		N	59A-37- 6	S 412	32			Α
59A-23	138	3	138		N	59A-37- 9	S 412	33			Α
59A-23	170	6	170		N	59A-37- 12	S 412	34			Α
59A-23	H 66	3			D/N	59A-37- 13	S 412	35			Α
59A-23	H 171	3			N	59A-37- 19	S 412	36			Α
59A-23	H 366	35			N	59A-37- 20	S 412	37			Α
59A-23	H 366	36			N	59A-37- 22	S 412	38			Α
59A-23	H 366	37			N	59A-37- 23	S 412	39			Α
59A-23	H 366	38			N	59A-37- 24	S 412	40			Α
59A-23	H 366	39			D/N	59A-37- 26	S 412	41			Α
59A-23	H 366	40			N	59A-41- 24	S 412	46			Α
59A-23	H 366	41			D/N	59A-41- 25	S 412	47			Α
59A-23	H 366	42			N	59A-42- 3	S 412	48			A
59A-23	H 366	43			N	59A-42A- 7	S 412	49			A
59A-23	H 366	44			N	59A-44- 19	H 366	59			A
59A-23	H 366	45			N	59A-46	105	4	105		N
59A-23	H 366	46			N	59A-46	138	4	138		N
59A-23	H 366	47			N	59A-46	170	7	170		N D/A
59A-23	H 366	48			N	59A-46	H 66	4			D/N
59A-23	H 366	49			N	59A-46	H 171	4			N D/N
59A-23	H 366	50			N	59A-46	H 366	69			D/N
59A-23	H 366	51			N	59A-46	H 366	70			N
59A-23	S 48	2			N	59A-46	H 366	71			N D/N
59A-23	S 144	3	74		N ^	59A-46	H 366	72 72			D/N
59A-23- 6	74 U 266	27	74		A	59A-46	H 366	73			N N
59A-23- 6	H 366	31			A	59A-46	H 366	74 75			N N
59A-23- 7. 2	H 366	32			A	59A-46	H 366	75 76			N N
59A-23- 7. 3	H 366	33			A	59A-46	H 366	76			N N
59A-23- 7. 9	H 366	34			A	59A-46	H 366	77 70			N N
59A-23B- 3	H 366	52			Α	59A-46	H 366	78			N

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
59A-46	H 366	79			N	59A-51- 14	H 312	7			А
59A-46	H 366	80			N	59A-51- 16	H 312	8			Α
59A-46	H 366	81			N	59A-51- 18	H 312	10			R
59A-46	S 64	1			N	59A-52- 6	H 511	3			Α
59A-46	S 144	4			N	59A-53- 2	H 565	2			Α
59A-46- 2	H 366	60			Α	59A-53- 5. 2	H 565	3			Α
59A-46- 9	S 412	50			Α	59A-53- 19	74	34	74		Α
59A-46- 38. 1	H 366	61			Α	59A-56	H 366	106			D/N
59A-46- 38. 2	H 366	62			Α	59A-56	H 366	107			N
59A-46- 38. 3	H 366	63			Α	59A-56- 1	54	15	54		D/R
59A-46- 41. 1	H 366	65			Α	59A-56- 1	H 168	16			D/R
59A-46- 42	H 366	64			Α	59A-56- 1	H 563	9			D/R
59A-46- 45	H 366	66			Α	59A-56- 2	54	15	54		D/R
59A-46- 50	H 366	67			Α	59A-56- 2	H 168	16			D/R
59A-46- 51	74	32	74		Α	59A-56- 2	H 563	9			D/R
59A-46- 51	H 366	68			Α	59A-56- 3	54	15	54		D/R
59A-47	105	5	105		N	59A-56- 3	74	35	74		Α
59A-47	138	5	138		N	59A-56- 3	H 168	16			D/R
59A-47	170	8	170		N	59A-56- 3	H 366	104			Α
59A-47	H 66	5			D/N	59A-56- 3	H 563	9			D/R
59A-47	H 171	5			N	59A-56- 4	54	12	54		Α
59A-47	H 366	89			N	59A-56- 4	54	15	54		D/R
59A-47	H 366	90			N	59A-56- 4	H 168	13			Α
59A-47	H 366	91			D/N	59A-56- 4	H 168	16			D/R
59A-47	H 366	92			N	59A-56- 4	H 563	7			Α
59A-47	H 366	93			D/N	59A-56- 4	H 563	9			D/R
59A-47	H 366	94			N	59A-56- 5	54	15	54		D/R
59A-47	H 366	95			N	59A-56- 5	H 168	16			D/R
59A-47	H 366	96			N	59A-56- 5	H 563	9			D/R
59A-47	H 366	97			N	59A-56- 6	54	15	54		D/R
59A-47	H 366	98			N	59A-56- 6	H 168	16			D/R
59A-47	H 366	99			N	59A-56- 6	H 563	9			D/R
59A-47	H 366	100			N	59A-56- 7	54	15	54		D/R
59A-47	H 366	101			N	59A-56- 7	H 168	16			D/R
59A-47	H 366	102			N	59A-56- 7	H 563	9			D/R
59A-47	H 366	103			N	59A-56- 8	54	15	54		D/R
59A-47	S 144	5			N	59A-56- 8	H 168	16			D/R
59A-47- 3	H 366	82			N	59A-56- 8	H 563	9			D/R
59A-47- 14	S 412	51			A	59A-56- 9	54	15	54		D/R
59A-47- 24	H 366	83			A	59A-56- 9	H 168	16			D/R
59A-47- 35	H 366	84			A	59A-56- 9	H 563	9	- 4		D/R
59A-47- 37	H 366	85			A	59A-56- 10	54	15	54		D/R
59A-47- 40	H 366	86			A	59A-56- 10	H 168	16			D/R
59A-47- 45	H 366	87	- 4		A	59A-56- 10	H 563	9	- 4		D/R
59A-47- 46	74	33	74		A	59A-56- 11	54	15	54		D/R
59A-47- 46	H 366	88			A	59A-56- 11	H 168	16			D/R
59A-48- 10	S 412	52	75		A	59A-56- 11	H 563	9	5 4		D/R
59A-50- 4	75	22	75		A	59A-56- 12	54	15	54		D/R
59A-51	H 312	9			N	59A-56- 12	H 168	16			D/R
59A-51	H 313	1			N	59A-56- 12	H 563	9	E 4		D/R
59A-51- 2	H 312	1			A	59A-56- 13	54 LL 169	15 16	54		D/R
59A-51- 4	H 312	2			A	59A-56- 13	H 168	16			D/R
59A-51- 4. 1	H 312	3			A	59A-56- 13	H 563	9 15	ΕΛ		D/R
59A-51- 5	H 312	4			A	59A-56- 14	54 LL 169	15 16	54		D/R
59A-51- 8	H 312	5			A	59A-56- 14	H 168	16			D/R
59A-51- 13	H 312	6			Α	59A-56- 14	H 366	105			Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
59A-56- 14	H 563	9	•		D/R	60- 1A- 14	102	2	102		А
59A-56- 15	54	15	54		D/R	60- 1A- 14	103	3	103		Α
59A-56- 15	H 168	16	-		D/R	60- 1A- 14	H 187	2			Α
59A-56- 15	H 563	9			D/R	60- 1A- 14	H 187	2			Α
59A-56- 16	54	15	54		D/R	60- 1A- 20	102	3	102		Α
59A-56- 16	H 168	16			D/R	60- 1A- 20	H 187	3			Α
59A-56- 16	H 563	9			D/R	60- 1A- 20	H 187	3			Α
59A-56- 17	54	15	54		D/R	60- 1A- 28	103	4	103		Α
59A-56- 17	H 168	16			D/R	60- 2A- 1	H 422	1			Α
59A-56- 17	H 563	9			D/R	60- 2A- 2	H 422	2			Α
59A-56- 18	54	15	54		D/R	60- 2A- 3	H 422	3			Α
59A-56- 18	H 168	16			D/R	60- 2A- 4	H 422	4			Α
59A-56- 18	H 563	9			D/R	60- 2A- 7	H 422	5			Α
59A-56- 19	54	15	54		D/R	60- 2A- 8	H 422	6			Α
59A-56- 19	H 168	16			D/R	60- 2A- 8. 1	H 422	7			Α
59A-56- 19	H 563	9			D/R	60- 2A- 8. 2	H 422	30			R
59A-56- 20	54	15	54		D/R	60- 2A- 9	H 422	8			Α
59A-56- 20	H 168	16			D/R	60- 2A- 10	H 422	9			Α
59A-56- 20	H 563	9			D/R	60- 2A- 11	H 422	10			Α
59A-56- 21	54	15	54		D/R	60- 2A- 12	H 422	11			Α
59A-56- 21	H 168	16			D/R	60- 2A- 13	H 422	12			Α
59A-56- 21	H 563	9			D/R	60- 2A- 14	H 422	13			Α
59A-56- 22	54	15	54		D/R	60- 2A- 16	H 422	14			Α
59A-56- 22	H 168	16			D/R	60- 2A- 17	H 422	15			Α
59A-56- 22	H 563	9			D/R	60- 2A- 18	H 422	16			Α
59A-56- 23	54	15	54		D/R	60- 2A- 19	H 422	17			Α
59A-56- 23	H 168	16			D/R	60- 2A- 20	H 422	18			Α
59A-56- 23	H 563	9			D/R	60- 2A- 21	H 422	19			Α
59A-56- 24	54	15	54		D/R	60- 2A- 22	H 422	20			Α
59A-56- 24	H 168	16			D/R	60- 2A- 23	H 422	21			Α
59A-56- 24	H 563	9			D/R	60- 2A- 24	H 422	22			Α
59A-56- 25	54	15	54		D/R	60- 2A- 25	H 422	23			Α
59A-56- 25	74	36	74		Α	60- 2A- 26	H 422	24			Α
59A-56- 25	H 168	16			D/R	60- 2A- 27	H 422	25			Α
59A-56- 25	H 563	9			D/R	60- 2A- 28	H 422	26			Α
59A-57	H 366	116			N	60- 2A- 29	H 422	27			Α
59A-57- 2	H 366	108			Α	60- 2A- 30	H 422	28			Α
59A-57- 3	H 366	109			Α	60- 2A- 33	H 422	29			Α
59A-57- 4	H 366	110			Α	60- 2C- 8. 1	H 373	1			Α
59A-57- 5	H 366	111			A	60- 2C- 8. 1	H 464	1			A
59A-57- 6	H 366	112			A	60- 2E	S 265	1			N
59A-57- 8	H 366	113			A	60- 2E- 5	H 610	1			A
59A-57- 9	H 366	114			A	60- 3A	148	1	148		N
59A-57- 11	H 366	115			A	60- 3A	150	1	150		N
59A-58- 2	74	37	74		A	60- 3A	159	1	159		N
60- 1A	102	1	102		N	60- 3A	H 413	1			N
60- 1A	H 187	1			N	60- 3A	H 421	1			N
60- 1A	H 187	1			N	60- 3A	H 504	1			N
60- 1A- 2	H 509	1			A	60- 3A	S 329	1			N
60- 1A- 3	H 184	1			A	60- 3A	S 330	1			N
60- 1A- 3	S 23	1			A	60- 3A	S 331	1			N
60-1A- 3	S 441	1			A	60- 3A	S 603	1			N
60-1A- 4	H 509	2	400		A	60- 3A- 1	H 534	1			A
60-1A- 5	103	1	103		A	60- 3A- 3	H 413	2			A
60- 1A- 11	103	2	103		A	60- 3A- 3	S 351	1			A
60- 1A- 11	S 292	1			Α	60- 5A- 1	S 351	2			Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
60- 5A- 2	S 351	3	•		Α	60-15- 11	76	4	76		А
60- 6A	H 534	2			N	60-15- 13	76	5	76		A
60- 6A- 2	S 351	4			A	60-15- 14	76	6	76		Α
60- 6A- 3	S 351	5			A	61	H 478	1			N
60- 6A- 4	H 386	1			Α	61	H 478	2			N
60- 6A- 6. 1	H 386	2			Α	61	H 478	3			N
60- 6A- 11	H 386	3			Α	61	H 478	4			N
60- 6A- 12	H 386	4			Α	61	H 478	5			N
60- 6A- 12	H 421	2			Α	61	H 478	6			N
60- 6A- 12	S 330	2			Α	61	H 478	7			N
60- 6A- 15	H 413	3			Α	61	H 478	8			N
60- 6A- 15	H 421	3			Α	61	H 478	9			N
60- 6A- 15	H 534	3			Α	61	S 558	1			N
60- 6A- 15	S 329	2			Α	61	S 558	2			N
60- 6A- 15	S 330	3			Α	61	S 558	3			N
60- 6A- 15	S 331	2			Α	61	S 558	4			N
60- 6A- 15	S 351	6			Α	61	S 558	5			N
60- 6A- 15	S 603	2			Α	61	S 558	6			N
60- 6A- 18	S 351	7			Α	61	S 558	7			N
60- 6A- 26. 1	H 386	5			Α	61	S 558	8			N
60- 6B	H 534	4			N	61- 1	33	1	33		N
60- 6B- 2	H 585	1			Α	61- 1	S 258	1			N
60- 6B- 12	H 614	1			Α	61- 2	H 115	1			N
60- 6B- 12	S 351	8			Α	61- 3	H 115	2			N
60- 6B- 12	S 355	1			Α	61- 3	H 115	3			N
60- 6E- 1	213	1	213		Α	61- 3	H 115	4			N
60- 6E- 1	H 461	1			Α	61- 3	H 115	5			N
60- 6E- 7	213	2	213		Α	61- 3	H 115	6			N
60- 6E- 7	H 461	2			Α	61- 3	H 115	7			N
60- 7A- 1	209	1	209		Α	61-3-3	H 433	1			Α
60- 7A- 1	H 386	6			Α	61- 3- 5	H 433	2			Α
60- 7A- 1	H 423	1			Α	61- 3- 6	H 433	3			Α
60- 7A- 1	H 575	1			Α	61- 3- 10	H 433	4			Α
60- 7B- 1	213	3	213		Α	61- 3- 23. 2	H 433	5			Α
60- 7B- 1	H 461	3			Α	61- 3- 23. 3	H 433	6			Α
60-13- 2	142	1	142		Α	61- 3- 23. 4	H 433	7			Α
60-13- 2	153	1	153		Α	61- 4	S 471	8			N
60-13- 9	142	2	142		Α	61- 4- 2	S 471	1			Α
60-13- 9	153	2	153		Α	61- 4- 3	S 471	2			Α
60-13- 10. 2	86	1	86		A	61- 4- 4	S 471	3			A
60-13- 24	142	3	142		A	61- 4- 6	S 471	4			A
60-13- 24	153	3	153		A	61- 4- 9	S 471	5			A
60-13- 32	86	2	86		A	61- 4- 9. 1	S 471	6			A
60-13- 41	142	4	142		A	61- 4- 9. 2	S 471	7			A
60-13- 41	153	4	153		A	61- 4- 9. 3	S 471	9			A
60-13- 43	142	5	142		R	61- 4- 10	S 471	10			A
60-13- 43	153	5	153		R	61- 4- 12	S 471	11			A
60-14- 2	36 S 246	1	36		A	61- 4- 13	S 471	12			A
60-14- 2	S 246	1	20		A	61- 4- 14	S 471	13			A
60-14- 5	36 S 246	2	36		A	61- 4- 15	S 471	14			A
60-14- 5	S 246	2	26		A	61- 5A	H 17	32			N N
60-14- 7	36 S 246	3	36		A	61- 5A	H 115	8			N N
60-14- 7 60-15 4	S 246	3	76		A	61- 5A	H 115	9			N N
60-15- 4	76 76	1 2	76 76		A	61- 5A	H 115	10			N N
60-15- 7	76 76	3	76 76		A	61- 5A	S 567 ⊔ 17	32 5			N ^
60-15- 8	70	S	70		Α	61- 5A- 2	H 17	5			Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter		Action
61- 5A- 2	S 567	5	•		А	61- 6	H 115	12	•		N
61- 5A- 3	H 17	6			A	61- 6	H 115	13			N
61- 5A- 3	S 567	6			Α	61- 6- 10. 2	S 6	1			Α
61- 5A- 4	H 17	7			Α	61- 6- 10. 7	129	1	129		Α
61- 5A- 4	S 567	7			Α	61-8	H 115	14			N
61- 5A- 5	H 17	8			Α	61-10- 15	H 115	15			Α
61- 5A- 5	S 567	8			Α	61-10A	H 115	16			N
61- 5A- 5. 1	H 17	9			Α	61-11	170	3	170		N
61- 5A- 5. 1	S 567	9			Α	61-11	H 115	17			N
61- 5A- 8	H 17	10			Α	61-11	H 115	18			N
61-5A- 8	S 567	10			Α	61-13- 1	166	1	166		Α
61-5A- 9	H 17	11			Α	61-13- 17	166	2	166		Α
61- 5A- 9	S 567	11			Α	61-14- 1	S 174	1			Α
61- 5A- 10	206	7	206		Α	61-14- 4	S 174	2			Α
61- 5A- 10	H 17	12			Α	61-14- 5	S 174	3			Α
61- 5A- 10	S 108	7			Α	61-14A	H 115	19			N
61- 5A- 10	S 567	12			A	61-14A	H 115	20			N
61- 5A- 14	H 17	13			A	61-14A	H 115	21			N
61- 5A- 14	S 567	13			A	61-14B	110	2	110		N
61- 5A- 15	H 17	14			A	61-14B	110	16	110		N
61- 5A- 15	S 567	14			A	61-14B- 2	110	1	110		A
61- 5A- 16	H 17	15			A	61-14B- 5	110	3	110		A
61- 5A- 16	S 567	15			A	61-14B- 7	110	4	110		A
61- 5A- 17	H 17	16			A	61-14B- 8	110	5	110		A
61- 5A- 17	S 567	16			A	61-14B- 9	110	6	110		A
61- 5A- 18	H 17	17			A	61-14B- 10	110	7	110		A
61- 5A- 18	S 567	17			A	61-14B- 12. 1	110	8	110		A
61-5A- 19	H 17	18			A	61-14B- 14	110	9	110		A
61- 5A- 19 61- 5A- 20	S 567	18			A	61-14B- 15	110	10	110		A
61- 5A- 20 61- 5A- 20	H 17 S 567	19 19			A A	61-14B- 15. 1 61-14B- 17	110 110	11 12	110 110		A
61- 5A- 21	H 17	20			A	61-14B- 17	110	13	110		A A
61- 5A- 21	S 567	20			A	61-14B- 19	110	14	110		A
61- 5A- 24	H 17	21			A	61-14B- 19	110	15	110		A
61- 5A- 24	S 567	21			A	61-14E- 4	116	1	116		A
61- 5B- 1	H 17	22			A	61-14E- 4	H 260	1	110		A
61- 5B- 1	S 567	22			A	61-14E- 7	116	2	116		A
61- 5B- 2	H 17	23			A	61-14E- 7	H 260	2			Α
61- 5B- 2	S 567	23			A	61-15A- 1	S 186	1			Α
61- 5B- 3	H 17	24			Α	61-17A- 1	166	3	166		Α
61- 5B- 3	S 567	24			Α	61-17A- 7	162	1	162		Α
61- 5B- 4	H 17	25			Α	61-17A- 7	H 350	1			Α
61- 5B- 4	S 567	25			Α	61-17A- 25	166	4	166		Α
61- 5B- 5	H 17	26			Α	61-17B- 11	162	2	162		Α
61-5B- 5	S 567	26			Α	61-17B- 11	H 350	2			Α
61-5B- 6	H 17	27			Α	61-23- 34	3	1	3		R
61-5B- 6	S 567	27			Α	61-24B- 17	166	5	166		Α
61-5B- 7	H 17	28			Α	61-29- 1	167	1	167		Α
61-5B- 7	S 567	28			Α	61-29- 2	167	2	167		Α
61-5B- 9	H 17	29			Α	61-29- 4. 1	167	3	167		Α
61- 5B- 9	S 567	29			Α	61-29- 4. 2	167	4	167		Α
61- 5B- 10	H 17	30			Α	61-29- 9	167	5	167		Α
61- 5B- 10	S 567	30			Α	61-29- 11	167	6	167		Α
61- 5B- 11	H 17	31			Α	61-29- 16. 1	167	7	167		Α
61- 5B- 11	S 567	31			Α	61-29- 17	167	8	167		Α
61- 6	H 115	11			N	61-30	S 278	20			N

Citation Citation Chapter ton Chapter ton Action Citation C	Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
61-30		Legislation		Chapter		Action		Legislation		Chapter		Action
61-30- 3												Α
61-30- 4										124		
61-30- 7 \$ 278 4 A 62-17- 6 124 3 124 A 61-30- 10 111 1 1111 A 62-17- 6 124 3 124 A 61-30- 10 \$ 278 6 1 A 62-17- 6 220 3 220 A 61-30- 10 \$ 278 6 1 A 63-1- 6 75 36 75 A 61-30- 11 \$ 278 8 A 63-1- 42 75 36 75 A 61-30- 13 \$ 278 9 A 63-2- 2 75 38 75 A 61-30- 14 \$ 278 10 A 63-2- 2 75 39 75 A 61-30- 15 \$ 278 11 A 63-2- 10 75 40 75 A 61-30- 15 \$ 278 13 A 63-2- 10 75 41 75 A 61-30- 15 \$ 278 13 <td></td> <td></td> <td>2</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			2						1			
61-30- 8	61-30- 5	S 278	3			Α	62-17- 5	124	2	124		Α
61-30- 10	61-30- 7	S 278	4			Α	62-17- 5	220	2	220		Α
61-30- 10 S 278 6 A 63-1-6 75 35 75 A 61-30- 11 S 278 7 A 63-1-7 75 36 75 A 61-30- 12 S 278 8 A 63-1-42 75 37 75 A 61-30- 13 S 278 10 A 63-2-9 75 38 75 A 61-30- 14 S 278 11 A 63-2-10 75 39 75 A 61-30- 15 S 278 12 A 63-2-10 75 40 75 A 61-30- 17 S 278 13 A 63-2-16 75 42 75 A 61-30- 18 S 278 14 A 63-5-1 75 43 75 A 61-30- 20 S 278 16 A 63-91-3 194 1 194 A	61-30- 8	S 278	5			Α	62-17- 6	124	3	124		Α
61-30- 10. 1	61-30- 10	111	1	111		Α	62-17- 6	220	3	220		Α
61-30- 111	61-30- 10	S 278	6			Α	63- 1- 6	75	35	75		Α
61-30- 12	61-30- 10. 1	S 278	7			Α	63- 1- 7	75	36	75		Α
61-30- 13	61-30- 11	S 278	8			Α	63- 1- 42	75	37	75		Α
61-30- 14	61-30- 12	S 278	9			Α	63- 2- 2	75	38	75		Α
61-30- 15						Α		75	39			Α
61-30- 16						Α		75	40			Α
61-30- 17												
61-30- 18												
61-30- 19										75		
61-30- 20												
61-30- 21												
61-30- 22												
61-31- 12												
61-34- 1												
61-34- 17 166 10 166 R 64-1- 15 H 105 2 A 61-34- 17 S 172 1 R 65-1- 2 S 486 1 A 62-1- 3 H 529 1 A 65-1- 9 S 486 2 A 62-1- 3 S 477 5 A 65-1- 26 S 486 2 A 62-2- 1 75 23 75 A 65-1- 36 S 486 4 A 62-2- 3 75 24 75 A 65- 2A 73 33 73 N 62-6- 4. 5 S 477 6 A 65- 2A 77 33 77 N 62-8 S 245 1 N 65- 2A 77 33 77 N 62-9- 6 S 477 7 A 65- 2A- 2 73 1 73 A 62-13 H 163 1 N 65- 2A- 2 77 1 77 A												
61-34- 17 S 172 1 R 65- 1- 2 S 486 1 A 62- 1- 3 H 529 1 A 65- 1- 9 S 486 2 A 62- 1- 3 S 477 5 A 65- 1- 26 S 486 3 A 62- 2- 1 75 23 75 A 65- 1- 36 S 486 4 A 62- 2- 3 75 24 75 A 65- 2A 73 33 73 N 62- 8 S 477 6 A 65- 2A 77 33 77 N 62- 8 S 245 1 N 65- 2A 77 33 77 N 62- 9- 6 S 477 7 A 65- 2A- 2 73 1 73 A 62-13 H 163 1 N 65- 2A- 2 77 1 77 A 62-14- 2 90 1 90 A 65- 2A- 3 77 2 77										19		
62-1- 3 H 529 1 A 65-1- 9 S 486 2 A 62-1- 3 S 477 5 A 65-1- 26 S 486 3 A 62-2- 1 75 23 75 A 65-1- 36 S 486 4 A 62-2- 3 75 24 75 A 65-2A 73 33 73 N 62-6- 4. 5 S 477 6 A 65-2A 77 33 77 N 62-8 S 245 1 N 65-2A H 253 1 N 62-9-6 S 477 7 A 65-2A-1 77 33 77 N 62-13 H 163 1 N 65-2A-1 2 77 1 77 A 62-13- 13. 1 S 394 1 A 65-2A-3 77 2 77 A 62-14- 2 90 1 90 A 65-2A-4 73 3 73				166								
62-1- 3 S 477 5 A 65-1- 26 S 486 3 A 62- 2- 1 75 23 75 A 65-1- 36 S 486 4 A 62- 2- 3 75 24 75 A 65- 2A 73 33 73 N 62- 6- 4. 5 S 477 6 A 65- 2A 77 33 77 N 62- 8 S 245 1 N 65- 2A H 253 1 N 62- 9- 6 S 477 7 A 65- 2A- 2 73 1 73 A 62-13 H 163 1 N 65- 2A- 2 77 1 77 A 62-13- 13. 1 S 394 1 A 65- 2A- 3 73 2 73 A 62-14- 2 90 1 90 A 65- 2A- 3 77 2 77 A 62-14- 5 90 2 90 A 65- 2A- 4 77 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>												
62- 2- 1 75 23 75 A 65- 1- 36 S 486 4 A 62- 2- 3 75 24 75 A 65- 2A 73 33 73 N 62- 6- 4. 5 S 477 6 A 65- 2A 77 33 77 N 62- 8 S 245 1 N 65- 2A H 253 1 N 62- 9- 6 S 477 7 A A 65- 2A- 2 73 1 73 A 62-13 H 163 1 N 65- 2A- 2 77 1 77 A 62-13- 13. 1 S 394 1 A 65- 2A- 3 73 2 73 A 62-14- 2 90 1 90 A 65- 2A- 3 77 2 77 A 62-14- 5 90 2 90 A 65- 2A- 4 73 3 77 A 62-15- 4 7.5 25 75												
62- 2- 3 75 24 75 A 65- 2A 73 33 73 N 62- 6- 4. 5 S 477 6 A 65- 2A 77 33 77 N 62- 8 S 245 1 N 65- 2A H 253 1 N 62- 9- 6 S 477 7 A A 65- 2A- 2 73 1 73 A 62-13 H 163 1 N 65- 2A- 2 77 1 77 A 62-13- 13. 1 S 394 1 A 65- 2A- 3 73 2 73 A 62-14- 2 90 1 90 A 65- 2A- 3 77 2 77 A 62-14- 5 90 2 90 A 65- 2A- 4 73 3 77 A 62-14- 7. 1 90 3 90 A 65- 2A- 5 73 4 73 A 62-15- 4 75 25												
62- 6- 4. 5 S 477 6 A 65- 2A 77 33 77 N 62- 8 S 245 1 N 65- 2A H 253 1 N 62- 9- 6 S 477 7 A 65- 2A- 2 73 1 73 A 62-13 H 163 1 N 65- 2A- 2 77 1 77 A 62-13 S 175 1 N 65- 2A- 3 73 2 73 A 62-13- 13. 1 S 394 1 A 65- 2A- 3 77 2 77 A 62-14- 2 90 1 90 A 65- 2A- 3 77 2 77 A 62-14- 5 90 2 90 A 65- 2A- 4 77 3 77 A 62-14- 7. 1 90 3 90 A 65- 2A- 5 73 4 73 A 62-15- 4 75 25 75 A 65- 2A- 5 77 4 77 A 62-15- 6 75 2												
62- 8 S 245 1 N 65- 2A H 253 1 N 62- 9- 6 S 477 7 A 65- 2A- 2 73 1 73 A 62-13 H 163 1 N 65- 2A- 2 77 1 77 A 62-13 S 175 1 N 65- 2A- 3 73 2 73 A 62-13- 13. 1 S 394 1 A 65- 2A- 3 77 2 77 A 62-14- 2 90 1 90 A 65- 2A- 3 77 2 77 A 62-14- 5 90 2 90 A 65- 2A- 4 73 3 77 A 62-14- 7. 1 90 3 90 A 65- 2A- 5 73 4 73 A 62-15- 4 75 25 75 A 65- 2A- 5 73 4 77 A 62-15- 6 75 26 75				75								
62- 9- 6 S 477 7 A 65- 2A- 2 73 1 73 A 62-13 H 163 1 N 65- 2A- 2 77 1 77 A 62-13 S 175 1 N 65- 2A- 3 73 2 73 A 62-13- 13. 1 S 394 1 A 65- 2A- 3 77 2 77 A 62-14- 2 90 1 90 A 65- 2A- 4 73 3 73 A 62-14- 5 90 2 90 A 65- 2A- 4 77 3 77 A 62-14- 7. 1 90 3 90 A 65- 2A- 5 73 4 73 A 62-15- 4 75 25 75 A 65- 2A- 5 73 4 73 A 62-15- 6 75 26 75 A 65- 2A- 5 77 4 77 A 62-15- 12 75 27 75 A 65- 2A- 6 77 5 77 A										77		
62-13 H 163 1 N 65- 2A- 2 77 1 77 A 62-13 S 175 1 N 65- 2A- 3 73 2 73 A 62-13- 13. 1 S 394 1 A 65- 2A- 3 77 2 77 A 62-14- 2 90 1 90 A 65- 2A- 4 73 3 73 A 62-14- 5 90 2 90 A 65- 2A- 4 77 3 77 A 62-14- 7. 1 90 3 90 A 65- 2A- 5 73 4 73 A 62-15- 4 75 25 75 A 65- 2A- 5 77 4 77 A 62-15- 6 75 26 75 A 65- 2A- 5 77 4 77 A 62-15- 12 75 27 75 A 65- 2A- 6 73 5 73 A 62-15- 13 75 28 75 A 65- 2A- 7 73 6 73 A										70		
62-13 S 175 1 N 65- 2A- 3 73 2 73 A 62-13- 13. 1 S 394 1 A 65- 2A- 3 77 2 77 A 62-14- 2 90 1 90 A 65- 2A- 4 73 3 73 A 62-14- 5 90 2 90 A 65- 2A- 4 77 3 77 A 62-14- 7. 1 90 3 90 A 65- 2A- 5 73 4 73 A 62-15- 4 75 25 75 A 65- 2A- 5 77 4 77 A 62-15- 6 75 26 75 A 65- 2A- 6 73 5 73 A 62-15- 12 75 27 75 A 65- 2A- 6 77 5 77 A 62-15- 13 75 28 75 A 65- 2A- 7 73 6 73 A 62-15- 14 75 29 75 A 65- 2A- 7 77 6 77												
62-13- 13. 1 S 394 1 A 65- 2A- 3 77 2 77 A 62-14- 2 90 1 90 A 65- 2A- 4 73 3 73 A 62-14- 5 90 2 90 A 65- 2A- 4 77 3 77 A 62-14- 7. 1 90 3 90 A 65- 2A- 5 73 4 73 A 62-15- 4 75 25 75 A 65- 2A- 5 77 4 77 A 62-15- 6 75 26 75 A 65- 2A- 6 73 5 73 A 62-15- 12 75 27 75 A 65- 2A- 6 77 5 77 A 62-15- 13 75 28 75 A 65- 2A- 7 73 6 73 A 62-15- 14 75 29 75 A 65- 2A- 7 77 6 77 A 62-15- 16 75 30 75 A 65- 2A- 8 73 7 <td></td>												
62-14- 2 90 1 90 A 65- 2A- 4 73 3 73 A 62-14- 5 90 2 90 A 65- 2A- 5 73 4 73 A 62-15- 14 75 28 75 A 65- 2A- 6 77 73 6 77 A 62-15- 14 75 29 75 A 65- 2A- 7 77 6 77 A 62-15- 16 75 30 75 A 65- 2A- 8 73 7 73 A												
62-14- 5 90 2 90 A 65- 2A- 4 77 3 77 A 62-14- 7. 1 90 3 90 A 65- 2A- 5 73 4 73 A 62-15- 4 75 25 75 A 65- 2A- 5 77 4 77 A 62-15- 6 75 26 75 A 65- 2A- 6 73 5 73 A 62-15- 12 75 27 75 A 65- 2A- 6 77 5 77 A 62-15- 13 75 28 75 A 65- 2A- 7 73 6 73 A 62-15- 14 75 29 75 A 65- 2A- 7 77 6 77 A 62-15- 16 75 30 75 A 65- 2A- 8 73 7 73 A		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	-	00					_			
62-14- 7. 1 90 3 90 A 65- 2A- 5 73 4 73 A 62-15- 4 75 25 75 A 65- 2A- 5 77 4 77 A 62-15- 6 75 26 75 A 65- 2A- 6 73 5 73 A 62-15- 12 75 27 75 A 65- 2A- 6 77 5 77 A 62-15- 13 75 28 75 A 65- 2A- 7 73 6 73 A 62-15- 14 75 29 75 A 65- 2A- 7 77 6 77 A 62-15- 16 75 30 75 A 65- 2A- 8 73 7 73 A												
62-15- 4 75 25 75 A 65- 2A- 5 77 4 77 A 62-15- 6 75 26 75 A 65- 2A- 6 73 5 73 A 62-15- 12 75 27 75 A 65- 2A- 6 77 5 77 A 62-15- 13 75 28 75 A 65- 2A- 7 73 6 73 A 62-15- 14 75 29 75 A 65- 2A- 7 77 6 77 A 62-15- 16 75 30 75 A 65- 2A- 8 73 7 73 A												
62-15- 6 75 26 75 A 65- 2A- 6 73 5 73 A 62-15- 12 75 27 75 A 65- 2A- 6 77 5 77 A 62-15- 13 75 28 75 A 65- 2A- 7 73 6 73 A 62-15- 14 75 29 75 A 65- 2A- 7 77 6 77 A 62-15- 16 75 30 75 A 65- 2A- 8 73 7 73 A												
62-15- 12 75 27 75 A 65- 2A- 6 77 5 77 A 62-15- 13 75 28 75 A 65- 2A- 7 73 6 73 A 62-15- 14 75 29 75 A 65- 2A- 7 77 6 77 A 62-15- 16 75 30 75 A 65- 2A- 8 73 7 73 A												
62-15- 13 75 28 75 A 65- 2A- 7 73 6 73 A 62-15- 14 75 29 75 A 65- 2A- 7 77 6 77 A 62-15- 16 75 30 75 A 65- 2A- 8 73 7 73 A												
62-15- 14 75 29 75 A 65- 2A- 7 77 6 77 A 62-15- 16 75 30 75 A 65- 2A- 8 73 7 73 A												
62-15- 16 75 30 75 A 65- 2A- 8 73 7 73 A												
62-15- 19 75 32 75 A 65- 2A- 9 73 8 73 A												
62-15- 26 75 33 75 A 65- 2A- 9 77 8 77 A												
62-15- 27 75 34 75 A 65- 2A- 10 73 9 73 A												
62-15- 35 S 204 1 A 65- 2A- 10 77 9 77 A				. •					_			
62-15- 37 S 204 2 A 65- 2A- 11 73 10 73 A												
62-16- 3 S 204 3 A 65- 2A- 11 77 10 77 A												
62-16- 4 H 266 1 A 65- 2A- 12 73 11 73 A												
62-16- 4 S 321 1 A 65- 2A- 12 77 11 77 A												
62-16- 5 S 204 4 A 65- 2A- 13 73 12 73 A												
62-16A H 242 1 N 65-2A-13 77 12 77 A												
62-16A H 242 2 N 65-2A-14 73 13 73 A												

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
65- 2A- 14	77	13	77		Α	65- 5- 3	S 486	18	•		А
65- 2A- 15	73	14	73		A	66	210	1	210		N
65- 2A- 15	77	14	77		Α	66	H 8	3			N
65- 2A- 16	73	15	73		Α	66	H 118	1			N
65- 2A- 16	77	15	77		Α	66	H 161	11			N
65- 2A- 17	73	34	73		R	66	H 185	1			D/N
65-2A- 17	77	34	77		R	66	H 282	1			D/N
65- 2A- 18	73	16	73		Α	66	H 485	1			N
65- 2A- 18	77	16	77		Α	66	H 488	3			N
65- 2A- 19	73	17	73		Α	66	H 500	3			N
65- 2A- 19	77	17	77		Α	66	H 540	1			D/N
65- 2A- 20	73	18	73		Α	66	H 560	1			N
65- 2A- 20	77	18	77		Α	66	H 560	2			N
65- 2A- 21	73	19	73		Α	66	H 606	6			N
65- 2A- 21	77	19	77		Α	66	H 621	1			N
65- 2A- 22	73	20	73		Α	66	H 625	1			N
65- 2A- 22	77	20	77		Α	66	S 17	1			N
65- 2A- 23	73	21	73		Α	66	S 393	5			Α
65- 2A- 23	77	21	77		A	66	S 496	3			N
65- 2A- 24	73	22	73		A	66	S 521	6			N
65- 2A- 24	77	22	77		A	66- 1- 4. 4	H 8	1			A
65- 2A- 25	73	23	73		A	66- 1- 4. 4	H 500	1			A
65- 2A- 25	77	23	77		A	66- 1- 4. 16	H 8	2			A
65- 2A- 26	73	24	73		A	66- 1- 4. 16	H 500	2			A
65- 2A- 26	77	24	77		A	66- 1- 4. 16	S 486	19			A
65- 2A- 27	73 	25	73		A	66- 2- 7. 1	S 446	1			A
65- 2A- 27	77 70	25	77		A	66- 3	52	1	52		N
65- 2A- 28	73	26	73		A	66- 3	H 582	1	004		N
65- 2A- 28	77	26	77		A	66-3-1	204	1	204		Α
65- 2A- 29	73	27	73		A	66-3-7	H 369	79 70			D/A
65- 2A- 29	77 72	27	77 72		A	66-3-7	S 368	79	004		D/A
65- 2A- 30	73 77	28	73		A	66-3-13	204	2	204		A
65- 2A- 30 65- 2A- 33	77 73	28 29	77 73		A	66- 3- 15 66- 3- 15	H 488 S 496	1 1			A A
65- 2A- 33	73 77	29	73 77		A A	66- 3- 16	H 155	1			A
65- 2A- 36	73	30	73		A	66- 3- 16	H 396	1			A
65- 2A- 36	73 77	30	73 77		A	66- 3- 16	H 414	10			A
65- 2A- 37	73	31	73		A	66- 3- 401	H 369	80			D/A
65- 2A- 37	77	31	77		A	66- 3- 401	S 368	80			D/A
65- 2A- 38	73	32	73		A	66- 3- 405	H 488	5			R
65- 2A- 38	77	32	77		A	66- 3- 405	S 496	5			R
65- 2A- 40	73	34	73		R	66- 3- 406	H 488	5			R
65- 2A- 40	77	34	77		R	66- 3- 406	S 496	5			R
65- 3	S 486	14			N	66- 3- 407	H 488	5			R
65- 3- 1	S 486	5			Α	66- 3- 407	S 496	5			R
65- 3- 2	S 486	6			Α	66- 3- 407. 1	H 488	5			R
65- 3- 3	S 486	7			Α	66- 3- 407. 1	S 496	5			R
65- 3- 4	S 486	8			Α	66- 3- 408	H 488	5			R
65- 3- 5	S 486	9			Α	66- 3- 408	S 496	5			R
65- 3- 7	S 486	10			Α	66- 3- 409	H 488	5			R
65- 3- 9	S 486	11			Α	66- 3- 409	S 496	5			R
65- 3- 10	S 486	12			Α	66- 3- 411	H 488	5			R
65- 3- 12	S 486	13			Α	66- 3- 411	S 496	5			R
65-5- 1	S 486	15			Α	66- 3- 412	H 488	5			R
65- 5- 1. 2	S 486	16			Α	66- 3- 412	S 496	5			R
65- 5- 2	S 486	17			Α	66- 3- 412. 1	H 488	5			R

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory			Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Le	gislation		Chapter		Action
66- 3- 412. 1	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 16	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 413	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 17	Н	488	5			R
66- 3- 413	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 17	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 414	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 18	Н	488	5			R
66- 3- 414	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 18	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 415	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 19	Н	488	5			R
66- 3- 415	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 19	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 416	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 20	Н	488	5			R
66- 3- 417	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 20	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 417	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 21	Н	488	5			R
66- 3- 418	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 21	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 418	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 22	Н	488	5			R
66- 3- 419	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 22	S 	496	5			R
66- 3- 419	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 23	Н	488	5			R
66- 3- 420	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 23	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 420	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 24	Н	488	5			R
66- 3- 420. 1	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 24	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 420. 1 66- 3- 421	S 496 H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 25 66- 3- 424. 25	Н	488 496	5			R R
66- 3- 421	H 488 S 496	5 5			R R	66- 3- 424. 26	S H	488	5 5			R
66- 3- 422	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 26	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 422	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 27	Н	488	5			R
66- 3- 423	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 27	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 423	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 28	Н	488	5			R
66- 3- 424	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 28	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 424. 1	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 29	Н	488	5			R
66- 3- 424. 1	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 29	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 424. 2	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 30	Н	488	5			R
66- 3- 424. 2	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 30	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 424. 3	H 488	5			R	66- 3- 424. 31	Н	488	5			R
66- 3- 424. 3	S 496	5			R	66- 3- 424. 31	S	496	5			R
66- 3- 424. 4	H 488	5			R	66- 3-1005	S	201	1			Α
66- 3- 424. 4	S 496	5			R	66- 3-1005	S	472	1			Α
66- 3- 424. 5	H 488	5			R	66- 3-1006	Н	369	81			D/A
66- 3- 424. 5	S 496	5			R	66- 3-1006	S	368	81			D/A
66- 3- 424. 6	H 488	5			R	66- 3-1011		399	1			Α
66- 3- 424. 6	S 496	5			R	66- 3-1011	_	201	2			Α
66- 3- 424. 7	H 488	5			R	66- 3-1011		472	2			A
66- 3- 424. 7	S 496	5			R	66- 3-1012	_	399	2			A
66- 3- 424. 8	H 488	5			R	66- 3-1012		201	3			A
66- 3- 424. 8	S 496	5			R	66- 4- 1		468	1			A
66- 3- 424. 9	H 488	5			R	66- 4- 9		468	2			A
66- 3- 424. 9	S 496	5			R	66-5		144	1	204		N ^
66- 3- 424. 10 66- 3- 424. 10	H 488 S 496	5 5			R R	66- 5- 2 66- 5- 5	20	460	3 1	204		Α
66- 3- 424. 11	H 488	5			R	66- 5- 9		132	1			A A
66- 3- 424. 11	S 496	5			R	66- 5- 9		161	1			A
66- 3- 424. 12	H 488	5			R	66- 5- 9		606	1			A
66- 3- 424. 12	S 496	5			R	66- 5- 9		521	1			A
66- 3- 424. 13	H 488	5			R	66- 5- 9		578	1			A
66- 3- 424. 13	S 496	5			R	66- 5- 14		43	2			A
66- 3- 424. 14	H 488	5			R	66- 5- 15		132	2			A
66- 3- 424. 14	S 496	5			R	66- 5- 15		161	2			Α
66- 3- 424. 15	H 488	5			R	66- 5- 15		425	1			Α
66- 3- 424. 15	S 496	5			R	66- 5- 15		606	2			Α
66- 3- 424. 16	H 488	5			R	66- 5- 15	S	521	2			Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter		Action
66- 5- 15	S 578	2			А	66- 7- 209	H 403	1	•		А
66- 5- 19	S 95	1			A	66- 7- 209	H 403	1			Α
66- 5- 21	H 132	3			Α	66- 7- 301	H 591	1			D/A
66- 5- 21	H 161	3			Α	66- 7- 302. 1	31	1	31		Α
66- 5- 21	H 606	3			Α	66- 7- 327	H 582	2			Α
66- 5- 21	S 95	2			Α	66- 7- 369	H 116	1			Α
66- 5- 21	S 521	3			Α	66- 7- 374	H 43	1			N
66- 5- 21	S 578	3			Α	66- 7- 410	H 124	1			Α
66- 5- 29	H 487	1			Α	66- 7- 413. 6	H 214	1			Α
66- 5- 29	S 460	2			Α	66- 8	H 432	1			N
66- 5- 30	H 456	5			Α	66- 8- 1. 1	H 132	8			Α
66- 5- 30	S 131	6			D/A	66- 8- 1. 1	H 161	10			Α
66- 5- 32	163	1	163		Α	66- 8- 1. 1	H 606	5			Α
66- 5- 33. 1	H 349	2			Α	66- 8- 1. 1	S 521	5			Α
66- 5- 35	101	1	101		Α	66- 8- 1. 1	S 578	5			Α
66- 5- 37	H 161	4			Α	66- 8- 101	H 97	1			Α
66- 5- 37	H 606	4			Α	66- 8- 101	H 457	5			Α
66- 5- 37	S 521	4			Α	66- 8- 101	S 461	5			Α
66- 5- 37	S 578	4			Α	66- 8- 102	H 32	1			Α
66- 5- 39	163	2	163		Α	66- 8- 102	H 52	1			Α
66- 5- 39	H 431	3			Α	66- 8- 102	H 162	1			Α
66- 5- 39	H 607	1			Α	66- 8- 102	H 349	3			Α
66- 5- 39. 1	163	3	163		N	66- 8- 102	H 395	6			Α
66- 5- 41	H 607	2			Α	66- 8- 102	H 572	22			Α
66- 5- 44	S 95	3			Α	66- 8- 102	H 607	3			Α
66- 5- 54	S 486	20			Α	66- 8- 102	S 409	1			Α
66- 5- 60	H 183	1			Α	66- 8- 102	S 460	3			Α
66- 5- 60	H 560	3			Α	66- 8- 102. 3	H 349	4			Α
66- 5- 62	H 491	1			Α	66- 8- 107	H 432	2			Α
66- 5- 64	H 425	2			A	66- 8- 110	H 162	2			A
66- 5- 67	S 95	4			A	66- 8- 111	H 162	3			A
66- 5- 68	H 486	1			A	66- 8- 111	H 362	1			A
66- 5- 68	S 191	1	004		A	66- 8- 111	S 525	1			A
66- 5- 205	204	4	204		A	66- 8- 111. 1	H 162	4			A
66- 5- 401	H 132	4			A	66- 8- 111. 1	H 607	4			A
66- 5- 401	H 161	5			A	66- 8- 111. 1	S 532	12			A
66- 5- 402 66- 5- 402	H 132	5			A	66- 8- 112	H 150	1			A
66- 5- 403	H 161 H 132	6			A	66- 8- 112	H 162	5			A
66- 5- 403	н 132 Н 161	6 7			Α	66- 8- 112 66- 8- 112	S 467 S 532	1 13			A A
66- 5- 403	S 95	5			A A	66- 8- 114	S 290	1			A
66- 5- 405	3 93 H 87	1			A	66- 8- 116	205	1	205		A
66- 5- 405	H 132	7			A	66- 8- 116	H 43	3	200		A
66- 5- 405	H 161	8			A	66- 8- 116	S 17	2			A
66- 5- 405	H 425	3			A	66- 8- 116. 1	S 486	21			A
66- 5- 408	H 103	11			A	66- 8- 116. 2	S 486	22			A
66- 5- 409	H 161	9			A	66- 8- 116. 3	S 131	7			D/A
66- 5- 502	101	2	101		A	66- 8- 117	S 131	14			D/R
66- 5- 502	H 87	2	101		A	66- 8- 119	S 131	8			D/A
66- 5- 503	101	3	101		A	66- 8- 122	S 455	3			A
66- 5- 503	H 87	3			A	66- 8- 123	197	2	197		A
66- 6	H 231	1			N	66- 8- 123	S 131	9			D/A
66- 6- 15	66	3	66		A	66- 8- 123	S 455	4			A
66- 6- 23	H 155	2			A	66- 8- 124	H 221	15			A
66- 6- 23	H 488	2			A	66- 8- 125	H 221	16			A
66- 6- 23	S 496	2			A	66- 8- 125	S 486	23			A
-								-			

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter		Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action
66- 8- 126	S 131	10	•		D/A	72- 6	H 181	2	•		N
66- 8- 128	197	3	197		Α	72- 6	S 309	2			N
66- 8- 128	S 131	11			D/A	72- 6- 1	H 181	1			Α
66- 8- 130	197	4	197		Α	72- 6- 1	S 309	1			Α
66- 8- 131	S 131	12			D/A	72-6-3	H 19	1			Α
66- 8- 135	205	2	205		Α	72-6-3	S 188	1			Α
66- 8- 138	172	1	172		Α	72-12	S 563	1			N
66-10- 4	212	1	212		Α	72-12- 22	H 82	1			Α
66-10- 12	H 83	2			D/A	73- 1- 12	75	44	75		Α
66-12- 6. 1	H 369	82			D/R	73-5-3	75	45	75		Α
66-12- 6. 1	S 368	82			D/R	73-5-5	75	46	75		Α
66-12- 12	H 143	1			Α	73-14	S 631	1			N
66-12- 23	136	3	136		Α	73-14- 16	75	47	75		Α
66-12- 23	H 382	3			Α	73-14- 19	S 631	2			R
66-13	H 97	3			N	73-14- 22	S 631	2			R
66-13- 1	H 97	2			Α	73-20- 22	17	1	17		Α
67- 3- 59. 1	H 391	1			Α	73-20- 22	169	1	169		Α
67- 3- 59. 3	H 391	2			Α	73-20- 23	17	2	17		Α
67- 3- 59. 4	H 391	3			Α	73-20- 23	169	2	169		Α
67- 3- 59. 5	H 410	3			N	73-20- 46	S 517	1			Α
67- 3- 59. 5	S 600	7			N	74- 1	H 189	1			N
67- 3- 59. 6	H 410	4			N	74- 1	H 429	2			N
67- 3- 59. 6	S 600	8			N	74- 1- 13	128	1	128		Α
67- 7- 10	S 486	24			Α	74- 6	H 429	3			N
69-25A- 36	166	7	166		Α	74- 6- 2	S 193	1			Α
69-36- 1	S 120	1			Α	74- 6- 3	S 193	2			Α
69-36- 3	S 120	2			Α	74- 6- 17	166	8	166		Α
70- 2	H 136	1			N	74- 6- 17	S 193	3			Α
70- 2	H 335	1			N	74- 9- 15	H 551	1			Α
70- 2	S 547	1			N	75- 7	H 259	1			N
70- 2- 14	H 286	1			Α	75- 7	H 259	2			N
70- 2- 28	H 286	2			Α	75- 7	H 259	3			N
70- 2- 29	H 429	1			Α	75- 7	H 259	4			N
70- 2- 31	H 286	3			Α	75- 7	H 259	5			N
70- 2- 33	H 286	4			Α	75- 7	H 259	6			N
70- 2- 33	H 335	2			Α	75- 7	H 259	7			N
70- 2- 33	S 547	2			Α	75-7- 2	H 259	8			Α
70- 3- 19	H 285	1			Α	75-7- 3	H 259	9			Α
71-6-7.1	86	3	86		R	75- 7- 4	H 259	11			R
72- 1	H 397	1			N	75-7-5	H 259	10			Α
72- 1- 9	H 94	1			Α	76- 2- 10	75	48	75		Α
72- 1- 10	H 473	1			Α	76- 5- 11	15	1	15		Α
72- 1- 10	H 489	1			Α	76- 5- 12	15	2	15		Α
72- 2- 1	H 558	1			Α	76- 5- 13	15	3	15		Α
72- 2- 1	S 529	1			Α	76- 5- 15	15	4	15		Α
72- 2- 9. 1	H 558	2			Α	76- 5- 16	15	5	15		Α
72- 2- 9. 1	S 494	1			Α	76- 5- 19	15	6	15		Α
72- 2- 9. 1	S 529	2			Α	76- 5- 20	15	7	15		Α
72- 2- 16	H 201	1			Α	76- 5- 22	15	10	15		R
72- 4A- 3	H 364	2			Α	76- 5- 23	15	8	15		Α
72- 4A- 5	H 364	3			Α	76- 5- 25	15	9	15		Α
72- 4A- 6	H 364	4			Α	76-11	112	19	112		N
72- 4A- 7	H 364	5			Α	76-11	112	20	112		N
72- 4A- 9	H 364	6			Α	76-11- 1	112	1	112		Α
72- 4A- 9. 1	H 364	7			Α	76-11- 3	112	2	112		Α
72- 5	H 576	1			N	76-11- 4	112	3	112		Α

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation		Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation		Chapter		Action
76-11- 5	112	4	112		Α	77- 1B- 7	S 174	11	•		R/C
76-11- 6	112	5	112		A	77- 1B- 8	S 174	8			A
76-11- 7	112	6	112		Α	77- 1B- 9	S 174	9			R/C
76-11- 8	112	7	112		Α	77- 1B- 10	S 174	11			R/C
76-11- 9	112	8	112		Α	77- 1B- 11	S 174	11			R/C
76-11- 10	112	9	112		Α	77- 1B- 12	166	9	166		Α
76-11- 11	112	10	112		Α	77- 1B- 12	H 496	1			Α
76-11- 12	112	11	112		Α	77- 1B- 12	S 174	12			R/C
76-11- 13	112	12	112		Α	77- 8	H 236	1			N
76-11- 14	112	13	112		Α	77-15- 3	H 579	9			Α
76-11- 15	112	14	112		Α	77-16- 16	145	1	145		Α
76-11- 16	112	15	112		Α	77-17- 1	84	2	84		R
76-11- 17	112	16	112		Α	77-17- 2	84	2	84		R
76-11- 18	112	17	112		Α	77-17- 3	84	2	84		R
76-11- 19	112	18	112		Α	77-17- 4	84	1	84		Α
76-12- 7	75	49	75		Α	77-17- 5	84	2	84		R
76-12- 8	75	50	75		Α	77-17- 6	84	2	84		R
76-12- 20	75	51	75		Α	Art 2	HJR 11	1			Α
76-15- 1	207	1	207		R	Art 2	SJR 5	1			Α
76-15- 2	207	1	207		R	Art 4	SJR 11	1			Α
76-15- 3	207	1	207		R	Art 4, S 1	SJR 10	2			Α
76-15- 4	207	1	207		R	Art 4, S 3	SJR 4	1			Α
76-15- 5	207	1	207		R	Art 5	SJR 9	1			Α
76-15- 6	207	1	207		R	Art 5	SJR 10	1			Α
76-15- 7	207	1	207		R	Art 5, S 2	SJR 10	3			Α
76-15- 8	207	1	207		R	Art 7	SJR 12	1			Α
76-15- 9	207	1	207		R	Art 7, S 1	HJR 2	1			Α
76-19- 1	23	18	23		R	Art 7, S 2	SJR 6	1			Α
76-19- 2	23	18	23		R	Art 10	HJR 12	1			Α
76-19- 3	23	18	23		R	Art 10	SJR 8	1			Α
76-19- 3	S 18	6			Α	Art 10, S 2	HJR 5	1			Α
76-19- 4	23	18	23		R	Art 12	HJR 7	1			Α
76-19- 5	23	18	23		R	Art 12	HJR 8	1			Α
76-19- 5	S 18	7			Α	Art 12	SJR 2	1			Α
76-19- 6	23	18	23		R	Art 12	SJR 2	1			Α
76-19- 7	23	18	23		R	Art 12, S 7	HJR 10	10			Α
76-19- 8	23	18	23		R	Art 12, S 7	HJR 13	1			Α
76-19- 9	23	18	23		R	Art 12, S 7	SJR 1	1			Α
76-19- 10	23	18	23		R	Art 12, S 7	SJR 3	1			Α
76-19- 11	23	18	23		R	Art 12, S 13	HJR 9	1			Α
76-19- 12	23	18	23		R	Art 12, S 13	SJR 7	1			Α
76-19- 13	23	18	23		R -	Art 19, S 1	SJR 10	4			A
76-19- 14 	23	18	23		R	Art 20	HJR 3	1			A
77	49	1	49		N	Art 20	HJR 4	1			A
77- 1- 12. 1	H 63	1			N	Art 20	HJR 6	1			A
77- 1A	H 258	1			N	Art 20	SJR 4	2			Α
77- 1A- 1	H 258	2			A	L 2001, 37, 1	S 98	8			D/R
77- 1A- 2	H 258	3			A	L 2001,248, 2	H 386	7			R
77- 1A- 4	H 258	4			A	L 2006, 89, 1	14	1	14		A
77-1A- 6	H 258	5			A N/O/A	L 2006, 89, 1	S 495	1			A D/A
77- 1B- 1	S 174	4			N/C/A	L 2007,204, 21	92	3	92		D/A
77-1B- 2	S 174	5			N/C/A	L 2007,288, 2	S 420	23			R
77-1B- 3	S 174	12			R/C	L 2007,288, 3	S 420	23			R
77-1B- 4	S 174	6			N/C/A	L 2009,287, 2	S 71	3	404		R
77- 1B- 5	S 174	7			N/C/A	L 2010, 8, 5	131	4	131		A
77- 1B- 6	S 174	11			R/C	L 2010, 8, 5	H 49	5			R

Statutory		Sec-		Sec-		Statutory		Sec-		Sec-	
Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action	Citation	Legislation	tion	Chapter	tion	Action
L 2010, 8, 5	H 308	4			Α						
L 2010, 8, 5	S 63	5			R						
L 2010, 32, 3	S 429	4			R						
L 2011, 60, 4	123	2	123		R						
L 2011, 60, 4	S 287	2			R						
L 2011, 60, 5	123	2	123		R						
L 2011, 60, 5	S 287	2			R						
L 2011, 61, 4	123	2	123		R						
L 2011, 61, 4	S 287	2			R						
L 2011, 61, 5	123	2	123		R						
L 2011, 61, 5	S 287	2			R						
L 2011,150, 3	106	3	106		Α						
L 2011,165, 3	160	13	160		R						
L 2011,165, 3	H 182	8			R						
L 2011,165, 3	H 379	3			R						
L 2011,165, 3	S 468	3			R						

- Amended section Α

N - New section

R/C - Recompiled to new number

- Newly compiled as this number

N/C/A - Newly compiled and amended

- Delayed new D/N

D/A - Delayed amended

- Repealed section R D/R

- Delayed repeal

R/N - Repealed and enacted

 ${\rm D/R/N}$ - Delayed repeal and enacted

- Multiple entry

APPENDIX

CAPITAL OUTLAY APPROPRIATIONS REAUTHORIZATIONS

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
County: Bernalillo Co.					
1045 2ND JUD DIST COMPUTER MONITORS	VETO	\$127,850	Albuquerque	STB	15/1
1032 2ND JUD DIST COURT SECURITY EQUIP PURCHASE		\$174,100	Albuquerque	STB	15/2
1044 2ND JUD DIST SERVER		\$152,000	Albuquerque	STB	15/3
1314 2ND ST IMPROVE BERN CO	VETO	\$177,000		STB	36/ 1
1330 2ND STREET/RIO BRAVO INTERSECTION IMPROVE-BERN CO		\$125,000		STB	36/2
908 4TH ST IMPROVEMENTS-LOS RANCHOS		\$681,000	Los Ranchos de	STB	36/15
1639 A MONTOYA ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$35,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 22
1458 ACADEMIA DE ESPERANZA FACILITY	VETO	\$45,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 23
1051 ADOBE ACRES ELEM SCHL SEC CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$122,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 24
1312 ALAMEDA BLVD MEDIANS IMPROVE		\$60,000		STB	36/3
1154 ALAMEDA ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$60,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 25
1018 ALAMOSA ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$70,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 26
703 ALB ALAMOSA PARK IMPROVE & BENCHES		\$25,167	Albuquerque	STB	31/ 16
1577 ALB ALTAMONTE LITTLE LEAGUE PARK INFRA IMPROVE		\$110,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/ 17
549 ALB ARENAL DRAIN BLUFF AREA PARK		\$145,450		STB	31/ 1
514 ALB BIOPARK JAGUAR YARD JAG JOINT		\$232,500	Albuquerque	STB	31/ 18
148 ALB CENTRALIZED KITCHEN-MEALS EQUIP		\$75,000	Albuquerque	STB	5/ 1
1432 ALB DALE BELLAMAH PARK IMPROVE		\$109,500	Albuquerque	STB	31/ 19
479 ALB DEAF CULTURE CENTER & APARTMENT COMPLEX	VETO	\$60,000	Albuquerque	STB	13
1297 ALB ERNIE PYLE LIBRARY RENOVATE		\$20,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/20
763 ALB EXPLORA CENTER ADDITION & EXHIBITS		\$1,014,041	Albuquerque	STB	31/21
1410 ALB FIRE DEPT EAST SIDE FIRE ENGINE PURCHASE		\$688,334	Albuquerque	STB	31/22
1413 ALB FIRE ENGINE-WEST SIDE		\$489,128	Albuquerque	STB	31/23
476 ALB HILAND THEATER RENOVATE & EQUIP		\$715,750	Albuquerque	STB	31/24
1613 ALB INSTITUTE OF MATH & SCIENCE EXPAND		\$50,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 4
1416 ALB LIBRARY SE HEIGHTS		\$570,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/25
605 ALB LOW-INCOME CLINICS DENTAL EQUIP & INFO TECH		\$110,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/26
1277 ALB MESA VERDE COMTY CTR EQUIP/FURNISH/SEC/TECH		\$125,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/27
474 ALB METRO FLOOD CONTROL AUTH PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE		\$125,000	Albuquerque	STB	21/1
1093 ALB MUSEUM OF ART & HISTORY IMPROVE		\$189,444	Albuquerque	STB	31/28
1573 ALB NORTH DOMINGO BACA CTR GYM AND SPRAY PARK PLAN		\$180,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/29
1571 ALB NORTH DOMINGO BACA MULTIGEN CTR IMPROVE		\$200,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/30
1464 ALB PEDESTRIAN & BIKE PATH - OLD TOWN TO BIOPARK		\$15,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/31
1500 ALB PETROGLYPH LITTLE LEAGUE BACKSTOPS & FENCING		\$50,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/32
1502 ALB PETROGLYPH LITTLE LEAGUE FENCE TOPPERS		\$10,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/33
1495 ALB PETROGLYPH LITTLE LEAGUE SCORE BOOTHS		\$50,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/34
1496 ALB PETROGLYPH LITTLE LEAGUE SCOREBOARDS		\$30,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/35
1498 ALB PETROGLYPH LITTLE LEAGUE UTILITY VEHICLE		\$10,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/36
1412 ALB POLICE DEPT VEHICLES		\$486,426	Albuquerque	STB	31/37
1431 ALB PSD JROTC RIFLES & EQUIPMENT		\$75,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 28
1514 ALB PSD RIFLE SAFETY & MARKSMANSHIP TARGET SYSTEMS		\$215,600	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 29
1210 ALB RAILYARDS IMPROVE		\$303,000	Albuquerque	STB	36/9
358 ALB ROADRUNNER LITTLE LEAGUE PARK INFRA IMPROVE		\$100,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/38
1296 ALB SAN PEDRO LIBRARY RENOVATE		\$10,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/39
1574 ALB SANTA BARBARA-MARTINEZTOWN PARK IMPROVE		\$50,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/40
1387 ALB SEXUAL ASSAULT VICTIMS FORENSIC EQUIP PURCHASE		\$7,500	Albuquerque	STB	31/41
1343 ALB SOUTH MARTINEZTOWN NEIGHBORHOOD GATEWAY		\$400,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/42
1581 ALB VETERANS TRANSITIONAL BLDGS MODIFICATIONS		\$25,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/43
544 ALB W CENTRAL METRO REDEVEL DIST CMTY DEVEL FCLTY		\$40,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/44
548 ALB W CENTRAL METRO REDVLP DIST 57TH/CENTRAL INFRA		\$100,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/45
1214 ALB WESTSIDE LIBRARY CONSTRUCT		\$483,634	Albuquerque	STB	31/46
935 ALBUQUERQUE HIGH SCHL INFO TECH		\$45,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/30
1153 ALVARADO ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$70,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 31

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
1105 APACHE ELEM SCHL FURNISH & EQUIP		\$10,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 32
1019 ARMIJO ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$68,500	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 33
1017 ATRISCO ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$80,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 34
1054 ATRISCO HERITAGE ACADEMY HIGH SCHL INFO TECH		\$70,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 35
1048 BANDELIER ELEM SCHL GROUNDS/PLAYGROUND IMPROVE		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 36
1126 BANDELIER ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 37
1062 BARCELONA ELEM SCHL SEC CAMS & INFO TECH		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 38
2 BCMC RESTROOMS & EGRESS ACCESS		\$369,000	Albuquerque	STB	7
1123 BEL-AIR ELEM SCHL SECURITY CAM & INFO TECH		\$110,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/39
1125 BELLEHAVEN ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$46,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 40
1466 BERN CO ADULT DAY HABILITATION GREENHOUSE EQUIP	VETO	\$100,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/47
1280 BERN CO ALB PARKS INCLUSIVE PLAYGROUND EQUIP		\$60,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/48
1594 BERN CO ATRISCO VALLEY LITTLE LEAGUE FCLTY IMPROVE		\$65,000		STB	31/ 2
1614 BERN CO BARELAS AFFORDABLE HOUSING REHAB		\$203,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/49
1015 BERN CO CHILDREN'S SVCS TRAINING CTR EQUIP		\$125,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/50
550 BERN CO HEAD START BUSES		\$170,000		STB	31/ 3
1337 BERN CO LOS VECINOS LAND & SITE IMPROVE	VETO	\$60,000		STB	31/ 4
846 BERN CO MOBILE FOOD UNITS		\$299,900	Albuquerque	STB	31/51
1635 BERN CO NATIVE AMERICAN CENTER IMPROVE & EQUIP	VETO	\$25,000		STB	31/ 5
1341 BERN CO NORTH VALLEY LITTLE LEAGUE FIELDS/FCLTIES		\$770,000		STB	31/ 6
547 BERN CO PAJARITO MESA PLAYGROUND & EQUIP		\$75,000		STB	31/ 7
1612 BERN CO PARADISE HILLS COMMUNITY CTR LANDSCAPE		\$75,000		STB	31/ 8
1624 BERN CO POLICE CRUISERS		\$50,000		STB	31/ 9
1243 BERN CO PUBLIC ART	VETO	\$15,000		STB	31/ 10
1400 BERN CO RAPE CRISIS ASSISTANCE INFO TECH	12.0	\$7,500	Albuquerque	STB	31/ 52
1281 BERN CO REC & ROLL MOBILE COMMUNITY CENTER	VETO	\$20,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/53
1329 BERN CO RIO GRANDE POOL IMPROVE	12.0	\$100,000	,	STB	31/11
1531 BERN CO SHERIFF & POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE BLEACHERS		\$14,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/ 54
1331 BERN CO SOUTH VALLEY QUIET RAILROAD CROSSINGS		\$150,000	7 115 444 401 440	STB	36/ 4
545 BERN CO SOUTH VALLEY YOUTH CRISIS MULTI ROOM		\$141,500	Albuquerque	STB	31/55
1626 BERN CO TENNIS COMPLEX COURTS/WALLS		\$100,000	, iibaqaoiqao	STB	31/ 12
1161 BERN CO TRANSITIONAL LIVING & RECOVERY CENTER		\$757,715	Albuquerque	STB	31/56
1058 BERN CO WILDLIFE REFUGE LAND		\$1,114,500	/ libuque i que	STB	31/ 13
1056 CARLOS REY ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$15,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 41
471 CEDAR CREST MDWC & SWA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$151,000	/ iibaqaoi qao i Ob	STB	23/ 1
352 CESAR CHAVEZ COMMUNITY SCHOOL INFO TECH		\$50,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 5
1242 CHAMIZA ELEM SCHL PLAYGROUND IMPROVE		\$99,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 42
1077 CHAPARRAL ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$45,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 43
1271 CIBOLA HIGH SCHL WEIGHT ROOM RENOVATE	VETO	\$25,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 44
460 CIEN AGUAS INTERNATL SCHL FACILITY	12.0	\$110,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 6
1127 CLEVELAND MID SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$60,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 45
78 CNMCC FIBER OPTIC LOOP		\$1,000,000	Albuquerque	STB	37/1
939 COCHITI ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$35,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 46
1366 COLLET PARK ELEM SCHL GYM EQUIP/IMPROVE	VETO	\$17,500	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 47
940 CORONADO ELEM SCHL INFO TECH	VLIO	\$15,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 48
854 CYPRESS RD CONSTRUCT		\$197,000	/ libuque i QD	STB	36/ 5
1124 DEL NORTE HIGH SCHL INFO TECH		\$70,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 49
599 DIGITAL ARTS & TECHNOLOGY ACADEMY BLDG PURCHASE		\$195,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 50
941 DOLORES GONZALES ELEM SCHL IMPROVE		\$132,500	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 51
1091 DOUBLE EAGLE ELEM SCHL SEC CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$132,300	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 52
1308 DOUGLAS MACARTHUR ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 53
931 DURANES ELEM SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$50,000 \$55,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 54
1145 EAST CENTRAL AVE ARCHES - ALBUQUERQUE	VETO	\$55,000 \$75,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/57
776 EAST MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHL BUS	VEIU	\$90,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 1
1405 EAST MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHL BUS		\$50,000		STB	18/ 2
1700 LACT MICONTAINTHIGH SCHIL HVI O FECT		φου,υυυ		010	10/ 2

onance, county					
Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
1404 EAST MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHL SECURITY SYSTEM		\$75,000		STB	18/ 3
1112 ECADEMY HIGH SCHL INFO TECH		\$5,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 55
1151 EDMUND G. ROSS ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$45,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 56
1513 EDWARD GONZALES ELEM SCHL FACILITIES & GROUNDS		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 57
1049 EMERSON ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$35,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 58
1512 ERNIE PYLE ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 59
865 FOOTHILL DR IMPROVE		\$28,400		STB	36/6
1285 FOUR HILLS RD IMPROVE - ALB		\$50,000	Albuquerque	STB	36/10
1111 FREEDOM HIGH SCHL INFO TECH PURCHASE		\$5,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/60
937 GARFIELD MID SCHL INFO TECH		\$15,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/61
325 GILBERT L. SENA CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL INFO TECH		\$65,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 7
1273 GRIEGOS ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/62
36 GSD DOH STATE SCIENTIFIC LAB BUILDING REPAIRS		\$3,000,000	Albuquerque	STB	9/ 1
15 GSD NMDA VETERINARY DIAGNOSIS SVCS TISSUE DIGESTER		\$2,800,000	Albuquerque	STB	9/ 2
1057 HARRISON MID SCHL BOOKS/FURNITURE/INFO TECH		\$35,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/63
1106 HAWTHORNE ELEM SCHL INFO TECH PURCHASE		\$10,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/64
1011 HAWTHORNE ELEM SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$108,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/65
1031 HEALTH LEADERSHIP CHARTER HIGH SCHL FURNISH/EQUIP		\$260,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 8
1134 HIGHLAND HIGH SCHL FURNISH/EQUIP		\$20,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/66
1128 HIGHLAND HIGH SCHL INFO TECH		\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/67
1122 HODGIN ELEM SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$142,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 68
1133 HOOVER MID SCHL FACILITIES/INFRA/INFO TECH		\$150,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/69
1566 HUBERT H. HUMPHREY ELEM SCHL SEC CAMERAS/INFO TECH		\$35,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/70
662 INDIAN PUEBLO CULTURAL CTR LAND & BLDGS PURCHASE		\$587,500	Albuquerque	STB	28/ 1
149 ISLETA PUEBLO SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP		\$11,700	Isleta Pueblo	STB	5/ 2
1455 JEFFERSON MID SCHL GROUNDS IMPROVE		\$60,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 71
1129 JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHL INFO TECH		\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 72
1078 JIMMY E. CARTER MID SCHL SITE IMPROVE		\$100,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 73
1171 JOHN ADAMS MID SCHL BOOKS/FURNITURE/INFO TECH		\$25,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 74
1172 JOHN ADAMS MID SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$24,500	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 75
5 JUVENILE DETENTION FCLTIES INFRA IMPROVE-CAMBIAR		\$2,000,000	Albuquerque	STB	9/ 3
1010 KENNEDY MID SCHL INFO TECH		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 76
1130 KIRTLAND ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 77
1511 KIT CARSON ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 78
1263 LA CUEVA HIGH SCHL ARTS BLDG/LECTURE HALL EQUIP		\$70,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 79
1265 LA CUEVA HIGH SCHL PHYSICAL ED EQUIP PURCHASE	VETO	\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/80
1090 LA CUEVA HIGH SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$150,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 81
1274 LA LUZ ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 82
1107 LA MESA ELEM SCHL FURNISH & EQUIP		\$20,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/83
1110 LA MESA ELEM SCHL INFO TECH/LIBRARY BKS/FURNISH		\$10,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 84
1047 LA MESA ELEM SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 85
1326 LA PROMESA EARLY LEARN CTR BUS		\$80,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 9
506 LA PROMESA EARLY LEARN CTR INFO TECH		\$105,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 10
507 LA PROMESA EARLY LEARNING CTR FURNISH		\$82,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 11
508 LA PROMESA EARLY LEARNING CTR PLAYGROUND EQUIP		\$158,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 12
938 LEW WALLACE ELEM SCHL INFO TECH & INTERCOM		\$65,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/86
1575 LONGFELLOW ELEM SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$15,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 87
546 LOS PADILLAS COMMUNITY CTR EARLY CHILD CTR PGRND		\$26,667	1111111111111	STB	31/ 14
1053 LOS PADILLAS ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$35,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 88
480 LOS RANCHOS DE ATRISCO ACEQUIA IMPROVE		\$20,000	44	STB	29/ 1
1309 LOS RANCHOS ELEM INFO TECH		\$20,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 89
847 LOVEJOY LANE IMPROVE - BERN CO SOUTH VALLEY		\$47,500	44	STB	36/7
1156 LOWELL ELEM SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$25,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 90
1170 LYNDON B. JOHNSON MID SCHL WEIGHT ROOM IMPROVE	VETO	\$80,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 91
1368 MADISON MID SCHL INFO TECH		\$20,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 92
		Ψ20,000	, iibaqaoiqao i OD	0.0	10, 02

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
1108 MANZANO MESA ELEM SCHL SITE & INFRA IMPROVE		\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 93
1046 MARK TWAIN ELEM SCHL INFO TECH/BOOKS/FURNISH		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/95
1140 MARK TWAIN ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/94
1406 MATHESON PARK ELEM SCHL FURNISH & EQUIP		\$20,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/96
1109 MCCOLLUM ELEM SCHL INFO TECH PURCHASE		\$10,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 97
1120 MCKINLEY MID SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$142,468	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 98
486 MEDIA ARTS COLLAB CHARTER SCHL FACILITIES/LAND		\$235,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 13
1275 MISSION AVENUE ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 99
1371 MITCHELL ELEM SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$110,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/100
1456 MONTE VISTA ELEM SCHL INFO TECH & MARQUEES	VETO	\$75,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/102
1135 MONTE VISTA ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/101
524 MONTESSORI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL INFO TECH		\$90,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 14
1399 MONTEZUMA ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/103
1155 MONTEZUMA ELEM SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$40,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/104
1061 NAVAJO ELEM SCHL SECURITY CAMS & INFO TECH		\$125,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/105
1117 NEW FUTURES HIGH SCHOOL INFO TECH		\$5,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/106
968 NM STATE FAIR AFRICAN AMER PERF ARTS CTR EXHIBITS		\$59,000	Albuquerque	STB	24/1
1211 NM STATE FAIR AFRICAN AMER PERF ARTS CTR INFRA		\$60,000	Albuquerque	STB	24/2
451 NUESTROS VALORES CHARTER SCHL FACILITY	VETO	\$25,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/107
449 NUESTROS VALORES CHARTER SCHL INFO TECH		\$90,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/108
1369 OSUNA ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$60,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/109
1076 PAINTED SKY ELEM SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$106,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/110
1315 PASEO DEL NORTE FIRE STATION LEFT-TURN BAY-BERN CO		\$275,000		STB	36/8
1515 PETROGLYPH ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$60,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/111
934 REGINALD CHAVEZ ELEM SCHL SEC CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$45,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/112
971 REGINALD CHAVEZ ELEM SCHL SITE IMPROVE		\$15,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/113
1063 RIO GRANDE HIGH SCHL PERF ARTS BLDG EQUIP/INFO TEC		\$100,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/114
642 ROBERT F. KENNEDY CH SCHL AUTO BODY & PAINT SHOP		\$192,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/115
488 ROBERT F. KENNEDY CHARTER SCHL MEDIA CENTER		\$95,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/116
798 ROUTE 66 VISITORS CTR ON EAST & WEST CENTRAL AVE		\$70,000	Albuquerque	STB	31/58
552 ROUTE 66 VISITORS CTR ON WEST CENTRAL AVE		\$247,105		STB	31/ 15
1052 RUDOLFO ANAYA ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/117
1370 S.Y. JACKSON ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$25,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/118
1293 SAN ANTONITO ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$36,500	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/119
1270 SEVEN BAR ELEM SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$25,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/120
40 SFC STATE FAIR DEFERRED MAINT & INFRA IMPROVE		\$1,070,000	Albuquerque	STB	24/3
1249 SIERRA VISTA ELEM SCHL PRE-K PLAYGROUND		\$125,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/121
83 SIPI SECURITY CAMERAS & INFRA	VETO	\$160,342	Albuquerque	STB	28/ 2
1627 SOUTH VALLEY MULTIPRPS FCLTY FOR REHAB/TRANSITION 473 SW AERONAUTICS, MATH & SCI ACADEMY SOCCER FIELD	VETO	\$10,000 \$170,000	Albuquerque	STB STB	10 18/ 15
459 SW AERONAUTICS, MATH, SCI ACADEMY FLIGHT SIMULATOR		\$45,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 16
477 SW AERONAUTICS, MATH, SCI ACADEMY SMART LABS		\$35,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 17
468 SW INTERMEDIATE LEARNING CTR INFO TECH		\$70,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 18
528 SW PRIMARY LEARNING CTR PORTABLE CLASSROOM		\$35,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 19
458 SW SECONDARY LEARNING CTR SMART LAB UPGRADES		\$100,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 20
1152 TAFT MID SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$60,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/122
1066 TIERRA ADENTRO CHARTER SCHL FURNISH & EQUIP		\$50,000	Albuquerque	STB	18/ 21
1039 TIJERAS WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$390,000	Tijeras	STB	23/ 2
48 TIWA BUILDING LIABILITY/SAFETY/CODE COMPLIANCE		\$1,500,000	Albuquerque	STB	9/4
761 TO'HAJIILEE CHP EMERGENCY MED SVCS BLDG	VETO	\$50,000	To'hajiilee Chapte	STB	28/3
1008 TOMASITA ELEM SCHL INFO TECH & SECURITY CAMERAS		\$112,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/123
826 TRAMWAY MULTI-USE TRAIL IMPROVE - ALB		\$60,000	Albuquerque	STB	36/11
1442 UNM BASEBALL STADIUM LIGHTING		\$100,000	Albuquerque	STB	44/ 1
1283 UNM CASTETTER HALL CONSTRUCT		\$850,000	Albuquerque	STB	44/2
1529 UNM COMMUTER BUSES		\$160,000	Albuquerque	STB	44/3
		·			

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
1284 UNM FARRIS ENGINEERING CENTER DESIGN		\$801,500	Albuquerque	STB	44/ 4
1539 UNM GOLF COURSE PRACTICE FCLTY	VETO	\$75,000	Albuquerque	STB	44/5
1590 UNM HOSPITAL YOUNG CHILDRENS HEALTH CTR EQUIP		\$30,000	Albuquerque	STB	44/6
1608 UNM JULIAN SAMORA INFO TECH	VETO	\$50,000	Albuquerque	STB	44/7
895 UNM MFG ENGINEERING PROGRAM CLEANROOM CONSTRUCT		\$80,000	Albuquerque	STB	44/8
1589 UNM NORTHRUP HALL ASTROGEOLOGY LAB IMPROVE		\$50,000	Albuquerque	STB	44/9
1430 UNM SAFETY LIGHTING		\$125,000	Albuquerque	STB	44/10
71 UNM SCIENCE & MATH LEARNING CENTER PHASE 2		\$5,000,000	Albuquerque	STB	44/11
1340 UNM STADIUM SCOREBOARD/VIDEO BOARD/FLOOR REPLACE		\$1,668,734	Albuquerque	STB	44/12
1215 UNSER BLVD/98TH ST/ATRISCO VISTA BLVD OFF-RAMPS		\$950,000	Albuquerque	STB	36/12
1016 VALLE VISTA ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$83,400	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/124
907 VALLEY HIGH SCHL EQUIP	VETO	\$25,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/125
1303 VALLEY HIGH SCHL FOOTBALL EQUIPMENT	VETO	\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/126
788 VALLEY HIGH SCHL REFURBISH/IMPROVE		\$25,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/127
891 VALLEY HIGH SCHL SPECTATOR ROOF & SEATING PURCHASE		\$25,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/128
1301 VALLEY HIGH SCHL SPORTS PROGRAMS EQUIP PURCHASE	VETO	\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/129
1009 VAN BUREN MID SCHL INFO TECH/LIBRARY BKS/FURNISH		\$60,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/130
1506 VOLCANO VISTA HIGH SCHL AWNINGS		\$200,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/ 27
936 WASHINGTON MID SCHL INFO TECH		\$45,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/131
1079 WEST MESA HIGH SCHL FCLTIES/SITE IMPROVE		\$100,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/132
890 WEST MESA HIGH SCHOOL INFO TECH PURCHASE		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/133
1136 WHERRY ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$55,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/134
1139 WHITTIER ELEM SCHL INFO TECH		\$30,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/135
883 WILSON MIDDLE SCHLINFO TECH PURCHASE		\$95,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/136
1050 ZIA ELEM SCHL SECURITY CAMERAS & INFO TECH		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/137
1570 ZIA ELEM SCHL SHADE STRUCTURE		\$50,000	Albuquerque PSD	STB	18/138
1121 ZUNI ELEM SCHL INFO TECH 1276 ZUNI RD PEDESTRIAN SAFETY CROSSING - ALB		\$160,000 \$15,000	Albuquerque PSD Albuquerque	STB STB	18/139 36/13
1418 ZUNI ROAD IMPROVE - ALB		\$430,000	Albuquerque	STB	36/14
Summary for Bernalillo Co.		\$45,841,005		315	30/14
County: Catron Co.		ψ+3,0+1,003			
888 CATRON CO GIS/911 BLDG IMPROVE		\$25,000		STB	31/59
887 CATRON CO LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLES		\$80,000		STB	31/60
150 RESERVE & GLENWOOD SENIOR CENTERS-MEALS EQUIP		\$3,850	5	STB	5/3
1030 RESERVE MULTIPURPOSE FACILITY FLOORING		\$79,500	Reserve	STB	31/61
86 RESERVE SENIOR CENTER-IMPROVE CODE		\$60,000	Reserve -	STB	5/ 4
Summary for Catron Co.		\$248,350			
County: Chaves Co.					
584 CHAVES CO EAST GRAND PLAINS FIRE DEPT RECHARGE		\$100,000		STB	31/62
585 CHAVES CO MIDWAY FIRE DEPT TANKER TRUCK		\$150,000	_	STB	31/63
600 DEXTER SIDEWALKS IMPROVE ADA		\$180,000	Dexter	STB	36/16
580 DEXTER SPORTS COMPLEX LIGHTING & BLEACHERS		\$215,000	Dexter	STB	31/64
582 DEXTER WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$100,000	Dexter	STB	23/3
1572 EAST GRAND PLAINS ELEM SCHL PLAYGROUND		\$100,000	Roswell ISD	STB	18/140
569 ENMU-ROSWELL INFRASTRUCTURE		\$91,000	Roswell	STB	38/1
567 ENMU-ROSWELL SPECIAL SERVICES KITCHEN		\$100,000 \$100,000	Roswell	STB	38/2
566 ENMU-ROSWELL WELDING & AUTO MECHANICS AREAS		\$100,000 \$103,000	Roswell	STB	38/3
576 HAGERMAN MUNICIPAL BUILDING RENOVATE	VETO	\$193,000	Hagerman	STB	31/65
802 LAKE ARTHUR TRACTOR PURCHASE 65 NIMMI BOILERS & CHILLERS REDI ACE	VETO	\$35,000 \$1,000,000	Lake Arthur	STB	31/ 66 40
65 NMMI BOILERS & CHILLERS REPLACE 1633 ROSWELL BRONZE STATUE NANCY LOPEZ-SPRING RIVER	VETO	\$1,000,000 \$150,000	Roswell Roswell	STB STB	40 31/67
574 ROSWELL FIRE STATION 1 RENOVATE	VETO	\$450,000	Roswell	STB	31/67
SIT NOOVELLI INL STATION I NENOVATE					
573 ROSWELL FISK BUILDING RESTROOM FACILITY		\$450,000 \$150,000	Roswell	STB	31/69

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
575 ROSWELL INTERNATL AIR CENTER SEWER LINE		\$112,000	Roswell	STB	23/ 4
572 ROSWELL PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT IMPROVE		\$30,000	Roswell	STB	31/70
1632 ROSWELL STREETS IMPROVE		\$325,000	Roswell	STB	36/17
Summary for Chaves Co.		\$3,396,000			
County: Cibola Co.					
782 13TH JUD DIST COURT REN/RELOCATE/FURNISH/EQUIP		\$300,000	Grants	STB	31/71
771 2ND ST INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVE - GRANTS		\$259,000	Grants	STB	36/18
797 ACOMA PUEBLO PARK CONSTRUCT	VETO	\$95,000	Acoma Pueblo	STB	28/4
1073 ACOMA PUEBLO SENIOR CENTER IMPROVE		\$150,000	Acoma Pueblo	STB	5/5
1074 ACOMA PUEBLO VAN		\$61,000	Acoma Pueblo	STB	28/5
789 CEBOLLETA LAND GRANT WWATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		\$205,000	Cebolleta Land G	STB	23/5
1253 LAGUNA PUEBLO FIRE & RESCUE AMBULANCE		\$120,000	Laguna Pueblo	STB	28/6
1252 LAGUNA PUEBLO FIRE & RESCUE SUBSTATION		\$114,000	Laguna Pueblo	STB	28/7
839 NMSU-GRANTS CHILD DEVELOPMENT ED CTR PLAN & DESIGN		\$50,000	Grants	STB	42/ 1
74 NMSU-GRANTS INFRA IMPROVE		\$500,000	Grants	STB	42/2
629 RAMAH CHP MOUNTAIN VIEW WATERLINE EXTEND		\$50,000	Ramah Chapter	STB	23/6
779 URANIUM AVE CONSTRUCT MILAN PHASE 4		\$328,000	Milan	STB	36/19
Summary for Cibola Co.		\$2,137,000	<u> </u>		
County: Colfax Co.					
262 CIMARRON PRIMARY CARE & AMBULANCE FCLTY CONSTRUCT		\$70,000	Cimarron	STB	31/72
257 CIMARRON WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		\$50,000	Cimarron	STB	23/7
603 COLFAX CO WELL FOR MAXWELL	VETO	\$75,000	Maxwell	STB	23/9
253 EAGLE NEST WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$65,000	Eagle Nest	STB	23/8
79 LCC-SPRINGER RENOVATE		\$300,000	Springer	STB	37/2
57 MCMC OUTPATIENT CLINIC-MTF		\$3,200,000		MTF	49
45 SEO SPRINGER DAMS CONSTRUCT & REHAB		\$2,700,000	Springer	STB	21/2
453 SPRINGER WATER TREATMENT PLANT MODIFY		\$75,000	Springer	STB	23/10
Summary for Colfax Co.		\$6,460,000	<u> </u>		
County: Curry Co.					
87 ALICE CONVERSE CURRY CO-IMPROVE CODE		\$16,300		STB	5/ 6
88 BAXTER-CURREN SENIOR CENTER-IMPROVE CODE		\$55,000		STB	5/7
560 CLOVIS BUSINESS ENTERPRISE CENTER IMPROVE		\$100,000	Clovis	STB	31/73
757 CLOVIS FOOD BANK ROOF		\$50,000	Clovis	STB	31/74
704 CLOVIS MUNICIPAL AIRPORT WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$300,000	Clovis	STB	23/11
1510 CLOVIS POTTER PARK MARTIN LUTHER KING MEM FENCING		\$40,000	Clovis	STB	31/75
1649 CURRY CO RD L/CR 14/CR 13 IMPROVE		\$350,000		STB	36/20
680 CURRY CO ROADS IMPROVE		\$182,500		STB	36/21
1579 MELROSE PSD VOCATIONAL EQUIPMENT		\$15,000	Melrose PSD	STB	18/141
151 MELROSE SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP		\$11,700	Melrose	STB	5/8
1505 MELROSE WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$100,000	Melrose	STB	23/12
707 WILHITE RD WIDENING PLAN & DESIGN		\$250,000	Clovis	STB	36/22
Summary for Curry Co.		\$1,470,500			
County: De Baca Co.					
1367 DE BACA CO COLLECTION CENTER BUILDING & EQUIP		\$175,000		STB	23/13
465 FORT SUMNER SENIOR CENTER		\$75,000	Fort Sumner	STB	5/ 9
Summary for De Baca Co.		\$250,000			
County: Dona Ana Co.					
1064 3RD JUD DIST ATTORNEY INFO TECH UPGRADE	VETO	\$60,000		STB	16
902 3RD JUD DIST COURT HVAC & LIGHTING		\$943,000	Las Cruces	STB	31/88
281 AIRPORT ROAD IMPROVE - SANTA TERESA		\$7,000	Santa Teresa	STB	36/33

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
1481 ANTHONY DRIVE PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY & LANDSCAPING		\$50,000	Anthony	STB	31/81
1450 ANTHONY MUNICIPAL BLDG		\$425,000	Anthony	STB	31/82
675 ANTHONY STREETS IMPROVE		\$210,000	Anthony	STB	36/28
1523 ANTHONY WSD FARMERS MARKET FACILITY		\$229,000	•	STB	31/76
1055 BAYLOR CANYON RD IMPROVE		\$250,000		STB	36/23
735 CABALLO SWCD GARFIELD WATERSHED STRUCTURE REHAB		\$175,000		STB	42/3
305 CAMINO REAL REG UTIL AUTH WATER & WASTEWATER INFRA		\$600,000		STB	23/14
639 CHAPARRAL ANTHONY BALLPARK LIGHTING CONSTRUCT		\$10,000	Chaparral	STB	31/83
613 CHAPARRAL BETTY MCKNIGHT COMM CTR GAS LINE		\$40,000	Chaparral	STB	31/84
611 CHAPARRAL DELORES WRIGHT PARK IMPROVE		\$50,000	Chaparral	STB	31/85
623 CORONA RD IMPROVE - EAST MESA DONA ANA CO		\$299,000	•	STB	36/24
616 DESERT AIRE DRIVE IMPROVE - CHAPARRAL		\$100,000	Chaparral	STB	36/29
973 DESERT AIRE MDW & SWA WASTEWATER SYSTEM		\$51,000	•	STB	23/15
974 DESERT AIRE MDW & SWA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$50,000		STB	23/16
664 DONA ANA BALLPARK LIGHTING IMPROVE		\$90,000	Dona Ana	STB	31/86
614 DONA ANA CO BUTTERFIELD PARK BALLPARK SHADE/BLEACH		\$60,000		STB	31/77
641 DONA ANA CO DEL CERRO PARK IMPROVE		\$50,000		STB	31/78
688 DONA ANA CO LA MESA BALLPARK IMPROVE		\$40,000	La Mesa	STB	31/87
648 DONA ANA CO PLACITAS CMTY CENTER KITCHEN RENOVATE		\$35,000	Placitas	STB	31/98
903 DONA ANA CO SALEM-GARFIELD COMMUNITY PARK EQUIP		\$100,000	Salem	STB	31/100
656 DONA ANA CO SOUTHERN NM FAIR & RODEO FCLTY IMPROVE		\$67,500		STB	31/79
634 DRIPPING SPRINGS RD & SOLEDAD CANYON RD IMPROVE		\$170,000		STB	36/25
897 KIT CARSON RD IMPROVE - DONA ANA CO		\$339,000		STB	36/26
1365 LAS CRUCES CHILD CRISIS CLINIC RENOVATE & EQUIP		\$140,000	Las Cruces	STB	31/89
649 LAS CRUCES CIVIC PLAZA CONSTRUCT	VETO	\$250,000	Las Cruces	STB	31/90
650 LAS CRUCES HADLEY AVE RECREATION AREA BALL FIELDS		\$60,000	Las Cruces	STB	31/91
1374 LAS CRUCES KLEIN PARK IMPROVE		\$75,000	Las Cruces	STB	31/92
1375 LAS CRUCES MESQUITE HISTORIC DIST LIGHTING		\$50,000	Las Cruces	STB	31/93
733 LAS CRUCES PSD FIELD OF DREAMS TURF		\$310,000	Las Cruces PSD	STB	18/142
651 LAS CRUCES SEWER SYSTEMS CONSTRUCT		\$321,000	Las Cruces	STB	23/18
647 LAS CRUCES STREETS IMPROVE	VETO	\$20,000	Las Cruces	STB	36/31
1080 LAS CRUCES TRANSIT SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$80,000	Las Cruces	STB	36/32
540 LAS CRUCES VIETNAM WAR MEMORIAL		\$25,000	Las Cruces	STB	31/94
525 LOWER RIO GRANDE PWWA INFO TECH		\$175,000		STB	23/17
1434 MESILLA PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING IMPROVE		\$452,000	Mesilla	STB	31/96
677 MESILLA VALLEY ANIMAL SERVICE VAN DONA ANA CO		\$215,000	Las Cruces	STB	31/95
624 MESILLA VALLEY REGIONAL DISPATCH AUTHORITY 911 CTR		\$2,250,000		STB	31/80
905 MESQUITE COMMUNITY CENTER RENOVATE DONA ANA CO		\$125,000	Mesquite	STB	31/97
1335 NMSU ATHLETIC FACILITIES IMPROVE		\$160,000	Las Cruces	STB	42/4
834 NMSU DONA ANA CMTY COLLEGE INFO TECH INFRA		\$50,000	Las Cruces	STB	42/5
1543 NMSU SPEECH & HEARING CLINIC & INFO TECH		\$50,000	Las Cruces	STB	42/6
620 OLD SEQUOIA RD IMPROVE - CHAPARRAL		\$326,000	Chaparral	STB	36/30
665 RADIUM SPRINGS RECREATION AREA SHADE CONSTRUCT		\$60,000	Radium Springs	STB	31/99
3 SANTA TERESA PORT OF ENTRY COMMERCIAL LANE		\$350,000	Santa Teresa	STB	8
1648 SANTA TERESA WATER & WASTEWATER IMPROVE		\$3,200,000	Santa Teresa	STB	23/19
1376 SOUTH CENTRAL REG TRANSIT DIST RAIL FEAS STUDY		\$55,000	0 1 10 1	STB	36/27
1453 SUNLAND PARK ANIMAL SHELTER & EQUIP	VETO	\$15,000	Sunland Park	STB	31/101
233 SUNLAND PARK LIFT & UTILITY TRUCKS PURCHASE		\$110,000	Sunland Park	STB	31/102
1457 SUNLAND PARK STREETS & STORM DRAINAGE IMPROVE		\$300,000	Sunland Park	STB	36/34
910 TORTUGAS ROADS & DRAINAGE IMPROVE DONA ANA CO		\$250,000	Tortugas —	STB	36/35
Summary for Dona Ana Co.		\$13,629,500			
County: Eddy Co.					
786 ARTESIA GENERAL HOSPITAL ANESTHESIA UPGRADES		\$25,000	Artesia	STB	31/104
784 ARTESIA GENERAL HOSPITAL SECONDARY POWER SOURCE		\$200,000	Artesia	STB	31/105

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
303 ARTESIA GUADALUPE PARK IMPROVE		\$50,000	Artesia	STB	31/106
874 ARTESIA HIGH SCHL AUDITORIUM SEATS PURCHASE		\$228,000	Artesia PSD	STB	18/143
876 ARTESIA HIGH SCHL SEWER LINES REPLACE		\$61,000	Artesia PSD	STB	18/144
587 ARTESIA INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER TOWER		\$325,000	Artesia	STB	23/20
875 ARTESIA PSD INFO TECH UPGRADE		\$75,000	Artesia PSD	STB	18/145
1258 ARTESIA YOUTH OUTREACH CENTER IMPROVE EDDY CO		\$55,000	Artesia	STB	31/107
740 CARLSBAD HALAGUENO ARTS PARK IMPROVE		\$80,000	Carlsbad	STB	31/108
871 CARLSBAD HIGH SCHL GYM BLEACHERS PURCHASE		\$25,000	Carlsbad MSD	STB	18/146
870 CARLSBAD HIGH SCHL GYM FLOOR PURCHASE		\$190,000	Carlsbad MSD	STB	18/147
869 CARLSBAD HIGH SCHL STADIUM SEATING PURCHASE		\$50,000	Carlsbad MSD	STB	18/148
868 CARLSBAD MSD EARLY CHILDHOOD ED CTR PLAYGRND TURF		\$123,000	Carlsbad MSD	STB	18/149
739 CARLSBAD NOAH'S ARK ANIMAL SHELTER IMPROVE		\$100,000	Carlsbad	STB	31/109
744 CARLSBAD SUNSET GARDENS CEMETERY IMPROVE		\$25,000	Carlsbad	STB	31/110
302 EDDY CO NORTH SHOOTING RANGE		\$50,000		STB	31/103
655 EDDY CO SHERIFF PECOS VALLEY DRUG TASK FORCE CMPLX		\$175,000	Carlsbad	STB	31/111
561 HOPE TRUCK PURCHASE		\$40,000	Hope	STB	31/113
873 JOE STANLEY SMITH ELEM SCHL INFO TECH/SMART BOARDS		\$60,000	Carlsbad MSD	STB	18/150
734 LAKE CARLSBAD TENNIS COURTS RESTROOM FCLTY		\$100,000	Carlsbad	STB	31/112
304 LOVING REFUSE TRUCK		\$150,000	Loving	STB	23/21
1262 NMSU-CARLSBAD CHILD DEVELOPMENT ED CTR DESIGN		\$195,000	Carlsbad	STB	42/7
1257 NMSU-CARLSBAD COURTYARD/ELEVATOR INFRA IMPROVE		\$200,000	Carlsbad	STB	42/8
736 NORTH CANAL ST IMPROVE - CARLSBAD		\$270,000	Carlsbad	STB	36/36
872 PATE ELEM SCHL INFO TECH/SMART BOARDS		\$50,000	Carlsbad MSD	STB	18/151
Summary for Eddy Co.		\$2,902,000			
County: Grant Co.					
554 BAYARD CEMETERY CONSTRUCT		\$200,000	Bayard	STB	31/114
551 CARRASCO AVE & DIAZ AVE LIGHTING IMPROVE-HURLEY		\$182,000	Hurley	STB	36/37
522 GRANT CO SHERIFF'S DEPT IMPROVE		\$300,000	Silver City	STB	31/115
1646 GSD FT BAYARD MED CTR DECOMMISSION/DEMOLISH		\$4,300,000		STB	9/ 5
564 SILVER CITY SCOTT PARK FIELDS IMPROVE		\$100,000	Silver City	STB	31/116
559 SILVER CITY SCOTT PARK FIELDS LIGHTING IMPROVE		\$175,000	Silver City	STB	31/117
1224 WNMU FLEMING HALL IMPROVE		\$169,500	Silver City	STB	45/1
1188 WNMU INFO TECH		\$200,000	Silver City	STB	45/2
73 WNMU LIGHT HALL RENOVATE/LAND & BLDG/INFRA IMPROVE		\$2,500,000	Silver City	STB	45/3
Summary for Grant Co.		\$8,126,500			
County: Guadalupe Co.					
1504 ACEQUIAS ANTON CHICO/LA LOMA/TECOLOTITO IMPROVE		\$30,000		STB	29/ 2
1116 COLONIAS COMMUNITY DITCH DAM		\$60,000		STB	29/3
1503 EAST PUERTO DE LUNA DITCH IMPROVE	VETO	\$36,500		STB	29/4
376 HOLLYWOOD RANCH DWUA EQUIPMENT STORAGE BUILDING		\$25,000	Santa Rosa	STB	23/23
509 PASTURA MDWCA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$35,000	Pastura	STB	23/22
152 PUERTO DE LUNA SR CTR GUADALUPE CO-MEALS EQUIP		\$5,900		STB	5/10
1451 SANTA ROSA AMBULANCE		\$40,000	Santa Rosa	STB	31/118
804 SANTA ROSA ANIMAL SHELTER CONSTRUCT	VETO	\$10,000	Santa Rosa	STB	31/119
1452 SANTA ROSA BLUE HOLE PARKING		\$85,000	Santa Rosa	STB	31/120
809 SANTA ROSA FISH PRODUCTION FACILITY CONSTRUCT		\$150,000	Santa Rosa	STB	25
372 WEST PUERTO DE LUNA ACEQUIA IMPROVE & LOAN PAYOFF		\$30,000		STB	29/5
Summary for Guadalupe Co.		\$460,900			
County: Harding Co.					
1332 NM HWY 39 IMPROVE		\$256,000		STB	36/38
Summary for Harding Co.		\$256,000			

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
County: Hidalgo Co.					
153 ENA MITCHELL SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP		\$2,000		STB	5/11
915 HIDALGO CO RD 001 CONSTRUCT		\$364,000		STB	36/39
912 LORDSBURG HOSPITAL SITE ASBESTOS ABATEMENT		\$100,000	Lordsburg	STB	23/24
Summary for Hidalgo Co.		\$466,000	_		
County: Lea Co.		<u> </u>			
310 EUNICE MAIN STREET BEAUTIFICATION		\$100,000	Eunice	STB	31/121
311 EUNICE STREETS IMPROVE		\$210,000	Eunice	STB	36/40
313 HOBBS PIPELINE FOR RECLAIMED EFFLUENT WATERS		\$360,000	Hobbs	STB	23/25
314 HOBBS UTILITY EXTEND FOR BASEBALL COMPLEX		\$200,000	Hobbs	STB	23/26
318 JAL POLICE COMPLEX IMPROVE		\$215,000	Jal	STB	31/123
89 JAL SENIOR CENTER-IMPROVE CODE		\$55,000	Jal	STB	5/12
307 LEA CO JUDICIAL COMPLEX		\$500,000	Lovington	STB	31/124
309 LEA CO REGIONAL AIRPORT FIRE STATION		\$110,000	Hobbs	STB	31/122
319 LOVINGTON WATER METERS & EQUIP		\$350,000	Lovington	STB	23/27
80 NMJC INFRA IMPROVE		\$1,000,000	Hobbs	STB	37/3
813 NOR-LEA HOSP DIST LOVINGTON MEDICAL CLINIC EXPAND		\$375,000	Lovington	STB	31/125
Summary for Lea Co.		\$3,475,000		•	- 1, 1, 2
County: Lincoln Co.		40,000			
386 ALTO LAKES WSD WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$30,000		STB	23/28
409 BONITO LAKE WATERSHED RESTORE/IMPROVE FACILITIES		\$30,000 \$74,000		STB	31/126
402 BONITO DARE WATERSHED RESTORE/HIGH ROVE FACILITIES		\$25,000		STB	36/41
416 CAPITAN COMMUNITY CENTER		\$25,000 \$50,000	Coniton	STB	31/127
399 CAPITAN TRUCKS		\$60,000	Capitan	STB	31/127
401 CAPITAN WATER TANKS IMPROVE			Capitan Capitan	STB	23/30
396 CARRIZOZO DUMP TRUCK		\$100,000 \$30,000	Capitari	STB	31/129
403 CARRIZOZO SENIOR CENTER CONSTRUCT		\$245,000	Carrizozo	STB	5/14
397 CARRIZOZO WELL HOUSES		\$185,000	Carrizozo	STB	23/31
1443 CORONA PSD ACTIVITY BUS		\$25,000	Corona PSD	STB	18/152
394 CORONA WATER LINES & EASEMENTS		\$55,000	Corona	STB	23/32
393 CORONA WATER STORAGE TANKS IMPROVE		\$25,000	Corona	STB	23/33
154 LINCOLN CO COUNTYWIDE SENIOR CTRS-MEALS EQUIP		\$49,400	Corona	STB	5/13
404 LINCOLN CO DISTRICT COURT/SHERIFF COMPLEX		\$100,000	Carrizozo	STB	31/130
373 LINCOLN CO GREENTREE SWA PNEUMATIC TIRE FORKLIFT		\$45,000	Gamzozo	STB	23/29
364 NOGAL MDWCA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE PHASE 2		\$25,000	Nogal	STB	23/34
389 RUIDOSO DOWNS AGUA FRIA SEWER EXTENSION PHASE 1		\$140,000	Ruidoso Downs	STB	23/36
392 RUIDOSO SEWER REPLACEMENT PHASE 2		\$180,000	Ruidoso	STB	23/35
475 UPPER RIO HONDO BASIN HYDROLOGIC STUDY		\$20,000		STB	21/3
Summary for Lincoln Co.		\$1,463,400	<u> </u>		
County: Los Alamos Co.					
1291 CHAMISA ELEM SCHL STORM DRAINAGE		\$45,000	Los Alamos PSD	STB	18/153
529 LOS ALAMOS CO RADIO SYSTEM DESIGN PHASE 1		\$25,000		STB	31/131
1621 LOS ALAMOS MATH/SCI ARTWALK-ARTS & CULTURAL DIST	VETO	\$50,000	Los Alamos	STB	31/132
1361 LOS ALAMOS MID SCHL LOCKER ROOM ROOF		\$160,000	Los Alamos PSD	STB	18/154
1583 LOS ALAMOS MID SCHL LOCKER ROOM WALLS IMPROVE		\$50,000	Los Alamos PSD	STB	18/155
Summary for Los Alamos Co.		\$280,000			
County: Luna Co.					
231 BUTTERFIELD TRAIL REGIONAL LANDFILL CONSTRUCT		\$450,000	Deming	STB	23/37
155 DEMING-LUNA SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP		\$25,100	Deming	STB	5/15
251 LUNA CO REGIONAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMPLEX CONSTRUC		\$550,000	Deming	STB	31/133

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
Summary for Luna Co.		\$1,025,100	<u> </u>		
County: McKinley Co.					
243 ALLISON ROAD BRIDGE-GALLUP		\$100,000	Gallup	STB	36/44
1478 BAAHAALI CHP POWERLINE EXTEND		\$150,000	Baahaali Chapter	STB	28/8
1427 BACA PREWITT CHP POWERLINE EXTEND		\$125,000	Baca Chapter	STB	28/9
1605 CHICHILTAH CHP CHAPTER HOUSE CONSTRUCT	VETO	\$100,000	Chichiltah Chapte	STB	28/10
928 CHURCH ROCK CHP SENIOR CTR		\$193,500	Church Rock Cha	STB	5/16
660 DEERSPRINGS RD IMPROVE		\$100,000	Mexican Springs	STB	36/48
90 FORD CANYON SENIOR CENTER MCKINLEY CO-IMPROVE CODE		\$78,500	Gallup	STB	5/17
1628 GALLUP ANIMAL SHELTER RENOVATE	VETO	\$20,000	Gallup	STB	31/134
156 GALLUP CITYWIDE SENIOR CENTERS-MEALS EQUIP		\$42,600	Gallup	STB	5/18
1610 GALLUP PEDESTRIAN SAFETY IMPROVE		\$175,000	Gallup	STB	36/45
1160 GALLUP VETERANS MEMORIAL PILLARS		\$14,000	Gallup	STB	31/135
1530 GALLUP-MCKINLEY CO PSD MAINT FCLTY SITE ASSESS		\$50,000	Gallup	STB	23/39
658 GAMERCO WSD WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$100,000		STB	23/38
608 HOSPITAL DR & COLLEGE DR RECONSTRUCT GALLUP		\$175,000	Gallup	STB	36/46
244 HUNTER POINT ROAD IMPROVE-TSA-YA-TOH CHAPTER		\$50,000	Tsa-Ya-Toh Chap	STB	36/51
1043 IYANBITO CHP HOUSE & PARKING LOT		\$150,000	Iyanbito Chapter	STB	28/11
241 JOHNSON ROAD IMPROVE-TWIN LAKES CHAPTER		\$100,000	Twin Lakes Chapt	STB	36/53
946 MANUELITO CHP SENIOR CENTER CONSTRUCT		\$50,000	Manuelito Chapte	STB	5/19
1356 MANUELITO CHP SENIOR CENTER RENOVATE		\$75,000	Manuelito Chapte	STB	5/20
956 MARIANO LAKE BATHROOM ADDITIONS		\$45,000	Mariano Lake Ch	STB	28/12
1042 MARIANO LAKE BATHROOM FIXTURES & PLUMBING		\$50,000	Mariano Lake Ch	STB	28/13
767 MCKINLEY CO DISABILITY SERVICES VEHICLES PURCHASE		\$50,000	Gallup	STB	31/136
1631 MCKINLEY CO GALLUP INTERTRIBAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT		\$50,000	Gallup	STB	31/137
464 MCKINLEY CO RD 19 IMPROVE		\$50,000		STB	36/42
659 MCKINLEY CO RD 43/SUPERMAN CANYON RD IMPROVE		\$200,000		STB	36/43
1323 MEXICAN SPRINGS CHP MULTIPURPOSE CTR	VETO	\$50,000	Mexican Springs	STB	28/14
1012 NAVAJO NATION LONG-TERM CARE FACILITY CONSTRUCT		\$170,000	Navajo	STB	5/21
1349 NAVAJO RT 7054 IMPROVE - PINEDALE CHP		\$75,000	Pinedale Chapter	STB	36/49
1475 RED LAKE CHP ROADS IMPROVE		\$20,000	Red Lake Chapte	STB	36/50
1132 RED ROCK CHP SEWER LAGOON	VETO	\$50,000	Red Rock Chapte	STB	23/40
947 ROCK SPRINGS CHP MLTPRPS BLDG ROOF & REPAIR	VETO	\$70,000	Rock Springs Cha	STB	28/15
1202 SKY CITY ROAD - MANUELITO CHP		\$25,000	Manuelito Chapte	STB	36/47
1204 THOREAU CMTY CTR KITCHEN RENOVATE		\$15,000	Thoreau	STB	31/138
657 TOHATCHI CHP RED WILLOW FARMLAND PUMP SYS		\$600,000	Tohatchi Chapter	STB	23/41
1350 TSA-YA-TOH CHP ADMIN COMPLEX ROAD IMPROVE		\$50,000	Tsa-Ya-Toh Chap	STB	36/52
633 TSE'II'AHI CHP HEAD START BUILDING CONSTRUCT		\$125,000	Tse'ii'ahi Chapter	STB	28/16
668 YA-TA-HEY WSD WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$50,000	Ya-tah-hey	STB	23/42
157 ZUNI PUEBLO SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP		\$38,600	Zuni Pueblo	STB	5/22
1068 ZUNI PUEBLO VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK PHASE 1		\$250,000	Zuni Pueblo —	STB	28/17
Summary for McKinley Co. County: Mora Co.		\$3,592,200			
		\$4.854.000		CTD	24/420
1645 MORA CO COMPLEX-CONTINGENCY		\$1,854,000	Moro	STB	31/139
158 MORA SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP		\$16,310	Mora	STB	5/23
236 MORPHY LAKE DAM REHABILITATION PROJECT DESIGN 452 WAGON MOUND SENIOR CENTER CONSTRUCT		\$100,000 \$175,000	Wagon Mound	STB STB	21/ 4 5/24
Summary for Mora Co.		\$2,145,310		315	5/24
County: Multiple Co.		ψ <u>=</u> , : τυ,υ Ιυ			
1294 ACEQUIA DE SANTA CRUZ IMPROVE		\$50,000		STB	29/ 6
8 CNM & WNM CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES UPGRADES		\$50,000 \$4,800,000		STB	29/ 6 9/ 6
10 CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES DEGRADES		\$4,800,000		STB	9/ 6 9/ 7
IN CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES SECURITY UPGRADES		φ ∠ ,500,000		SID	9/ /

Project Title	Amount	City	Fund	Track
16 DOH FACILITIES PATIENT HEALTH & SAFETY UPGRADES	\$4,000,000		STB	9/8
20 DOH FACILITIES UPGRADES: NMBHI/NMSVH/SEQUOYAH	\$1,500,000		STB	9/9
627 ISLETA PUEBLO ASSISTED LIVING & SENIOR CENTER	\$240,000	Isleta Pueblo	STB	5/25
543 ISLETA PUEBLO VETERANS CENTER CONSTRUCT	\$188,000	Isleta Pueblo	STB	28/18
69 NMSU HARDMAN/JACOB HALLS & CORONA RNG/LIVESTK CTR	\$3,500,000		STB	42/9
1221 PASEO DEL VOLCAN CONSTRUCT RIO RANCHO	\$510,000	Rio Rancho	STB	36/54
773 RAMAH NAVAJO SB GRADER & LOADER PURCHASE	\$185,000		STB	31/140
1324 ROCK SPRINGS CHP VETERANS FCLTY	\$50,000	Rock Springs Cha	STB	28/19
1147 SANDIA PUEBLO SCHOOL BUSES	\$100,000	Sandia Pueblo	STB	28/20
43 SEO INDIAN WATER RIGHTS SETTLEMENTS	\$10,000,000		STB	22
42 SPACEPORT SOUTHERN ACCESS ROAD	\$3,000,000		STB	33
1592 WHITE ROCK CHP HOUSE RENOVATE	\$50,000	White Rock Chapt	STB	28/21
Summary for Multiple Co.	\$30,673,000			
County: Otero Co.	400,010,000			

407 ALAMOGORDO RECLAIMED WATER & EFFLUENT LINES	\$243,000	Alamogordo	STB	23/43
91 ALAMOGORDO SENIOR CENTER-IMPROVE CODE	\$103,600	Alamogordo	STB	5/26
588 CLOUDCROFT WASTEWATER TREATMENT FCLTY IMPROVE	\$225,000	Cloudcroft	STB	23/44
1582 MESCALERO APACHE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT INFRA	\$200,000	Mescalero	STB	28/22
1565 MUSEUM OF SPACE HISTORY THEATER RENOVATE	\$500,000	Alamogordo	STB	11/1
64 NMBVI HEALTH SERVICES & JACK HALL RENOVATE-PSCOF	\$838,000	Alamogordo	PSCO	
63 NMBVI SITE IMPROVE & CRITICAL INFRA-PSCOF	\$2,900,000	Alamogordo	PSCO	
62 NMBVI WATKINS ED CTR RENOVATION-PSCOF	\$5,500,000	Alamogordo	PSCO	
1446 NMSU-ALAMOGORDO ADVANCED TECH ED CENTER PHASE 2	\$111,000	Alamogordo	STB	42/10
1445 NMSU-ALAMOGORDO INFO TECH INFRA	\$131,790	Alamogordo	STB	42/11
413 OTERO CO MAYHILL COMMUNITY CENTER	\$62,850	Mayhill	STB	31/142
412 OTERO CO TULAROSA BASIN HISTORY MUSEUM	\$525,000	Alamogordo	STB	31/141
419 TIMBERON WSD CONTROL AND DATA ACQUISITION SYSTEM	\$72,800	Timberon	STB	23/45
417 TIMBERON WSD MAINTENANCE BARN ELEC SYSTEM	\$42,560	Timberon	STB	23/46
742 TULAROSA ANIMAL SHELTER METAL BLDG	\$200,000	Tularosa	STB	31/143
748 TULAROSA EQUIPMENT	\$50,000	Tularosa	STB	31/144
743 TULAROSA SENIOR CENTER & SITE IMPROVE	\$175,000	Tularosa	STB	5/27
Summary for Otero Co.	\$11,880,600			
County: Quay Co.				
420 ARCH HURLEY CONSERVANCY DISTRICT EQUIP	\$190,000	Tucumcari	STB	31/145
801 LOGAN MSD VOCATIONAL/CAREER PGM EQUIP & INFO TECH	\$17,000	Logan MSD	STB	18/156
159 QUAY CO COUNTYWIDE SENIOR CTRS-MEALS EQUIP	\$45,300		STB	5/28
274 QUAY CO DETENTION CENTER A/C UNITS	\$50,000	Tucumcari	STB	31/146
272 QUAY CO TRIGG HOSPITAL WINDOWS	\$100,000	Tucumcari	STB	31/147
423 SAN JON WASTEWATER SYSTEM	\$100,000	San Jon	STB	23/47
92 TUCUMCARI SENIOR CENTER-IMPROVE CODE	\$25,000	Tucumcari	STB	5/29
276 TUCUMCARI WATER & SEWER LINES EAST ROUTE 66	\$100,000	Tucumcari	STB	23/48
Summary for Quay Co.	\$627,300	_		
County: Rio Arriba Co.				
331 ACEQUIA DE LA PLAZA DE DIXON IMPROVE	\$80,000	Dixon	STB	29/12
1166 ACEQUIA DE LOS BARRIALES IMPROVE RIO ARRIBA CO	\$45,000		STB	29/7
1292 ACEQUIA DEL LLANO DE SANTA CRUZ IMPROVE	\$41,850		STB	29/8
478 ACEQUIA DEL LLANO IMPROVE - DIXON	\$72,000	Dixon	STB	29/13
919 ACEQUIA DEL MOLINO IMPROVE	\$50,000	==.1	STB	29/9
256 ACEQUIA DEL RINCON RIO ARRIBA CO IMPROVE	\$12,000	Embudo	STB	29/14
1103 ACEQUIA MESA DEL MEDIO IMPROVE RIO ARRIBA CO	\$20,000	Coyote	STB	29/11
920 ACEQUIAS NORTENAS/RIO DE CHAMA WATER RTS & STORAGE	\$100,000	50,000	STB	29/10
490 ANCONES MDW & WWCA WATER SUPPLY WELL	\$75,000	La Madera	STB	23/52
.33 / WOOMED MIDTI G TITTO/T WITTER OUT I ET WELL	ψ, 0,000	Ed Madord	0.0	_5/5/

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
1208 CANJILON MDWC & MSWA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$35,000	Canjilon	STB	23/50
884 CECILIA DITCH REHABILITATION GALLINA		\$30,400	Gallina	STB	29/15
93 CHAMA SENIOR CENTER-IMPROVE CODE		\$78,000	Chama	STB	5/31
246 CHAMITA MDWC&SWA WATER SUPPLEMENTAL WELL CONSTRU		\$100,000	Chamita	STB	23/51
13 CTSRRC TRACK & BOILER REHAB & CAR UPGRADES		\$850,000		STB	12
29 DPS ESPANOLA STATE POLICE DISTRICT OFFICE		\$3,500,000	Espanola	STB	9/10
1244 EAST RIO ARRIBA SWCD WEED SPRAYING EQUIPMENT		\$50,000	East Rio Arriba S	STB	42/12
374 ESPANOLA COURT/JAIL REMODEL FOR CITY HALL EXPAND		\$300,000	Espanola	STB	31/152
377 ESPANOLA LA JOYA FIRE STATION RENOVATE		\$100,000	Espanola	STB	31/153
381 ESPANOLA VETERANS' MEMORIAL WALL IMPROVE & SEATING		\$100,000	Espanola	STB	31/154
245 GALLINA COMMUNITY DITCH IMPROVE & LOAN PAYOFF		\$15,000	Gallina	STB	29/16
921 JICARILLA APACHE EMS CARDIAC DEFIBRILLATORS		\$87,000	Dulce	STB	28/24
924 JICARILLA APACHE EMS VENTILATORS PURCHASE		\$10,000		STB	28/23
1358 LA MADERA MDWCA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$50,150		STB	23/49
879 MAPLE & PINE AVE IMPROVE - CHAMA		\$100,000	Chama	STB	36/55
800 MCCURDY CHARTER SCHOOL BUS		\$100,000	Espanola	STB	18/157
441 NNMSS JOSEPH MONTOYA BUILDING RENOVATE		\$900,000	Espanola	STB	43
1555 NORTH CENTRAL REGIONAL TRANSIT DIST BUSES		\$170,500	Espanola	STB	31/155
505 OHKAY OWINGEH JUDICIAL/POLICE/FIRE/CT/JAIL COMPLEX		\$125,000	Ohkay Owingeh	STB	28/25
160 RIO ARRIBA CO COUNTYWIDE SENIOR CTRS-MEALS EQUIP		\$115,900		STB	5/30
1507 RIO ARRIBA CO JUVENILE CORRECTIONS VAN & VEHICLE		\$60,000		STB	31/148
918 RIO ARRIBA CO RECOVERY PROGRAM BLDG REMODEL		\$105,000	Velarde	STB	31/157
916 RIO ARRIBA CO RECOVERY PROGRAM INFO TECH & EQUIP		\$75,000	Velarde	STB	31/158
1474 RIO ARRIBA CO SHERIFF EVIDENCE COLLECTION VEHICLE	VETO	\$180,000		STB	31/149
1482 RIO ARRIBA CO SHERIFF POLICE VEHICLES	VETO	\$70,000		STB	31/150
278 RIO ARRIBA CO TREASURER INFO TECH	VETO	\$125,000		STB	31/151
1596 SAN JOAQUIN DEL RIO DE CHAMA LAND GRANT CTR		\$13,000	San Joaquin del	STB	31/156
Summary for Rio Arriba Co.		\$7,565,800			
County: Roosevelt Co.		\$7,565,800			
		\$75,000	Dora CSD	STB	18/158
County: Roosevelt Co.		\$75,000 \$172,000	Dora CSD Portales	STB	23/54
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000	Portales Elida	STB STB	23/54 23/53
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000	Portales Elida Portales	STB STB STB	23/54 23/53 38/4
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000	Portales Elida Portales Portales	STB STB STB STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD	STB STB STB STB STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$22,400	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales	STB STB STB STB STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$22,400 \$151,000	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD	STB STB STB STB STB STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$22,400 \$151,000 \$125,000	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales	STB STB STB STB STB STB STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM 811 ROOSEVELT GENERAL HOSPITAL GAS PIPELINES		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$22,400 \$151,000 \$125,000 \$220,000	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales	STB STB STB STB STB STB STB STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159 31/160
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$22,400 \$151,000 \$125,000	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales	STB STB STB STB STB STB STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM 811 ROOSEVELT GENERAL HOSPITAL GAS PIPELINES		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$22,400 \$151,000 \$125,000 \$220,000	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales	STB STB STB STB STB STB STB STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159 31/160
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM 811 ROOSEVELT GENERAL HOSPITAL GAS PIPELINES 425 ROOSEVELT RD A NORTH RECONSTRUCT		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$22,400 \$151,000 \$125,000 \$220,000 \$77,000	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales	STB STB STB STB STB STB STB STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159 31/160
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM 811 ROOSEVELT GENERAL HOSPITAL GAS PIPELINES 425 ROOSEVELT RD A NORTH RECONSTRUCT Summary for Roosevelt Co.		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$22,400 \$151,000 \$125,000 \$220,000 \$77,000	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales	STB STB STB STB STB STB STB STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159 31/160
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM 811 ROOSEVELT GENERAL HOSPITAL GAS PIPELINES 425 ROOSEVELT RD A NORTH RECONSTRUCT Summary for Roosevelt Co. County: San Juan Co.		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$22,400 \$151,000 \$125,000 \$220,000 \$77,000	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales Portales	STB STB STB STB STB STB STB STB STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159 31/160 36/56
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM 811 ROOSEVELT GENERAL HOSPITAL GAS PIPELINES 425 ROOSEVELT RD A NORTH RECONSTRUCT Summary for Roosevelt Co. County: San Juan Co.		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$22,400 \$151,000 \$125,000 \$220,000 \$77,000 \$5,443,400	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales Portales Aztec	STB STB STB STB STB STB STB STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159 31/160 36/56
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM 811 ROOSEVELT GENERAL HOSPITAL GAS PIPELINES 425 ROOSEVELT RD A NORTH RECONSTRUCT Summary for Roosevelt Co. County: San Juan Co. 164 AZTEC SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP		\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$125,000 \$125,000 \$220,000 \$77,000 \$5,443,400 \$14,000 \$13,250	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales Portales Aztec	STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159 31/160 36/56
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM 811 ROOSEVELT GENERAL HOSPITAL GAS PIPELINES 425 ROOSEVELT RD A NORTH RECONSTRUCT Summary for Roosevelt Co. County: San Juan Co. 164 AZTEC SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 162 BLANCO SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 163 BONNIE DALLAS SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP	VETO	\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$22,400 \$151,000 \$125,000 \$220,000 \$77,000 \$5,443,400 \$13,250 \$6,750	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales Portales Aztec	STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159 31/160 36/56
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM 811 ROOSEVELT GENERAL HOSPITAL GAS PIPELINES 425 ROOSEVELT RD A NORTH RECONSTRUCT Summary for Roosevelt Co. County: San Juan Co. 164 AZTEC SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 162 BLANCO SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 163 BONNIE DALLAS SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 94 BONNIE DALLAS SENIOR CTR SAN JUAN CO-IMPROVE CODE	VETO	\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$22,400 \$151,000 \$125,000 \$220,000 \$77,000 \$5,443,400 \$13,250 \$6,750 \$27,600	Portales Elida Portales Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales Aztec Blanco	STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159 31/160 36/56
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM 811 ROOSEVELT GENERAL HOSPITAL GAS PIPELINES 425 ROOSEVELT RD A NORTH RECONSTRUCT Summary for Roosevelt Co. County: San Juan Co. 164 AZTEC SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 162 BLANCO SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 163 BONNIE DALLAS SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 94 BONNIE DALLAS SENIOR CTR SAN JUAN CO-IMPROVE CODE 950 CRYSTAL CHP MULTIPURPOSE BLDG CONSTRUCT	VETO	\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$22,400 \$151,000 \$125,000 \$220,000 \$77,000 \$5,443,400 \$13,250 \$6,750 \$27,600 \$50,000	Portales Elida Portales Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales Portales Crystal Chapter Gadii'ahi Chapter Kirtland	STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159 31/160 36/56 5/37 5/33 5/34 28/27 28/28 23/58
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM 811 ROOSEVELT GENERAL HOSPITAL GAS PIPELINES 425 ROOSEVELT RD A NORTH RECONSTRUCT Summary for Roosevelt Co. County: San Juan Co. 164 AZTEC SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 162 BLANCO SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 163 BONNIE DALLAS SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 94 BONNIE DALLAS SENIOR CTR SAN JUAN CO-IMPROVE CODE 950 CRYSTAL CHP MULTIPURPOSE BLDG CONSTRUCT 1392 GADII'AHI/TO'KOI CHP SENIOR CTR DEMOLISH 562 KIRTLAND VALLEY ACRES WASTEWATER SYSTEM IMPROVE	VETO	\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$122,400 \$151,000 \$125,000 \$220,000 \$77,000 \$5,443,400 \$13,250 \$6,750 \$27,600 \$50,000 \$85,000	Portales Elida Portales Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales Portales Crystal Chapter Gadii'ahi Chapter	STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159 31/160 36/56 5/37 5/33 5/34 28/27 28/28 23/58 28/29
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM 811 ROOSEVELT GENERAL HOSPITAL GAS PIPELINES 425 ROOSEVELT RD A NORTH RECONSTRUCT Summary for Roosevelt Co. County: San Juan Co. 164 AZTEC SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 162 BLANCO SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 163 BONNIE DALLAS SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 94 BONNIE DALLAS SENIOR CTR SAN JUAN CO-IMPROVE CODE 950 CRYSTAL CHP MULTIPURPOSE BLDG CONSTRUCT 1392 GADII'AHI/TO'KOI CHP SENIOR CTR DEMOLISH 562 KIRTLAND VALLEY ACRES WASTEWATER SYSTEM IMPROVE 1494 LAKE VALLEY CHP BATHROOM ADDITIONS 95 LOWER VALLEY SENIOR CTR SAN JUAN CO-IMPROVE CODE	VETO	\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$125,000 \$151,000 \$125,000 \$220,000 \$77,000 \$5,443,400 \$13,250 \$6,750 \$27,600 \$50,000 \$85,000 \$2,000,000	Portales Elida Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales Portales Aztec Blanco Crystal Chapter Gadii'ahi Chapter Kirtland Lake Valley Chap	STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159 31/160 36/56 5/37 5/33 5/34 28/27 28/28 23/58 28/29 5/35
County: Roosevelt Co. 1379 DORA CSD MULTIPURPOSE BLDG PLUMBING IMPROVE 1417 EASTERN NM WATER UTIL AUTH PUMP STATION 692 ELIDA TRASH TRUCK CONTAINER/EQUIP 66 ENMU JACK WILLIAMSON LIBERAL ARTS BLDG 500 ENMU KENW-TV EQUIP 1149 FLOYD HIGH SCHL BLEACHERS/SEATS/OFFICIALS STATION 161 PORTALES SENIOR CENTER CSC-MEALS EQUIP 426 PORTALES WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 428 ROOSEVELT CO EVENTS ARENA COOLING SYSTEM 811 ROOSEVELT GENERAL HOSPITAL GAS PIPELINES 425 ROOSEVELT RD A NORTH RECONSTRUCT Summary for Roosevelt Co. County: San Juan Co. 164 AZTEC SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 162 BLANCO SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 163 BONNIE DALLAS SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP 94 BONNIE DALLAS SENIOR CTR SAN JUAN CO-IMPROVE CODE 950 CRYSTAL CHP MULTIPURPOSE BLDG CONSTRUCT 1392 GADII'AHI/TO'KOI CHP SENIOR CTR DEMOLISH 562 KIRTLAND VALLEY ACRES WASTEWATER SYSTEM IMPROVE	VETO	\$75,000 \$172,000 \$164,000 \$4,000,000 \$337,000 \$100,000 \$125,000 \$125,000 \$220,000 \$77,000 \$5,443,400 \$13,250 \$6,750 \$27,600 \$50,000 \$85,000 \$2,000,000 \$115,500	Portales Elida Portales Portales Portales Floyd MSD Portales Portales Portales Crystal Chapter Gadii'ahi Chapter Kirtland	STB	23/54 23/53 38/4 38/5 18/159 5/32 23/55 31/159 31/160 36/56 5/37 5/33 5/34 28/27 28/28 23/58 28/29

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
1601 NEWCOMB CHP PARKING LOT	VETO	\$50,000	Newcomb Chapte	STB	28/31
949 SANOSTEE CHP SAFETY EASEMENT CONSTRUCT		\$50,000	Sanostee Chapter	STB	36/57
1083 SHIPROCK IRRIGATION COMPOUND SECURITY FENCING		\$70,000	Shiprock	STB	28/32
81 SJC SCHOOL OF ENERGY		\$5,083,200	Farmington	STB	37/4
1085 SOUTHSIDE MDWA WATER SYSTEM/PIPING IMPROVE		\$77,800		STB	23/56
1086 SOUTHSIDE MDWA WATER TANK ERECTION		\$50,000		STB	23/57
1081 TWO GREY HILLS CHP SENIOR GROUP HOME RENOVATE		\$50,000	Two Grey Hills Ch	STB	5/38
Summary for San Juan Co.		\$7,705,900			
County: San Miguel Co.		4 1,100,000			
1564 ACEQUIA DEL MOLINO IMPROVE-EAST PECOS		\$25,000		STB	29/17
370 ACEQUIA MADRE DE VILLANUEVA NORTH INFRA IMPROVE		\$25,000		STB	29/18
369 ACEQUIA MADRE DE VILLANUEVA NORTHSIDE CEMENT DITCH		\$6,000		STB	29/19
481 CHAPELLE MDWCA WATER STORAGE TANK		\$32,000		STB	23/59
27 DPS LAS VEGAS STATE POLICE DISTRICT OFFICE			1 00 \/0 000	STB	
483 EL CRESTON MDWCA WATER SUPPLY WELL		\$800,000	Las Vegas	STB	9/11
		\$10,000			23/60
482 EL VALLE WATER ALLIANCE WATER STORAGE TANK		\$10,000	Las Vanas elle D	STB	23/61
294 LAS VEGAS CITY PSD ACTIVITY BUSES		\$155,000	Las Vegas city P	STB	18/160
17 NMBHI NEW MEADOWS PHASE 2 COMPLETION		\$900,000	Las Vegas	STB	27
18 NMBHI NEW MEADOWS RENOVATE & CONSTRUCT-PH 3 PREP		\$2,100,000	Las Vegas	STB	9/12
285 NMHU ATHLETIC FACILITIES IMPROVE		\$165,000	Las Vegas	STB	39/1
67 NMHU TROLLEY BLDG & FACILITIES INFRA IMPROVE		\$2,300,000	Las Vegas	STB	39/2
1026 PECOS CANYON FIRE & RESCUE TRUCK SAN MIGUEL CO		\$97,500	Pecos	STB	31/161
1425 PECOS ISD SECURITY SYSTEM INCLUSIVE CAMPUS		\$10,000	Pecos ISD	STB	18/161
260 PECOS RINCON RD/NM HWY 63 SEWER LINE EXTEND		\$50,000	Pecos	STB	23/64
258 PECOS WATER LINE CONNECTIONS - NM HWY 63		\$50,000	Pecos	STB	23/65
484 ROWE MDWCA WATER SYSTEM PLAN		\$50,000		STB	23/62
165 SAN MIGUEL CO COUNTYWIDE SENIOR CTRS-MEALS EQUIP		\$6,310		STB	5/39
694 SAN MIGUEL CO ROADS IMPROVE		\$287,000		STB	36/58
1411 SENA MDWCA WATER STORAGE TANK		\$10,000		STB	23/63
1647 SEO BRADNER DAM IMPROVE		\$1,800,000		STB	21/5
892 WEST LAS VEGAS PSD ACTIVITY BUS PURCHASE		\$140,000	West Las Vegas	STB	18/162
1563 WEST PECOS ACEQUIA IMPROVE		\$25,000		STB	29/20
Summary for San Miguel Co.		\$9,053,810	_		
County: Sandoval Co.					
828 ARCHIBEQUE DITCH IMPROVE		\$40,000		STB	29/21
606 BERN CO & SANDOVAL CO REG COMMUNICATIONS TOWER		\$150,000	Corrales	STB	31/167
1448 BERNALILLO BARRIER FENCING/TRAIL/CROSSINGS		\$310,000	Bernalillo	STB	31/164
1486 BERNALILLO CORONADO LITTLE LEAGUE IMPROVE		\$25,000	Bernalillo	STB	31/165
669 BERNALILLO SENIOR CTR CONSTRUCT		\$250,000	Bernalillo	STB	5/44
497 BLACK ARROYO/MAGGIE CORDOVA PED BRIDGE-SSCAFCA		\$265,000	Rio Rancho	STB	21/7
1578 COCHITI PUEBLO LIBRARY IMPROVE & EQUIP		\$50,000	Cochiti Pueblo	STB	28/34
1231 COCHITI PUEBLO MULTIUSE FCLTY RENOVATE		\$150,000	Cochiti Pueblo	STB	28/35
169 COCHITI PUEBLO SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP		\$10,900	Cochiti Pueblo	STB	5/45
1240 CORONADO SWCD RESERVOIRS RENOVATE		\$75,000		STB	42/13
1218 CORRALES LIBRARY READING ROOM		\$100,000	Corrales	STB	31/168
1216 CORRALES RECREATION CTR IMPROVE		\$13,000	Corrales	STB	31/169
1217 CORRALES WATER LINE EXTEND-CASA SAN YSIDRO/CHURCH	VETO	\$75,000	Corrales	STB	23/66
96 CUBA SENIOR CENTER-IMPROVE CODE		\$24,100	Cuba	STB	5/46
515 CUBA WASTEWATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$165,600	Cuba	STB	23/67
513 CUBA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$35,000	Cuba	STB	23/68
1150 DIXON ORCHARD REVITALIZATION SANDOVAL CO	VETO	\$90,000		STB	31/162
1213 EASTERN SANDOVAL CO LAND PRCHS FOR PARK	VETO	\$45,000		STB	20/1
989 FIVE SANDOVAL INDIAN PUEBLOS INFO TECH	0	\$52,000		STB	28/33
JOSTINE GANDONAL INDIANT GEDEGO INTO TEGIT		ψ52,000		010	20/33

	Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
591	JEMEZ PUEBLO BUSES PURCHASE		\$95,000	Jemez Pueblo	STB	28/36
590	JEMEZ PUEBLO FIRE APPARATUS BAYS CONSTRUCT		\$100,000	Jemez Pueblo	STB	28/37
1527	JEMEZ PUEBLO VETERANS BUILDING		\$50,000	Jemez Pueblo	STB	28/38
97	JEMEZ SENIOR CENTER-IMPROVE CODE		\$44,500		STB	5/40
367	JEMEZ SPRINGS JUDICIAL/MUNICIPAL COMPLEX		\$195,000	Jemez Springs	STB	31/170
496	LOMITAS NEGRAS WATER QUALITY STRUCTURE/PK-SSCAFCA		\$255,000	Corrales	STB	21/6
350	LOS PINOS DITCH IMPROVE		\$25,000		STB	29/22
98	MEADOWLARK SENIOR CTR SANDOVAL CO-IMPROVE CODE		\$562,600		STB	5/41
166	MEADOWLARK SENIOR CTR SANDOVAL CO-MEALS EQUIP		\$29,450		STB	5/42
1490	PLACITAS WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$250,000	Placitas	STB	23/69
356	PONDEROSA COMMUNITY DITCH IMPROVE		\$30,000	Ponderosa	STB	29/23
1485	RIO RANCHO ALL-INCLUSIVE PARK		\$182,926	Rio Rancho	STB	31/171
1487	RIO RANCHO CIBOLA LITTLE LEAGUE IMPROVE	VETO	\$220,000	Rio Rancho	STB	31/172
1115	RIO RANCHO FIRE STATION 1		\$520,000	Rio Rancho	STB	31/173
1488	RIO RANCHO LOS RIOS NEIGHBORHOOD RD/DRAINAGE IMP	VETO	\$50,000	Rio Rancho	STB	36/59
640	RIO RANCHO PSD INFO TECH FOR PARCC ASSESSMENT		\$365,000	Rio Rancho PSD	STB	18/163
770	RIO RANCHO WATER SYSTEM & WATER LINES IMPROVE		\$1,075,000	Rio Rancho	STB	23/70
612	SAN FELIPE PUEBLO JUDICIAL COMPLEX		\$155,000	San Felipe Puebl	STB	28/39
168	SAN FELIPE PUEBLO SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP		\$3,600	San Felipe Puebl	STB	5/47
355	SAN YSIDRO COMMUNITY DITCH IMPROVE		\$20,000	San Ysidro	STB	29/24
1251	SAN YSIDRO MEDICAL COMPLEX CONSTRUCT	VETO	\$10,000	San Ysidro	STB	31/174
167	SANDOVAL CO COUNTYWIDE SENIOR CTRS-MEALS EQUIP		\$46,200		STB	5/43
671	SANDOVAL CO DETENTION CTR CELL DOORS		\$275,000	Bernalillo	STB	31/166
670	SANDOVAL CO FIRE DEPT AMBULANCES		\$185,000		STB	31/163
1099	SANTA ANA PUEBLO MULTIPURPOSE CENTER CONSTRUCT		\$50,000	Santa Ana Puebl	STB	28/40
1100	SANTA ANA PUEBLO POLICE SUBSTATION & HOLDING FCLTY		\$196,234	Santa Ana Puebl	STB	28/41
99	SANTA ANA PUEBLO SENIOR CENTER-IMPROVE CODE		\$5,000	Santa Ana Puebl	STB	5/48
944	SANTO DOMINGO PUEBLO CURBSIDE TRASH TRUCK PURCHASE		\$150,000	Santo Domingo P	STB	28/42
1307	TORREON-STAR LAKE CHP WATER LINE		\$50,000	Torreon Chapter	STB	28/43
636	V. SUE CLEVELAND HIGH SCHL STUDENT PARKING FCLTIES		\$100,000	Rio Rancho PSD	STB	18/164
638	V. SUE CLEVELAND HIGH SCHL VISITOR PARKING FCLTIES		\$88,000	Rio Rancho PSD	STB	18/165
933	ZIA PUEBLO WIRELESS ERECTION		\$75,000	Zia Pueblo	STB	28/44
	Summary for Sandoval Co.		\$6,894,110	-		
	County: Santa Fe Co.					
1187	1ST JUD DIST INFO TECH WIRING		\$85,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/178
_	1ST JUD DIST TOUCHSCREEN COMPUTERS	VETO	\$45,000	Santa Fe	STB	14
	ACEQUIA AGUA FRIA SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$46,750		STB	29/25
	ACEQUIA DE LA CIENEGA IMPROVE SANTA FE CO		\$82,667	La Cienega	STB	29/31
	ACEQUIA DE LA CIENEGA WELL ELEC SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$50,386	La Cienega	STB	29/32
1354	ACEQUIA DE LA OTRA BANDA DIVERSION CONSTRUCT		\$25,000	Pojoaque Pueblo	STB	29/34
1355	ACEQUIA DE LA OTRA BANDA RIVERBANK IMPROVE		\$34,000	Pojoague Pueblo	STB	29/35
1435	ACEQUIA DE LOS CHUPADEROS IMPROVE		\$40,000	, ,	STB	29/26
360	ACEQUIA DE LOS INDIOS IMPROVE		\$50,000		STB	29/27
	ACEQUIA DE MORADA IMPROVE		\$9,500	Santa Fe	STB	29/36
1397	ACEQUIA DE SOMBRILLO IMPROVE		\$4,800		STB	29/28
237	ACEQUIA DEL POTRERO IMPROVE		\$10,000	Chimayo	STB	29/30
	ACEQUIA LARGO DE JACONA IMPROVE		\$16,000	, -	STB	29/29
	AGUA FRIA ELEM SCHL INFO TECH/SMART BOARDS		\$40,000	Santa Fe PSD	STB	18/166
	AGUA FRIA WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM		\$50,000		STB	23/71
	ARROYO SECO CIRCLE SPEED CONTROL DEVICES	VETO	\$20,000		STB	36/60
	BENNY CHAVEZ SENIOR CTR SANTA FE CO-IMPROVE CODE		\$45,000		STB	5/49
	CAPSHAW MID SCHL MARQUEE	VETO	\$10,000	Santa Fe PSD	STB	18/167
	DPS LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY DORMS	•	\$600,000		STB	9/13
	EAST VENUS RD IMPROVE PHASE 1 - EDGEWOOD		\$275,000	Edgewood	STB	36/61
			,	5		-

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
101 EDGEWOOD SENIOR CENTER-IMPROVE CODE		\$100,000	Edgewood	STB	5/51
848 EL DORADO ELEMENTARY PLAYGROUND FENCING REPLACE		\$50,000	Santa Fe PSD	STB	18/168
853 EL DORADO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ROOFS CONSTRUCT		\$100,000	Santa Fe PSD	STB	18/169
539 ELDORADO AREA WSD WELLS		\$200,000		STB	23/72
1089 ELDORADO ROADS IMPROVE SANTA FE CO		\$151,000	Eldorado at Santa	STB	36/62
1426 GALISTEO CREEK RESTORATION		\$82,000		STB	21/8
82 IAIA FITNESS & WELLNESS FACILITY		\$500,000		STB	28/45
1233 LA CIENEGA COMMUNITY CENTER		\$142,500	La Cienega	STB	31/177
824 LARRAGOITE ACADEMY MARQUEE	VETO	\$10,000	Santa Fe PSD	STB	18/170
102 MARY ESTHER GONZALES SR CTR SANTA FE-IMPROVE CODE		\$154,000	Santa Fe	STB	5/55
1484 NAMBE COMMUNITY CENTER PARK WATER SYSTEM	VETO	\$5,000	Nambe	STB	23/73
239 NAMBE DAM IMPROVE		\$50,000	Nambe	STB	21/9
1357 NAMBE PUEBLO ACEQUIAS IMPROVE		\$94,000	Nambe Pueblo	STB	29/33
1522 NAMBE PUEBLO ADMINISTRATION BLDG IMPROVE		\$41,700	Nambe Pueblo	STB	28/46
171 NAMBE PUEBLO SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP		\$5,400	Nambe Pueblo	STB	5/52
60 NMSD INFRA RENOVATE-PSCOF		\$7,000,000	Santa Fe	PSCOF	52/1
61 NMSD MUSEUM/LIBR CONSOLIDATE & DILLON HALL-PSCOF		\$1,000,000	Santa Fe	PSCOF	52/2
720 POJOAQUE PUEBLO POEH CENTER PLASTER/STUCCO	VETO	\$100,000	Pojoaque Pueblo	STB	28/47
172 POJOAQUE PUEBLO SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP		\$8,400	Pojoaque Pueblo	STB	5/53
719 POJOAQUE PUEBLO WELLNESS CTR BASKETBALL/VOLLEYBALL		\$100,000	Pojoaque Pueblo	STB	28/48
6 PUBLIC RECORDS, COMM OF FCLTY EXPAND-SANTA FE		\$600,000	Santa Fe	STB	9/14
819 RAMIREZ THOMAS ELEM SCHL PA SYSTEM		\$30,000	Santa Fe PSD	STB	18/171
103 RIO EN MEDIO SENIOR CENTER-IMPROVE CODE		\$25,000		STB	5/50
173 SAN ILDEFONSO PUEBLO SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP		\$6,500	San Ildefonso Pu	STB	5/54
822 SANTA FE AFFORDABLE HOUSING FOR VETERANS		\$50,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/179
439 SANTA FE BOTANICAL GARDENS-MUSEUM HILL	VETO	\$140,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/180
799 SANTA FE CHILDREN'S MUSEUM IMPROVE		\$117,336	Santa Fe	STB	11/2
170 SANTA FE CITYWIDE SENIOR CENTERS-MEALS EQUIP		\$82,072	Santa Fe	STB	5/56
866 SANTA FE CO CLERK OFFICE EQUIP/INFO TECH PURCHASE	VETO	\$50,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/181
1104 SANTA FE CO DISABILITIES INFO TECH		\$33,333		STB	31/175
1269 SANTA FE CO FAIRGROUNDS IMPROVE		\$450,500	Santa Fe	STB	31/182
1327 SANTA FE CO POJOAQUE VALLEY REC FIELDS		\$225,000		STB	31/176
450 SANTA FE CO WOMEN'S HEALTH SERVICES EQUIP		\$230,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/183
1279 SANTA FE CRISIS TREATMENT CTR & SITE IMPROVE		\$216,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/184
1597 SANTA FE EL MUSEO CULTURAL RENOVATE		\$50,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/185
388 SANTA FE FARMERS MARKET IMPROVE		\$135,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/186
1298 SANTA FE INDIAN SCHL WELLNESS & ED CENTER		\$708,000	Santa Fe	STB	28/49
1212 SANTA FE LA COMUNIDAD HEAD START PLAYGROUND		\$50,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/187
1598 SANTA FE LA FAMILIA ALTO SITE		\$50,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/188
1179 SANTA FE LARRAGOITE PARK IMPROVE		\$20,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/189
1183 SANTA FE MEDIANS & SIDEWALKS IMPROVE		\$35,000	Santa Fe	STB	36/63
1178 SANTA FE POLICE STATION EXPAND		\$900,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/190
592 SANTA FE RODEO ARENA & DISASTER RELIEF FACILITY		\$230,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/191
1189 SANTA FE SW ACTIVITY NODE PARK		\$35,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/192
1372 SANTA FE THEATER & CONVENTION EQUIPMENT	VETO	\$65,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/193
1625 SANTA FE WATER HISTORY PARK & MUSEUM PHASE 2		\$150,000	Santa Fe	STB	31/194
348 SFCC HEALTH SCIENCES PGMS EQUIPMENT		\$56,000		STB	37/5
347 SFCC SIGN LANGUAGE EQUIPMENT & INFO TECH		\$48,750		STB	37/6
349 SFCC TRADES & TECH BLDG CONSTRUCT & RENOVATE	VETO	\$117,778	Canta Fa	STB	37/7
448 SIRINGO RD & OTHER RDS IMPROVE TO HIGHER LEARN CTR	VETO	\$54,500 \$185,000	Santa Fe	STB	36/64
1176 STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX SOLAR ARRAY	VETO	\$185,000 \$375,000	Santa Fe	STB	30 55/1
50 STATE LAND OFFICE ELECTRICAL UPGRADES-SLMF		\$375,000 \$105,000	Santa Fe	SLMF	55/1 55/2
52 STATE LAND OFFICE ENTRY & SECURITY UPGRADES-SLMF 51 STATE LAND OFFICE MORGAN HALL RENOVATE-SLMF		\$105,000 \$90,000	Santa Fe	SLMF	55/2 55/3
46 SUPREME COURT BUILDING RENOVATE		\$90,000 \$300,000	Santa Fe Santa Fe	SLMF STB	34
TO SOI INLINE COUNT BUILDING NEWOVATE		ψ500,000	Jama Fe	010	J -1

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Trac
1463 TESUQUE FIRE DEPT SOLAR IMPROVEMENTS	VETO	\$15,000	Tesuque	STB	31/19
643 TESUQUE PUEBLO EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX	VETO	\$30,000	Tesuque Pueblo	STB	28/50
1554 TESUQUE PUEBLO WASTEWATER INFRASTRUCTURE		\$70,000	Tesuque Pueblo	STB	23/74
47 TRD EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT		\$1,500,000	Santa Fe	STB	35
1480 WOOD GORMLEY ELEM SCHL FIRE SECURITY SYSTEM		\$57,000	Santa Fe PSD	STB	18/17
Summary for Santa Fe Co.		\$18,391,372	<u> </u>		
County: Sierra Co.					
520 ELEPHANT BUTTE WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$214,000	Elephant Butte	STB	23/76
806 SIERRA CO BUILDINGS INFRASTRUCTURE		\$100,000	Truth or Consequ	STB	31/19
493 SIERRA CO SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL FACILITIES		\$150,000	Truth or Consequ	STB	31/19
805 SIERRA CO SOLID WASTE TRUCKS/TRAILERS/COMPACTORS		\$250,000	·	STB	23/75
758 T OR C ANIMAL SHELTER		\$100,000	Truth or Consequ	STB	31/19
104 T OR C SENIOR CTR-IMPROVE CODE		\$25,000	Truth or Consequ	STB	5/57
174 T OR C SENIOR CTR-MEALS EQUIP		\$3,100	Truth or Consequ	STB	5/58
Summary for Sierra Co.		\$842,100	_		
County: Socorro Co.					
1255 ALAMO CHP WATER SYSTEM PHASE 3		\$100,000	Alamo Chapter	STB	23/77
1006 MAGDALENA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$50,830	Magdalena	STB	23/78
68 NMIMT GEOLOGY FACILITY		\$6,000,000	Socorro	STB	41/1
1299 NMIMT MAGDALENA RIDGE OBSERVATORY MAINTENANCE RM		\$235,000	Socorro	STB	41/2
1526 NMIMT PARKING LOT		\$100,000	Socorro	STB	41/3
1002 SCHOLLE BRIDGE PLAN & DESIGN SOCORRO CO		\$108,670		STB	36/65
175 SOCORRO CO COUNTYWIDE SENIOR CTRS-MEALS EQUIP		\$26,100		STB	5/59
930 SOCORRO RODEO FCLTY & SOCCER FCLTY		\$400,000	Socorro	STB	31/19
105 SOCORRO SENIOR CENTER-IMPROVE CODE		\$33,000	Socorro	STB	5/60
Summary for Socorro Co.		\$7,053,600			
County: Statewide					
1 AOC SECURITY EQUIP & INFRA IMPROVE		\$1,000,000		STB	4
12 CAD CULTURAL FACILITIES COMPLETE & EQUIP		\$2,500,000		STB	11/3
11 CAD MUSEUMS & MONUMENTS CRITICAL REPAIRS STATEWIDE		\$3,000,000		STB	11/4
1319 COMM ON DISABILITIES HOME MODIFICATIONS	VETO	\$100,000		STB	26
7 CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES REPAIRS STATEWIDE		\$3,500,000		STB	9/15
30 EDD MAINSTREET DISTRICTS INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS		\$500,000		STB	17
34 EMNRD STATE PARKS & FORESTRY VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT		\$500,000		STB	19/1
33 EMNRD STATE PARKS INFRA IMPROVE STATEWIDE		\$1,000,000		STB	20/2
31 EMNRD WILDFIRE MITIGATION		\$2,500,000		STB	19/2
56 GFD BEAR CNYN/7 SPRINGS/LK ROBERTS/WLDLF AREA-HMF		\$2,100,000		HMF	48
55 GFD FCLTY REN & WILDLIFE MGMT AREA IMPROVE-GFB		\$1,475,000		GFB	46
54 GFD STATEWIDE FACILITY RENOVATE-GPF		\$8,725,000		GPF	47
35 GSD/PCD STATE FACILITIES RENOVATE/DEMOLISH		\$4,500,000		STB	9/16
		\$500,000		STB	6
24 MAD-AR ARMORIES INFRA STATEWIDE		\$2,500,000		PSCO	
		\$13,000,000		PSCO	
24 MAD-AR ARMORIES INFRA STATEWIDE 59 PED PRE-KINDERGARTEN CLASSROOMS-PSCOF 58 PED SCHOOL BUSES-PSCOF		,,		STB	18/17
59 PED PRE-KINDERGARTEN CLASSROOMS-PSCOF		\$298.357			50
59 PED PRE-KINDERGARTEN CLASSROOMS-PSCOF 58 PED SCHOOL BUSES-PSCOF 494 PUBLIC SCHOOLS ROBOT EQUIPMENT		\$298,357 \$1.000.000		PPRF	
59 PED PRE-KINDERGARTEN CLASSROOMS-PSCOF 58 PED SCHOOL BUSES-PSCOF 494 PUBLIC SCHOOLS ROBOT EQUIPMENT 44 SEO SURFACE & GROUND WATER METERS-PPRF		\$1,000,000		PPRF STB	32/1
59 PED PRE-KINDERGARTEN CLASSROOMS-PSCOF 58 PED SCHOOL BUSES-PSCOF 494 PUBLIC SCHOOLS ROBOT EQUIPMENT 44 SEO SURFACE & GROUND WATER METERS-PPRF 1642 SOS INFO TECH HARDWARE		\$1,000,000 \$1,000,000		STB	32/1 32/2
59 PED PRE-KINDERGARTEN CLASSROOMS-PSCOF 58 PED SCHOOL BUSES-PSCOF 494 PUBLIC SCHOOLS ROBOT EQUIPMENT 44 SEO SURFACE & GROUND WATER METERS-PPRF 1642 SOS INFO TECH HARDWARE 1643 SOS VOTING TABULATOR SYSTEMS	VETO	\$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 \$6,000,000		STB STB	32/2
59 PED PRE-KINDERGARTEN CLASSROOMS-PSCOF 58 PED SCHOOL BUSES-PSCOF 494 PUBLIC SCHOOLS ROBOT EQUIPMENT 44 SEO SURFACE & GROUND WATER METERS-PPRF 1642 SOS INFO TECH HARDWARE	VETO	\$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 \$6,000,000 \$64,000		STB	32/2 11/5
59 PED PRE-KINDERGARTEN CLASSROOMS-PSCOF 58 PED SCHOOL BUSES-PSCOF 494 PUBLIC SCHOOLS ROBOT EQUIPMENT 44 SEO SURFACE & GROUND WATER METERS-PPRF 1642 SOS INFO TECH HARDWARE 1643 SOS VOTING TABULATOR SYSTEMS 1428 STATE PUBLIC ART RESTORATION	VETO	\$1,000,000 \$1,000,000 \$6,000,000	_	STB STB STB	32/2 11/5

Project Title		Amount	City	Fund	Track
353 ACEQUIA DE ARRIBA DEL LLANO DE SAN MIGUEL IMPROVE	VETO	\$25,000	El Valle	STB	29/42
434 ACEQUIA DE LA SEVADILLA CHANNEL		\$15,000		STB	29/37
1304 ACEQUIA DE SAN JUAN DE NEPUMUCENO IMPROVE		\$25,000		STB	29/38
1144 ACEQUIA DEL MONTE DEL RIO CHIQUITO WATER PRJT LOAN		\$16,000		STB	29/39
457 ACEQUIAS MADRE/MONTE DEL RIO CHIQUITO LOAN PAYOFF		\$16,400		STB	29/40
267 AMALIA COSTILLA COMMUNITY CENTER IMPROVE		\$150,000	Amalia	STB	31/204
176 ANCIANOS SENIOR CENTER TAOS CO-MEALS EQUIP		\$18,200		STB	5/61
279 ARROYO HONDO MDWCA WATER TREATMENT SYSTEM IMPROV		\$50,000	Arroyo Hondo	STB	23/85
431 CERRO COMMUNITY CENTER RENOVATE		\$50,000	Cerro	STB	31/205
1143 EL PRADO WSD WELL/WATER/WASTEWATER IMPROVE		\$50,000		STB	23/79
1238 EL VALLE DE LOS RANCHOS WSD VACTOR TRUCK	VETO	\$50,000		STB	23/80
965 ESTE ES ROAD IMPROVE PHASE 3 - TAOS		\$160,000	Taos	STB	36/66
729 LAS TRAMPAS MDWC & MSWA FENCE		\$40,000		STB	23/81
726 LLANO QUEMADO MDWCA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$25,000		STB	23/82
727 LOWER ARROYO HONDO MDWC & MSWA EXPAND		\$50,100		STB	23/83
273 LOWER DES MONTES MDWCA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE PH 1		\$125,000		STB	23/84
713 QUESTA PUBLIC WORKS VEHICLES & EQUIP		\$50,000	Questa	STB	31/206
711 QUESTA WASTEWATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$50,000	Questa	STB	23/86
708 QUESTA WATER RIGHTS PURCHASE		\$50,000	Questa	STB	21/10
718 RED RIVER DAYCARE CENTER		\$50,000	Red River	STB	31/207
714 RED RIVER PINERIDGE SEWER LINES		\$53,000	Red River	STB	23/87
715 RED RIVER PUBLIC WORKS GRADER & DUMP TRUCK		\$100,000	Red River	STB	31/208
1517 SAN CRISTOBAL FIRE STATION		\$50,000	San Cristobal	STB	31/209
280 TALPA COMMUNITY CENTER PARKING & FENCING IMPROVE		\$25,000		STB	31/200
443 TALPA IRRIGATION RESERVOIR FENCE		\$25,000		STB	29/41
269 TAOS CO FILEMON SANCHEZ PARK RENOVATE		\$30,000		STB	31/201
530 TAOS CO SHERIFF VEHICLES		\$80,000		STB	31/202
1207 TAOS CO VETERANS CEMETERY		\$75,000		STB	31/203
1618 TAOS PLAZA RENOVATE-ARTS & CULTURAL DISTRICT		\$25,000	Taos	STB	31/210
1141 TAOS PUEBLO VETERANS LIVING MEMORIAL PARK		\$85,000	Taos Pueblo	STB	28/51
446 UNM HARWOOD MUSEUM IMPROVE		\$125,000	Taos	STB	44/14
77 UNM-TAOS CORE STUDENT SUCCESS CENTER		\$1,000,000		STB	44/13
Summary for Taos Co.		\$2,663,700	_		
County: Torrance Co.					
855 ALAN AYERS ROAD IMPROVE - ESTANCIA		\$83,000	Estancia	STB	36/67
1035 CANON DE CARNUE LAND GRANT TIENDITA	VETO	\$50,000		STB	31/211
1168 CLAUNCH-PINTO SWCD BUILDING & INFRA	VETO	\$25,000	Mountainair	STB	42/16
1377 EAST TORRANCE SWCD EDUCATIONAL INFO TECH		\$40,000	East Torrance S	STB	42/15
537 ENCINO WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$60,000	Encino	STB	23/89
852 ESTANCIA COMMUNITY CENTER DOORS & IMPROVE		\$110,000	Estancia	STB	31/216
856 ESTANCIA SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$20,000	Estancia	STB	23/90
391 ESTANCIA VALLEY SWA REGIONAL LANDFILL CELL		\$170,000		STB	23/88
672 MORIARTY WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE		\$450,000	Moriarty	STB	23/91
894 MOUNTAINAIR MULTIPURPOSE BUILDING CONSTRUCT		\$70,000	Mountainair	STB	31/218
827 NMSU SW CTR FOR RANGELAND SUSTAINABILITY IMPROVE		\$160,000		STB	42/14
700 TORRANCE CO BUILDINGS IMPROVE		\$50,000		STB	31/212
177 TORRANCE CO COUNTYWIDE SENIOR CTRS-MEALS EQUIP		\$37,600		STB	5/62
699 TORRANCE CO DIST 3 & 5 FIRE ENGINES		\$30,000		STB	31/213
955 TORRANCE CO KXNM RADIO STATION EQUIP	VETO	\$25,000	McIntosh	STB	31/217
1622 TORRANCE CO MUSICAL/ART CENTER-MOUNTAINAIR	VETO	\$25,000	Mountainair	STB	31/219
1311 TORRANCE CO TRI-COUNTY YOUTH MULTIPURPOSE FCLTY		\$50,000		STB	31/214
698 TORRANCE CO VOL FIRE STATIONS DIST 3 & 5 ADDITIONS		\$10,000	_	STB	31/215
Summary for Torrance Co.		\$1,340,600			

Project Title	Amount	City	Fund	Track
County: Union Co.				
178 CLAYTON SENIOR CENTER-MEALS EQUIP	\$1,300	Clayton	STB	5/63
738 DES MOINES WATER SYSTEM IMPROVE	\$310,000	Des Moines	STB	23/92
1192 UNION CO JUDICIAL COMPLEX PLAN & DESIGN	\$75,000		STB	31/220
1403 UNION CO REGIONAL AQUIFER SYSTEM HYDROLOGIC STUDY	\$25,000		STB	21/11
1193 UNION CO ROAD DEPT TRUCK PURCHASE	\$110,000		STB	31/221
Summary for Union Co.	\$521,300	<u> </u>		
County: Valencia Co.				
1094 AMY ROAD IMPROVE - VALENCIA CO	\$165,000		STB	36/68
1546 BELEN CSD WILLIE CHAVEZ PARK AGRICULTURE ED FARM	\$100,000	Belen CSD	STB	18/174
976 BELEN FLOOD CONTROL FCLTY & INFRA	\$425,000	Belen	STB	21/12
981 BOSQUE FARMS TENNIS COURTS REHAB	\$70,000	Bosque Farms	STB	31/225
982 BOSQUE FARMS WATER SYSTEM METERS	\$300,000	Bosque Farms	STB	23/94
106 FRED LUNA SENIOR CENTER VALENCIA CO-IMPROVE CODE	\$300,000		STB	5/64
985 LOS LUNAS ENCHANTMENT LL FIELD ENTRANCES	\$475,000	Los Lunas	STB	31/226
1650 LOS LUNAS SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT CENTER	\$1,000,000	Los Lunas	STB	9/17
1591 NORTH BELEN INTERCHANGE DESIGN & CONSTRUCT	\$100,000	Belen	STB	36/70
993 PERALTA WASTEWATER SYSTEM IMPROVE	\$250,000	Peralta	STB	23/95
988 SCHOOL OF DREAMS ACADEMY VEHICLES & TRAILERS	\$100,000	Los Lunas PSD	STB	18/175
1548 VALENCIA CO ANIMAL CONTROL SHELTER IMPROVE	\$150,000	Los Lunas	STB	31/227
1459 VALENCIA CO BARTOLA CANYON WELL	\$15,000		STB	23/93
997 VALENCIA CO EMERGENCY BACKUP GENERATOR	\$45,000		STB	31/222
998 VALENCIA CO MANZANO VISTA FIRE DEPT GENERATOR	\$45,000		STB	31/223
996 VALENCIA CO SHERIFF DEPT PATROL VEHICLES	\$210,000		STB	31/224
1549 VALENCIA HIGH SCHL OUTDOOR AMPHITHEATER CONSTRUCT	\$100,000	Los Lunas PSD	STB	18/176
1000 WINSTON DR IMPROVE - VALENCIA CO	\$210,000		STB	36/69
Summary for Valencia Co.	\$4,060,000			

STB	\$218,131,714		
Other State Funds	\$51,208,000		
Grand Total	\$269.339.714		

2013 CAPITAL OUTLAY REAUTHORIZATIONS

SECTION 3. SOUTH VALLEY POOL--EXTEND TIME--GENERAL FUND.--The time of expenditure for the public education department project originally appropriated in Subsection 52 of Section 55 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reappropriated to the local government division in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 9 to plan, design, equip, construct and redevelop the south valley pool facility and grounds in Bernalillo county is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection 52 of Section 55 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reappropriated in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 9

SECTION 4. ALBUQUERQUE TOWER PARK-WEST GATE LITTLE LEAGUE IMPROVEMENTS--EXTEND TIME--GENERAL FUND.--The time of expenditure for the project originally appropriated to the department of transportation in Subsection 14 of Section 52 of Chapter 347 of Laws 2005 and reappropriated to the local government division in Laws 2007, Chapter 341, Section 20 and reappropriated again in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 7 to make improvements for Tower Park-West Gate little league in Albuquerque in Bernalillo county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 14 of Section 52 of Chapter 347 of Laws 2005 and reappropriated in Laws 2007, Chapter 341, Section 20 and reappropriated again in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 7

SECTION 5. NEW MEXICO STATE FAIR ALICE FAYE HOPPES PAVILION FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM--CHANGE TO INFRASTRUCTURE AND IMPROVEMENTS AT THE STATE FAIR--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the state fair commission originally authorized in Subsection 1 of Section 16 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 and reauthorized in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 15 for a fire suppression system at the Alice Faye Hoppes pavilion at the New Mexico state fairgrounds shall not be expended for the original or reauthorized purpose but is changed to make infrastructure and other improvements at the New Mexico state fairgrounds in Albuquerque in Bernalillo county.

Subsection 1 of Section 16 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 and reauthorized in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 15

SECTION 6. PETROGLYPH LITTLE LEAGUE CONCESSION STAND--CHANGE TO TRAILER PURCHASE FOR MOBILE CONCESSION STAND--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the local government division in Subsection 129 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.) to plan, design and construct a concession stand for the Petroglyph little league in Albuquerque in Bernalillo county shall not be expended for the original purpose but is changed to purchase and install a trailer to be used as a mobile concession stand for that little league. The time of expenditure is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection 129 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.)

SECTION 7. WESTERN NEW MEXICO CORRECTIONAL FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING AND DESIGN--EXPAND PURPOSE--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The capital program fund project in Subsection 2 of Section 5 of Chapter 5 of Laws 2011 (S.S.) to plan and design water, wastewater and erosion control improvements at the western New Mexico correctional facility in Cibola county may include construction.

Subsection 2 of Section 5 of Chapter 5 of Laws 2011 (S.S.)

SECTION 8. EAGLE NEST ENCHANTED EAGLE PARK ASBESTOS REMOVAL AND BUILDING DEMOLITION--EXPAND PURPOSE--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The local government division project in Subsection 42 of Section 16 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012 to remove asbestos, including demolition and debris removal, from abandoned buildings in Enchanted Eagle park in Eagle Nest in Colfax county may include site improvements, including materials disposal and soil restoration.

Subsection 42 of Section 16 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012

SECTION 9. LAKE ROBERTS DAM AND SPILLWAY--CHANGE TO SPRINGER DAMS 1 AND 2--CHANGE AGENCY--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the department of game and fish in Subsection 1 of Section 23 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 for construction and renovations to the Lake Roberts dam and spillway in Grant county shall not be expended for the original purpose but is appropriated to the office of the state engineer for construction and rehabilitation of dams 1 and 2 in Springer in Colfax county. The time of expenditure is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 1 of Section 23 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009

SECTION 10. GRADY FIRE TRUCK PURCHASE--CHANGE TO REPAY A LOAN--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the local government division in Subsection 45 of Section 16 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012 to purchase a fire truck for Grady in Curry county shall not be expended for the original purpose but

is changed to pay back a loan for that purpose. Subsection 45 of Section 16 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012

SECTION 11. BOSQUE REDONDO MEMORIAL EXHIBITS--EXPAND PURPOSE--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The cultural affairs department project in Subsection 2 of Section 9 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 to purchase and install exhibits at the Bosque Redondo memorial at Fort Sumner state monument in De Baca county may include design, construction and installation of an exhibition at that memorial. The time of expenditure is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 2 of Section 9 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009

SECTION 12. ANTHONY DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the department of transportation project originally authorized in Subsection 7 of Section 24 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 and reauthorized in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 42 to plan, design and construct drainage improvements in Anthony in Dona Ana county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 7 of Section 24 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 and reauthorized in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 42

SECTION 13. SAN MIGUEL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RENOVATION--EXTEND TIME--GENERAL FUND.--The time of expenditure for the project originally appropriated to the local government division in Subsection 235 of Section 59 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 and reappropriated in Laws 2009, Chapter 128, Section 243 and reappropriated again to the public education department in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 40 to renovate the San Miguel elementary school for use by the Gadsden independent school district in Dona Ana county is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection 235 of Section 59 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 and reappropriated in Laws 2009, Chapter 128, Section 243 and reappropriated again in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 40

SECTION 14. SAN MIGUEL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RENOVATION--EXTEND TIME--GENERAL FUND.--The time of expenditure for the project originally appropriated to the local government division in Subsection 234 of Section 59 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 and reappropriated in Laws 2009, Chapter 128, Section 242 and reappropriated again to the public education department in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 39 to renovate the San Miguel elementary school for use by the Gadsden independent school district in Dona Ana county is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection 234 of Section 59 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 and reappropriated in Laws 2009, Chapter 128, Section 242 and reappropriated again in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 39

SECTION 15. LAS CRUCES ARMIJO HOUSE RENOVATIONS--CHANGE TO VIETNAM VETERANS' MEMORIAL--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the cultural affairs department originally authorized in Subsection 5 of Section 7 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 of which fifty-five thousand dollars (\$55,000) was reauthorized and appropriated to the local government division in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 36 to renovate the Armijo house in Las Cruces in Dona Ana county shall not be expended for the original or reauthorized purpose but is changed to make site improvements and construct a Vietnam War memorial in veterans' park in Las Cruces in Dona Ana county. The time of expenditure is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 5 of Section 7 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 and reauthorized in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 36

SECTION 16. NEW MEXICO FARM AND RANCH HERITAGE MUSEUM EXHIBITS AND TORTUGAS HALL CONSTRUCTION--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the cultural affairs department project in Subsection 3 of Section 9 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 to continue construction and completion of Tortugas hall and to purchase and install exhibits at the New Mexico farm and ranch heritage museum in Las Cruces in Dona Ana county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 3 of Section 9 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009

SECTION 17. SANTA TERESA PORT OF ENTRY STATIC SCALE AND BORDER AUTHORITY BUILDING--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the capital program fund project in Subsection 5 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.) for construction and to equip and install a platform static scale at the Santa Teresa port of entry in Dona Ana county and to design, construct, equip and furnish a building for the border authority at the Santa Teresa border crossing in Dona Ana county is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection 5 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.)

SECTION 18. SANTA TERESA SAFETY INSPECTION FACILITY--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the project originally authorized to the local government division in Subsection 149 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.) and reauthorized to the general services department in Laws 2011, Chapter 183,

Section 52 to plan, design and construct improvements to a safety inspection facility in Santa Teresa in Dona Ana county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 149 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.) and reauthorized in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 52

SECTION 19. SANTA TERESA SAFETY INSPECTION STATION--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the local government division project originally authorized in Subsection 3 of Section 23 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reauthorized to the capital program fund in Subsection B of Section 279 of Chapter 83 of Laws 2008 to plan, design and construct a safety inspection station at Santa Teresa in Dona Ana county and further reauthorized in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 53 for a time extension is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection 3 of Section 23 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reauthorized in Subsection B of Section 279 of Chapter 83 of Laws 2008 and reauthorized again in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 53

SECTION 20. SUNLAND PARK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX--CHANGE TO STREETS AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN SUNLAND PARK--CHANGE AGENCY--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the local government division in Subparagraph (c) of Paragraph (8) of Subsection A of Section 18 of Chapter 105 of Laws 2010 for a municipal complex in Sunland Park shall not be expended for the original purpose but is appropriated to the department of transportation to plan, design, construct and rehabilitate streets and drainage systems in Sunland Park in Dona Ana county. The time of expenditure is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subparagraph (c) of Paragraph (8) of Subsection A of Section 18 of Chapter 105 of Laws 2010

SECTION 21. SUGARITE AND MANZANO STATE PARKS AND OTHER STATE PARKS LAND PURCHASES--CHANGE TO LIVING DESERT ZOO AND GARDENS STATE PARK ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS--EXTEND TIME--PROCEEDS FROM THE SALE OF THE COTTONWOOD-WALNUT CREEK PROPERTY IN EDDY COUNTY.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation made from the proceeds of the sale of the Cottonwood-Walnut creek property in Eddy county in Laws 2004, Chapter 67, Section 1 for purchasing adjacent lands at Sugarite and Manzano state parks or at other parks shall not be expended for the original purpose but is changed for improvements to the electrical system, including the purchase and installation of conductors, infrastructure for a new primary service, transformers and meters, at Living Desert Zoo and Gardens state park in Eddy county. The time of expenditure is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Laws 2004, Chapter 67, Section 1

SECTION 22. SECOND STREET ROAD AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN ROY--EXPAND PURPOSE TO VARIOUS STREETS IN ROY--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The department of transportation project in Subsection 29 of Section 18 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012 to plan, design and construct road and drainage improvements to Second street in Roy in Harding county may include improvements to various streets in Roy.

Subsection 29 of Section 18 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012

SECTION 23. JAMES MURRAY BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the capital program fund project in Subsection 8 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 to plan, design and construct improvements, including reconfiguring office layout, remodeling restrooms and replacing the heating, ventilation and air conditioning system, in the James Murray building in Hobbs in Lea county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 8 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009

SECTION 24. BAAHAALI CHAPTER POWERLINE EXTENSIONS--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the Indian affairs department project authorized in Subsection 89 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.) to plan, design and construct powerline extensions in the Baahaali chapter of the Navajo Nation in McKinley county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 89 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.)

SECTION 25. CROWNPOINT WELLNESS CENTER--EXTEND TIME--GENERAL FUND.--The time of expenditure for the Indian affairs department project originally appropriated in Subsection 43 of Section 66 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reappropriated in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 58 to plan, design, construct, equip and furnish a wellness center, including purchasing a modular building, in Crownpoint in McKinley county is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection 43 of Section 66 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reappropriated in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 58

SECTION 26. TOHATCHI CHAPTER PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS--EXTEND TIME--GENERAL FUND.--The time of expenditure for the project originally appropriated to the local government division in Subsection 154 of Section

26 of Chapter 2 of Laws 2007 and reappropriated to the Indian affairs department in Laws 2009, Chapter 128, Section 312 and reappropriated again in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 66 to plan, design, construct, renovate and equip a skateboard park, volleyball park, picnic area, playground area, trails and landscaping in the Tohatchi chapter of the Navajo Nation in McKinley county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 154 of Section 26 of Chapter 2 of Laws 2007 and reappropriated in Laws 2009, Chapter 128, Section 312 and reappropriated again in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 66

SECTION 27. TOHATCHI CHAPTER POWERLINE EXTENSION--CHANGE TO MULTIPURPOSE BUILDING FOR VETERANS--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the Indian affairs department originally authorized in Subsection 18 of Section 115 of Chapter 126 of Laws 2004 and reauthorized in Laws 2009, Chapter 128, Section 311 and reauthorized again in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 67 for a powerline extension project in the Tohatchi chapter of the Navajo Nation in McKinley county shall not be expended for the original purpose but is changed to plan and design a multipurpose building for veterans in that chapter. The time of expenditure is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 18 of Section 115 of Chapter 126 of Laws 2004 and reauthorized in Laws 2009, Chapter 128, Section 311 and reauthorized again in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 67

SECTION 28. LINCOLN AND OTERO COUNTIES FLOOD DAMAGE IMPROVEMENTS--EXTEND TIME-GENERAL FUND.--The time of expenditure for the appropriation to the homeland security and emergency management department in Laws 2008 (S.S.), Chapter 8 to plan, design and construct improvements to roads, bridges and infrastructure damaged by severe flooding in Lincoln and Otero counties is extended through fiscal year 2015. Laws 2008 (S.S.), Chapter 8

SECTION 29. SIERRA BLANCA, EAGLE NEST, MALOOF AND YOUTH DIAGNOSTIC AND DEVELOPMENT CENTER FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the capital program fund project originally authorized in Subsection 7 of Section 6 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reauthorized in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 71 for grounds and security improvements at Camp Sierra Blanca, Eagle Nest, Maloof and youth diagnostic and development center facilities in multiple counties is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 7 of Section 6 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reauthorized in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 71

SECTION 30. LORDSBURG PORT OF ENTRY, SANTA TERESA INSPECTION STATION AND LAS CRUCES STATE POLICE DISTRICT HEADQUARTERS IMPROVEMENTS--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the capital program fund project originally authorized in Subsection 7 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 to equip, furnish and landscape the site, including a spur road, at the Lordsburg port of entry in Hidalgo county and reauthorized in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 32 to include planning, designing, constructing, furnishing and equipping renovations at the Santa Teresa inspection station and the Las Cruces state police district headquarters in Dona Ana county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 7 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 and reauthorized in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 32

SECTION 31. STATE BUILDINGS DEMOLITION AND DECOMMISSIONING--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the capital program fund project in Subsection 22 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 for demolition, decommissioning and asbestos abatement of state buildings, including the Campbell, Woolston, Mecham and Old Huning buildings on the Los Lunas campus in Valencia county and the old dormitory at the New Mexico rehabilitation center in Roswell in Chaves county, is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection 22 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009

SECTION 32. FIBEROPTIC CONNECTIONS TO STATE FACILITIES AND PURCHASE OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT--CHANGE TO NORTHERN NEW MEXICO STATE SCHOOL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTURE--CHANGE AGENCY--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the department of information technology in Laws 2012, Chapter 64, Section 14 to construct REDI net fiberoptic connections to state facilities and to purchase and install telecommunications equipment to route traffic to and from the state's network hub in the Simms building in Santa Fe in Santa Fe county shall not be expended for the original purpose but is appropriated to the board of regents of northern New Mexico state school to purchase and install information technology, including related equipment, furniture and infrastructure, at the El Rito and Espanola campuses of northern New Mexico state school in Rio Arriba county.

Laws 2012, Chapter 64, Section 14

SECTION 33. ACEQUIA DE LA POSECION IMPROVEMENTS--EXPAND PURPOSE TO INCLUDE LOAN PAYBACK--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The interstate stream commission project in Subsection 11 of Section 15 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012 to plan, design and construct acequia improvements, including lining, for the acequia de la Posecion in Truchas in Rio Arriba county may include paying back a loan for that acequia.

Subsection 11 of Section 15 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012

SECTION 34. NEW MEXICO BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INSTITUTE ASBESTOS ABATEMENT--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the capital program fund project in Subsection 12 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 for asbestos abatement at the New Mexico behavioral health institute in Las Vegas in San Miguel county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 12 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009

SECTION 35. NEW MEXICO BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INSTITUTE FORENSIC SECURITY--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the capital program fund project in Subsection 13 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 to plan, design, construct and provide upgrades of forensic security needs at the New Mexico behavioral health institute in Las Vegas in San Miguel county is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection 13 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009

SECTION 36. RAIL RUNNER AVENUE EXTENSION IN BERNALILLO--EXPAND PURPOSE--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The department of transportation project in Subsection 42 of Section 18 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012 to plan and design an extension of Rail Runner avenue in Bernalillo in Sandoval county may include construction.

Subsection 42 of Section 18 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012

SECTION 37. FRED LUNA BUILDING PARKING AREA IN BELEN--CHANGE TO RIO RANCHO ALL INCLUSIVE PARK--CHANGE AGENCY--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the capital program fund originally authorized in Subsection 25 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 to plan, design, construct and equip a parking area for the Fred Luna building in Belen in Valencia county shall not be expended for the original purpose but is appropriated to the local government division to design, construct and equip an all inclusive park with high standards of accessibility in Rio Rancho in Sandoval county. The time of expenditure is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 25 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009

SECTION 38. LA FAMILIA MEDICAL CENTER ON ALTO STREET--EXPAND PURPOSE--EXTEND TIME-SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The local government division project in Subsection 181 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.) to plan, design, construct, equip and furnish an expansion to, and make improvements to the interior infrastructure of, La Familia medical center on Alto street in Santa Fe in Santa Fe county may include making improvements to the exterior of that building and site. The time of expenditure is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection 181 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.)

SECTION 39. MANUEL LUJAN BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the capital program fund project originally authorized in Subsection 15 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 and reauthorized in Laws 2012, Chapter 64, Section 35 for infrastructure improvements, renovation, furnishing and equipping the Manuel Lujan building in Santa Fe in Santa Fe county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 15 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 and reauthorized in Laws 2012, Chapter 64, Section 35

SECTION 40. NEW MEXICO SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION--EXTEND TIME-SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the public school capital outlay fund project in Subsection 2 of Section 29 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 for asbestos abatement, mold remediation and other renovations to address critical deficiencies at the New Mexico school for the deaf in Santa Fe in Santa Fe county is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection 2 of Section 29 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009

VETO SECTION 41. SANTA FE COUNTY FACILITIES FOR THE DISABLED--CHANGE TO FURNISHINGS FOR THE DISABLED--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the local government division in Subsection 111 of Section 16 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012 for improvements and renovations to county-owned facilities for the disabled in Santa Fe county shall not be expended for the original purpose but is changed to purchase furnishings for use by the disabled in Santa Fe county.

Subsection 111 of Section 16 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012

SECTION 42. SANTA FE MULTIMODAL TRANSIT ROAD IMPROVEMENTS--EXTEND TIME--GENERAL FUND.--The time of expenditure for the department of transportation project originally appropriated in Subsection 56 of Section 30 of Chapter 2 of Laws 2007 and reappropriated in Laws 2008, Chapter 83, Section 383 and reappropriated again in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 104 to purchase land for, plan, design, construct and equip road improvements for multimodal transit along Old Santa Fe trail, including El Gancho way, in Santa Fe in Santa Fe county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 56 of Section 30 of Chapter 2 of Laws 2007 and reappropriated in Laws 2008, Chapter 83, Section 383 and reappropriated again in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 104

SECTION 43. ACADEMY FOR TECHNOLOGY AND THE CLASSICS KITCHEN CONSTRUCTION--CHANGE TO PURCHASE, EXPAND OR RENOVATE FACILITY--EXTEND TIME--GENERAL FUND.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the local government division originally appropriated in Subsection 644 of Section 68 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reappropriated to the public education department in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 106 to construct and equip a kitchen and cafeteria at Academy for Technology and the Classics charter school in the Santa Fe public school district in Santa Fe county shall not be expended for the original or reappropriated purpose but is changed to purchase, expand and renovate the facility for that charter school. The time of expenditure is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 644 of Section 68 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reappropriated in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 106

SECTION 44. NEW MEXICO STATE VETERANS' HOME ALZHEIMER'S UNIT--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the capital program fund project originally authorized in Subsection 9 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 and reauthorized in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 101 to plan, design, construct, furnish, equip and landscape a skilled nursing Alzheimer's unit at the New Mexico state veterans' home in Truth or Consequences in Sierra county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 9 of Section 7 of Chapter 125 of Laws 2009 and reauthorized in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 101

SECTION 45. RIO RANCHO REGIONAL PARK FACILITY--CHANGE TO SIERRA COUNTY HOSPITAL--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the local government division originally authorized in Subsection 85 of Section 21 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 and reauthorized in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 89 for the all-inclusive regional park facility in Rio Rancho in Sandoval county shall not be expended for the original or reauthorized purpose but is changed to plan, design, construct and equip a hospital in Truth or Consequences in Sierra county. Subsection 85 of Section 21 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 and reauthorized in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 89

SECTION 46. NEW MEXICO STATE VETERANS' HOME ALZHEIMER'S UNIT--EXTEND TIME--REVENUE BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the revenue bond project originally authorized in Subsection C of Section 8 of Chapter 320 of Laws 2005 and reauthorized in Subsection 3 of Section 94 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 for an Alzheimer's unit and other improvements at the New Mexico state veterans' home in Truth or Consequences in Sierra county and further reauthorized in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 109 to extend the time is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection C of Section 8 of Chapter 320 of Laws 2005 and reauthorized in Subsection 3 of Section 94 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reauthorized again in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 109

SECTION 47. SOCORRO COUNTY VEGUITA HEALTH AND COMMUNITY CENTER--EXTEND TIME-SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the local government division project originally authorized in Subsection 185 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.) to plan, design, construct and equip the Veguita health and community center in Socorro county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 185 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.)

SECTION 48. ACEQUIA WATER STORAGE PROJECTS STATEWIDE--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the office of the state engineer project in Subsection 48 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.) to repair and rehabilitate acequia water storage projects statewide is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection 48 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.)

SECTION 49. APPROPRIATIONS FOR ROAD PROJECTS ENUMERATED IN LAWS 2003 (S.S.), CHAPTER 3, SECTION 27--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the department of transportation road projects authorized in Laws 2008 (S.S.), Chapter 9 for purposes specified in Paragraphs (1) and (3) through (37) of Subsection A of Section 27 of Chapter 3 of Laws 2003 (S.S.) is extended through fiscal year 2015. Laws 2008 (S.S.), Chapter 9

SECTION 50. MOTOR VEHICLE DIVISION FIELD OFFICE RENOVATIONS STATEWIDE--EXTEND TIME--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The time of expenditure for the capital program fund project originally authorized in Subsection 7 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.) to plan, design and construct a motor vehicle division field office in Santa Fe in Santa Fe county and reauthorized in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 103 to include renovating, improving, furnishing and equipping the motor vehicle division field offices statewide is extended through fiscal year 2015. Subsection 7 of Section 3 of Chapter 7 of Laws 2009 (S.S.) and reauthorized in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 103

SECTION 51. SOUTHERN NEW MEXICO REHABILITATION CENTER IMPROVEMENTS--EXPAND PURPOSE--EXTEND TIME--REVENUE BONDS.--The revenue bond project originally authorized in Subsection C of Section 8 of Chapter 320 of Laws 2005 and reauthorized in Subsection 1 of Section 94 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 for improvements at the southern New Mexico rehabilitation center and further reauthorized in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 27 to extend the time may include improvements to department of health facilities statewide. The time of expenditure is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection C of Section 8 of Chapter 320 of Laws 2005 and reauthorized in Subsection 1 of Section 94 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reauthorized again in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 27

VETO SECTION 52. CRISTOBAL DE LA SERNA LAND GRANT OFFICE BUILDING--EXTEND TIME--GENERAL FUND.--The time of expenditure for the interstate stream commission appropriation originally appropriated in Subsection 31 of Section 67 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reappropriated to the local government division in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 119 to purchase land, plan, design, construct, equip and furnish an office building for La Merced in the Cristobal de la Serna land grant in Taos county is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 31 of Section 67 of Chapter 42 of Laws 2007 and reappropriated in Laws 2011, Chapter 183, Section 119

SECTION 53. CERRO COMMUNITY CENTER--CHANGE TO QUESTA COMMUNITY CENTER--SEVERANCE TAX BONDS.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the local government division in Subsection 132 of Section 16 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012 for a community center in Cerro in Taos county shall not be expended for the original purpose but is changed to plan, design, construct, purchase, renovate and furnish a community center in Questa in Taos county.

Subsection 132 of Section 16 of Chapter 64 of Laws 2012

VETO SECTION 54. ALBUQUERQUE PUBLIC ART WORK--CHANGE TO MORIARTY MAINSTREET PROJECT ROUTE 66 IMPROVEMENTS--CHANGE AGENCY--EXTEND TIME--GENERAL FUND.--The unexpended balance of the appropriation to the local government division in Subsection 85 of Section 59 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 and reappropriated in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 6 to plan, design, construct and install a landmark public art work in Albuquerque in Bernalillo county shall not be expended for the original purpose but is appropriated to the economic development department to plan, design and construct mainstreet project Route 66 improvements in Moriarty in Torrance county.

The time of expenditure is extended through fiscal year 2015.

Subsection 85 of Section 59 of Chapter 92 of Laws 2008 and reappropriated in Laws 2012, Chapter 63, Section 6